
 

 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 22 May 2013 at 7.00 pm 
Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty 
Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) R Moher Adeyeye 
John (Vice-Chair) Van Kalwala Ogunro 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Ms Shaw Sneddon 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
Kabir Oladapo Powney 
Kataria Long Naheerathan 
CJ Patel Hopkins Lorber 
Powney Gladbaum Harrison 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Committee Room 4 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting   1 - 12 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 APPLICATIONS DEFERRED FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

3. Asquith Court Schools, 9 The Ridgeway, Harrow, HA3 0LJ 
(12/3238)  

Kenton 17 - 26 

4. 904 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5JU (13/0224)  Queens Park 27 - 44 

 NORTHERN AREA 

5. Former Oriental City, 399 Edgware Road, Kingsbury, 
London, NW9 (12/2166)  

Queensbury 45 - 110 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

6. Church Road Car Park rear of 189-203, Church Road, 
London, NW10 (11/1458)  

Dudden Hill 111 - 
118 

7. 126 Acton Lane, London, NW10 8TX (12/2636)  Harlesden 119 - 
124 

8. 249 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7JN (12/2394)  Kilburn 125 - 
130 

9. Flat 2, 2 Buxton Road, London, NW2 5BJ (13/0435)  Willesden Green 131 - 
136 

 WESTERN AREA 

10. GRATTON GUEST HOUSE, 147 Wembley Hill Road, 
Wembley, HA9 8DU (13/0539)  

Tokyngton 137 - 
148 

11. First Central, Coronation Road/Lakeside Avenue, Park 
Royal, NW10 (13/0552)  

Stonebridge 149 - 
158 

12. PORTLAND HOUSE, 69-71 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, 
HA9 8BE (13/0559)  

Tokyngton 159 - 
170 

 SPECIAL ITEM 

13. Basement Developments in Brent - Proposed additional 
planning application validation requirements  

 171 - 
178 



 

 

 This report reviews Brent’s approach to basement 
developments and proposes some measures to assist the 
assessment of applications as well responding to the 
concerns that are raised. 

  

 PLANNING APPEALS 

14. Planning Appeals - April 2013   179 - 
200 

Site Visit  - 18 May 2013 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 18 MAY 2013 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves Brent House at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

13/0539 GRATTON GUEST HOUSE, 147 
Wembley Hill Road, Wembley,  
HA9 8DU  

10 Tokyngton 9:40 137 - 148 

12/3238 Asquith Court Schools, 9 The 
Ridgeway, Harrow, HA3 0LJ 

3 Kenton 10.15 17 - 26 

      

13/0435 Flat 2, 2 Buxton Road, London,  
NW2 5BJ 

9 Willesden 
Green  

10:50 131 - 136 

12/2166 Former Oriental City, 399 Edgware 
Road, Kingsbury, London, NW9 

5 Queensbury 11:20 45 - 110 

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 19 June 2013 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 15 June 2013 
 at 9.30am when the coach leaves Brent House. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Wednesday 17 April 2013 at 7.00 pm 
 
 

PRESENT: Councillor Ketan Sheth (Chair), Councillor Daly (Vice-Chair) and Councillors 
Aden, Cummins, Hashmi, Kansagra, John, CJ Patel, RS Patel, Krupa Sheth and Singh 
 
Also present: Councillors Gladbaum, Hector, Hossain and HB Patel  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Baker. 
 
 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
Councillor Kansagra declared that as a ward member, he had received 
correspondence about the application for Asquith Court Schools, 9 The Ridgeway 
(item 3), which he had passed on to officers. 
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 13 March 2013 be approved as 
an accurate record of the meeting. 
 

3. Asquith Court Schools, 9 The Ridgeway, Harrow, HA3 0LJ (Ref. 12/3238) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Construction of 2 x vehicular accesses onto Draycott Avenue to provide 'entrance' 
and 'exit' to serve new hardstanding for six on-site parking spaces and parent 
drop-off zone, pergoda, re-location of lamp post, alterations to landscaping and 
play areas and other associated alterations. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
(a) Grant planning permission subject to conditions and to an appropriate form of 

Agreement in order to secure the measures set out in the Section 106 details 
section of this report, or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 
Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or 
other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission. 

 
Councillor Kansagra requested a site visit to enable members to assess the 
impact of the development in particular, potential increase in traffic and congestion 
in the vicinity. 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 

 
 
 

DECISION: Deferred for a site visit to enable members to assess the impact of the 
development including potential increased traffic in the area. 
 

4. All Flats, Jubilee Heights, Shoot-up-Hill, London NW2 (Ref. 13/0377) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Variation of condition 2 (development to be carried out in accordance with 
approved plans) to allow minor-material amendment comprising; 
provision of 1 x 2 bedroom and 4 x 3 bedroom flats (instead of 5 x 2 bedroom flats) 
of full planning permission 11/1307 approved under appeal dated 27/02/12 for 
erection of a 5-storey building, comprising 5 self-contained flats with roof garden, 
attached to southern elevation of Jubilee Heights. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
(a) Grant planning permission subject to conditions, subject to an appropriate 

form of Agreement in order to secure the measures set out in the Section 106 
details section of this report, or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 
Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or 
other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission 

 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 

5. Former Willesden New Social Club, Rucklidge Avenue, London NW10 4PX 
(Ref. 13/0507) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Erection of a four and five storey building accommodating 22 flats, ground floor A1 
and/or D1 floor space and retention of electricity sub-station. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
(a) Grant planning permission subject to conditions and to an appropriate form 

of Agreement in order to secure the measures set out in the Section 106 
details section of this report, or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 
Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or 
other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission. 

 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Andy Bates, Area Planning 
Manager drew members’ attention to the issues raised at the site visit and 
additional objections raised by Councillors Powney and Hector.  He stated that 
majority of the concerns expressed by residents including issues relating to the 
cantilevered section and minor alterations to the massing had been dealt with in 
the main report.  Andy Bates continued that Transportation Officers had confirmed 
that any disabled resident could apply for an on-street parking bay to be provided. 
In respect of the proposed height of the building, he stated that information 
submitted with the application confirmed that at its highest point the proposed 

Page 2



 
 

 
 
 

development would be no higher than the “Design Works” building on the opposite 
side of Rucklidge Avenue.   
 
Andy Bates clarified that the top floor of the proposed development would be set 
away from the edge of the building (by 3.3 metres on Rucklidge Avenue elevation) 
so that the eaves of the new flatted block would actually be 2.7 metres below the 
height of Design Works. In terms of congestion, he reiterated that the scheme 
would be "car free" and coupled with existing parking controls, would safeguard 
parking amenity of the area during peak hours.  In addition, the ground floor 
commercial unit would have its own dedicated servicing bay. 
 
Rita Taylor in objection to the proposal raised the following concerns: 

• Due to its overhang on Park Parade, the scheme would be overbearing and 
out of character with the streetscene. 

• Due to its excessive height, the proposed building would fail to integrate 
with the properties on Rucklidge Avenue 

• With small balconies which would fail to meet standards, the scheme would 
provide poor levels of amenity to future occupiers. 

 
Rita Taylor urged members to refuse the current application and request the 
applicant to re-submit a scheme with an amended design. 
 
Ian Britton, Chair of Rucklidge Avenue Residents’ Association (RARA), in 
objecting to the proposed development, raised the following issues: 

• The development, which would be forward of the building lines, would be 
over-intensive and visually overbearing. 

• The size, bulk and massing of the proposed development would be out of 
character with the properties in the area. 

• It would represent an intensive development with dense design and poor 
level of internal amenity. 

• The cantilevered design would be out of character with properties in the 
area and conflict with the guidelines set out in the Mayor of London’s 
London Plan. 

• With small balconies and only 2 out of 22 flats having rear gardens, the 
development would provide inadequate amenity space for the residents. 

• Despite being a car free development (with no on-site parking facilities) 
within a controlled parking zone, the scheme would add to traffic congestion 
as Rucklidge Avenue was 100% fully parked.  

• Residents were not re-consulted about the scheme. 
 
Mr Britton alleged that the previous application for the site was granted planning 
consent based on inaccurate information. He therefore urged members to refuse 
the current application to enable the applicant to discuss the issues raised by 
residents. 
 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor Hector, ward 
member, stated that she had been approached by local residents.  Councillor 
Hector raised objections to the application on the following grounds: 

• The bulk of the proposed building would be out of proportion with the 
surrounding area and constitute an over-development of the site. 

Page 3



 
 

 
 
 

• The full impact of the development particularly the health and safety 
aspects of the electricity substation had not been assessed by the 
applicant. 

• The building would constitute a visibility hazard for traffic and pedestrians 
because of its excessive height. 

• Increased scale and massing of the building would adversely impact on 
neighbouring amenity. 

• Poor lighting in the area would encourage anti-social behaviour around the 
site. 

 
Mark Pender, the applicant’s agent, stated that design changes were made to the 
scheme to enable the development to be built above the electricity sub-station and 
cantilevered to allow floor space.  He added that as the differences between this 
and the previous application that was granted consent were marginal, it was not 
considered necessary to re-consult with residents.  In addressing concerns about 
traffic, the agent stated that the development would be “car free” and easily 
accessible to public transport network with a good PTAL rating of 6.  
 
In addressing the views expressed by the objectors, the agent stated that the 
scheme was well designed to blend in with the townscape and that its height 
would be lower than the Design House on the opposite side of the road.  He added 
that the balconies would be identical to the extant scheme that was granted 
planning consent, drawing attention to the financial contribution for the Section 106 
legal agreement. 
 
The Area Planning Manager added that the cantilevered design would not 
encourage anti-social behaviour and in his view the application, incorporating a 
balanced building line, represented a quality scheme.  He clarified that the scheme 
was revised in order to remove the overall mass over the electricity sub-station 
and not for health and safety reasons.  He added that the consultation on the 
application complied with the normal approach to schemes of this nature. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 

6. 11A and 11B Harlesden Gardens, London NW10 4EY Ref. 12/3380) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Conversion of a ground floor 2-bedroom unit into a three bedroom unit and the 
conversion of first floor flat 3-bedroom unit into two 1-bed units ("car-free" 
development). 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
(a) Grant planning permission subject to conditions and to an appropriate form of 

Agreement in order to secure the measures set out in the Section 106 details 
section of this report, or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 
Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or 
other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission. 

Page 4



 
 

 
 
 

 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 

7. Jubilee Clock, High Street Harlesden NW10 (Ref. 13/0500) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Listed building consent for relocation of Jubilee Clock onto footpath outside 
no's 53 & 55 High Street, NW10. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant listed building consent subject to conditions. 

With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Andy Bates, Area Planning 
Manager informed members about a letter of support received from Harlesden 
Town Team (HTT).  HTT, representing local residents and businesses in the 
Harlesden area, stated that the repositioning of the clock would benefit the 
community as a whole. 
 
Ian Britton, Chair of Rucklidge Area Residents’ Association (RARA) in objection 
stated that the regeneration of Harlesden Town Centre could proceed without the 
need to relocate the jubilee clock as he felt that its current location would not delay 
the regeneration project. He added that the proposed road layout would slow down 
local traffic, especially buses which would need to slow down considerably to 
make safe turns, thus carrying a far greater potential risk of collision with the clock.  
Ian Britton continued that the relocation of the clock to a slightly smaller island 
would encourage litter around it as well as lead to loss of landmark status. 
 
Leroy Simpson, Chair of Harlesden Town Centre Team speaking in support of the 
application stated that the relocation of the clock was part of a major regeneration 
of Harlesden that had been fully consulted upon with residents and who fully 
supported the proposals.  He added that the proposed location for the clock would 
assist in speeding the flow of traffic.  In response to members’ questions, Leroy 
Simpson stated that the clock had been moved before in the distant past to its 
present location and that it was unlikely that the new location would attract or 
encourage litter around the clock. 
 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor Gladbaum, 
ward member, stated that she had received a letter from an objector which she 
had forwarded to Planning Services.  Councillor Gladbaum spoke in support of the 
regeneration project and the need for the relocation of the clock to facilitate a 
better flow of traffic in the Harlesden area. 
 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor Hector, ward 
member, stated that she had been approached by residents.  Councillor Hector 
expressed a view that the proposed relocation would be out of character with the 
High Street.  She added that most residents had expressed a preference for the 
retention of the clock in its current location as the proposed relocation would only 
obscure the clock.  
 
Anna Dennemann, the applicant’s agent informed the Committee that the 
relocation of the clock tower was essential to progress the regeneration of the 
Town Centre, under proposals agreed by the Council’s Executive and Highways 

Page 5



 
 

 
 
 

Committee. She outlined the benefits of the regeneration project which she added 
had been widely consulted on with residents.  Anna Dennemann urged members 
to support the recommendation for listed building consent.   
 
DECISION: Listed building consent granted as recommended. 
 

8. 300 High Road, London NW10 2EN (Ref. 13/0178) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of existing building and the construction of a part 2, 3 and 4 storey 
building accommodating 6 residential units (2 x three-bed, 2 x two-bed, 2 x one-
bed). 96m2 A1 space and associated communal and private amenity space, cycle, 
refuse and recycling bin storage. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
(a) Grant planning permission subject to conditions and to an appropriate form of 

Agreement in order to secure the measures set out in the Section 106 details 
section of this report, or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 
Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or 
other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission. 

 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 

9. 904 Harrow Road London NW10 5JU (Ref. 13/0224) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of existing petrol filling station and construction of part three, part four 
storey (over undercroft) building comprising 21 residential units, amenity space, 
undercroft car and cycle parking and associated landscaping and access 
arrangements. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Refuse planning permission. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Andy Bates, Area Planning 
Manager outlined the points raised by some residents in support of the application.  
He added that whilst a number of issues raised had been addressed, fundamental 
aspects of the scheme that had been consistently raised with the applicant relating 
to the design, quality of accommodation, impact on residential amenity and poor 
landscaping remained unresolved.  Furthermore, the applicants had confirmed that 
they did not wish to change the proposal further.  
 
Dave Hallberry, representing Kensal Triangle Residents’ Association (KTRA) 
highlighted the following points in support of the application; 

• Current usage as a petrol station was causing significant problems 
including drug dealing, general crime and noise nuisance. 

• If the current use became unviable, the land could become derelict with 
associated social problems. 

Page 6



 
 

 
 
 

• Design changes had been made by the applicant to prevent overlooking to 
nearby residents. 

• Concerns about construction management had been addressed by the 
applicant by signing up to the considerate contractors scheme (CCS).  

 
Stuart Blakely, the applicant’s agent stated that the proposed development would 
offer a high quality living environment within acceptable densities.  He added that 
the scheme complied with Supplementary Planning Guidance 17 (SPG17) and 
that no material harm including overlooking would result.  In response to members’ 
questions, the agent stated that the scheme would provide adequate amenity 
space and landscaping which would be set back by 1.5metres from the Harrow 
Road frontage. 
 
In the discussion that followed, members accepted the principle of development on 
the site and expressed a view that the application be deferred to enable the 
applicant to re-negotiate further with the officers on those issues which remained 
unresolved. 
 
Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning advised members to agree the 
recommendation for refusal in principle but to delegate authority to officers to 
withhold the decision for a 2 week period so as to provide the applicant with the 
opportunity to agree to make revisions to the scheme, in accordance with the 
recommendations set out in the supplementary report, to address the reasons for 
refusal. 
 
DECISION: Permission refused as recommended with decision withheld for a 2 
week period to provide the applicant with the opportunity to agree to make 
revisions to the scheme in accordance with the recommendations set out in the 
supplementary report to address the reasons for refusal. 
 

10. 61A Station Grove, Wembley, HA0 4AR (Ref. 13/0110) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of existing garage and erection of a new 2-bedroom single family 
dwelling house (C3 Use Class), with associated soft landscaping and off-street 
parking space. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
(a) Grant planning permission subject to conditions and to an appropriate form of 

Agreement in order to secure the measures set out in the Section 106 details 
section of this report, or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 
Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or 
other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission. 

 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

Page 7



 
 

 
 
 

11. Wembley High Technology College, East Lane, Wembley HA0 3NT  (Ref. 
13/0230) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of existing gymnasium and erection of a 3 storey extension with 
replacement gymnasium on the ground floor and 8 additional classrooms on the 
first and second floors (revised description). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

12. 15 Steele Road, London NW10 7AS (Ref. 13/0236) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Proposed change of use from existing office ancillary to the garage workshop to a 
radio controlled only mini cab office (Use Class Sui Generis). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant one tear temporary planning permission subject to 
conditions. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 

13. Car Park, Brook Road, Wembley, HA9 (Ref. 12/3499) 
 
PROPOSAL:  
Erection of 4 blocks of flats (3x8-storey & 1x5-storey) comprising 109 flats and the 
erection of 2x3-storey semi-detached family houses (revised description). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
(a) Grant planning permission subject to amendments to conditions 2, 9, 23 and 

30 and to the Heads of Terms of the Section 106 obligations or an 
appropriate form of Agreement in order to secure the measures set out in the 
Section 106 details section of this report, or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 
Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or 
other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission. 

 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Neil McClellan, Area Planning 
Manager, informed members that additional representations had been received 
since the report was circulated but raised no new issues.  He also updated 
members about a tree that he understood from the owners of the site (Transport 
for London) was leaning precariously over the road and for which reason the 
owners were intending to remove it. The Area Planning Manager then drew 
members’ attention to amendments to conditions 2, 9, 23 and 30 and to the Heads 
of Terms of the Section 106 obligations as set out in the supplementary report. 
 

Page 8



 
 

 
 
 

Mr Barry Hargraves, an objector alleged that the proposed scheme would result in 
a shortfall of eighty car parking spaces and as Brook Avenue was already heavily 
parked, unbearable traffic congestion would ensue. The resultant pollution would 
have an adverse impact on residential amenity, giving rise to a significant 
deterioration in the quality of life of local residents.  He also expressed concerns 
about the height of the proposed blocks and suggested that a 2 or 3-storey block 
would integrate with the character of houses on Brook Avenue. 
 
Paula Saunders, a local resident objected to the proposed development on the 
following grounds: 
 

• The proposed 8-storey blocks would be excessive in height and 
overbearing within a residential area which comprised mainly domestic 
houses. 

• It would thus result in overlooking and loss of privacy to neighbouring 
residents.   

• It would constitute an over-development of the site with high density flats 
which would be detrimental to the neighbouring houses on Brook Avenue. 

• The proposed parking provision would be insufficient and despite being a 
“car free development”, the scheme would exacerbate the existing traffic 
situation on Brook Avenue particularly as there would be only one vehicular 
access into the development. 

• As the car park (the site) was already situated in an elevated land above 
the road, the 8-storey building would be over-imposing when viewed from 
the other side of the road, despite the proposed woodland buffer. 

• The 8-storey block of flats at the end of the road adjacent to the Premier Inn 
should not be used as a precedent for the rest of the road as that building 
was situated next to another 8-storey building. 

• The proposal would set a dangerous precedent for future undesirable 
developments in the area. 

 
In response to members’ questions, Paula Saunders stated that the proposal 
would lead to overshadowing especially to the residents in bungalows on Brook 
Avenue.  She continued that as the site was situated on a bank of about one metre 
high, the high rise block of flats would lead to loss of privacy and overshadowing. 
Paula Saunders added that even with careful landscaping, the impact on the 
surrounding area would be overpowering and would take many years for 
trees/shrubs to mature enough to mitigate loss of privacy and overlooking that 
would ensue. 
  
In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice, 
Councillor HB Patel, ward member declared that he had been approached by the 
residents. Councillor Patel stated that the proposed development, in view of its 
height on a raised bank, would cause overshadowing, overlooking and loss of 
privacy.  In addition to the above, as the scheme would provide twenty seven (27) 
instead of one hundred and thirty six (136) car parking spaces, the parking 
situation and traffic movements would be chaotic on a road that was heavily 
parked throughout the day.  Councillor Patel urged members to defer the 
application for a site visit to enable members and residents to have a proper 

Page 9



 
 

 
 
 

dialogue during the visit or alternatively to refuse the application in its present 
form.    
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice, 
Councillor Choudhary, ward member stated that he had not been approached in 
connection with the application.  Councillor Choudhary expressed concerns about 
increased traffic that would ensue and highlighted the need for a traffic analysis 
report to be considered by members before deciding on the application. He also 
expressed concerns about the height of the blocks, the increase in population and 
the potential increase in demand for school places. 
 
Mr Dominic Tombs, the applicant’s agent informed the Committee that the land 
had been declared surplus to requirements by Transport for London (TfL), the 
owners.  The proposed car free development which complied with Supplementary 
Planning Guidance 17 (SPG17) and the London Plan in terms of its density, would 
maintain a separation distance of 43 metres. Mr Tombs continued that the scheme 
would provide a significant contribution to a much-needed family accommodation 
for social rent whilst providing a good living environment for future occupants as 
well as making a positive contribution to the visual amenities of the area. He 
added that the development would not cause material harm to the amenities of 
neighbouring occupants. The scheme, which was supported by officers, was 
judged to be a sustainable development that optimised the use of a site.  He 
continued that the site was close to good transport links within the Wembley 
Growth Area and in accordance with the objectives of the National Planning Policy 
Framework, the London Plan 2011 and the Brent development plan documents.   
 
In response to members’ enquiries the applicant’s agent confirmed that a report on 
acceptable noise levels had been submitted with the application and that a 
separation distance to the nearest residential property of 43 metres would be 
maintained.  He added that the Heads of Terms of the Section 106 legal 
agreement required the applicant to make a contribution towards school places as 
set out in the officers’ report.  Mr Tombs then invited the applicant’s architect to 
clarify certain aspects of the development. 
 
Steve Wright, the applicant’s architect clarified that the closest point to the railway 
line would be about 7metres and that the total height of the 8 storey block would 
be about 27 metres, both of which complied with the Design Access Statement 
submitted with the application. In respect of parking provisions, the architect stated 
that the parking spaces had been moderated from 63 to 27 as the development 
would be “car free” and had a good PTAL rating due to its accessibility to public 
transport network.   He also confirmed that in addition to flyers sent to all 
neighbouring residents inviting them to comment on the scheme, the applicant’s 
project team visited residents and responded to their queries. 
 
In responding to Councillor HB Patel’s request for a site visit, the legal 
representative clarified that in accordance with paragraphs 20 and 23 of the 
Planning Code of Practice the purpose of the Committee's site visit was to enable 
members to gain information relating to the land and buildings and that whilst on 
site, members were not to engage individually in discussion with applicants and 
objectors.  With that in place he advised that exchanges between members and 
objectors could not take place if the Committee agreed to a site visit. 

Page 10



 
 

 
 
 

 
During members’ discussion, issues were raised about the decibel levels from the 
railways to the site, what mitigating factors had been put in place to minimise 
resulting vibration, contribution levels towards school places, parking spaces and 
the impact of the development on neighbouring residents in view of its topography. 
 
Neil McClellan responded that all habitable windows would have double or triple 
glazing, fitted with sound attenuated air vents and that no primary habitable room 
windows would face towards the railway.  He referred to condition 29 which 
required the residential units to be designed to meet the ‘Sound Insulation and 
Noise Reduction Code of Practice’ (BS8233:1999) and that following completion of 
the development tests would be carried out to ensure that it had met the Code of 
Practice.  He then clarified that a contribution towards education would be included 
in the overall financial contribution set out in the Heads of Terms of the Section 
106 legal agreement in line with the Council’s adopted Supplementary Planning 
Documents (SPD) on Section 106 Legal Agreements.  The Area Planning 
Manager continued that the loss of car parking was acceptable in view of the site’s 
accessibility to good transport network and good PTAL rating.  He added that if 
parking displacement became a problem then additional measures including 
controlled parking (CPZ) would be considered. Members heard that the separation 
distance between the proposed blocks met SPG17 guidelines and that the scheme 
would benefit from a significant landscaping scheme. 
 
Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning added that the applicant would be required 
by way of a condition to submit details of measures to ameliorate noise levels 
including rigorous testing.  He also clarified that section 106 contributions were 
applied towards building school extensions. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 

14. Barnhill and Queens Park Conservation Design Guide - response to 
consultation 
 
Members considered a report which set out comments received following the 
public consultation of the Barn Hill Conservation Area Design Guide and Queens 
Park Conservation Area Design Guide and the changes made as a result.  
Members’ attention was drawn to the key changes made as a result of the 
consultation responses and as set out in the report which included the following: 
  

• More detailed guidance on designing extensions which would take into 
account the changes in ground levels characteristic of the Barn Hill 
Conservation Area; 

• More detailed guidance on terraces and raised patios to ensure they would 
protect the privacy of neighbouring properties and also provide an 
acceptable design solution; 

• Guidance on basements which was not covered in the previous Design 
Guide; 

• Further detail regarding replacement windows including examples of the 
plans and level of detail required as part of a planning application to assist 
applicants and ensure acceptable replacement windows were provided. 

Page 11



 
 

 
 
 

 
Robert Dunwell Chairman of Barnhill Residents Association (BHRA 2004), part of 
the Queensbury Area Residents’ Association (QARA) Group of Associations 
expressed concerns that the report before members failed to set out detailed 
consultation responses.  He therefore urged members to refuse to endorse the 
recommendations in the report. 
 
Rachel McConnell, Area Planning Manager clarified that the report set out the 
issues raised and the comments made (including those made by Robert Dunwell), 
following the consultation.  The Head of Area Planning added that a report would 
be submitted in future setting out options for considering basement applications. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the proposed revisions to the Barn Hill Conservation Area Design Guide and 
Queens Park Conservation Area Design Guide be endorsed to be presented to the 
Executive Committee for formal adoption.  
 
 

15. Planning Appeals 1 Feb - 31 March 2013 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the planning appeals for 1 February to 31 March 2013 be noted. 
 

16. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
None. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 10:05pm 
 
 
KETAN SHETH 
Chair 
 

Page 12



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 13



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 14



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'6278'5.9/ !2:&',"- !"#$"$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'62)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0.12'(3*452-(*&63557.8*9*:3)*;',<)=+>8*?+--5=8*?0$*@AB

C*4-5=D*65E>-'<3(*+D,*,+(+F+.)*-'<3(.*"@!!*G-,D+D6)*&2-H)>*!@@@"I"J@

:3'.*K+E*'.*'D,'6+('H)*5D7>L

Agenda Item 3

Page 17



(;!;+<;=> "!*M)6)KF)-8*"@!"

?@(=> N)D(5D

0A@,,+,B'@(;@> N'D<.F2->*O*N)D(5D*45D.27(+('H)*P5-2K

AC!@D+C,> 0.12'(3*452-(*&63557.8*9*:3)*;',<)=+>8*?+--5=8*?0$*@AB

0(C0CE@A> 45D.(-26('5D*5Q*"*R*H)3'627+-*+66)..).*5D(5*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*(5*E-5H',)
S)D(-+D6)S*+D,*S)R'(S*(5*.)-H)*D)=*3+-,.(+D,'D<*Q5-*.'R*5DT.'()*E+-U'D<*.E+6).
+D,*E+-)D(*,-5ET5QQ*V5D)8*E)-<5,+8*-)T756+('5D*5Q*7+KE*E5.(8*+7()-+('5D.*(5
7+D,.6+E'D<*+D,*E7+>*+-)+.*+D,*5(3)-*+..56'+(),*+7()-+('5D.L

@00A+!@,D> 0.12'(3*W2-.)-').*A(,

!C,D@!D> 4X4*Y-5Z)6(.*AAY

0A@,',CFE>
&))*45D,'('5D*"L

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG
:3)*+EE7'6+('5D*'.*-)E5-(),*(5*(3)*Y7+DD'D<*45KK'(())*Q5775='D<*(3)*K))('D<*3)7,*5D*![*0E-'7*"@!$
=3)-)*X)KF)-.*,)Q)--),*65D.',)-+('5D*Q5-*+*.'()*H'.'(*'D*+665-,+D6)*='(3*(3)*E-5H'.'5D.*5Q*47+2.)*!9
5Q*(3)*Y7+DD'D<*45,)*5Q*Y-+6('6)L*\D*+,,'('5D8*Q2-(3)-*'DQ5-K+('5D*=+.*-)12).(),*,)(+'7'D<*+66',)D(*,+(+
'D*(3)*+-)+*756+7*+-)+L

=&%2$1:'"H'@II$J&3%'=2%2

:3)*452D6'7S.*?'<3=+>.*M)E+-(K)D(*3+H)*E-5H',),*,)(+'7.*5Q*5D)*E)-.5D+7*'DZ2->*+66',)D(*'D*(3)*756+7*+-)+
5662--'D<*'D*(3)*7+.(*(3-))T>)+-*E)-'5,L*:3)*+66',)D(*-).27(),*'D*+*.7'<3(*'DZ2->*(5*+*6>67'.(8*=3'63*=+.*+.*+
-).27(*5Q*(3)*6>67'.(*F-)+U'D<*+D,*F)'D<*3'(*F>*+*6+-*+(*(3)*.52(3*5Q*(3)*Z2D6('5D*5Q*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*+D,*:3)
;',<)=+>L

KL*%M&*'"NO&I%$"3'23J'!211P+3'(&QL&:%

0,,'('5D+7*5FZ)6('5D.*=)-)*-)6)'H),*5D*]*0E-'7*"@!$*+D,*$@*0E-'7*"@!$*5D*F)3+7Q*(3)*N)D(5D*^+-,*452D6'775-./
452D6'775-*;)<*457='778*452D6'775-*&2-).3*N+D.+<-+*+D,*452D6'775-*_3'U2F3+'*Y+()7L*:3'.*'D672,),*+*=-'(()D
-)12).(*(3+(*(3)*+EE7'6+('5D*F)*6+77),T'D*2D,)-*(3)*E-5H'.'5D.*5Q*(3)*45D.('(2('5D*Q5-*(3)*+EE7'6+('5D*(5*F)
,)6',),*F>*45KK'(())L*:3)*Q5775='D<*5FZ)6('5D.*+-)*-+'.),/

! :3'.*'.*+*,+D<)-52.*Z2D6('5D*+D,*E+-U),*6+-.*='77*K+U)*'(*=5-.)`
! &)H)-)*65D<).('5D*+7-)+,>*5662-.*'D*(3'.*+-)+*+D,*E-)H)D(.*+66)..`
! 0D*'D6-)+.)*'D*E+-U),*6+-.*='77*-).27(*'D*+*-).(-'6('5D*5Q*(3)*H')=`
! :3)*E-5E5.+7*='77*3+H)*+*.)H)-)*'KE+6(*5D*756+7*-).',)D(.8*E),).(-'+D.*+D,*5(3)-*-5+,*2.)-.`
! :3)*E-5E5.+7*='77*3+H)*+*,)(-'K)D(+7*'KE+6(*5D*(3)*.(-))(*.6)D)L

:3).)*5FZ)6('5D.*3+H)*F))D*65D.',)-),*'D*(3) !"#$%&' .)6('5D*5Q*(3)*45KK'(())*;)E5-(L

(&I"##&3J2%$"3> ;)K+'D.*+EE-5H+7*.2FZ)6(*(5*+*7)<+7*+<-))K)D(L

(;!C66;,=@D+C,
:5/

a+b* ;).57H)* (5*c-+D(*Y7+DD'D<*Y)-K'..'5D8*.2FZ)6(* (5*+D*+EE-5E-'+()* Q5-K*5Q*0<-))K)D(* 'D*5-,)-* (5*.)62-)
(3)*K)+.2-).*.)(*52(*'D*(3)*&)6('5D*!@J*M)(+'7.*.)6('5D*5Q*(3'.*-)E5-(8 5-

aFb \Q*='(3'D*+*-)+.5D+F7)*E)-'5,*(3)*+EE7'6+D(*Q+'7. (5*)D()-* 'D(5*+D*+EE-5E-'+()*+<-))K)D(* 'D*5-,)-* (5*K))(
(3)* E57'6').* 5Q* (3)* dD'(+->* M)H)75EK)D(* Y7+D8* 45-)* &(-+()<>* +D,* &)6('5D* !@J* Y7+DD'D<* GF7'<+('5D.
&2EE7)K)D(+->*Y7+DD'D<*M562K)D(8 (5* ,)7)<+()* +2(35-'(>* (5* (3)*?)+,* 5Q* 0-)+*Y7+DD'D<8* 5-* 5(3)-* ,27>
+2(35-'.),*E)-.5D8*(5*-)Q2.)*E7+DD'D<*E)-K'..'5D

Page 18



E;!D+C,'9.R'=;D@+AE
:3)*+EE7'6+('5D*-)12'-).*+*&)6('5D*!@J*0<-))K)D(8*'D*5-,)-*(5*.)62-)*(3)*Q5775='D</

a+b Y+>K)D(*5Q*(3)*452D6'7.*7)<+7*+D,*5(3)-*E-5Q)..'5D+7*65.(.*'D
* a'b*E-)E+-'D<*+D,*65KE7)('D<*(3)*+<-))K)D(`*+D,
* a''b*K5D'(5-'D<*+D,*)DQ5-6'D<*'(.*E)-Q5-K+D6)L

aFb*:-+H)7*Y7+D*(5*)D652-+<)*+D*'D6-)+.)*'D*.2.(+'D+F7)*K5,).*5Q*(-+H)78*(5*F)*-)H')=),*+DD2+77>*+D,
-)T=-'(()D*)H)->*(3-))*>)+-.*(5*)D.2-)*(3+(*'(*65D('D2).*(5*-)Q7)6(*(3)*(-+H)7*+D,*(-+D.E5-(*'..2).L

a6b*&)6('5D*"[%*=5-U.*(5*65KE-'.)/
*****T*-)756+('5D*5Q*7+KEE5.(`
*****T*E-5H'.'5D*5Q*,-5EE),*U)-F*'D*+665-,+D6)*='(3*+EE-5H),*,)(+'7.`
*****T*.'<D+<)*+.*-)12'-),L

;S+ED+,B
:3)*+EE7'6+('5D*.'()*-)7+().*(5*W5L*9*:3)*;',<)=+>`*'(*'.*756+(),*5D*(3)*65-D)-*5Q*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*+D,*(3)
;',<)=+>8*+D,*'.*'D*2.)*+.*+*63'7,-)D.*M+>*W2-.)->L*:3)-)*+-)*62--)D(7>*!]*Q277*('K)*+D,*][*E+-(*('K)*E2E'7.8
+75D<.',)*!9*Q277*+D,*E+-(*('K)*.(+QQL

:5*(3)*=).()-D*)7)H+('5D*Q-5D('D<*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*(3)-)*'.*+D*)R'.('D<*-+'.),*E),).(-'+D*6-5..5H)-*Z2.(*2D,)-
!@K*Q-5K*(3)*Z2D6('5D*='(3*:3)*;',<)=+>8*,'-)6(7>*+,Z5'D'D<*+*E),).(-'+D*+66)..*(5*(3)*M+>*W2-.)->L*:3)*.'()
Q-5D(+<)*+,Z5'D'D<*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*'.*7+D,.6+E),*='(3*.3-2F.8*+*75=*F52D,+->*=+77*+D,*(=5*.'<D'Q'6+D(
K+(2-)*(-)).L*_)>5D,*(3)*E),).(-'+D*)D(-+D6)*(5*(3)*D5-(3*5Q*(3)*.'()*+(*+*=',(3*5Q*Z2.(*2D,)-*"@K*(3)-)*'.*+
675.)*F5+-,),*Q)D6)*+EE-5R'K+()7>*!L%K*'D*3)'<3(8*+D,*F)>5D,*(3'.*+*E7+><-52D,*='(3*+*63+'D*7'DU*Q)D6)*$K
'D*3)'<3(L

:3)*Q-5D(+<)*5Q*(3)*.'()*+,Z5'D'D<*:3)*;',<)=+>*3+.*+*7+D,.6+E),*Q-5D(*F52D,+->*+EE-5R'K+()7>*[K*,))E
='(3*+*E),).(-'+D*+66)..*756+(),*Z2.(*2D,)-*%K*Q-5K*(3)*Z2D6('5D*='(3*M-+>65((*0H)D2)L*:3)-)*+-)*D5*E+-U'D<
65D(-57.*='(3'D*(3)*756+7'(>*+7(352<3*(3)-)*+-)*,52F7)*>)775=*7'D).*5D*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*+D,*e&63557*T*N))E
47)+-e*K+-U'D<.*(5*:3)*;',<)=+>L

:3)*.2--52D,'D<*2.).*+-)*E-),5K'D+D(7>*-).',)D('+7L*:3)*.2FZ)6(*E-5E)-(>*'.*D5(*7'.(),8*D5-*'.*'(*'D*+
45D.)-H+('5D*0-)+L

0(C0CE@A
:3'.*+EE7'6+('5D*.))U.*(5*65D.(26(*(=5*$LJK*=',)*H)3'627+-*+66)..).*Q-5K*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*(5*(3)*0.12'(3
M+>*W2-.)->*(5*E-5H',)*+D*S)D(-+D6)S*+D,*S)R'(S*E+-)D(*,-5ET5QQ*E5'D(L*:3)*,-5E*5QQ*E5'D(*=527,*Q+6'7'(+()*Q52-
E+-U'D<*.E+6).*(5*(3)*)R'.('D<*D2-.)->*+75D<.',)*(3)*E-5H'.'5D*5Q*(=5*.(+QQ*E+-U'D<*.E+6).L*:3)*S)D(-+D6)S
=527,*F)*H'+*(3)*D5-(3)-DK5.(*6-5..5H)-*756+(),*+EE-5R'K+()7>*]IK*Q-5K*(3)*Z2D6('5D*5Q*M-+>65((*0H)D2)
+D,*:3)*;',<)=+>8*+D,*(3)*S)R'(S*=527,*F)*756+(),*Q2-(3)-*.52(3*+EE-5R'K+()7>*"IK*Q-5K*(3)*Z2D6('5DL

G(3)-*+7()-+('5D.*'D672,)*+*D)=*E)-<5,+8*(3)*-)T756+('5D*5Q*(3)*7+KE*E5.(*+D,*+7()-+('5D.*(5*(3)*3+-,*+D,*.5Q(
7+D,.6+E'D<*+D,*E7+>*+-)+.L

T+EDC(U
:3)*K5.(*-)6)D(*-)7+(),*.'()*3'.(5->*aD5(*)R3+2.('H)b*'.*+.*Q5775=./

95V559W> 45D.(-26('5D*5Q*"*R*H)3'627+-*+66)..*5D(5*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*(5*E-5H',)*S)D(-+D6)S*+D,*S)R'(S*(5*.)-H)
D)=*3+-,.(+D,'D<*Q5-*5DT.'()*E+-U'D<*aJ*,).'<D+(),*E+-U'D<*.E+6).b*+D,*E+-)D(*,-5ET5QQ*V5D)8*+7()-+('5D.*(5
E7+>*+-)+.*'D672,'D<*E-5H'.'5D*5Q*('KF)-*E)-<57+*+D,*5(3)-*+..56'+(),*+7()-+('5D.*T*^'(3,-+=D

.WV.X.Y>*M)(+'7.*E2-.2+D(*(5*65D,'('5D.*I*a6>67)*.(5-)b*+D,*J*aK+()-'+7.b*5Q*Q277*E7+DD'D<*E)-K'..'5D*-)Q)-)D6)
@[#@@I98*,+(),*!]*B+D2+->*"@@%8*Q5-*)-)6('5D*5Q*.'D<7)T.(5-)>*-)+-*)R()D.'5D8*Q5-K+('5D*5Q*E+-)D(*,-5ET5QQ
+-)+8*)-)6('5D*5Q*E+<5,+*+D,*(5>*.(5-)*'D*.',)#-)+-*<+-,)D.8*6>67)#F2<<>*.(5-)*'D*Q-5D(*<+-,)D*5Q*D2-.)->8*+D,
'D.(+77+('5D*5Q*D)=8*675.)TF5+-,),*Q)D6)8*.2FZ)6(*(5*+*M)),*5Q*0<-))K)D(*,+(),*!@(3*B+D2+->*"@@%*2D,)-
&)6('5D*!@J*5Q*(3)*:5=D*+D,*452D(->*Y7+DD'D<*06(*!99@8*+.*+K)D,),*a+.*+665KE+D'),*F>*.+KE7)*F5+-,
S@%!@$S*+D,*,)(+'7.*5Q*F'U)*-+6U.b*f*c-+D(),8*@%#!@#"@@%

.WV.9/Y>*M)(+'7.*E2-.2+D(*(5*65D,'('5D*D5.L*$*a7+D,.6+E'D<b*+D,*]*a(-))TE-5()6('5D*K)(35,*.(+()K)D(b*5Q*P277
Y7+DD'D<*Y)-K'..'5D*-)Q)-)D6)*@[#@@I98*,+(),*!]*B+D2+->*"@@%8*Q5-*)-)6('5D*5Q*.'D<7)T.(5-)>*-)+-*)R()D.'5D8
Q5-K+('5D*5Q*E+-)D(*,-5ET5QQ*+-)+8*)-)6('5D*5Q*E+<5,+*+D,*(5>*.(5-)*'D*.',)#-)+-*<+-,)D.8*6>67)#F2<<>*.(5-)*'D

Page 19



Q-5D(*<+-,)D*5Q*D2-.)->8*+D,*'D.(+77+('5D*5Q*D)=8*675.)TF5+-,),*Q)D6)8*.2FZ)6(*(5*+*M)),*5Q*0<-))K)D(*,+(),
!@(3*B+D2+->*"@@%*2D,)-*&)6('5D*!@J*5Q*(3)*:5=D*+D,*452D(->*Y7+DD'D<*06(*!99@8*+.*+K)D,),*f*c-+D(),8
@%#!@#"@@%

;V.ZV.Y9Z>*^'(352(*+,H)-('.)K)D(*65D.)D(8*(3)*,'.E7+>*5Q*+,H)-('.)K)D(.*f*:+U)*D5*Q2-(3)-*+6('5D8
"%#@%#"@@%

.ZV..X[>*g-)6('5D*5Q*.'D<7)T.(5-)>*-)+-*)R()D.'5D8*Q5-K+('5D*5Q*E+-)D(*,-5ET5QQ*+-)+8*)-)6('5D*5Q*E+<5,+*+D,
(5>*.(5-)*'D*.',)#-)+-*<+-,)D.8*6>67)#F2<<>*.(5-)*'D*Q-5D(*<+-,)D*5Q*D2-.)->8*+D,*'D.(+77+('5D*5Q*D)=8
675.)TF5+-,),*Q)D6)*+D,*.2FZ)6(*(5*+*M)),*5Q*0<-))K)D(*,+(),*%#@!#"@@%*2D,)-*&)6('5D*!@J*5Q*(3)*:5=D
+D,*452D(->*Y7+DD'D<*06(*!99@*a+.*+K)D,),b*+D,*.2FZ)6(*(5*+*M)),*5Q*0<-))K)D(*,+(),*!@(3*B+D2+->*"@@%
2D,)-*&)6('5D*!@J*5Q*(3)*:5=D*+D,*452D(->*Y7+DD'D<*06(*!99@8*+.*+K)D,),*f*c-+D(),8*!]#@!#"@@%

.RV9XRR>*g-)6('5D*5Q*Q'-.(*Q755-*.',)*+D,*-)+-*)R()D.'5D*f*;)Q2.),8*@!#@%#"@@J

.RV9Y.5>*G2(7'D)*+EE7'6+('5D*Q5-*)-)6('5D*5Q*+*D)=*,=)77'D<352.)*aK+(()-.*,)()-K'D),/*.'('D<*+D,*+66)..b*f
;)Q2.),8*![#@[#"@@J

.YV5RZY>*45D.(-26('5D*5Q*+*.'D<7)T.(5-)>*,)(+63),*D2-.)->*F756U*='(3*+*3'EE),8*('7),*-55Q*+D,*F-'6UT67+,
)R()-D+7*=+77.*+D,*+66)..*E+(3.*T*0EE7'6+('5D*='(3,-+=D8*!J#!"#"@@]

;V[WV.X/R>*g-)6('5D*5Q*()KE5-+->*67+..-55K*f*)DQ5-6)K)D(*6+.)*675.),8*67+..-55K*-)(+'D),

[ZV9.5Z>**;)()D('5D*5Q*,)(+63),*52(F2'7,'D<.*f*M'.K'..),8*!9#@I#!99%

[XV9X/.>**g-)6('5D*5Q*Q'-.(*Q755-*)R()D.'5D*+D,*+7()-+('5D.*(5*)R'.('D<*.63557*a+.*-)H'.),*F>*E7+D.*,+(),
"[#!!#9Ib*f*c-+D(),8*@9#@!#!99J

[YV5.9Z>*;)D)=+7*5Q*()KE5-+->*E7+DD'D<*E)-K'..'5D*;)Q/*9!#@$I%*,+(),*!#[#9!*Q5-*(3)*-)()D('5D*5Q*+*.'D<7)
.(5-)>*()KE5-+->*67+..-55K*f*c-+D(),8*@%#@$#!99I

0CA+!U'!C,E+=;(@D+C,E
!"#$%&'("#&)%"*%#+,&-./.

!09Z( )%*+",+-./($.0(".1$.,-./(+1"('232%3$.(,1$%$,+"%(*4(5%".+
!05/( )%*+",+-*.(*4("6-'+-./($.0(7%*8-'-*.(*4(."9(:*##2.-+;($.0(:2<+2%$<(=$,-<-+-"'

!"#$%&0$1%*",&2#3#4(56#$%&74*$&-..8

\;5( >*9.',$7"?(@*,$<(:*.+"6+(A(:1$%$,+"%
\;Z )23<-,(!"$<#?(B+%""+',$7"
\;[ C%,1-+",+2%$<(D2$<-+;
T55 )%*+",+-*.(*4(!"'-0".+-$<(C#".-+;
D(,/ E.8-%*.#".+$<(F#7$,+(*4(>%$44-,
D(,95' !*$0(B$4"+;($.0(>%$44-,(G$.$/"#".+
D(,9Y' H-/19$;(I"'-/.
D(,55' )$%&-./(B+$.0$%0'(-.(J*.(!"'-0".+-$<(I"8"<*7#".+
D(,/Y B"%8-,-./(-.(J"9(I"8"<*7#".+
0E95 B+$.0$%0(4*%(IK(2'"'
0E9X B+$.0$%0(4*%(9-0"(3$;()$%&-./
0E9R :;,<"()$%&-./(B+$.0$%0'
!K5 @*,$+-*.(*4('#$<<(',$<"(,*##2.-+;(4$,-<-+-"'
!K/ )%*+",+-*.(*4(,*##2.-+;(4$,-<-+-"'

!"#$%&)9554#6#$%*",&74*$$1$+&:91;*$<#

&Yc![*T*M).'<D*c2',)*Q5-*D)=*,)H)75EK)D(

!C,E]AD@D+C,
0*(5(+7*5Q*""*D)'<3F52-.*+D,*(3)*N)D(5D*^+-,*452D6'775-.*=)-)*65D.27(),*5D*(3)*E-5E5.+7L*GD)*5FZ)6('5D

Page 20



=+.*-)6)'H),*Q-5K*+*K)KF)-*5Q*(3)*E2F7'6*+D,*+D5(3)-*Q-5K*452D6'775-*457='77*a^+-,*452D6'775-bL

:3)*(=5*5FZ)6('5D.*(5*(3)*E-5E5.+7.*+-)*5D*(3)*Q5775='D<*<-52D,./

! :3)*E-5E5.+7*=527,*7)+,*(5*+D*'D6-)+.)*'D*(-+QQ'6*<)D)-+('5D8*(32.*)R+6)-F+('D<*D5'.)*+D,*65D<).('5D*(5
M-+>65((*0H)D2)*+D,*:3)*;',<)=+>`

! :3)*E-5E5.+7*=527,*7)+,*(5*,+D<)-52.*5DT.(-))(*E+-U'D<8*5F.(-26('D<*)D(-+D6).*+D,*)R'(.*,2-'D<*E)+U
(-+QQ'6*352-.`

! M-+>65((*0HD2)*+D,*:3)*;',<)=+>*+7-)+,>*.2QQ)-*Q-5K*3)+H>*65KK2()-*E+-U'D<L*:3)*E-5E5.+7*=527,
)R+6)-F+()*(3'.*.'(2+('5D`

! :3)*E-5E5.),*,-5E*5QQ*E5'D(*=527,*'D6-)+.)*'D*(-+QQ'6*<)D)-+('5D*Q5-*E+-)D(.*.))U'D<*(5*2.)*(3)*,-5E*5QQ
E5'D(8*-).27('D<*'D*12)2'D<*H)3'67).*5D*M-+>65((*0H)D2)

! :3)-)*+-)*(=5*57,*E)5E7)S.*35K).*+(*I[8*I9*+D,*[@*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*=35.)*.(+QQ*+7.5*2.)*(3)
.2--52D,'D<*-5+,.*Q5-*5DT.(-))(*E+-U'D<

! :3)*E-5E5.),*e)D(->e*+D,*e)R'(e*E5'D(.*+-)*(55*675.)*(5*(3)*E),).(-'+D*6-5..'D<*+D,*6-5..*-5+,.*+D,
=527,*65KE52D,*(3)*E-5F7)K*5Q*E),).(-'+D*+D,*3'<3=+>*.+Q)(>*'D*+D*+7-)+,>*F2.>*756+('5D8*E+-('627+-7>
Q5-*.K+77*63'7,-)D*2.'D<*(3)*6-5..'D<L

D*23:)"*%2%$"3'P :3)*+EE7'6+('5D*6+D*F)*.2EE5-(),*5D*(-+D.E5-(+('5D*<-52D,.*+.*(3)*E-5E5.),*,)H)75EK)D(
Q5-*(3)*.)(('D<*,5=D*+-)+*Q5-K.*E+-(*5Q*(3)*=',)-*:-+H)7*Y7+D*E7+D*E57'6>8*(3)*756+('5D*5Q*(3)*H)3'627+-*6-5..'D<
+D,*(3)*E+-U'D<*+D,*+66)..*'.*+66)E(+F7)L

(;6@(^E
=#,&<($>1;#"*%1($>

:3)*K+'D*E7+DD'D<*'..2).*+-)*65D.',)-),*(5*F)/

!b*&'()*3'.(5->

"b*\KE+6(*5D*(-+QQ'6*<)D)-+('5D*+D,*5DT.(-))(*E+-U'D<`

$b*\KE+6(*5D*3'<3=+>*.+Q)(>`

]b*:-)).*+D,*7+D,.6+E'D<

Ib*h'.2+7*'KE+6(*+D,*'KE+6(*5D*+K)D'(>`

Jb*A5..*5Q*E7+>*.E+6)`

[b*;).E5D.)*(5*5FZ)6('5D.L

9_'E$%&'M$:%"*7

:3'.*+EE7'6+('5D* -)7+().* (5*0.12'(3*M+>*W2-.)->* 756+(),*5D* (3)*D5-(3T)+.()-D* 65-D)-*5Q* (3)* Z2D6('5D*5Q*:3)
;',<)=+>*+D,*M-+>65((*0H)D2)L*0.*.)(*52(*'D*(3) )<$..-./(H-'+*%;8*E7+DD'D<*E)-K'..'5D*=+.*<-+D(),*'D*"@@[
aAY0*;)Q/*@[#@@I9b*Q5-*+*.'D<7)*.(5-)>*)R()D.'5D*(5*(3)*D2-.)->L*^3'7.(*(3)*e,-5E*5QQ*V5D)e*'.*'D672,),*'D*(3)
,).6-'E('5D* 5Q* ,)H)75EK)D(8* '(* '.*D5(),* (3+(* (3'.*)7)K)D(* 5Q* (3)* .63)K)*=+.*5K'((),* Q-5K* (3)*E-5E5.+7* +.
-)12'-),* F>* (3)* Y7+DD'D<* 45KK'(())* F)Q5-)* -).57H'D<* (5* <-+D(* E7+DD'D<* E)-K'..'5DL* :3'.* )7)K)D(* 5Q* (3)
.63)K)*'.*D5(*.35=*5D*(3)*+EE-5H),*E7+D.L

X)KF)-.*,',*D5(*.2EE5-(*(3)*,-5ET5QQ*V5D)*+.*(3)>*,',*D5(*65D.',)-*(3+(*(3)*5QQT.(-))(*E+-U'D<*+D,*(3)*,-5E
5QQ*Q+6'7'(').*=527,*+,,-)..*(3)*62--)D(*(-+QQ'6*E-5F7)K.*+(*(3)*D2-.)->L

0*Q2-(3)-*E7+DD'D<*+EE7'6+('5D*=+.*.2FK'((),*'D*"@!!*(5*'KE7)K)D(*+*E+-)D(*,-5ET5QQ*+-)+*+.*52(7'D),*+F5H)8
35=)H)-* (3)* +EE7'6+('5D* =+.* 7+()-* ='(3,-+=D* +.* (3)* 452D6'7S.* ?'<3=+>.* ,)E+-(K)D(* 5FZ)6(),* (5* (3)
+EE7'6+('5D*5D*(3)*<-52D,.*(3+(*D5*:-+H)7*Y7+D*3+,*F))D*E-5H',),8*+.*-)12'-),*='(3'D* (3)*A)<+7*0<-))K)D(
-)7+('D<*(5*+EE7'6+('5D*-)Q)-)D6)*@[#@@I9L*P2-(3)-K5-)8*D5*&+Q)(>*02,'(*5-*&E)),*43)6U*3+,*F))D*E-5H',),*(5
.2QQ'6')D(7>* ,)K5D.(-+()* (3+(* X)KF)-.* 5-'<'D+7* 65D6)-D.* +F52(* (-+QQ'6* <)D)-+('5D* +D,* 3'<3=+>* .+Q)(>* 3+,
F))D*+,,-)..),L*0D*2E,+(),*:-+H)7*Y7+D8*&+Q)(>*02,'(*+D,*&E)),*43)6U*3+H)*D5=*F))D*E-5H',),*+D,*(3)

Page 21



+EE7'6+('5D*Q5-*(3)*E-5E5.),*e,-5E*5QQe*E5'D(*-)T.2FK'((),L

5_'+#)2I%'"3'%*2HH$I'4&3&*2%$"3'23J'"3P:%*&&%')2*`$34

:3)*0.12'(3*M+>*W2-.)->*3+.*!9*.(+QQ*='(3*!]*Q277*('K)*63'7,-)D*+D,*][*E+-(*('K)*63'7,-)D*'D*+(()D,+D6)L**:3)
D2-.)->*352-.*+-)*@[/@@*(5*!%/@@L

0(*E-).)D(8*(3)*D2-.)->*3+.*D5*5QQT.(-))(*E+-U'D<*.E+6).*Q5-*'(.*.(+QQ*5-*H'.'(5-.*=3'63*-).27(.*'D*.(+QQ*E+-U'D<*5D
.(-))(*+D,*E+-)D(.8*=3)D*,-5EE'D<* (3)'-*63'7,-)D*5QQ*F>*6+-8*E+-U'D<*5D* (3)*.(-))(*5-*5D* (3)*)R'.('D<*,52F7)
>)775=*7'D).L

:3)*+-)+*5Q*M-+>65((*0H)D2)8*:3)*;',<)=+>*+D,* (3)*.2--52D,'D<*.(-))(.*3+.*D5*45D(-577),*Y+-U'D<*i5D)
a4Yib*,).E'()*(3)*+-)+*F)'D<*'D*+*Y2F7'6*:-+D.E5-(*066)..'F'7'(>*A)H)7*5Q*]*aeX5,)-+()eb*+D,*'.*D5(),*(3)*.'()
'.* 756+(),* Z2.(* 5H)-* ]I@* K)(-).* Q-5K* M-+>65((* 0H)D2)* dD,)-<-52D,* &(+('5D* +D,* Z2.(* 2D,)-* I@@K* Q-5K
W5-(3='6U*Y+-U*GH)-<-52D,*+D,*dD,)-<-52D,*&(+('5D.L*:3)*+-)+*5Q*M-+>65((*0H)D2)8*:3)*;',<)=+>*+D,*(3)
.2--52D,'D<* .(-))(.* (3)-)Q5-)* .2QQ)-* Q-5K* 65KK2()-* E+-U'D<* ,2-'D<* (3)* ,+>('K)* <'H)D* (3+(* (3)-)* +-)* D5
E+-U'D<*-).(-'6('5D.L

:3)*452D6'7S.*E+-U'D<*.(+D,+-,.*+775=*Q5-*+*K+R'K2K*5Q*.'R*.(+QQ*E+-U'D<*.E+6).`*(3)*E-5E5.),*6+-*E+-U'D<
5D* .'()* '.* (3)-)Q5-)* 65D.',)-),* +66)E(+F7)* 'D* E-'D6'E7)* E-5H','D<* "* .(+QQ* E+-U'D<* .E+6).* +D,* ]* .E+6).* Q5-
E+-)D(.*,-5EE'D<*5QQ*+D,*E'6U'D<*2E*63'7,-)DL*^3'7.(*'(*'.*D5(),*(3+(*(3)*E-5H'.'5D*5Q**j,-5ET5QQ*V5D).k*+-)*D5(
<)D)-+77>*.2EE5-(),*F)6+2.)*(3)>*,5*D5(*+..'.(*'D*)D652-+<'D<*(3)*2.)*5Q*+7()-D+('H).*K5,).*5Q*(-+D.E5-(*(5
(3)*6+-8*(3)*452D6'7S.*?'<3=+>.*M)E+-(K)D(*E-5H',)*.(-5D<*.2EE5-(*Q5-*(3)*,-5ET5QQ*F+>*'D*(3'.*'D.(+D6)*Q5-*(3)
Q5775='D<*-)+.5D./

! 43+D<).*+-)*-)12'-),*(5*+77)H'+()*(-+QQ'6*65D<).('5D*='(3'D*(3)*+-)+`

! :3)*+-)+*'.*3)+H'7>*E+-U),*,2-'D<*(3)*,+>*+D,*(3)*E-5E5.+7*='77*3)7E*-),26)*5DT.(-))(*E+-U'D<`

! :3)*j,-5ET5QQ*V5D)k*='77*K)+D*(3)-)*'.*D5*D)),*Q5-*6+-.*(5*-)H)-.)*+75D<*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*+.*(3)>*='77
F)*+F7)*(5*)D()-*+D,*7)+H)*(3)*.'()*'D*Q5-=+-,*<)+-`

! M)(+'7),*:-+H)7*Y7+D*-)12'-),*(5*+..'.(*'D*K'D'K'.'D<*6+-*2.)L

07(352<3*(3)-)*'.*(3)*E5()D('+7*Q5-*(3)*,-5E*5QQ*E5'D(*(5*)D652-+<)*+,,'('5D+7*6+-*(-'E.*F>*E+-)D(.*+D,*.(+QQ8*+
:-+H)7*Y7+D*3+.*F))D*.2FK'((),*=3'63* 'D672,).*+*F+.)7'D)*.2-H)>*5Q* (-+H)7*E+(()-D.*.'D6)* (3)*)RE+D.'5D*5Q
(3)*D2-.)->*+Q()-*"@@[L*&2-H)>.*3+H)*F))D*6+--'),*52(*(5*).(+F7'.3*(3)*)R'.('D<*K5,).*5Q*(-+D.E5-(*2.),*F>
F5(3*.(+QQ*+D,*E+-)D(.L*&+Q)(>*=+.*',)D('Q'),*+.*5D)*5Q*(3)*-)+.5D.*=3>*E+-)D(.*=527,*D5(*=+7U*(5*(3)*D2-.)->`
(3)*E-5E5.+7*='77*Q5-K+7'.)*(3)*,-5ET5QQ*+--+D<)K)D(.*=3'63*'(*'.*35E),*='77*+77)H'+()*E+-U'D<*E-5F7)K.*675.)*(5
(3)*D2-.)->*+D,*3)7E*+,,-)..*.+Q)(>*65D6)-D.L*:3)*:-+H)7*Y7+D*3+H)*F))D*E-5H',),*='(3*+*65KK'(K)D(* (5
5DT<5'D<*,)H)75EK)D(*+D,* 'KE7)K)D(+('5D*5Q* * 'D'('+('H).* (5* -).(-'6(* H)3'627+-* (-+H)78*+D,* (3)* (+-<)(.* 'D672,)
-),26('5D*5Q*.(+QQ*(-+H)7*F>*6+-*F>*Il*+D,*E+-)D(*(-+H)7*F>*6+-*F>*Il*&)E()KF)-*"@!]L

\(*'.*+7.5*D5(),*(3+(*)'<3(*6>67)*E+-U'D<*.E+6).*Q5-*(3)*D2-.)->*='77*F)*E-5H',),*=3'63*)R6)),.*(3)*-)12'-)K)D(
5Q*$*.E+6).L*0D*+,,'('5D+7*F2<<>*.(5-)*675.)*(5*(3)*(+-K+6*+-)+*='77*+7.5*)D652-+<)*=+7U'D<L*45D6)-D.*3+H)
F))D* -+'.),* -)<+-,'D<* (3)* E5()D('+7* Q5-* 6+-.* (5* 12)2)* (5* )D()-* (3)* .'()* 35=)H)-* '(* '.* 65D.',)-),* (3)* D)=
+--+D<)K)D(*='77*)D+F7)*(3)*,-5ET5QQ*(5*F)*K5-)*S('K)*)QQ'6')D(S*='(3'D*63'7,-)D*,-5EE),*5QQ*='(3'D*(3)*.'()L*0.*+
-).27(8*E+-)D(.*='77*F)*.(5EE'D<*Q5-*+*.35-()-*E)-'5,*=3'63*='77*F)*+D*'KE-5H)K)D(*5D*(3)*)R'.('D<*.'(2+('5DL

/_'0*"a$:$"3'"H'2JJ$%$"321'a&M$IL12*'2II&::&:'23J'$#)2I%'"3'M$4Mb27':2H&%7

:3)*6+.)*5QQ'6)-* -)12).(),* (3+(*+*&+Q)(>*02,'(*+D,*&E)),*43)6U*F)*E-5H',),*+.*E+-(*5Q* (3)*+EE7'6+('5D* (5
3'<37'<3(*=3)(3)-*(3)*Y7+DD'D<*45KK'(())S.*.+Q)(>*65D6)-D.*='(3*-)<+-,*(5*(3)*E-)H'52.*+EE7'6+('5D*6527,*F)
+EE-5E-'+()7>*+,,-)..),L

0*&E)),*&2-H)>*3+.*F))D*2D,)-(+U)D*=3'63*.35=),*(3+(*(3)*D5-(3F52D,*+D,*.52(3F52D,*+H)-+<)*.E)),.
a'L)L* "]L[KE3b* -)12'-)* H'.'F'7'(>* .E7+>.* 5Q* $$K`* +.* .263* '(* 3+.* F))D* )H',)D6),* (3+(* (3).)* .E7+>.* 6+D* F)

Page 22



+63')H),*(32.*+,,-)..'D<*+D>*'..2)*(3+(*(3)*6-5..5H)-.*6527,*6+2.)*+D>*3'<3=+>*.+Q)(>*'KE+6(.L

\(* '.* +7.5* D5(),* (3+(* (3+(* (3)* .+Q)(>*+2,'(* 3'<37'<3(),* +* D2KF)-* 5Q* .+Q)(>* '..2).* 'D* -)7+('5D* (5* (3)* E-5E5.+7
'D672,'D<*U)-F*.'V).8*(-+QQ'6*.'<D.*)(6L*+D,*+77*5Q*(3).)*-)65KK)D,+('5D.*3+H)*F))D*+66)E(),*+D,*(3)*E7+D.
+K)D,),L

:3)-)*+-)*(=5*)R'.('D<*_:*:)7)65KK2D'6+('5D.*F5R).*(5*(3)*D5-(3*5Q*(3)*E-5E5.),*S)R'(S*Q-5K*(3)*D2-.)->`**'(
'.*D5(),*(3)>*='77*D5(*6+2.)*+D>*H'.'F'7'(>*5-*.+Q)(>*'..2).*+.*.(+(),*'D*(3)*&+Q)(>*02,'(*+D,*='77*F)*-)(+'D),L

Y_'D*&&:'23J'123J:I2)$34

:3)-)* +-)* (=5* K+(2-)* (-)).8* .5K)* .3-2F.8* .'<D'Q'6+D(* .5Q(* 7+D,.6+E'D<* +D,* +* 75=* F52D,+->* =+77* Q-5D('D<
M-+>65((*0H)D2)*Q5-K'D<*+D*+((-+6('H)*Q-5D(*F52D,+->*(5*(3)*.'()*+D,*+-)*(5*F)*-)(+'D),L*07(352<3*E)-K)+F7)
E+H'D<* '.*)D652-+<),*(5* (3)*Q-5D(*F52D,+->8* '(* '.*D5(),*(3+(*(3)*-)K5H+7*+D,*-)E7+6)K)D(*5Q*3+-,*.2-Q+6'D<
6527,* E5()D('+77>* ,+K+<)* (3)* )R'.('D<* (-))* -55(.* (3)-)Q5-)* Q277* ,)(+'7.* 5Q* (3)* E-5E5.),* 3+-,* 7+D,.6+E'D<
K+()-'+7.*=527,*D)),*(5*F)*65D.',)-),*+.*.)(*52(*='(3'D*(3)*:-))*Y-5()6('5D*X)(35,*&(+()K)D(L*0*65D,'('5D
='77*F)*'D672,),*(5*(3'.*)QQ)6(L** \D*65D.',)-+('5D*(3+(*(3)*E-5E5.+7*='77* 'D672,)*.5K)*75..*5Q*.5Q(* 7+D,.6+E'D<8
(3'.*.3527,*F)*+EE-5E-'+()7>*-)E7+6),*='(3*)D3+D6)K)D(.*(5*(3)*Q-5D(*F52D,+->L

0*65D,'('5D*='77*(3)-)Q5-)*F)*'D672,),*(5*)D.2-)*(3+(*Q2-(3)-*,)(+'7.*5Q*(3)*3+-,*+D,*.5Q(*7+D,.6+E'D<*K+()-'+7.
(5*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*+-)*E-5H',),L

X_'<$:L21'$#)2I%'23J'$#)2I%'"3'2#&3$%7

:3)*E-5E5.+7*'.*D5(*65D.',)-),*(5*3+H)*+*.'<D'Q'6+D(*'KE+6(*5D*+K)D'(>*'D*-)7+('5D*(5*(3)*+,Z5'D'D<*-).',)D('+7
2.).*<'H)D*(3+(*(3)*,-5E*5QQ*E5'D(*+D,*E-5E5.),*E+-U'D<*.E+6).*='77*F)*2.),*5D7>*='(3'D*(3)*,+>('K)8*+D,*'(*'.
D5(*65D.',)-),*(3+(*(3)*6-5..5H)-*='77*3+H)*+D*2D+66)E(+F7)*3'<3=+>.*'KE+6(*5D*+,Z5'D'D<*-).',)D(.L

\(*'.*D5(),*(3+(*=3'7.(*(3)*+EE7'6+('5D*E-5E5.).*(5*E-5H',)*(=5*+,,'('5D+7*+66)..).*E5'D(.*'D*M-+>65((*0H)D2)8
(3)*+EE7'6+('5D*='77*D5(*'D6-)+.)*(3)*7)H)7*5Q*3+-,.(+D,'D<*+(*(3)*.'()*'D*65D.',)-+('5D*(3+(*(3)*6-5..5H)-.*='77
F)*E-5H',),*(5*(3)*)R'.('D<*E7+><-52D,L*0*65D,'('5D*='77*F)*'D672,),*(5*.)62-)*(3)*-)()D('5D*5Q*(3)*(=5*)R'.('D<
K+(2-)*(-)).*+75D<.',)*)D3+D6),*7+D,.6+E'D<L

:3)*E)-<57+*'.*65D.',)-),*H'.2+77>*+66)E(+F7)*+D,*Q277*,)(+'7.*5Q*(3)*K+()-'+7.*='77*F)*-)12'-),*(5*F)*.2FK'((),L

R_'A"::'"H')127:)2I&

^3'7.(* '(* '.* D5(),* (3+(* (3)* E-5E5.+7*='77* -).27(* 'D* .5K)* 75..* 5Q* .5K)* E7+>.E+6)8* <'H)D* (3+(* (3)* +EE7'6+('5D
-)7+().*(5*+*E-'H+()*D2-.)->*+D,*D5(*+*.63557*(3'.*6+DD5(*F)*65D(-577),*F>*(3'.*E7+DD'D<*+EE7'6+('5DL

\(*'.*D5(),*)D3+D6),*E7+>*Q+6'7'(').*='77*F)*E-5H',),`*+*65D,'('5D*='77*F)*'D672,),*(5*)D.2-)*(3+(*,)(+'7.*5Q*(3)
E7+>*)12'EK)D(*'.*+<-)),*'D*=-'('D<*F>*(3)*652D6'7*E-'5-*(5*(3)*'KE7)K)D(+('5D*5Q*(3)*E)-K'..'5D

Z_'(&:)"3:&'%"'"NO&I%$"3:

:=5*5FZ)6('5D.*3+H)*F))D* -)6)'H),* 'D* -)7+('5D* (5* (3)*E-5E5.+7`* (3)* 6+.)*5QQ'6)-* 3+.* -).E5D,),* (5*)+63*5Q
(3).)*52(7'D),*F)75=/

GFZ)6('5D GQQ'6)-*-).E5D.)
:3)*E-5E5.+7*=527,*7)+,*(5*+D*'D6-)+.)*'D
(-+QQ'6*<)D)-+('5D8*(32.*)R+6)-F+('D<*D5'.)
+D,*+D,*65D<).('5D*(5*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*+D,
:3)*;',<)=+>

:3)*E-5E5.+7*='77*3)7E*(5*-)K5H)*.5K)*5Q*(3)*H)3'67).*(3+(
62--)D(7>*2.)*(3)*.(-))(*Q5-*2D65D(-577),*E+-U'D<*+D,*(3)
:-+H)7*Y7+D*='77*-),26)*H)3'67)*2.)L*P5-*K5-)*'DQ5-K+('5D
.))*&)6('5D*"L

:3)*E-5E5.+7*=527,*7)+,*(5*,+D<)-52.
5DT.(-))(*E+-U'D<8*5F.(-26('D<*)D(-+D6).
+D,*)R'(.*,2-'D<*E)+U*(-+QQ'6*352-.

&))*&)6('5D.*"*+D,*$*+F5H)

M-+>65((*0HD2)*+D,*:3)*;',<)=+>*+7-)+,>
.2QQ)-*Q-5K*3)+H>*65KK2()-*E+-U'D<L*:3)

&))*&)6('5D.*"*+D,*$*+F5H)

Page 23



E-5E5.+7*=527,*)R+6)-F+()*(3'.*.'(2+('5D`

:3)*E-5E5.),*,-5E*5QQ*E5'D(*=527,*'D6-)+.)
'D*(-+QQ'6*<)D)-+('5D*Q5-*E+-)D(.*.))U'D<*(5
2.)*(3)*,-5E*5QQ*E5'D(8*-).27('D<*'D*12)2'D<
H)3'67).*5D*M-+>65((*0H)D2)

&))*&)6('5D.*"*+D,*$*+F5H)L

:3)-)*+-)*(=5*57,*E)5E7)S.*35K).*+(*I[8*I9
+D,*[@*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*=35.)*.(+QQ*+7.5
2.)*(3)*.2--52D,'D<*-5+,.*Q5-*5DT.(-))(
E+-U'D<

\(*'.*+6UD5=7),<),*(3)-)*'.*3)+H>*,+>('K)*5DT.(-))(*E+-U'D<
5D*M-+>65((*0H)D2)L*:3)*E-5E5.+7*='77*3)7E*(5*+77)H'+()*(3)
5DT.(-))(*E+-U'D<*E-5F7)K*(3-52<3*(3)*'D6-)+.)*'D*5QQ*.(-))(
E+-U'D<*E-5H'.'5D*+D,*(3-52<3*(3)*'KE7)K)D(+('5D*5Q*(3)
:-+H)7*Y7+DL

:3)*E-5E5.),*e)D(->e*+D,*e)R'(e*E5'D(.*+-)
(55*675.)*(5*(3)*E),).(-'+D*6-5..'D<*+D,
6-5..*-5+,.*+D,*=527,*65KE52D,*(3)
E-5F7)K*5Q*E),).(-'+D*+D,*3'<3=+>*.+Q)(>*'D
+D*+7-)+,>*F2.>*756+('5D8*E+-('627+-7>*Q5-
.K+77*63'7,-)D*2.'D<*(3)*6-5..'D<L

:3)*&E)),*43)6U*+D,*(3)*&+Q)(>*02,(*3+H)*6+7627+(),*(3)
-)65KK)D,),*H'.'F'7'(>*,'.(+D6).*+75D<*(3)*.(-))(*+D,*(3)
-)65KK)D,+('5D.*5Q*(3)*&+Q)(>*02,'(*3+H)*F))D*Q5775=),L
&))*.)6('5D*$*+F5H)*Q5-*K5-)*'DQ5-K+('5DL

'($<49>1($

GD*F+7+D6)8*(3)*E-5E5.+7*'.*65D.',)-),*(5*65KE7>*='(3*E57'6').*_g"8*_g[8*_g98*:;W$8*:;W!"8*:;W!]8
:;W""*+D,*Y&!"L*0EE-5H+7*'.*-)65KK)D,),8*.2FZ)6(*(5*+*A)<+7*0<-))K)D(*+D,*45D,'('5D.L

(;@EC,E'KC('!C,=+D+C,E

(;!C66;,=@D+C,> c-+D(*45D.)D(*.2FZ)6(*(5*A)<+7*+<-))K)D(

a!b :3)*E-5E5.),*,)H)75EK)D(*'.*'D*<)D)-+7*+665-,+D6)*='(3*E57'6').*65D(+'D),*'D*(3)/T

_-)D(*dD'(+->*M)H)75EK)D(*Y7+D*"@@]
4)D(-+7*c5H)-DK)D(*c2',+D6)
452D6'7S.*&2EE7)K)D(+->*Y7+DD'D<*c2',+D6)

;)7)H+D(*E57'6').*'D*(3)*0,5E(),*dD'(+->*M)H)75EK)D(*Y7+D*+-)*(35.)*'D*(3)*Q5775='D<
63+E()-./T

*_2'7(*gDH'-5DK)D(/*'D*()-K.*5Q*(3)*E-5()6('5D*+D,*)D3+D6)K)D(*5Q*(3)*)DH'-5DK)D(
gDH'-5DK)D(+7*Y-5()6('5D/*'D*()-K.*5Q*E-5()6('D<*.E)6'Q'6*Q)+(2-).*5Q*(3)*)DH'-5DK)D(*+D,
E-5()6('D<*(3)*E2F7'6
:-+D.E5-(/*'D*()-K.*5Q*.2.(+'D+F'7'(>8*.+Q)(>*+D,*.)-H'6'D<*D)),.
45KK2D'(>*P+6'7'(')./*'D*()-K.*5Q*K))('D<*(3)*,)K+D,*Q5-*65KK2D'(>*.)-H'6).

!C,=+D+C,EV(;@EC,E>

a!b :3)*,)H)75EK)D(*(5*=3'63*(3'.*E)-K'..'5D*-)7+().*K2.(*F)*F)<2D*D5(*7+()-*(3+D*(3)*)RE'-+('5D
5Q*(3-))*>)+-.*F)<'DD'D<*5D*(3)*,+()*5Q*(3'.*E)-K'..'5DL

;)+.5D/**:5*65DQ5-K*='(3*(3)*-)12'-)K)D(.*5Q*&)6('5D*9!*5Q*(3)*:5=D*+D,*452D(->*Y7+DD'D<
06(*!99@L

a"b :3)*,)H)75EK)D(*3)-)F>*E)-K'((),*.3+77*F)*6+--'),*52(*'D*+665-,+D6)*='(3*(3)*Q5775='D<
+EE-5H),*,-+='D<a.b*+D,#5-*,562K)D(a.b/

]$"/@"/@!
]$"/@!/@@

Page 24



]$"/@]/@@
e:-+D.E5-(*0..)..K)D(e*W5H)KF)-*"@!"
e"@!"*:-+H)7*Y7+De

;)+.5D/**P5-*(3)*+H5',+D6)*5Q*,52F(*+D,*'D*(3)*'D()-).(.*5Q*E-5E)-*E7+DD'D<L

a$b Y-'5-*(5*65KK)D6)K)D(*5Q*,)H)75EK)D(8*,)(+'7.*5Q*.'<D+<)*(5*F)*E-5H',),*5D*.'()*.3+77*F)
.2FK'((),*(5*+D,*+EE-5H),*'D*=-'('D<*F>*(3)*756+7*E7+DD'D<*+2(35-'(>L*:3)*.'<D.*.3+77*F)
'D.(+77),*E-'5-*(5*2.)*5Q*(3)*+66)..*'D*+665-,+D6)*='(3*(3)*+EE-5H),*,)(+'7.*+D,*(3)-)+Q()-
-)(+'D),L

;)+.5D/*:5*)D.2-)*+EE-5E-'+()*.'<D+<)*'.*E-5H',),*5D*.'()L

a]b W5*,)H)75EK)D(*.3+77*65KK)D6)*2D7)..*+77*+-)+.*.35=D*5D*(3)*E7+Da.b*+D,*.263*5(3)-*+-)+.
+.*K+>*F)*.35=D*5D*(3)*+EE-5H),*E7+Da.b*.3+77*F)*.2'(+F7>*3+-,*+D,*.5Q(*7+D,.6+E),*+D,*+
.63)K)*'.*(5*F)*.2FK'((),*(5*+D,*+EE-5H),*'D*=-'('D<*F>*(3)*A56+7*Y7+DD'D<*02(35-'(>L**E-'5-*(5
65KK)D6)K)D(*5Q*,)H)75EK)D(*5D*.'()L

&263*7+D,.6+E)*=5-U.*.3+77*F)*65KE7)(),*E-'5-*(5*Q'-.(*2.)*5Q*(3)*E+-U'D<*+-)+L*&263*,)(+'7.
.3+77*'D672,)/T

a'b*?+-,*7+D,.6+E'D<*+D,*F52D,+->*(-)+(K)D(.*(5*(3)*E-5E5.),*,-5ET5QQ*E5'D(*+(*M-+>65((
0H)D2)*'D672,'D<*,)(+'7.*5Q*K+()-'+7.8*Q'D'.3).8*,-+='D<.*+D,*.)6('5D.`
a''b*Y-5E5.),*F52D,+->*(-)+(K)D(.*'D672,'D<*(3)*E)-<57+#*=+77.#*Q)D6'D<8*'D,'6+('D<*K+()-'+7.
+D,*3)'<3(.`
a'''b*gD3+D6),*.6-))D*E7+D('D<*+75D<*(3)*.'()*F52D,+->*5Q*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*'D672,'D<*756+('5D8
.E)6').8*,)D.'(>8*E5(*.'V)*+D,*D2KF)-.`
a'Hb*0D>*.2.(+'D+F7)*65D.(-26('5D*K)(35,.*=3'63*+-)*(5*F)*2.),`
aHb*:3)*-)()D('5D*5Q*+77*)R'.('D<*.5Q(*7+D,.6+E'D<*(5*:3)*;',<)=+>`
aH'b*:-)).*(5*F)*-)(+'D),*='(3'D*(3)*.'()`
aH''bM)(+'7.*5Q*+77*.(-26(2-).8*.(-))(*Q2-D'(2-)*+D,*E7+>*)12'EK)D(`

0D>*(-)).*+D,*.3-2F.*E7+D(),*'D*+665-,+D6)*='(3*(3)*7+D,.6+E'D<*.63)K)8*'D672,'D<*(35.)
(-)).*'D,'6+(),*(5*F)*-)(+'D),8*=3'638*='(3'D*I*>)+-.*5Q*E7+D('D<8*+-)*-)K5H),8**,>'D<8*.)-'52.7>
,+K+<),*5-*F)65K)*,'.)+.),8*.3+77*F)*-)E7+6),*'D*.'K'7+-*E5.'('5D.*F>*(-)).*+D,*.3-2F.*5Q
.'K'7+-*.E)6').*+D,*.'V)*(5*(35.)*5-'<'D+77>*E7+D(),*2D7)..**5(3)-='.)*+<-)),*'D*=-'('D<*='(3*(3)
A56+7*Y7+DD'D<*02(35-'(>L

;)+.5D/*:5*)D.2-)*+*.+('.Q+6(5->*.(+D,+-,*5Q*+EE)+-+D6)*+D,*.)(('D<*Q5-*(3)*,)H)75EK)D(*+D,
(5*)D.2-)*(3+(*(3)*E-5E5.),*,)H)75EK)D(*)D3+D6).*(3)*H'.2+7*+K)D'(>*5Q*(3)*756+7'(>*'D*(3)
'D()-).(.*5Q*(3)*+K)D'(').*5Q*(3)*5662E+D(.*5Q*(3)**,)H)75EK)D(L

aIb Y-'5-*(5*(3)*65KK)D6)K)D(*5Q*+D>*=5-U.*5D*.'()8*+*:-))*&2-H)>*+D,*0-F5-'627(2-+7*X)(35,
&(+()K)D(8*(5*'D672,)*(3)*E-5()6('5D*5Q*)R'.('D<*(-)).8*3),<).*+D,*.3-2F.8*.3+77*F)*.2FK'((),
(5*+D,*+EE-5H),*'D*=-'('D<*F>*(3)*A56+7*Y7+DD'D<*02(35-'(>L*:3).)*.3+77*+,3)-)*(5*(3)*E-'D6'E7).
)KF5,'),*'D*_&I%$[/"@!"*+D,*.3+77*'D,'6+()*)R+6(7>*35=*+D,*=3)D*(3)*(-)).*='77*F)*E-5()6(),
,2-'D<*(3)*.'()*=5-U.L*Y-5H'.'5D*.3+77*+7.5*F)*K+,)*Q5-*.2E)-H'.'5D*5Q*(-))*E-5()6('5D*F>*+
.2'(+F7>*12+7'Q'),*+D,*)RE)-')D6)*+-F5-'627(2-+7*65D.27(+D(*+D,*,)(+'7.*.3+77*F)*'D672,),*='(3'D
(3)*(-))*E-5()6('5D*.(+()K)D(L

:3)*,)H)75EK)D(*.3+77*F)*6+--'),*52(*.(-'6(7>*'D*+665-,+D6)*='(3*(3)*+EE-5H),*:-))*&2-H)>
+D,*0-F5-'627(2-+7*X)(35,*&(+()K)D(L

;)+.5D/*:5*)D.2-)*-)()D('5D*+D,*E-5()6('5D*5Q*(-)).*5D*(3)*.'()*'D*(3)*'D()-).(.*5Q*+K)D'(>L

+,KC(6@D+<;E>

a!b \Q*(3)*,)H)75EK)D(*'.*6+--'),*52(*'(*='77*F)*D)6)..+->*Q5-*(3)*7+KE*E5.(*(5*F)*-)756+(),*+D,*(=5
6-5..'D<.*(5*F)*Q5-K),*5H)-*(3)*E2F7'6*3'<3=+>*F>*(3)*452D6'7*+.*?'<3=+>*02(35-'(>L*:3'.*='77
F)*,5D)*+(*(3)*+EE7'6+D(S.*)RE)D.)*'D*+665-,+D6)*='(3*&)6('5D*!%]*5Q*(3)*?'<3=+>.*06(*!9%@L
0EE7'6+('5D*Q5-*.263*=5-U.*.3527,*F)*K+,)*(5*(3)*452D6'7S.*&(-))(6+-)*&)6('5D8*_-)D(*?52.)8
$]9*?'<3*;5+,*^)KF7)>*X',,RL*?09*J_i**:)7*@!%!*9$[*I@I@L*

(;K;(;,!;'=C!]6;,DE>

Page 25



0D>*E)-.5D*='.3'D<*(5*'D.E)6(*(3)*+F5H)*E+E)-.*.3527,*65D(+6(*A+2-+*B)DU'D.5D8*:3)*Y7+DD'D<*&)-H'6)8
_-)D(*?52.)8*$]9*?'<3*;5+,8*^)KF7)>8*X',,7).)R8*?09*J_i8*:)7L*W5L*@"@*%9$[ I"[J

Page 26



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'6278'5.9: !2;&',"- !"#$%%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'62)

'()*+,--.*//0 1$&+2,..34+53,-6+738-386+9:!$+;<=

>+?.348+@3AB.(CD)+,8-+-,),E,/*+.(CD)/+%$!!+F.-8,8@*+'G.H*B+!$$$%;%I$

JD(/+K,A+(/+(8-(@,)(H*+38LBM

Agenda Item 4

Page 27



(<!<+=<>? !;+N*E.G,.B6+%$!"

@A(>? OG**8P/+Q,.R

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? S(LEG.8+T+S*8/,L+?38/GL),)(H*+N3.GK

BD!AE+D,? 1$&+2,..34+53,-6+738-386+9:!$+;<=

0(D0DFAB? U*K3L()(38+3V+*W(/)(8C+A*).3L+V(LL(8C+/),)(38+,8-+@38/).G@)(38+3V+A,.)+)D.**6+A,.)
V3G.+/)3.*B+X3H*.+G8-*.@.3V)Y+EG(L-(8C+@3KA.(/(8C+%$+.*/(-*8)(,L+G8()/6+,K*8()B
/A,@*6+G8-*.@.3V)+@,.+,8-+@B@L*+A,.R(8C+,8-+,//3@(,)*-+L,8-/@,A(8C+,8-
,@@*//+,..,8C*K*8)/

A00B+!A,E? 538)*@+7)-M

!D,EA!E? Z,.)38+:(LLK3.*+77Q

0BA,',DGF?
[I%\Q7\%$]
[I%\Q7\%$I
[I%\Q7\%$;
[I%\Q7\%$&
[I%\Q7\%$"
[I%\Q7\%$%
[I%\Q7\%$!
[I%\Q7\%$$
^(.+OG,L()B+^//*//K*8)
^.E3.(@GL)G.,L+5*A3.)
?3-*+N3.+/G/),(8,EL*+D3K*/+A.*\,//*//K*8)
?38),K(8,)(38+U*/R+J3A+')G-B
U,BL(CD)+,8-+'G8L(CD)+5*A3.)
U*/(C8+,8-+^@@*//+'),)*K*8)
_8*.CB+').,)*CB
_8H(.38K*8),L+93(/*+'G.H*B
QL,88(8C+'),)*K*8)
'G/),(8,E(L()B+?D*@RL(/)
HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

Z^?S`5F=9U

JD(/+5*A3.)+V3LL34/+L,/)+^A.(LP/+QL,88(8C+?3KK())**+4D*.*+)D*+.*@3KK*8-,)(38+4,/+)3+.*VG/*+)D(/+,AAL(@,)(38
,8-+a*KE*./+-*@(-*-+)3+/GAA3.)+)D*+.*@3KK*8-,)(386+,8-+-*L*C,)*+)D(/+-*@(/(386+EG)+/GEb*@)+)3+,+)43+4**R
A*.(3-+)3+,LL34+)D*+,AAL(@,8)+)3+@38/(-*.+@D,8C*/+)3+3H*.@3K*+)D*+.*@3KK*8-*-+.*,/38/+V3.+.*VG/,LM

'(8@*+)D*+^A.(L+QL,88(8C+?3KK())**+)D*+,AAL(@,8)+D,/+@38V(.K*-+)D*(.+,C.**K*8)+)3+.*H(/*+)D*+/@D*K*+,8-
.*H(/*-+AL,8/+D,H*+E**8+/GEK())*-+4D(@D+D,H*+,--.*//*-+-*/(C8+@38@*.8/+*WA.*//*-+A.*H(3G/LBM+JD*.*+(/
D34*H*.+,8+3G)/),8-(8C+,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8C+K,))*.+4D(@D+)D*+.*A3.)+E*L34+*WA,8-/+38+VG.)D*.M+^)+)D*+)(K*+3V
)D*+A.*H(3G/+.*@3KK*8-,)(38+(8+^A.(L6+FVV(@*./+D,-+83)+AG./G*-+)D*+-*),(L*-+D*,-/+3V+,C.**K*8)+3V+,
A3)*8)(,L+'*@)(38+!$I+L*C,L+,C.**K*8)+4()D+)D*+,AAL(@,8)+/(8@*+)D*.*+4*.*+VG8-,K*8),L+-*/(C8+,8-+K,//(8C
@38@*.8/+4D(@D+@3GL-+(KA,@)+38+G8()+8GKE*./6+,8-+)D*.*V3.*6+3H*.,LL+H(,E(L()B+4D(@D+V(./)+8**-*-+)3+E*
.*/3LH*-M

234*H*.6+)D*+A.*H(3G/+.*A3.)+D,-+/*)+3G)+)D,)+,AA.3A.(,)*+K()(C,)(38+V3.+)D*+/D3.)V,LL+(8+,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8C
@3GL-+E*+/3GCD)+)D.3GCD+)D*+'*@)(38+!$I+,C.**K*8)+,8-+(8+)D*+cU*8/()B+,8-+a(Wc+/*@)(38+3V+)D*+.*A3.)+D,-
dG*.(*-+)D*+,AAL(@,8)/+V(8,8@(,L+,AA.,(/,LM+^/+/G@D+()+-(-+83)+,AA*,.+,/+,+.*,/38+V3.+.*VG/,LM+'(8@*+)D*+^A.(L
?3KK())**6+)D*/*+-*/(C8+@38@*.8/+D,H*+E**8+.*/3LH*-6+,8-+FVV(@*./+D,H*+/3GCD)+,C.**K*8)+(8+A.(8@(AL*+)3
)D*+/GCC*/)*-+'*@)(38+!$I+D*,-/+3V+)*.K/+4()D+/A*@(V(@+@L,G/*/+)3+-*,L+4()D+,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8CM
=8V3.)G8,)*LB6+)D*.*+D,/+E**8+,+V,(LG.*+)3+,C.**+)3+)D*+)*.K/+3V+)D*+'*@)(38+!$I+,8-6+.*C.*)),ELB6+)D*

Page 28



.*@3KK*8-,)(38+(/+V3.+A*.K(//(38+)3+E*+.*VG/*-+38+)D(/+C.3G8-M+JD*+(//G*+(/+*WA,8-*-+GAe38+(8+)D*
c5*K,.R/c+/*@)(38+E*L34M

'(8@*+)D*+^A.(L+?3KK())**+,8+,--()(38,L+L*))*.+3V+/GAA3.)+D,/+E**8+.*@*(H*-+E.(8C(8C+)D*+)3),L+)3+!%+L*))*./+3V
/GAA3.)+.*@*(H*-M+JD*+?3G8@(LP/+J.,8/A3.),)(38+_8C(8**.+D,/+@38/(-*.*-+)D*+.*H(/*-+@,.+A,.R(8C+,8-+,@@*//
,..,8C*K*8)/M+2*+D,/+/),)*-+)D,)+)D*+.*H(/(38/+,.*+,@@*A),EL*+(8+D(CD4,B+)*.K/M

JD*+3.(C(8,L+.*A3.)+)3+)D*+^A.(L+QL,88(8C+?3KK())**+(/+,)),@D*-+)3+)D(/+.*A3.)+,/ A00<,>+I'9-
(<!D66<,>AE+D,
5*VG/*

JD(/+,AAL(@,)(38+(/+L(,EL*+V3.+?3KKG8()B+f8V.,/).G@)G.*+7*HBMX?f7Y+M++JD*+a,B3.P/+@38).(EG)(38+43GL-+E*
g]&6[$;M;$-

><=<BD06<,E'F!J<>KB<
JD*+),EL*X/Y+E*L34+(8-(@,)*+)D*+*W(/)(8C+,8-+A.3A3/*-+G/*/+,)+)D*+/()*+,8-+)D*(.+.*/A*@)(H*+VL33./A,@*+,8-+,
E.*,R-348+3V+,8B+-4*LL(8C/+A.3A3/*-+,)+)D*+/()*M

L1""*;)2M&'N*&2OP"Q3

KF<
,R#S&* 0*$#2*7'K;& FRS'K;&
! -4*LL(8C+D3G/*/ D3G/(8C+\+A.(H,)*

% -4*LL(8C+D3G/*/ D3G/(8C+\+,VV3.-,EL*

LBDD(F0A!<'$3';T#
,R#S&* <U$;%$34 (&%2$3&P B";% ,&Q ,&%'42$3
! $ $ $ ![1;M; ![1;M;
% $ $ $ "$!M[ "$!M[

EDEABF'$3';T#
E"%21; <U$;%$34 (&%2$3&P B";% ,&Q ,&%'42$3

$ $ $ %!1]" %!1]"

J+FED(V
^/+*WAL,(8*-+,E3H*6+)D*+.*A3.)+)3+)D*+^A.(L+?3KK())**+38+)D(/+,AAL(@,)(38+4,/+.*@3KK*8-*-+V3.+.*VG/,LM+N3.
)D*+(8V3.K,)(38+3V+a*KE*./6+,8-+V3.+)D*+/,R*+3V+@3KAL*)*K8*//6+)D*+-.,V)+.*,/38/+V3.+.*VG/,L+,.*+L(/)*-
E*L340

!"#$%&'$(')*+,-$./01$2,($233'202,4'$/.$5&'$30/3/)'($('6'7/31',5-$*,$3205*48720$*,$5'01)$/.$5&'
+0/8,($.7//0$./0920($30/:'45*/,$2,($5&'$30/;*1*5<$/.$5&'$=8*7(*,+$5/$5&'$>200/9$?/2($.0/,52+'-
0'725')$3//07<$5/$5&'$12))*,+$/.$5&'$0'12*,('0$/.$5&'$=8*7(*,+$2,($5&'$>200/9$?/2($)50''5
)4','-$2,($/9*,+$5/$*5)$&'*+&5-$)*5*,+$2,($30/;*1*5<$5/$5&'$,'*+&=/80*,+$=/8,(20<-$&2)$2
('50*1',527$*13245$5/920($5&'$21',*5<$/.$2(:/*,*,+$/4483*'0)$/,$?2*,&21$?/2(@$A,$2((*5*/,-
5&'0'$*)$2$724B$/.$('52*7$0'725*,+$5/$5&'$50'251',5$/.$5&'$)324'$20/8,($5&'$=8*7(*,+$2,($5&'$2=*7*5<
5/$30/6*('$244'352=7'$72,()423*,+$*,$/0('0$5/$*130/6'$5&'$)'55*,+$/.$5&'$=8*7(*,+-$4/,5020<$5/
C,*520<$D'6'7/31',5$E72,$3/7*4*')$FGH-$FGI-$FGJ$2,($5&'$2(6*4'$4/,52*,'($9*5&*,
K8337'1',520<$E72,,*,+$+8*(2,4'$"I$D')*+,$L8*('$./0$M'9$D'6'7/31',5@

!H#$%&'$)52,(20($/.$244/11/(25*/,$./0$5&'$+0/8,($.7//0$8,*5)$.24*,+$>200/9$?/2($30/6*(')
8,244'352=7'$7*6*,+$244/11/(25*/,$*,$5'01)$/.$5&'*0$/857//B-$30*624<-$0'725*/,)&*3$5/$5&'
320B*,+$244'))$2,($5/$5&'$38=7*4$.//5325&$/,$>200/9$?/2(-$*,$2((*5*/,$5&'0'$20'$)&/05.277)$*,
5&'$21/8,5$2,($N827*5<$/.$';5'0,27$21',*5<$240/))$5&'$)4&'1'$2)$2$9&/7'-$2,($2$724B$/.$4720*5<
/6'0$5&'$)*5*,+$/.$9&''74&2*0$8,*5)$2,($5&'*0$244'))$.0/1$(')*+,25'($9&''74&2*0$320B*,+$=2<)-
4/,5020<$5/$C,*520<$D'6'7/31',5$E72,$E/7*4*')$FGJ-$2,($5&'$2(6*4'$4/,52*,'($9*5&$KEL"I

Page 29



D')*+,$L8*('$./0$,'9$D'6'7/31',5@

!O#$A,$5&'$2=)',4'$/.$2$7'+27$2+0''1',5$5/$4/,50/7$5&'$1255'0-$5&'$('6'7/31',5$9/87($0')875$*,
2((*5*/,27$30'))80'$/,$320B*,+$('12,($2,($502,)3/05$*,.02)5084580'-$9*5&/85$2$P420Q.0''P
2+0''1',5$/0$2,<$4/,50*=85*/,$5/$)8)52*,2=7'$502,)3/05$*130/6'1',5)$*,$5&'$20'2-$2,
*,40'2)'($30'))80'$./0$5&'$8)'$/.$';*)5*,+$/3',$)324'-$38=7*4$)3/05)$.24*7*5*')$2,($'(8425*/,
*,.02)5084580'-$9*5&/85$2,<$4/,50*=85*/,)$0')3'45*6'7<@$$R)$2$0')875-$5&'$30/3/)27$*)$4/,5020<$5/
3/7*4*')$%?MS$2,($%?MHO$/.$5&'$2(/35'($T/,(/,$F/0/8+&$/.$F0',5$C,*520<$D'6'7/31',5$E72,
HUUS$2,($K8337'1',520<$E72,,*,+$D/481',5V$PK"UW$E72,,*,+$X=7*+25*/,)P

(<6A(WF
N3LL34(8C+@D,8C*/+/(8@*+)D*+^A.(L+QL,88(8C+?3KK())**6+)D*+.*H(/*-+-*H*L3AK*8)+-*/@.(A)(38+(/+834+,/
V3LL34/h

D'1/7*5*/,$/.$';*)5*,+$3'50/7$.*77*,+$)525*/,$2,($4/,)50845*/,$/.$3205$5&0''-$3205$./80$)5/0'<$!/6'0$8,('040/.5#
=8*7(*,+$4/130*)*,+ !"$0')*(',5*27$8,*5)-$21',*5<$)324'-$8,('040/.5$420$2,($4<47'$320B*,+$2,($2))/4*25'(
72,()423*,+$2,($244'))$2002,+'1',5)@

'A*@(V(@,LLB6+)D*+V3LL34(8C+@D,8C*/+D,H*+E**8+K,-*+)3+)D*+A.3A3/,L+(8+,8+*VV3.)+)3+,--.*//+FVV(@*./6+,8-
a*KE*./6+@38@*.8/h

! FK(//(38+3V+L34*.+C.3G8-+VL33.+G8()+V.38)(8C+2,..34+53,-+,8-+.*)*8)(38+3V+G8()+7$%+X)3+)D*+*,/)+3V+)D*
@,.+A,.R+,@@*//+4D*8+H(*4*-+V.3K+2,..34+53,-Y+EG)+4()D+.*H(/*-+/K,LL*.+K,//(8C+)D,)+A.3b*@)/
/(C8(V(@,8)LB+L*//+38+)D*+K,(8+2,..34+53,-+_L*H,)(38+@3KA,.*-+)3+)D*+A.*H(3G/+/@D*K*M

! f8).3-G@)(38+3V+E*))*.+dG,L()B+*W)*.8,L+L,8-/@,A*+4D(@D+(KA.3H*/+)D*+/*))(8C+3V+)D*+EG(L-(8CM

! ^C.**- @38).(EG)(38+3V+g!$6;"$M%]+)3+3VV/*)+)D*+-*H*L3AK*8)/P+/D3.)+V,LL+3V+*W)*.8,L+,K*8()B+/A,@*M

! 5*H(/*-+A,.R(8C+,..,8C*K*8)+4D(@D+(KA.3H*/+-(/,EL*-+,@@*//M

JD*/*+@D,8C*/+,--.*//+.*,/38/+V3.+.*VG/,L+!+,8-+%+,8-6+)3+,8+*W)*8)+.*,/38+"6+(8+)D,)+)D*+dG,L()B+3V
,@@3KK3-,)(38+(/+(KA.3H*-+)3+,8+,@@*A),EL*+L*H*L+,8-+*W)*.8,L+,K*8()B+-*V(@(*8@(*/+,.*+K()(C,)*-+)D.3GCD+,
V(8,8@(,L+@38).(EG)(386+)D*+/@D*K*+83+L38C*.+(/+@38/(-*.*-+)3+D,H*+,+-*).(K*8),L+(KA,@)+)3+8*(CDE3G.(8C
,K*8()B6+)D*+/*))(8C+3V+)D*+EG(L-(8C+(/+(KA.3H*-+)D.3GCD+,8+,@@*A),EL*+L,8-/@,A*+/@D*K*6+-(/,EL*-+,@@*//+(/
(KA.3H*-6+4(8-34/+,.*+*8L,.C*-+38+)D*+:,R*K,8+53,-+/(-*6+,8-+)D*+2,..34+53,-+_L*H,)(38+(/+,+E*))*.
/),8-,.-M+:D(L/)+)D*/*+@D,8C*/+,.*+4*L@3K*-+(8+,--.*//(8C+@38@*.8/+.*L,)(8C+)3+)D*+-*/(C8+3V+)D*+/@D*K*6
)D*.*+(/+/)(LL+,+/(C8(V(@,8)+3G)/),8-(8C+K,))*.+.*C,.-(8C+,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8CM

JD*+/@D*K*+A.*H(3G/LB+@38/(-*.*-+EB+K*KE*./+(8@LG-*-+I+,VV3.-,EL*+G8()/+*dG,)(8C+)3+%[i+3V+)D*+)3),L
-*H*L3AK*8)M+JD*+73@,L+U*H*L3AK*8)+N.,K*43.R+?3.*+').,)*CB+A3L(@B+?Q%+/*)/+,+),.C*)+3V+;$i+,VV3.-,EL*
D3G/(8C+38+/()*/+4()D+)D*+@,A,@()B+)3+-*L(H*.+)*8+3.+K3.*+D3K*/+/GEb*@)+)3+H(,E(L()BM+JD*+A.*H(3G/
.*@3KK*8-,)(38+4,/+)D,)+)D*+A.3H(/(38+4,/+,@@*A),EL*+/GEb*@)+)3+.*H(*4+K*@D,8(/K+(8+)D*+'*@)(38+!$I
,C.**K*8)+4()D+,+A3//(EL*+-*V*..*-+3VV/()*+@38).(EG)(38+V3.+,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8C6+/D3GL-+/@3A*+V3.+,--()(38,L
,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8C+E*+(-*8)(V(*-M+FVV(@*./+K,(8+bG/)(V(@,)(38+V3.+)D(/+4,/+)D,)+)D*+A.*-(@)*-+/,L*/+H,LG*/+(8+)D*
/GEK())*-+H(,E(L()B+,//*//K*8)+4*.*+L34*.+)D,8+4D,)+FVV(@*./+.*/*,.@D+V3G8-+)D*+,.*,+@3GL-+B(*L-+C*8*.,LLBM
JD*.*V3.*6+4()D+K3.*+H,LG*+(-*8)(V(*-+@3KA,.*-+)3+4D,)+D,-+E**8+A.*/*8)*-6+,8-+)D*+L*H*L+3V+,VV3.-,EL*
D3G/(8C+E*(8C+/(C8(V(@,8)LB+L*//+)D,8+)D*+.*dG(.*-+;$i6+)D*+?3G8@(L+43GL-+8**-+)3+E*+,EL*+)3+/*@G.*+,--()(38,L
@38).(EG)(38/+)34,.-+,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8C+/D3GL-+)D*/*+D(CD*.+H,LG*/+E*+.*,L(/*-M

N3LL34(8C+)D*+^A.(L+?3KK())**6+)D*+.*H(/*-+/@D*K*+.*-G@*-+)D*+G8()/+V.3K+%!+)3+%$+,8-+)D*+8GKE*.+3V
,VV3.-,EL*+G8()/+V.3K+I+)3+&M+FVV(@*./+(8V3.K*-+)D*+,AAL(@,8)+)D,)+E,/*-+38+)D*+H(,E(L()B+(8V3.K,)(38+/GEK())*-6
)D*+A.3H(/(38+3V+&+,VV3.-,EL*+G8()/+4,/+G8,@@*A),EL*+,8-+43GL-+38LB+,@@*A)+,+.*H(/*-+A.3A3/,L+4()D+I
,VV3.-,EL*+G8()/+4()D+,+.*H(*4+K*@D,8(/K+,/+A*.+)D*+3.(C(8,L+.*@3KK*8-,)(38M+JD*+,AAL(@,8)+D,/+,C.**-+)3
(8@LG-*+I+,VV3.-,EL*+G8()/+(8+)D*+/@D*K*+D34*H*.+)D*B+D,H*+83)+,C.**-+)3+)D*+.*H(*4+K*@D,8(/KM

f8+.*,@D(8C+)D(/+A3/()(386+JD*+?3G8@(L+D,H*+,//*//*-+)D*+.*H(/*-+H(,E(L()B+,//*//K*8)+,8-+D,H*+(-*8)(V(*-+)D,)
)D*.*+(/+C.*,)*.+/@3A*+V3.+,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8C+)D,8+D,/+E**8+@38H*B*-M+FVV(@*./+D,H*+(-*8)(V(*-++)D,)+)D*+/()*+(/
(8+,+D(CD+H,LG*+,.*,+3V+)D*+Z3.3GCD+,8-+-*K38/).,)*-+)D(/+4()D+.*L*H,8)+*W,KAL*/+3V+/,L*/M+f8+-.,4(8C+GA+)D*

Page 30



?3G8@(L/+L3@,L+?3KKG8()B+f8V.,/).G@)G.*+7*HB6++Z9Q+Q,.(E,/+5*,L+_/),)*+,-H(/*-+)D*+?3G8@(L+)D,)+(8+O&+%$!!6
gI]]+A*.+/dM+V)M+/,L*/+H,LG*/+4*.*+,@D(*H*-+38+)D*+?()B+j(*4+-*H*L3AK*8)6+4D(@D+(/+,E3G)+;$$+B,.-/+V.3K+)D*
J3),L+`,.,C*+/()*M+f8+O%+%$!!6+g;I%+A*.+/dM+V)M+/,L*/+H,LG*/+4*.*+,@D(*H*-+38+)D*+k,D.,+23G/*+-*H*L3AK*8)6
4D(@D+(/+L*//+)D,8+!$$+B,.-/+V.3K+)D*+J3),L+`,.,C*+/()*M++JD*/*+H,LG*/+,.*+/(C8(V(@,8)LB+D(CD*.+)D,8+)D3/*
,//GK*-+(8+)D*+)33LR()+,8-+D3G/*+A.(@*/+(8+)D*+,.*,+D,H*+(8+,8B+@,/*+E**8+/**8+)3+(8@.*,/*+(8+)D*+A*.(3-
E*)4**8+)D3/*+,@D(*H*-+/,L*/+,8-+)3-,BM+JD*+/GEK())*-+H,LG*/+,/+/G@D+,.*+!;i+E*L346+,8-+K3.*+L(R*LB+%;i
E*L346+4D,)+4*+43GL-+*WA*@)+)3+/**+(8+)D(/+,.*,+3V+)D*+Z3.3GCDM+f8+,--()(38+)3+/,L*/+H,LG*/6+FVV(@*./+D,H*
(-*8)(V(*-+,+8GKE*.+3V+-(/@.*A,8@(*/+(8+)D*(.+H,LG,)(38+4D(@D+-*A.*//*/+)D*+.*/(-G,L+H,LG*+VG.)D*.h

! a(83.+-(/@.*A,8@(*/+(8+)D*+)33LR()+,.*,+/@D*-GL*+@3KA,.*-+4()D+)D*+L,)*/)+,@@3KK3-,)(38+/@D*-GL*6
)3C*)D*.+4()D+,8+,AA.3,@D+)D,)+(8AG)/+)*8G.*+EB+A*.@*8),C*+.,)D*.+)D,8+EB+G8()6+D,H*+,+8*)+-*).(K*8),L
*VV*@)+38+)D*+/@D*K*+.*H*8G*M

! =/*+3V+)D*+%$!!+H*./(38+3V+)D*+)33LR()6+.,)D*.+)D,8+)D*+K3.*+.*@*8)+%$!%+H*./(386+K*,8/+.*8)/+,.*
G8-*./),)*-+4()D+,+8*)+-*).(K*8),L+*VV*@)+38+/@D*K*+H(,E(L()BM

! =/*+3V+`7^+%$!!+Z.*8)+E3.3GCD+E*8@DK,.R/+.*8)/+,8-+V,(LG.*+)3+,@@3G8)+V3.+)D*+D(CD*.+H,LG*+L3@,L()B+3V
)D*+/()*M+^C,(86+)D*+*VV*@)+(/+-*).(K*8),L+)3+/@D*K*+H(,E(L()BM+?38/(-*.(8C+K,.R*)+.*8)/+(8+)D*+,.*,+)3-,B6
`7^+K*-(,8+.*8)/+V3.+!6+%+,8-+"+E*-.33K+A.3A*.)(*/+(8+)D*+9:!$+A3/)@3-*+,.*+g%%;6+g""$+,8-+g&![+A*.
4**R+.*/A*@)(H*LBM+?38/(-*.(8C+),.C*)+.*8)/+(8+)D*+,.*,+)3-,B6+,+@38/*.H,)(H*+H(*4+43GL-+E*+)3+(8@.*,/*
)D*+`7^+%$!%+Z.*8)+),.C*)+.*8)+L*H*L/+EB+!$i+)3+,@@3G8)+V3.+(8VL,)(38+,8-+)D*+D(CD*.+H,LG*+,.*,+(8+4D(@D
)D*+/()*+(/+L3@,)*-M

! 93+,//GKA)(38+D,/+E**8+K,-*+V3.+)D*+A.(@*+,+5*C(/)*.*-+Q.3H(-*.+43GL-+A,B+V3.+8*4+,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8C
3H*.+,8-+,E3H*+)D*+@,A(),L(/*-+.*8),L+/).*,KM

! =/*+3V+,+"$i+A.*K(GK+3H*.+)D*+*W(/)(8C+G/*+H,LG*+3V+)D*+/()*+D,/+83)+E**8+bG/)(V(*-6+,8-+,+%$i+A.*K(GK
(/+K3.*+@3KK38LB+,//GK*-M+

f8+)D*+,E/*8@*+3V+,+.*H(/*-+H(,E(L()B+,//*//K*8)+E,/*-+38+I+,VV3.-,EL*+G8()/6+)D*+?3G8@(L+D,H*+83)+E**8+C(H*8
/GVV(@(*8)+*H(-*8@*6+3.+bG/)(V(@,)(386+4DB+)D*+A.3H(/(38+3V+"$i+,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8C+(/+,@@*A),EL*6+,8-+E,/*-+38
)D*+*H(-*8@*+/*)+3G)+,E3H*6+4D(@D+/GCC*/)/+)D*+/@D*K*+K,B+D,H*+,+D(CD*.+.*/(-G,L+H,LG*+)D,8+D,/+E**8
(8-(@,)*-6+)D*+?3G8@(L+43GL-+38LB+.*@3KK*8-+,AA.3H,L+(V+,+.*H(*4+K*@D,8(/K6+E,/*-+38+VG)G.*+/,L*/
A*.V3.K,8@*+4*.*+(8@LG-*-+(8+)D*+'*@)(38+!$I+^C.**K*8)+(8+3.-*.+)3+(-*8)(VB+,8B+VG.)D*.+@,A,@()B+V3.
,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8CM

(<!D66<,>AE+D,? 5*VG/*+?38/*8)

!D,>+E+D,FX(<AFD,F?

X!Y f8+)D*+,E/*8@*+3V+,+L*C,L+,C.**K*8)+)3+@38).3L+)D*+K,))*.6+)D*+-*H*L3AK*8)+-3*/+83)+A.3H(-*
,8+,@@*A),EL*+L*H*L+3V+,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8C+,8-+V,(L/+)3+/GAALB+/GVV(@(*8)+*H(-*8@*+38+C.3G8-/+3V
H(,E(L()B+)3+bG/)(VB+)D(/+/D3.)V,LL6+@38).,.B+)3+)D*+,-3A)*-+738-38+Z3.3GCD+3V+Z.*8)+?3.*+').,)*CB
Q3L(@B+?Q%+,8-+'GAAL*K*8),.B+QL,88(8C+U3@GK*8)+c'!$I+QL,88(8C+FEL(C,)(38Mc

+,LD(6AE+=<F?

938*+'A*@(V(*-

^8B+A*./38+4(/D(8C+)3+(8/A*@)+)D*+,E3H*+A,A*./+/D3GL-+@38),@)+',KG*L+`*./)*(86+JD*+QL,88(8C+'*.H(@*6
Z.*8)+23G/*6+"&1+2(CD+53,-6+:*KEL*B6+a(--L*/*W6+2^1+IZk6+J*LM+93M+$%$+[1"] ;"I[

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Committee Report 

Item No.09 
Planning Committee on 17 April, 2013 

Case No.13/0224 
Site address: 904 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5JU 

 
RECEIVED:   15 February, 2013 
WARD:   Queen's Park 
PLANNING AREA:  Kilburn & Kensal Consultative Forum 
LOCATION:   904 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5JU 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing petrol filling station and construction of 

part three, part four storey (over undercroft) building comprising 
21 residential units, amenity space, undercroft car and cycle 
parking and associated landscaping and access arrangements 

APPLICANT:  Rontec Ltd.  
CONTACT:   Barton Willmore LLP 
 
PLAN NO'S: 
862-PL-207    862-PL-206  
862-PL-205   862-PL-204  
862-PL-203   862-PL-202 
862-PL-201   862-PL-200  
 
Air Quality Assessment  
Arboricultural Report  
Code For sustainable homes pre-assessment 
Contamination Desk Top Study 
Daylight and Sunlight Report 
Design and Access Statement  
Energy Strategy  
Environmental Noise Survey  
Planning Statement  
Sustainability Checklist  
__________________________________________________________   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Refuse 
This application is liable for Community Infrastructure Levy.(CIL) .  The Mayor's 
contribution would be £52,325.00. 
 
EXISTING 
The site is a corner plot with Wakeman and Rainham Road to the north which is 
comprised of two storey terraced housing and Harrow Road to the south. It is 
currently occupied by the Total Garage petrol station. Opposite the site across 
Harrow Road lies Kensal Rise Cemetery. The site lies in close proximity to the 
Kensal Green Conservation Area. 
 
 

Page 33



 

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE 
The table(s) below indicate the existing and proposed uses at the site and their 
respective floorspace and a breakdown of any dwellings proposed at the site. 
 
Floorspace Breakdown 

 
 
PROPOSAL 
See above 
 
HISTORY 
12/2176 Application withdrawn following advice from Officers that the recomendation 
would be refusal;  
Demolition of existing petrol filling station and construction of part three, part four 
storey (over undercroft) building comprising 21 residential units, amenity space, 
undercroft car and cycle parking and associated landscaping and access 
arrangements 
 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 
The NPPF was published on 27 March 2012 and replaced Planning Policy Guidance 
and Planning Policy Statements with immediate effect.  It seeks to secure positive 
growth in a way that effectively balances economic , environmental and social 
progress for this and future generations. It includes a presumption in favour of 
sustainable development in both plan making and decision making. The NPPF is 
intended to provide a framework within which local people and Councils can produce 
their own distinctive Local and Neighbourhood Plans. It aims to strengthen local 
decision making and reinforce the importance of keeping plans up to date.  
 
Saved policies from the adopted UDP will have increasingly less weight unless they 
are in conformity with the NPPF and can be demonstrated to be still relevant. The 
Core Strategy will also need to be in conformity with both the London Plan and the 
NPPF. In doing so it has significant weight attached to it. 
 
LDF Core Strategy 2010 
CP1 - Spatial Development Strategy 
CP2 - Population and Housing Growth 

Page 34



 

CP17 - Protecting and Enhancing the Suburban Character of Brent 
CP18 - Protection and Enhancement of Open Space, Sports and Biodiversity  
CP19 - Brent Strategic Climate Change Mitigation and Adaptation Measures  
CP21 - A Balanced Housing Stock 
 
Brent Saved policies Unitary Development Plan 2004 
STR3 - In the interests of achieving sustainable development (including protecting 
greenfield sites), development of previously developed urban land will be maximised 
(including from conversions and changes of use). 
STR5 - A pattern of development which reduces the need to travel, especially by car, 
will be achieved. 
STR9 - The Council will ensure that development proposals do not conflict with the 
role of GLA Roads and London Distributor Road whilst discouraging through traffic 
on local roads. 
STR12 - Planning decisions should protect public health and safety and in particular, 
support the achievements of targets within the National Air Quality Strategy. 
STR13 - Environmentally sensitive forms of development will be sought. 
STR14 - New development to make a positive contribution to improving the quality of 
the urban environment in Brent. 
STR15 - Major development should enhance the public realm. 
BE2 - Townscape: Local Context & Character  
BE3 - Urban Structure: Space & Movement  
BE4 - Access for disabled people 
BE5 - Urban clarity and safety 
BE6 - Public Realm: Landscape design  
BE7 - Public Realm: Streetscene 
BE9 - Architectural Quality 
BE12 - Sustainable design principles  
EP3 - Local Air Quality Management 
EP6 - Contaminated land 
EP10 - Protection of Surface Water  
H4 - Off-Site Affordable Housing    
H11 - Housing On Brownfield Sites  
H12 - Residential Quality; Layout Considerations  
H13 - Residential Density 
TRN1 - Transport assessment 
TRN3 - Environmental Impact of Traffic 
TRN4 - Measures to make transport impact acceptable 
TRN10 - Walkable environments 
TRN11 - The London Cycle Network 
TRN14 - Highway design 
TRN23 - Parking Standards – residential developments 
TRN24 - On-Street Parking 
TRN34 - Serving for New Development 
TRN35 - Transport access for disabled people & others with mobility difficulties  
PS14 - Residential Parking Standards 
PS15 - Parking for disabled people 
PS16 - Cycle parking standards 
Brent Council Supplementary Planning Guidance and Documents 
SPG12 - Access for disabled people  

Page 35



 

SPG17 - Design Guide for New Development  
SPG19 - Sustainable design, construction and pollution control  
SPD - Section 106 Planning Obligations 
 
 
Mayor of London 
The London Plan 2011 Mayor of London Supplementary Planning Guidance 
(a) Sustainable Design and Construction (May 2006), (b) Planning for Equality and 
Diversity in London (October 2007), (c) Accessible London:Achieving an Inclusive 
Environment (April2004), (d) Providing for Children and Young People's Play and 
Informal Recreation (March 2008) 
 
CONSULTATION 
Letters sent to 144 neighbouring owner/occupiers, advert placed in local newspaper 
14/03/2013 and site notice put up 18/03/2013. To date eight letters of support have 
been received as well as the support of the Kensal Triangle Residents Association 
and a single letter of objection has been received. In addition ward Cllrs have been 
consulted. 
 
The main points of support from residents are as follows; 

• Elevation treatment is of a high quality  
• Petrol station is prone to anti social behaviour and scheme has potential to 

improve area in this respect. 
• Scheme provides good quality of accommodation 
• Consultation with neighbouring residents has been carried out and addresses 

many concerns of residents. 
 
Main points not in favour are that  
 

• Area is a crime hotspot 
• Development would reduce visibility which currently provides some 

reassurance to residents regarding crime. 
 
Cllrs Denslowe, Adeyeye and Lorber have expressed support for the scheme setting 
out that the scheme will improve the area significantly. 
 
REMARKS 
Background 
For the information of Members this scheme has been the subject of consultation 
with the Kensal Triangle Residents Association, and which has gathered the local 
support of the residents association and Cllrs, Denslow, Lorber and Adeyeye. This 
support has been brought to Officers attention during the application and has been 
taken into consideration in this assessment. Whilst the support is acknowledged, 
there remains fundamental Planning issues with the proposal which Officers have 
attempted to resolve during the previous application, the pre application process and 
during the application itself. Unfortunately given that these issues remain unresolved 
the recommendation is for refusal. The following report sets out the reasons for 
refusal. 
 
Principle 

Page 36



 

The council will have to start monitoring the loss of its petrol stations, although at this 
stage there is no policy safeguard for them. In terms of national policy, The NPPF 
supports the redevelopment of brownfield sites particularly those in urban areas. The 
proposed residential use is in accordance with the Council's strategic aims of 
increasing the supply of housing within the Borough. As such, there is no objection to 
the residential development on the site. 
 
Density and mix 
In more precise policy terms, the total Garage is in a Public Transport Accessibility 
Level area of '4'  placing it in the London Plan recommended density range of 200-
700 habitable rooms per hectare. The proposal is circa 539 hr/ha. Whilst this falls 
within the recommended range, the provision of 21 units on this site which is circa 
1000sqm, is a dense scheme. 
 
The residential aspect of the scheme offers the following density and mix.  
 
7 x 1 bed 
9 x 2 bed  
5 x 3 bed 
 
In terms of the mix, London Plan policy 3.8 Housing Choice, sets out that new 
developments should offer a range of housing types across the private, social and 
intermediate sector whist the Councils Core Strategy, objective 7 sets out that 25% 
units in schemes capable of providing 10 or more units, should be family sized (3 
bedroom) units. In pursuit of this, the housing mix does offer a range of unit types, 
with 24% 3 beds units. 
 
In terms of tenure, the Local Development Framework Core Strategy policy CP2 sets 
a target of 50% affordable housing on sites with the capacity to delivery ten or more 
homes subject to viability. The submitted viability assessment has been prepared in 
support of this application and includes 6 units as affordable housing, which equates 
to circa 29%. Of these units four are to be social rent whilst 2 are to be intermediate 
homes. The inclusion of the 3 beds in the social rent tenure meets the boroughs 
specific needs.  Officers have examined the submitted Toolkit, together with detailed 
supporting evidence on build cost and sales values assumptions, and have identified 
only limited scope for the scheme to viably deliver additional affordable housing 
beyond the proposed six units.  
 
Whilst the level is on balance considered to be a reasonable contribution, this is 
based on an assumption of no contribution toward affordable housing from social 
housing grant, and a developers return of 30% of the existing land use value. As 
such it would be recommended that any Section 106 heads of terms for the 
application have a financial viability review, possibly involving a deferred 
contribution, based on future sales performance, with a reduced assumption of 20% 
developers return on the existing land value, and a review of the funding streams - 
on the basis that further capacity for affordable housing may be identified. 
 
Massing 
The building occupies a corner plot with Rainham Road to the north and Harrow 
Road to the South. It has a single mass spanning the width of the plot, increasing in 

Page 37



 

scale from three/four storeys to five as you move westwards up Harrow Road toward 
the corner junction. The maximum height on Harrow Road side is five storeys 
including an undercroft car park and two ground floor units, whilst on the Rainham 
Road side the maximum height is four storeys with residential from the ground floor 
up. This is due to the gradient on site which drops away from Rainham Road down 
to Harrow Road. 
The scale raises concern with regard to its relationship with the surrounding two 
storey residential context, particularly as you approach the development from 
Rainham Road. Whilst the building is set back by 2m from neighbouring front 
building line, the proposed three storey flank elevation intersects the established 
pitch roof line, projecting significantly above, as a result having an imposing 
presence in the street scene. Whilst this raises concern, the gradual increase in 
scale moving toward the corner junction, and the set back of the fourth floor reduces 
the impact to an extent. In addition, the massing on the Rainham Road elevation has 
been developed through consultation with Planning and neighbouring residents to 
reach a form that whilst being significantly larger than what's around it, has 
necessary punctuations in the massing and set backs of upper floors to lessen its 
presence and impact in the street. The proposed drawings illustrate how the massing 
falls within SPG17 recommended design lines on the Rainham Road side. As such, 
whilst the scale on this elevation does raise concern, it does not constitute a reason 
for refusal. 
 
On the Harrow Road elevation, the scale rises from four storeys to five. The front 
elevation is for the most part coherent in terms of its massing, starting level with the 
neighbouring properties rear elevation and gradually stepping out toward Harrow 
Road as you approach the junction. There is however a ground floor unit, L:02, 
which projects forward of the main front elevation as a single storey front extension. 
In terms of its integration within this elevation, it sits in a completely different plane to 
the storeys above it appearing at odds with the mass of the building. Officers have 
suggested this unit be removed from the scheme, so that the front elevation exhibits 
a the kind of quality and  coherence pursuant to the Councils expectations for a front 
elevation on a major scheme in close proximity to the Kensal Green Conservation 
Area and the high quality built environment which surrounds it. The advice has not 
been followed. As a result this element is considered to detract from the quality of 
this elevation, appearing as an incongruous feature which does not read well with 
the rest of the front elevation. 
 
Elevation Design Treatment 
As mentioned above, the Rainham Road elevation has evolved through consultation 
with Planning and local residents. The massing and variation in brick treatment 
makes reference to the scale, and width specifically, of the neighbouring terrace on 
Rainham Road. In the end it was considered that windows could be larger to improve 
the quality of accommodation and appearance, however owing to other fundamental 
shortcomings in the scheme as explained above, these concerns were not resolved.  
The approach to the Harrow Road elevation in terms of its appearance, unlike the 
Rainham Road elevation, lacks a clear application of a chosen style. This facade, in 
particular the coloured elements, contain large expanses brick with no detailing whist 
the fenestration and massing is quite piecemeal. Overall the appearance is quite 
confusing and lacks the coherence and rational which is evident in the Rainham 

Page 38



 

Road elevation. In addition the plinth on the top of the scheme is thick and detracts 
from the design quality.  
 
Quality of Accommodation  
All units have been designed to meet London Plan minimum space standards whilst 
the units from the ground floor up have sufficient aspect and outlook. The Design 
access statement sets out that 10% of units will be capable of being wheelchair 
accessible pursuant to London Plan standards. The plans however do not make 
clear which units this relates to and in order to satisfy this requirement fully, 
wheelchair units should be integrated into the scheme as opposed to being 
deliverable if the need arises. In addition, whilst the scheme provides two wheelchair 
parking spaces, these are not sited with easy access to the units above given that 
the route is through the car park, across the entrance, and up the lift.  
 
The two ground floor units, L0:1 and L:02 have deficiencies with regard to quality of 
accommodation. With regard to unit L:01, the unit is sited in part below pavement 
level so that only the tops of windows provide aspect onto Harrow Road. It does 
however provide additional aspect over Rainham Road as the building curves 
around, however this is the point where the units is at its lowest below street level 
which is evident when looking at the south elevation drawing.  There is some limited 
external space provided around the unit, facilitated through the buildings set back of 
2m from the street. External Space in such close proximity to pavement however that 
is unlikely to provide and acceptable quality owing to deficiencies in privacy and 
proximity to a major distributor road. Pursuant to the this the Councils Unitary 
Development Plan policy discounts areas in such close proximity to the highways 
from its definition of amenity space for the reasons stated above. In addition its siting 
directly adjacent to the refuse point for the development is likely to worsen the quality 
of external space. 
 
With regard to unit L:02, the outlook is also limited, with the windows being sited only 
1.5m from back of pavement. Additionally the quality of amenity suffers the same 
deficiencies with regard to its proximity to the street. As such these units raise 
significant concern as to the quality of accommodation they will provide for the 
reasons set out. 
 
External amenity 
In terms of the provision of external amenity across the whole scheme, the Councils 
Supplementary Planning Guidance SPG17 sets out that units should have a 
minimum of 20sqm or 50sqm for ground floor 3bed + properties. The Mayor's 
Housing SPG November 2012 also states that balconies should have a minimum of 
5 sqm for 1-2 person homes and an extra 1 sqm for each additional occupant and a 
width of 1,500 mm should be met. Pursuant to these standards. the outdoor spaces 
are take the form of gardens, balconies and terraces and generally range between 6-
9m2 with some exceptions. This complies with the Mayors standards whilst the they 
fall short of meeting the SPG. In particular the 3 bed units as follows; Unit 1_04 1st 
Floor 3 bedroom home = 8 sqm balcony and Unit 2_04 2nd Floor 3 bedroom home = 
18 sqm terrace. The SPG makes provision for additional contributions to offset 
shortfalls in external amenity providing units are generous in size. Officers 
assessment has revealed that the units do generally exceed minimum space 
standards with the exception of L:01, G:01 and G:02. There has however been no 

Page 39



 

offer of compensatory payment toward open space provision to make up for this 
shortfall. 
 
In addition landscape Officers have made the following remarks with regard to the 
current provision; 
 
“Terraces are shown at ground floor, however these appear to be drawn as slab 
paved, with no landscape details. Hedges are shown to boundary, no details of 
species proposed. It is questionable how private these terraces will be, spaces are 
fronting the street, relying on the proposed hedges to give privacy. Access to shared 
bins and cycle parking is also via some of these terraces, so cannot be called private 
spaces if other residents will pass through with cycles and their refuse. Also refuse 
collection staff will have to enter terraces to collect bins for emptying, so again these 
terraces would not be private space. Elevation drawing shows balconies at upper 
levels with extensive vegetation, however there is no indication of how this will be 
achieved, or how such plants would be maintained or watered. 
 
Other than retention of trees, no other landscape details are given, although Design 
& Access Statement quotes Brent Council ‘Design Guide for New Development on 
quality of landscaping However no landscape details are given and no indication of 
how a high quality landscape will be achieved. This can only be done by providing 
fully detailed landscape design drawings at application stage. 
 
No precise details provided for where each area of private amenity space is or how 
each area relates to and is accessed from individual flats. Some figures are given for 
total areas of external space and terraces/ balconies. These need to be shown on 
plan and type of space identified. For example communal footpath to entrance 
cannot be counted as private amenity space. 
No proposals for any green roofs included, this is now normal practice in many new 
developments and should be considered here.” 
 
Contamination/Air quality/Sound insulation 
Given the site current use as a petrol station, a desk based contaminated Land study 
has been submitted with the application. The Councils Environment Health Officers 
recommendations are as follows. The submitted Desk Study shows the potential for 
soil contamination on site, which may require remediation prior to construction 
works. Given the current use as a petrol station, decommissioning of the fuel 
infrastructure and the potential removal of associated contamination would need to 
be undertaken prior to building works  
In relation to the sites location in a designated air quality management area, 
measures would be required during construction to control pollution arising from the 
construction. This would be sought through condition. In relation to noise attenuation, 
The submitted noise assessment shows the site to be located within noise exposure 
category C (NEC C). Planning permission should normally not be granted in NEC C 
situations, unless conditions are applied to mitigate the impact of the noise on future 
end users. This would not however be a grounds for refusal as it is considered this 
could be mitigated by conditioning recommend that future residents have sufficient 
sound insulation within their dwellings in accordance with BS8233:1999 'Sound 
insulation and noise reduction for buildings-Code of Practice.' 
 

Page 40



 

Impact to Neighbouring amenity 
The scheme has been assessed in relation to its impact to the amenity of 
surrounding residential properties particularly those opposite on Wakeman and 
Rainham Road.. The form has developed over time with an aim to lessening its 
impact. The main difference between this application and the previously withdrawn 
application is the setting back of part of the first second and third floors on the 
eastern portion of the building by a further 1m. The effect of this is that the building 
line is set below a 30 degree line as per SPG17 standards and the submitted BRE 
light study sets out the development will not have an unacceptable impact toward the 
daylight/sunlight of adjoining occupiers. The site layout plan shows its relationship to 
properties on Wakeman Road, with the nearest property no 149 having a distance of 
18.5m from its front bay window to the nearest habitable room window in the 
scheme. The recommended level is 20m although on balance this shortfall of 1.5m is 
not considered to constitute a reason for refusal given the remainder of the scheme 
complies and the fact that it is across a public road. 
 
On the Harrow Road side of the development, there are concerns regarding the 
relationship between the terrace set on the roof of unit L:02 and rear habitable room 
windows and garden for the neighbouring Rainham Road property. The front 
extension containing unit L:02  projects 10.5m from the main body of the building. Its 
height is 3m with an additional 1.8m opaque screen proposed on the eastern edge to 
prevent overlooking into the garden of the neighbouring Rainham Road property. 
The east elevation - section shows this relationship clearly, demonstrating the 
combined height of screens and extensions at between 4m and 4.8m. This is 
considered to be a significant mass in such close proximity to the adjacent habitable 
rear elevation windows with likely impact toward their current level of amenity. It is 
considered that this is a further justification for Officers to have consistently sought 
the removal of this particular element of the development. 
 
Highways 
This application proposes a basement car park with access off Harrow Road, taking 
advantage of the change in levels across the site from south to north. The car park 
would provide a total of 17 car parking spaces, 2 of which are shown as disabled 
spaces. In accordance with PS14, the combined parking standard would be 14.6 
spaces, but if the reduction for social housing is not taken then the combined 
standard is 17.2 spaces. On this basis the number of car spaces provided is 
acceptable. Nevertheless, the issue of safeguarding the existing parking provision 
along nearby Wakeman and Rainham Road means that the scheme would need to 
be subject to "permit free", controlled by legal agreement in order to ensure that on-
street parking capacity is not used up as a result of this development. In terms of 
access, the Highway Engineer has confirmed that it is acceptable in technical terms 
and that the layout of the car park provides sufficient aisle widths for manoeuvring.  
 
Sustainability 
The scheme has gone through the energy hierarchy in accordance with the London 
Plan, and demonstrates that through a combination of Lean measures, which relate 
to the buildings U-values improving insulation, as well as the chosen green measure 
which is solar panels, the annual Carbon emissions will be 25% less than Building 
regulations. In addition the submitted Sustainabilty Checklist shows a score of 51.1. 
 

Page 41



 

Developer Contributions 
The following contributions would need to be secured through the Section 106 Legal 
Agreement.  Provision of 6 affordable housing units as per the application forms and 
tenure/bedroom split, and a contribution of £3,000 per bedroom/£2,400 per 
affordable housing bedroom, index-linked from the date of committee, for Education, 
Sustainable Transportation, Open Space and Sports in the local area. In addition a 
landscape contribution will be sought for works in the surrounding area. In addition 
the Council are now collecting on behalf of the Mayor of London Community 
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) contributions at a rate of £35 per metre (GIF).  
 
Trees 
The condition and health of the trees along the perimeter of the site has been 
considered in the submitted aboricultural statement. Following advice from Officers 
during the previous application, this proposal has pulled the building mass away from 
the tree canopy by 1m, partly to provide greater space for the canopy. The tree 
report has identified that the trees are likely to grow significantly, and as they are 
considered to have a high landscape value. The tree report shows the canopy 
clashing with the envelope of the proposed building, which means that trees are 
likely to have extensive pruning requirements which would reduce their visual 
amenity. As such, although the retention of trees is clearly an aspiration, and the 
building mass threatens their health and contribution to the visual amenity, they are 
not the subject of a TPO and on this basis Officers consider that, on balance, the 
impact would not form a further basis for refusal. 
 
Consideration of comments/Conclusions 
There has been support expressed by KTRA and adjoining occupiers for the 
application. Points relate to the improved design following consultation with 
residents, improved brick materials pallete, and the improvement to the quality of 
environment which the revised scheme has the potential to achieve. Another point 
related to the ability of the proposal to introduce a new development into a plot which 
is currently subject to incidence's of anti social behaviour. Officers have consulted 
with the youth Offending Team and checked the crime mapping data provided by the 
metropolitan police which has provided some verification for these concerns. These 
concerns are taken seriously and it is acknowledged that the garage itself and the 
land surrounding has had a number of crimes reported in 2013. 
In response to these concerns and to summarise the main points of this report, it is 
acknowledged that the scheme has addressed concerns of residents and has made 
steps to satisfy some of the concerns of Officers. The proposal however still has 
some fundamental shortcomings relating to design, provision of external amenity, 
impact to neighbouring amenity, and quality of accommodation, and Planning have 
to make a recommendation based on these material planning considerations. As 
such the application is recommended for refusal. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Refuse Consent 
 
 
 
 
 
CONDITIONS/REASONS: 

Page 42



 

 
(1) The design, form and appearance of the proposed development, in particular 

in terms of the ground floor forward projection and the proximity of the building 
to the Harrow Road frontage, relates poorly to the massing of the remainder 
of the building and the Harrow Road street scene, and owing to its height, 
siting and proximity to the neighbouring boundary, has a detrimental impact 
toward the amenity of adjoining occupiers on Rainham Road. In addition, 
there is a lack of detail relating to the treatment of the space around the 
building and the ability to provide acceptable landscaping in order to improve 
the setting of the building, contrary to Unitary Development Plan policies BE2, 
BE7, BE9 and the advice contained within Supplementary Planning guidance 
17 Design Guide for New Development. 

 
 

(2) The standard of accommodation for the ground floor units facing Harrow Road 
provides unacceptable living accommodation in terms of their outlook, privacy, 
relationship to the parking access and to the public footpath on Harrow Road, 
in addition there are shortfalls in the amount and quality of external amenity 
across the scheme as a whole, and a lack of clarity over the siting of 
wheelchair units and their access from designated wheelchair parking bays, 
contrary to Unitary Development Plan Policies BE9, and the advice contained 
with SPG17 Design Guide for new Development. 

 
(3) In the absence of a legal agreement to control the matter, the development 

would result in additional pressure on parking demand and transport 
infrastructure, without a "car-free" agreement or any contribution to 
sustainable transport improvements in the area, an increased pressure for the 
use of existing open space, public sports facilities and education 
infrastructure, without any contributions respectively.  As a result, the proposal 
is contrary to policies TRN4 and TRN23 of the adopted London Borough of 
Brent Unitary Development Plan 2004 and Supplementary Planning 
Document: "S106 Planning Obligations". 

 
INFORMATIVES: 
 
None Specified 
  
Any person wishing to inspect the above papers should contact Samuel Gerstein, 
The Planning Service, Brent House, 349 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex, HA9 6BZ, 
Tel. No. 020 8937 5368  
 
    

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'6278'5.9: !2;&',"- !"#"!$$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'62)

%&'()*++,(--. /0,1(,)2,&(3'*4)5&'67)899):+;<*,()=0*+7)>&3;-?@,67)A03+037)BC9

D)5,0<3)E0F6,&;G')*3+)+*'*?*-(),&;G'-)"H!!)2,+3*3E()%@,I(6)!HHH"J"$H

KG&-)1*F)&-)&3+&E*'&I()0346L

Agenda Item 5

Page 45



(<!<+=<>? !!)%(F'(1?(,7)"H!"

@A(>? M@((3-?@,6

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? >&3;-?@,6)N)>(3'03)503-@4'*'&I()/0,@1

BD!AE+D,? /0,1(,)2,&(3'*4)5&'67)899):+;<*,()=0*+7)>&3;-?@,67)A03+037)BC9

0(D0DFAB? O)G6?,&+)F4*33&3;)*FF4&E*'&037)*-)*1(3+(+)?6)F4*3-),(E(&I(+)!)B0I(1?(,
"H!"7)P0,)'G()+(104&'&03)0P)*44)(Q&-'&3;)?@&4+&3;-)*3+)-',@E'@,(-)*3+.

! P@44)F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03)RSG*-()!T)P0,)E01F,(G(3-&I()1&Q(+U@-(
+(I(40F1(3')E01F,&-&3;)P@44)F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03)'G()(,(E'&03)0P)*
V7W!V-X1);,0--)(Q'(,3*4)*,(*)RY:OT)54*--)O!),('*&4)P00+-'0,()<&'G
*--0E&*'(+)-(,I&E()*3+)+(4&I(,6)6*,+Z)J7"HV-X1)Y:O)0P)3(<)2,&(3'*4)*3+
/*,):*-'(,3)/400,-F*E()'0)&3E4@+()-G0F-7)P&3*3E&*4)*3+)F,0P(--&03*4
-(,I&E(-7),(-'*@,*3'-)*3+)E*P(-7)+,&3[&3;)(-'*?4&-G1(3'-7)G0')P00+
'*[(*<*6-)*3+)303U,(-&+(3'&*4)&3-'&'@'&03-)R54*--)O!7)O"7)O87)O\7)OJ7)]!
*3+)^!TZ)F0+&@1)-4*?)*403;)O&,E0)540-(Z)*)-&'(U<&+()(3(,;6)E(3',(Z
*--0E&*'(+)E*,)F*,[&3;)-F*E(-7)10'0,E6E4()F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)*3+)E6E4(
F*,[&3;)-F*E(-Z)*--0E&*'(+)4*3+-E*F&3;)*3+)F@?4&E),(*41)<0,[-Z)3(<
I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--)P,01)Y,0I()S*,[)*3+)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--)P,01)S4*_*)C*4[
*3+)*--0E&*'(+)G&;G<*6)<0,[-Z)*3+

! 0@'4&3()F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03)RSG*-(-)")*3+)8T)E01F,&-&3;),(-&+(3'&*4
P400,-F*E()R54*--)587)*EE01F*3&(+)?6)&44@-',*'&I(),(-&+(3'&*4
*EE0110+*'&03)-EG(+@4()&3+&E*'&3;)!W8),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-T7)*--0E&*'(+)E*,
F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)*3+)E6E4()F*,[&3;)-F*E(-7)*--0E&*'(+)4*3+-E*F&3;)*3+
3(<)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--)P,01)O&,E0)540-()RSG*-()"7)*44)1*''(,-),(-(,I(+T
*3+)'<0)P0,1)0P)(3',6)F,&1*,6)-EG004)*3+)3@,-(,6)R54*--)^!7)SG*-()87)*44
1*''(,-),(-(,I(+TL)

KG()*FF4&E*'&03)&-)*EE01F*3&(+)?6)*3):3I&,031(3'*4)%'*'(1(3')R,(I&-(+
2E'0?(,)"H!"TL

A00B+!A,E? ^(I(40F1(3')%(E@,&'&(-)RS,0`(E'-T)A'+L

!D,EA!E? Ma2^

0BA,',DGF?
%(()503+&'&03)8

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(<!D66<,>AE+D,
K0.

R*T) =(-04I() '0)Y,*3')S4*33&3;)S(,1&--&03)-@?`(E') '0)=(P(,,*4) '0) 'G()b*60,)0P)A03+03)*3+)'G()%(E,('*,6)0P
%'*'() *-) *) +(F*,'@,() P,01) 'G() +(I(40F1(3') F4*3) *3+) -@?`(E') '0) *3) *FF,0F,&*'() P0,1) 0P) O;,((1(3') &3
0,+(,)'0)-(E@,()'G()1(*-@,(-)-(')0@')&3)'G()%(E'&03)!H$)^('*&4-)-(E'&03)0P)'G&-),(F0,'7)0,

R?T cP)<&'G&3)*),(*-03*?4()F(,&0+)'G()*FF4&E*3')P*&4- '0)(3'(,) &3'0)*3)*FF,0F,&*'()*;,((1(3') &3)0,+(,) '0)1(('
'G() F04&E&(-) 0P) 'G() a3&'*,6) ^(I(40F1(3') S4*37) 50,() %',*'(;6) *3+) %(E'&03) !H$) S4*33&3;) 2?4&;*'&03-
%@FF4(1(3'*,6)S4*33&3;)^0E@1(3'7 '0) +(4(;*'() *@'G0,&'6) '0) 'G()d(*+) 0P) O,(*)S4*33&3;7) 0,) 0'G(,) +@46
*@'G0,&-(+)F(,-037)'0),(P@-()F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03

F<!E+D,'9.I'><EA+BF
KG()*FF4&E*'&03),(X@&,(-)*)%(E'&03)!H$)O;,((1(3'7)&3)0,+(,)'0)-(E@,()'G()P0440<&3;)?(3(P&'-.

!L S*61(3')0P)'G()50@3E&4-)4(;*4)*3+)0'G(,)F,0P(--&03*4)E0-'-)&3)R&T)F,(F*,&3;)*3+)E01F4('&3;)'G()*;,((1(3'

Page 46



*3+)R&&T)103&'0,&3;)*3+)(3P0,E&3;)&'-)F(,P0,1*3E(
"L) K,*3-P(,)0P)A*3+)'0)50@3E&4)P0,)B@,-(,6)R$H)F4*E(-T)*3+)'<0)P0,1)0P)(3',6)F,&1*,6)-EG004)R\"H)F4*E(-T7

<&'G)*FF,0F,&*'()P*44?*E[)F,0I&-&03-
8L) )O)1(EG*3&-1)P0,)F,0I&+&3;)*3)0PP-&'()E03',&?@'&03)'0<*,+-)*PP0,+*?4()G0@-&3;)F,0I&-&03)P0440<&3;

E01F4('&03)0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')-G0@4+)1*,[(')E03+&'&03-)&1F,0I(
\L) O)E03',&?@'&03)0P)e8H87HHH)+@()03)1*'(,&*4)-'*,')*3+)&3+(QU4&3[(+)P,01)'G()+*'()0P)E011&''(()P0,

K,*3-F0,'*'&03)R&3E4@+&3;)KPAT
JL) )O)E03',&?@'&03)0P)e!JH7HHH)+@()03)1*'(,&*4)-'*,')*3+)&3+(QU4&3[(+)P,01)'G()+*'()0P)E011&''(()P0,)2F(3

%F*E()*3+)%F0,'7)A0E*4)d(*4'G)5*,(7)O&,)M@*4&'67)]&0U+&I(,-&'6)&3)'G()40E*4)*,(*
$L d&;G<*6)C0,[-)f)(3'(,)&3'0)*)-"VW#-8W)*;,((1(3')P0,)G&;G<*6)<0,[-
VL) 5011@3&'6)OEE(--)S4*3)'0)&3E4@+()"W-X1)0P)E011@3&'6)-F*E()P0,)40E*4),(-&+(3'-)*3+);,0@F-)-@FF0,'&3;

2,&(3'*4)E@4'@,(7)P0,)30')4(--)'G*3)\JG,-)F#<)*3+)@-()0P)0'G(,)F*,'-)0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')P0,)E@4'@,*4
F@,F0-(-

WL) S,0I&-&03)0P)*3)2,&(3'*4)5@4'@,*4)5(3',()R'G()2/:/T)<G&EG)-G*44)&3E4@+()O!7)O"7)O87)O\7)OJ7)]!)*3+)^!
<&'G)4&1&'*'&03-)03)'G()-*4()0P);00+-)<&'G&3),('*&4)*,(*-)*3+)*)-',*'(;6)'0)(3-@,()0'G(,)E011(,E&*4)@-(-
*,()E01F*'&?4()<&'G)*3)2,&(3'*4)5@4'@,*4)5(3',(

9L %@-'*&3*?&4&'6)%',*'(;6)'0)&3E4@+()%@-'*&3*?&4&'6)5G(E[4&-')-E0,()0P)*')4(*-')JHg7)]=::Ob):QE(44(3')*3+
50+()P0,)%@-'*&3*?4()d01(-)A(I(4)\)<&'G)E01F(3-*'&03)&P)30')1('7)"Jg)&1F,0I(1(3')03)S*,')A)]@&4+&3;
=(;-)"H!H)K:=-7)-&;3)@F)'0)c5:)^(104&'&03)S,0'0E04

!HL)%&;3)@F)*3+)*+G(,()'0)'G()503-&+(,*'()503',*E'0,-)%EG(1(
!!L :3(,;6)%',*'(;6)'0)&3E4@+()"Hg)03)-&'(),(3(<*?4()(3(,;6)F,0I&-&03)<&'G)E01F(3-*'&03)&P)30')1('
!"L)K,*I(4)S4*3-)P0,)'G()5011(,E&*47)=(-&+(3'&*4)*3+)%EG004)FG*-(-
!8L)5*,UP,(()+(I(40F1(3')&3)'G()(I(3')'G*')*)5Sh)&-)&1F0-(+)*')*)4*'(,)+*'(
!\L b(*-@,(-)'0)(-'*?4&-G)*3+)F,010'()*)5*,)54@?)03)'G()-&'(7)&3E4@+&3;)'G()-(''&3;)*-&+()0P)'<0)F*,[&3;

-F*E(-)P0,)5*,)54@?)I(G&E4(-)*3+)'G()P@3+&3;)0P)'<0)6(*,-i)P,(()1(1?(,-G&F)P0,)*44)3(<),(-&+(3'-
!JL):1F4061(3')*3+)K,*&3&3;)f)'0)(1F406)*3+#0,)',*&3)],(3'),(-&+(3'-)*-)*)F,0F0,'&03)0P)'G()E03-',@E'&03

<0,[P0,E(
!$L)=&;G')0P)'G()F@?4&E)'0)@-()F*,'-)0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'

O3+7)'0)*@'G0,&-()'G()d(*+)0P)O,(*)S4*33&3;7)0,)0'G(,)+@46)*@'G0,&-(+)F(,-037)'0),(P@-()F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03)&P
'G()*FF4&E*3')G*-)P*&4(+)'0)+(103-',*'()'G()*?&4&'6)'0)F,0I&+()P0,)'G()*?0I()'(,1-)*3+)1((')'G()F04&E&(-)0P)'G(
a3&'*,6)^(I(40F1(3')S4*3)*3+)%(E'&03)!H$)S4*33&3;)2?4&;*'&03-)%@FF4(1(3'*,6)S4*33&3;)^0E@1(3')?6
E03E4@+&3;)*3)*FF,0F,&*'()*;,((1(3'

KG&-)*FF4&E*'&03)&-)4&*?4()P0,)5011@3&'6)c3P,*-',@E'@,()A(I6LR5cAT)L))KG()b*60,j-)E03',&?@'&03)<0@4+)?(
e!7WJH7$HWLJ"-

<J+FE+,C
KG()-&'()&-)40E*'(+)03)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)ROJT)&3)504&3+*4(L):+;<*,()=0*+)&-)*)[(6)*,'(,&*4),0*+)*3+)P0,1-
'G()?0@3+*,6)?('<((3)'G()?0,0@;G-)0P)],(3')*3+)]*,3('L)KG()-&'()E01F,&-(-)*)3@1?(,)0P)I*E*3')?@&4+&3;-
<G&EG) @3'&4) k@3() "HHW) G0@-(+) l2,&(3'*4) 5&'6i7) *) E011(,E&*4) *3+) ,('*&4) E(3',() <G&EG) F,0I&+(+) ;00+-) *3+
-(,I&E(-)0,&(3'*'(+)'0<*,+-)'G()O-&*3)b*,[('Z)'G()E(3',()*4-0)F,0I&+(+)*)P0E@-)P0,)'G()2,&(3'*4)E011@3&'6L)c'
E01F,&-(+.

m) 2,&(3'*4),('*&4)-G0F-),*3;&3;)P,01)E40'G&3;)'0)P@,3&'@,(Z
m) O3)2,&(3'*4)P00+)-@F(,1*,[('Z)*3+
m) O)P00+)E0@,'7),(-'*@,*3'-)*3+)*1@-(1(3');*1()E(3',(

KG() (Q&-'&3;) 2,&(3'*4) 5&'6) ?@&4+&3;) E0I(,-) *FF,0Q&1*'(46) !"7"!"-X1) *3+) &-) -@FF0,'(+) ?6) "H79H"-X1) 0P
+(E[(+)E*,)F*,[)RV!!)E*,)-F*E(-TL

]0@3+)'0)'G()(*-')?6)'G():+;<*,()=0*+7)'0)'G()30,'G)?6)*)4*,;()O-+*)-@F(,-'0,(7)'0)'G()<(-')?6),(-&+(3'&*4
+(I(40F1(3')0P)O&,E0)540-()*3+)'G()-0@'G)?6)Y,0I()S*,[7)'G()-&'()E0I(,-)*3)*,(*)0P)*FF,0Q&1*'(46)"LWV)G*L
KG() -@,,0@3+&3;) 4*3+) @-(-) *,() ;(3(,*446) 4&;G') &3+@-',&*4#E011(,E&*4) <&'G) 'G() (QE(F'&03) 0P) O&,E0) 540-(L
=(-&+(3'&*4)@-(-)(Q'(3+)<(-')*403;)Y,0I()S*,[)'0<*,+-)%'*;)A*3(L

KG()-&'()4&(-)<&'G&3)'G()30,'GU<(-')A03+03)50U0,+&3*'&03)50,,&+0,)&+(3'&P&(+)&3)'G()A03+03)S4*3)*3+)&-)F*,')0P
'G()]@,3')2*[#504&3+*4()Y,0<'G)O,(*)*-)&+(3'&P&(+)&3)F04&E6)5S!!)0P)'G()*+0F'(+)50,()%',*'(;6L)c')&-)&3E4@+(+
&3)'G()*+0F'(+)%&'()%F(E&P&E)O440E*'&03-)"H!!7)E01?&3(+)<&'G)'G()O-+*)-&'(7)*-)*440E*'&03)]#5!L

KG()A03+03)]0,0@;G)0P)]*,3('7)0FF0-&'(7)G*-)-&1&4*,)F4*3-)P0,)-@-'*&3*?4();,0<'G)<&'G)'G*')F*,')0P)504&3+*4(
46&3;)<&'G&3)&'-)?0@3+*,&(-Z)'G()504&3+*4()O,(*)OE'&03)S4*3)<*-)*+0F'(+)&3)"H!HL

Page 47



KG()-&'()G*-)*)-&;3&P&E*3')P*44)&3)4(I(4-)P,01)'G()-0@'GU<(-')R`@3E'&03)0P)Y,0I()S*,[)*3+)O&,E0)540-(T)P*44&3;)'0
'G()(*-')*3+)30,'GZ)'G()(Q&-'&3;)+(I(40F1(3')3(;0'&*'(-)'G&-)EG*3;()&3)4(I(4-)?6)+&;;&3;)+0<3)&3'0)'G()G&;G(,
;,0@3+7)-@EG)'G*')*3)*FF,0Q&1*'(46)4(I(4)-&'()&-)'0)?()G*+)P,01)'G():+;<*,()=0*+L)O-)*),(-@4'7)+(I(40F1(3'
'0)'G(),(*,)R<(-'T)0P)'G()-&'()&-)-01()"1)0,)-0)?(3(*'G)'G()4(I(4)0P)O&,E0)540-()*')&'-)`@3E'&03)<&'G)Y,0I()S*,[L

><=<BD06<,E'F!K<>LB<
KG()'*?4(R-T)?(40<)&3+&E*'()'G()(Q&-'&3;)*3+)F,0F0-(+)@-(-)*')'G()-&'()*3+)'G(&,),(-F(E'&I()P400,-F*E()*3+)*
?,(*[+0<3)0P)*36)+<(44&3;-)F,0F0-(+)*')'G()-&'(L

M1""*;)2N&'O*&2PQ"R3

LF<
,S#T&* 0*$#2*7'L;& FST'L;&
! -G0F-

" +<(44&3;)G0@-(-

MBDD(F0A!<'$3';U#
,S#T&* <V$;%$34 (&%2$3&Q B";% ,&R ,&%'42$3
! H H H "$8\\ "$8\\
" H H H "J8V! "J8V!

EDEABF'$3';U#
E"%21; <V$;%$34 (&%2$3&Q B";% ,&R ,&%'42$3

H H H J!V!J J!V!J

0(D0DFAB
!"# $%&&'()#*+#,-.#/(*/*0'1

KG()*FF4&E*'&03) &-) P0,)*)G6?,&+)F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&037)<G&EG) &P);,*3'(+)<0@4+);&I() P@44)+('*&4(+)F(,1&--&03) P0,
SG*-()23() R'G() ,('*&4) P00+-'0,()*3+)2,&(3'*4)*3+)/*,):*-'(,3)/400,-F*E(T)*3+)0@'4&3()F(,1&--&037)<&'G)*44
1*''(,-),(-(,I(+7)P0,)SG*-(-)K<0)R,(-&+(3'&*4T)*3+)KG,(()RF,&1*,6)-EG004T.

R*T) P@44)F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03) RSG*-()!T) P0,) E01F,(G(3-&I()1&Q(+U@-()+(I(40F1(3')E01F,&-&3;) P@44)F4*33&3;
F(,1&--&03) 'G() (,(E'&03) 0P) *) V7W!V-X1) ;,0--) (Q'(,3*4) *,(*) RY:OT) 54*--) O!) ,('*&4) P00+-'0,() <&'G
*--0E&*'(+) -(,I&E() *3+) +(4&I(,6) 6*,+Z) J7"HV-X1)Y:O) 0P) 3(<)2,&(3'*4) *3+) /*,) :*-'(,3) /400,-F*E() '0
&3E4@+() -G0F-7) P&3*3E&*4)*3+)F,0P(--&03*4) -(,I&E(-7) ,(-'*@,*3'-)*3+) E*P(-7)+,&3[&3;)(-'*?4&-G1(3'-7) G0'
P00+) '*[(*<*6-) *3+) 303U,(-&+(3'&*4) &3-'&'@'&03-) R54*--) O!7) O"7) O87) O\7) OJ7) ]!) *3+) ^!TZ) F0+&@1) -4*?
*403;)O&,E0)540-(Z)*)-&'(U<&+()(3(,;6)E(3',(Z)*--0E&*'(+)E*,)F*,[&3;)-F*E(-7)10'0,E6E4()F*,[&3;)-F*E(-
*3+)E6E4()F*,[&3;)-F*E(-Z)*--0E&*'(+) 4*3+-E*F&3;)*3+)F@?4&E) ,(*41)<0,[-Z)3(<)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--) P,01
Y,0I()S*,[)*3+)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--)P,01)S4*_*)C*4[)*3+)*--0E&*'(+)G&;G<*6)<0,[-Z)*3+

R?T) 0@'4&3()F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03)RSG*-(-)")*3+)8T)E01F,&-&3;),(-&+(3'&*4)P400,-F*E()R54*--)587)*EE01F*3&(+
?6) &44@-',*'&I() ,(-&+(3'&*4) *EE0110+*'&03) -EG(+@4() &3+&E*'&3;) !W8) ,(-&+(3'&*4) @3&'-T7) *--0E&*'(+) E*,
F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)*3+)E6E4()F*,[&3;)-F*E(-7)*--0E&*'(+)4*3+-E*F&3;)*3+)3(<)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--)P,01)O&,E0
540-()RSG*-()"7)*44)1*''(,-),(-(,I(+T)*3+)'<0)P0,1)0P)(3',6)F,&1*,6)-EG004)*3+)3@,-(,6)R54*--)^!7)SG*-(
87)*44)1*''(,-),(-(,I(+TL)

KG()*FF4&E*'&03)&-)*EE01F*3&(+)?6)*3):3I&,031(3'*4)%'*'(1(3'L

5- 2.,'310#*+#,-.#/(*/*0'1

c3)-&1F4()'(,1-7)'G(),('*&4)P00+-'0,()<0@4+)0EE@F6)10-')0P)'G()30,'G(,3)G*4P)0P)'G()-&'(7)<&'G)'G()-EG004)*403;
&'-)<(-'(,3)(+;(7)*3+)SG*-()K<0)10-')0P) 'G()-0@'G(,3)G*4P7)<&'G) 'G()2,&(3'*4)*3+)/*,):*-'(,3)/400,-F*E(
R2/:/T)*403;)&'-)(*-'(,3)(+;(L

Page 48



!L 4-'0.#56.

KG() ,('*&4) P00+-'0,() <0@4+) G*I() *) ;,0--) (Q'(,3*4) *,(*) RY:OT) 0P) V7W!V-X17) <G&EG) <0@4+) &3E4@+() 'G(
*',&@1)(3',*3E(7) -'*PP) P*E&4&'&(-7)<*,(G0@-(7)1(__*3&3() *3+) 0'G(,) F4*3') ,001-)('EL) KG() ,(-@4'&3;) -*4(-
*,(*)<0@4+)?()J7\J!-X1)Y:O)R0,)J7888-X1);,0--)&3'(,3*4)*,(*)RYcOTTL

KG()P00+-'0,()<0@4+)?()(,(E'(+)*')P&,-')P400,7)*?0I()*3)@3+(,E,0P')E*,)F*,[L)5@-'01(,-)<G0)+,&I()'0)'G(
-'0,()<0@4+)*EE(--)I&*)03()0P)'<0),0@'(-7)(&'G(,)I&*)*),*1F)+0<3)P,01)Y,0I()S*,[)0,)P,01)*3)*EE(--)*'
;,*+() P,01)5*F&'04)C*6) I&*)S4*_*)C*4[7) *3) (Q&-'&3;) ,0@'()<G&EG) ,0@'(-) *,0@3+) 'G() (Q&-'&3;)O-+*) E*,
F*,[L)O44)-(,I&E()*3+)+(4&I(,6)I(G&E4(-)<0@4+)@-()'G()-*1(),0@'()P,01)5*F&'04)C*6)*3+)'G(3),*1F)@F)'0
'G()-(,I&E()*3+)+(4&I(,6)*,(*)'0)'G(),(*,)R<(-'T)0P)'G()P&,-')P400,L

5@-'01(,-)<0@4+)'G(3)<*4[)'0<*,+-)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)P,03'*;()<G(,()*EE(--)<0@4+)?()F,0I&+(+)'0)'G(
-@F(,-'0,()*',&@1n-&'@*'(+)&3)'G()30,'GU(*-')E0,3(,)0P)'G()-&'(n<G(,()*3)(-E*4*'0,7)4&P'-)*3+)-'*&,-)<0@4+
F,0I&+()*EE(--)'0)'G()P&,-')P400,L)S(+(-',&*3-)<0@4+)?()F,0I&+(+)<&'G)*EE(--)P,01):+;<*,()=0*+)&3'0)'G(
-*1() *',&@1L) KG&-) *',&@1) <0@4+) F,0`(E') ?(603+) 'G() (Q&-'&3;) ?@&4+&3;) 4&3() *3+) ?(603+) 'G() 4&3() 0P) 'G(
*+`*E(3')O-+*)?@&4+&3;L

S*,') 0P) 'G() 2/:/) <0@4+) ?() 40E*'(+) &3) 'G() -0@'GU(*-') E0,3(,) 0P) 'G() 1*&3) ) SG*-() 23() -&'(7) <&'G) *3
(3',*3E()40??6)F,0I&+&3;)*EE(--)+&,(E'46)P,01):+;<*,()=0*+)'0)*)4*,;();,0@3+)P400,),(-'*@,*3')RVW!-X1
YcOTL)O)4&P')*3+)-'*&,-)<0@4+)F,0I&+()*EE(--)'0)'G()P&,-')P400,)2/:/)P00+)E0@,')*',&@1L)KG(,()<0@4+)?()30
+&,(E')*EE(--)?('<((3)'G()-@F(,-'0,()*3+)'G()P00+)E0@,'L

B0)*EE(--)<0@4+)?()F,0I&+(+)+&,(E'46)P,01)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)'0)'G()E*,)F*,[Z)'G()P,03'*;()?('<((3)'G(
-@F(,-'0,()*',&@1)*3+)'G()2/:/)(3',*3E()40??6)<0@4+)?()?4*3[n<&'G)'G()(QE(F'&03)0P)*)P&,()(-E*F()*3+
'<0)OKb-n*3+)<0@4+)-(,I()*-)3*'@,*4)I(3'&4*'&03)P0,)'G()E*,)F*,[L

KG() E*,) F*,[)<0@4+) ?() !!7VJJ-X1) *3+) <0@4+) G*I() 88$) -'*3+*,+) -F*E(-7) "\) +&-*?4(+) -F*E(-) *3+) W
F*,(3')*3+)'0++4(,)-F*E(-Z)"W)10'0,E6E4()-F*E(-)*3+)!!$)E6E4()-F*E(-)<0@4+)?()F,0I&+(+L

KG()2/:/)<0@4+)G*I()*)'0'*4)Y:O)0P)J7"HV-X17)-F4&')?('<((3)'G();,0@3+)P400,),('*&4)R"7"WW-X1)Y:OT7
'G();,0@3+)P400,),('*&4)RW"9-X1)Y:OT)*3+)'G()P&,-')P400,)P00+)E0@,')R"7H9H-X1)Y:OTL

"L 4-'0.#78*

KG&-)FG*-()E01F,&-(-)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)+(I(40F1(3')*'0F)'G()F0+&@1)E0I(,&3;)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)E*,)F*,[)*3+
'G() 2/:/L) KG&-) G6?,&+) *FF4&E*'&03) &-) -(([&3;) 0346) 0@'4&3() E03-(3') P0,) 'G&-) (4(1(3'7) <&'G) *44) 1*''(,-
,(-(,I(+7)'G0@;G)&3+&E*'&I()F4*3-)G*I()?((3)-@?1&''(+)*403;)<&'G)'G()*FF4&E*'&03)*3+)'G(-()F4*3-)F,0I&+(
*)-&;3&P&E*3')*10@3')0P)+('*&4L)O)l^(-&;3)50+(i)&-)*4-0)F,0I&+(+)<&'G&3)'G()^(-&;3)*3+)OEE(--)%'*'(1(3'
<G&EG)F,0I&+(-)&3P0,1*'&03)03)(4(I*'&03*4)',(*'1(3'-)*3+)1*'(,&*4-7)*103;-')0'G(,)'G&3;-L

KG() &3+&E*'&I() F4*3-) -G0<) *)1&Q) 0P) +<(44&3;) '6F040;&(-7)<&'G) ?40E[-) 0P) P4*'-) P0,1&3;) *) F(,&1('(,) ?40E[
*,0@3+)*)E(3',*4)-X@*,()0P)'(,,*E(-)0P)'0<3)G0@-(-)*3+)<&'G)*)'(,,*E()0P)1(<-)G0@-(-)R-&3;4()*-F(E'T
*403;)'G()?0@3+*,6)?('<((3)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)(4(1(3')*3+)'G(),('*&4)(4(1(3'L

KG()-F(E&P&E)F,0F0-*4-)*,()(QF4*&3(+)&3)10,()+('*&4)&3)-(E'&03-)$)*3+)W)0P)'G( !"#$%&')-(E'&037)?(40<L

8L 4-'0.#7-(..

KG&-)FG*-()E01F,&-(-)*)3(<)'<0UP0,1)0P)(3',6)F,&1*,6)-EG004)R\"H)F@F&4-T)*3+)3@,-(,6)R$H)EG&4+,(3T)*'0F
'G()F0+&@1)E0I(,&3;) 'G()*EE(--) '0) 'G() ,(-&+(3'&*4) E*,)*3+)F*,')0P) 'G()b0,,&-03i-)E*,)F*,[L) c')<0@4+)?(
40E*'(+)&3)'G()30,'GU<(-')E0,3(,)0P)'G()-&'(7)*403;-&+()'G()?0@3+*,6)<&'G)O&,E0)540-()?('<((3)'G*'),0*+
*3+)'G()(4(I*'(+)-(,I&E()6*,+)P0,)'G(),('*&4)(4(1(3'-L)c')<0@4+)G*I()-'*PP7)F*,(3')*3+)I&-&'0,)*EE(--)'0)&'
P,01)F*,[&3;) P*E&4&'&(-)<&'G&3) 'G()b0,,&-03i-) E*,) F*,[) ?(3(*'G7) -(,I&E&3;)<0@4+) ?() E*,,&(+) 0@') P,01) 'G(
(4(I*'(+)-(,I&E()6*,+)*3+)F(+(-',&*3)*EE(--)<0@4+)?()I&*)'G(),0@'()'G,0@;G)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)(4(1(3'7)P,01
O&,E0)540-()*3+)P,01):+;<*,()=0*+L)KG&-)F(+(-',&*3)*EE(--)<0@4+)?()P,01)*3)(3',*3E()P*E&3;)*)-1*44
F@?4&E)-X@*,(L

KG&-)(4(1(3')&-)*4-0)0346)?(&3;)-0@;G')&3)0@'4&3()<&'G)*44)1*''(,-),(-(,I(+L)c3+&E*'&I()F4*3-)-G0<)*)-EG004
'G*')&-)10-'46)'<0U-'0,(6)*3+)<G&EG)1*[(-)@-()0P)'G(),00P)-F*E()0P)'G()?@&4+&3;)'0)F,0I&+()*++&'&03*4)F4*6
*,(*-L

Page 49



K+FED(W
KG()10-') ,(4(I*3') F4*33&3;)G&-'0,6) &-) 'G()10-') ,(E(3'L)KG() -&'() ?(3(P&'-) P,01)*3)(Q'*3') E03-(3') RASO) ,(P.
H$#!$J")*3+)!H#HVVJT)P0,)E01F,(G(3-&I(),(+(I(40F1(3'7)E01F,&-&3;.

! J"H),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-7)0P)<G&EG)"!)@3&'-)<0@4+)?()*PP0,+*?4()R-G*,(+)0<3(,-G&FTZ
! !H7V$\-X1) 0P) ,('*&4) P400,) -F*E() P0,) 'G() -*4() 0P) ;00+-) 0P) 1*&346) 2,&(3'*4) *3+) /*,) :*-'(,3) 0,&;&3
R,(F4*E(1(3')2,&(3'*4)5&'6TZ

! \HH-X1)0P)E011@3&'6)-F*E()P0,)40E*4),(-&+(3'-)*3+);,0@F-)-@FF0,'&3;)2,&(3'*4)E@4'@,(Z
! !V7WH!-X1)0P)?@4[6);00+-),('*&4)P400,)-F*E(Z
! \WH)F4*E()3@,-(,6)*3+)F,&1*,6)-EG004Z
! "7\\J-X1)0P)G(*4'G)*3+)P&'3(--)-'@+&0)-F*E(Z
! !7H9W)E*,)F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)U)E01F,&-&3;)V"!)-F*E(-)P0,),('*&4)@-(,-7))J)-'*PP)-F*E(-)*EE(--(+)P,01)Y,0I(
S*,[)P0,)'G()-EG0047)*3+)8J!)R&3E4L)+&-*?4(+T)P0,),(-&+(3'-)*3+)*)P@,'G(,)"!)+&-*?4(+)-F*E(-)03)'G()F0+&@1L

KG()*FF4&E*'&03)<*-)-@?1&''(+)03)!J)k@3()"HH$L)b(1?(,-)E03-&+(,(+)'G&-)*FF4&E*'&03)03)"!)B0I(1?(,)"HH$
*3+),(-04I(+)'0);,*3')F(,1&--&03)-@?`(E')'0)*)-(E'&03)!H$)4(;*4)*;,((1(3'L)KG&-)<*-)-&;3(+)03)!8)k@3()"HHV
*3+) *) 6(*,) 4*'(,7) 03) !) k@3() "HHW7) 2,&(3'*4) 5&'6) <*-) E40-(+) P0,) ,(+(I(40F1(3'L) 23) 8!) k@46) "HHW) 'G(
*FF4&E*3'-7)^(I(40F1(3')%(E@,&'&(-7)-04+) 'G()-&'() '0)*)3(<)+(I(40F(,7)]N%)d01(-L)]N%)d01(-)E0@4+)30'
E01F4('()'G()F@,EG*-()*3+)'G()-&'()<*-)F4*E(+)&3)'G()G*3+-)0P)*3)*+1&3&-',*'0,L

KG()F(,1&--&03)<*-),(3(<(+)&3)"H!H)RASO),(P.)!H#HVVJT)P0,)*)P@,'G(,)'G,(()6(*,-)@3+(,)F0<(,-);,*3'(+)?6
'G();0I(,31(3')&3)"HH9)'0)*440<);,(*'(,)P4(Q&?&4&'6)&3)F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03L

KG&-)<*-)30')'G()P&,-')F4*3)P0,)E01F,(G(3-&I(),(+(I(40F1(3')0P)'G()-&'(L)c3&'&*4467)'G()F,(1&-(-)<(,()[30<3)*-
'G()o*0G*3)S4*_*)*3+)(3E01F*--(+)*)4*,;()-&'()*,(*)R\L8\)G*T7)&3E4@+&3;)'G()4*3+)30<)0EE@F&(+)?6)'G()O&,E0
540-(),(-&+(3'&*4)-EG(1(L))c3)'G()(*,46)!99H-7)*)F4*3)'0),(+(I(40F)'G&-)(3'&,()-&'()P0,),('*&4)RO!T7)F,0P(--&03*4
*3+)P&3*3E&*4)-(,I&E(-)RO"T7),(-'*@,*3'-)RO8T7)]@-&3(--)R]!T)*3+),(-&+(3'&*4)R58T)*3+)0,&(3'*4)E@4'@,*4)E(3',(
<*-) *FF,0I(+) *-) *3) 0@'4&3() F4*33&3;) *FF4&E*'&03) 03) !\) k*3@*,6) !99") RASO) ,(P.) 9H#!V"VTZ) 10-') 0P) 'G(
,(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)<(,()*FF,0I(+)'G(,(*P'(,7)G0<(I(,)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)(4(1(3'-)<&'G&3)'G()-EG(1(7)<G&EG)<(,(
&3+&E*'(+) '0)?() '<0) '0)-&Q) -'0,(6-) &3)G(&;G'7) ,(*EG&3;)@F) '0)*FF,0Q&1*'(46)!WLJ17)<(,()30')?@&4')?(P0,() 'G(
,(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)4*F-(+L

O)E(,'&P&E*'()0P) 4*<P@4)@-()RASO),(P.)!!#"8W\T)<*-);,*3'(+)03)!9#!"#"H!!7)E03P&,1&3;)'G()@-()0P)88g)0P)'G(
(Q&-'&3;) P400,-F*E() 0P) (*EG) 0P) 'G() ,('*&4) @3&'-) &1F4(1(3'(+) @3+(,) *FF4&E*'&03) 9H#!V"V) P0,) @3,(-',&E'(+
F@,F0-(-)<&'G&3)a-()54*--)O!)<0@4+)?()4*<P@47)?*-(+)03)'G()&3'(,F,('*'&03)0P)'G()<0,+&3;)0P)E03+&'&03)!\)0P
'G()0,&;&3*4)F(,1&--&03L

O)E(,'&P&E*'()0P)4*<P@4)@-()*FF4&E*'&03)RASO)=(P.)!8#H$!"T)<*-),(P@-(+)03)8H#H\#"H!8Z)&')<*-)+(',(1&3(+)'G*'
'G()@-()0P)'G(),('*&4)P400,-F*E()P0,)@3,(-',&E'(+)F@,F0-(-)<&'G&3)a-()54*--)O!)&1F4(1(3'(+)@3+(,)*FF4&E*'&03
9H#!V"V)&-)30')4*<P@4)*-)&')<0@4+)P*&4)'0)E01F46)<&'G)503+&'&03)!\)<G&EG)E03',04-)'G()@-()0P)'G(),('*&4)(4(1(3'-
0P)'G()0I(,*44)@-()'0)'G()+&-F4*6)*3+)-*4()0P);00+-)0P)b*&346)2,&(3'*4)*3+)/*,):*-'(,3)0,&;&3L

0DB+!W'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
9*:'1

KG()+(I(40F1(3')F4*3)P0,)'G()F@,F0-(-)0P)%8WR$T)0P)'G()S4*33&3;)*3+)501F(3-*'&03)OE')&-)'G()],(3')a3&'*,6
^(I(40F1(3')S4*3)"HH\7)'G()],(3')50,()%',*'(;6)"H!H)*3+)'G()A03+03)S4*3)"H!!L

(%")*+,)-*$%.+/"0"123#")*+41$)+5667

C&'G&3) 'G() "HH\) a^S) 'G() P0440<&3;) 4&-') 0P) -*I(+) F04&E(-) *,() E03-&+(,(+) '0) ?() 'G() 10-') F(,'&3(3') '0) 'G(
*FF4&E*'&03L

%',*'(;&E
%K=8) c3) 'G() &3'(,(-'-) 0P) *EG&(I&3;) -@-'*&3*?4() +(I(40F1(3') R&3E4@+&3;) F,0'(E'&3;) ;,((3P&(4+) -&'(-T7

+(I(40F1(3')0P)F,(I&0@-46)+(I(40F(+)@,?*3)4*3+)<&44)?()1*Q&1&-(+)R&3E4@+&3;)P,01)E03I(,-&03-)*3+
EG*3;(-)0P)@-(TL

%K=J) =(+@E(-)'G()3((+)'0)',*I(47)(-F(E&*446)?6)E*,L
%K=$) S*,[&3;)E03',04-
%K=!") S4*33&3;) +(E&-&03-) -G0@4+) F,0'(E') F@?4&E) G(*4'G) *3+) -*P('6) *3+) &3) F*,'&E@4*,7) -@FF0,') 'G(

*EG&(I(1(3'-)0P)'*,;('-)<&'G&3)'G()B*'&03*4)O&,)M@*4&'6)%',*'(;6L
%K=!8) :3I&,031(3'*446)-(3-&'&I()P0,1-)0P)+(I(40F1(3')<&44)?()-0@;G'

Page 50



%K=!\) B(<) +(I(40F1(3') -G0@4+) 1*[() *) F0-&'&I() E03',&?@'&03) '0) &1F,0I&3;) 'G() X@*4&'6) 0P) 'G() @,?*3
(3I&,031(3'

%K=!J) b*`0,)+(I(40F1(3')-G0@4+)(3G*3E()'G()F@?4&E),(*41

]@&4'):3I&,031(3'
]:") K0<3-E*F(.)A0E*4)503'(Q')N)5G*,*E'(,
]:8) a,?*3)%',@E'@,(.)%F*E()N)b0I(1(3'
]:\) OEE(--)P0,)^&-*?4(+)S(0F4(
]:J) a,?*3)54*,&'6)N)%*P('6
]:$) S@?4&E)=(*41.)A*3+-E*F()^(-&;3
]:V) S@?4&E)=(*41.)%',(('-E*F(
]:9) O,EG&'(E'@,*4)M@*4&'6
]:!") %@-'*&3*?4()^(-&;3)S,&3E&F4(-
]:!9) K(4(E011@3&E*'&03-
]:"J) ^(I(40F1(3')&3)503-(,I*'&03)O,(*-
]:88) K,(()S,(-(,I*'&03)2,+(,-

K,*3-F0,'
K=B!) S4*33&3;) *FF4&E*'&03-) <&44) ?() *--(--(+7) *-) *FF,0F,&*'() P0,) 'G(&,) ',*3-F0,') &1F*E') 03) *44) ',*3-F0,'

10+(-)&3E4@+&3;)<*4[&3;)*3+)E6E4&3;L
K=B8) ^&,(E'-) *) ,(P@-*4) <G(,() *3) *FF4&E*'&03) <0@4+) E*@-() 0,) <0,-(3) *3) @3*EE(F'*?4() (3I&,031(3'*4

&1F*E') P,01) ',*PP&E7) 30&-(7) F044@'&03) &') ;(3(,*'(-) 0,) &P) &') <*-) 30') (*-&46) *3+) -*P(46) *EE(--&?4() '0
E6E4&-'-)*3+)F(+(-',&*3-L

K=B\) b(*-@,(-)'0)1*[()',*3-F0,')&1F*E')*EE(F'*?4(
K=B!H)) C*4[*?4()(3I&,031(3'-
K=B!!) KG()A03+03)E6E4()3('<0,[7)-EG(1(-)-G0@4+)E01F46)<&'G)S%!$
K=B!") =0*+)-*P('6)*3+)',*PP&E)1*3*;(1(3'
K=B!8) K,*PP&E)E*41&3;
K=B!\) B(<)G&;G<*6)4*60@'-7)I&-&?&4&'6)-F4*6(+)*3+)*EE(--(-)'0)*3+)<&'G&3)+(I(40F1(3')-G0@4+)?()+(-&;3(+

'0)*)-*'&-P*E'0,6)-'*3+*,+)&3)'(,1-)0P)-*P('67)P@3E'&037)*EE(F'*?4()-F((+-7)4&;G'&3;)*3+)*FF(*,*3E(L
K=B!$) KG()A03+03)=0*+)B('<0,[
K=B"H) A03+03)^&-',&?@'0,)=0*+-
K=B"")) 23)F*,[&3;)-'*3+*,+-)P0,)303U,(-&+(3'&*4)+(I(40F1(3'-),(X@&,(-)'G*')+(I(40F1(3'-)-G0@4+)F,0I&+(

30)10,()F*,[&3;)'G*3)'G()4(I(4-)4&-'(+)P0,)'G*')'6F()0P)+(I(40F1(3'L
K=B8H) 50*EG(-)*3+)'*Q&-)-G0@4+)?()*EE0110+*'(+)'0)(3-@,()@340*+&3;)0,)*4&;G'&3;)+0(-)30')0?-',@E')'G(

G&;G<*6
K=B8J)) 23)',*3-F0,')*EE(--)P0,)+&-*?4(+)F(0F4()*3+)F(0F4()<&'G)10?&4&'6)+&PP&E@4'&(-)-'*'(-)'G*')+(I(40F1(3'

-G0@4+)G*I()-@PP&E&(3')*EE(--) '0)F*,[&3;)*,(*-)*3+)F@?4&E) ',*3-F0,') P0,)+&-*?4(+)F(0F4(7)*3+) 'G*'
+(-&;3*'(+)F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)-G0@4+)?()-(')*-&+()P0,)+&-*?4(+)F(0F4()&3)E01F4&*3E()<&'G)4(I(4-)4&-'(+
&3)S%!JL

S%!") 5*,)F*,[&3;)-'*3+*,+-)f)54*--)^!
S%!J) S*,[&3;)-'*3+*,+-)P0,)+&-*?4(+)F(0F4(
S%!$) 56E4()F*,[&3;)-'*3+*,+-

2F(3)%F*E(7)%F0,')N)=(E,(*'&03
2%9) ^@*4)a-()2F(3)%F*E(

5011@3&'6)/*E&4&'&(-
5/V) B(<)%EG004-
5/W) %EG004):Q'(3-&03-
5/9) K(1F0,*,6)54*--,001-
5/!H) ^(I(40F1(3')C&'G&3)%EG004)Y,0@3+-

(%")*+82%"+9*%$*":.+56;6

KG()P0440<&3;)-F*'&*4)F04&E&(-)*,()E03-&+(,(+),(4(I*3')'0)'G&-)*FF4&E*'&03.

5S)!)) %F*'&*4)+(I(40F1(3')-',*'(;6
) KG&-)-('-)0@')'G()-F*'&*4)-',*'(;67)0@'4&3&3;)<G(,();,0<'G)&-)'0)?()P0E@-(+L
5S)J) S4*E()1*[&3;
) %('-)0@'),(X@&,(1(3'-)P0,)F4*E()1*[&3;)<G(3)1*`0,)+(I(40F1(3')-EG(1(-)*,()E03-&+(,(+
5S)$) ^(-&;3)N)+(3-&'6)&3)F4*E()-G*F&3;
) %('-)0@')'G(),(X@&,(1(3'-)P0,)*FF,0F,&*'()+(-&;3)*3+)+(3-&'6)4(I(4-)P0,)+(I(40F1(3'

Page 51



5S)!J) c3P,*-',@E'@,()'0)-@FF0,')+(I(40F1(3'
) =(X@&,(-)'G*')'G()&3P,*-',@E'@,(),(X@&,(1(3'-)0P)3(<)+(I(40F1(3')*,()1('
5S!W) S,0'(E'&03)*3+)(3G*3E(1(3')0P)2F(3)%F*E(7)%F0,'-)N)]&0+&I(,-&'6
) S,0'(E'-)*44)0F(3)-F*E()P,01)&3*FF,0F,&*'()+(I(40F1(3'L)S,010'(-)(3G*3E(1(3'-)'0)0F(3)-F*E(7

-F0,'-)*3+)?&0+&I(,-&'67) F*,'&E@4*,46) &3)*,(*-)0P)+(P&E&(3E6)*3+)<G(,()*++&'&03*4)F,(--@,()03)0F(3
-F*E()<&44)?()E,(*'(+

5S)!9)) ],(3')-',*'(;&E)E4&1*'()1&'&;*'&03)*3+)*+*F'*'&03)1(*-@,(-
) d&;G4&;G'-) 'G()3((+)P0,)3(<)+(I(40F1(3') '0)(1?0+6)0,)E03',&?@'()'0)E4&1*'()1&'&;*'&03)0?`(E'&I(-7

(-F(E&*446)&3);,0<'G)*,(*-
5S)"8)) S,0'(E'&03)0P)(Q&-'&3;)*3+)F,0I&-&03)0P)3(<)E011@3&'6)*3+)E@4'@,*4)P*E&4&'&(-
) :3E0@,*;(-)3(<)*EE(--&?4()E011@3&'6)*3+)E@4'@,*4)P*E&4&'&(-)*3+)F,0'(E'-)(Q&-'&3;)P*E&4&'&(-L)%('-)*

-'*3+*,+)P0,)'G()F,0I&-&03)0P)3(<)E011@3&'6)P*E&4&'&(-

(%")*+9<331"#")*$%.+41$))-):+=<->$)?"

94=+;@+A/"'-:)+=<->"+B2%+C"D+/"0"123#")*E+F>23*">+G?*2H"%+566;
S,0I&+(-) E01F,(G(3-&I() *3+) +('*&4(+) +(-&;3) ;@&+*3E() P0,) 3(<) +(I(40F1(3') <&'G&3) 'G() ?0,0@;GL) ) KG(
;@&+*3E()-F(E&P&E*446)-('-)0@')*+I&E(),(4*'&3;)'0)-&'&3;7)4*3+-E*F&3;7)F*,[&3;7)+(-&;37)-E*4(7)+(3-&'6)*3+)4*60@'L

94=;I+A9<'*$-)$H1"+/"'-:)J+82)'*%<?*-2)+K+4211<*-2)+82)*%21E+F>23*">+F3%-1+566L
KG&-)-@FF4(1(3'*,6)F4*33&3;);@&+*3E() P0E@-(-)03) 'G()F,&3E&F4(-)*3+)F,*E'&E()0P)+(-&;3-) 'G*')-*I()(3(,;67
-@-'*&3*?4()1*'(,&*4-)*3+) ,(E6E4&3;7)-*I&3;)<*'(,)*3+)E03',044&3;)F044@'*3'-L) c')(1FG*-&-(-)(3I&,031(3'*446
-(3-&'&I(7)P0,<*,+U400[&3;)+(-&;37)*3+)&-)E03-&-'(3')<&'G)E@,,(3');0I(,31(3')F04&E6)*3+)&3+@-',6)?(-')F,*E'&E(7
*&1&3;)'0)?()F,*E'&E*?4()*3+)E0-'U(PP(E'&I(L

94/+9;6M

;.<3*6'1

N2)>2)+41$)+56;;

%',*'(;&E)F4*33&3;) &3)A03+03) &-) 'G()-G*,(+),(-F03-&?&4&'6)0P) 'G()b*60,)0P)A03+037)8")A03+03)?0,0@;G-)*3+
'G()50,F0,*'&03)0P)'G()5&'6)0P)A03+03L))a3+(,)'G()4(;&-4*'&03)(-'*?4&-G&3;)'G()Y,(*'(,)A03+03)O@'G0,&'6)RYAOT7
'G()b*60,)G*-)'0)F,0+@E()*)-F*'&*4)+(I(40F1(3')-',*'(;6)R%^%T)f)<G&EG)G*-)?(E01()[30<3)*-)l'G()A03+03
S4*3i) f) *3+) '0) [((F) &') @3+(,) ,(I&(<L) ) ]0,0@;G-i) 40E*4) +(I(40F1(3') +0E@1(3'-) G*I() '0) ?() l&3) ;(3(,*4
E03P0,1&'6i)<&'G)'G()A03+03)S4*37)<G&EG)&-)*4-0)4(;*446)F*,')0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')F4*3)'G*')G*-)'0)?()'*[(3)&3'0
*EE0@3')<G(3)F4*33&3;)+(E&-&03-)*,()'*[(3)&3)*36)F*,')0P)A03+03)@34(--)'G(,()*,()F4*33&3;),(*-03-)<G6)&'
-G0@4+)30'L

KG()F4*3)&+(3'&P&(-)-&Q)0?`(E'&I(-)'0)(3-@,()'G*')'G()I&-&03)&-),(*4&-(+.

2?`(E'&I()!.)) O)E&'6)'G*')1(('-)'G()EG*44(3;(-)0P)(E0301&E)*3+)F0F@4*'&03);,0<'G
2?`(E'&I()".) O3)&3'(,3*'&03*446)E01F('&'&I()*3+)-@EE(--P@4)E&'6
2?`(E'&I()8.)) O)E&'6)0P)+&I(,-(7)-',03;7)-(E@,()*3+)*EE(--&?4()3(&;G?0@,G00+-
2?`(E'&I()\.)) O)E&'6)'G*')+(4&;G'-)'G()-(3-(-
2?`(E'&I()J.) O)E&'6)'G*')?(E01(-)*)<0,4+)4(*+(,)&3)&1F,0I&3;)'G()(3I&,031(3'
2?`(E'&I()$.)) O)E&'6)<G(,() &') &-)(*-67)-*P()*3+)E03I(3&(3') P0,)(I(,603() '0)*EE(--) `0?-7)0FF0,'@3&'&(-)*3+

P*E&4&'&(-

>(6)F04&E&(-)&3E4@+(.

%0E&*4)c3P,*-',@E'@,(
8L!$)) S,0'(E'&03)*3+):3G*3E(1(3')0P)%0E&*4)c3P,*-',@E'@,(
8L!W)) :+@E*'&03)/*E&4&'&(-
8L!9) %F0,'-)/*E&4&'&(-

A03+03i-)=(-F03-()'0)54&1*'()5G*3;(
JL!) 54&1*'()EG*3;()1&'&;*'&03
JL") b&3&1&-&3;)E*,?03)+&0Q&+()(1&--&03-
JL8) %@-'*&3*?4()+(-&;3)*3+)E03-',@E'&03
JLV) =(3(<*?4():3(,;6
JLW) c330I*'&I()(3(,;6)'(EG3040;&(-
JL9) 2I(,G(*'&3;)*3+)E004&3;

Page 52



JL!H) a,?*3)Y,((3&3;
JL!!) Y,((3),00P-)*3+)+(I(40F1(3')-&'()(3I&,03-
JL!8) %@-'*&3*?4()^,*&3*;(

A03+03i-)K,*3-F0,'
$L!) %',*'(;&E)*FF,0*EG
$L8) O--(--&3;)(PP(E'-)0P)+(I(40F1(3')03)',*3-F0,')E*F*E&'6
$LV) ](''(,)-',(('-)*3+)-@,P*E()',*3-F0,'
$L9) 56E4&3;
$L!H) C*4[&3;
$L!8) S*,[&3;
$L!\) /,(&;G'

A03+03i-)4&I&3;)F4*E(-)*3+)-F*E(-
VL") O3)&3E4@-&I()(3I&,031(3'
VL8) ^(-&;3&3;)0@')E,&1(
VL\) A0E*4)5G*,*E'(,
VLJ) S@?4&E),(*41
VL$) O,EG&'(E'@,(
VLW) d(,&'*;()*--('-)*3+)*,EG*(040;6
VL!\) c1F,0I&3;)*&,)X@*4&'6
VL!J) =(+@E&3;)30&-()*3+)(3G*3E&3;)-0@3+-E*F(-
VL!9) ]&0+&I(,-&'6)*3+)*EE(--)'0)3*'@,(
VL"!) K,((-)*3+)<00+4*3+-

N2)>2)+41$)+94=

d0@-&3;
KG()b*60,i-)K,*3-F0,')%',*'(;6)Rb*6)"H!HT
%@-'*&3*?4()^(-&;3)*3+)503-',@E'&03)f)%@FF4(1(3'*,6)S4*33&3;)Y@&+*3E()R"HH$T
OEE(--&?4()A03+03.)*EG&(I&3;)*3)&3E4@-&I()(3I&,031(3')ROF,&4)"HH\T
S4*33&3;)P0,):X@*4&'6)*3+)^&I(,-&'6)&3)A03+03)R2E'0?(,)"HHVT

=',3*6'1

C$*-2)$1+41$))-):+421-?.+O%$#"D2%&+56;5

KG&-)-('-)0@')!")E0,()F4*33&3;)F,&3E&F4(-7)0P)<G&EG)'G()P0440<&3;)*,(),(4(I*3'L)S4*33&3;)-G0@4+.

! F,0*E'&I(46) +,&I() *3+) -@FF0,') -@-'*&3*?4() (E0301&E) +(I(40F1(3') '0) +(4&I(,) 'G() G01(-7) ?@-&3(--) *3+
&3+@-',&*4) @3&'-7) &3P,*-',@E'@,() *3+) 'G,&I&3;) 40E*4) F4*E(-) 'G*') 'G() E0@3',6) 3((+-L) :I(,6) (PP0,') -G0@4+) ?(
1*+()0?`(E'&I(46) '0) &+(3'&P6)*3+) 'G(3)1((') 'G()G0@-&3;7)?@-&3(--)*3+)0'G(,)+(I(40F1(3')3((+-)0P)*3
*,(*7) *3+) ,(-F03+) F0-&'&I(46) '0) <&+(,) 0FF0,'@3&'&(-) P0,) ;,0<'GL) S4*3-) -G0@4+) '*[() *EE0@3') 0P) 1*,[('
-&;3*4-7)-@EG)*-)4*3+)F,&E(-)*3+)G0@-&3;)*PP0,+*?&4&'67)*3+)-(')0@')*)E4(*,)-',*'(;6)P0,)*440E*'&3;)-@PP&E&(3'
4*3+)<G&EG) &-)-@&'*?4() P0,)+(I(40F1(3') &3) 'G(&,)*,(*7) '*[&3;)*EE0@3')0P) 'G()3((+-)0P) 'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)*3+
?@-&3(--)E011@3&'&(-Z

! *4<*6-) -(([) '0) -(E@,() G&;G) X@*4&'6) +(-&;3) *3+) *) ;00+) -'*3+*,+) 0P) *1(3&'6) P0,) *44) (Q&-'&3;) *3+) P@'@,(
0EE@F*3'-)0P)4*3+)*3+)?@&4+&3;-Z

! -@FF0,') 'G()',*3-&'&03)'0)*) 40<)E*,?03)P@'@,() &3)*)EG*3;&3;)E4&1*'(7) '*[&3;)P@44)*EE0@3')0P) P400+),&-[)*3+
E0*-'*4) EG*3;(7) *3+) (3E0@,*;() 'G() ,(@-() 0P) (Q&-'&3;) ,(-0@,E(-7) &3E4@+&3;) E03I(,-&03) 0P) (Q&-'&3;
?@&4+&3;-7)*3+)(3E0@,*;()'G()@-()0P),(3(<*?4(),(-0@,E(-)RP0,)(Q*1F4(7)?6)'G()+(I(40F1(3')0P),(3(<*?4(
(3(,;6TZ

! E03',&?@'() '0) E03-(,I&3;) *3+) (3G*3E&3;) 'G() 3*'@,*4) (3I&,031(3') *3+) ,(+@E&3;) F044@'&03L) O440E*'&03-) 0P
4*3+) P0,) +(I(40F1(3') -G0@4+) F,(P(,) 4*3+) 0P) 4(--(,) (3I&,031(3'*4) I*4@(7) <G(,() E03-&-'(3') <&'G) 0'G(,
F04&E&(-)&3)'G&-)/,*1(<0,[Z

!! (3E0@,*;()'G()(PP(E'&I()@-()0P)4*3+)?6),(@-&3;)4*3+)'G*')G*-)?((3)F,(I&0@-46)+(I(40F(+)R?,0<3P&(4+)4*3+T7
F,0I&+(+)'G*')&')&-)30')0P)G&;G)(3I&,031(3'*4)I*4@(Z

! F,010'()1&Q(+)@-()+(I(40F1(3'-7)*3+)(3E0@,*;()1@4'&F4()?(3(P&'-) P,01) 'G()@-()0P) 4*3+) &3)@,?*3)*3+
,@,*4)*,(*-7),(E0;3&-&3;)'G*')-01()0F(3)4*3+)E*3)F(,P0,1)1*36)P@3E'&03-)R-@EG)*-)P0,)<&4+4&P(7),(E,(*'&037
P400+),&-[)1&'&;*'&037)E*,?03)-'0,*;(7)0,)P00+)F,0+@E'&03TZ

! *E'&I(46)1*3*;() F*''(,3-) 0P) ;,0<'G) '0) 1*[() 'G() P@44(-') F0--&?4() @-() 0P) F@?4&E) ',*3-F0,'7) <*4[&3;) *3+
E6E4&3;7)*3+)P0E@-)-&;3&P&E*3')+(I(40F1(3')&3)40E*'&03-)<G&EG)*,()0,)E*3)?()1*+()-@-'*&3*?4(Z)*3+

! '*[()*EE0@3')0P)*3+)-@FF0,') 40E*4)-',*'(;&(-)'0) &1F,0I()G(*4'G7)-0E&*4)*3+)E@4'@,*4)<(44?(&3;)P0,)*447)*3+

Page 53



+(4&I(,)-@PP&E&(3')E011@3&'6)*3+)E@4'@,*4)P*E&4&'&(-)*3+)-(,I&E(-)'0)1((')40E*4)3((+-L

!D,FLBEAE+D,
A0E*4) ,(-&+(3'-7) ?@-&3(--) *3+) -EG004-) ('E) 0I(,) !HH1) *<*6) *3+) &3E4@+&3;) F,0F(,'&(-) &3) ]*,3('7) *) '0'*4) 0P
*FF,0Q&1*'(46)"HHH)*++,(--(-7)<(,()E03-@4'(+)&3)%(F'(1?(,)"H!")&3)*++&'&03)'0)F@?4&E*'&03)0P)*)F,(--)30'&E(
*3+)+&-F4*6)0P)-&'()30'&E(-L)C*,+)50@3E&440,-) P0,)M@((3-?@,6)*3+)/,6(3')<*,+-)<(,()*4-0)E03-@4'(+L)O) P@44
,(UE03-@4'*'&03) (Q(,E&-()<*-) E*,,&(+) 0@') 03) !")B0I(1?(,) "H!") &3) ,(-F03-() '0) ,(I&-(+) F4*3-)G*I&3;) ?((3
,(E(&I(+)&3E4@+&3;)F@?4&E*'&03)0P)*)F,(--)30'&E()*3+)-&'()30'&E(-)?(&3;)+&-F4*6(+L

5>?@A7B5=$

O)3@1?(,)0P)-'*3+*,+)F,0)P0,1*)4(''(,-)G*I()?((3),(E(&I(+)<G&EG)G*I()?((3)',(*'(+)*-)F('&'&03-

23()Q)F('&'&03)E03'*&3&3;)$\)-&;3*'0,&(-)*3+)03()Q)F('&'&03)E03'*&3&3;)'G,(()-&;3*'0,&(-),*&-&3;)'G()P0440<&3;
0?`(E'&03-.

! /0,1(,)'(3*3'-)0P)2,&(3'*4)5&'6)30')&3I04I(+)&3)1(('&3;-Z
! /0,1(,)'(3*3'-)0P)2,&(3'*4)5&'6)<(,()F,(I&0@-46);&I(3),&;G'-)'0),('@,3Z
! %0E&*4#,*E&*4)&1F*E')*--(--1(3'),(X@&,(+Z
! 5011@3&'6)30')E03-@4'(+L

23()Q)F('&'&03)?6)Y,0I()S*,[)=(-&+(3')O--0E&*'&03)E03'*&3&3;)$H)-&;3*'0,&(-),*&-&3;)'G()P0440<&3;)0?`(E'&03-.
! S,0F0-*4)&-)*3)&1F,0I(1(3')03)F,(I&0@-)-EG(1()*-)-E*4(+)+0<3)?@')+0(-)30')*++,(--)E03E(,3-)03

-EG004&3;7)',*PP&E7)<*'(,)F,(--@,()*3+)G(*4'GL

23()Q)F('&'&03)E03'*&3&3;)"H)-&;3*'0,&(-)*3+)03()Q)F('&'&03)E03'*&3&3;)!9)-&;3*'0,&(-)',*3-4*'(+),*&-&3;)'G(
P0440<&3;)F0&3'-.

! A0E*4),(-&+(3'.)F4(*-(+)<&'G)+(I(40F1(3')F,0F0-*4)?@')'G()F,0F0-*4)&-)-1*44(,)'G*3)?(P0,()*3+)04+
'(3*3'-)G*I()30')?((3)30'&P&(+L)=(X@(-')'G()+(I(40F(,-);&I()'G()04+)'(3*3'-)*3)0FF0,'@3&'6)'0)<0,[)&3
'G()3(<)+(I(40F1(3'L

! /0,1(,)'(3*3'.)F4(*-(+)<&'G)+(I(40F1(3')F,0F0-*4)?@')'G()+(I(40F(,-)<&44)30')4(')04+)'(3*3'-),('@,3L
KG()+(I(40F(,)G*-)30')E03'*E'(+)P0,1(,)-1*44)'(3*3'-)N)'G()-&_()0P)'G()P00+)E0@,')&-)-1*44(,L
=(X@(-')('G3&E)1&30,&'6)&3'(,(-'-)*,()F,0'(E'(+L

O)'0'*4)0P)!9)4(''(,-)0P)0?`(E'&03)N)J)E011(3'-),(E(&I(+),*&-&3;)'G()P0440<&3;)1*''(,-.

! 5G&3(-()E011@3&'6)P*E&4&'6)30')*+(X@*'()*3+)-1*44(,)'G*3)F,(I&0@-)-EG(1(Z
! /0,1(,)'(3*3'-)0P)2,&(3'*4)5&'6)-G0@4+)G*I()?((3)E03-@4'(+Z
! /0,1(,)'(3*3'-)0P)2,&(3'*4)5&'6)G*+)*),&;G')'0),('@,3Z
! ]@-&3(--)*3+),('*&4)P400,-F*E()1@EG)-1*44(,Z
! A0--)0P)E011@3&'6)E(3',()U),(&3-'*'()2,&(3'*4)5&'6Z
! 2,&(3'*4)5&'6)-(E03+*,6Z

! d&;G),&-()?40E[)30')*FF,0F,&*'(Z
! ^(I(40F1(3')'00)+(3-(Z
! c1F*E')0P)?@&4+&3;-)03)O&,E0)540-()*3+)G*,1)'0)*1(3&'6Z
! d(&;G')f)&1F*E')03)Kp),(E(F'&03Z
! B0&-()+@,&3;)E03-',@E'&03)f)*4,(*+6)G*+)+&-,@F'&03)P,01)p&44*;()%EG004)+(I(40F1(3'

! K,*PP&E)E03;(-'&03#F044@'&03#-*P('6Z
! S*,[&3;)E03E(,3-)+@,&3;)E03-',@E'&03Z
! c1F*E')0P)&3E,(*-(+)',*PP&E)03)40E*4),0*+)3('<0,[Z
! Y,0I()S*,[)-G0@4+)?(E01()*)30U'G,0@;G),0*+)*3+)'G()d*6)A*3(#:+;<*,()=0*+)`@3E'&03)-G0@4+)?(

,(I&(<(+Z
! c1F*E')03)&3E,(*-(+)',*PP&E)03)O&,E0)540-(Z
! c3-@PP&E&(3')F*,[&3;)*3+)&1F*E')0P)0I(,-F&44)F*,[&3;Z
! c3E,(*-(+),&-[)'0)F(+(-',&*3-)P,01)&3E,(*-(+)',*PP&EZ
! c3E,(*-(+)F044@'&03)P,01)*++&'&03*4)',*PP&EZ
! 503-&+(,)',*PP&E),(-',&E'&03-)N)',*PP&E)E03',04-Z
! 2?`(E')'0)O&,E0)540-()P0,),(-&+(3'&*4)*EE(--Z
! S*,[&3;)0P)O&,E0)E40-()30')<(44)1*3*;(+Z
! 5@1@4*'&I()&1F*E')P,01)p&44*;()%EG004Z

Page 54



! Y,0I()S*,[)2F(3)%F*E()f)&1F,0I(1(3'-)G*I()30')?((3)E*,,&(+)0@'Z
! c3E,(*-(+)F,(--@,()03)40E*4)&3P,*-',@E'@,()(L;L)-EG004-7)G(*4'G)-(,I&E(-Z
! 503-&+(,)&1F*E'-)0P)G0@-&3;)*FF,0I(+)*3+)(QF(E'(+)+(I(40F1(3'-Z
! %EG004)&3)<,03;)40E*'&03)*?0I()-G0F-Z
! d(*'G)E*,()P*E&4&'&(-)3((+)'0)?()400[(+)&3'0)U)-G0@4+)?()&3E0,F0,*'(+)&3)-EG(1(Z

! 503-@4'*'&03)30')-@PP&E&(3'L

2?`(E'&03-)G*I()*4-0)?((3),(E(&I(+)P,01)K(-E07)O%^O)N)B('<0,[)d0@-&3;)<G&EG)*,()-(')0@')?(40<.

P"'?2
! KG()2,&(3'*4)5&'6)F,0F0-*4)&-)0@')0P)E(3',(Z
! KG(,()&-)*)-(X@(3'&*446)F,(P(,*?4()-&'()*')C*'4&3;)OI(3@()&3)]@,3')2*[Z
! KG()C*'4&3;)OI(3@()-&'()&-)-@&'*?4(7)*I*&4*?4()*3+)I&*?4(Z
! KG()-@?1&''(+)=cO)+(103-',*'(-)'G*'7)&P)F(,1&''(+7)'G()-EG(1()<0@4+)'G,(*'(3)'G()I&'*4&'6)*3+)I&*?&4&'6

0P)'G()]@,3')2*[)*3+)F,(`@+&E()&3I(-'1(3')&3)'G()E(3',(7)E03',*,6)'0)3*'&03*4)*3+)40E*4)F04&E&(-Z
! KG(,()&-)30)lP*44U?*E[i)F0-&'&03)'G*')&-)1*'(,&*4)'0)'G&-)*FF4&E*'&03L

F9/F
! K00)4&''4()G0@-&3;)F,0F0-(+)*-)F*,')0P)'G()1&Q(+)@-()+(I(40F1(3'Z
! c3*FF,0F,&*'()40E*'&03)P0,)F,&1*,6)-EG004Z
! SG*-&3;)0P),(+(I(40F1(3')F@'-)*'),&-[)'G()+(4&I(,6)0P)'G()F,0F0-(+)G0@-&3;)*3+)F,&1*,6)-EG004Z
! B((+)'0)(3-@,()=cO),0?@-'L

C"*D2%&+Q2<'-):
! KG()F,0F0-(+)+(I(40F1(3')&3E4@+(-)4*3+)0@'-&+()0P)'G()*FF4&E*3'-)0<3(,-G&F)<G&EG)&-)0<3(+)?6

B('<0,[)d0@-&3;)Y,0@F)*-)F*,')0P)'G()O&,E0)540-()(-'*'(L
! B('<0,[)d0@-&3;)<0@4+)4&[()'0)E03E4@+()+&-E@--&03-)<&'G)^(I(40F1(3')%(E@,&'&(-)*3+),(-&+(3'-)*'

O&,E0)540-()?(P0,()1*[&3;)P0,1*4),(F,(-(3'*'&03-)'0)'G()-EG(1(L

$C445;7

23()Q)F('&'&03)E03'*&3&3;)"!)-&;3*'0,&(-)-@FF0,'&3;)'G()F,0F0-*4)P0,)'G()P0440<&3;),(*-03.
! 2,&(3'*4)5@4'@,()<&44)?(E01()F*,')0P)'G()E011@3&'6)*;*&3L

O)'0'*4)0P)P0@,)4(''(,-)0P)-@FF0,')N)03()E011(3'),(E(&I(+),*&-&3;)'G()P0440<&3;)1*''(,-.
! 503-@4'*'&03)E*,,&(+)0@')?('<((3)+(I(40F(,7)F,01&3(3')E011@3&'6)1(1?(,-)*3+)(QU'(3*3'-)0P)'G(

2,&(3'*4)5&'6Z
! -&'()+(,(4&E')P0,)'00)403;)N)?(3(P&'-)-&;3&P&E*3'Z
! %F*E()&3)F,0F0-*4)+(-&;3(+)'0)E*'(,)P0,)[(6)(4(1(3'-)-@EE(--P@4)&3)'G()2,&(3'*4)5&'6Z
! b@EG)3((+(+),(;(3(,*'&03)'0)?(3(P&')/*,):*-'#2,&(3'*4)E011@3&'&(-)*3+)40E*4)E011@3&'6)&3)],(3'Z
! =(-'0,()*)<(44)40I(+)E011@3&'6)G@?)P0,)40E*4)5G&3(-()*3+)/*,):*-'#2,&(3'*4)E011@3&'&(-Z
! %@FF0,')'G()"H!!)A03+03)S4*3i-)504&3+*4(#]@,3')2*[)2FF0,'@3&'6)O,(*)*-)1&--(+)'0),(-&+(3'&*4)*3+

E011(,E&*4)@-(Z
! S,0I&+()-0E&*47)(E0301&E)*3+)E011@3&'6)?(3(P&'-)'0)'G()&11(+&*'()E011@3&'6)*3+)?(603+L

@D,.(6'1#:*60%1,..0

KG() A03+03) ]0,0@;G-) 0P) ]*,3(') *3+) d*,,0<7) 'G() Y,(*'(,) A03+03) O@'G0,&'6) RYAOT7) K,*3-F0,') P0,) A03+03
RKPAT7)'G():3I&,031(3')O;(3E6)R:OT7)'G()b(',0F04&'*3)S04&E(7)*44)E03-@4'(+L

9>#>'(6.,

2?`(E')'0)'G()F,0F0-*4)P0,)'G()P0440<&3;),(*-03-.

!L)KG()*FF4&E*'&03)F,0F0-(-)*3)0@')0P)E(3',(),('*&4)+(I(40F1(3')'G*')&-)P0@3+)'0)E03P4&E')<&'G)&'-)*440E*'&03)&3
'G()A])],(3')%&'()O440E*'&03-)^S^L)KG()A03+03)]0,0@;G)0P)]*,3(')G*-)-&;3&P&E*3')E03E(,3-)'G*')'G(
-(X@(3'&*4)*--(--1(3')E*,,&(+)0@')P0,)'G&-)*FF4&E*'&03)G*-)30');&I(3)*+(X@*'()E03-&+(,*'&03)'0)-(X@(3'&*446
F,(P(,*?4()-&'(-)&3)]@,3')2*[)^&-',&E')5(3',()*3+):+;<*,()b*`0,)5(3',()<G&EG)*,()-@&'*?4(7)*I*&4*?4()*3+
I&*?4(L)d*I&3;),(;*,+)'0)'G()*3'&E&F*'(+)&1F*E'7)'G()F,0F0-*4)<0@4+)?()E03',*,6)'0)'G()F4*33&3;)F04&E6
0?`(E'&I()0P)?,&3;&3;)*?0@')10,()-@-'*&3*?4()-G0FF&3;)F*''(,3-)*3+)<0@4+)?()4&[(46)'0)G*I()-&;3&P&E*3'
*+I(,-()&1F*E'-)03)'G()I&'*4&'6)*3+)I&*?&4&'6)0P)]@,3')2*[)*3+):+;<*,()K0<3)5(3',(-L)KG()F,0F0-*4)<0@4+

Page 55



*4-0)?()4&[(46)'0)F,(`@+&E()'G()+(4&I(,6)0P),('*&4)+(I(40F1(3')F4*33(+)*-)F*,')0P)'G()504&3+*4()O,(*)OE'&03)S4*3L
O-)&')&-)30')E03-&+(,(+)'G*')*36)0'G(,)1*'(,&*4)F4*33&3;)E03-&+(,*'&03-)G*I()?((3)*+I*3E(+)<G&EG)`@-'&P6
'G(-()E03P4&E'-)<&'G)*44)4(I(4-)0P)F4*33&3;)F04&E6)*3+)'G()A03+03)]0,0@;G)0P)]*,3(')0?`(E')'0)'G()F,0F0-*4)03
'G&-)?*-&-L

"L)c')&-)E03-&+(,(+)'G*')'G()*FF4&E*'&03)P*&4-)'0)F,0F(,46),(E0;3&-(7)*--(--)*3+)1&'&;*'()'G()&1F*E'-)0P)'G(
+(I(40F1(3')03)',*PP&E)*3+)F*,[&3;7)'G()F@?4&E),(*41)*3+)F@?&E)',*3-F0,')P0,)40E*'&03-)<&'G&3)'G()A03+03
]0,0@;G)0P)]*,3('L

8L)KG(,()*,()-(,&0@-)E03E(,3-)0I(,)<G('G(,)],(3')50@3E&4)*,()*?4()'0)P@3+)E03-',@E'&03)0P)'G()F,0F0-(+
-EG004)0,)G*I()*36)0'G(,)1(*3-)0P)+(4&I(,&3;)3(<)-EG004)F4*E(-)&3)'G&-)40E*'&03L)KG()-@?1&--&03)1*[(-)30
E011&'1(3')'0)'G()?@&4+&3;)0P)'G()-EG004)*3+)+0(-)30')F,0I&+()*36)&3+&E*'&03)0P)<G(3)'G&-)<0@4+)?(
E01F4('(+L)KG(,()&-)E@,,(3'46)-&;3&P&E*3')@31(')3((+)P0,)-EG004)F4*E(-)&3)'G()BC9)F0-'E0+()*,(*)0P)],(3'
*3+)EG&4+,(3)P,01)'G()F,0F0-(+)+(I(40F1(3')<0@4+)*++)'0)'G&-)P@,'G(,L)c')&-)@3E4(*,)<G('G(,)'G()P@3+&3;)&-
*I*&4*?4()'0)F,0I&+()(+@E*'&03*4)F,0I&-&03)P0,)EG&4+,(3);(3(,*'(+)P,01)'G()-EG(1()'G,0@;G)(&'G(,)'G()3(<
-EG004)0,)*4'(,3*'&I()1(*3-L)^@()'0)'G()F,0Q&1&'6)0P)'G()-&'()'0)],(3'i-)?0,+(,)<&'G)'G()A03+03)]0,0@;G)0P
]*,3(')'G&-)&-)4&[(46)'0)G*I()*)-&;3&P&E*3')&1F*E')03)]*,3('7)<G(,()<()*,()*4,(*+6)(QF(,&(3E&3;)-&;3&P&E*3'
+(1*3+)P0,)F,&1*,6)-EG004)F4*E(-)*3+)*,()G*I&3;)'0),(46)@F03)'(1F0,*,6)-04@'&03-)'0)1((')3((+

9>#E'((*8

B0)0?`(E'&03L

F9G#H0..#0./'(',.#0.:,3*6I

7('60/*(,#+*(#9*6J*6#H7+9I

c3)'G()%'*;()!),(F0,')'0)'G()b*60,)&3)^(E(1?(,)"H!")0@'-'*3+&3;)',*3-F0,')&--@(+)<(,()G&;G4&;G'(+L)%&3E(
'G(3)KPA)G*I()?((3)<0,[&3;)<&'G)'G()]0,0@;G7)'G()*FF4&E*3')*3+)'G()E03-@4'*3')'0),(-04I()'G(-()&--@(-7
3*1(46.U

!L) O)5*,)S*,[&3;)b*3*;(1(3')S4*3)-G0@4+)?()-(E@,(+)?6)E03+&'&037)&3E4@+&3;)'G()103&'0,&3;)0P):4(E',&E
p(G&E4()5G*,;&3;)S0&3'-)R:p5S-T)*3+)'0)*;,(()*)',&;;(,)P0,)'G()F*--&I()F,0I&-&03)'0)?()?,0@;G')&3'0
0F(,*'&03L

"L) O44)E6E4()-F*E(-)<&44)3((+)'0)?()-*P()*3+)*EE(--&?4()<G&4-')-*P()-'0,*;(7)EG*3;&3;),001-)*3+)-G0<(,-
<&44)3((+)'0)?()F,0I&+(+)P0,)-'*PPL)b03&'0,&3;)0P)E6E4()@-()P0,)'G()-EG004)<&44)3((+)'0)?()@3+(,'*[(3)*-)F*,'
0P)'G()-EG004)',*I(4)F4*3)*3+)&P)+(1*3+)<*,,*3'-)&')10,()E6E4()-F*E(-)<&44)3((+)'0)?()F,0I&+(+L

8L) /@,'G(,)&3P0,1*'&03)G*-)?((3)F,0I&+(+)03)',&F);(3(,*'&03)*3+)KPA)&-)30<)-*'&-P&(+)<&'G)',&F)&3P0,1*'&03L
\L) KPA)<0@4+)G*I()(QF(E'(+)'G*') 'G()\)3(*,(-')?@-)-'0F-) &3)(*EG)+&,(E'&03)-G0@4+)G*I()?((3)*--(--(+)'0

(3-@,()'G*')'G(6)1((')'G()^&-*?4(+)^&-E,&1&3*'&03)OE'),(X@&,(1(3'-)*3+)KPAi-)*EE(--&?4();@&+*3E(L))KG&-
*--(--1(3')<&44)3((+)'0)?()E*,,&(+)0@')*3+)@3'&4),(-@4'-)*,()[30<37)KPA)<0@4+),(X@(-')*)E*FF(+)-@1)0P
e"H7HHH)F(,)-'0F)'0)?()-(E@,(+)<&'G&3)'G()-!H$L

JL) KPA),(E011(3+-)'G*')'G()&1F,0I(1(3'-)&+(3'&P&(+)&3)'G()S:=%)*@+&'7)F*,'&E@4*,46)&3),(4*'&03)'0)&1F,0I(+
4&3[-) P0,)F(+(-',&*3) '0)?@-)-'0F-)*3+)504&3+*4()%'*'&03)?() &1F4(1(3'(+)?6) 'G()+(I(40F(,)*3+)-(E@,(+
'G,0@;G)-!H$)0,)-"VW)*;,((1(3'-L

$L) O)E03',&?@'&03)0P)eJH7HHH)P0,)A(;&?4()A03+03)<&44)3((+)'0)?()&3E4@+(+)&3)'G()-!H$)*;,((1(3'L
VL) KG()K,*I(4)S4*3-)G*I()?((3)*--(--(+)'G,0@;G)OKK,]@K:)*3+)G*I()F*--(+)'G()*--(--1(3'-L)KG(-(

',*I(4)F4*3-)<&44)3((+)'0)?()-(E@,(+7)103&'0,(+7),(I&(<(+)*3+)-(E@,(+)'G,0@;G)'G()-!H$)*;,((1(3'L
WL) KG()P,*1(<0,[)503-',@E'&03)A0;&-'&E)S4*3)R5AST)*3+)'G()P,*1(<0,[)^(4&I(,6)*3+)%(,I&E&3;)S4*3)-G0@4+

?()-(E@,(+)'G,0@;G)F4*33&3;)E03+&'&03L

Q-:RD$.+9?R"#"

KG()pc%%cb)10+(44&3;)P0,)*44)-E(3*,&0-)G*-)?((3),(I&(<(+7)*3+)&3E03-&-'(3E&(-)?('<((3)-E(3*,&0-)G*I(
?((3)P0@3+L)B0,1*446)KPA)<0@4+)(QF(E')'G(-()'0)?()-0,'(+)0@'L)d0<(I(,7)G*I&3;)*--(--(+)'G()F0--&?4(
&1F*E'-)0P)'G(-()&3E03-&-'(3E&(-7)'G()&1F*E'-)<0@4+)?()3(;4&;&?4()*3+)'G(,(P0,(7)P0,)F4*33&3;)7)'G()10+(44&3;
&-)*EE(F'*?4(L)/@,'G(,)10+(44&3;)*3+)-*P('6)*@+&'-)<&44)3((+)'0)?()E*,,&(+)0@')+@,&3;)+('*&4(+)+(-&;3)'G,0@;G
'G()-"VW)F,0E(--L

KPA)<0@4+)*4-0),(E011(3+)'G*')'G()]0,0@;G)-(([)*)E03',&?@'&03)P,01)'G()*FF4&E*3')'0)E*,,6)0@').U

U)/@,'G(,)*--(--1(3')<0,[)*')'G()OJ):+;<*,()=+)#)OJ!JH)504&3+((F)A*3()`@3E'&037)OJ#)5*F&'04)C*6)`@3E'&03
*3+)OJ#O33(-4(6)OI(3@()`@3E'&03)*3+

Page 56



U)^(4&I(,6)0P)*36)&1F,0I(1(3'-),(-@4'&3;)P,01)'G()*?0I()*--(--1(3'L

G*R"%+R-:RD$.+#$**"%'+*2+H"+%"0-"D">S

:+;<*,()=+)#)Y,0I()S*,[)`@3E'&03
KG()><&[U/&');*,*;()(3',*3E()&-)+&,(E'46)0FF0-&'()'G&-)`@3E'&03L))O3)*@+&')0P)G0<)'G&-)E0@4+)*PP(E')'G()-*P(
0F(,*'&03)<G(3)'G()`@3E'&03)&-)-&;3*4&-(+)&-)3((+(+L

O33(-4(6)OI(3@(
CG(3)504&3+*4()OI(3@()&-)10+&P&(+)'0)(3*?4(),&;G')'@,3)&3'0):+;<*,()=+)30,'G?0@3+7)'G()E@,,(3')10I(1(3'
I&*)O33(-4(6)OI(3@()<&44)?(E01()*),*'U,@3L)b(*-@,(-)*,()3((+(+)'0)F,(I(3')'G&-)P,01)G*FF(3&3;L))KG&-)&-
F,&1*,&46)P0,)]*,3(')'0)E03-&+(,)*-)G&;G<*6)*@'G0,&'67)?@')&')E0@4+)G*I()&3+&,(E')E03-(X@(3E(-)'0)OJi-
0F(,*'&03L

GBB-?"%+82##")*S+T$**"%'+%"1$*-):+*2+UV84'J+?.?1"+'3$?"'J+P%$0"1+41$)'J+8N4J+/"1-0"%.+$)>+9"%0-?-):+41$)
$)>+%"?2##")>$*-2)'+-)+4U!9+$<>-*+D-11+H"+'"?<%">+*R%2<:R+*R-'+31$))-):+3"%#-''-2)W+XR-1'*+*R"+H")"B-*'+2B
N":-H1"+N2)>2)+Y$+3">"'*%-$)+D$.B-)>-):+'.'*"#+*R$*Z'+R"13-):+3"231"+D$1&+$%2<)>+*R"+8$3-*$1[+$%"
$?&)2D1">:">J+:-0")+*R"+0-$H-1-*.+-''<"'+'"*+2<*+-)+*R"+%"32%*+-*+-'+)2*+?2)'->"%">+*R$*+'<?R+$+?2)*%-H<*-2)+?$)
H"+\<'*-B-">W+O<%*R"%+?2)'->"%$*-2)+D-11+H"+:-0")+*2+2*R"%+#$**"%'+%$-'">+-)?1<>-):+-#3%20"#")*'+*2+H<'+'*23'
$)>+2*R"%+R-:RD$.+D2%&'+D-*R+$)+<3>$*"+3%20->">+-)+*R"+9<331"#")*$%.+!"32%*W

@6K3(*6&.6,#G<.6:)

2?`(E'&03) 4(''(,) ,(E(&I(+) 03) 8) ^(E(1?(,) "H!") *+I&-&3;) /=O) 30') &3) E01F4&*3E() <&'G) BSS/L) /0440<&3;
&3P0,1*'&03)-@?1&''(+)?6)*FF4&E*3')'0):O)*++,(--)0?`(E'&03-.

! A(''(,)P,01)=@'G)O??0'')+*'(+)!V)k*3)"H!8),(P)=O#B]#=5:/!"9V8UHH!):A
! :+;<*,()=0*+)f)-@11*,6)E*4E@4*'&03-)@F+*'(+)^(E(1?(,)"H!"
! b&E,0^,*&3*;()E*4E@4*'&03-)+*'(+)^(E(1?(,)"H!"

A(''(,)P,01):O)+*'(+)J)/(?,@*,6)"H!8)E03P&,1&3;)-@FF0,')F,0F0-*4)-@?`(E')'0)'G()&1F0-&'&03)0P)*)E03+&'&03)P0,
+,*&3*;()-',*'(;6)'0)?()-@?1&''(+)'0)F,(I(3')&3E,(*-(+),&-[)0P)P400+&3;)?0'G)03)*3+)0PP)-&'(L

L.,(*/*13,'6#4*13:.

B0)E011(3'-),(E(&I(+L

7-'&.0#M',.(

B0)E011(3'-),(E(&I(+L

B6,.(6'1#:*60%1,..0

KG() 50@3E&4i-) K,*3-F0,'*'&03) +(F*,'1(3') *3+) :3I&,031(3'*4) d(*4'G) -(,I&E() <(,() E03-@4'(+7) *403;) <&'G
0PP&E(,-)<&'G&3)'G()S04&E6)-(E'&03)0P)'G()S4*33&3;)-(,I&E()'0)E011(3')03)1*''(,-)0P)F04&E67)4*3+-E*F()N)',((-7
(E040;6)*3+)-@-'*&3*?&4&'6L)KG()%F0,'-)N)S*,[-)-(,I&E()*3+)5G&4+,(3)N)/*1&4&(-)<(,()*4-0)E03-@4'(+L

7('60/*(,',3*6

K,*3-F0,'*'&03)E011(3'-)-(')0@')&3)%(E'&03)V)0P)'G( !"#$%&' -(E'&03)0P)'G(),(F0,'L

@6K3(*6&.6,'1#E.'1,-

503'*1&3*'(+)A*3+)U)SG*-()!)^(-[)%'@+6),(E011(3+-)*3)&3',@-&I()-0&4)&3I(-'&;*'&03)?()@3+(,'*[(3)L
503+&'&03-),(E011(3+(+L
S4*3')U)=(EE011(3+)E03+&'&03)'0),(-',&E')F4*3')30&-()'0)(3-@,()@-(,-)0P) 'G()-@,,0@3+&3;)*,(*)+0)30')-@PP(,
40--)0P)*1(3&'6L
5dS)U O&,)M@*4&'6)E03+&'&03),(E011(3+(+)&P)5dS)&1F4(1(3'(+L
O&,)M@*4&'6)U)503-',@E'&03)*3+)^(104&'&03)E03+&'&03),(X@&,(+)'0)1&'&;*'()&1F*E'-)0P)+@-'L
B0&-()U)S,0F(,'&(-)-G0@4+)?()&3-@4*'(+)'G*')<&44)1&3&1&-()30&-()3@&-*3E()*3+)E03+&'&03),(E011(3+L

Page 57



9'6J0:'/.#N#7(..0

B0)0?`(E'&03-)0I(,*44L)%F(E&P&E)E011(3'-)&3E4@+(.

U)Y,((3),00P-)'0),(-&+(3'&*4)?40E[-)<&'G)-04*,)F*3(4-)<0@4+)?()<(4E01(+)&P)P(*-&?4(Z
U)d01(_03()&-)<(4E01(+)<&'G)*);00+)F,0F0,'&03)0P)F,&I*'();*,+(3)-F*E()'0)F@?4&E)-',(('Z
U)S4*6)F,0F0-*4-)*,()30')I(,6)+('*&4(+)U)<0@4+),(X@&,()P@,'G(,)+('*&4-Z
U)K,((-)*3+)0'G(,)F4*3'-)*,()E03-&+(,(+)*EE(F'*?4(Z
U)%'(FF(+),*1F)?04+)+(-&;3)*3+);&I(-)*3)&3'(,(-'&3;)*,,&I*4Z
U)/@,'G(,)E03-&+(,*'&03)'0)?();&I(3)'0)F*I&3;)'0)(3-@,()G&;G)X@*4&'6L

$%0,'36'O313,)

81-#$*"+ 82)'<1*-):+ 3%20-)>">+ ?2##")*'+ 2)+ *R"+ 3%232'$1+ 2)+ H"R$1B+ 2B+ (%")*W+ PR"+ ?2##")*'+ $%"+ '"*+ 2<*
H"12DS

50+()P0,)%@-'*&3*?4()d01(-)f)O)-',*'(;6)P0,)1(('&3;)5%d)A(I(4)\)R$WLV9)F0&3'-T)G*-)?((3)F,(-(3'(+

81-#$*"+82)'<1*-):+?2##")*S KG()-',*'(;6)F,(-(3'(+)*FF(*,-)-0@3+7)?@')*-)30'(+)&3)'G(),(F0,')*EG&(I&3;)'G(
5%d),*'&3;)&3)F,*E'&E()<&44)?()q+(F(3+(3')03)'G()F,0I&-&03)0P)-*'&-P*E'0,6)(I&+(3E()P0,)(*EG)E,(+&')*3+)*
F0-'UE03-',@E'&03),(I&(<)?6)'G()+(-&;3)*3+)E03-',@E'&03)'(*1-rL)K0)'G&-)(3+7)&')1*6)?()*+I&-*?4()'0)(*,1*,[
E(,'*&3)q?@PP(,r)E,(+&'-)*')'G&-)-'*;()0,)'G()+(-&;3)-'*;()&3)E*-()*36)0P)'G()E,(+&'-)E@,,(3'46)F,0F0-(+)F,0I(
@3*''*&3*?4()03)'G();,0@3+L))]=::Ob)U)O)-',*'(;6)P0,)1(('&3;)]=::Ob)qp(,6)Y00+r)&3)'G()-@F(,1*,[(')*3+
,('*&4)@3&'-)G*-)?((3)F,(-(3'(+L

81-#$*"+ 82)'<1*-):+ ?2##")*S) ],(3') 50@3E&4i-) S04&E6) 5S!9) ,(X@&,(-) *) ]=::Ob) :QE(44(3') ,*'&3;) '0) ?(
*EG&(I(+L)KG()F(,E(3'*;()-E0,(-) &3) 'G()-@?1&''(+)F,(U*--(--1(3'-) 4&()*FF,0Q&1*'(46)1&+<*6)?('<((3)'G(
1&3&1@1)-E0,(-)P0,)]=::Ob)p(,6)Y00+)*3+):QE(44(3'7)*3+)?('<((3)$)*3+)!H)*++&'&03*4)F(,E(3'*;()F0&3'-
<&44)3((+)'0)?()-0@;G'L

S0--&?4()*,(*-)'G*')E0@4+)?()'*,;('(+)&3E4@+(.
! =(+@E'&03)0P)52")(1&--&03-)Rc--@():3(H!T)f)'G&-)<0@4+)'&()&3)<&'G)'G()E011(3')*?0I()&3I(-'&;*'&3;

&3E,(*-&3;)'G()3@1?(,)0P)Sp)F*3(4-L
! A0<) *3+) h(,0) 5*,?03) '(EG3040;&(-) Rc--@() :3(H\T) f) 'G&-) <0@4+) '&() &3) <&'G) 'G() E011(3') *?0I(

&3I(-'&;*'&3;)&3E,(*-&3;)'G()3@1?(,)0P)Sp)F*3(4-L
! =(+@E&3;)<*'(,)E03-@1F'&03)Rc--@()C*'H!T

(<6A(XF
>(6)E03-&+(,*'&03-

!L) S,&3E&F4()0P)+(I(40F1(3'
"L) =('*&4)&1F*E'
8L) 5011@3&'6)&3P,*-',@E'@,(
\L) p&-@*4)&1F*E'
JL) c1F*E')03)3(&;G?0@,&3;),(-&+(3'&*4)*1(3&'6
$L) d0@-&3;)X@*4&'6
VL) S*,[&3;7)*EE(--)*3+)',*PP&E)&1F*E'
WL) A*3+-E*F()*3+)(E040;6
9L) %@-'*&3*?&4&'6)*3+)(3(,;6
!HL) :3I&,031(3'*4)&1F*E')*--(--1(3'
!!L) =(-F03-()'0)YAO)%'*;()!)=(P(,,*4
!"L) 2'G(,
!8L) 503E4@-&03-

!" 4;B=AB49@#5P#2@Q@954L@=7

KG()F,&3E&F4()0P)E01F,(G(3-&I(),(+(I(40F1(3')0P)'G()-&'()<*-)(-'*?4&-G(+)?6)'G()(Q'*3')-EG(1(7);,*3'(+
F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03)&3)"HHV)RASO),(P.)H$#!$J"T)*3+),(3(<(+)&3)"H!H)RASO),(P.)!H#HVVJTL)KG()F04&E6
?*E[;,0@3+)P0,)'G()+(I(40F1(3')0P)'G&-)-&'()G*-)F,0;,(--(+)-&3E()'G()0,&;&3*4)E03-(3')<*-);,*3'(+7)&3
F*,'&E@4*,)<&'G)'G()*+0F'&03)0P)'G()50,()%',*'(;6)&3)"H!H)<G&EG)&+(3'&P&(-)'G&-)-&'()<&'G&3)'G()]@,3'
2*[#504&3+*4()Y,0<'G)O,(*)R50,()%',*'(;6)S04&E6)5S!!)]@,3')2*[#504&3+*4()Y,0<'G)O,(*T)*3+)'G()*+0F'&03
0P)'G()%&'()%F(E&P&E)O440E*'&03-)+0E@1(3')<G&EG)&+(3'&P&(-)'G&-)-&'()*-)-@&'*?4()P0,)*)1&Q)0P)@-(-)R*+0F'(+

Page 58



"H!!TL)/@,'G(,7)-&3E()'G()0,&;&3*4)-EG(1()<*-);,*3'(+)F(,1&--&03)*3+)'G*')F(,1&--&03)<*-),(3(<(+)&3)"H!H7
'G()3*'&03*4)*3+),(;&03*4)F4*33&3;)F04&E6)P,*1(<0,[)G*-)EG*3;(+)<&'G)'G()*+0F'&03)0P)'G()A03+03)S4*3)"H!!
?6)'G()Y,(*'(,)A03+03)O@'G0,&'6)*3+)'G()F@?4&-G&3;)0P)'G()B*'&03*4)S4*33&3;)S04&E6)/,*1(<0,[)R5AY7)"H!"T
?6)E(3',*4);0I(,31(3'7)<G&EG),(F4*E(-)'G()1*`0,&'6)0P)F,(I&0@-)F4*33&3;)F04&E6);@&+*3E()*3+)-'*'(1(3'-L

O)1&Q)0P)*EE(F'*?4()@-(-)&-)F,0F0-(+)&3)5S!!7)*-)P0440<-.

>%(6,#5'RSA*136J'1.#F(*8,-#G(.'
PR"+(<%)*+G$&]821-)>$1"+$%"$+-'+3%2#2*">+B2%+#-^">+<'"+%":")"%$*-2)+$12):+*R"+$^-'+2B+U>:D$%"+!2$>W
XR-1"+*$11+H<-1>-):'+$%"+$??"3*$H1"+-)+$33%23%-$*"+31$?"'+$12):+U>:D$%"+!2$>J+*R"+?2<)?-1+D-11+B$?-1-*$*"+$
'R-B*+-)+?R$%$?*"%+$)>+<'"+*2D$%>'+$+*%$>-*-2)$1+'*%""*+3$**"%)+'<332%*-):+3">"'*%-$)+#20"#")*J+'*%""*
B%2)*$:"'+$)>+3<H1-?+'3$?"'+$)>+'_<$%"'W++C"D+"?2)2#-?+$?*-0-*.+D-11+H"+?%"$*">+-)+*R"+B2%#+2B+:%2<)>
B122%+?2##"%?-$1+B%2)*$:"+Y-)?1<>-):+%"*$-1J+DR"%"+?2#31-$)*+D-*R+*R"+'"_<")*-$1+$33%2$?R[W++C"D
?2))"?*-2)'+D-11+H"+?%"$*">+-)+*R"+B2%#+2B+-#3%20">+$??"''+*2+12?$1+'*$*-2)'+$)>+*R"+?%"$*-2)+2B+"BB"?*-0"
-)*"%?R$):"'+D-*R+)"D+H<'"'W++;7WM`+R"?*$%"'+2B+1$)>+-'+3%2#2*">+B2%+$*+1"$'*+5J`66+)"D+R2#"'+*2+565MJ
'<332%*">+H.+-)B%$'*%<?*<%"+->")*-B-">+D-*R-)+*R"+a)B%$'*%<?*<%"+$)>+a)0"'*#")*+O%$#"D2%&W+F)*-?-3$*">
-)B%$'*%<?*<%"+D-11+-)?1<>"S

! F+)"D+5+B2%#+2B+")*%.+3%-#$%.+'?R221
! U^*")'-2)'+*2+$+'"?2)>$%.+'?R221+*2+3%20->"+$+B<%*R"%+;+B2%#+2B+")*%.+*2+M*R+B2%#
! C"D+)<%'"%.+31$?"'
! C"D+R"$1*R+'"%0-?"'+-)?1<>-):+'3$?"+B2%+L+=4'+$)>+L+>")*-'*'
! F+'"%-"'+2B+L+)"D+3<H1-?+23")+'3$?"'+$)>+'_<$%"'+2B+$*+1"$'*+6W5+R"?*$%"+"$?R
! a#3%20"#")*'+*2+*R"+_<$1-*.+$)>+$??"''-H-1-*.+2B+"^-'*-):+12?$1+23")+'3$?"'
! F+'"%-"'+2B+31$.+$%"$'+D-*R-)+)"D+>"0"123#")*'+$)>+23")+'3$?"
! a)>22%+$)>+2<*>22%+'32%*'+B$?-1-*-"'J+-)?1<>-):+?2)*%-H<*-2)'+*2D$%>'+$+)"D+?2##<)-*.+'D-##-):

3221+'"%0-):++*R"+12?$1+$%"$
! C"D+H<'+'"%0-?"'+*2+3%20->"+-)*"%?R$):"'+D-*R+12?$1+%$-1+$)>+<)>"%:%2<)>+'*$*-2)'
! T<1*-b<'"+?2##<)-*.+?")*%"
! F+#-)-#<#+2B+566+)"D+*%""'+31$)*">

I+R"?*$%"'+2B+1$)>+D-11+H"+3%2*"?*">+B2%+$33%23%-$*"+-)><'*%-$1+23"%$*-2)'+D-*R-)+<'"+?1$''"'+(;?J+(5+$)>
(c+2%+?12'"1.+%"1$*">+'<-+:")"%-'+<'"'W+Y82%"+9*%$*":.+56;;S+37@[

KG()*FF4&E*'&03)-&'()*4-0)E01F,&-(-)F*,')0P)*)-&'()*440E*'(+)<&'G&3)'G()*+0F'(+)%&'()%F(E&P&E)O440E*'&03-)^S^
R"H!!T)<&'G)'G(),(P(,(3E()]#5!)2,&(3'*4)5&'6)*3+)O%^O)<G&EG)&+(3'&P&(-)'G&-)-&'()*-)?(&3;)-@&'*?4()P0,.

T-^">b<'"+>"0"123#")*+-)?1<>-):+%"'->")*-$1J+%"*$-1J+B22>+$)>+>%-)&+$)>+?2##<)-*.+B$?-1-*-"'+Y-)+3$%*-?<1$%
B2%+$+3%-#$%.+'?R221[+$)>+1"-'<%"+$)>+%"b3%20-'-2)+2B+8R-)"'"+$)>+O$%bU$'*"%)+?2##"%?-$1+$)>
?2##<)-*.+B122%'3$?"J+$'+3"%+*R"+31$))-):+3"%#-''-2)W+

PR"+'?$1"+$)>+*.3"+2B+%"*$-1+>"0"123#")*+3"%#-**">+D-11+>"3")>+<32)+*R"%"+H"-):J+-)+$??2%>$)?"+D-*R+*R"
'"_<")*-$1+$33%2$?R+'"*+2<*+-)+321-?.+84;M+2B+*R"+82%"+9*%$*":.J+)2+$1*"%)$*-0"+'-*"'+$0$-1$H1"J+$)>+<32)
*R"+%"'<1*'+2B+$+%"*$-1+-#3$?*+$''"''#")*W++4%232'$1'+'R2<1>+R$0"+%":$%>+B2%+32*")*-$1+?2)B1-?*'+H"*D"")
<'"'+$)>+?2)B-:<%"+>"0"123#")*+*2+#-*-:$*"+$:$-)'*+*R"'"J+-)+3$%*-?<1$%+B2%+*R"+'?R221+<'"W++4%232'$1'
'R2<1>+-)?1<>"+*R"+%"b3%20-'-2)+2B+'R233-):+$)>+%"'*$<%$)*+B$?-1-*-"'W+Y(%")*+9-*"+93"?-B-?+F112?$*-2)'S+37c[

KG()'<0)-&'(-U'G()P0,1(,)2,&(3'*4)5&'6)*3+)'G()O%^O)-&'(UE01?&3(+)G*I()*3)&3+&E*'&I()+(I(40F1(3')E*F*E&'6
0P)9VJ)@3&'-7)<G&EG)&-)?*-(+)03)'G()X@*3'@1)0P),(-&+(3'&*4)*FF,0I(+)&3)'G()E03-(3'(+)-EG(1(Z)'G(),(+@E'&03
0P)'G()3@1?(,)0P),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-)P,01)J"H)'0)E&,E*)!W8)G*-)&1F4&E*'&03-)P0,)'G()+(4&I(,6)0P)'G()F4*33(+)9VJ
@3&'-L)o0@,)0PP&E(,-)*,()-*'&-P&(+7)G0<(I(,7)'G*')'G&-)&-)*EE(F'*?4()P0,)'G()P0440<&3;),(*-03-.)R!T)'G()-&'(
-F(E&P&E)*440E*'&03),(P(,-)'0)?0'G)'G&-)-&'()*3+)'G()O%^O)-&'()'0)'G()30,'G7)'G()F4*33(+)&3E4@-&03)0P)*)-EG004)-&'(
G*-),(+@E(+)'G()4*3+)*I*&4*?4()P0,),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-)03)'G&-)F*,')0P)'G()*440E*'(+)-&'(Z)*3+)R"T)E@,,(3')1*,[('
E03+&'&03-)*3+)'G()3((+)P0,)A0E*4)S4*33&3;)O@'G0,&'&(-)'0)?()P4(Q&?4()*3+)F,0*E'&I()&3)G(4F&3;)'0)?,&3;
+(I(40F1(3')P0,<*,+L

KG&-)F,0F0-*4)E03-'&'@'(-)*)-1*44(,U-E*4()+(I(40F1(3')'G*3)'G()(Q'*3')-EG(1(7),(P4(E'&I()0P)'G()F,(I*&4&3;
1*,[(')E03+&'&03-)*3+)*,;@*?46)'G()-E*4()0P)'G()F,0F0-*4)&-)&3)1*36),(-F(E'-)*3)&1F,0I(1(3')03)'G()(Q'*3'
-EG(1(7)<G&EG)<*-)+(-&;3(+)*')*)'&1()0P)G(&;G'(3(+)0F'&1&-1)0I(,)<G*')'G()1*,[(')E0@4+)*EE0110+*'(L)

KG()b*60,)0P)A03+037)&3)G&-),(F0,')03)'G()%'*;()!),(P(,,*47)E03E@,-)<&'G)60@,)0PP&E(,-)'G*')'G()F,0F0-*4)&-
;(3(,*446)E03-&+(,(+)*EE(F'*?4()&3)-',*'(;&E)F4*33&3;)'(,1-7)?@')+0(-)30')P@446)E01F46)<&'G)'G()A03+03)S4*3Z

Page 59



G0<(I(,)'G(,()*,()F0--&?4(),(1(+&(-)<G&EG)E0@4+)*++,(--)'G&-L)KG()YAO)P0@3+)'G()1*&3)-',*'(;&E)&--@(-)'0
?()R!T)'G()+(I(40F1(3')0P)0@')0P)E(3',(),('*&47)<G&EG)&-)*++,(--(+)&3)-@?U-(E'&03)"Z)R"T)'G()F,0I&-&03)0P
*PP0,+*?4()G0@-&3;7)<G&EG)&-)*++,(--(+)&3)-@?U-(E'&03)$Z)*3+)R8T)F,0I&-&03)0P)*)3(<)F,&1*,6)-EG0047)<G&EG)&-
*++,(--(+)&3)-@?U-(E'&03)8L)/@,'G(,)+&-E@--&03)0P)'G()b*60,j-)E03E(,3-7)G0<)'G()*FF4&E*3')G*-),(-F03+(+)'0
'G0-()E03E(,3-)*3+)E011(3'*,6)P,01)60@,)0PP&E(,-)03)'G*'),(-F03-()&-)F,0I&+(+)&3)-@?U-(E'&03)!!7)?(40<L

O')'G()F,(-(3')'&1(7)'G()*FF4&E*3')G*-)30')-(E@,(+)*EE(--),&;G'-#0<3(,-G&F)0P)*3)*,(*)0P);,*--)I(,;(
*+`*E(3')'0)O&,E0)540-()0<3(+)?6)B('<0,[)d0@-&3;)Y,0@FZ)'G&-)&-),(X@&,(+)'0)F,0I&+()F(+(-',&*3)*EE(--)'0
'G()-&'()*3+)-(,I&E&3;#(1(,;(3E6)*EE(--)P0,)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-L)O-)-@EG7)'<0)-('-)0P)F4*3-)G*I()?((3
-@?1&''(+)F,0I&+&3;)*4'(,3*'&I()*EE(--)*,,*3;(1(3'-.

GD)%$"3'9G'Y'A$*N"'!1";&'F&*Z$N$34
KG&-)4*60@')&-)'G()F,(P(,,(+)-EG(1()<G&EG)F,0I&+(-)F(+(-',&*3)*EE(--)'0)'G()-&'()*3+)-(,I&E&3;#(1(,;(3E6
*EE(--)'0)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)(4(1(3')0P)'G()-EG(1()P,01)O&,E0)540-()&P)*EE(--),&;G'-#0<3(,-G&F)&-)-(E@,(+L

GD)%$"3'5G'Y'C*"Z&'02*P'F&*Z$N$34
KG&-)&-)*3)*4'(,3*'&I()*,,*3;(1(3')<G&EG)F,0I&+(-)F(+(-',&*3)*EE(--)'0)'G()-&'()*3+)-(,I&E&3;#(1(,;(3E6
*EE(--)'0)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)(4(1(3')0P)'G()-EG(1()P,01)Y,0I()S*,[L)KG&-)2F'&03)*4-0)&3E0,F0,*'(-)EG*3;(-)'0
'G()-EG004)*3+),(-&+(3'&*4)F*,*1('(,)F4*3)'0)*440<)*--0E&*'(+)+(-&;3)EG*3;(-)R'G&-)&-)+&-E@--(+)&3)10,(
+('*&4)?(40<TL)CG&4-')'G&-)&-)30')'G()F,(P(,,(+)0F'&037)&')+0(-)F,0I&+()*3)*EE(F'*?4()-04@'&03)&P)2F'&03)!)E*330'
?()+(4&I(,(+L

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)*,()-*'&-P&(+)'G*');&I(3)'G()?(3(P&'-)'G*')'G()-EG(1()<&44)+(4&I(,7)'G()-EG(1()E*3)?()-@FF0,'(+7
-@?`(E')'0)E03+&'&03-)*3+)*)%(E'&03!H$)4(;*4)*;,((1(3'L

T" ;@7GB9#BL4GA7###

KG()*FF4&E*'&03)F,0F0-(-)*)P00+-'0,()RF,0F0-(+)*-)b0,,&-03-T)*3+)*3)2,&(3'*4)*3+)/*,):*-'(,3)/400,-F*E(
R2/:/T)1&Q(+U@-()1*44L)KG()P00+-'0,()<0@4+)E01F,&-()V7W!V-X1)R;,0--)(Q'(,3*4)*,(*T)<&'G)*)3('),('*&4)-*4(-
*,(*)0P)87VJ\-X1L

KG(,()&-)30)&3UF,&3E&F4()0?`(E'&03)'0)'G()F,0I&-&03)0P)'G()2/:/7)-@?`(E')'0)'G()*FF4&E*'&03)0P)-&1&4*,)E03',04-
-0@;G')'0)?()-(E@,(+)@3+(,)'G()"HHV)F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&037)-&3E()'G&-),(F4*E(-)'G()(Q&-'&3;)@-()*4?(&')&3)*
-&;3&P&E*3'46),(+@E(+)P0,1*'L

KG()b*60,)G*-),*&-(+)E03E(,3-)&3)'G()%'*;()!),(F0,')'G*'7)*-)-@?1&''(+)'0)G&17)'G()F,0F0-*4-),*&-()-',*'(;&E
F4*33&3;)E03E(,3-),(;*,+&3;),('*&4)F04&E6)'(-'-7)-(X@(3'&*4)*FF,0*EG)*3+)F0'(3'&*4)G*,1P@4)&1F*E'-)03)3(*,?6
'0<3)E(3',(-7)P0E@--&3;)03)'G()X@*3'@1)0P)F,0F0-(+)E03I(3&(3E()P400,-F*E()&3)'G()P00+-'0,(L)c3)E01F4('&3;
'G()%'*;()!),(F0,'7)'G()b*60,)<*-)*<*,()'G*')]*,3(')50@3E&4)G*I(),*&-(+)*3)0?`(E'&03)'0)'G()F,0F0-*47)*-
G*I()K(-E0)I&*)'G(&,)*;(3'-L)KG(-()1*''(,-)*,()+&-E@--(+)P@,'G(,)?(40<L

4*13:)#P('&.8*(R

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)G*I();&I(3)-@?-'*3'&*4)<(&;G')'0)'G()3*'&03*47),(;&03*4)*3+)40E*4)F4*33&3;)F04&E6)P,*1(<0,[
,(4*'&3;)'0),('*&4)*3+)'0<3)E(3',(-L)KG(),(E(3'46)F@?4&-G(+)BSS/),(F4*E(-)'G()F,(I&0@-);@&+*3E()03),('*&4)*3+
'0<3)E(3',(-)&3)SS%\.)-F(E&P&E*446)'G()BSS/)*++,(--(-)'G&-)F0&3')<&'G&3)EG*F'(,)'<07)'&'4(+):3-@,&3;)'G(
p&'*4&'6)0P)K0<3)5(3',(-L)KG()BSS/)-'*'(-)'G*' d31$))-):+321-?-"'+'R2<1>+H"+32'-*-0"J+3%2#2*"+?2#3"*-*-0"
*2D)+?")*%"+")0-%2)#")*'+$)>+'"*+2<*+321-?-"'+B2%+*R"+#$)$:"#")*+$)>+:%2D*R+2B+?")*%"'WWWd)R5AY7)"H!".
F*,*)"8TL

S*,*;,*FG-)"\)'0)"$)0P)'G()BSS/)1*[()&')E4(*,)'G*')<G(3)E03-&+(,&3;),('*&4)-EG(1(-)0P)'G()3*'@,()0P)'G&-
F,0F0-*4)&')&-)3(E(--*,6)'0)*--(--)<G('G(,)'G(,()*,()*36)*4'(,3*'&I()-&'(-)<&'G&3)0,)03)'G()(+;()0P)'0<3
E(3',(-)'G*')1*6)?()*I*&4*?4()*3+)F,(P(,*?4(L)c')&-)*4-0)3(E(--*,6)'0)*--(--)*36)F,0F0-*4)@F03)'G()&1F*E')&'
1*6)G*I()&3)I*,&0@-)'(,1-7)&3E4@+&3;)'G()'0<3)E(3',()I&'*4&'6)*3+)I&*?&4&'67)&3E4@+&3;)40E*4)E03-@1(,)EG0&E()*3+
',*+()&3)'G()'0<3)E(3',()*3+)<&+(,)*,(*)@F)'0)P&I()6(*,-)P,01)'G()'&1()'G()*FF4&E*'&03)&-)1*+(L

KG()BSS/);0(-)03)'0)-'*'()'G*' dDR"%"+$)+$331-?$*-2)+B$-1'+*2+'$*-'B.+*R"+'"_<")*-$1+*"^*+2%+-'+1-&"1.+*2+R$0"
'-:)-B-?$)*+$>0"%'"+-#3$?*WWW+WWW-*+'R2<1>+H"+%"B<'">Wd)RF*,*)"VT

=(;&03*4)*3+)40E*4)F04&E6);@&+*3E()E40-(46)P0440<-)'G()0?`(E'&I(-)0P)'G()BSS/.)KG()b*60,)G*-)+,*<3)*''(3'&03
'0)A03+03)S4*3)F04&E&(-)"L!J)RK0<3)5(3',(-T7)\LV)R=('*&4)*3+)K0<3)5(3',()^(I(40F1(3'T)*3+)\LW)R%@FF0,'&3;
*)%@EE(--P@4)*3+)^&I(,-()=('*&4)%(E'0,TL)A03+03)S4*3)F04&E6)\LV)*4-0),(X@&,(-)*)-(X@(3'&*4)*FF,0*EG)'0)?(
'*[(3)*3+)P0,)*3)&1F*E')*--(--1(3')'0)E*,,&(+)0@')03)F,0F0-*4-)P0,)3(<)0@')0P)E(3',()+(I(40F1(3'L)S*,'

Page 60



R5TR+T)0P)'G()F04&E6)-'*'(-)'G*')?0,0@;G-)-G0@4+ dB-%#1.+%"'-'*+-)$33%23%-$*"+2<*+2B+?")*%"+>"0"123#")*d)RYAO7
"H!!.F!"WT)*3+)F04&E6)\LW)%@FF0,'&3;)*)%@EE(--P@4)*3+)^&I(,-()=('*&4)%(E'0,)-(([-)'0)(3-@,()?0,0@;G-
-@FF0,')*)+&I(,-(),('*&4)-(E'0,)<G&EG)?(3(P&'-)P,01)-@-'*&3*?4()*EE(--)*3+)<G&EG)F,010'(-)-',03;
3(&;G?0@,G00+-L

S04&E6)5S!$)K0<3)5(3',(-)*3+)'G()%(X@(3'&*4)OFF,0*EG)'0)^(I(40F1(3')0P)'G()50,()%',*'(;6)"H!H)-'*'(-
'G*')'G()-(X@(3'&*4)*FF,0*EG)-G0@4+)?()*+0F'(+)<G(3)E03-&+(,&3;)F,0F0-*4-)P0,)1*`0,)3(<),('*&4)@-(-)&3
],(3'7)<&'G)F,(P(,(3E();&I(3)'0)b*`0,)K0<3)5(3',(-)RC(1?4(6)*3+)>&4?@,3T)'G(3)'0)^&-',&E')5(3',(-7)A0E*4
5(3',(-7)B(&;G?0@,G00+)5(3',(-)*3+)4*-'46)2@'U0PUE(3',()A0E*'&03-L

],(3')G*-)*)F@?4&-G(+)=('*&4)B((+-)*3+)5*F*E&'6)%'@+6)R=B5%T7)@F+*'(+)<&'G)*)/&3*4)=(F0,')F,(F*,(+)?6
=0;(,)K61)*3+)S*,'3(,-)P0,)A03+03)]0,0@;G)0P)],(3')&3)^(E(1?(,)"HHW7)<G&EG)&+(3'&P&(-)*),(X@&,(1(3')P0,
*3)*++&'&03*4)!"7JHH)-X)1(',(-)0P)E03I(3&(3E()P400,-F*E()*EE,0--)'G()]0,0@;G)?6)"H"$LL)KG()!W7HHH-X1
;,0--)0P)?@4[6);00+-),('*&4)&3)'G()0,&;&3*4)E03-(3')P0,)'G&-)-&'()<*-)E03-&+(,(+)&3)'G&-)@F+*'(+)=B5%L

U.)#B00%.0

KG()*FF4&E*3')G*-)F@')P0,<*,+)*)3@1?(,)0P)*,;@1(3'-)&3)-@FF0,')0P)'G()P00+-'0,()&3)F*,*44(4)'0)'G()=cO)<G&EG
E*3)?()-@11*,&-(+)*-.)R!T)'G()(Q&-'&3;)?@&4+&3;7)<G(3)0F(,*'&03*47)G*+)*)301&3*4)*10@3')0P)0F(3)O!),('*&4
P400,-F*E(Z)*3+)R"T)'G()(Q'*3')-EG(1()F(,1&'-)*)-@?-'*3'&*446)4*,;(,)*10@3')0P)0F(3)O!),('*&4)P400,-F*E(L

KG()-&'()G*-)*3)(Q'*3')F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03)P0,)*)-@?-'*3'&*4)*10@3')0P),('*&4)P400,-F*E(7)-F4&')?('<((3)?@4[6
;00+-)RP@,3&'@,()-'0,(T7)^co)-'0,()*3+),(F4*E(1(3')2,&(3'*4)5&'6L)KG()(Q&-'&3;)2,&(3'*4)5&'67)*4'G0@;G)&')&-
E40-(+7)G*-)4*<P@4)@-()P0,)*)I*,&('6)0P)G&;G)-',((')@-(-)&3E4@+&3;),('*&4)RO!T7)P&3*3E&*4)-(,I&E(-)RO"T)*3+
,(-'*@,*3'-#E*P(-)RO8TL

KG()P0440<&3;)1*''(,-)*,()E03-&+(,(+)?(40<.

R*T) :Q'*3')%EG(1(Z
R?T) :Q&-'&3;)=('*&4)/400,-F*E(Z
RET) KG()%(X@(3'&*4)K(-'Z
R+T) c1F*E')O--(--1(3'

H'I# @D,'6,#0:-.&.

KG&-)P&,-')*,;@1(3')-'(1-)P,01)'G()+('*&4-)0P)'G()F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03)&3);,*3'(+)"HHV)RASO)=(P.)H$#!$J"T)*3+
,(3(<(+)&3)"H!H)RASO),(P.)!H#HVVJT)*3+)-F(E&P&E*446)'G()<0,+&3;)0P)503+&'&03)J)R,(F4&E*'(+)?6)503+&'&03)8)&3
'G()(Q'*3')E03-(3'T))<G&EG)-0@;G')'0)4&1&')'G()'6F()0P);00+-)'0)?()-04+)<&'G&3)'G(),('*&4)*,(*-)'0)?@4[6);00+-
0346L)KG&-)E03+&'&03)-'*'(-.

KG()F,(1&-(-)-G0<3)'0)?()@-(+)P0,)'G()-*4()0P)?@4[6);00+-)*3+)*-)*)-EG004)-G*44)?()@-(+)0346)P0,)'G0-(
F@,F0-(-)*3+)30)0'G(,)F@,F0-(-)-F(E&P&(+)&3)'G()%EG(+@4()'0)'G()K0<3)*3+)50@3',6)S4*33&3;)Ra-()54*--(-T
2,+(,)"HHJ)*-)*1(3+(+)<&'G0@')'G()F,&0,)F(,1&--&03)0P)'G()A0E*4)S4*33&3;)O@'G0,&'6L

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()'G*')30)0'G(,)@-()E011(3E(-)<&'G0@')'G()F,&0,)F(,1&--&03)0P)'G()A0E*4)S4*33&3;)O@'G0,&'6
*3+)'0)(3*?4()0'G(,)@-(-)'0)?()E03-&+(,(+)03)'G(&,)1(,&'-L

KG()*FF4&E*3')-'*'(-)'G*')'G()<0,+&3;)0P)'G()E03+&'&03)0346),(4*'(-)'0)!H79V9-X1)0P)P400,-F*E()P0,)]@4[6
Y00+-),('*&47)'G@-)4(*I&3;)$7W"8)-X)1)0P)0F(3)O!),('*&4)P400,-F*E()@3E03',044(+)R(X@&I*4(3')'0)'G()]NM)1&3&
<*,(G0@-()(4(1(3')0P)'G()-EG(1(TL)KG()*FF4&E*3')G*-)F,0I&+(+)'G(&,)0<3)4(;*4)0F&3&03)03)'G&-)1*''(,)<G&EG
-@FF0,'-)'G(&,)*--(,'&03)'G*'7)<G&4-')'G()&3'(3'&03)<*-)'G*')*FF,0F,&*'()E03+&'&03-)<0@4+)?()&1F0-(+)'0)F,(I(3'
@3,(-',&E'(+)O!)P400,-F*E()?(&3;)F,0I&+(+)&3)'G()-EG(1(7)'G()E03+&'&03)P*&4-)'0)&1F0-()'G(-()E03',04-)P0,)'G(
]NM)1&3&)<*,(G0@-()(4(1(3')0P)'G()-EG(1(L

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)G*I()-0@;G')4(;*4)*+I&E(),(;*,+&3;)'G&-)1*''(,)<G&EG)E03E@,-)<&'G)'G*')F,0I&+(+)?6)'G(
*FF4&E*3'L)B0'<&'G-'*3+&3;)'G&-7)0@,)4(;*4)*+I&E()-('-)0@')'G*')&')&-)0346)3(E(--*,6)'0)'*[()&3'0)*EE0@3')*
jP*44U?*E[j)+(I(40F1(3')0,)@-()&P)'G(,()&-)*),(*4),*'G(,)'G*3)*)'G(0,('&E*4)F,0-F(E')0P)'G*')+(I(40F1(3')0,)@-(
?(&3;)&1F4(1(3'(+L)c3)'G&-)E*-(7)'G(),*'&03*4()?(G&3+)'G&-),(+@E(+)-EG(1()&-)'0)*++,(--)F,0?4(1-),(4*'&3;)'0
'G()+(4&I(,*?&4&'6)0P)'G()(Q'*3')-EG(1(L))O-)-@EG7)'G(,()&-)30),(*-03*?4(),(*4)F,0-F(E')0P)'G()(Q'*3')F4*33&3;
F(,1&--&03)?(&3;)&1F4(1(3'(+Z)I(,6)4&1&'(+)<(&;G')&-)*''*EG(+)'0)'G()F0--&?4()@-()0P)'G()E03-(3'(+
P400,-F*E()P0,)0F(3)O!)@-(7)F*,'&E@4*,46);&I(3)'G*')'G()&3'(3'&03)<*-)'0),(-',&E')'G&-L

Page 61



HOI# #@D30,36<#;.,'31#P1**(0/':.

KG()-(E03+)F0&3')-'(1-)P,01)'G()<0,+&3;)0P)'G()E03+&'&03)RB0L)!\T)0P)'G()0,&;&3*4)F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03)RASO
,(P.)9H#!V"VT)<G&EG)-0@;G')'0)4&1&')'G()-E0F()0P)'G(),('*&4)F*,')0P)'G*')E03-(3')*-)P0440<-.

PR"+%"*$-1+"1"#")*+2B+*R"+>"0"123#")*+'R$11+H"+<'">+$'+3$%*+2B+*R"+?2#3%"R")'-0"+>"0"123#")*+B2%+*R"
>-'31$.+$)>+'$1"+2B+:22>'+2B+#$-)1.+2%-")*$1+$)>+O$%+U$'*"%)+2%-:-)W

!"$'2)S+92+*R$*+*R"+%"*$-1+"1"#")*+%"#$-)'+?2#3$*-H1"+D-*R+$)>+$+?2#32)")*+3$%*+2B+*R"+3%232'">+20"%$11
<'"+2B+*R"+3%"#-'"'+$'+$)+G%-")*$1+8<1*<%$1+8")*%"+$)>+-'+)2*+<'">+$'+$+'"3$%$*"+%"*$-1+<'"+DR-?R+D2<1>
?2)B1-?*+D-*R+*R"+82<)?-1Z'+$>23*">+321-?-"'+3%2*"?*-):+"'*$H1-'R">+%"*$-1+?")*%"'+$)>+3%-#$%.+-)><'*%-$1
$%"$'W+Y82)>-*-2)+;7+2B+I6];@5@[

KG()*FF4&E*3')-@?1&''(+)*3)*FF4&E*'&03)P0,)*)E(,'&P&E*'()0P)4*<P@43(--)&3)"H!!)RASO),(P.)!!#"8W\T)-(([&3;)'0
(-'*?4&-G)*)P&,1)+(P&3&'&03)0P)'G()'(,1)j1*&346jL)KG()50@3E&4)*;,((+)'G*')j1*&346j)1(*3-)'G*')0346)$$g)0P)'G(
P400,-F*E()0P)(*EG)@3&')3((+-)'0)?()@-(+)P0,)'G()+&-F4*6)*3+)-*4()0P);00+-)0P)0,&(3'*4)*3+)/*,):*-'(,3)0,&;&3
*3+)'G@-)88g)0P)(*EG)@3&')E0@4+)G*I()4*<P@446)0F(,*'(+)*-)0F(3)O!),('*&4)P400,-F*E()0EE@F*'&03L

KG()*FF4&E*3')G*-)(1F406(+)'G()+(E&-&03)0P)*FF4&E*'&03)!!#"8W\)'0)E01F*,()'G()*;;,(;*'(+)'0'*4)0P)'G()88g
0P)(*EG)(Q&-'&3;)@3&')<&'G&3)'G()?@&4+&3;)R87HW9-X1T)<&'G)'G()F,0F0-(+)87VJ\-X1)0P)3('),('*&4)P400,-F*E(
F,0F0-(+)&3)'G&-)*FF4&E*'&037)-@;;(-'&3;)'G*')'G()F,0F0-(+)P00+-'0,()&-)*410-')*)4&[(UP0,U4&[(),(F4*E(1(3'L

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)+0)30')*;,(()<&'G)'G&-)*,;@1(3')*-)'G()+(E&-&03)0P)*FF4&E*'&03)!!#"8W\)1*[(-)&')E4(*,)'G*')'G(
-*4()0P);00+-)0P)303U0,&(3'*4)*3+)/*,):*-'(,3)0,&;&3)<0@4+)?()-F,(*+)*E,0--)*44)'G()@3&'-)<&'G&3)'G()2,&(3'*4
5&'6)-&'()*3+)30')*;;,(;*'(+)&3)03()<G0446)0F(3)O!),('*&4)@3&'L)d0<(I(,7)60@,)0PP&E(,-)+0)*EE(F')*-)P*E')'G*')*
-&;3&P&E*3')F,0F0,'&03)R88gT)0P)'G();00+-)-04+)&3)'G()P0,1(,)2,&(3'*4)5&'6)E0@4+)?()E03I(3&(3E()*3+#0,
E01F*,&-03);00+-)0P)303U0,&(3'*4)*3+)/*,):*-'(,3)0,&;&3)*3+)'G@-)'G()(Q&-'&3;)-&'(7)*4'G0@;G)E40-(+)-&3E(
"HHW7)E0@4+)0PP(,)*),*3;()0P)-(,I&E(-)@-@*446)P0@3+)<&'G&3)*)'0<3)E(3',(L)/@,'G(,7)'G()*FF4&E*3')G*-)*,;@(+
'G*')'G(,()&-)30)E03+&'&03)'0)'G()0,&;&3*4)F(,1&--&03)<G&EG)<0@4+)F,(I(3')'G(1)P,01)*1*4;*1*'&3;)*44)'G(
P0,1(,)@3&'-)<&'G&3)'G()2,&(3'*4)5&'6)+(I(40F1(3')&3'0)03(7)4*,;()@3&')0P)<G&EG)*)'G&,+)0P)'G()P400,-F*E()E0@4+
?()@-(+)P0,)'G()-*4()0P)@3,(-',&E'(+);00+-L

/@,'G(,)'0)'G&-7)'G()*FF4&E*3')G*-)-@?1&''(+)*)4(;*4)0F&3&03))<G&EG)*+I&-(-)'G*')'G()<0,+&3;)0P)503+&'&03)!\
R-(')0@')*?0I(T)+0(-)30')E01F46)<&'G);@&+*3E()0P)5&,E@4*,)!!#9J)RKG()a-()0P)503+&'&03-)&3)S4*33&3;
S(,1&--&03-TZ)&3)F*,'&E@4*,7)'G()E03+&'&03)+0(-)30')-F(E&P6)'G*')'G()F,(1&-(-)-G*44)s0346s)?()@-(+)P0,)*)E(,'*&3
F@,F0-(L)c')*4-0)+0(-)30')-F(E&P6)'G*')'G()P400,-F*E()-G*44)?()@-(+)P0,)'G()-F(E&P&(+)F@,F0-()s*3+)P0,)30)0'G(,
F@,F0-(-sL)KG()2F&3&03)E03E4@+(-)'G*')'G()4*<P@4)@-()0P)'G(),('*&4)P400,-F*E()F(,1&''(+)?6)'G()!99"
F(,1&--&03)&-)P0,)0F(3)O!)F@,F0-(-L

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)G*I()-0@;G')4(;*4)0F&3&03)03)'G&-)1*''(,)*3+)'G()*+I&E()&-)'G*')'G(,()&-)*),(*-03*?4()*,;@1(3'
'G*')&3)'G()E03'(Q')0P)*44)'G()<0,+-)0P)503+&'&03)!\)*3+)'G()F(,1&--&03)*-)*)<G04(7)'G()E03+&'&03)&-)(PP(E'&I()&3
,(-',&E'&3;)'G(),*3;()0P);00+-L)KG&-)I&(<)G*-)?((3)P0,1*4&-(+)'G,0@;G)'G(),(P@-*4)0P)*)5(,'&P&E*'()0P
A*<P@43(--)03)'G&-)F0&3')RASO)=(P.)!8#H$!"TL)C&'G),(;*,+)'0)'G()*1*4;*1*'&03)0P)'G()0F(3)O!)'0)F,0I&+()*
-&3;4()O!)@3&'7)0@,)4(;*4)0F&3&03)E03P&,1-)'G*')&')E0@4+)?()*,;@(+)'G*')E03E(3',*'&3;)*44)'G()303U0,&(3'*4);00+-
&3'0)03()4*,;()@3&')<0@4+)30')E01F46)<&'G)'G(),(X@&,(1(3')P0,)'G()P400,-F*E()'0)?()@-(+)*-)F*,')0P)'G(
E01F,(G(3-&I()2,&(3'*4)5@4'@,*4)5(3',(L)O-)-@EG7)&')&-)30')E03-&+(,(+)'G*')'G()!99")F(,1&--&03)F,0I&+(-)*
E4(*,)E@')'G(0,('&E*4)P*44U?*E[)*3+)1@EG)<(&;G')-G0@4+)?()*'',&?@'(+)'0)'G&-)<G(3)E03-&+(,&3;)'G()*EE(F'*?&4&'6
0P)'G()E@,,(3')F,0F0-*4L

H:I# 7-.#$.V%.6,3'1#7.0,

K0<3)E(3',()40E*'&03-)*,()F,(P(,*?4()'0)0@'U0PU'0<3)40E*'&03-)&3)*)-F*'&*4)F4*33&3;)E03'(Q')P0,)'<0),(*-03-.)R!T
?6),(+@E&3;)'G()3((+)'0)',*I(4.)E(3',*4)40E*'&03-)*,()4&[(46)'0)?()10,()*EE(--&?4()P0,),(-&+(3'-)<&'G&3)'G(
E*'EG1(3')*,(*)*3+)*,()10,()4&[(46)'0)?(3(P&')P,01);00+)F@?4&E)',*3-F0,')4&3[-Z)*3+)R"T)?6),(&3P0,E&3;)'G(
I&'*4&'6)*3+)I&*?&4&'6)0P)'0<3)E(3',(-.)3(<)+(I(40F1(3')&-)4&[(46)'0)&3E,(*-()'G()3@1?(,)0P)4&3[(+)',&F-)<G&EG
?(3(P&')'G(),(-')0P)'G()'0<3)E(3',()(E03016L)B*'&03*47),(;&03*4)*3+)40E*4)F04&E6)&-)E4(*,)'G*')-&;3&P&E*3')<(&;G'
-G0@4+)?();&I(3)'0)'G()-(X@(3'&*4)'(-')*3+)&')&-)P0,)'G()*FF4&E*3')'0)+(103-',*'()'G*')'G(,()*,()30)-(X@(3'&*446
F,(P(,*?4()-&'(-L)KG()-(X@(3'&*4)'(-')E*3)?()+((1(+)-*'&-P&(+)&P)'G(,()&-)30),(*-03*?4()F,0-F(E')0P)*
s-(X@(3'&*446)F,(P(,*?4()0FF0,'@3&'6)E01&3;)P0,<*,+)<G&EG)&-)4&[(46)'0)?()E*F*?4()0P)1(('&3;)'G()-*1(
,(X@&,(1(3'-)*-)'G()*FF4&E*'&03)&-)&3'(3+(+)'0)1(('Ls)R5AY7)"HH97)S,*E'&E();@&+*3E()03)3((+7)&1F*E')*3+)'G(
-(X@(3'&*4)*FF,0*EG.)F8!TL

KG()=cO)G*-)&+(3'&P&(+)*)S,&1*,6)5*'EG1(3')O,(*)RS5OT)<G&EG),(F,(-(3'-)*3)*,(*)(X@&I*4(3')'0)*)!H)1&3@'(

Page 62



+,&I(U'&1(.)h03(-)!)'0)\)03)/&;@,()!)E03-'&'@'()'G&-)S5O7)<G&EG)b(1?(,-)<&44)30'()&3E4@+(-)-@?-'*3'&*4)F*,'-
0P)'G()3(&;G?0@,&3;)?0,0@;G-)0P)A])d*,,0<)*3+)A])]*,3('Z)*FF,0Q&1*'(46)VJg)0P)'G()E*'EG1(3')*,(*
(3E01F*--(-)'G0-()3(&;G?0@,&3;)?0,0@;G-7)<&'G)10-')0P)'G()E*'EG1(3')*,(*)46&3;)<&'G&3)A])]*,3('L

KG()0346)1*`0,)'0<3)E(3',()<&'G&3)'G()E*'EG1(3')*,(*)&-):+;<*,(7)40E*'(+)&3)]*,3(')*3+)d*,,0<7)-01()"[1
'0)'G()30,'G)0P)'G()*FF4&E*'&03)-&'(L)],(3'j-)'<0)1*`0,)'0<3)E(3',(-7)C(1?4(6)*3+)>&4?@,37)4&()0@'-&+()'G(
E*'EG1(3')*,(*)*')*FF,0Q&1*'(46)\LV[1)*3+)V[1),(-F(E'&I(46L)KG()E*'EG1(3')*,(*)(3E01F*--(-)*)3@1?(,
0P)+&-',&E')E(3',(-7)'G()E40-(-')0P)<G&EG)*,()]@,3')2*[)R<&'G&3)],(3'7)d*,,0<)*3+)]*,3('T)40E*'(+
*FF,0Q&1*'(46)\HH1)'0)'G()30,'G<(-')*3+)504&3+*4(#KG()d6+()R<&'G&3)],(3')*3+)]*,3('T)'0)'G()-0@'GZ
>&3;-?@,6)+&-',&E')E(3',()*4-0)4&(-)<&'G&3)'G()E*'EG1(3')*,(*L)KG,(()P@,'G(,)+&-',&E')E(3',(-)4&()<&'G&3)'G(
E*'EG1(3')*,(*)&3)]*,3('.)b&44)d&447)],(3')%',((')*3+)d(3+03)5(3',*4L)O)3@1?(,)0P)40E*4)E(3',(-)4&()<&'G&3)'G(
S5OL

c3)*FF46&3;)'G()-(X@(3'&*4)*FF,0*EG7)E03-&+(,*'&03)3((+-)'0)?();&I(3)'0)<G('G(,)'G(,()*,()*I*&4*?4(7)-@&'*?4(
*3+)I&*?4()*4'(,3*'&I()-&'(-)40E*'(+)<&'G&3)03()0P)'G(-()F,(P(,,(+)40E*'&03-)<G&EG)<0@4+)1((')-&1&4*,
+(I(40F1(3')3((+-L

X$*1-):+F0")<"+8$%+4$%&J+(<%)*+G$&

c')G*-)?((3)&+(3'&P&(+)'G*')'G(,()&-)*)-&'()<&'G&3)'G()]@,3')2*[)+&-',&E')E(3',()*')C*'4&3;)OI(3@()5*,)S*,[
40E*'(+)<&'G&3)'G()A])]*,3('Z)'G&-)-&'()&-)&+(3'&P&(+)*-)*)F0'(3'&*4)-&'()P0,)*)-@F(,1*,[(')0,)-@F(,-'0,()R<&'G
*--0E&*'(+)E*,)F*,[&3;)*3+)-'*44)1*,[('T)&3)'G(&,)a^SL)KG()A])]*,3(')*,()'G()4*3+0<3(,-)*3+)*+I&-()'G*')'G(6
*,()&3)*+I*3E(+)+&-E@--&03-)<&'G)K(-E0)*3+)*)3@1?(,)0P)0'G(,)F,0F(,'&(-)'0)F,0I&+()*)1&Q(+)@-(
+(I(40F1(3')&3E4@+&3;)*),('*&4)P00+-'0,()0P)*FF,0Q&1*'(46)VHHH-X1L)KG(6)*4-0)*+I&-()'G*')03)!W)2E'0?(,
"H!"7)'G()A])]*,3(')5*?&3(')=(-0@,E(-)5011&''((),(-04I(+)'0)*EE(F')*)E03+&'&03*4)0PP(,)P0,)'G()-&'()P,01
K(-E0)'0)*EX@&,()'G()P,((G04+)&3'(,(-')0P)'G()-&'(7)*,(*-)0P)*+`0&3&3;)4*3+)*3+)*)3@1?(,)0P)0'G(,)F,0F(,'&(-L
KG&-)F0-&'&03)G*-)?((3)E03P&,1(+)?6)K(-E0L

KG()*FF4&E*3')G*-)*+I&-(+)'G*')K(-E0)G*I()?((3)4&3[(+)'0)'G&-)-&'()P0,)1*36)6(*,-)?@')G*I()30')+(4&I(,(+)*
+(I(40F1(3')03)'G()-&'(L)O-)-@EG7)'G(6)G*I()X@(-'&03(+)<G('G(,)K(-E0)*,()j*E'&I(46)F,0;,(--&3;)'G()-&'(j)*3+
'G(,(P0,()<G('G(,)'G()E*,)F*,[)-&'()E*3)?()E03-&+(,(+)*-)*)jF4*33(+)&3I(-'1(3'jL)KG()1*&3)E03E(,3-)'G(6
&+(3'&P6)<&'G)'G()-&'()*,(.

! KG(,()&-)30)(I&+(3E()'0)-@;;(-')'G*')'G()&3I(-'1(3')&-)*')*)-@PP&E&(3')-'*;()'0)?();(3@&3(46)F,(`@+&E(+)?6
'G()F,0F0-(+)+(I(40F1(3'Z

! KG()-&'()G*-)?((3)-@?`(E')'0),('*&4)F,0F0-*4-)P0,)0I(,)!8)6(*,-)?@')30'G&3;)G*-)E01()P0,<*,+)0<&3;)'0
+(I(40F1(3')E03-',*&3'-)0P)'G()-&'()&3)F*,'&E@4*,)'G()I*,&('6)0P)4*3+)0<3(,-G&F-7)4&1&'(+)*EE(--)*3+
*440E*'&03)<&'G)/400+)=&-[)h03()8?L

! KG(,()&-)30)E011&'1(3')P0,)'G&-)-&'()*3+)30)*E'&I()F4*33&3;)*FF4&E*'&03L
! K(-E0)*,()30')4(;*446)E011&''(+)'0)F@,EG*-()'G()-&'()0,)+(4&I(,)'G(),(+(I(40F1(3'L

CG&4-')'G()*FF4&E*3')G*-),*&-(+)X@(-'&03-),(;*,+&3;)<G('G(,)C*'4&3;)OI(3@()5*,)S*,[)&-)*3)*I*&4*?4(7
-@&'*?4()*3+)I&*?4()-&'(7);&I(3)'G*')'G(,()G*I()?((3),(E(3')+(I(40F1(3'-)'0)F,0;,(--)'G&-)-&'()*-)-(')0@')?6
'G()A])]*,3('7)&')&-)30')E03-&+(,(+)'G*')-@PP&E&(3')(I&+(3E()G*-)?((3)F,0I&+(+)?6)'G()*FF4&E*3')'0)E0@3'(,))'G&-L
c')&-)*EE(F'(+)?6)60@,)0PP&E(,-)'G*')'G(,()&-)E@,,(3'46)*)F,0-F(E')'G*')'G()F,0F0-(+)-'0,()03)'G()C*'4&3;)OI(3@(
-&'()E*3)?()+(4&I(,(+)*3+)'G*'7)?(&3;)&3)*3)0@'U0P)E(3',()40E*'&037))'G()*FF4&E*'&03)-&'()<0@4+)P*&4)'G()-(X@(3'&*4
'(-'L

HJI## B&/':,#G00.00&.6,

sc3)*--(--&3;)<G('G(,)*3)&1F*E')&-)-&;3&P&E*3'7)&')-G0@4+)?(),(1(1?(,(+)'G*')*36)3(<)+(I(40F1(3')&3I04I&3;
'0<3)E(3',()@-(-)<&44)4(*+)'0)*3)&1F*E')03)(Q&-'&3;)P*E&4&'&(-7)*3+)*-)3(<)+(I(40F1(3')'*[(-)F4*E()&3)03()'0<3
E(3',()'G&-)<&44)(3G*3E()&'-)E01F('&'&I()F0-&'&03),(4*'&I()'0)0'G(,)E(3',(-L)KG&-)&-)*)E03-(X@(3E()0P)F,0I&+&3;
P0,)(PP&E&(3')10+(,3),('*&4&3;)*3+)0'G(,)[(6)'0<3)E(3',()@-(-7)*3+)F,010'&3;)EG0&E(7)E01F('&'&03)*3+
&330I*'&03Ls)R5AY7)"HH97)S,*E'&E();@&+*3E()03)3((+7)&1F*E')*3+)'G()-(X@(3'&*4)*FF,0*EG.)F8"T

S*,*;,*FG)"$)0P)'G()BSS/),(X@&,(-)'G*')<G(3)*--(--&3;)*FF4&E*'&03-)P0,),('*&4)+(I(40F1(3')0@'-&+()0P)'0<3
E(3',(-7)*3)&1F*E')*--(--1(3')-G0@4+)?()E*,,&(+)0@')<G&EG)&3E4@+(-)*--(--1(3')0P.

! 'G()&1F*E')0P)'G()F,0F0-*4)03)(Q&-'&3;7)E011&''(+)*3+)F4*33(+)F@?4&E)*3+)F,&I*'()&3I(-'1(3')&3)*)E(3',(
0,)E(3',(-)&3)'G()E*'EG1(3')*,(*)0P)'G()F,0F0-*4Z)*3+

! 'G()&1F*E')0P)'G()F,0F0-*4)03)'0<3)E(3',()I&'*4&'6)*3+)I&*?&4&'67)&3E4@+&3;)40E*4)E03-@1(,)EG0&E()*3+)',*+(
&3)'G()'0<3)E(3',()*3+)<&+(,)*,(*7)@F)'0)P&I()6(*,-)P,01)'G()'&1()'G()*FF4&E*'&03)&-)1*+(L)/0,)1*`0,

Page 63



-EG(1(-)<G(,()'G()P@44)&1F*E')<&44)30')?(),(*4&-(+)&3)P&I()6(*,-7)'G()&1F*E')-G0@4+)*4-0)?()*--(--(+)@F)'0
'(3)6(*,-)P,01)'G()'&1()'G()*FF4&E*'&03)&-)1*+(L

a#3$?*+2)+41$))">+a)0"'*#")*+-)+P2D)+8")*%"

c3)'(,1-)0P)*--(--&3;)'G()&1F*E')03)F4*33(+)&3I(-'1(3'7)&')&-)30'(+)'G*')'G(,()*,()-(I(,*4)F4*33(+
&3I(-'1(3'-)<&'G&3)'G()E*'EG1(3')&3E4@+&3;)E01F,(G(3-&I(),(+(I(40F1(3')0P)],(3')5,0--#5,&E[4(<00+7)*3+
3(<)E011(,E&*4)@-(-)*-)F*,')0P)'G()504&3+*4()*3+)b&44)d&44):*-')O,(*)OE'&03)S4*3-)ROOSTL))O),(I&(<)0P)'G(
*FF4&E*3'-)=cO)E03E4@+(-)'G*')'G()F,0F0-*4)<0@4+)30')G*I()*)-&;3&P&E*3')&1F*E')03)'G()0I(,*44)I&*?&4&'6)*3+
+(4&I(,*?&4&'6)0P)'G()],(3')5,0--#5,&E[4(<00+)+(I(40F1(3')F,0F0-*4-L

d0<(I(,7)&3)'(,1-)0P)'G()C*'4&3;)OI(3@()5*,)S*,[)%&'(7)*),(I&(<)E*,,&(+)0@')0P)'G()=cO)E03E4@+(-)'G*')'G(
F,0F0-*4)P0,)*30'G(,)0@'U0P)E(3',()P00+-'0,()',*+&3;)*403;-&+()'G()(Q&-'&3;)O%^O)03):+;<*,()=0*+)<0@4+
j-(,&0@-46)`(0F*,+&-(j)*36)F,0-F(E')0P)'G()+(4&I(,*?&4&'6)0P)'G()F4*33(+)&3I(-'1(3')*')'G()C*'4&3;)OI(3@()5*,
S*,[)%&'()&3)]@,3')2*[)^&-',&E')5(3',(L)O-)-@EG7)&')&-)E03-&+(,(+)'G*')'G*')&P)F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03)P0,)P00+-'0,(
&-);,*3'(+7)'G()F,0F0-*4)<0@4+)G*I()*)j-&;3&P&E*3')*+I(,-()&1F*E'j)<G(3)E03-&+(,(+)*;*&3-')'G()*+I&E()0P)'G(
BSS/L

a#3$?*+2)+P2D)+8")*%"

KG()*FF4&E*3')G*-)E*,,&(+)0@')'(EG3&E*4)<0,[)'0)-@FF0,')'G(&,)I&(<)'G*')'G()F,0F0-(+)+(I(40F1(3')<&44)30'
G*I()*3)@3*EE(F'*?4()&1F*E')03)'G()<&+(,)'0<3)E(3',()I&'*4&'67)I&*?&4&'67)40E*4)E03-@1(,)EG0&E()*3+)',*+(
<&'G&3)'G()E(3',(L

c')&-)*EE(F'(+)'G*')*),(*-03*?4()*--@1F'&03)&-)1*+()'G*')'G()F,0F0-(+)-'0,()<&44)+,*<)*)-&;3&P&E*3')F,0F0,'&03
0P)&'-)-*4(-)P,01)(Q&-'&3;)-@F(,-'0,(-)&3)'G()F,&1*,6)E*'EG1(3')*,(*)R&L(L)O%^O)*')5*F&'04)C*67)b0,,&-03-)*'
M@((3-?@,6)*3+)%*&3-?@,6-)*')d6+(TL)c')&-)30'(+)'G*')'G(-()0@'U0PUE(3',()-'0,(-)*,()30')*PP0,+(+)F04&E6
F,0'(E'&03)@3+(,)'G()BSS/)*3+)&')&-)@34&[(46)'G*')P0,(E*-')4(I(4-)0P)',*+()+&I(,-&03)*3+)&1F*E')<&44),(-@4')&3
'G(&,)E40-@,(L

KG()*FF4&E*3')G*-)*--(--(+)'G()E@1@4*'&I()&1F*E')'G*')'G,(()3(<)P00+-'0,(-)<0@4+)G*I(L)KG()F,0F0-(+
P00+-'0,(-)&3E4@+(+)*,()'G()*FF4&E*'&03)-&'(7)5*F&'04)C*6)-&'()R[30<3)*-)C&E[(-)%&'()<G(,()0F(3)O!)@-(
(-'*?4&-G(+)'G,0@;G)E(,'&P&E*'()0P)4*<P@43(--)*FF4&E*'&03T)*3+)C*'4&3;)OI(3@()5*,)S*,[)-&'(L)KG()*FF4&E*3'j-
*--(--1(3')&+(3'&P&(-)'G*')'G()E@1@4*'&I()&1F*E')03)E03I(3&(3E()',*+()&3)]@,3')2*[)<0@4+)?()UWL88gL
d0<(I(,7)*),(I&(<)E*,,&(+)0@')&3'0)'G()-@?1&''(+)&1F*E')*--(--1(3')E03-&+(,-)'G*')'G()F0'(3'&*4)',*+(
+&I(,-&03)P,01)]@,3')2*[)G*-)?((3)@3+(,(-'&1*'(+L)c3)*++&'&037)'G(,()G*-)?((3)30)*440<*3E()1*+()P0,)j0'G(,
E03I(3&(3E()-'0,(-j)&3)]@,3')2*[)R0'G(,)'G*3)K(-E0)b(',0)*3+)cE(4*3+)40E*'(+)&3)'G()^&-',&E')5(3',(TL)KG(
&1F*E')E*4E@4*'(+)&3)'G(),(I&(<)E011&--&03(+)?6)],(3')&-)U9L!gZ)'G()G&;G(,)F,(+&E'(+)'@,30I(,)&-)?*-(+)03
,(I&-(+)<(&;G'&3;)0P)E03I(3&(3E();00+-)(QF(3+&'@,()0P)j?@4[j)P00+)-G0FF&3;7)j-(E03+*,6j)1*&3)P00+)*3+)'0F
@F)-G0FF&3;L))O)-4&;G'46)G&;G(,)&1F*E')0I(,*44)&-)F,(+&E'(+)E01F*,(+)'0)'G*')(-'&1*'(+)?6)'G()*FF4&E*3'L
O++&'&03*4467))'G(-()P&;@,(-)+0)30')'*[()&3'0)*EE0@3')'G()*++&'&03*4)&1F*E')03)'G()^&-',&E')5(3',(j-)-G0F-7
-'0,(-)*3+)P*E&4&'&(-)'G,0@;G)'G()40--)0P)4&3[(+)',&F-)*3+)(QF(3+&'@,(L)O-)-@EG7)&')&-)E03-&+(,(+)'G*'7)*4'G0@;G
'G()F,0F0-*4)&-)@34&[(46)'0),(-@4')&3)'G()+&,(E')E40-@,()0P)K(-E0)b(',0)*3+#0,)cE(4*3+)R'G(6)*,()4&[(46)'0)<*3')'0
,('*&3)*)G&;G)-',((')F,(-(3E(T7)'G()+&I(,-&03)0P)0I(,*44)',*+()P,01)'G()'0<3)E(3',()'0)'G()F,0F0-*4)-'0,()1*6
,(-@4')&3)'G()E40-@,()0P)03)0,)'<0)E03I(3&(3E()-'0,(-7)'G0@;G)'G&-)&-)+&PP&E@4')'0)X@*3'&P6L

KG()*FF4&E*3'-)E03-&+(,)'G()&1F*E')'0)'0)?()<&'G&3)30,1*446)*EE(F'*?4()F*,*1('(,-)0P)!HgL)d0<(I(,7)'G(
S,*E'&E()Y@&+*3E()RF*,*;,*FG)VL"9T)-'*'(-)'G*'.)st'G(,()*,()30)1(*3&3;P@4)?(3EG1*,[-)0P)<G*')E03-'&'@'(-
*3)j*EE(F'*?4(j)4(I(4)0P)',*+()+&I(,-&03)t)KG(),(4(I*3')P*E'0,-)<&44)+(F(3+)03)'G()E&,E@1-'*3E(-)0P)(*EG
E*-(sL

KG()P0,(E*-')',*+()+&I(,-&03)P,01)'G()^&-',&E')5(3',()G*-)'0)?()E03-&+(,(+)*403;-&+()'G()4&[(46)&1F*E')03
F4*33(+)&3I(-'1(3'L)]*-(+)03)'G()(I&+(3E()&')&-)E03E4@+(+)?6)'G(),(I&(<)'G*')'G()F,0F0-*47)?6)&'-(4P7)<&44),(-@4'
&3)*)s-&;3&P&E*3')*+I(,-()&1F*E's)03)]@,3')2*[7)*3+)F,&3E&F*446)03)F4*33(+)&3I(-'1(3')&3)'G()E(3',(L)c3)'G(
`@+;(1(3')0P)],(3'j-)E03-@4'*3')'G()I&*?&4&'6)*3+)+(4&I(,*?&4&'6)0P)'G()C*'4&3;)OI(3@()-&'()&3)'G()G(*,')0P)'G(
^&-',&E')5(3',()E0@4+)?()-(,&0@-46)E01F,01&-(+)&P)F(,1&--&03)&-);,*3'(+)'0)'G()F,0F0-(+)P00+-'0,(L

$%&&'()#*+#;.,'31#B&/':,

KG()*FF4&E*3')G*-)*4-0)G&;G4&;G'(+)*)3@1?(,)0P)F04&E&(-)<G&EG)'G(6)E4*&1)-G0@4+)?();&I(3)<(&;G')<G(3
E03-&+(,&3;)'G()*FF4&E*'&03Z)P0,)&3-'*3E()'G()BSS/)-(([-7)*103;-')0'G(,)0?`(E'&I(-7)'0)?@&4+)*)-',03;7
E01F('&'&I()(E03016)*3+)-'*'(-)'G*')s-&;3&P&E*3')<(&;G')-G0@4+)?()F4*E(+)03)'G()3((+)'0)-@FF0,')(E0301&E
;,0<'G)'G,0@;G)'G()F4*33&3;)-6-'(1s)R5AY7)"H!".)F*,*)!9TL)O')'G(),(;&03*4)4(I(47)A03+03)S4*3)"H!!)F04&E6)"LV

Page 64



2@'(,)A03+03.):E03016)F*,')R(T)-'*'(-)'G*')*FF,0F,&*'()<(&;G')-G0@4+)?();&I(3)'0)<&+(,)(E0301&E7)*-)<(44)*-
0'G(,)0?`(E'&I(-7)<G(3)E03-&+(,&3;)?@-&3(--)*3+),(-&+(3'&*4)F,0F0-*4-L

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)G*I();&I(3)-@EG)F04&E&(-)<(&;G')&3-0P*,)*-)*44),(4(I*3')F04&E&(-)*,()E03-&+(,(+)<G(3),(*EG&3;)*
,(E011(3+*'&037)G0<(I(,)&')&-)E4(*,)'G*')E03-&+(,*'&03)1@-')?();&I(3)'0)'G()3((+)'0)E01F46)<&'G)'G(
-(X@(3'&*4)'(-')*3+)-@?-(X@(3')&1F*E')'(-'-7)*-)-(')0@')&3)'G()BSS/)<G&EG)-'*'(-)'G*')s<G(,()*3)*FF4&E*'&03
P*&4-)'0)-*'&-P6)'G()-(X@(3'&*4)'(-')0,)&-)4&[(46)'0)G*I()-&;3&P&E*3')*+I(,-()&1F*E'LLL)LLL&')-G0@4+)?(),(P@-(+Ls)RF*,*
"VT

c3)-@11*,6)0P)'G(),('*&4)&1F*E'7)'G()P0440<&3;)E03E4@-&03-)*,()+,*<3.

U)c')&-)E03E4@+(+)'G*')<G&4-')'G()F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03);,*3'(+)&3)"HHV)RASO)=(P.)H$#!$J"T)*3+),(3(<(+)&3)"H!H
RASO),(P.)!H#HVVJT)F,0I&+(-)*)'G(0,('&E*4)jP*44)?*E[j)F0-&'&03)&3)'(,1-)0P)'G()F0'(3'&*4)'0)@-()$7W"8)-X)1)P0,
0F(3)O!)@-(7);&I(3)'G*')'G()*FF4&E*3'-)G*I()*EE(F'(+)'G()'G*')'G()&1F4(1(3'*'&03)0P)'G()(Q'*3')F4*33&3;
F(,1&--&03)&-)30')I&*?4(7)'G&-)+0(-)30')F,0I&+()*)P*44)?*E[)0P)*36)-&;3&P&E*3')<(&;G'L

U)KG()0,&;&3*4)F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03)9H#!V"V)&-),(-',&E'(+)&3)'(,1-)0P)'G(),*3;()0P);00+-)'G*')E*3)?()-04+)*3+
0@,)4(;*4)0F&3&03)-@;;(-'-)&')E0@4+)?()E03-&+(,(+)'G*')*1*4;*1*'&03)0P)'G()0F(3)O!)'0)F,0I&+()*)-&3;4()O!
@3&'7)<0@4+)30')E01F46)<&'G)'G(),(X@&,(1(3')P0,)'G()P400,-F*E()'0)?()@-(+)*-)F*,')0P)'G()E01F,(G(3-&I(
2,&(3'*4)5@4'@,*4)5(3',(L)O-)-@EG7)&')&-)30')E03-&+(,(+)'G*')'G()!99")F(,1&--&03)F,0I&+(-)*)E4(*,)E@'
'G(0,('&E*4)P*44U?*E[)*3+)*-)*),(-@4')30')1@EG)<(&;G')-G0@4+)?()*'',&?@'(+)'0)'G&-)<G(3)E03-&+(,&3;)'G(
*EE(F'*?&4&'6)0P)'G()E@,,(3')F,0F0-*4L

U)KG()C*'4&3;)OI(3@()5*,)S*,[)%&'()&3)]@,3')2*[)&-)*)-(X@(3'&*446)F,(P(,*?4()-&'()*3+)*FF(*,-)'0)?(
*I*&4*?4(7)-@&'*?4()*3+)*)I&*?4()*4'(,3*'&I(L)CG&4-')&')&-)30'(+)'G*')*FF4&E*3')&-)0P)'G()I&(<)'G*')'G&-)-&'()<&44)30'
?()+(4&I(,(+7)-@PP&E&(3')(I&+(3E(#&3P0,1*'&03)G*-)30')?((3)F,0I&+(+)'0)E0@3'(,)'G&-L)O-)-@EG7)'G&-)&-
E03-&+(,(+)'0)?()*)-(X@(3'&*446)F,(P(,*?4()-&'()*3+)-&;3&P&E*3')<(&;G')1@-')?();&I(3)'0)'G&-L

U)KG()F,0F0-(+)+(I(40F1(3')<0@4+)-(,&0@-46)`(0F*,+&-()'G()F4*33(+)+(I(40F1(3')*')]@,3')2*[)*3+)'G(
+&I(,-&03)0P)0I(,*44)',*+()P,01)'G()'0<3)E(3',()'0)'G()F,0F0-*4)-'0,()1*6),(-@4')&3)'G()E40-@,()0P)03()0,)'<0
E03I(3&(3E()-'0,(-7)'G0@;G)'G&-)&-)+&PP&E@4')'0)X@*3'&P6L

;.,'31#B&/':,0#8.3<-,.J#'<'360,#,-.#O.6.+3,0#*+#,-.#0:-.&.

O-)-(')0@')*?0I(7)&')&-)*EE(F'(+)'G*')'G(,()<&44)*),('*&4)&1F*E')*-)*),(-@4')0P)'G()F,0F0-*4)'0)F,0I&+()*)P00+-'0,(
*')'G&-)0@'U0PU'0<3)E(3',()-&'(L)c')&-)*4-0)30'(+)'G*')'G()BSS/)*+I&-(-)'G*')jDR"%"+$)+$331-?$*-2)+B$-1'+*2+'$*-'B.
*R"+'"_<")*-$1+*"'*+2%+-'+1-&"1.+*2+R$0"+'-:)-B-?$)*+$>0"%'"+-#3$?*WWW+WWW-*+'R2<1>+H"+%"B<'">Z)RF*,*L)"VTL

d0<(I(,7)&3)*--(--&3;)'G()F4*33&3;)*FF4&E*'&037)'G(),('*&4)&1F*E')*-)*),(-@4')0P)'G()F,0F0-(+)P00+-'0,()1@-'
?()<(&;G(+)*;*&3-')'G()?(3(P&'-)0P)'G&-)-EG(1(7)3*1(46.

! S,&1*,6)%EG004)U)p(,6)-&;3&P&E*3')<(&;G')G*-)?((3)*''*EG(+)'0)F,0I&-&03)0P)4*3+)P0,)*)-EG004L)KG&-)&-
E03-&+(,(+)'0)?()*);,(*'(,)?(3(P&')'G*3)F*61(3')0P)*)P&3*3E&*4)E03',&?@'&03)'0<*,+-)(+@E*'&03)F,0I&-&03
;&I(3)'G*')&')F,0I&+(-)*)-&'()<G&EG)&-)*I*&4*?4()*3+)*FF,0F,&*'()P0,)'G&-)@-(L)KG&-)G*-)?((3)*)403;)-'*3+&3;
0?`(E'&I()P0,)],(3')*3+)<*-)*)E,&'&E*4)(4(1(3')0P)'G()(Q'*3')-EG(1(L)%&3E()"HHV7)<G(3)'G()-EG(1()P0,
,(+(I(40F1(3')<*-)0,&;&3*446);,*3'(+7)'G()3((+)P0,)F,&1*,6)-EG004)F4*E(-)G*-)E03'&3@(+)'0)?()@,;(3'L)c3
I&(<)0P)'G()E03-',*&3'-)03)(QF*3+&3;)(Q&-'&3;)-EG004-)*3+)'G()+&PP&E@4'&(-)&3)+(4&I(,&3;)3(<)-EG004)-&'(-7
-&;3&P&E*3')<(&;G')&-)*''*EG(+)'0)'G()F,0I&-&03)0P)4*3+)P0,)*)F,&1*,6)-EG004L)%EG004)F4*E(-)*,()E,&'&E*4)'0
-@FF0,'&3;)G0@-&3;);,0<'GL

! d0@-&3;)U)KG()-EG(1()<&44)+(4&I(,)*FF,0Q&1*'(46)!W8)3(<),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-)<&'G)*)4*,;()F,0F0,'&03)0P
P*1&46)-&_(+)*EE0110+*'&03)*-)&3+&I&+@*4)G0@-(-)<&'G)F,&I*'();*,+(3-L)2?4&;*'&03-)<&44)?()&3)F4*E()'0
(3-@,()+(4&I(,*?&4&'6)<&'G&3)*)-(')'&1(P,*1(L)^(-F&'()'G()*?-(3E()0P)*PP0,+*?4()G0@-&3;7)'G()-EG(1(
F,0I&+(-)1@EG)3((+(+)G0@-&3;)&3)*)+&PP&E@4')(E0301&E)E4&1*'()'0)1((')A03+03)S4*3)*3+)],(3')'*,;('-
<&'G&3)'G&-)&+(3'&P&(+);,0<'G)*,(*)<G&EG)&-)E03-&+(,(+)*)-&;3&P&E*3')?(3(P&'L)KG&-)&-)*4<*6-)&1F0,'*3')*3+)&-
,(P4(E'(+)&3)'G()Y0I(,31(3'j-)E@,,(3')+,&I()'0)F,010'()+(I(40F1(3'L

! 2/:/U)KG()-EG(1(),(UF,0I&+(-)2,&(3'*4)*3+)/*,):*-'(,3)/400,-F*E()*403;)<&'G)E011@3&'6)P400,-F*E(L
KG&-)<*-)*3)&1F0,'*3')F*,')0P)'G()(Q'*3')-EG(1()*3+)'G&-)F,0F0-*4)&-)*)<*6)0P)?,&3;&3;)P0,<*,+)'G&-)[(6
-F(E&*4&-')*'',*E'&03)P0,)'G()40E*4)*3+)<&+(,)E011@3&'6L)KG(,()E03'&3@(-)'0)?()-&;3&P&E*3')-@FF0,')P0,)'G&-
[(6)(4(1(3')0P)'G()-EG(1()<G&EG)&-),(P4(E'(+)&3)'G()E03-@4'*'&03),(-F03-(-),(E(&I(+L

! KG()-&'()G*-)?((3)I*E*3')P0,)*)403;)'&1(L)KG&-)<&44)?,&3;)P0,<*,+)+(I(40F1(3')03)*3)&1F0,'*3')-&'()&3)'G(

Page 65



Y,0<'G)O,(*)*3+)&1F,0I(1(3'-)'0)@,?*3)(3I&,031(3')F*,'&E@4*,46)*403;):+;<*,()=0*+L)c')&-)*3'&E&F*'(+
'G*')'G&-)<&44);(3(,*'()&3'(,(-')&3)0'G(,)+(I(40F1(3')0FF0,'@3&'&(-L

! KG()+(I(40F1(3'),(F,(-(3'-)*)G&;G)X@*4&'6)1&Q(+)@-()+(I(40F1(3')03)*)F,01&3(3')-&'(L

c')&-)E03-&+(,(+)'G()-EG(1()F,0I&+(-)-&;3&P&E*3')?(3(P&'-)<G&EG)E@1@4*'&I(46)*,()E03-&+(,(+)'0)0@'<(&;G)'G(
,('*&4)&1F*E'L)KG()+('*&4-)0P)'G()*?0I()*,()(QF*3+(+)&3)'G()P0440<&3;)-(E'&03-L)o0@,)0PP&E(,-),(E011(3+)'G*'
F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03)&-);,*3'(+)P0,)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

W" A5LLC=B7X#B=P;G$7;CA7C;@

KG()*FF4&E*'&03)1*[(-)F,0I&-&03)P0,)4*3+)P0,)*)F,&1*,6)-EG004)*3+)3@,-(,67)*)-&;3&P&E*3')E011@3&'6)F,0I&-&037
*3+)*)-1*44)+(+&E*'(+)E011@3&'6),001)<&'G&3)'G()2/:/)*3+)*)P4(Q&?4()-F*E()<&'G&3)'G(),(-'*@,*3')*3+)P00+
E0@,')'G*')E0@4+)?()@-(+)P0,)-F(E&*4)0EE*-&03-L

4(3&'()#0:-**1#'6J#6%(0.()

KG(,()*,()P&I()F,&1*,6)-EG004-)*3+)03()&3P*3')-EG004)<&'G&3)![1)0P)'G()-&'(7)0P)<G&EG)'G,(()*,()40E*'(+)&3)'G(
?0,0@;G)*3+)'G,(()*,()<&'G&3)]*,3('L)O44)0P)'G(-()-EG004-)*,()*')0,)E40-()'0)E*F*E&'6L)O-)F*,')0P)'G()%&'(
%F(E&P&E)O440E*'&03)P0,)'G()-&'(7)*)3(<)'<0UP0,1)0P)(3',6)R"/:T)F,&1*,6)-EG004)*3+)3@,-(,6)&-),(X@&,(+)'0)1(('
'G()F4*33(+)F0F@4*'&03);,0<'G)0P)'G()]@,3')2*[#504&3+*4()Y,0<'G)O,(*L

R*T) :Q'*3')-EG(1(

KG()(Q'*3')-EG(1()&3E4@+(-)"/:)F,&1*,6)-EG004)*3+)3@,-(,67)'0)?()?@&4')?6)'G()+(I(40F(,)<&'G)*)jE4*<?*E[
1(EG*3&-1j)-(E@,(+)<&'G&3)'G()-(E'&03)!H$)4(;*4)*;,((1(3')'0)-(E@,()*++&'&03*4)P@3+&3;)P0,)P&''&3;)'G()-EG004
0@'L

KG()-EG004)<*-)'0)?()(,(E'(+)*403;)'G()O&,E0)540-()P,03'*;()0P)'G()-&'(7)03)*)3*,,0<)F0+&@1)*?0I()'G(
-(,I&E()6*,+)P0,)'G()E011(,E&*4)@3&'-L)OEE(--)'0)'G()-EG004)<*-)'0)G*I()?((3)P,01)Y,0I()S*,[7)<&'G)*)-1*44
+(+&E*'(+)E*,)F*,[)RP&I()-F*E(-T)*3+)-(,I&E()*,(*7)<&'G)*3)*,,*3;(1(3')'G*')F*,(3'-)<0@4+)?()*?4()'0)+,0FU0PP
*3+)F&E[U@F)P,01)'G(),('*&4)E*,)F*,[-L)KG()E03-(3'(+)-EG(1()G*+),(*-03*?46);(3(,0@-)&3'(,3*4)-F*E(-
R87V""-X1T7)'0)0PP-(')'G()E03-',*&3'-)0P)'G()-&'()*3+)'G()4*E[)0P)*36)-F0,'-)F&'EG(-Z)(Q'(,3*4)-F*E(-)R?0'G
P0,1*4)*3+)&3P0,1*47)?@')(QE4@+&3;)F&'EG(-T)(QE((+(+)'G()]]99)-'*3+*,+-)P0,)'G()-*1(),(*-03L)%01(),00P'0F
-F*E()<*-)@'&4&-(+)P0,)F4*6)*,(*-L

R?T) 5@,,(3')F,0F0-*4

c3)2E'0?(,)'G&-)*FF4&E*'&03)<*-),(I&-(+)'0)&3E4@+()4*3+)03)<G&EG)*)"/:)F,&1*,6)-EG004)*3+)3@,-(,6)E0@4+)?(
F,0I&+(+7)*403;-&+()&3+&E*'&I()F,0F0-*4-)P0,)G0<)'G*')-EG004)E0@4+)?()*EE0110+*'(+L)b(1?(,-)-G0@4+)30'(
'G*')'G()F,0F0-*4)+0(-)30')&3E4@+()?@&4+&3;)'G()-EG0047),*'G(,)'G()4*3+)<0@4+)?()',*3-P(,,(+)'0)'G()50@3E&47)-0
'G*')'G()?0,0@;G)E*3)F@,-@(),(4(I*3')P@3+&3;)0F'&03-)'0)F,0I&+()'G()-EG004)?@&4+&3;7)<&'G&3)'G()F,(I*&4&3;
(+@E*'&03)P@3+&3;)P,*1(<0,[)*-)-(')0@')?6)E(3',*4)Y0I(,31(3'L

KG&-)F*,')0P)'G()-EG(1()&-)&3)2@'4&3()0346Z)&')<0@4+)?()P0,)'G()50@3E&47)0,)0'G(,)*;(3E6)&P)*FF,0F,&*'(7)'0)-(E@,(
'G(),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)*FF,0I*4-)'0)*440<)<0,[-)'0)E011(3E(L)^('*&4-)0P)'G()-EG004)?@&4+&3;)*,()'G(,(P0,(
4&1&'(+L

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)E03-&+(,)'G&-)F,0F0-*4)'0)?()*EE(F'*?4()&3)F,&3E&F4(.)<G&4-')'G()P&3*3E&*4)?@,+(3)0P)+(-&;3&3;)*3+
E03-',@E'&3;)'G()-EG004)G*-)F*--(+)'0)'G()50@3E&47)'G&-)&-)&3)'G()E03'(Q')0P)'G()I&*?&4&'6)0P)'G&-)1@EGU,(+@E(+
-EG(1(L

RET))) OEE(--7)F*,[&3;)*3+)-(,I&E&3;

KG()-EG004)4*3+)&-)40E*'(+)*403;)'G()30,'G(,3)F*,')0P)'G()<(-'(,3)?0@3+*,67)*403;-&+()O&,E0)540-(L)c')<0@4+
?()F0-&'&03(+)03)*)F0+&@1)*?0I()'G()*EE(--)'0)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)E*,)F*,[)*3+)*4-0)*?0I()'G()b0,,&-03j-
-@F(,1*,[(')E*,)F*,[L)B0),(;@4*,)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--)'0)'G()-EG004)<0@4+)?()*I*&4*?4()P,01)O&,E0)540-(7)*-
?(P0,()<&'G)'G()(Q'*3')-EG(1(Z)&3)'G&-)E*-(7)F,0I&-&03)G*-)?((3)1*+()<&'G&3)'G()b0,,&-03j-)E*,)F*,[)P0,
F*,(3')+,0FU0PP)*3+)F&E[U@F)*3+)+(+&E*'(+)-'*PP)*3+)I&-&'0,)F*,[&3;L)O)4&P')<0@4+)F,0I&+()*EE(--)P,01)'G&-
?*-(1(3')4(I(4)'0)'G();,0@3+)P400,L

KG()-EG004)<0@4+)?()-(,I&E(+)P,01)'G(),('*&4)-EG(1(j-)40*+&3;)?*6)<G&4-')0EE*-&03*4)-EG004)E0*EG)',&F-)<0@4+
@-()O&,E0)540-()P0,)F&E[)@F7)(Q&'&3;)I&*)S4*_*)C*4[)RI&*)'G(),0@'()<G&EG)&-)E@,,(3'46)?40E[(+)?6)?044*,+-TL

Page 66



S(+(-',&*3)*EE(--)<0@4+)?()P,01)O&,E0)540-()0,)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)I&*)'G()d01(_03()&3)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4
-EG(1()R2F'&03)!TL)O4'(,3*'&I(467)&P)*EE(--)P,01)O&,E0)540-()E*330')?()-(E@,(+7)*)F(+(-',&*3)P00'F*'G)<&44)?(
F,0I&+(+)P,01)Y,0I()S*,[)R2F'&03)"TL)S(+(-',&*3)*EE(--)<0@4+)-'&44)?()F,0I&+(+)P,01):+;<*,()=0*+)I&*)'G(
d01(_03(L

/@,'G(,)+&-E@--&03)0P)'G()',*PP&E)&1F*E')*3+)0'G(,)',*3-F0,'*'&03)1*''(,-7)&3E4@+&3;)'G()%EG004)K,*I(4)S4*37)&-
'0)?()P0@3+)&3)-(E'&03)97)?(40<L

R+T))))) ^(-&;3)*3+)4*60@'

KG()&3+&E*'&I()F4*3-)F,0F0-()*)-EG004)<&'G)*)YcO)0P)87V$J-X1)*3+)'0'*4)(Q'(,3*4)F4*6)-F*E()0P)"7$J"-X17)0P
<G&EG)VHW-X1)<0@4+)?()40E*'(+)*');,0@3+)P400,)4(I(4L)KG()&3'(,3*4)*3+)(Q'(,3*4)*,(*-)*,()E*F*?4()0P)1(('&3;
*3+)&3)F4*E(-)(QE((+&3;)'G()]]99)1&3&1@1)-'*3+*,+-)P0,)-EG004)+(-&;3-L

KG()?@&4+&3;)<0@4+)?()1*Q&1@1)'G,(()-'0,(6-)*3+)<0@4+)?()+(-&;3(+)'0)F,(-(3')*)F@?4&E)P*E()'0)'G(
F,0F0-(+)F@?4&E)-X@*,()'0)'G()-0@'G)0P)'G()-&'(Z)'G&-)G*-)'G()F0'(3'&*4)'0)F,0I&+()*)-@&'*?4()E&I&E)-(''&3;)P0,)'G(
-EG0047)<G&EG)60@,)0PP&E(,-)E03-&+(,)'0)?()*)?(3(P&')0P)'G&-)F,0F0-*4)0I(,)'G()(Q'*3')-EG(1(7)<G&EG)<0@4+
G*I()*FF(*,(+)E,*1F(+)<&'G&3)&'-)-&'(L

c')-G0@4+)30'(+)'G*')j2F'&03)"j)1*[(-)-01(),(I&-&03-)'0)'G()-EG004)0@'4&3()'0)'*[()*EE0@3')0P)'G()EG*3;(-)'G*'
<0@4+)?(),(X@&,(+)'0)'G()-EG(1()&P)*EE(--)'0)O&,E0)540-()E*330')?()-(E@,(+L

R(T)) )c1F*E')03)3(&;G?0@,&3;)*1(3&'6

O-)&')<0@4+)?()40E*'(+)&3)1@EG)'G()-*1()F4*E()*-)'G()0,&;&3*4)-EG0047)60@,)0PP&E(,-)*,()-*'&-P&(+)'G*')*)?@&4+&3;
E*3)+(-&;3(+)'G*')<0@4+)30'),(-@4')&3)1*'(,&*4)G*,1)'0)'G()*1(3&'6)0P)3(&;G?0@,&3;),(-&+(3'-7)&3)'(,1-)0P
0I(,?(*,&3;)&1F*E'7)0@'400[7)F,&I*E67)-@34&;G'7)+*64&;G')N)0I(,-G*+0<&3;)*3+)30&-()N)+&-'@,?*3E()R(&'G(,)P,01
F@F&4-7)F4*3')0,)',*PP&ETL

RPT)) %@11*,6)0P)F,&1*,6)-EG004)*3+)3@,-(,6

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)*3+)'G()b*60,)<(4E01()'G()&3E4@-&03)0P)*)-&'()P0,)*)F,&1*,6)-EG004)*3+)3@,-(,6)*-)&')<*-)*3
(--(3'&*4)(4(1(3')0P)'G()(Q'*3')E03-(3')*3+)<&44),(-F03+)'0)*)A03+03U<&+()*3+)],(3'U-F(E&P&E)3((+)P0,
3@,-(,6)*3+)-EG004)F,0I&-&03L

A*&&%63,)#0/':.#83,-36#,-.#5P@P

O)3@1?(,)0P)0?`(E'&03-)*3+)F('&'&03-)G*I()?((3),(E(&I(+7)F*,'&E@4*,46)P,01)1(1?(,-)0P)'G()5G&3(-(
E011@3&'6)*E,0--)A03+03)*3+)'G()%0@'G):*-'7),(;*,+&3;)'G()4*E[)0P)F,0I&-&03)0P)E011@3&'6)-F*E()&3)'G(
F,0F0-(+)2/:/)-F*E(L)KG()(Q'*3')-EG(1()G*-)F,0I&-&03)P0,)*)\HH-X1)-F*E(7)<&'G)*)F(,P0,1*3E()-'*;(7
'G*')<*-)-(E@,(+)?6)'G()-L!H$)4(;*4)*;,((1(3')-0)*-)'0)?()*I*&4*?4()P0,)*')4(*-')\J)G0@,-)*)<(([Z)'G()-EG004
P*E&4&'&(-)<0@4+)*4-0)G*I()?((3)1*+()*I*&4*?4(L

KG()*FF4&E*'&03)&-)-@FF0,'(+)?6)*)S4*33&3;)%'*'(1(3'7)*)^(-&;3)*3+)OEE(--)%'*'(1(3')*3+)*)=(;(3(,*'&03
%'*'(1(3'L)c3)'G(-()+0E@1(3'-7)'G()*FF4&E*3')G*-)*++,(--(+)'G()1*''(,)0P)E011@3&'6)&3P,*-',@E'@,()*3+)&3
F*,'&E@4*,)'G()1*33(,)&3)<G&EG)'G&-)-&'()G*+7)@F)@3'&4)&'-)E40-@,()&3)"HHW7)F,0I&+(+)*)P0E@-)?0'G)'G()40E*4)O-&*3
*3+)303UO-&*3)E011@3&'&(-)*E,0--)B0,'G)A03+037)<&'G)*)I*,&('6)0P)E011@3&'6)*3+)E@4'@,*4)(I(3'-)G0-'(+)&3
'G()E(3',(L

c3)'G()S4*33&3;)%'*'(1(3'7)'G()*FF4&E*3')-'*'(-)'G*')s'G()+(-&;3)0P)'G()2,&(3'*4)*3+)/*,):*-'(,3),('*&4
&3E0,F0,*'(-)?0'G)P&Q(+)E011@3&'6)-F*E()*3+)P4(Q&?4()*,(*-)'G*')E*3)?()*+*F'(+)P0,)E(,'*&3)(I(3'-L))C&'G&3
'G();,0@3+)P400,)O!)@-(7)"W)-X1)&-)*440E*'(+)P0,)E011@3&'6)@-()*-)*)1(('&3;),0017)0,)-1*44)(I(3'-)*3+
-(1&3*,-L)KG(),(-'*@,*3')*3+)P00+)E0@,')-F*E(-)<&44)?()P&''(+)0@')P4(Q&?467)-0)'G(6)E*3)?0'G)?()@-(+)P0,)4*,;(
?*3X@('-)0,)(I(3'-)u-@EG)*-)5G&3(-()B(<)o(*,)*3+)'G()B(<)b003)/(-'&I*4vL))KG()F@?4&E),(*41)*')'G()P,03')&-
-@PP&E&(3'46)4*,;()*3+)<&+()'G*')&3)'G()P@'@,(7)[&0-[-)0,)E011@3&'6)1*,[('-)E*3)@'&4&-()'G&-)*,(*L))KG()-'(F)*3+
,*1F)*,(*)E*3)?()*+*F'(+)(*-&46)&3'0)*)-@11(,)*1FG&'G(*',()<&'G)'G()@-()0P)*)F0,'*?4()-'*;()*3+)4&;G'&3;7)'0
*440<)P0,)E03E(,'-7)'G(*',()0,)E&3(1*)'0)'*[()F4*E(sL

KG()F,0F0-*4)+0(-)30')F,0I&+()P0,)*)+(+&E*'(+)E011@3&'6)-F*E()0P)'G()-*1()-&_()*-)'G*');&I(3)&3)'G()(Q'*3'
-EG(1()R"W-X1)E01F*,(+)<&'G)\HH-X1TL)CG&4-')F(0F4()G*I()0?`(E'(+)'0)'G()-EG(1()03)'G&-);,0@3+7)60@,
0PP&E(,-)*,()0P)'G()I&(<)'G*')'G(,()*,()*)3@1?(,)0P)1&'&;*'&3;)E03-&+(,*'&03-7)&3E4@+&3;.

Page 67



! KG()(3'&,()+(I(40F1(3')&-)-@?-'*3'&*446)-1*44(,)'G*3)'G*');,*3'(+)E03-(3')&3)"HHV
! KG()2/:/)-F*E()&'-(4P)&-)*4-0)-@?-'*3'&*446)-1*44(,
! KG()-EG(1()-'&44)F,0I&+(-)-F*E()P0,)*)F,&1*,6)-EG004)*3+)3@,-(,67)<G&EG)&-)*)-&;3&P&E*3')E011@3&'6

?(3(P&'
! KG()*FF4&E*3')&-)<&44&3;)'0)@-()'G()2/:/)-F*E()*3+)(Q'(,3*4)*,(*-7)0I(,)<G&EG)&')-G*44),('*&3)E03',047)P0,

E011@3&'6)F@,F0-(-
! KG(),(U0F(3&3;)0P)'G()2/:/7)F,0I&+&3;)*)E03E(3',*'&03)0P)-F(E&*4&-'),('*&4(,-)*3+),(-'*@,*3'-7)<&44)&'-(4P

E,(*'()*)P0E*4)F0&3')P0,)'G()40E*4)O-&*3)*3+)303UO-&*3)E011@3&'&(-
! KG()*FF4&E*3'7)^(I(40F1(3')%(E@,&'&(-7)G*-)F*&+)e"$!7HW8L!")*-)*)/&3*3E&*4)O--&-'*3E()503',&?@'&03)'0

F,0I&+()*--&-'*3E()'0)(4&;&?4()?@-&3(--(-)P0,),(40E*'&03)0,)G*,+-G&F)E0-'-)*,&-&3;)P,01)'G()E40-@,()0P)'G(
2,&(3'*4)5&'6)+(I(40F1(3'7)*-)F*,')0P)'G()-!H$)4(;*4)*;,((1(3')0P)F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03)H$#!$J"L

$%&&'()#*+#:*&&%63,)#36+('0,(%:,%(.

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)E03-&+(,)'G*'7)03)?*4*3E(7)'G()X@*3'@1)*3+)X@*4&'6)0P)E011@3&'6)&3P,*-',@E'@,()F,0I&+(+)<&'G&3
'G&-)F,0F0-*4)&-)*EE(F'*?4(L)o0@,)0PP&E(,-)<&44)(3-@,()'G()F,0F0-*4-)0PP(,(+)?6)'G()*FF4&E*3'U-@EG)*-)'G()@-()0P
'G(),(-'*@,*3')*3+)P00+)E0@,')03)-F(E&*4)0EE*-&03-)*3+)'G()@-()0P)'G()(Q'(,3*4)-(1&UF@?4&E)-F*E(7)&3E4@+&3;
P0,)*)1*,[(')03)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)P,03'*;(U&3)*)5011@3&'6)OEE(--)S4*3)'0)?()-(E@,(+)?6)'G()-(E'&03)!H$
4(;*4)*;,((1(3'L

Y" C;>G=#2@$BF=

KG()-F*'&*4)I&-&03)P0,)'G()]@,3')2*[#504&3+*4()Y,0<'G)h03()&-)-(')0@')&3)'G()-@FF0,'&3;)F*,*;,*FG-)\L$8U\L$$
0P)'G()50,()%',*'(;6L)KG*')I&-&03),(E0;3&-(-)'G()40<)I*4@()'0<3-E*F()0P)'G()*,(*)*-)*)<G04()*3+)-(([-)'0
&1F,0I()&')-@EG)'G*')&')?(E01(-)*)F4(*-*3')F4*E()'0)4&I()*3+)<0,[.

O403;)'G(),0*+)P,03'*;(7)*)-(,&(-)0P)*FF,0F,&*'()'*44)?@&4+&3;-)(QF,(--(+)'G,0@;G)(Q(1F4*,)+(-&;3)*,(
F,010'(+L))%(')?*E[7)'G()EG*,*E'(,)<&44)'@,3)'0)*)10,()G@1*3)-E*4()<&'G)'0<3)G0@-(-)*403;)*)',*+&'&03*4)-',(('
F*''(,3)'0)?,(*[)+0<3)'G()@,?*3);,*&37)E,(*'()3(<)F@?4&E)-X@*,(-)*3+)-F*E(-)*3+)F,0I&+()-',((')P,03'*;(-)P0,
40E*4)-G0F-7)-(,I&E(-)*3+)E011@3&'6)P*E&4&'&(-)*403;)*)30,'GU-0@'G)*Q&-L)^(I(40F1(3')<&44)E,(*'()*)4(;&?4(
-(3-()0P)F4*E()*3+)&+(3'&'6)'G*')&-)-(4P)E03'*&3(+)*3+);(3(,*'()'G()E,&'&E*4)1*--)0P)*)I&'*4)@,?*3)*,(*L)R50,(
%',*'(;6)"H!!7)F*,*)\L$\.)F\$T

KG()F,0F0-*4)<0@4+)*+G(,()'0)'G(-()F,&3E&F4(-)<&'G)G&;G(,)R@F)'0)3&3()-'0,(6-T)?@&4+&3;-)*')'G()P,03');&I&3;
<*6)'0)'0<3G0@-(-)*')'G(),(*,)0P)'G()-&'(L)KG()3(<),0@'()'G,0@;G)'G()-&'()P,01)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)'0)O&,E0
540-()P0440<-)'G()F,&3E&F4(-)0P)?,(*[&3;)+0<3)'G()@,?*3);,*&3)*3+)'G()-EG(1()0I(,*44)<0@4+)&3',0+@E()3(<
F@?4&E)*,(*-)R2F'&03)!TL)cP)'G&-),0@'()E*330')?()-(E@,(+7)*)3(<)F(+(-',&*3)*EE(--)<0@4+)?()F,0I&+(+)P,01
Y,0I()S*,[)R2F'&03)"T)4(*+&3;)'0)3(<)4*3+-E*F(+)*,(*-)&3)'G()-&'()*)E,(*'&3;)*)10,()F(,1(*?4()(3I&,031(3'L
KG()-G0FF&3;)1*44)&'-(4P)F,0I&+(-)-',((')P,03'*;(-)P0,)-G0F-)*3+)0'G(,)?@-&3(--(-7)*)F0-&'&I()-',*'(;6)'0)G(4F
(34&I(3)'G():+;<*,()=0*+L

$:'1.Z#-.3<-,#'6J#&'0036<

KG()-E*4(7)G(&;G')*3+)1*--&3;)0P)'G()F,0F0-*4)&-)1*,[(+46)+&PP(,(3')P,01)'G()(Q'*3')-EG(1(7)*3)0?I&0@-
&1F*E')0P)'G()EG*3;(+)1*,[(')E03+&'&03-L

KG()10-')0?I&0@-)+&PP(,(3E()&-)'G*')'G()-&'()&-)30<)',(*'(+)*-)'<0)+&-'&3E')F*,'-7)-(F*,*'&3;)'G()1*&3
E011(,E&*4)(4(1(3')0P)'G()b0,,&-03j-)-@F(,-'0,()P,01)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4U4(+)1&Q(+U@-()(4(1(3')'0)'G()-0@'GL)O-
*),(-@4'7)'G();,0@3+)P400,)0P)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)(4(1(3')G*-)?((3)?,0@;G')+0<37)P,01)*?0I()*)4*,;(),('*&4
<*,(G0@-()&3)'G()(Q'*3')-EG(1(7)'0)?()*');,*+()P,01)O&,E0)540-()*3+)10-')0P)Y,0I()S*,[7),(-@4'&3;)&3)*
10,()E03-&+(,(+)-EG(1()'G*')&-)*?4()'0)F,0I&+()*)-&;3&P&E*3'46)&1F,0I(+)F(+(-',&*3)(3I&,031(3'L)b(1?(,-
-G0@4+)30'()'G*')'G()-@?1&''(+)+,*<&3;-)P0,)'G()SG*-()K<0)<0,[-)*,()&3+&E*'&I(7)-&3E()'G*')F*,')0P)'G()G6?,&+
*FF4&E*'&03)&-)P0,)0@'4&3()E03-(3'7)G0<(I(,)'G()F,0F0-*4)P0,)'G,(()1*&3),(-&+(3'&*4)'6F040;&(-UP4*')?40E[-7
-@?@,?*3)-E*4()*3+)d01(_03()G0@-(-U<&44)?()-(E@,(+)?6)-@&'*?4()E03+&'&03-)-0)'G*')'G()('G0-)0P)'G(
F,0F0-*4)&-)+(4&I(,(+)*'),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)-'*;(L

d&;G(,)(4(1(3'-)0P)'G()F,0F0-*4)*,()30<)F0-&'&03(+)&3)'G()-0@'GU(*-')E0,3(,)0P)'G()-&'(7)*-)0FF0-(+)'0)'G(
0,&;&3*4)'0<(,)40E*'(+)&3)'G()30,'GU(*-')E0,3(,L)KG&-)3&3()-'0,(6)?40E[)G(4F-)-(,I()'0)+(P&3()'G()E0,3(,)0P
Y,0I()S*,[)*3+)'G():+;<*,()=0*+7)*4?(&')*)-1*44(,)(4(1(3')&-)F,0I&+(+)&11(+&*'(46)03)'G()E0,3(,)'0
0I(,E01()*),&;G'-)0P)4&;G')&--@()<&'G)?@&4+&3;-)0FF0-&'(L)KG()-E*4()+&1&3&-G(-)P,01)'G&-)E0,3(,)*FF,0F,&*'(46
'0<*,+-)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)(4(1(3'-)0P)O&,E0)E40-()*3+)'G()*F*,'1(3'-)*E,0--)'G()-',((')03)Y,0I()S*,[7)*3+
0I(,*44)'G()-E*4()&-)*FF,0F,&*'()P0,)'G()*,(*7)<G&EG)G*-)*)I*,&(+)E03'(Q'L

Page 68



O403;)'G()P,03'*;()'0)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)'G()+(I(40F1(3')G*-)?((3)<(44)10+(44(+7),0'*'&3;)P,03')(4(I*'&03-)'0
;&I()10,()&3+&I&+@*4&'6)'0)'G()?,(*[-)&3)'G()P,03'*;()?40E[-L)KG&-)P*E('&3;)&-)E01103)'0)?0'G)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4
?40E[-)*3+)'G()E011(,E&*4)(4(1(3'-7)*4'G0@;G)&')&-)10,()(Q*;;(,*'(+)03)'G()E011(,E&*4)(4(1(3'L

KG()-@F(,1*,[(')&-)0P)*)-E*4(7)G(&;G')*3+)P0,1-)'G*'),(-@4')P,01)&'-)P@3E'&037)<G&EG)&-)E03-&+(,(+)*EE(F'*?4(
;&I(3)'G()I*,&(+)E03'(Q')0P)'G()*,(*Z)'G();(01(',&E)*,'&E@4*'&03)*3+)+&*;,&+)P*w*+();&I(-)'G()?@&4+&3;)&3'(,(-'
*3+)4&P'-)&')*?0I()'G()-'*3+*,+)-@F(,1*,[(')+(-&;37)<G&EG)60@,)0PP&E(,-)<(4E01(L)KG()?0,0@;G)^(-&;3)0PP&E(,
&-)-*'&-P&(+)<&'G)'G()-4&;G')-(')P0,<*,+)0P)'G()-@F(,1*,[('7)&3)4*,;()F*,')?(E*@-()'G()?@&4+&3;)&'-(4P)F,0F0-(-
&3'(,(-'&3;)*,EG&'(E'@,()*3+)'G&-)<&44)*++-)&3'(,(-')&3)*3)0'G(,<&-()&3*,'&E@4*'()P,03'*;(L)501?&3(+)<&'G)'G()F*,'
0P)'G()2/:/)-(')03)'G()E0,3(,)0P)'G()-@F(,1*,[('7)'G&-)(4(1(3')0P)'G()-EG(1()G*-)'G()F0'(3'&*4)'0)E,(*'()*
4*3+1*,[)*403;):+;<*,(),0*+)'G*')<&44)*++)EG*,*E'(,)'0)'G()*,(*L

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)*,()-*'&-P&(+)'G*')'G()-E*4(7)G(&;G')*3+)1*--&3;)0P)'G()F,0F0-*4)&-)*EE(F'*?4(Z)0P)F*,'&E@4*,)1(,&'
&-)'G*')'G()F,0F0-*4)F,0I&+(-)*)10,()E03I(3'&03*4),(-&+(3'&*4)(3I&,031(3'U-(F*,*'&3;)0@')'G()4*,;(,7
<*,(G0@-(U'6F()E011(,E&*4)(4(1(3'-)<G&4-')1*&3'*&3&3;)*3)0P'U-((3)'6F040;6)0P),(-&+(3'&*4)*?0I(
E011(,E&*4)*403;)F*,')0P)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)P,03'*;(U*3+)'G()<&+()E01?&3(+)-'*&,)*3+),*1F)'G*')1*,[-)'G(
?,(*[)?('<((3)'G()'<0)'6F040;&(-)*3+)F,0I&+(-)*)<(4E01&3;)*EE(--)'0)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)_03(-L)%@&'*?4(
E03+&'&03-)*,()F,0F0-(+)'0)(3-@,()'G()0@'4&3(),(-&+(3'&*4)(4(1(3'-)E40-(46)P0440<)'G()&3+&E*'&I()1*--&3;
F,0F0-*4-)*'),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)-'*;(L

2.03<6#'6J#&',.(3'10

KG()*FF4&E*3')G*-)-@?1&''(+)*)j^(-&;3)50+(j)P0,)'G()0@'4&3(),(-&+(3'&*4)FG*-(7)<G&EG)60@,)0PP&E(,-)<0@4+)-(([
'0)E03+&'&03)-0)'G*')&')&-)E40-(46)P0440<(+)<G(3),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)*,()-@?1&''(+L)KG&-)&-)F,0I&+(+)&3)0,+(,)'0
;&I()*--@,*3E()'G*')+(-&;3)X@*4&'6)<&44)?()F,(-(,I(+)*'),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)-'*;(L)c')&3E4@+(-)+('*&4-)0P
(4(I*'&03-)&3E4@+&3;)1*--&3;)E01F0-&'&03)*3+)10,()+('*&4(+)&3P0,1*'&03)-@EG)*-)'G()1*33(,)&3)<G&EG
?*4E03&(-)*,()'0)?()',(*'(+L

KG()?0,0@;G)^(-&;3)0PP&E(,)30'(-)'G*')'G()&3+&E*'&I()(4(I*'&03-)0P)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-)F,01&-()*)-&1F4()?@'
,(P&3(+)?,&E[)?*-(+)*,EG&'(E'@,(Z)'G()(4(I*'&03-)*,(),(;@4*,46)*,'&E@4*'()*3+)F,(E&-()*3+)<&447)&3)E00,+&3*'&03
<&'G)*)G&;G)X@*4&'6)4*3+-E*F()-EG(1(7)1*[()*)E01P0,'*?4()*3+)<(4E01&3;),(-&+(3'&*4)+(I(40F1(3'L))KG(
^(-&;3)0PP&E(,);0(-)03)'0)30'()'G*')'G()F,0F0-(+)EG0&E()0P)?,&E[)*-)'G()1*&3)1*'(,&*4)&-)'G()&+(*4)1*'(,&*4)P0,
*),(-&+(3'&*4)?@&4+&3;)&3)'G&-)40E*'&03.)&')&-)'0@;G)*3+),(-&4&(3')*3+)<&'G)'G(),&;G')EG0&E()0P)E040@,-)<*,1)*3+
<(4E01&3;L))KG()EG0&E()0P)?,&E[)<&44)?()E,&'&E*4)'0)'G()-@EE(--)0P)'G()-EG(1()*-)*)F4(*-*3'),(-&+(3'&*4
(3I&,031(3'.)*)G&;G)X@*4&'6)?,&E[)<&44)?()(--(3'&*4)*3+)<&'G)-@EG)4*,;()*,(*-)&')1*6)?()'G*')10,()'G*3)03(
?,&E[)<&44)G(4F)'0)?,(*[)+0<3)-E*4(L

K@,3&3;)'0)'G()E011(,E&*4)(4(1(3'7)'G()1('*44&E);4*_&3;)-6-'(1)&-)*)E,&'&E*4)(4(1(3')0P)'G()-@F(,1*,[('L)KG(
-EG(1()G*-)?((3)<(44)F,(-(3'(+)*3+)'G(,()&-)*)40')0P)'G,(()+&1(3-&03*4)*3*46-&-7)G0<(I(,)'G()^(-&;3)0PP&E(,
&-)E03E(,3(+)'G*')'G()F,0F0-*4)&-)30')<*'(,(+U+0<3)03E()E03-(3')&-);&I(3.)&3)4&;G')0P)'G()&1F0,'*3E()0P)'G(
X@*4&'6)0P)'G()+('*&4&3;)'0)*)-@EE(--P@4)?@&4+&3;)0I(,*447)60@,)0PP&E(,-),(E011(3+)*)E03+&'&03)?()&1F0-(+
,(X@&,&3;)-@?1&--&03)*3+)*FF,0I*4)0P)*)-(4(E'&03)0P)+,*<&3;-)-G0<&3;)'G()<*6)&3)<G&EG)1*'(,&*4-)*,()`0&3(+7
-G0<&3;)<&3+0<)'6F(-)*3+)'G(&,)E03P&;@,*'&03)*3+)'G(&,),(4*'&I()F0-&'&03)<&'G&3),(I(*4-L

4%O13:#(.'1&

O)G&;G)X@*4&'6)F@?4&E),(*41U&3)'(,1-)0P)4*60@'7)+(-&;3)*3+)1*'(,&*4-U&-)*3)(--(3'&*4)F*,')0P)*)-@EE(--P@4)@,?*3
+(I(40F1(3'L)c')&-)F*,'&E@4*,)&1F0,'*3E()*')'G&-)-&'(7)*-)'G()^(-&;3)0PP&E(,)30'(-7)+@()'0)'G()F00,)E03'(Q'@*4
X@*4&'6)*3+)'G()F,(+01&3*3E()0P)'G()E*,7)<G&EG)E01?&3()'0)1*[()'G()F@?4&E)+01*&3)&3)'G&-)*,(*)(Q',(1(46
F00,)*3+)&3)3((+)0P)X@*4&'6)&3'(,I(3'&03L

O403;)'G()-0@'G(,3UF*,')0P)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)P,03'*;()*)-(1&UF@?4&E)-F*E()<0@4+)?()E,(*'(+)?6)-(''&3;)'G(
?@&4+&3;)4&3()?*E[Z)'G&-)<0@4+)?()+(P&3(+)?6)'G(),('*&4)P,03'*;()*3+)(3',*3E(-)'0)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)?40E[-L)K0)'G(
30,'G)'G()-F*E()3*,,0<-7)?@')&')<0@4+)*44)?()',(*'(+)&3)'G()-*1()1*33(,.)10-'46)G*,+)4*3+-E*F(+)<&'G),*&-(+
F4*3'(,-)*3+)-(*'&3;)<G&EG)<0@4+)F,0I&+()&3'(,(-')*3+)-F*E(-)P0,)F4*3'&3;L)%',((')',((-)<0@4+)?()F,0I&+(+
*403;)'G()(+;()0P)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)*3+)-01()-1*44(,)03(-)-G0<3)-(')?*E[)P,01)'G*'),0<L)KG()F,(E&-(
+('*&4-)P0,)'G&-)*,(*7)&3E4@+&3;)1*'(,&*4-7)-F(E&(-)'6F()*3+)3@1?(,)0P)F4*3'-7)&-)-(E@,(+)?6)*)-@&'*?4(
E03+&'&03L

KG()E01?&3(+)-'*&,)*3+),*1F)G*-)?((3)1(3'&03(+)*?0I(7)4(*+&3;)&3'0)'G()10,()F,&I*'()-F*E()0P)'G(
,(-&+(3'&*4)d01(_03(-7)*4'G0@;G)'G&-)<0@4+)-'&44)?()0F(3)'0)'G()F@?4&EL

O403;)'G()Y,0I()S*,[)P,03'*;()'G()F@?4&E),(*41)&3'(,I(3'&03)4(--(3-7)*-)&-)*FF,0F,&*'()P0,)*)-&+()-',(('L)KG(

Page 69



*FF4&E*3')G*-)E011&''(+)'0)@3+(,'*[&3;)G&;G<*6)&1F,0I(1(3')<0,[-)*403;)'G&-),0*+7)*-)+&-E@--(+)&3)-(E'&03
97)?(40<7)*3+)'G&-)<0@4+)&3E4@+(),(U4*6&3;)'G()P00'F*'G)<&'G&3)'G()-&'()?0@3+*,6)'0)F(,1&')*)<&+(3(+),0*+L)KG&-
<0@4+)P,03'*;()<0@4+)G*I()I(3'-7)E0I(,(+)<&'G)-'((4);,*'&3;7)'0)F,0I&+()F*--&I()I(3'&4*'&03)'0)'G()?*-(1(3'
E*,)F*,[)?(3(*'G)'G()F0+&@1Z)?('<((3)'G&-);,*'&3;)*3+)'G()P,03')0P)'G()?40E[-)<0@4+)?()F4*3'(+)G(+;(-7)&3
F4*3'&3;)',0@;G-L)2346)'<0)(3',*3E(-)<0@4+)?()F,0I&+(+)'0)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)?40E[-Z)'G&-)&-)E03',*,6)'0)'G(
0?`(E'&I(-)0P)'G()b*60,j-)d0@-&3;)%SY)RB0I(1?(,)"H!"T)<G&EG)-(([-)'0)(3-@,()*44);,0@3+)P400,)@3&'-)G*I(
+&,(E')(3',*3E(-)P,01)'G()-',((')R%'*3+*,+)8L!L!TZ)G0<(I(,)*-)'G&-)&-)G*,+(,)'0)*EG&(I()*403;)Y,0I()S*,[)+@(
'0)'G()+(-&;3)P0,)I(3'&4*'&03)0P)'G()?*-(1(3'7)60@,)0PP&E(,-)P&3+)'G&-)*EE(F'*?4(L)/@,'G(,7)03()0P)'G()I(G&E@4*,
*EE(--(-)'0)'G()-@F(,1*,[(')E*,)F*,[)&-)'*[(3)P,01)Y,0I()S*,[)*3+)E03-&+(,*?4()*''(3'&03)<&44)3((+)'0)?(
F*&+)'0)'G()(3',*3E(),*1F)*3+)'G()?@&4+&3;-)*,0@3+)*3+)*?0I()'G()(3',*3E()'0)(3-@,()'G()X@*4&'6)0P)'G()F@?4&E
,(*41)&-)30')+&1&3&-G(+)?6)'G&-)*EE(--L

KG(,()*,()'<0)EG*,*E'(,)*,(*-)<&'G&3)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)_03(.)'G()d01(_03()KG0,0@;GP*,()*3+)'G()d01(_03(
5@4U^(U%*E)N)A*<3L)d0@-(-)4&3()(&'G(,)-&+()0P)'G()KG0,0@;GP*,()*3+)'G(-()<0@4+)G*I()F,&I*'()(3',*3E(-
<&'G)-1*44)P,03');*,+(3-)+(P&3(+)?6)G(+;&3;L)C&'G&3)'G()KG0,0@;GP*,()&'-(4P)<0@4+)?(),*&-(+)F4*3'(,-7)'0
F,0I&+()-(*'&3;)*3+)&3'(,(-'L)KG()-',((')<0@4+)?()F*I(+)<&'G)30)[(,?-L)KG()&3'(3'&03)&-)'G*')'G&-)-',((')?(
@-(+)0346)P0,)-(,I&E()I(G&E4(-)0,)(1(,;(3E6)I(G&E4(-7)*3+)-0)-@?`(E')'0)-@&'*?4()',*PP&E)1*3*;(1(3')'G(
-F*E()<0@4+)?()*I*&4*?4()P0,)&3P0,1*4)F4*6L

b0,()-@&'*?4()'0)&3P0,1*4)F4*67)*-)&')<0@4+)?()*)4(--U',*PP&E[(+)*,(*)R?()&')I(G&E@4*,)0,)F(+(-',&*3T7)<0@4+)?(
'G()5@4U^(U%*E)*3+)A*<37)*EE(--(+)P,01)'G()KG0,0@;GP*,(L)C&'G&3)'G&-)*,(*)'G()P,03');*,+(3-)'0)G0@-(-)*,(
1@EGU,(+@E(+)?@')*3)*,(*)0P)+(P(3-&?4()-F*E()&-)-'&44)F,0I&+(+7)<&'G)-01()G(+;()F4*3'&3;)'0)'G()P,03'L)KG(
G*,+)-@,P*E&3;)<0@4+)?()+(-&;3(+)'0)E,(*'()*)-G*,(+U-@,P*E()*3+)F4*3'(,-)<0@4+)*;*&3)?()F,0I&+(+L)c')&-
<&'G&3)'G&-)*,(*)'G*')'G()1*`0,&'6)0P)'G()03U-&'()+00,-'(F)F4*67)P0,)@3+(,)P&I(-7)<0@4+)?()F,0I&+(+)*3+)P@,'G(,
+('*&4-)0P)'G&-)<&44)?()-0@;G')?6)E03+&'&03L

]0'G)j2F'&03)!j7)<G&EG)F,0I&+(-)*EE(--)P,01)O&,E0)540-(7)*3+)j2F'&03)"j7)<G&EG)F,0I&+(-)*)3(<),0@'()'0)'G(
-&'()P,01)Y,0I()S*,[7)<0@4+)E,(*'()*)3(<)G&;G)X@*4&'6)F@?4&E),(*41L)CG&4-')'G()F,(P(,,(+)0F'&03)&-)'G(
F,0F0-*4)<G&EG)0F(3-)@F)'G()-&'()'0)O&,E0)540-(7)?0'G)-EG(1(-)<&44)F,0I&+()E4(*,),0@'()'G,0@;G)'G()-&'()*3+
F@?&E)-X@*,()<G&EG)<&44)E,(*'()*3)*'',*E'&I()(3I&,031(3'7)P0,)@-()0P)P@'@,(),(-&+(3'-)*3+)'G0-()*EE(--&3;
P*E&4&'&(-)-@EG)*-)'G()-EG004L)KG()-@EE(--)0P)2F'&03)")<&44)?()&3)F*,')+(F(3+(3')03)'G()?0@3+*,6)',(*'1(3'
'G*')&-)-(E@,(+)*403;)O&,E0)540-(L)c')&-)30'(+)'G*')'G()E0,3(,)0P)O&,E0)540-()*3+)Y,0I()S*,[)G0@-(-)*3
(4(E',&E&'6)-@?U-'*'&03)*3+)'G()-E0F()P0,)F@?4&E),(*41)&1F,0I(1(3')<0,[-)<&44)?()4&1&'(+)?6)'G&-)-',@E'@,()*3+
*36)-@,,0@3+&3;)4*3+)@3+(,)'G()@'&4&'6)E01F*36j-)E03',04L)c')&-)G0<(I(,)E03-&+(,(+)'G*')*3)*EE(F'*?4(
(3I&,031(3')E*3)?()*EG&(I(+)+(-F&'()'G(-()E03-',*&3'-L

["### BL4GA7#5=#=@BFE>5C;B=F#;@$B2@=7BG9#GL@=B7X

KG()50@3E&4)-(([-)'0)F,0'(E')'G()*1(3&'6)0P)3(&;G?0@,&3;)0EE@F*3'-)'0)*EE(F'*?4()-'*3+*,+-)<G&4-'
,(E0;3&-&3;)'G()3((+)P0,)3(<)+(I(40F1(3'L)23)3(<)+(I(40F1(3'-)-@EG)*-)'G&-)'G()1*&3)&1F*E'-)03)*1(3&'6
'0)?()E03-&+(,(+)*,()R&T)0I(,?(*,&3;)&1F*E')0P)'G()-&_()*3+)-E*4()0P)'G()?@&4+&3;R-TZ)R&&T)40--)0P)0@'400[7)<G&EG
&-),(4*'(+)'0)0I(,?(*,&3;)&1F*E'Z)R&&&T)40--)0P)F,&I*E6Z)*3+)R&IT)40--)0P)-@34&;G'L)KG()50@3E&4)G*-)F@?4&-G(+
%@FF4(1(3'*,6)S4*33&3;)Y@&+*3E()B0L)!V)s^(-&;3)Y@&+()P0,)B(<)^(I(40F1(3's)R%SY!VT)<G&EG)(-'*?4&-G(-
;(3(,*446)*EE(F'*?4()-'*3+*,+-),(4*'&3;)'0)'G(-()1*''(,-7)*4'G0@;G)-&'()-F(E&P&E)EG*,*E'(,&-'&E-)<&44)1(*3
'G(-()-'*3+*,+-)E0@4+)?()'&;G'(3(+)0,),(4*Q(+)*EE0,+&3;46L)2I(,?(*,&3;)&1F*E')*,&-&3;)P,01)'G()G(&;G')0P
?40E[-)&-)E03',044(+)I&*)8H)+(;,(()*3+)\J)+(;,(()F4*3(-)P,01)3(&;G?0@,&3;)G*?&'*?4(),001-)*3+),(4(I*3'
?0@3+*,&(-Z)F,&I*E6)&-)X@0'(+)*-)+&-'*3E(-)?('<((3)+&,(E'46)P*E&3;)G*?&'*?4()<&3+0<-)*3+)P,01)?0@3+*,&(-L
B(&'G(,)0@'400[)30,)4&;G')G*I()-F(E&P&E)I*4@(-7)*4'G0@;G)4&;G')&-);(3(,*446)E03',044(+)'0)]=:)-'*3+*,+-L

5K.(O.'(36<#3&/':,Z#*%,1**RZ#/(3K':)

KG()-EG(1()&-)0P)*)4(--(,)-E*4()'G*3)'G*')<G&EG)G*-)F,(I&0@-46)?((3)E03-&+(,(+)*EE(F'*?4(Z)&3)4&;G')0P)'G&-
'G()&1F*E')03)3(&;G?0@,&3;)0EE@F*3'-)&-)E03-&+(,(+)*EE(F'*?4(L)c3)'(,1-)0P)0@'400[)*3+)F,&I*E6)'G(
F,0F0-(+),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-)*,()-@PP&E&(3'46)P*,)P,01)3(&;G?0@,&3;),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-)'0)1((')'G()-'*3+*,+-)<&'G&3
%SY!V)*3+)'G@-)60@,)0PP&E(,-)*,()-*'&-P&(+)'G*')*36)&1F*E')<&44)?()<&'G&3)@-@*446)*EE(F'(+)'04(,*3E(-L

$%613<-,Z#J')13<-,#N#*K.(0-'J*836<

KG()+(I(40F1(3');(3(,*446)*EE0,+-)<&'G)'G()-'*3+*,+-)<&'G&3)%SY!V)&3),(-F(E')0P)-@34&;G'7)+*64&;G')*3+
0I(,-G*+0<&3;.)10-')3(&;G?0@,&3;),(-&+(3'-)*,()40E*'(+)'0)'G()<(-')0P)'G()-&'(7)0FF0-&'()'G()40<(,)-E*4()F*,'
0P)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)+(I(40F1(3'L

Page 70



=*30.#N#J30,%(O'6:.

%(()%(E'&03)!"7)?(40<L

\"### E5C$B=F#]CG9B7X

%&3E()'G()*FF4&E*'&03)<*-)-@?1&''(+)'G()b*60,j-)d0@-&3;)%SY)RB0I(1?(,)"H!"T)G*-)?((3)*+0F'(+L

2.603,)

KG()-EG(1()F,0F0-(-)*)-@?-'*3'&*446)-1*44(,)3@1?(,)0P),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-)'G*3)'G()(Q'*3')-EG(1(.)&3)F4*E()0P
J"H)@3&'-)&3)'G()(Q'*3')-EG(1()'G()F,0F0-*4)&-)P0,)!W8)@3&'-)R*4?(&')'G&-)F*,')0P)'G()F,0F0-*4)&-)&3)0@'4&3()0346TL
KG(-()P(<(,)@3&'-)*,()F,0I&+(+)03)0346)F*,')0P)'G()-&'(7)*)-1*44(,)*,(*)0P)0346)!LHG*L)c')-G0@4+)?()30'(+)'G*'
2F'&03)")&-)4&[(46)'0),(-@4')&3)'G()40--)0P)!)@3&')'0)F,0I&+()'G()I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--)'G0@;G)P@44)+('*&4-)<0@4+)?()P0,
E03-&+(,*'&03)*'),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)-'*;(L

L3D#'6J#,.6%(.

Y$[++ T-^
KG(,()&-)*)F*,'&E@4*,)3((+)P0,)4*,;(,)P*1&46)G01(-)0P)'G,(()?(+,001-)0,);,(*'(,)&3)'G()?0,0@;G)*3+7)*E,0--
'G()<G04()-EG(1(7)4*,;(,)P*1&46)G01(-)E01F,&-()3(*,46)\Hg)0P)'G()@3&'-L)KG&-)E01F4&(-)<&'G)50,()%',*'(;6
F04&E6)5S")'G*')-'*'(-)*')4(*-')"Jg)0P)*44)3(<)G01(-)-G0@4+)?()P*1&46)-&_(+)*EE0110+*'&03)0P)'G,((
?(+,001-)0,)10,()*3+)1(('-)'G()A03+03)S4*3)d0@-&3;)%@FF4(1(3'*,6)S4*33&3;)Y@&+*3E()'G*')&+(3'&P&(-)*
A03+03U<&+()3((+)'0)'G()6(*,)"H"H)P0,)8"g)03()?(+,0017)8Wg)'<0)*3+)'G,(()?(+,001)*3+)8Hg)P0@,
?(+,001)G0@-&3;L)K*?4()!7)?(40<7)-G0<-)'G()P@44)&3+&E*'&I()*EE0110+*'&03)-EG(+@4()*3+)'G()3@1?(,)0P
?(+,001-)*3+)G*?&'*?4(),001-)*E,0--)'G()-&'(L

L3$%'%7)& K2T'*""#; ,"-'"['L3$%;
,"-'"['K2T
*""#;

L3$%'%7)&'\
"['%"%21

,"-'"['O&Q;

!)?(+7)"
F(,-03 8 JW !V\ 8!LVg JW

")?(+7)8
F(,-03 \ V "W 8LWg !\

")?(+7)\
F(,-03 \ \$ !W\ "JL!g 9"

8)?(+7)J
F(,-03 J $H 8HH 8"LWg !WH

\)?(+7)V
F(,-03 $ !" V" $L$g \W

K2KOA% !W8 VJW !HHg 89"

E2T1&'9?'+3Q$N2%$Z&'2NN"##"Q2%$"3';N]&QS1&

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)E03-&+(,)'G&-);(3(,0@-)F,0I&-&03)0P)P*1&46)G01(-)'0)?()*)1*'(,&*4)E03-&+(,*'&03)<G(3)<(&;G&3;
@F)'G()1(,&'-)*3+)G*,1)0P)'G()F,0F0-*4)*3+)'G&-);(3(,0@-)F,0I&-&03)E*3)?()-((3)'0)0PP-(')-01()*-F(E'-)0P
'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)-EG(1()'G*')1&;G')1*,;&3*446)P*&4)'G()*+0F'(+);@&+*3E()-(')0@')&3)%SY!V7)P0,)&3-'*3E()<G(,(
?*E[U'0U?*E[),(4*'&03-G&F-)*,()'&;G'(,)REL!W1T)'G*3)'G()@-@*4)30,1*446)*EE(F'*?4()+&-'*3E()0P)"H1L)O-)*
,(-@4'7)60@,)0PP&E(,-)<&44)-(([)'0)-(E@,()?6)E03+&'&03)'G&-)0,)*)-&1&4*,)1&Q)*-)F*,')0P)'G()+('*&4(+),(-(,I(+
1*''(,-)-EG(1(L

YH[++ P")<%"
KG()*FF4&E*'&03)1*[(-)30)F,0I&-&03)P0,)*PP0,+*?4()G0@-&3;Z)A03+03)S4*3)F04&E6)8L!")B(;0'&*'&3;)OPP0,+*?4(
d0@-&3;)03)c3+&I&+@*4)S,&I*'()=(-&+(3'&*4)*3+)b&Q(+)a-()%EG(1(-),(X@&,(-)s'G()1*Q&1@1),(*-03*?4(
*10@3')0P)*PP0,+*?4()G0@-&3;)-G0@4+)?()-0@;G')<G(3)3(;0'&*'&3;s)03),(4(I*3')-EG(1(-L)KG()F04&E6)F,0I&+(-
P@,'G(,)+('*&4)03)'G()P*E'0,-)A0E*4)S4*33&3;)O@'G0,&'&(-)-G0@4+)E03-&+(,)<G(3)*--(--&3;)*FF4&E*'&03-7)&3E4@+&3;
'G()3((+)'0)(3E0@,*;(),*'G(,)'G*3),(-',*&3),(-&+(3'&*4)+(I(40F1(3')RAS)F04&E6)8L8T)*3+)'G()-F(E&P&E
E&,E@1-'*3E(-)0P)&3+&I&+@*4)-&'(-L)c');0(-)03)'0)-*6)'G*')3(;0'&*'&03-)03)-&'(-)-G0@4+)E03-&+(,7)*103;-')0'G(,
'G&3;-7)'G()+(I(40F1(3')I&*?&4&'6)*3+)'G()&1F4&E*'&03-)0P)FG*-(+)+(I(40F1(3')<G(,()'G&-)E0@4+)*440<)*
,(U*FF,*&-*4)0P)'G()I&*?&4&'6)F,&0,)'0)&1F4(1(3'*'&03L

c3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)*+0F'(+)F04&E67)'G()*FF4&E*3')G*-)-@?1&''(+)*)P&3*3E&*4)I&*?&4&'6)'0)-@FF0,')'G(&,)*FF4&E*'&03
*3+)'G&-)-(([-)'0)+(103-',*'()'G*')'G()-EG(1()P&3*3E&*4)I&*?&4&'6)&-)-@EG)'G*')30)*PP0,+*?4()G0@-&3;)E*3

Page 71



,(*-03*?46)?()+(4&I(,(+)*-)F*,')0P)'G()SG*-()"),(-&+(3'&*4)+(I(40F1(3'L

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)G*I()*--(--(+)'G&-)+0E@1(3'7)<G&EG)-('-)0@')'G()*3'&E&F*'(+)+(I(40F1(3')E0-'-)*3+)-EG(1(
,(I(3@(L)c3E4@+(+)&3)'G()+(I(40F1(3')E0-'-)*,()'G()P&3*3E&*4)*3+)0'G(,)E03',&?@'&03-)<G&EG)*,()-(')0@')&3)'G(
-(E'&03)s%(E'&03)!H$)^('*&4-s7)*?0I(Z)-@EG)*)E03',&?@'&03)&3E4@+(-)'G()F,0I&-&03)0P)4*3+)P0,)*)3(<)F,&1*,6
-EG004)*3+)3@,-(,67)<G&EG)4&1&'-)'G()4*3+)*I*&4*?4()P0,)G0@-&3;)&3)SG*-()")0P)'G()-EG(1(L

KG()+(I(40F1(3')*FF,*&-*4)@-(-)*)-'*3+*,+)*3+)*EE(F'(+),(-&+@*4)4*3+)I*4@()1('G0+040;6)*3+)*--(--(-)'G(
E01F4('(+)+(I(40F1(3')I*4@(-)*3+)E0-'-)*;*&3-')'G()4*3+)I*4@()0P)'G()-&'(L)o0@,)0PP&E(,-)G*I()*--(--(+)'G(
P&3*3E&*4)&3F@'-)*3+)*--@1F'&03-)@3+(,F&33&3;)'G()*FF,*&-*47)&3E4@+&3;),(-&+(3'&*4)-*4(-)I*4@(-7)E011(,E&*4
,(3'-)*3+)6&(4+-7)?@&4+)*3+)0'G(,)E0-'-7)F,0P&')4(I(4-)*3+)'G()4*3+)I*4@(L)2PP&E(,-)*,()?,0*+46)-*'&-P&(+)'G*'
'G(-()*,(),(*-03*?4()<G(3)?(3EG1*,[(+)*;*&3-')0?-(,I(+)E01F*,*?4(-Z)0PP&E(,-)*4-0)*EE(F')'G*')'G(
3(;*'&I()&1F*E')03)-EG(1()I&*?&4&'6)0P)'G()+(4&I(,6)0P)F*,')0P)'G()-&'()P0,)*)F,&1*,6)-EG004)G*-)?((3)E*F'@,(+
&3)'G()+(I(40F1(3')*FF,*&-*4L

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)*,()*<*,(7)G0<(I(,7)'G*')'G()YAO)1*6)G*I()-01(),(-(,I*'&03-)*?0@')'G()+(4&I(,6)0P)30
*PP0,+*?4()G0@-&3;)03)*)+(I(40F1(3')0P)'G&-)X@*3'@1L))c')&-)E03-&+(,(+)*FF,0F,&*'()'0)F@')&3)F4*E()F,0I&-&03-
P0,),(U*FF,*&-&3;)'G()I&*?&4&'6)0P)'G()-EG(1()*-)-(')0@')&3)'G()d(*+-)0P)K(,1-L)%(3-&'&I&'6)'(-'&3;)0P)'G(
*FF,*&-*4)+(103-',*'(-)'G*'),(4*'&I(46)1&30,)EG*3;(-)'0)-01()[(6)I*,&*?4(-7)&3E4@+&3;),(-&+(3'&*4)-*4(-
I*4@(-7)G*I()'G()F0'(3'&*4)'0)+(4&I(,)-@,F4@-(-)'G*')E0@4+)?()@-(+)'0)+(4&I(,)*PP0,+*?4()G0@-&3;)*-)F*,')0P)'G(
-EG(1()0,)(4-(<G(,()&3)'G()?0,0@;GL)CG&4-')'G()*FF4&E*3')G*-),*&-(+)E03E(,3-)'G*')'G&-)E0@4+)G&3+(,)'G(
*?&4&'6)'0),(*EG)*3)*;,((1(3')<&'G)'G()F0'(3'&*4)+(I(40F(,)0P)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)FG*-(7)-@EG)*)1(EG*3&-1)&-
E03-&+(,(+),(*-03*?4()&')*440<-)P0,)*FF,0F,&*'()F,0P&')1*,;&3-)P0,)'G()+(I(40F(,)<G&4-')(3-@,&3;)[(6)F04&E6
0?`(E'&I(-)G*I()?((3)P@446)E03-&+(,(+L)o0@,)0PP&E(,-)+0)30')E03-&+(,)'G&-)'0)?()&3)E03P4&E')<&'G)'G()BSS/)<G&EG
&-)E4(*,)ASO-)1@-')F,0*E'&I(46)+,&I()*3+)-@FF0,')-@-'*&3*?4()(E0301&E)+(I(40F1(3'7

B6,.(6'1#'(('6<.&.6,0

KG()*FF4&E*'&03)&-)P0,)0@'4&3()F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03)P0,)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)(4(1(3')0P)'G()-EG(1(L)CG&4-')&3+&E*'&I(
*F*,'1(3'#G01()4*60@'-)G*I()?((3)F,0I&+(+7)'G&-)&-)'0)+(103-',*'()'G*')'G()X@*3'@1)0P)+(I(40F1(3'
F,0F0-(+)E*3)?()*EE0110+*'(+)<&'G&3)'G()+(I(40F1(3')F*,*1('(,-)-(')0@'),*'G(,)'G*3)'0)P&3*4&-()*3
*F*,'1(3'#G01()4*60@'L))CG&4-')*44)1*''(,-)*,(),(-(,I(+7)F*,*1('(,)F4*3-)G*I()?((3)-@?1&''(+)'0)(3-@,()'G(
+(I(40F1(3')&-)<&'G&3)'G();(3(,*4)*,,*3;(1(3')*;,((+L

93+.,3&.#E*&.0#'6J#9*6J*6#E*%036<#2.03<6#F%3J.

%(E@,()?6)E03+&'&03-)A&P('&1()d01(-)*3+)A03+03)d0@-&3;)^(-&;3)Y@&+(

G::.003O313,)

KG(),(-&+(3'&*4)-EG(1()&-)40E*'(+)'0)'G()-0@'G)*3+)<(-')0P)'G()-&'()<&'G)P,03'*;(-)03'0):+;<*,()=0*+7)Y,0I(
S*,[)*3+)O&,E0)540-(L)23):+;<*,()=0*+)P,03'*;(7)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-)*,()40E*'(+)*?0I()'G(),('*&4)@3&'-L)KG(
,(1*&3+(,)0P)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)+(I(40F1(3')&-)'0)?()?@&4')03)*)F0+&@1)<G&EG);(3(,*446)P0440<-)'G()4(I(4-)0P
Y,0I()S*,[)*3+)O&,E0)540-(L

c3)'(,1-)0P)'G()G(&;G'-)0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'7)'G()?40E[)03'0):+;<*,()=0*+),*3;(-)P,01)P0@,U)'0)3&3(U-'0,(6-
*?0I()F0+&@1)4(I(4L)/*E&3;)03)O&,E0)540-(7)'G()+(I(40F1(3'),*3;(-)P,01)'G,((U)'0)P0@,U-'0,(6-L)KG(,()&-)*
E(3',*446)40E*'(+)'(,,*E(+)G0@-&3;)F,0I&+&3;)?*E[U'0U?*E[)*EE0110+*'&03)<G&EG7)<G&4-')'G,((U-'0,(6-)&3
G(&;G'7)&-)F,0F0-(+)'0),(*+)*-)'<0)-'0,(6-)P,01)'G()d01(h03()<&'G)'G()'G&,+)P400,)-(')?*E[L))KG()F,0F0-*4
<&'G)*)',*+&'&03*4)-',((')F*''(,3)&-)E03-&+(,(+)'0)F,0I&+()*3)*EE(F'*?4(),(-&+(3'&*4)(3I&,031(3')P0,)P@'@,(
0EE@F&(,-L

4(3K':)#'6J#*%,1**R

c3)'(,1-)0P)'G(),(4*'&03-G&F-)<&'G&3)'G()-&'()*3+)F,&I*E6)4(I(4-7)'G()&3+&E*'&I()F4*3-)-@?1&''(+)-G0<)'G*')<G&4-'
'G()+&-'*3E(-)+0)30')P@446)1((')'G()+&-'*3E(-)-(')0@')&3)%SY!V7)'G()F,0F0-(+),(-&+(3'&*4)*EE0110+*'&03)<&44
F,0I&+()*3)*EE(F'*?4()4(I(4)0P)*1(3&'6L)KG()'G,((U-'0,(6)'0<3)G0@-(-)E(3',*446)40E*'(+)&3)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)F*,'
0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')F,0I&+()!W1)?('<((3)P*E&3;),(*,)(4(I*'&03-)<G(,()1*&3)G*?&'*?4(),001-)*,()F,0F0-(+)'0
?()40E*'(+L)KG()P,03'-)0P)'G(-()G0@-(-)G*I()?((3),(UF4*33(+)<&'G)*)F,0`(E'&3;)?*6)E03'*&3&3;)303UG*?&'*?4(
,001-)R[&'EG(3-)*3+)?*'G,001-T)<G&EG)0I(,400[)'G()-',(('L))KG()-&3;4()?(+,001)*')'G()P,03')0P)'G(-()G0@-(-
&-)!J1)*<*6)P,01)'G()G0@-(-)0FF0-&'(7)?@')&')&-)30<)(PP(E'&I(46),(E(--(+)<G&EG)<&44)*PP0,+)-01()F,&I*E6L)KG(
P,03'U'0UP,03')+&-'*3E(-)<&'G&3)'G()+(I(40F1(3'),*3;()P,01)!8LJ1)'0)!J1)<G&EG)&-)E03-&+(,(+)*EE(F'*?4(Z)'G(
P,03')(4(I*'&03)0P)'G()G0@-&3;)'0)'G()30,'G(*-')&-)-'*;;(,(+)'0)F,0I&+()+@*4)*-F(E')'0)'G()1*-'(,)?(+,001L

Page 72



CG&4-')'G(,()*,()!1)'04(,*3E(-)-G0<3)03)'G()F*,*1('(,)F4*3-7)&')<0@4+)?()(QF(E'(+)'G*')'G()+(I(40F1(3'
<0@4+)?()&3);(3(,*4)E01F4&*3E()<&'G)'G()&3+&E*'&I()4(I(4-)0P)*1(3&'6)F,0I&+(+)'G0@;G)'G&-)+0(-);&I()-01(
P4(Q&?&4&'6)&3)'(,1-)0P)'G()P&3*4)+(-&;3)<G&EG)<&44)?()*;,((+)*'),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)-'*;(L)KG();(3(,*4)+(-&;3
*FF,0*EG)<&44)?()E03+&'&03(+)'0)(3-@,()'G*')'G(),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)*EE0,+)<&'G)'G()j^(-&;3)50+(j)*-)-(')0@'
<&'G&3)'G()^(-&;3)*3+)OEE(--)%'*'(1(3'L

5*,(P@4)E03-&+(,*'&03)<&44)3((+)'0)?();&I(3)'0)'G()4*60@')*3+)*EE(--)'0)]40E[):)*'),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)-'*;(L
KG()&3+&E*'&I()F4*3-)*,()30')E03-&+(,(+)'0)-G0<)*3)*EE(F'*?4()1*&3)(3',*3E()'0)'G&-),(-&+(3'&*4)?40E[)0,
*EE(F'*?4()4(I(4)0P)*1(3&'6)P0,)P@'@,()0EE@F&(,-7)&3)F*,'&E@4*,)+@()'0)'G(),(4*'&03-G&F)0P)G*?&'*?4(),001-)'0)'G(
-&'()?0@3+*,6L)B0'<&'G-'*3+&3;)'G&-7)60@,)0PP&E(,-)*,()E03P&+(3')'G*')*3)*EE(F'*?4()4*60@')E*3)?()*EG&(I(+
<&'G&3)'G()+(P&3(+)F*,*1('(,-)*'),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)-'*;(L)j2F'&03)"j)+0(-)&1F0-()P@,'G(,)E03-',*&3'-)+@()'0
'G()F,0Q&1&'6)'0)F*'G<*6)<G&EG)F,0I&+(-)*EE(--)P,01)Y,0I()S*,[L)b*''(,-)-@EG)*-)'G()40E*'&03)0P)G*?&'*?4(
,001-7)*EE(--)'0)?&3)-'0,(-)*3+),(4*'&03-G&F)0P)'G()?@&4+&3;)'0)'G&-)F*'G<*6)<&44)3((+)'0)?()P@446)*++,(--(+)*'
,(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)-'*;(L

$%613<-,#'6J#J')13<-,

c3)'(,1-)0P)4&;G')*3+)0@'400[7)'G()&3'(,3*4),(4*'&03-G&F-)1((')'G()8H)+(;,(()*3+)\J)+(;,(()4&3(-)*-)-(')0@')&3
%SY!VL

G&.63,)#0/':.

KG()F,0F0-(+)4*3+-E*F()&-)-',@E'@,(+)?6)*)-(,&(-)0P)-G*,(+)-F*E(-7)<&'G)'G()jd01(_03(j)'G,0@;G)'G()E(3',(
0P)'G()-&'()*3+)jd01(_03()5@4U^(EU%*EjL)]0'G)'G(-()(4(1(3'-)<0@4+)?()F,0I&+(+)&3)j2F'&03)!j)*3+)j2F'&03)"j
'G0@;G)'G()*,,*3;(1(3'-)<0@4+)+&PP(,)+@()'0)'G()+&PP(,(3')40E*'&03)0P)'G()-(,I&E&3;#(1(,;(3E6)*EE(--L

c')&-)'G()&3'(3'&03)'G*')'G()F@?4&E),(*4)&-)*-)jEG&4+)P,&(3+46j)*-)F0--&?4()'G,0@;G)'G()F,0I&-&03)0P)<(44)40E*'(+)*3+
+(-&;3)-F*E(-L)KG()F,0F0-*4)&3E0,F0,*'(-)<G*')*,()'(,1(+)j+00,-'(Fj)*3+)j40E*4j)F4*6)*,(*-)<&'G&3)'G(
+(-&;3(+)4*3+-E*F(L)KG()-@EE(--)0P)'G()F@?4&E)-F*E()<&44)?()+(F(3+(3')03)'G()X@*4&'6)0P)'G()G*,+)*3+)-0P'
4*3+-E*F&3;L)c3P0,1*'&03)F,0I&+(+)'0)-@FF0,')'G()*FF4&E*'&03)-G0<-)'G*')E*,(P@4)E03-&+(,*'&03)G*-)?((3);&I(3
'0)'G()+(-&;3)0P)'G&-)-G*,(+)-F*E(L)c')-G0@4+)?()30'(+)'G*')'G()@-()0P)I(G&E4(-)<&44)?()4&1&'(+)*-)'G&-)*,(*)<&44
,(-',&E'(+)'0)@-()P0,)-(,I&E&3;)R&L(L),(P@-()I(G&E4(-T)*3+)(1(,;(3E6)*EE(--L

c3)'(,1-)0P)*1(3&'6)-F*E()-'*3+*,+-7)'G()&3P0,1*'&03)-@?1&''(+)E03P&,1-)'G*')*44)+<(44&3;-)<&44)1((')F,&I*'(
*1(3&'6)-F*E()-'*3+*,+-L

^"#### 4G;UB=FZ#GAA@$$#G=2#7;GPPBA#BL4GA7

KG()*FF4&E*'&03)&-)-@FF0,'(+)?6)*)K,*3-F0,')O--(--1(3')F,(F*,(+)?6)C%S)Rp04@1(-)!)*3+)"7),(I&-(+
2E'0?(,)"H!"TL)KG()%&'()%F(E&P&E)O440E*'&03-)+0E@1(3')*4-0)F,0I&+(-)-01()P@,'G(,)+('*&4)03)'G()-E0F()0P
F@?4&E),(*41)&1F,0I(1(3'-)(3I&-*;(+)*403;)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)P,03'*;(7)&3E4@+&3;)*)E6E4()F*'G.

S,0F0-*4)<&44)?(),(X@&,(+)'0)&3E4@+()E6E4()4*3(),@33&3;)30,'G)*3+)-0@'G)*403;)'G():+;<*,()=0*+L)R%&'(
%F(E&P&E)O440E*'&03-.)F\WT

KG()-E*4()0P)'G&-)F,0F0-*4)&-)-@EG)'G*')&')&-)4&[(46)'0)G*I()*)-&;3&P&E*3')&1F*E')03)'G()',*3-F0,')3('<0,[)&3)'G(
*,(*L)S04&E6)K=B!)0P)'G()*+0F'(+)a^S)'G(,(P0,(),(X@&,(-)'G()F,0+@E'&03)0P)*)K,*3-F0,')O--(--1(3')'0
*EE01F*36)'G()*FF4&E*'&03)<G&EG)G*-)?((3)-@?1&''(+L)KG()',*3-F0,'*'&03)&1F*E'-)G*I()?((3),(I&(<(+)?6
0PP&E(,-)&3)K,*3-F0,'*'&03)*3+)KPAL)%@?`(E')'0)1&'&;*'&03)1(*-@,(-)-(E@,(+)'G,0@;G)'G()%L!H$)4(;*4
*;,((1(3')*3+)*FF,0F,&*'()F4*33&3;)E03+&'&03-7)'G()',*3-F0,'*'&03)&1F*E'-)*,()E03-&+(,(+)*EE(F'*?4(L)

$3,.#9')*%,

^2_'''' !"##&*N$21

KG()50@3E&4i-)S*,[&3;)%'*3+*,+-)<0@4+))F(,1&')@F)'0)8!")E*,)F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)P0,)'G()F,0F0-(+)-@F(,1*,[('7
<G&4-')'G()2,&(3'*4)5(3',()<0@4+)?()F(,1&''(+)@F)'0)"HW)-F*E(-)R',(*'&3;)'G(),('*&4)P400,-F*E()*-)*)<G04(
,*'G(,)'G*3)?,(*[&3;)&')+0<3)&3'0)&3+&I&+@*4)@3&'-T7);&I&3;)*)'0'*4)*440<*3E()P0,)'G()E011(,E&*4)P400,-F*E()0P
J"H)-F*E(-L)KG()F,0F0-(+)F,0I&-&03)0P)899)-F*E(-)'G(,(P0,()*EE0,+-)<&'G)-'*3+*,+-7)<&'G)30)EG*,;&3;
F,0F0-(+)P0,)'G()E*,)F*,[L

O)'0'*4)0P)"\)-F*E(-)*,()F,0F0-(+)'0)?()<&+()?*6-)1*,[(+)P0,)'G()@-()0P)+&-*?4(+)]4@()]*+;()G04+(,-L)KG&-

Page 73



(X@*'(-)'0)$g)0P)'G()'0'*4)*3+)&-)-@PP&E&(3')'0)-*'&-P6)-'*3+*,+)S%!JL):&;G')<&+()-F*E(-)*,()*4-0)1*,[(+)P0,
F*,(3'#EG&4+)F*,[&3;)E40-()'0)'G()-'0,()(3',*3E(7)<G&EG)&-)*4-0)<(4E01(+)*3+)*)'*Q&)*3+)F@?4&E
-('U+0<3#F&E[U@F)*,(*)G*-)?((3)&+(3'&P&(+L)O')4(*-')!Hg)0P)-F*E(-)-G0@4+)*4-0)?()F,0I&+(+)<&'G)(4(E',&E
I(G&E4()EG*,;&3;)F0&3'-7)<&'G)*)P@,'G(,)!Hg)F,0I&+(+)<&'G)(4(E',&E&'6)-@FF46)'0)*440<)'G&-)'0)?()&3E,(*-(+)&3
P@'@,()&P)+(1*3+)&-)G&;G)(30@;GL)KG&-)<&44)?()-(E@,(+)?6)E03+&'&03L

c')&-)E03P&,1(+)'G*')'G()E*,)F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)*3+)*&-4()<&+'G-)*,()4*&+)0@')&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)-'*3+*,+
+&1(3-&03-7)<G&4-')'G()G(*+,001)&-);(3(,*446)-@PP&E&(3')R-@?`(E')'0)+('*&4-)0P)'G()-&'&3;)0P)*36)E(&4&3;)10@3'(+
F4*3')0,)E*?4(-T)'0)F,0I&+()*EE(--)P0,)E*,-7)&3E4@+&3;)G&;G)'0F)E03I(,-&03)I(G&E4(-)P0,)<G((4EG*&,-L
K,*3-F0,'*'&03),(X@(-')P@,'G(,)+('*&4-)0P)4&;G'&3;7)55Kp)F,0I&-&037)-&;3&3;)*3+)4&3&3;)'0)?()F,0I&+(+)'0)E03P&,1
'G*')'G()E*,)F*,[)<&44)1((')-'*3+*,+-)P0,)E,&1(),(+@E'&03)*3+)-*P('6L)KG&-)<&44)?()-(E@,(+)*-)F*,')0P)*)5*,)S*,[
b*3*;(1(3')S4*3L

503-&+(,*'&03)*4-0)3((+-)'0)?();&I(3)'0)'G()F0'(3'&*4)&1F*E')0P)*36)0I(,-F&44)F*,[&3;)P,01)'G()+(I(40F1(3')03
',*PP&E)P40<)*3+),0*+)-*P('6)&3)'G()*,(*)*3+)'0)(3-@,()'G&-)E*3)?(),(;@4*'(+)&P)3(E(--*,67)*)P&3*3E&*4
E03',&?@'&03)<&44)?()-0@;G')'0<*,+-)<*&'&3;),(-',&E'&03-#)503',044(+)S*,[&3;)h03(-)&3)'G()*,(*L

%'*3+*,+)S%!$)0P)'G()a^S),(X@&,(-)*')4(*-')03()?&E6E4()F*,[&3;)-F*E()F(,)!"J1")P0,)P00+),('*&4)@-()*3+)03(
-F*E()F(,)8HH1")P0,)303UP00+),('*&4)@-(L)OFF46&3;)'G()P0,1(,)-'*3+*,+)'0)'G()-@F(,1*,[(')*3+)'G()4*''(,)'0
'G()2,&(3'*4)5(3',();&I(-)*)'0'*4),(X@&,(1(3')P0,)WH)-F*E(-L)O)'0'*4)0P)W$)F@?4&E46)*EE(--&?4()-F*E(-)*,(
-G0<3)<&'G&3)'G()E*,)F*,[)*3+)*403;)'G()-&'()P,03'*;(7)'G@-)1(('&3;),(X@&,(1(3'-L)S,0I&-&03)-G0@4+)?()1*+(
<&'G&3)'G(),('*&4)@3&'-)P0,)40E[(,-7)EG*3;&3;)*3+)-G0<(,&3;)P*E&4&'&(-)P0,)-'*PP)*3+)P@,'G(,)+('*&4-)<&44)?()-(E@,(+
?6)E03+&'&03L

%'*3+*,+)S%!W)0P)'G()a^S),(X@&,(-)*')4(*-')03()P@44U-&_()40*+&3;)?*6)'0)?()F,0I&+(+)F(,)"7HHH1")P0,)4*,;(
,('*&4)@3&'-7);&I&3;)*)'0'*4),(X@&,(1(3')P0,)$UV)-F*E(-)P0,)'G&-)+(I(40F1(3'L)KG()F,0F0-(+)-G*,(+)-(,I&E()6*,+
'0)'G(),(*,)0P)'G(),('*&4)@3&'-)&-)E01P0,'*?46)0P)-@PP&E&(3')-&_()'0)*EE0110+*'()'G&-),(X@&,(1(3'7)<&'G0@'
I(G&E4(-)G*I&3;)'0)0?-',@E')'G()'@,3&3;)E&,E4()&3)'G()E(3',()0P)'G()6*,+7)<G&4-')*)F,0F0-(+)%(,I&E&3;
b*3*;(1(3')S4*3)&-)F,0F0-(+)'0)E0U0,+&3*'()+(4&I(,&(-7)&3E4@+&3;)E03-04&+*'&03)0P)+(4&I(,&(-)*3+)-EG(+@4&3;
0P)+(4&I(,&(-)0@'-&+()F(*[)G0@,-L)c')&-)E03P&,1(+)'G*')'G()G(*+,001)&-)*4-0)10,()'G*3)*+(X@*'()P0,)'G()4*,;(-'
I(G&E4(-L

KG()F,0F0-(+)*EE(--#(;,(--)'0)'G()E*,)F*,[)*3+)-(,I&E()6*,+)P,01)S4*_*)C*4[)'0)'G(),(*,)&-)*EE(F'*?4(
F,&3E&F4(7)<&'G)',*E[&3;)G*I&3;)?((3)F,0I&+(+)'0)-G0<)'G*')P@44U-&_()*,'&E@4*'(+)40,,&(-)E*3)3(;0'&*'()'G()'&;G'
'@,3)03'0)'G()-(,I&E()6*,+)*EE(--),*1F)*3+)'G();,*+&(3')0P)'G()-(,I&E()6*,+)*EE(--),*1F)?(&3;)*EE(F'*?4(
R-@?`(E')'0)'G()F,0I&-&03)0P)I(,'&E*4)E@,I(-)0P)*')4(*-')$1),*+&@-)*')(&'G(,)(3+TL)d0<(I(,7)'G()*EE(--
*,,*3;(1(3'-)P0,)'G()E*,)F*,[)*3+)-(,I&E()6*,+)+0),(-@4')&3)*),*'G(,)E01F4(Q)*,,*6)0P),0*+)`@3E'&03-)*')'G(
,(*,)0P)'G()-&'()'G*')&3)'@,3)1*[(-)F(+(-',&*3)10I(1(3')?('<((3)'G()E*,)F*,[)*EE(--)*3+)O&,E0)540-()*3+
'0<*,+-)O-+*#5*F&'04)C*6)*<[<*,+L)b&30,)*4'(,*'&03-)G*I()'G(,(P0,()?((3)1*+()'0)F,0I&+()*)-*P(,)*3+
10,()+&,(E'),0@'()P0,)F(+(-',&*3-)?('<((3)'G&-)-&'()*3+)O-+*7)*-)+('*&4(+)03)+,*<&3;)!8$HU%>U"J#^L
K,*3-F0,'*'&03)*+I&-()'G*')'G()E*,)F*,[)*3+)-(,I&E()6*,+)*EE(--(-)-G0@4+)?()4*&+)0@')&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G&-
,(I&-(+)+,*<&3;L

KG()3(<)*EE(--)*,,*3;(1(3'-)<&44)1*[()&')10,()+&PP&E@4')P0,)O-+*)+(4&I(,6)40,,&(-)'0),(I(,-()&3'0)'G(&,)-(,I&E(
6*,+)P,01)'G&-)*,(*L)d0<(I(,7)*)-<(F')F*'G)+&*;,*1)G*-)?((3)-@?1&''(+)R+,*<&3;)!8$HUYOU"V]T)-G0<&3;
'G*')*,'&E@4*'(+)40,,&(-)<&44)-'&44)?()*?4()'0)'@,3)&3)'G&-)*,(*Z)'G&-)<0@4+)30')?()-&;3&P&E*3'46)+&PP(,(3')'0)F,(I&0@-
*,,*3;(1(3'-)<G(3)2,&(3'*4)5&'6)<*-)&3)0F(,*'&03L

K,*3-F0,'*'&03)*+I&-()'G*')'G()E*,)F*,[)*EE(--)P,01)Y,0I()S*,[)&-)*4-0);(3(,*446)*EE(F'*?4()&3)+(-&;3)'(,1-7
<&'G)-@&'*?4()<&+'G7);,*+&(3')*3+)[(,?),*+&&)&3+&E*'(+L)c')&-)&3)*FF,0Q&1*'(46)'G()-*1()40E*'&03)*-)'G()(Q&-'&3;
*EE(--)'0)'G()P0,1(,)2,&(3'*4)5&'6)E*,)F*,[7)-0)<&44)0346),(X@&,()1&30,)[(,?)<0,[-L

K0)(3-@,()'G*')',*PP&E)0346)'@,3-)4(P')0@')0P)'G()-&'(7)*),(I&-(+)+,*<&3;)!8$HUYOU"!/)G*-)?((3)-@?1&''(+
-G0<&3;)*)E(3',*4)&-4*3+)&3)'G()?(4410@'G)0P)'G()`@3E'&03)'0)P0,E()(Q&'&3;)',*PP&E)'0)'@,3)'0)'G()4(P'L)KG&-)&-)'0)?(
-@FF4(1(3'(+)?6),(;@4*'0,6)-&;3*;()<&'G&3)'G()-&'()*3+)03)'G()P00'<*6)0FF0-&'()F,0G&?&'&3;)'G(),&;G'U'@,3)P,01
'G()(;,(--L)KG&-)&-)*44)<(4E01(+)&3)F,&3E&F4(7)G(4F&3;)'0)(3-@,()'G*')E011(,E&*4)',*PP&E)4(*I&3;)'G()-&'()'0)'G(
-0@'G)&-)30')*?4()'0)',*I(4)'G,0@;G)'G()Y,0I()S*,[),(-&+(3'&*4)*,(*L

d0<(I(,7)*-)&')&-)30')F0--&?4()'0)-&'()*3)&-4*3+)&3)Y,0I()S*,[)'0)FG6-&E*446)(3P0,E()'G&-)R+@()'0)'G()3((+)'0
,('*&3)*EE(--)'0)@3&'-)0FF0-&'(T7)&')&-)E03-&+(,(+)'G*')P@3+&3;)P0,)P@,'G(,)1(*-@,(-)-G0@4+)?()-(')*-&+()P0,)@-(7
-G0@4+)'G()&-4*3+)*3+)-&;3*;()F,0I()'0)?()&3-@PP&E&(3')'0)+('(,)',*PP&E)P,01)&44(;*446)'@,3&3;),&;G'L)KG(-()E0@4+
&3E4@+()*3)(3P0,E(1(3')E*1(,*)*3+#0,)',*PP&E)1*3*;(1(3')*,,*3;(1(3'-)03)Y,0I()S*,[7)<&'G)'G()4*''(,

Page 74



F0'(3'&*446)&3E4@+&3;)'G()E40-@,()0P)'G(),0*+)'0)'G()<(-')0P)'G()-&'()'0)'G,0@;G)',*PP&E)R*-)-@;;(-'(+)?6)-01(
40E*4),(-&+(3'-T)0,)'G()&3',0+@E'&03)0P)*)03(U<*6)F4@;-)&3)Y,0I()S*,[)*3+#0,):I(463)OI(3@(L

2'G(,<&-(7)&1F,0I(1(3'-)*,()F,0F0-(+)*403;)'G()4(3;'G)0P)Y,0I()S*,[)P,03'&3;)'G()-&'(7)&3E4@+&3;)'G(
<&+(3&3;)0P)'G()P00'<*6)0FF0-&'()'0)81)*3+)'G()P00'<*6)*403;)'G()-&'()P,03'*;()'0)J17)<&'G)'G()E*,,&*;(<*6
*4-0)<&+(3(+)*3+)-',*&;G'(3(+L)%&1&4*,467)'G()?@&4+&3;)4&3()*403;)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)P,03'*;()&-)[(F')-(')?*E[
?6)<&+'G-)I*,6&3;)?('<((3)V1)*3+)"81)'0)F,0I&+()*)F@?4&E)-X@*,(7)<G&EG)&-)<(4E01(+L)O36)0PP(,)'0)F*--)*44
0,)F*,')0P)'G&-)*,(*)0I(,)P0,)*+0F'&03)*-)F@?4&E)G&;G<*6)<0@4+)?()E03-&+(,(+)P*I0@,*?46L

^T_'''' (&;$Q&3%$21

5*,)F*,[&3;)*440<*3E(-)P0,),(-&+(3'&*4)@-()*,()-(')0@')&3)-'*3+*,+)S%!\)0P)'G()*+0F'(+)a^S)"HH\L)O-)'G()-&'(
&-)30')40E*'(+)<&'G&3)*)503',044(+)S*,[&3;)h03()*3+)+0(-)30')G*I()I(,6);00+)*EE(--)'0)F@?4&E)',*3-F0,'
-(,I&E(-7)'G()P@44)*440<*3E(-)*FF46L)O-)-@EG7)@F)'0)"\!)-F*E(-)<0@4+)?()F(,1&''(+Z)'G()F,0F0-(+)F,0I&-&03)0P
!W8)-F*E(-)<0@4+)'G(,(P0,()*EE0,+)<&'G)-'*3+*,+-L

503-&+(,*'&03)*4-0)3((+-)'0)?();&I(3)'0)'G()&1F*E')0P)F0'(3'&*4)0I(,-F&44)F*,[&3;)P,01)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-7)?@'
&3)'G&-),(-F(E'7)'G()F,0F0-(+)4(I(4)0P)F*,[&3;)F,0I&-&03)*')03()-F*E()F(,)P4*')&-)E03-&+(,(+)'0)?()E40-()(30@;G
'0)'G()1*Q&1@1)*440<*3E()'0)1&3&1&-()E03E(,3-)03)'G&-)1*''(,L)KG()F,0F0-(+)F,0I&-&03)0P)!J)<&+()+&-*?4(+
-F*E(-)P0,)]4@()]*+;()G04+(,-)RWL")g)0P)'G()'0'*4T)&-)E03-&+(,(+)*FF,0F,&*'()*3+)*EE0,+-)<&'G)-'*3+*,+
S%!JL

%'*3+*,+)S%!$),(X@&,(-)*')4(*-')03()-(E@,()?&E6E4()F*,[&3;)-F*E()F(,)P4*'L)O')F,(-(3'7)*FF,0Q&1*'(46)8"J
-F*E(-)*,()&3+&E*'(+)<&'G&3)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)E*,)F*,[7)<G&EG)&-)10,()'G*3)-@PP&E&(3')'0)1((')-'*3+*,+-)P0,)'G(
P4*'-L

OEE(--)'0)'G()E*,)F*,[&3;)&-)F,0F0-(+)I&*)*3)(Q'(3-&03)'0)'G()(3+)0P)O&,E0)540-()03)*)'&;G')!WH)+(;,(()?(3+L
KG();(3(,*4)<&+'G)0P)'G&-)*EE(--)&-)-G0<3)*')*FF,0Q&1*'(46)\LW17)<&+(3&3;)'0)*?0@')$L81)*,0@3+)'G()E@,I()*'
'G()(3+)0P)O&,E0)540-(L)K,*E[&3;)G*-)?((3)F,0I&+(+)'0)-G0<)'G*')4*,;()E*,-)<0@4+)?()*?4()'0)F*--)03(
*30'G(,)*')'G()-G*,F)?(3+)&3'0)'G()-&'(L

2F'&03)!)F,0F0-(-)*EE(--)'0)'G()F0+&@1)4(I(4)P0,)-(,I&E()*3+)(1(,;(3E6)I(G&E4(-)P,01)O&,E0)540-()*')*)F0&3'
*?0@')$J1)30,'G)0P)&'-)`@3E'&03)<&'G)Y,0I()S*,[7)*4'G0@;G)'G()F,0F0-(+)`@3E'&03)*,,*3;(1(3'-)G*I()30')?((3
E4(*,46)-(')0@')*')F,(-(3'L)c3)F,&3E&F4(7)'G&-)<0@4+)?()*EE(F'*?4(7)*4'G0@;G)&')&-)30'(+)'G*')&')<&44),(-@4')&3)'G(
40--)0P)*')4(*-')'<0)03U-',((')F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)&3)O&,E0)540-(L

2F'&03)"7)<G(,(?6)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--)'0)'G()F0+&@1)&-)&3-'(*+)'*[(3)P,01)Y,0I()S*,[)*')*)F0&3')*?0@')8H1
(*-')0P)'G()-@F(,1*,[(')E*,)F*,[)*EE(--7)&-)E03-&+(,(+)'0)?()*EE(F'*?4()&3)F,&3E&F4()*4'G0@;G)'G()',*E[(+
-<(F')F*'G)0P)+(4&I(,6)40,,&(-)'@,3&3;)0@')0P)'G()-&'()&1F4&(-)'G()3((+)P0,)*)<&+()E,0--0I(,Z)P@44)+('*&4-)<&44)?(
-(E@,(+)*'),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)-'*;()&-)'G&-)0F'&03)&-)F@,-@(+L)

c3)(&'G(,)E*-(7)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--)<&44)3((+)'0)?(),(-',&E'(+)'0)(1(,;(3E6)*3+)-(,I&E()I(G&E4(-)0346)*3+)-@&'*?4(
1(*3-)0P)E03',04)R(L;L),(',*E'*?4()?044*,+-T)<&44)?(),(X@&,(+)'0)F,(-(,I()'G()&3'(;,&'6)0P)'G()*,(*)*-)*
F(+(-',&*3)F,&0,&'6)_03(L

^N_'''' FN]""1

KG()F,0F0-(+)-EG004)<&44)*+`0&3)O&,E0)540-(7)<&'G)'G()1*&3)F(+(-',&*3)(3',*3E()*')'G()-0@'G(,3)(3+)0P)'G(
?@&4+&3;)P,01)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)F0+&@1L)c3)0,+(,)'0)*I0&+)',*PP&E)*3+)F*,[&3;)E03;(-'&03)&3)O&,E0)540-()*,&-&3;
P,01)-'*PP)*3+)F*,(3'-)F*,[&3;)*')-EG004)0F(3&3;)*3+)E40-&3;)'&1(-7)*)-(E'&03)0P)'G(),('*&4)E*,)F*,[)E01F,&-&3;
89)-F*E(-7)<&'G)*)-'*&,#4&P')E0,()@F)'0)'G()F0+&@1)4(I(47)G*-)?((3)&+(3'&P&(+)P0,)@-()?6)'G()-EG004)<G&EG)&-
<(4E01(+L

O)'0'*4)0P)8J)?&E6E4()F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)*,()F,0F0-(+)*403;)'G()<(-'(,3)-&+()0P)'G()?@&4+&3;7)<G&EG)10,()'G*3
-*'&-P&(-)-'*3+*,+-L)%(,I&E&3;)*EE(--)P0,)'G()-EG004)<&44)?()F,0I&+(+)&3'0)&'-)[&'EG(3)P,01)'G()*+`0&3&3;),('*&4
-(,I&E()6*,+)<G&EG)&-)E03-&+(,(+)*EE(F'*?4(L

^('*&4-)0P)G0<)'G(-()-F*E(-)<&44)?()1*3*;(+)<&44)?(),(X@&,(+)'0)1*[()-@,()'G*')'G(6)*,()*I*&4*?4()P0,)-EG004
@-()<G(3),(X@&,(+7)?@')*,()-'&44)-@?`(E')'0)-@&'*?4(),(-',&E'&03-)'0)F,(I(3')'G(1)?(&3;)@-(+)P0,)&3*FF,0F,&*'(
E011@'(,#-'*PP)F*,[&3;L

503E(,3-)G*I()?((3),*&-(+)<&'G),(;*,+)'0)2F'&03)!)&3)'(,1-)0P)'G()3*,,0<)P00'<*6)1*,;&3)*403;)'G()(*-'(,3
-&+()0P)O&,E0)540-(L)K,*3-F0,'*'&03)G*I(),(X@(-'(+)'G*')'G&-)&-)<&+(3(+)'0)*')4(*-')"1)'0)P*E&4&'*'()-*P(

Page 75



F(+(-',&*3)*EE(--)'0)'G()-EG004)P0,)F*,(3'-)*3+)EG&4+,(3L)KG&-)<&44)?()*),(X@&,(1(3')*-)F*,')0P)'G()%L!H$)4(;*4
*;,((1(3'L

2F'&03)")F,0I&+(-)*)F(+(-',&*3)*EE(--)P,01)Y,0I()S*,[)*403;)'G()<(-'(,3)(+;()0P)'G()-&'(L)K,*3-F0,'*'&03
G*I(),(X@(-'(+)'G*')P@,'G(,)E03-&+(,*'&03)?();&I(3)'0)(3-@,()'G()F,0F0-(+)P00'F*'G)&-)*FF,0F,&*'(46
0I(,400[(+)P0,)-*P('6),(*-03-)*3+)P@,'G(,)E03-&+(,*'&03)&-);&I(3)'0)(3-@,()'G()*EE(--)<0@4+)30'),(-@4'
E03;(-'&03L)KG()F,0F0-(+)P00'F*'G)*')&'-)3*,,0<(-')F0&3')<0@4+)?()")1(',(-)<&+()*3+)0F(3&3;)@F)'0)81)*-)&'
*FF,0*EG(-)'G()1*&3)-EG004)(3',*3E(L)/@44)+('*&4-7)&3E4@+&3;)'G(),(4*'&03-G&F)'0)'G()*+`*E(3'),(-&+(3'&*4
?40E[-7)<&44)?()-(E@,(+)*'),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)-'*;(L)KG()P00'F*'G)(1(,;(-)03'0)Y,0I()S*,[)&11(+&*'(46
*+`*E(3')'0)'G()-@F(,1*,[(')E*,)F*,[)*EE(--Z)&')&-),(E011(3+(+)'G*')P@,'G(,)'G0@;G')?();&I(3)'0)'G()<&+'G
*3+)*4&;31(3')0P)'G&-),0@'()*-)F*,')0P)'G()*FF,0I*4)0P),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)P0,)'G()4*'(,)FG*-(-)0P)'G&-
+(I(40F1(3')'0)*++,(--)-*P('6)E03E(,3-L

7('++3:#B&/':,

K0)*--(--)'G()3@1?(,)0P)I(G&E@4*,)',&F-)4&[(46)'0)?();(3(,*'(+)?6)'G&-)+(I(40F1(3'7)(*EG)0P)'G()I*,&0@-)@-(-
03)'G()-&'()<(,()E03-&+(,(+)-(F*,*'(467)<&'G)'G()'0'*4)',&F-)'G(3)*;;,(;*'(+L)KG&-)*FF,0*EG)&-)E03-&+(,(+)'0
?(),0?@-'7)*-)'G(,()*,()4&[(46)'0)?()-01()4&3[(+)',&F-)'0)*3+)P,01)'G()+(I(40F1(3')R-@EG)*-)-EG004#,('*&4T)*3+
-01()&3'(,3*4)',&F-)R-@EG)*-),(-&+(3'&*4#),('*&4)*3+),(-&+(3'&*4#-EG004T7)<G&EG)<0@4+),(+@E()'0'*4-)+0<3)-4&;G'46L

c3)'G()E*-()0P)'G()P00+)-@F(,1*,[('7)P@'@,()',&F),*'()(-'&1*'(-)<(,()+(,&I(+)P,01)-@,I(6-)0P)'G()3@1?(,-)0P
E*,-)E@,,(3'46)(3'(,&3;)*3+)4(*I&3;)'G()*+`0&3&3;)O-+*)-'0,()E*,)F*,[)R3L?L)*)E01F*,&-03)<&'G)*30'G(,)-&'()03
'G()A03+03U<&+()+*'*?*-()<*-)1*+()'0)(3-@,()'G(-()P40<-)<(,(),(*4&-'&ETL)=(E0;3&-&3;)'G*')10-')',&F-)'0)*
3(<)-@F(,1*,[(')*,()&3&'&*446)+&I(,'(+)P,01)0'G(,)3(*,?6)-'0,(-7)'G()=('*&4)c1F*E')O--(--1(3')<*-)'G(3)@-(+
'0)&+(3'&P6)<G&EG)40E*4)-'0,(-)<0@4+)-(()*)P*44)&3)',*+(7)<&'G)\VLJg)0P)',*+()(-'&1*'(+)'0)?()+&I(,'(+)P,01)'G(
*+`0&3&3;)O-+*)-'0,()R&L(L)`0@,3(6-)'G*')*,()*4,(*+6)03)'G()*+`0&3&3;),0*+)3('<0,[TL

K,*PP&E)P40<)(-'&1*'(-)P0,)'G()2,&(3'*4)E(3',()<(,()?*-(+)@F03)G&-'0,&E*4)',*PP&E)+*'*)P0,)'G()-&'()<G(3
F,(I&0@-46)&3)0F(,*'&037)P*E'0,(+)+0<3<*,+-)&3)F,0F0,'&03)'0)'G(),(+@E(+)P400,)*,(*)30<)F,0F0-(+L

=(-&+(3'&*4)',&F-)<(,()(-'&1*'(+)?6)E01F*,&-03)<&'G)+*'*)G(4+)P0,)P&I()-&1&4*,),(-&+(3'&*4)+(I(40F1(3'-)&3
0@'(,)A03+037)<G&4-')-EG004)',&F),*'(-)<(,()?*-(+)@F03)+*'*)G(4+)P0,)*)-1*44)F,&1*,6)-EG004)&3)>(3-*4)Y,((3
RF4(*-()30'()'G0@;G)'G&-)<*-)30')E03-&+(,(+)'0)F,0I&+()*)-@&'*?4()E01F*,&-03);&I(3)&'-)&33(,)A03+03)40E*'&037
?@')*-)'G()-EG004)+0(-)30')G*I()*)-&;3&P&E*3')&1F*E')03)',*PP&E)P40<-)+@,&3;)'G()(I(3&3;)*3+)<(([(3+)F(*[
F(,&0+)<G(3)'G()&1F*E')0P)'G&-)+(I(40F1(3')*-)*)<G04()&-)*')&'-);,(*'(-'7)'G&-)&--@()&-)30')E,&'&E*4TL)B@,-(,6
',&F-)<(,()?*-(+)03)E01F*,&-03-)<&'G)'<0)-&'(-)&3)0@'(,)A03+03)*3+)<(,()E03-&+(,(+)*EE(F'*?4(L

K0'*4)(-'&1*'(+)E*,)',&F-)'0)*3+)P,01)'G()-&'()&3)'G()10,3&3;7)(I(3&3;)*3+)<(([(3+)F(*[)F(,&0+-)P0,)(*EG)@-(
<(,()'G(,(P0,()*-)P0440<-.U

C(([+*6)*1 C(([+*6)F1 %*'@,+*6)F1
O,,&I( ^(F*,' O,,&I( ^(F*,' O,,&I( ^(F*,'

%@F(,1*,[(' !88 V\ "WH "9\ \H8 \!$
2,&(3'*4)5(3',( !V !H \! \" !!" !"J
=(-&+(3'&*4 !H 8W 8H "" "\ !V
%EG004 JH \\ H H H H
B@,-(,6 \ " " ! H H

K2KOA "!\ !$W 8J8 8J9 J89 JJW

k0@,3(6)'0)<0,[)5(3-@-)+*'*)<*-)'G(3)@-(+)'0)&+(3'&P6)'G()F,0F0,'&03)0P),(-&+(3'&*4)',*PP&E)4&[(46)'0)',*I(4)&3
(*EG)+&,(E'&03)'0)*3+)P,01)'G()-&'(7)<G&4-')'G()=('*&4)c1F*E')O--(--1(3')<*-)@-(+)'0)&+(3'&P6)'G()+&-',&?@'&03
0P),('*&4)',*PP&EL

%(,I&E()I(G&E4()10I(1(3'-)<(,()*4-0)E03-&+(,(+7)<&'G)'G(-()(-'&1*'(+)'0)'0'*4)WU9)10I(1(3'-)(*EG)<*6)F(,
G0@,L

KG(-()(-'&1*'(+)P40<-)<(,()'G(3)*++(+)'0)(Q&-'&3;)-@,I(6(+)P40<-)03)'G()-@,,0@3+&3;),0*+)3('<0,[
@3+(,'*[(3)&3)B0I(1?(,)"H!!)*3+)b*,EG)"H!"7)F4@-)F,(+&E'(+)P40<-)P,01)0'G(,)E011&''(+)+(I(40F1(3')&3
'G()*,(*)R30'*?46)C&E[(-)03)5*F&'04)C*6)*3+)'G()504&3+*4(),(+(I(40F1(3')*,(*)&3)]*,3('T7)&3)0,+(,)'0
F,0I&+()P@'@,()F,(+&E'(+)',*PP&E)P40<-)*;*&3-')<G&EG)3(*,?6),0*+)`@3E'&03-)E0@4+)?()'(-'(+)*403;-&+()'G(
(Q&-'&3;)0F(,*'&03)0P)'G0-()`@3E'&03-L)KG()P0440<&3;)-@1-)@F)'G()0@'E01(-)0P)'G0-()`@3E'&03)*--(--1(3'-.U

Page 76



^2_'<Q4R2*&'("2Q`C*"Z&'02*P`!"1$3Q21&'AZ&3S&

O))10+(4)<*-)+(I(40F(+)P0,)'G()OJ):+;<*,()=0*+)E0,,&+0,)*-)*)<G04(7)<G&EG)G*-)?((3)*;,((+)?6)KPA)*-
*EE@,*'(46),(P4(E'&3;)?*-(4&3()E03+&'&03-7)<&'G)&3+&I&+@*4)`@3E'&03-)*403;)'G()E0,,&+0,)?(&3;)(Q*1&3(+)&3
;,(*'(,)+('*&4)@-&3;)&3+&I&+@*4)10+(4-L

KG():+;<*,()=0*+#504&3+*4()OI(3@()-&;3*4&-(+)`@3E'&03)<*-)-G0<3)'0)E@,,(3'46)0F(,*'()<&'G)*+(X@*'(
F,*E'&E*4),(-(,I()E*F*E&'6)+@,&3;)*44)'G,(()0P)'G()10+(44(+)F(,&0+-)R*1)F(*[7)F1)F(*[)*3+)%*'@,+*6
4@3EG'&1()F(*[TL)KG()Y,0I()S*,[#:+;<*,()=0*+)`@3E'&037)<G&EG)E@,,(3'46)0F(,*'(-)*-)*)F,&0,&'6)`@3E'&037)<*-
30')'(-'(+L

Y&I(3)'G()*++&'&03*4)',*PP&E)'G*')<0@4+)?();(3(,*'(+)'G,0@;G)'G()Y,0I()S*,[)`@3E'&03)*-)*),(-@4')0P)'G&-
+(I(40F1(3'7)&')&-)F,0F0-(+)'0)E03I(,')'G&-)`@3E'&03)'0)-&;3*4)0F(,*'&037)*-)-(')0@')03)+,*<&3;)!8$HUYOU"!/L
KG()`@3E'&03)0F(,*'&03)G*-)'G(3)?((3)'(-'(+)@-&3;))@3+(,)'<0)P@'@,()-E(3*,&0-7)<G(,(?6)F,0F0-(+)<0,[-)'0
&1F,0I()'G()4*60@')0P)'G()3(*,?6)`@3E'&03)0P):+;<*,()=0*+#504&3+*4()OI(3@()*,()*3+)*,()30')&1F4(1(3'(+L

a3+(,)'G()-E(3*,&0)<G(,(?6)'G()504&3+*4()OI(3@()`@3E'&03)&-)30')&1F,0I(+7)10+(44&3;),(-@4'-)-G0<)1*Q&1@1
+(;,((-)0P)-*'@,*'&03)0P)0I(,)9Hg)'G,0@;G)*44)0P)'G()10+(44(+)F(,&0+-L)O-)-@EG7)'G()`@3E'&03)<0@4+)G*I(
3(;*'&I()F,*E'&E*4),(-(,I()E*F*E&'67)*4'G0@;G)&')<0@4+)30')0F(,*'()*')*?0I()!HHg)+(;,(()0P)-*'@,*'&03L

cP)'G()504&3+*4()OI(3@()`@3E'&03)<0,[-)*,()@3+(,'*[(3)RP0,)<G&EG)'G&,+)F*,'6)4*3+)G*-)?((3)-(E@,(+T7)'G(
1*Q&1@1)+(;,(()0P)-*'@,*'&03)<0@4+)P*44)?(40<)9Hg)P0,)'G()10,3&3;)*3+)%*'@,+*6)4@3EG'&1()F(*[)G0@,-7
<&'G)'G()1&+<(([)*P'(,3003)F(*[)G0@,-)G*I&3;)-4&;G'46)3(;*'&I()RU!LJgT)F,*E'&E*4),(-(,I()E*F*E&'6L)KG&-)&-
E03-&+(,(+)*EE(F'*?4()'0)],(3')50@3E&4i-)K,*3-F0,'*'&03)0PP&E(,-)*3+)'0)KPAL

d0<(I(,7)'G()*?0I(),(-@4'-)+0)-G0<)*)3((+)'0)(3-@,()'G*')'G()F,0F0-(+)`@3E'&03)&1F,0I(1(3')<0,[-)*,(
@3+(,'*[(3)*')504&3+*4()OI(3@(7)*-)F,0F0-(+)'G,0@;G)]*,3(')50@3E&4i-)504&3+*4()O,(*)OE'&03)S4*3L
2'G(,<&-(7)*)%'*;()!)%*P('6)O@+&')G*-)?((3)@3+(,'*[(3)P0,)'G()F,0F0-(+)`@3E'&03)4*60@')*3+)0'G(,)G&;G<*6
<0,[-)<G&EG)G*-),*&-(+)'(3)&--@(-7)303()0P)<G&EG)*,()1*`0,)(30@;G)30')'0)?()*?4()'0)?()+(*4')<&'G)'G,0@;G
1&30,)*1(3+1(3'-)'0)'G()-EG(1(L

c3)E03E4@-&037)'G(,()*,()30)',*3-F0,'*'&03)E03E(,3-)&3)F,&3E&F4()'0)'G()-&;3*4&-*'&03)0P)'G()Y,0I(
S*,[#:+;<*,()=0*+)`@3E'&037)-@?`(E')'0)1&30,)*1(3+1(3'-)'0)&3E0,F0,*'()*)-'*;;(,(+)F(+(-',&*3)E,0--&3;
03)'G()Y,0I()S*,[)*,1)0P)'G()`@3E'&03)R*-)+&-E@--(+)&3)10,()+('*&4)?(40<T)*3+)*)-&;3&P&E*3')P&3*3E&*4
E03',&?@'&03)'0<*,+-)'G()F,0F0-(+)`@3E'&03)&1F,0I(1(3')<0,[-)*'):+;<*,()=0*+#504&3+*4()OI(3@(L

^T_'<Q4R2*&'("2Q`!2)$%"1'@27

O-&+()P,01)'G()10+(4)P0,)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)E0,,&+0,7)*)-(F*,*'()10+(4)<*-)+(I(40F(+)P0,)'G&-)`@3E'&03L)KG&-
-G0<(+)'G()`@3E'&03)'0)E@,,(3'46)0F(,*'()<&'G)I(,6)G&;G)4(I(4-)0P)F,*E'&E*4),(-(,I()E*F*E&'6)'G,0@;G0@')*44)0P
'G()10+(44(+)F(,&0+-L

KG()`@3E'&03)<*-)'G(3),(U'(-'(+)<&'G)P40<-)*++(+)P,01)'G&-)+(I(40F1(3'7)F4@-)0'G(,)E011&''(+)+(I(40F1(3'
&3)'G()*,(*L)KG&-)'00[)&3'0)*EE0@3')F,0F0-*4-)'0)<&+(3)'G()5*F&'04)C*6)*FF,0*EG)'0)'G()-&;3*4-L)KG(),(-@4'-
-G0<(+)'G*')*44)*,1-)0P)'G()`@3E'&03)<0@4+)E03'&3@()'0)0F(,*'()*')?(40<)9Hg)+(;,(()0P)-*'@,*'&03)'G,0@;G0@'
*44)0P)'G()10+(44(+)F(,&0+-)*3+)03)'G&-)?*-&-7)'G()`@3E'&03)<0@4+)E03'&3@()'0)0F(,*'()-*'&-P*E'0,&46)P0440<&3;
'G&-)F,0F0-(+)+(I(40F1(3'7)<&'G0@')'G()3((+)P0,)*36)P@,'G(,)1&'&;*'&03)1(*-@,(-L

c')&-)30'(+)'G*')'G()+(I(40F(,i-)E03-@4'*3'-)G*+),(E011(3+(+)'G()E03I(,-&03)0P)'G()(Q&-'&3;)_(?,*)E,0--&3;
03)'G()5*F&'04)C*6)*FF,0*EG)'0)'G()`@3E'&03)'0)*)F(4&E*3)E,0--&3;)'0)?(''(,),(;@4*'()P40<)03)'G()*FF,0*EG)'0
'G()`@3E'&037)?@')'G&-)&-)30')E03-&+(,(+)'0)?()3(E(--*,6)?6)],(3'i-)K,*3-F0,'*'&03)0PP&E(,-)*')'G&-)'&1(7);&I(3
'G*')'G()`@3E'&03)<&44)E03'&3@()'0)0F(,*'()<&'G)-F*,()E*F*E&'6)*36<*6L

^N_'C*"Z&'02*P`F%24'B23&

a-&3;)*FF,0F,&*'()10+(44&3;)-0P'<*,(7)'G&-)(Q&-'&3;)F,&0,&'6)`@3E'&03)<*-)*--(--(+)*-)0F(,*'&3;)<(44)<&'G&3
E*F*E&'6)+@,&3;)'G()10,3&3;7)(I(3&3;)*3+)<(([(3+)F(*[)G0@,-)*')'G()F,(-(3')'&1(7)<&'G)*)1*Q&1@1),*'&0)0P
P40<)'0)E*F*E&'6)R,PET)0P)HL$VW)?*-(+)03)(Q&-'&3;)-@,I(6(+)P40<-)R*;*&3-')*),(E011(3+(+)1*Q&1@1)+(-&;3
P&;@,()0P)HLWJTL

d0<(I(,7)*P'(,)*++&3;)',*PP&E)P,01)'G&-)F,0F0-(+)+(I(40F1(3')*3+)'G()<&+(,)504&3+*4(),(;(3(,*'&03)*,(*)'0
(Q&-'&3;)P40<-7)'G()10+(44(+),PE)P&;@,(-)<(,()F@-G(+)*?0I()'G(),(E011(3+(+)1*Q&1@1)I*4@()0P)HLWJ)+@,&3;
?0'G)'G()<(([+*6)*P'(,3003)*3+)%*'@,+*6)F(*[)G0@,-)R*4'G0@;G)30')*?0I()'G()@4'&1*'()'G,(-G04+)0P)!LHTL

Page 77



S4(*-()30'()'G0@;G)'G*')'G(-(),(-@4'-)+0)*--@1()'G*')30)',*PP&E)&44(;*446)'@,3-),&;G')0@')0P)'G()-@F(,1*,[(')E*,
F*,[7),(&3P0,E&3;)'G()E011(3'-)1*+()*?0I()*?0@')'G()3((+)'0)-(')*-&+()P@3+&3;)P0,)P@,'G(,)1(*-@,(-)-G0@4+
'G&-)F,0?4(1)*,&-()&3)P@'@,(L

KG(,()&-)I(,6)4&''4()-E0F()'0)&1F,0I()'G()0F(,*'&03)0P)'G&-)`@3E'&037);&I(3)'G()4*E[)0P)-F*E()*I*&4*?4()P0,
G&;G<*6)<&+(3&3;L)c3)*36)E*-(7)'0)+0)-0)1*6)F,0I()E0@3'(,UF,0+@E'&I(7)&P)&')-&1F46)&3E,(*-(-)'G()I04@1()0P
F(*[UG0@,)'G,0@;G)',*PP&E)*403;)Y,0I()S*,[)?('<((3)%'*;)A*3()*3+):+;<*,()=0*+L)B0)-@EG)1&'&;*'&03
1(*-@,(-)*,()'G(,(P0,()F,0F0-(+L

B(I(,'G(4(--7)&')&-)&1F0,'*3')'G*')40E*4),(-&+(3'-)*,(),(*--@,(+)'G*')I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--)&3'0)*3+)0@')0P)'G()*,(*
&-)30')@3+@46)G&3+(,(+)?6)'G&-)F,0F0-*4L)O-)-@EG7)'G()0F(,*'&03)0P)'G():I(463)OI(3@(#d*6)A*3()`@3E'&03)<*-
*4-0)E03-&+(,(+)?6)],(3')50@3E&4i-)0PP&E(,-L)KG&-)-G0<(+)'G()`@3E'&03)0F(,*'&3;)*')4(--)'G*3)"Jg)0P)&'-
E*F*E&'6)*')*44)'&1(-)P0440<&3;)'G()0F(3&3;)0P)'G&-)+(I(40F1(3'7)4(*I&3;)F4(3'6)0P)-E0F()P0,)',*PP&E)'0)4(*I()'G(
Y,0I()S*,[)*,(*)I&*):I(463)OI(3@()*3+)d*6)A*3()&3-'(*+)'0)',*I(4)-0@'G<(-'L)KG&-)<0@4+)&3)'@,3),(4&(I()'G(
F,(--@,()03)'G()Y,0I()S*,[#%'*;)A*3()`@3E'&03)*3+)0I(,)'&1(7)',*PP&E)<&44)?()4&[(46)'0)P&3+)*)3*'@,*4)?*4*3E()&P
E03;(-'&03)*')'G()Y,0I()S*,[#%'*;)A*3()`@3E'&03)?(E01(-)'00)-(I(,(L

23)'G&-)?*-&-7)'G(,()*,()30)0I(,,&+&3;)E03E(,3-)0I(,)'G()`@3E'&03)10+(44&3;),(-@4'-)P0,)'G()Y,0I()S*,[#%'*;
A*3()`@3E'&03L

^Q_'''' !2)$%"1'@27`F%24'B23&

a-&3;)*FF,0F,&*'()10+(44&3;)-0P'<*,(7)'G&-)(Q&-'&3;)F,&0,&'6)`@3E'&03)<*-)*--(--(+)*-)0F(,*'&3;)<(44)<&'G&3
E*F*E&'6)+@,&3;)'G()10,3&3;7)(I(3&3;)*3+)<(([(3+)F(*[)G0@,-)*')'G()F,(-(3')'&1(7)<&'G)*)1*Q&1@1),*'&0)0P
P40<)'0)E*F*E&'6)R,PET)0P)HLJ\9)?*-(+)03)(Q&-'&3;)-@,I(6(+)P40<-)R*;*&3-')*),(E011(3+(+)1*Q&1@1)+(-&;3
P&;@,()0P)HLWJTL

d0<(I(,7)*P'(,)*++&3;)',*PP&E)P,01)'G&-)F,0F0-(+)+(I(40F1(3')*3+)'G()*FF,0I(+)C&E[(-)+(I(40F1(3')'0
(Q&-'&3;)P40<-7)'G()10+(44(+),PE)P&;@,(-)<(,()F@-G(+)*?0I()'G(),(E011(3+(+)1*Q&1@1)I*4@()0P)HLWJ)+@,&3;
'G()<(([+*6)*P'(,3003)F(*[)G0@,)*3+)*?0I()'G()@4'&1*'()'G,(-G04+)0P)!LH)+@,&3;)'G()%*'@,+*6)*P'(,3003)F(*[
G0@,)P0,)',*PP&E)',6&3;)'0)'@,3)0@')0P)5*F&'04)C*67)4(*+&3;)'0)X@(@(-)0P)@F)'0)8H)E*,-L

d0<(I(,7)'G&-)+&PP&E@4'6)<*-),(E0;3&-(+)*')'G()'&1()0P)'G()C&E[(-)*FF4&E*'&03)*3+)'G*')E03-(3')<*-)0346
;,*3'(+)-@?`(E')'0)G&;G<*6)<0,[-)?(&3;)@3+(,'*[(3)*')'G&-)`@3E'&03)'0)E03I(,')&')'0)*)1&3&U,0@3+*?0@')'0);&I(
(X@*4)F,&0,&'6)'0)',*PP&E)03)'G()5*F&'04)C*6)*,1)'0),(+@E()X@(@&3;L)^(-&;3)+,*<&3;-)P0,)'G(-()<0,[-)G*I(
?((3)*FF,0I(+)*3+)<0,[-)*,()4&[(46)'0)E011(3E()&3)'G()E01&3;)6(*,L

O-)-@EG7)P40<-)'G,0@;G)'G()`@3E'&03)<(,(),(*--(--(+)03)'G()?*-&-)0P)*)1&3&U,0@3+*?0@')*,,*3;(1(3'L)CG&4-'
'G(),(-@4'-)+0)-'&44)-G0<)-01()F(*[)G0@,)F,0?4(1-7)<&'G),PE)I*4@(-)0P)*?0I()HLWJ)R?@')30')*?0I()!T)03)'G(
%'*;)A*3()R-0@'G?0@3+T)*FF,0*EG)&3)'G()10,3&3;)*3+)%*'@,+*6)F(*[)G0@,-7)'G(),(-@4'-)-G0<)*)I*-'
&1F,0I(1(3')&3)'G()0F(,*'&03)0P)'G()`@3E'&03)E01F*,(+)<&'G)*)F,&0,&'6)`@3E'&03)*,,*3;(1(3'L

Y&I(3)'G*')'G&-)+(I(40F1(3')<&44)*4-0);(3(,*'()4(--)',*PP&E)'G,0@;G)'G*')`@3E'&03)'G*3)'G()(Q'*3')E03-(3')P0,)'G(
(*,4&(,),(+(I(40F1(3')0P)'G&-)-&'(7)'G&-)E*3)?()*EE(F'(+L

G::3J.6,#G6'1)030

S(,-03*4)&3`@,6)*EE&+(3'),*'(-)P0,)'G()*,(*)-@,,0@3+&3;)'G()+(I(40F1(3')<(,()(Q*1&3(+)P0,)'G()F(,&0+
k*3@*,6)"HH9U^(E(1?(,)"H!!L

KG&-)&+(3'&P&(+)!HW)*EE&+(3'-),(-@4'&3;)&3)!"9)E*-@*4'&(-)&3)'G()<&+(,)*,(*7)0P)<G&EG)"V)0EE@,,(+)*403;
:+;<*,()=0*+)?('<((3)504&3+*4()OI(3@()*3+)5*F&'04)C*6)*3+)*)'0'*4)0P)(&;G')0EE@,,(+)*403;)5*F&'04)C*67
O&,E0)540-(7)S4*_*)C*4[)*3+)Y,0I()S*,[L)KG&-)0I(,*44),*'()0P)*EE&+(3'-)&3)'G()*,(*)&-)30')E03-&+(,(+)'0)?()0@'
0P)'G()0,+&3*,6)P0,)'G&-)@,?*3)*,(*7)*4'G0@;G)F(+(-',&*3)*3+)E6E4&-')*EE&+(3'-)<(,()-4&;G'46)*?0I()*I(,*;(L

c3)'G()E40-(,)I&E&3&'6)0P)'G()-&'(7)'G()1*`0,&'6)0P)'G(),(E0,+(+)*EE&+(3'-)0EE@,,(+)*')'G()`@3E'&03-)0P):+;<*,(
=0*+)<&'G)5*F&'04)C*6)*3+)<&'G)504&3+*4()OI(3@(7)<G&EG)+&+)(QF(,&(3E()G&;G(,)'G*3)*I(,*;()*EE&+(3'),*'(-L
KG,(()*EE&+(3'-)*')'G()P0,1(,)`@3E'&03)&3I04I(+)',*PP&E)'@,3&3;),&;G')&3'0)5*F&'04)C*67)+@()'0)'G()P*E')-@EG
I(G&E4(-)3((+)'0)E,0--)'<0)4*3(-)0P)03E01&3;)',*PP&E7)<G&4-')-&Q)*EE&+(3'-)*')'G()4*''(,)&3I04I(+),(*,U(3+)-G@3'-
&3'0)',*PP&E)G(4+)@F)*')'G()-&;3*4-L

/0@,)*EE&+(3'-)&3)'G()I&E&3&'6)0P)'G()-&'()&3I04I(+)F(+(-',&*3-)R03()-(,&0@-)&3`@,6T)*3+)P0@,)&3I04I(+)E6E4&-'-L

Page 78



KG&-)&-)*)30'*?4()+(E,(*-()P,01)'G()-'*'&-'&E-)*')'G()'&1()0P)'G()F,(I&0@-)-@?1&--&03)&3)"HH$7)<G(3)*)4*,;(
3@1?(,)0P)F(+(-',&*3)*EE&+(3'-)<(,()0?-(,I(+)&3)'G()I&E&3&'6)0P)O33(-4(6)OI(3@(L)KG&-)+(E,(*-()&-)4&[(46)'0
?()+@()'0)'G()E40-@,()0P)2,&(3'*4)5&'6)'G0@;G)*3+)E0@4+)?()(QF(E'(+)'0),&-()*;*&3)<&'G)'G()0F(3&3;)0P)*
-@F(,1*,[(')03)'G()-&'()P,03'&3;):+;<*,()=0*+7)&P)-@&'*?4()3(<)E,0--&3;)P*E&4&'&(-)*,()30')F,0I&+(+L)KG(
F,0I&-&03)0P)&1F,0I(+)F(+(-',&*3)E,0--&3;)P*E&4&'&(-)03):+;<*,()=0*+)?('<((3)O33(-4(6)OI(3@()*3+)KG(
Y,((3<*6)&-)'G(,(P0,()*)F,&0,&'6)&3)'(,1-)0P)&1F,0I&3;)F(+(-',&*3)*EE(--)?('<((3)'G()-&'()*3+)504&3+*4(
a3+(,;,0@3+)-'*'&03)*3+)-@&'*?4()P@3+&3;)<&44)3((+)'0)?()-(')*-&+()P0,)'G&-L

=*6_A'(#'::.00

KG()K,*3-F0,')O--(--1(3')*4-0)E03-&+(,(+)',&F-)?6)0'G(,)10+(-)0P)',*3-F0,'7)<&'G)(-'&1*'(-)0P)10+*4)-G*,(
1*+()P0,)(*EG)0P)'G()-(F*,*'()@-(-)?*-(+)@F03)+*'*)G(4+)P0,)E01F*,*?4()-&'(-)*E,0--)A03+03)R*+`@-'(+
<G(,()3(E(--*,6)'0)-@&')'G()40E*'&03*4)EG*,*E'(,&-'&E-)0P)'G&-)-&'(7)-@EG)*-),(U*FF0,'&03&3;),*&4)`0@,3(6-7)+@()'0
'G()*?-(3E()0P)*36)3(*,?6)-'*'&03-TL

4">"'*%-$)'

OFF,0Q&1*'(46)"Jg)0P)P@'@,()'0'*4)`0@,3(6-)'0)*3+)P,01)'G()+(I(40F1(3')*,()(-'&1*'(+)'0)?()F,&1*,&46)?6)P00'7
<&'G)'G()P&;@,(-)&3)'G()K,*3-F0,')O--(--1(3')-@;;(-'&3;)'G*')*-)1*36)*-)VJg)0P)-EG004)`0@,3(6-)<0@4+)?()?6
P00')R*4'G0@;G)'G&-)P&;@,()&-)4&[(46)'0)G*I()?((3)-[(<(+)@F<*,+-)&3),(*4&'6)+@()'0)'G()&3*FF,0F,&*'()-(4(E'&03)0P
*)E01F*,*'&I()-EG0047)*-)1(3'&03(+)*?0I(TL

KG&-)F,0+@E(-)F,(+&E'(+)'0'*4)10I(1(3'-)0P)9"$)'<0U<*6)F(+(-',&*3)`0@,3(6-)&3)'G()10,3&3;)F(*[)G0@,
RWU9*1T7)!99)F(+(-',&*3)`0@,3(6-)&3)'G()*P'(,3003)F(*[)G0@,)RJU$F1T)*3+)8H!)F(+(-',&*3)`0@,3(6-)&3)'G(
%*'@,+*6)*P'(,3003)F(*[)G0@,L)KG(-()P&;@,(-)(QE4@+()`0@,3(6-)?6)?@-)*3+),*&47)<G&EG)<&44)*4-0)?()F,(-(3')03
'G()*+`0&3&3;),0*+)3('<0,[)*-)F(+(-',&*3)`0@,3(6-)?('<((3)'G()-&'()*3+),(4(I*3')?@-)-'0F#-'*'&03L

S(+(-',&*3)P00'<*6-)*,0@3+)'G()-&'()*,();(3(,*446)0P);00+)X@*4&'6)*3+)P00'<*6)<&+(3&3;)*403;)'G()Y,0I()S*,[
*3+):+;<*,()=0*+)P,03'*;(-)&-)F,0F0-(+7)<G&EG)&-)I(,6)1@EG)<(4E01(+L

d0<(I(,7)'G(,()&-)*)E4(*,)3((+)'0)&1F,0I()F(+(-',&*3)E,0--&3;)P*E&4&'&(-)*,0@3+)'G()-&'(7)F*,'&E@4*,46)03
:+;<*,()=0*+)*3+)Y,0I()S*,[7)<G&EG)G*-)30')?((3)P@446)*++,(--(+)<&'G&3)'G()K,*3-F0,')O--(--1(3'L

c3)'(,1-)0P):+;<*,()=0*+7)'G()3((+)P0,)&1F,0I(+)F(+(-',&*3)E,0--&3;)P*E&4&'&(-)&3)'G()I&E&3&'6)0P)O33(-4(6
OI(3@(#KG()Y,((3<*6)<*-)&+(3'&P&(+)*')'G()'&1()0P)'G()F,(I&0@-)F4*33&3;)-@?1&--&03)P0,)'G&-)-&'()&3)"HH$7
+@()'0)*)G&;G)F(+(-',&*3)*EE&+(3'),*'()&3)'G()*,(*)R'G()3(*,(-')E03',044(+)E,0--&3;-)?(&3;)*')'G()5*F&'04)C*6
*3+)504&3+*4()OI(3@()`@3E'&03-7)-01()+&-'*3E()'0)'G()30,'G)*3+)-0@'G),(-F(E'&I(46TL)O-)30'(+)*?0I(7)'G&-
G&;G)*EE&+(3'),*'()&-)30)403;(,)*FF*,(3'7)30)+0@?')&3)4*,;()F*,')+@()'0)'G()E40-@,()0P)'G()2,&(3'*4)5&'6
-G0FF&3;)E(3',()*3+),(+@E'&03)&3)F(+(-',&*3)*E'&I&'6)*,0@3+)'G()-&'()&3),(E(3')6(*,-L

d0<(I(,7)'G()F,(+&E'(+)F(+(-',&*3)',&F),*'(-)*?0I()-@;;(-')'G*')F(+(-',&*3)10I(1(3'-)&3)'G()*,(*)<&44),&-(
-&;3&P&E*3'46)<&'G)'G&-)+(I(40F1(3'7)<&'G)'G()E,0--&3;)0P)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)'0),(*EG)'0)-0@'G?0@3+)?@-)-'0F
*3+)504&3+*4()a3+(,;,0@3+)-'*'&03)?(603+)?(&3;)[(6L)KG&-)1*''(,)'G(,(P0,()3((+-)P@,'G(,)E03-&+(,*'&03)*3+
&')&-)'G(,(P0,(),(E011(3+(+)'G*')*)-@&'*?4()-@1)?()-(')*-&+()P,01)'G()%!H$)E03',&?@'&03)'0<*,+-)&1F,0I&3;
F(+(-',&*3)E,0--&3;)P*E&4&'&(-)&3)'G&-)*,(*7)F0--&?46)?6),(F4*E&3;)'G()F(+(-',&*3),(P@;()&3)P,03')0P)'G()-&'()<&'G)*
P0,1*4)F(4&E*3#'0@E*3)E,0--&3;L

KG()0'G(,)[(6)-G0,'E01&3;)*+`*E(3')'0)'G()-&'()&-)Y,0I()S*,[)*')&'-)`@3E'&03)<&'G):+;<*,()=0*+7)<G(,()0346)*
F00,)X@*4&'6),(P@;()&-)40E*'(+)*')F,(-(3'L)O-)+&-E@--(+)*?0I(7)'G&-)`@3E'&03)&-)F,0F0-(+)'0)?()-&;3*4&-(+)'0
E*'(,)P0,)*++&'&03*4)',*PP&E)10I(1(3'-)&3)*3+)0@')0P)Y,0I()S*,[)P,01)'G()+(I(40F1(3')*3+)*-)-@EG7)&')&-
(--(3'&*4)'G*')-@&'*?4()F(+(-',&*3)E,0--&3;)P*E&4&'&(-)*,()&3E0,F0,*'(+)&3'0)'G()`@3E'&03)+(-&;3)'0)(3-@,(
+&-*?4(+)*3+)F*,'&*446U-&;G'(+)F(+(-',&*3-)*,()*4-0)F,0F(,46)E*'(,(+)P0,)R3L?L)'G()F,0Q&1&'6)0P)(Q&-'&3;)E,0--&3;
P*E&4&'&(-)*')'G()504&3+*4()OI(3@()`@3E'&03)1(*3-)&')&-)30')E03-&+(,(+)(--(3'&*4)'0)F,0I&+()E,0--&3;)P*E&4&'&(-)03
:+;<*,()=0*+)*')'G&-)40E*'&03TL

B0)F(+(-',&*3)FG*-()G*-)?((3)-G0<3)&3)'G()+(-&;3)0P)'G()`@3E'&03)*')F,(-(3')*3+)'G&-)&-)*3)@3*EE(F'*?4(
0I(,-&;G')03)(X@*4&'6);,0@3+-)<G&EG)1@-')?()*++,(--(+L)KG()*,1)E@,,(3'46)G*-)*)<&+()?(4410@'G7)-0)-G0@4+
?()*?4()'0)*EE0110+*'()*)4*,;(,)E(3',*4)&-4*3+)<&'G0@')+&PP&E@4'6)'0)*440<)*)-'*;;(,(+)F(+(-',&*3)E,0--&3;)'0
?()&3-'*44(+)&3)'G(),0*+)R3L?L)'G()[(,?4&3()03)'G()30,'G(,3)-&+()0P)'G()`@3E'&03)1*6)3((+)'0)?(),('*&3(+)*-)&-)'0
F,0I&+()-@PP&E&(3')-F*E(TL)KG()E,0--&3;)<0@4+)'G(3)?()*?4()'0)0F(,*'()q<&'GUP40<r7)<G&EG)-G0@4+)G*I()1&3&1*4
&1F*E')03)-&;3*4)0F(,*'&03)*3+)`@3E'&03)E*F*E&'6L)KG()*4'(,3*'&I()<0@4+)?()'0)F,0I&+()*)-',*&;G'U0I(,)E,0--&3;7
?@')'G&-)<0@4+),(X@&,()*44)',*PP&E)'0)?()G(4+)*'),(+7)<G&EG)E0@4+)G*I()*)E*'*-',0FG&E)&1F*E')03)`@3E'&03)E*F*E&'6L
c')&-)'G(,(P0,(),(E011(3+(+)'G*')'G()%!H$)O;,((1(3')?()E*,(P@446)<0,+(+)'0)(3-@,()'G*')'G()-@?1&''(+

Page 79



+(-&;3)&-)*1(3+(+)'0)&3E0,F0,*'()*)-'*;;(,(+)F(+(-',&*3)E,0--&3;)03)Y,0I()S*,[L

c')&-)*4-0)30'(+)'G*')'G()<&+(3&3;)0P):+;<*,()=0*+)*')'G&-)`@3E'&03)'0)*EE0110+*'()*),&;G'U'@,3)4*3()03
:+;<*,()=0*+)F&3EG(-)'G()P00'<*6)0P):+;<*,()=0*+)+0<3)'0)"1)F*-')*3)(Q&-'&3;)-@?-'*'&03)?@&4+&3;)&3)'G(
-0@'G(*-'(,3)E0,3(,)0P)'G()-&'(L)KG&-)&-)P*,)P,01)&+(*4)*')*)-&;3*4&-(+)`@3E'&037)<G(,()F(+(-',&*3);@*,+,*&4&3;)&-
4&[(46)'0)3*,,0<)'G()<&+'G)P@,'G(,L)d0<(I(,7)F@?4&E)R@3*+0F'(+T)-F*E()<&44)?()*I*&4*?4()*E,0--)'G()3(<)F4*_*
*,(*)'0)'G(),(*,)0P)'G()-@?-'*'&03)P0,)F(+(-',&*3-)'0)@-()&3-'(*+)*3+)03)'G*')?*-&-7)'G&-)-G0,'E01&3;)E*3)?(
*EE(F'(+)*-)*)E01F,01&-(L

O30'G(,)F0&3')&-)'G*')'G()F,0F0-(+)4*60@')0P)Y,0I()S*,[),('*&3-)*)I(,6)<&+()E*,,&*;(<*6)<&'G)E(3',*4)G*'EG&3;L
KG()*FF(*,*3E()*3+)F(+(-',&*3)(3I&,031(3')*403;)'G&-)4(3;'G)0P)-',((')E0@4+)?()&1F,0I(+)&P)1@EG)0P)'G&-
G*'EG&3;)<(,(),(10I(+)*3+),(F4*E(+)<&'G)*)403;)E(3',*4)&-4*3+)03)<G&EG)',((-)E0@4+)F0'(3'&*446)?()F4*3'(+)'0
E,(*'()*)?0@4(I*,+)*FF(*,*3E(L)KG()*10@3')0P)-E0F()P0,)'G&-)+(F(3+-)03)<G('G(,)*3)*++&'&03*4)*EE(--)'0
'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)F0+&@1)+(E[)@3+(,)2F'&03)")<&44)?(),(X@&,(+L

KG()K,*3-F0,')O--(--1(3')G*-)*4-0),(E011(3+(+)'G()@F;,*+&3;)0P)'G()(Q&-'&3;)_(?,*)E,0--&3;)03)5*F&'04
C*6)'0)*)F(4&E*3)E,0--&3;L)KG&-)&-)30')E03-&+(,(+)(3'&,(46)3(E(--*,6)'G0@;G)*3+)E*3)?()01&''(+L

8.?1-'*'

2I(,*447)*?0@')!g)0P)'0'*4)',&F-)'0)*3+)P,01)'G()+(I(40F1(3')*,()F,(+&E'(+)'0)?()?6)?&E6E4(7)<&'G)'G()F,0F0,'&03
P0,),(-&+(3'&*4)',&F-)?(&3;)"g)*3+)P0,)'G()-EG004)\gL)KG&-)4(*+-)'0)\9)'<0U<*6)',&F-)&3)'G()10,3&3;)F(*[)G0@,7
-&Q)'<0U<*6)',&F-)&3)'G()(I(3&3;)F(*[)G0@,)*3+)-(I(3)'<0U<*6)',&F-)&3)'G()%*'@,+*6)F(*[L

KG()*,(*)'0)'G()-0@'G<(-')0P)'G()-&'()&-)*)"H1FG)',*PP&E)E*41(+)_03(7)-0)F,0I&+(-)*)-*P()(3I&,031(3')P0,
E6E4&-'-)'G,0@;G)<G&EG)*3)*+I&-0,6),0@'()G*-)?((3)&+(3'&P&(+)03)KPAi-)E6E4&3;)4&'(,*'@,(L)KG&-),0@'()'G(3
E03'&3@(-)30,'G<*,+-)*403;):+;<*,()=0*+)'0)KG()Y,((3<*6)*3+)'0)*EE0110+*'()&')&3)*)-*P()1*33(,7)&')&-
,(E011(3+(+)'G*')*)1*,[(+)E6E4(<*6)?()&3E0,F0,*'(+)&3'0)'G()+(-&;3)0P)'G()<&+(3(+)F(+(-',&*3)F4*_*)*,(*
*')'G()P,03')0P)'G()-&'(L)KG&-)-G0@4+)'G(3)4&3[)&3)<&'G)*36)&1F,0I(+)E,0--&3;)P*E&4&'&(-)F,0I&+(+)03):+;<*,(
=0*+)3(*,)KG()Y,((3<*67)-@EG)*-)*)'0@E*3)E,0--&3;L

]@-(-

OFF,0Q&1*'(46)03(U(&;G'G)0P)',&F-)'0)*3+)P,01)'G()-&'()*,()F,(+&E'(+)'0)?()1*+()?6)?@-7);&I&3;)!HJ)'<0U<*6
',&F-)&3)'G()10,3&3;)F(*[)G0@,7)"\W)',&F-)&3)'G()(I(3&3;)F(*[)G0@,)*3+)8W9)',&F-)&3)'G()%*'@,+*6)4@3EG'&1(
F(*[L)2P)'G(-(7)*410-')G*4P)0P)'G()F,(+&E'(+),('*&4)`0@,3(6-)*,()*--@1(+)'0)?()+&I(,'(+)P,01)O-+*)'0)'G()3(<
b0,,&-03i-)-'0,(7)<G&EG),(+@E(-)'G()3@1?(,)0P)3(<)',&F-)03)'G()3('<0,[L

]@-)`0@,3(6-)G*I()'G(3)?((3)+&-',&?@'(+)03'0)'G()3('<0,[)&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G()`0@,3(6)'0)<0,[)+*'*)@-(+
P0,)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)I(G&E@4*,)',&F)+&-',&?@'&037)<&'G)F*--(3;(,-)?(&3;)*--&;3(+)'0)*FF,0F,&*'()?@-),0@'(-L

KG&-)(Q(,E&-()-@;;(-'-)'G*')'G()F(*[)&1F*E')<&44)?()P(4')+@,&3;)'G()%*'@,+*6)4@3EG'&1()F(*[7)<G(3)*3)*I(,*;(
0P)\UJ)*++&'&03*4)F*--(3;(,-)E0@4+)?()(QF(E'(+)F(,)?@-7)<&'G)'G(),0@'()(QF(,&(3E&3;)'G()10-')*++&'&03*4
+(1*3+)?(&3;)'G()"H\)'0):+;<*,()*3+)C(1?4(6L)KG()K,*3-F0,')O--(--1(3')E03E4@+(-)'G*')'G()3@1?(,-)0P
*++&'&03*4)F*--(3;(,-)F(,)-(,I&E()*,()3(;4&;&?4(7)?@')'G&-)&-)+(F(3+(3')03)'G()E@,,(3')*I*&4*?4()E*F*E&'6)0P)'G(
*PP(E'(+)-(,I&E(-L

a3+(,;,0@3+

O?0@')"LJg)0P)`0@,3(6-)'0)*3+)P,01)'G()-&'()*,()F,(+&E'(+)'0)?()1*+()?6),*&4)*3+)a3+(,;,0@3+7);&I&3;),&-()'0
\8)'<0U<*6)`0@,3(6-)&3)'G()10,3&3;)F(*[)G0@,7)J!)'<0U<*6)`0@,3(6-)&3)'G()*P'(,3003)F(*[)G0@,)*3+)J"
'<0U<*6)`0@,3(6-)&3)'G()%*'@,+*6)4@3EG'&1()F(*[L)KG&-)*10@3'-)'0)0346)*?0@')03()F*--(3;(,)F(,)-(,I&E()03
'G()B0,'G(,3)4&3()'G,0@;G)504&3+*4()-'*'&037)<G&EG)&-)30')E03-&+(,(+)'0)?()-&;3&P&E*3')(30@;G)'0)*PP(E'
E*F*E&'6L)K,*3-F0,')P0,)A03+03)<0@4+)3((+)'0)E03-&+(,)'G&-)10,()E*,(P@446)'G0@;G7)<&'G)*)I&(<)'0)*440E*'&3;
'G()b*60,i-)5cA)P@3+&3;)&P)-(,I&E()0,)-'*'&03)&1F,0I(1(3'-)*,(),(X@&,(+L

7('K.1#41'60

!"'->")*-$1]82##"%?-$1

K0)G(4F)'0)1&3&1&-()E*,)@-()'0)*3+)P,01)'G()-&'(7)K,*I(4)S4*3-)G*I()?((3)-@?1&''(+)P0,)'G()I*,&0@-)4*3+)@-(-L

KG()K,*I(4)S4*3)P0,)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)*3+)E011(,E&*4)P400,-F*E()RSG*-(-)!)*3+)"T)F,0F0-(-)'G()*FF0&3'1(3')0P

Page 80



*)K,*I(4)S4*3)50U0,+&3*'0,)P0,)'G()+(I(40F1(3')*-)*)<G04()'0)0I(,-(()'G()&1F4(1(3'*'&03)*3+)103&'0,&3;)0P
'G()P,*1(<0,[)',*I(4)F4*37)&3'0)<G&EG)'G()I*,&0@-)@3&'-)<&44)P((+L)KG()P00+)-@F(,1*,[(')<&44)+(I(40F)*)P@44
',*I(4)F4*3)0P)&'-)0<3)'G0@;GL

KG()K,*I(4)S4*3)-('-)0@')*),*3;()0P)1(*-@,(-)<&'G&3)*3)*E'&03)F4*3)'0)?()&3',0+@E(+)'0)G(4F)'0)1&3&1&-()E*,
@-*;(7)F*,'&E@4*,46)'G,0@;G)&3E,(*-&3;)E*,)-G*,&3;)*3+)E6E4&3;7)<&'G)'G()*&1)0P)1(('&3;)'*,;('-)-(')?*-(+)@F03
F,(+&E'(+)10+*4)-F4&')P&;@,(-)F,0I&+(+)&3)'G()K,*3-F0,')O--(--1(3'L)KG(-()<&44)'G(3)?()103&'0,(+)0I(,)*
F(,&0+)0P)P&I()6(*,-)@-&3;)K=pOA)E01F4&*3')-@,I(6-L

KG()K,*I(4)S4*3)G*-)?((3)*--(--(+)@-&3;)KPAi-)OKK,]@K:)-0P'<*,()*3+)&-)0P)-@PP&E&(3')X@*4&'6)'0)-E0,()*
SO%%),*'&3;L)O-)-@EG7)&'-)&1F4(1(3'*'&03)-G0@4+)?()-(E@,(+)'G,0@;G)'G()%!H$)O;,((1(3')P0,)'G(
+(I(40F1(3'L

KG()-EG004)<&44)?()F,0I&+(+)&3)SG*-()8)0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')*3+)*)K,*I(4)S4*3)O++(3+@1)G*-)?((3)F,0+@E(+
-F(E&P&E*446)E0I(,&3;)'G&-)@-()'00L)KG&-)+0(-)30')1((')'G()-'*3+*,+-),(X@&,(+)'0)-E0,()*)SO%%)1*,[)@-&3;)'G(
OKK,]@K:)F,0;,*11(L)B(I(,'G(4(--7)**)-(F*,*'()E4*@-()&3)'G()%!H$),(X@&,&3;)*)K,*I(4)S4*3)'0)?()-@?1&''(+
*3+)*FF,0I(+)&3)*+I*3E()0P)'G()0EE@F*'&03)0P)'G()-EG004)<&44)?()-@PP&E&(3'L

A*60,(%:,3*6#L'6'<.&.6,

O)?,0*+)-',*'(;6)P0,)'G()E03-',@E'&03)<0,[-)G*-)?((3)-@?1&''(+7)-G0<&3;)F,0;,(--)0P)'G()<0,[-)'G,0@;G)'G(
(-'&1*'(+)\HU103'G)E03-',@E'&03)F(,&0+L)^(104&'&03)<0,[-)*,()F,0;,*11(+)'0)0EE@F6)103'G-)!U\7
E03-',@E'&03)0P)'G(),('*&4)P400,-F*E()0EE@F6&3;)103'G-)JU"!)*3+)E03-',@E'&03)0P)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)+(I(40F1(3'
0EE@F6&3;)103'G-)""U\HL

503-',@E'&03)',*PP&E)&-)F,0F0-(+)'0)@-()(Q&-'&3;)*EE(--)F0&3'-)P,01)(&'G(,)S4*_*)C*4[)0,)Y,0I()S*,[)'0)(3'(,
*3+)(Q&')'G()-&'(7)+(F(3+&3;)03)'G()-'*;()0P)'G()F,0;,*11(L)KG()<&+'G),(-',&E'&03)&3)F4*E()03)Y,0I()S*,[)<&44
(3-@,()'G*')E03-',@E'&03)',*PP&E)@-&3;)'G&-)*EE(--)E*3)0346)(3'(,)*3+)4(*I()I&*):+;<*,()=0*+L

`"## # 9G=2$AG4@#N#@A595FX

KG()F,0F0-(+)4*3+-E*F&3;)-EG(1()G*-)?((3)<(44)'G0@;G')0@')&3)'(,1-)0P),(-F03-()'0)(*EG)-',((')(4(I*'&03L
KG()-E*4()*3+)EG*,*E'(,)0P)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)P,03'*;()&-)X@&'()+&PP(,(3')'0)'G()10,()+01(-'&E)-E*4()<G(,()&-
(Q'(3+-)'0)O&,E0)540-(L

! %',((')',((-)03):+;<*,()=0*+)P,03'*;()*3+)-1*44(,)0,3*1(3'*4)',((-)&3)'G()4*3+-E*F(+)F@?4&E),(*41Z
! p*,&(+)G(&;G')F4*3'(,-)'0)F,0I&+()I&-@*4)*3+)FG6-&E*4)-E,((3)P,01):+;<*,()=0*+Z
! =*&-(+)F4*3'(,-)<&'G)40<)F4*3'&3;)'0)-(F*,*'(),*1F-)'0)'G()F0+&@1Z
! a-()0P)3*'&I()-G,@?-)N)P40<(,&3;)F4*3'-L
! d(+;()F4*3'&3;)'0)Y,0I()S*,[)'0)+(P&3()+(P(3-&?4()-F*E(Z
! O44)F,&I*'(),(-&+(3'&*4)(3',*3E(-)*403;)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)'G0,0@;GP*,()<&44)G*I()+(P(3-&?4()-F*E(-)'0)'G(&,

P,03')+00,)+(P&3(+)?6)G(+;&3;)F4*3'-Z
! b&Q'@,()0P)F*I&3;)-&_(-)'0)&3+&E*'()+&PP(,(3')_03(-#@-(L

KG()X@*4&'6)0P)'G()F@?4&E),(*41)&-)+&-E@--(+)&3)10,()+('*&4)&3)%(E'&03)\)*?0I(L)/@44)+('*&4-)0P)1*'(,&*4-)*3+
F4*3'&3;)<&44)?()-(E@,(+)?6)E03+&'&03)&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G()+(-&;3)F,&3E&F4(-)-(')0@')&3)'G()^(-&;3)*3+
OEE(--)%'*'(1(3'L

@:*1*<)

O)SG*-()!)G*?&'*')-@,I(6)*3+)F,0'(E'(+)-F(E&(-),&-[)*--(--1(3')G*-)?((3)-@?1&''(+)<&'G)'G()*FF4&E*'&037
F,(F*,(+)?6)KG():E040;6)503-@4'*3E6L)KG()-@,I(6-)<(,()E*,,&(+)0@')&3)k*3@*,6)"H!")*3+)*EE01F*3&(+)?6)*
+(-[)'0F)-'@+6L

KG(),(F0,')-@11*,&-(-)'G()P&3+&3;-)0P)'G()-@,I(6L)KG()-&'()+0(-)30')P0,1)F*,')0P)*36)-'*'@'0,6)0,
303U-'*'@'0,6)+(-&;3*'(+)3*'@,()E03-(,I*'&03)-&'()*3+)&')&-)0P)4&1&'(+)(E040;&E*4)I*4@()*')F,(-(3'7)?(&3;
+01&3*'(+)?6)?@&4+&3;-)*3+)*--0E&*'(+)G*,+)-'*3+&3;L)%01()@31*3*;(+)I(;('*'&03)(Q&-'-)*,0@3+)'G()-&'(
?0@3+*,&(-)*3+)-01()F4*3'&3;)*,0@3+)'G()P0,1(,)(3',*3E()'0)'G()?@&4+&3;-L)KG()-@,I(6)P&3+-)'G*')'G(-(
G*?&'*'-)*,()40E*446)E011037)0P)4&1&'(+)(Q'(3')*3+)*,()G&;G46)@34&[(46)'0)-@FF0,')F0F@4*'&03-)0P)-F(E&(-)0P
I*4@()*')'G()a>7),(;&03*4)0,)40E*4)4(I(47)*)P&3+&3;)<&'G)<G&EG)60@,)0PP&E(,-)E03E@,L

KG()?@&4+&3;-)*3+)',((-)*,()30')E03-&+(,(+)-@&'*?4()P0,),00-'&3;)?*'-)*3+)'G()F4*3'&3;)*,0@3+)'G()P0,1(,

Page 81



(3',*3E()G*-)*)40<)F0'(3'&*4)'0)-@FF0,')E011@'&3;)*3+#0,)P0,*;&3;)?*'-L)KG&-)-*1()F4*3'&3;)G*-)*)1(+&@1
F0'(3'&*4)'0)-@FF0,')?,((+&3;)?&,+-L

KG()-&'()E03'*&3-)G*?&'*')-@&'*?4()'0)-@FF0,')<&+(-F,(*+),(F'&4()-F(E&(-)-@EG)*-)-40<)<0,1)G0<(I(,)'G()-&'(j-
EG*,*E'(,&-'&E-)*,()-@EG)'G*')&')&-)G*-)3(;4&;&?4()F0'(3'&*4)'0)-@FF0,'),(F'&4(-L

KG()-@,I(6)1*[(-)-01(),(E011(3+*'&03-)'0)1&'&;*'()P0,)'G()1&3&1*4)(E040;&E*4)&1F*E')0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'7
&3E4@+&3;.)'G()&3E4@-&03)0P);,((3),00P-)R*+I&E()P0,)+(-&;3)*3+)-F(E&(-)E01F0-&'&03)0P)'G()F,0F0-(+);,((3),00P
-G0@4+)?()-0@;G')P,01)*)-@&'*?4()(E040;&E*4)E01F*36)<&'G)(QF(,&(3E()0P)+(-&;3&3;)*3+)&3-'*44&3;);,((3),00P-
&3)A03+03TZ)4&1&'-)03)4&;G'&3;)R&3E4@+&3;)+&,(E'&03*4)4&;G'&3;)<&'G)*)1*Q&1@1)0@'F@')0P)"HHH)4@1(3-TZ)I(;('*'&03
E4(*,*3E()&-)'0)?()E*,,&(+)0@')0@'-&+()0P)'G()1*&3)?&,+)3(-'&3;)-(*-03)Rb*,EG)'0)O@;@-')&3E4@-&I(TZ)*36)3(<
F4*3'&3;)-EG(1(-)'0)E01F,&-()3*'&I()F4*3')-F(E&(-)*3+#0,)'G0-()'G*')*,()0P)[30<3)<&4+4&P()I*4@()'G*')<&44
*'',*E')&3-(E'-)*3+)?&,+-)*3+)F,0I&+()*)F0'(3'&*4)P00+)-0@,E()P0,)?*'-)'G,0@;G0@')'G()?*')*E'&I&'6)F(,&0+)R-F,&3;
'0)*@'@13TL)KG(-()1*''(,-)E*3)?()-(E@,(+)?6)E03+&'&03L

a# ## $C$7GB=G>B9B7X#G=2#@=@;FX

KG()*FF4&E*'&03)&-)-@FF0,'(+)?6)*3):3(,;6)%'*'(1(3'7)F,(F*,(+)?6)O:52b)R,(I&-(+)2E'0?(,)"H!"T)*3+)*
%@-'*&3*?&4&'6)%'*'(1(3')*4-0)F,(F*,(+)?6)O:52b)Rk@46)"H!"TL

OEG&(I&3;)-@-'*&3*?4()+(I(40F1(3')&-)(--(3'&*4)'0)E4&1*'()EG*3;()1&'&;*'&03)*3+)*+*F'*'&03L)KG()10-'),(E(3'
,(4(I*3')F04&E6)P,*1(<0,[)&3E4@+(-)],(3'j-)*+0F'(+)50,()%',*'(;6)"H!H)F04&E6)5S!9)],(3')%',*'(;&E)54&1*'(
5G*3;()b&'&;*'&03)*3+)O+*F'*'&03)b(*-@,(-)*3+)'G()YAOj-)A03+03)S4*3)"H!!)F04&E&(-)<&'G&3)5G*F'(,)/&I(
A03+03j-)=(-F03-()'0)54&1*'()5G*3;(L

$%0,'36'O313,)###

c3)-@FF0,')0P)'G()F,0F0-*4j-)0?`(E'&I()0P)-*'&-P6&3;)50,()%',*'(;6)F04&E6)5S!9)],(3')%',*'(;&E)54&1*'()5G*3;(
b&'&;*'&03)*3+)O+*F'*'&03)b(*-@,(-7)*)]=::Ob)S,(4&1&3*,6)O--(--1(3')G*-)?((3)-@?1&''(+)F,(+&E'&3;)'G(
+(I(40F1(3')<0@4+)*EG&(I()'G()P0440<&3;.

!"Q&'["*'FS;%2$32T1&'K"#&;)f)O)-',*'(;6)P0,)1(('&3;)5%d)A(I(4)\)R$WLV9)F0&3'-T)G*-)?((3)F,(-(3'(+Z

5011(3'-)03)'G()-',*'(;6)E*,,&(+)0@')?6)*)E03-@4'*3')03)?*G4P)03)],(3')*+I&-(-)'G*')'G()-',*'(;6)F,(-(3'(+
*FF(*,-)-0@3+7)?@')*-)30'(+)&3)'G(),(F0,')*EG&(I&3;)'G()5%d),*'&3;)&3)F,*E'&E()<&44)?()q+(F(3+(3')03)'G(
F,0I&-&03)0P)-*'&-P*E'0,6)(I&+(3E()P0,)(*EG)E,(+&')*3+)*)F0-'UE03-',@E'&03),(I&(<)?6)'G()+(-&;3)*3+
E03-',@E'&03)'(*1-rL)K0)'G&-)(3+7)&')1*6)?()*+I&-*?4()'0)(*,1*,[)E(,'*&3)q?@PP(,r)E,(+&'-)*')'G&-)-'*;()0,)'G(
+(-&;3)-'*;()&3)E*-()*36)0P)'G()E,(+&'-)E@,,(3'46)F,0F0-(+)F,0I()@3*''*&3*?4()03)'G();,0@3+L)

O(<<A6 U) O) -',*'(;6) P0,) 1(('&3;) ]=::Ob) qp(,6) Y00+r) &3) 'G() -@F(,1*,[(') *3+) ,('*&4) @3&'-) G*-) ?((3
F,(-(3'(+L

],(3')50@3E&4i-)S04&E6)5S!9),(X@&,(-)*)]=::Ob):QE(44(3'),*'&3;)'0)?()*EG&(I(+L)KG()F(,E(3'*;()-E0,(-)&3
'G()-@?1&''(+)F,(U*--(--1(3'-) 4&()*FF,0Q&1*'(46)1&+<*6)?('<((3) 'G()1&3&1@1)-E0,(-) P0,)]=::Ob)p(,6
Y00+)*3+):QE(44(3'7)*3+)?('<((3)$)*3+)!H)*++&'&03*4)F(,E(3'*;()F0&3'-)<&44)3((+)'0)?()-0@;G'L

S0--&?4()*,(*-)'G*')E0@4+)?()'*,;('(+)&3E4@+(.
! =(+@E'&03)0P)52")(1&--&03-)Rc--@():3(H!T)f)'G&-)<0@4+)'&()&3)<&'G)'G()E011(3')*?0I()&3I(-'&;*'&3;

&3E,(*-&3;)'G()3@1?(,)0P)Sp)F*3(4-L
! A0<) *3+) h(,0) 5*,?03) '(EG3040;&(-) Rc--@() :3(H\T) f) 'G&-) <0@4+) '&() &3) <&'G) 'G() E011(3') *?0I(

&3I(-'&;*'&3;)&3E,(*-&3;)'G()3@1?(,)0P)Sp)F*3(4-L
! =(+@E&3;)<*'(,)E03-@1F'&03)Rc--@()C*'H!T

KG()*FF4&E*3')G*-)F,0I&+(+)P@,'G(,)&3P0,1*'&03)'0)-@;;(-')'G*')+@,&3;)'G()P&')0@')-'*;()0P)'G()-@F(,1*,[('
*++&'&03*4)F0&3'-)E*3)?()-E0,(+L)KG(6)*,()E03P&+(3')]=::Ob):QE(44(3')E*3)?()*EG&(I(+)*3+)'G&-)<&44)?(
-(E@,(+)'G,0@;G)'G()%(E'&03)!H$)*;,((1(3'7)<&'G)F0-')E01F4('&03),(I&(<L

c3),(-F(E')0P)],(3'j-)-@-'*&3*?&4&'6)F04&E&(-7)'G()F,0F0-*4)&-)E03-&+(,(+)*EE(F'*?4(L

@6.(<)###

KG()-EG(1()&3E4@+(-)1(*-@,(-)'0)1&3&1&-()'G()&1F*E')0P)'G&-)F,0F0-*4)037)*3+)1&'&;*'()P0,)'G()(PP(E'-)0P7

Page 82



E4&1*'()EG*3;()*-),(X@&,(+)?6)A03+03)S4*3)"H!!L

KG()(3(,;6)-',*'(;6)F,(-(3'-)'<0)0F'&03-)*3+)-(([-)*FF,0I*4)P0,)?0'G.)R*T)%04*,)FG0'0I04'*&E-)RSpT)*3+)*&,
-0@,E()G(*')F@1F-)RO%dST)@-&3;)<*-'()G(*')P,01)'G()-@F(,-'0,(j-),(P,&;(,*'&03)F4*3'Z)*3+)R?T)501?&3(+
G(*')*3+)F0<(,)R5dST)-6-'(1L

O)-&'(U<&+()+&-',&E')G(*'&3;)-6-'(1)&-)F,0F0-(+)'0)-(,I()?0'G)+01(-'&E)*3+)303U+01(-'&E)(4(1(3'-)0P)'G(
-EG(1(L)KG&-)&3P,*-',@E'@,()<0@4+)?()@-(+),(;*,+4(--)0P)<G('G(,)2F'&03)R*T)0,)2F'&03)R?T)&-)F@,-@(+L

KG()?*-(4&3()52")(1&--&03-)R'033(-)52")F(,)*33@1T)P0,)'G()+(I(40F1(3')*,()!7"8HL

KG()b0,,&-03j-)-@F(,-'0,()<&44)(1&')*)-&;3&P&E*3')*10@3')0P)G(*')P,01)&'-),(P,&;(,*'&03)-6-'(17)&3)(QE(--)0P)'G(
-@F(,-'0,(j-)+(1*3+)P0,)G(*')*3+)G0')<*'(,L

A03+03)S4*3)F04&E6)JL")b&3&1&-&3;)E*,?03)+&0Q&+()(1&--&03-)F*,')R*T)-('-)0@')'G()(3(,;6)G&(,*,EG6.)R&T)?(
4(*3.)@-()4(--)(3(,;6Z)R&&T)?()E4(*3.)-@FF46)(3(,;6)(PP&E&(3'46Z)R&&&T)?();,((3.)@-(),(3(<*?4()(3(,;6L

R&T) A(*3)1(*-@,(-
R&&T) 54(*3)1(*-@,(-

KG(,()*,()30)3(*,?6)F,0F0-*4-)P0,)+&-',&E')G(*')*3+)F0<(,)3('<0,[-7)G0<(I(,)'G()G(*'&3;)-6-'(1)<&44)?(
+(-&;3(+)-0)'G*')'G()E(3',*4)G(*'&3;)F4*3')E*3)?(),(F4*E(+)?6)*)F4*'()G(*')(QEG*3;()'0)E033(E')'0)*36)+&-',&E'
3('<0,[)-G0@4+)03()E01()P0,<*,+)&3)'G()P@'@,(L))KG&-)*FF,0*EG)&-)-@FF0,'(+)?6)60@,)0PP&E(,-L

KG()P(*-&?&4&'6)0P)E01?&3(+)G(*')*3+)F0<(,)R5dST)G*-)?((3)*--(--(+)*3+)'G()*FF4&E*3')G*-)+(103-',*'(+
'G*')'G&-)<G&4-')'G&-)0PP(,-)*),0?@-')-04@'&037)&')+0(-)30')1*[()@-()0P)'G()<*-'()G(*');(3(,*'(+)'G,0@;G)'G(
0F(,*'&03-)0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')*3+)&-)'G(,(P0,()E03-&+(,(+)4(--)-@-'*&3*?4()+@()'0)&'-)G&;G(,),(4&*3E()03
&1F0,'(+)(3(,;6)-0@,E(-L

R&&&T) Y,((3)1(*-@,(-

2F'&03)!)&-)P0,)-04*,)FG0'0I04'*&E-)RSpT)*3+)*&,)-0@,E()G(*')F@1F-)RO%dSTL

KG()-EG(1()<0@4+)&3E4@+()\HH-X1)0P)Sp)F*3(4-)03)'G(),00P'0F-)0P)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)(4(1(3'7)<G&EG)<0@4+
0PP-(')"8)'033(-)0P)52"#6,)R*)\LWg)-*I&3;)03)S*,')A)(1&--&03-TL)KG()O%dS)<0@4+)@-()<*-'()G(*')P,01)'G(
,(P,&;(,*'&03)-6-'(1)0P)'G()b0,,&-03j-)-@F(,1*,[('

KG()O%dS-)*,()E03-&+(,(+)*3)*EE(F'*?4()-04@'&037)F,0I&+&3;)P0,)G(*'&3;)*3+)G0')<*'(,)+(1*3+Z)@-&3;)*
E01?&3*'&03)0P)(3(,;6)+(1*3+),(+@E'&037)<*-'()G(*')*3+)Sp7)*3)0I(,*44)"Jg)&1F,0I(1(3')0I(,)'G()]@&4+&3;
=(;@4*'&03-)"H!H)E0@4+)?()*EG&(I(+L

$%&&'()

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)*,()-*'&-P&(+)'G*')'G()F,0F0-*4-)*,()&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)A03+03)S4*3)F04&E6)JL8)%@-'*&3*?4(
^(-&;3)N)503-',@E'&037)&3E0,F0,*'&3;)-@-'*&3*?4()+(-&;3)F,&3E&F4(-)&3)'G()P0440<&3;)<*6-.)

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)*,()-*'&-P&(+)'G*')'G()+(I(40F1(3')&-)*EE(F'*?4()&3),(-F(E')0P)'G()-@-'*&3*?&4&'6)1*''(,-)&3
A03+03)S4*3)"H!!L

!b"##### @=QB;5=L@=7G9#BL4GA7#G$$@$$L@=7

KG()*FF4&E*'&03)&-)j:cO)+(I(40F1(3'j)<&'G&3)%EG(+@4()")0P)KG()K0<3)*3+)50@3',6)S4*33&3;)R:3I&,031(3'*4
c1F*E')O--(--1(3'T)=(;@4*'&03-)"H!!)*-)'G()-&'()*,(*)(QE((+-)HLJ)G(E'*,(-L)KG()%(E,('*,6)0P)%'*'()G*-
E03-&+(,(+)'G()&1F*E'-)0P)'G()F,0F0-*4)03)'G()(3I&,031(3')*3+)G*-)+&,(E'(+)'G*')'G()F4*33&3;)*FF4&E*'&03
1@-')?()*EE01F*3&(+)?6)*3):3I&,031(3'*4)%'*'(1(3'L)c3),(*EG&3;)'G&-)+(E&-&03)'G()%(E,('*,6)0P)%'*'()G*-
30'(+)'G*')'G()P0440<&3;)*,()F0'(3'&*4)(3I&,031(3'*4)&1F*E'-.

! B0&-(.)P0,)+@,*'&03)0P)'G()+(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',@E'&03)<0,[-)&3E4@+&3;)30&-()P,01)03U-&'()E,@-G&3;)0P
+(104&'&03)<*-'(

! O&,)X@*4&'6)*3+)+@-'.)P0,)+@,*'&03)0P)+(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',&E'&03)<0,[-7)03-&'()E,@-G&3;)0P)?@&4+&3;)<*-'(
*3+)',*PP&E);(3(,*'&03)*,()4&[(46)'0)*PP(E')B2")4(I(4-)*3+)'0)*PP(E'-)03)*&,)X@*4&'6)*3+)+@-')4(I(4-L

! %0E&0U(E0301&E.)'G()-&_()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')<0@4+)G*I()*)-&;3&P&E*3')(PP(E')&3)'G()10I(1(3')0P)I(G&E4(-
*3+)F(0F4(

Page 83



! K,*3-F0,')*3+)E03;(-'&03.)'G()-&_()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')*3+)&'-)40E*'&03)03)'G()OJ)*3+)&3)*)?@&4'U@F)*,(*
<0@4+),(-@4')&3)*)-&;3&P&E*3')3@1?(,)0P)I(G&E4()',&F-)<&'G)&1F*E')03)E03;(-'&03

/0,)'G()*I0&+*3E()0P)+0@?'7)'G()-E0F()0P)'G():%)(QE4@+(-)'G()P0440<&3;)'0F&E-7)G*I&3;)?((3)&+(3'&P&(+)*-
j303U-&;3&P&E*3'j)?6)'G()%(E,('*,6)0P)%'*'()03)'G()?*-&-)'G(6)*,()@34&[(46)'0);(3(,*'()*36)+&,(E')-&;3&P&E*3'
(3I&,031(3'*4)&1F*E'-)0,)'0)*+I(,-(46)*PP(E')'G()&3'(;,&'6)0P)'G()40E*4)(3I&,031(3'.

! C*'(,)=(-0@,E(-)*3+)/400+)=&-[
! Y,0@3+)503+&'&03-)*3+)503'*1&3*'&03
! C*-'(
! :E040;6
! A*3+-E*F()*3+)p&-@*4
! O,EG*(040;6)*3+)]@&4')d(,&'*;(
! b&E,0E4&1*'(

KG()*FF4&E*3')G*-)F,0I&+(+)*3):3I&,031(3'*4)%'*'(1(3')R:3I&,031(3'*4)%'*'(1(3')U)p04@1()!7)k@46)"H!"7
:3I&,031(3'*4)%'*'(1(3')O++(3+@1)U)p04@1()!7)2E'0?(,)"H!"7):3I&,031(3'*4)%'*'(1(3'U)p04@1()"
K(EG3&E*4)OFF(3+&E(-7)k@46)"H!"7):3I&,031(3'*4)%'*'(1(3')O++(3+@1)U)p04@1()")K(EG3&E*4)OFF(3+&E(-7
2E'0?(,)"H!"7)*3+):3I&,031(3'*4)%'*'(1(3')U)B03)K(EG3&E*4)%@11*,67)=(I&-(+)2E'0?(,)"H!"7)*44)?6)M@0+T

=*30.#'6J#K3O(',3*6

KG&-)&-)*++,(--(+)&3)5G*F'(,)9)0P)'G():3I&,031(3'*4)%'*'(1(3')Rp04@1()!TL

KG(,()*,()'<0)E01F03(3'-)'0)'G()E03E(,3-)*?0@')30&-(.)R!T)'G()&1F*E')0P)30&-();(3(,*'(+)?6)'G(
+(I(40F1(3')03)3(&;G?0@,&3;),(-&+(3'-Z)*3+)R"T)'G()&1F*E')0P)(Q'(,3*4)30&-()-0@,E(-)03)'G()P@'@,()0EE@F*3'-
0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L)c3)'@,3)'G&-)P&,-')E01F03(3')E*3)?()?,0[(3)+0<3)&3'0)R!*T)+(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',@E'&03
(PP(E'-Z)*3+)R!?T)0F(,*'&03)(PP(E'-L

]*-(4&3()30&-()103&'0,&3;)<*-)@3+(,'*[(3)*')-&Q)103&'0,&3;)40E*'&03-)&3)*3+)*,0@3+)'G()I&E&3&'6)0P)'G()-&'()'0
(-'*?4&-G)(Q&-'&3;)?*E[;,0@3+)30&-()4(I(4-Z)'G()-E0F()0P)'G&-)?*-(4&3()103&'0,&3;)<*-)*;,((+)&3)E03-@4'*'&03
<&'G)'G()?0,0@;G):3I&,031(3'*4)d(*4'G)0PP&E(,-)&3)*+I*3E(L

H'I# 2.&*13,3*6#'6J#:*60,(%:,3*6#3&/':,

KG&-)*-F(E')&-)E03E(,3(+)<&'G)'G()(PP(E'-)0P)30&-()*3+)I&?,*'&03)P,01)'6F&E*4)F4*3')*3+)*E'&I&'&(-)*--0E&*'(+
<&'G)'G()+(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',@E'&03)FG*-()03)(Q&-'&3;)B0&-()%(3-&'&I()=(E(F'0,-)RB%=-TL

KG()*FF4&E*3')G*-)@3+(,'*[(3)*3)*--(--1(3')0P)E03-',@E'&03U,(4*'(+)30&-()*3+)I&?,*'&03)&1F*E'-)?*-(+)03
'G()&3+&E*'&I()E03-',@E'&03)&3P0,1*'&03)*I*&4*?4(Z)E03-&+(,*'&03)G*-)*4-0)?((3);&I(3)'0)'G()&1F*E')0P),0*+
',*PP&E)30&-()*--0E&*'(+)<&'G)'G()+(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',@E'&03)FG*-(-L

S,(+&E'&03-)1*+()?6)'G()*FF4&E*3')&3+&E*'()'G*')<&'G0@')*36)-F(E&P&E)1&'&;*'&037)30&-()P,01)F4*3')*3+)*E'&I&'&(-
*--0E&*'(+)<&'G)'G()+(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',@E'&03)FG*-()1*6)G*I()*)-&;3&P&E*3')1&30,)'0)-@?-'*3'&*4)*+I(,-(
(PP(E')03)(Q&-'&3;)*3+)F,0F0-(+)B%=-)<&'G&3)'G()0,+(,)0P)VH1)P,01)'G()<0,[-&'(L)KG()4(I(4)0P)-&;3&P&E*3E()&-
E03-&+(,(+)'0)?()3(;4&;&?4()'0)-@?-'*3'&*4)*+I(,-(Z)<&'G)-&;3&P&E*3')(PP(E'-)0346)4&[(46)'0)?()'(1F0,*,67
0EE@,,&3;)+@,&3;)'G()10-')&3'(3-()F(,&0+-)0P)E03-',@E'&03Z)G0<(I(,7)<&'G)'G()*FF,0F,&*'()1&'&;*'&03)1(*-@,(-7
&1F*E'-)*,()30')(QF(E'(+)'0)?()-&;3&P&E*3'7)<&'G)'G()(QE(F'&03)0P)'G0-()&1F*E'-)+@,&3;)'G()10-')&3'(3-(
F(,&0+-)0P)E03-',@E'&03L

KG()*FF4&E*3')F,0F0-(-)'0)-@?1&')'0)'G()?0,0@;G)*)503-',@E'&03):3I&,031(3'*4)b*3*;(1(3')S4*3)R5:bST
P0,)*FF,0I*47)'0)(3-@,()+(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',@E'&03)<0,[-)P0440<)](-')S,*E'&E*?4()b(*3-)R]SbT)0P)%(E'&03)V"
0P)'G()503',04)0P)S044@'&03)OE')!9V\)'0)1&3&1&-()30&-()*3+)I&?,*'&03)(PP(E'-L)KG()5:bS)E*3)?()-(E@,(+)*3+
103&'0,(+)?6)*)E4*@-()<&'G&3)*)-@&'*?46)<0,+(+)E03+&'&03L)%@;;(-')1&'&;*'&03)1(*-@,(-)'0)?()&3E0,F0,*'(+)&3
'G()5:bS)&3E4@+(.

! b*3*;(1(3'.)OFF0&3'1(3')0P)*)503-',@E'&03)A&*&-03)2PP&E(,)'0)'*[()F,&1*,6),(-F03-&?&4&'6)P0,)+*6U'0U+*6
E03'*E')03)(3I&,031(3'*4)1*''(,-)P0,)'G()?0,0@;G7)0'G(,)(Q'(,3*4)?0+&(-)*3+)'G();(3(,*4)F@?4&EL

! C0,[&3;)d0@,-.)%'*3+*,+)E03-',@E'&03)G0@,-)R(L;L)b03+*6)'0)/,&+*6)HW.HH)'0)!W.HH)G0@,-7)%*'@,+*6
HW.HH)'0)!8.HH)G0@,-7)<&'G)30)<0,[&3;)03)%@3+*6-)0,)]*3[)d04&+*6-T7)-@?`(E')'0)E03-@4'*'&03)<&'G)'G(
?0,0@;GL

! OEE(--)=0@'(-.)=0@'&3;)E03-',@E'&03)',*PP&E)*<*6)P,01)B%=-L
! :X@&F1(3'.)KG()@-()0P)X@&('(,)*4'(,3*'&I()1('G0+-7)F4*3')*3+#0,)(X@&F1(3'7)<G(,(),(*-03*?46

Page 84



F,*E'&E*?4(L
! %E,((3&3;.)KG()@-()0P)-&'()G0*,+&3;-7)(3E40-@,(-7)F0,'*?4()-E,((3-)*3+#0,)-E,((3&3;)30-&(,)&'(1-)0P

F4*3')P,01)B%=-7)<G(,(),(*-03*?46)F,*E'&E*?4(L
! A0E*'&03.)S0-&'&03&3;)F4*3'7)(X@&F1(3'7)-&'()0PP&E(-7)-'0,*;()*,(*-)*3+)<0,[-&'(-)*<*6)P,01)B%=-7)<G(,(

,(*-03*?46)F,*E'&E*?4(L
! b*&3'(3*3E(.)b*&3'*&3&3;)*3+)0F(,*'&3;)*44)I(G&E4(-7)F4*3')*3+)(X@&F1(3')&3)*3)*FF,0F,&*'()1*33(,7)'0

(3-@,()'G*')(Q',*3(0@-)30&-()P,01)1(EG*3&E*4)I&?,*'&037)E,(*[&3;)*3+)-X@(*[&3;)&-)[(F')'0)*)1&3&1@1L
! S&44&3;.):3-@,&3;)'G*')F&4&3;)&-)@3+(,'*[(3)@-&3;)10-')*FF,0F,&*'()'(EG3&X@(7)<&'G)1&3&1*4)30&-()*3+

I&?,*'&03);(3(,*'&03)&3)1&3+L)KG()F&4&3;)1('G0+)<&44)?()*;,((+)&3)E03`@3E'&03)<&'G)'G()A]]7)F,&0,)'0)<0,[
E011(3E&3;L

! ]%)J""WU!)&3+&E*'(-)'G*')?('<((3)!H)*3+)"H+])*''(3@*'&03)1*6)?()*EG&(I(+)+@,&3;)'G()E03-',@E'&03
FG*-()?6)-(4(E'&3;)'G()10-')*FF,0F,&*'()F4*3')*3+)(X@&F1(3')*3+)(3E40-&3;)*3+#0,)-E,((3&3;)30&-&(,
&'(1-)0P)F4*3')0,)(X@&F1(3'L

HOI# 5/.(',3*6'1#3&/':,

KG&-)*-F(E')&-)E03E(,3(+)<&'G)'G()(PP(E'-)0P)30&-()*3+)I&?,*'&03)P,01)*E'&I&'&(-)*--0E&*'(+)<&'G)'G()0F(,*'&03
0P)'G()^(I(40F1(3')03)(Q&-'&3;)*3+)F,0F0-(+)B%=-7)&3E4@+&3;7)EG*3;(-)&3)',*PP&E)P40<)EG*,*E'(,&-'&E-)03)'G(
40E*4),0*+)3('<0,[Z)1(EG*3&E*4)F4*3'Z)+(4&I(,6)I(G&E4(-)*3+)E*,)F*,[-L)KG():3I&,031(3'*4)%'*'(1(3'
E03-&+(,-)'G()4&[(46)&1F*E')0P)'G0-()*E'&I&'&(-)*3+)<G(,()&')&-)E03-&+(,(+)'G*')'G()&1F*E')<0@4+)?()-&;3&P&E*3'7
F,0F0-(-)*)3@1?(,)0P)1&'&;*'&03)1(*-@,(-7)&3E4@+&3;)P0,)1(EG*3&E*4)F4*3')&'-)-F(E&P&E*'&037)40E*'&03)*3+
1*&3'(3*3E(.

! %F(E&P&E*'&03.)O44)1(EG*3&E*4)F4*3')'0)?()-F(E&P&(+)*3+)0F(,*'(+)&3)-@EG)*)1*33(,)*-)'0)(3-@,()'G*')'G(,(
&-)*)jF0-&'&I()&3+&E*'&03)'G*')E01F4*&3'-)*,()@34&[(46j)&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)]%)\!\")R(L;L)F4*3')30&-()4(I(4-
<&44)?()+(-&;3(+)'0)?()*')4(*-')!H)+])?(40<)'G()'6F&E*4)?*E[;,0@3+)30&-()4(I(4)RAO9HT)+@,&3;)'G()'&1()0P
F4*3')0F(,*'&03)*')!)1)P,01)'G()3(*,(-')03)*3+)0PPU-&'()B%=TL

! A0E*'&03.)b(EG*3&E*4)F4*3')-G0@4+)?()40E*'(+)*<*6)P,01)03)*3+)0PP)-&'()B%=-)*3+)*1(3&'6)*,(*-7)<G(,(
,(*-03*?46)F,*E'&E*4L

! b*&3'(3*3E(.)=(;@4*,)1*&3'(3*3E()-G0@4+)?()@3+(,'*[(3)03)*44)1(EG*3&E*4)F4*3')'0)(3-@,()'G*')'G()@3&'-
*,()0F(,*'&3;)(PP&E&(3'46)*3+)+0)30');(3(,*'()@3+@()30&-(L

KG()?0,0@;G):3I&,031(3'*4)d(*4'G)0PP&E(,)G*-)*--(--(+)'G&-)*-F(E')0P)'G():3I&,031(3'*4)%'*'(1(3')*3+)&-
-*'&-P&(+)<&'G)'G()E03E4@-&03-L)KG()?0,0@;G):3I&,031(3'*4)d(*4'G)0PP&E(,),(E011(3+-)*)E03+&'&03)P0,)'G(
*--(--1(3')0P)30&-()*--0E&*'(+)<&'G)*36)&3-'*44(+)1(EG*3&E*4)F4*3')?()&1F0-(+)'0)(3-@,()'G()1&'&;*'&03
1(*-@,(-)*,()F,0I&+(+)&P)3(E(--*,6L

H:I# P%,%(.#*::%/'6,0Z#0%3,'O313,)#+*(#0:-**1

KG()F,0F0-*4)G*-)?((3)*--(--(+)&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)S4*33&3;)S04&E6)Y@&+*3E()"\)S4*33&3;)*3+)B0&-(7
+(-F&'()&'-),(I0E*'&03)?6)'G()BSS/)&3)b*,EG)0P)4*-')6(*,L)KG()SSY)"\)*--(--1(3')<*-),(X@(-'(+)?()'G(
?0,0@;G):3I&,031(3'*4)d(*4'G)0PP&E(,)'0)*--&-')&3)'G()+(E&-&03)1*[&3;)F,0E(--L

c3'(,3*4)30&-()4(I(4-)&3)G*?&'*?4(),001-)*3+)30&-()4(I(4-)'0)(Q'(,3*4)4&I&3;)-F*E(-)G*I()?((3)*--(--(+)<&'G
,(P(,(3E()'0)],&'&-G)%'*3+*,+)W"88)%0@3+)&3-@4*'&03)*3+)30&-(),(+@E'&03)P0,)?@&4+&3;-)U)50+()0P)F,*E'&E()R]%
W"88TL

]*-(+)03)'G()30&-()-@,I(67)+@,&3;)'G()+*6'&1()F(,&0+)'G()E*'(;0,6)O#])?0@3+*,6)<0@4+)?()40E*'(+
*FF,0Q&1*'(46)!WJ1)P,01):+;<*,()=0*+)*3+)'G()]#5)?0@3+*,6)<0@4+)?()40E*'(+)*FF,0Q&1*'(46)8H1)P,01
:+;<*,()=0*+Z)303()0P)'G()%&'()<0@4+)P*44)&3'0)E*'(;0,6)^L

^@,&3;)'G()3&;G'U'&1()F(,&0+)'G()E*'(;0,6)]#5)?0@3+*,6)<0@4+)?()40E*'(+)*FF,0Q&1*'(46)JH1)P,01):+;<*,(
=0*+)*3+)'G()5#^)?0@3+*,6)<0@4+)?()40E*'(+)*FF,0Q&1*'(46)81)P,01):+;<*,()=0*+Z)303()0P)'G()%&'()<0@4+
P*44)&3'0)E*'(;0,6)^L

CG(,()?*4E03&(-)*,()F,0F0-(+)03)P*w*+(-)0I(,400[&3;):+;<*,()=0*+)*3+)Y,0I()S*,[)'G()30&-()4(I(4-)*,(
(QF(E'(+)'0)(QE((+)JJ)+])AO(X)+@,&3;)'G()+*6'&1()F(,&0+L)o0@,)0PP&E(,-)-G*,()'G()b*60,j-)E03E(,3-)*?0@'
'G()&1F*E')03),(-&+(3'-)0P)*3'&E&F*'(+)30&-()4(I(4-)(QF(,&(3E(+)03)?*4E03&(-)*403;)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)*3+)*
E03+&'&03)&-)F,0F0-(+)'G*')<0@4+)-(E@,()'G()@-()0P)j<&3'(,);*,+(3-j)03),(4(I*3')P*w*+(-L

KG(),(-&+(3'&*4)F,0F(,'&(-)<&44)?()40E*'(+)3(Q')'0)*)G(*I&46)',*PP&E[(+),0*+)*3+)'G()F0'(3'&*4)P0,)30&-()3@&-*3E(
(Q&-'-L)KG(),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-)0P)E03E(,3)*,()'G0-()40E*'(+)0I(,400[&3;)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)*3+7)'0)*)4(--(,
(Q'(3'7)Y,0I()S*,[.)'G0-()P*E&3;)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)<0@4+)?()40E*'(+)P,01)'G()P&,-')P400,)*3+)*?0I()*3+)?(

Page 85



-(')?*E[)*FF,0Q&1*'(46)!W1)P,01):+;<*,()=0*+)R*')'G()3(*,(-')F0&3'T7)<G(,()F,(+&E'&03-)&3+&E*'()'G*')'G(
-&'()P*44-)&3'0)E*'(;0,6)5L)S,0F0-(+)1&'&;*'&03)1(*-@,(-)'0)*EG&(I()j;00+j)&3'(,3*4)30&-()4(I(4-)<&'G),(P(,(3E(
'0)]%)W"88)&3E4@+()+0@?4();4*_(+)*3+)E40-(+)<&3+0<-)<&'G)*3)*''(3@*'(+)1(*3-)0P)I(3'&4*'&03L)%&1&4*,46)'G(
-EG004)-G0@4+)?()P&''(+)<&'G)*FF,0F,&*'();4*_&3;)-6-'(1-L)KG()F,0F(,'&(-)-G0@4+)?()&3-@4*'(+)'0)*)-'*3+*,+
'G*')<&44)1&3&1&-()'G()F0'(3'&*4)P0,)30&-()3@&-*3E()*3+)*)-@&'*?4()E03+&'&03)&-)*''*EG(+L)o0@,)0PP&E(,-)G*I()*4-0
E03-&+(,(+)'G()E03E(,3-),*&-(+)?6)'G()b*60,)&3)'G()%'*;()!),(F0,')*3+)*)E03+&'&03),(X@&,&3;)'G()@-()0P)j<&3'(,
;*,+(3-j)R(3E40-(+)?*4E03&(-T)<G(,()'G0-()?*4E03&(-)P*E()G&;G)30&-()40E*'&03-)&-)*4-0),(E011(3+(+7)*-)F*,'
0P)'G(),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)P0,)SG*-()"L

HJI# $%&&'()#*+#6*30.#'6J#K3O(',3*6

KG()?0,0@;G):3I&,031(3'*4)d(*4'G)0PP&E(,)G*-)E03-&+(,(+)'G()30&-()&1F*E')0P)'G()F,0F0-*4)*3+)&-)-*'&-P&(+
'G*'7)-@?`(E')'0)-@&'*?4()E03+&'&03-7)'G()<0,[-)<0@4+)30'),(-@4')&3)@3*EE(F'*?4()4(I(4-)0P)30&-()3@&-*3E()'0
(&'G(,)3(*,?6),(-&+(3'-)0,)P@'@,()0EE@F*3'-L

G3(#V%'13,)

KG()-&'()4&(-)<&'G&3)*3)*,(*)+(-&;3*'(+)?6)'G()?0,0@;G)*-)*3)O&,)M@*4&'6)b*3*;(1(3')O,(*)ROMbOTZ)&3)'G&-
40E*'&03)'G&-)+(-&;3*'&03)&-)+@()'0)G&;G)4(I(4-)0P)3&',0;(3)+&0Q&+()RB2"T)*3+)F*,'&E@4*'()1*''(,)RSb!HTL)c3
-@FF0,')0P)'G()*FF4&E*'&03)*3)O&,)M@*4&'6)O--(--1(3')ROMOT)G*-)?((3)@3+(,'*[(3)*3+)&')&-)&3E4@+(+)&3)'G(
:3I&,031(3'*4)%'*'(1(3'L)KG()0?`(E'&I(-)0P)'G()OMO)*,()'0)E03-&+(,.

! 'G()(PP(E'-)0P)E03-',@E'&03)R*3)(I*4@*'&03)0P)'G()(PP(E'-)P,01)P@;&'&I()+@-')*3+)',*PP&E)(1&--&03-)*--0E&*'(+
<&'G)E03-',@E'&03)*E'&I&'&(-)*3+)*),(E011(3+*'&03)0P)*FF,0F,&*'()1&'&;*'&03)1(*-@,(-TZ

! 'G()(PP(E'-)0P)'G()0F(,*'&03)0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')RF0'(3'&*4)*&,)X@*4&'6)(PP(E'-),(-@4'&3;)P,01)(1&--&03-)P,01
(3(,;6)E(3',(7)'G()F,0F0-(+)E*,)F*,[)*3+)EG*3;(-)&3)',*PP&E)P40<)EG*,*E'(,&-'&E-)03)'G()40E*4),0*+)3('<0,[
+@()'0)'G()0F(,*'&03)0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'TZ)*3+

! 'G()-@&'*?&4&'6)0P)'G()-&'()P0,)&'-)F,0F0-(+)@-(-)<&'G),(-F(E')'0)*&,)X@*4&'6L

KG():3I&,031(3'*4)%'*'(1(3')*4-0)-('-)0@')'G(),(4(I*3'):@,0F(*3)F04&E6)+&,(E'&I(-)03)*&,)X@*4&'6U<&'G)'G(
0?`(E'&I(-)0P)F,0'(E'&3;)G@1*3)G(*4'G)*3+)'G()(3I&,031(3')?6)*I0&+&3;7),(+@E&3;)0,)F,(I(3'&3;)G*,1P@4
E03E(3',*'&03-)0P)*&,)F044@'*3'-U*3+),(4(I*3')F4*33&3;)F04&E&(-)&3E4@+&3;)'G()BSS/)R-F(E&P&E*446)'G()-(E'&03
'&'4(+)503-(,I&3;)*3+):3G*3E&3;)'G()B*'@,*4):3I&,031(3'7)5AY7)"H!"T)*3+)A03+03)S4*3)F04&E6)VL!\
c1F,0I&3;)O&,)M@*4&'6)*3+)'G()b*60,j-)O&,)M@*4&'6)%',*'(;6)RbOM%TL

KG()bOM%)&3E4@+(-)-01()-@;;(-'(+)1(*-@,(-)'0)1&'&;*'()'G()&1F*E')0P)3(<)+(I(40F1(3')03)A03+03j-)*&,
X@*4&'67)&3E4@+&3;),(E011(3+*'&03-)P0,),(+@E&3;)(1&--&03-)P,01)',*3-F0,'7)P,01)E03-',@E'&03)*3+)+(104&'&03
*3+)P,01)(3(,;6)(PP&E&(3E&(-L

O4-0)0P),(4(I*3E()&-)'G()O&,)M@*4&'6)%',*'(;6)ROM%T)R^:/=O7),(I&-(+)"HHVT)-(''&3;)0@')F04&E&(-)P0,)'G(
1*3*;(1(3')0P)*1?&(3')*&,)X@*4&'67)-(')03)'G()?*-&-)0P)-E&(3'&P&E)*3+)1(+&E*4)(I&+(3E()03)'G()G(*4'G)(PP(E'-
0P)(*EG)F044@'*3'7)*3+)*EE0,+&3;)'0)F,*E'&E*?&4&'6)0P)1(('&3;)-'*3+*,+-7)&3E4@+&3;)'G()-(''&3;)0P)*&,)X@*4&'6
0?`(E'&I(-)P0,)F044@'*3'-)&3E4@+&3;)B2")*3+)F*,'&E@4*'(-L)KG(-()*,()0P),(4(I*3E()*-)*)?(3EG1*,[)<G(3
*--(--&3;)'G()F,(+&E'(+)4(I(4)0P)'G0-()F044@'*3'-)*-)*),(-@4')0P)'G&-)+(I(40F1(3'L

KG()OMO)30'(-)'G*')+@,&3;)'G()E03-',@E'&03)FG*-()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'7)'G()1*`0,)&3P4@(3E(-)03)*&,)X@*4&'6)*,(
4&[(46)'0)?()+@-'U;(3(,*'&3;)*E'&I&'&(-L)^@,&3;)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')'G()1*`0,)&3P4@(3E(-)*,(
E03-&+(,(+)'0)?()F044@'*3'-)*--0E&*'(+)<&'G),0*+)',*PP&E)(1&--&03-)*3+)40E*4)*&,)X@*4&'6L)KG();*-UP&,(+)?0&4(,-
<G&EG)P0,1)F*,')0P)'G()(3(,;6)E(3',()<&44)*4-0)E03',&?@'()'0)B2")E03E(3',*'&03-L)KG()OMO)G*-)*4-0
E03-&+(,(+)'G()E@1@4*'&I()&1F*E'-)0P)+(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',@E'&03)*3+)E01F4('(+)+(I(40F1(3')&3)'G()*,(*L

2.&*13,3*6#'6J#:*60,(%:,3*6#3&/':,

^@,&3;)E03-',@E'&037)(1&--&03-)0P)B2Q7)F*,'&E4(-)*3+)0'G(,)E01?@-'&03U,(4*'(+)F044@'*3'-)<&44)?();(3(,*'(+)?6
E03-',@E'&03)',*PP&E)*3+)03U-&'()F4*3'L)KG()OMO)-'*'(-)'G*'7)?*-(+)03)'G()*--@1F'&03-),(;*,+&3;)I(G&E4(
10I(1(3'-)'G(,(&3)*3+)*--@1&3;)-'*3+*,+)4(I(4-)0P)1*&3'(3*3E(7)s(1&--&03-)P,01)E03-',@E'&03U,(4*'(+
I(G&E4(-)03)'G()40E*4),0*+)3('<0,[)*,()(QF(E'(+)'0)?()3(;4&;&?4()&3)'(,1-)0P)'G()(PP(E')03)40E*4)*&,)X@*4&'6sL

KG()&1F*E')0P)E03-',@E'&03)+@-')&-)*4-0)E03-&+(,(+7)*3+)'G()OMO)+(-E,&?(-)&3);,(*'(,)+('*&4)'G(
EG*,*E'(,&-'&E-)0P)+@-')*3+)'G()1*33(,)&3)<G&EG)'G()-&_()0P)+@-')F*,'&E4(-)&3P4@(3E(-)'G()*PP(E')&')G*-)03)*&,
X@*4&'6)R-1*44(,)F*,'&E4()-&_(-T)*3+)03)3@&-*3E()R4*,;(,)F*,'&E4()-&_(-TL)^@()'0)'G()I*,&*?4(-)&3I04I(+7)'G(
c3-'&'@'()0P)O&,)M@*4&'6)b*3*;(1(3')RcOMbT)+0E@1(3')Y@&+*3E()03)'G()O--(--1(3')0P)'G()c1F*E'-)0P
503-',@E'&03)03)O&,)M@*4&'6)*3+)'G()^('(,1&3*'&03)0P)'G(&,)%&;3&P&E*3E()R"H!!7)*1(3+(+)"H!"T)*+I&-(-)*

Page 86



,&-[U?*-(+)*--(--1(3')*3+)'G&-)*FF,0*EG)G*-)?((3)*+0F'(+)?6)'G()*FF4&E*3'L

c3)4&;G')0P)'G()EG*,*E'(,&-'&E-)0P)'G()-@,,0@3+&3;)*,(*7)?(&3;);(3(,*446)-@?@,?*3)<&'G)*1?&(3')Sb!H
E03E(3',*'&03)?(40<)8$)x;L1U8)*3+)*)40<)F0F@4*'&03)+(3-&'6)<&'G&3)"H)1)0P)'G()-&'()R*3+)*)3@1?(,)0P),('*&4
*3+)4&;G')&3+@-',&*4)@3&'-)&3)'G()&11(+&*'()I&E&3&'6)0P)'G()-&'(T7)'G()OMO)E03E4@+(-)'G*')'G()-&;3&P&E*3E()0P
(PP(E'-)P,01)+(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',@E'&03)&-)+((1(+)3(;4&;&?4(L

O)3@1?(,)0P)1&'&;*'&03)1(*-@,(-)*,()F,0F0-(+)P0,)'G&-)FG*-()0P)'G()<0,[-7)&3E4@+&3;.

! %&'()S4*33&3;.)):,(E')-04&+)?*,,&(,-)'0)-&'()?0@3+*,6Z)30)?03P&,(-Z)1*EG&3(,6)*3+)+@-')E*@-&3;)*E'&I&'&(-
40E*'(+)*<*6)P,01)-(3-&'&I(),(E(F'0,-Z)',*&3&3;)*3+)1*3*;(1(3'Z)G*,+)-@,P*E()-&'()G*@4),0@'(-L

! 503-',@E'&03)K,*PP&E.)I(G&E4(-)'0)-<&'EG)0PP)(3;&3(-Z)I(G&E4()E4(*3&3;)*3+)-F(E&P&E)P&Q(+)<G((4)<*-G&3;)03
4(*I&3;)-&'()*3+)+*1F&3;)+0<3)0P)G*@4),0@'(-Z)*44)40*+-)(3'(,&3;)*3+)4(*I&3;)-&'()'0)?()E0I(,(+Z)(3-@,(
30)-&'(),@30PP)0P)<*'(,)0,)1@+Z)*44)303U,0*+)10?&4()1*EG&3(,6)'0)?()P&''(+)<&'G)*FF,0F,&*'()(QG*@-'
*P'(,U',(*'1(3'Z)03U,0*+)I(G&E4(-)'0)E01F46)<&'G)'G(),(X@&,(1(3'-)0P)*)F0--&?4()P@'@,()A:h)*-)*)1&3&1@1Z
1&3&1&-()10I(1(3')0P)E03-',@E'&03)',*PP&E)*,0@3+)-&'(L

! ^(104&'&03.)@-()<*'(,)*-)+@-')-@FF,(--*3'Z)@-()(3E40-(+)EG@'(-)*3+)E0I(,(+)-[&F-Z)*3+)<,*F)?@&4+&3;-
'0)?()+(104&-G(+L

! %&'()OE'&I&'&(-.)1&3&1&-()+@-');(3(,*'&3;)*E'&I&'&(-Z)@-()<*'(,)*-)+@-')-@FF,(--*3')<G(,()*FF4&E*?4(Z
(3E40-()-'0E[F&4(-)0,)[((F)'G(1)-(E@,(46)-G(('(+Z)&P)*FF4&E*?4(7)(3-@,()E03E,('()E,@-G(,)0,)E03E,('(
?*'EG(,)G*-)*)F(,1&')'0)0F(,*'(

KG&-)<&44)?()-(E@,(+)?6)*)-@&'*?4()E03+&'&03L

5/.(',3*6'1#3&/':,

KG()OMO)&3E4@+(-)F,(+&E'&03-)P0,)F044@'*3'-)*')'G()P*w*+(-)0P)(Q&-'&3;),(E(F'0,-L

S,(+&E'(+)*33@*4U1(*3)B2")E03E(3',*'&03-)&3)'G()0F(3&3;)6(*,)*')'G()P*w*+(-)0P)'G()(Q&-'&3;),(E(F'0,-)*,(
?(40<)'G()OM%)0?`(E'&I()P0,)B2"7)(QE(F')*')=(E(F'0,)!L)S,(+&E'(+)*33@*4U1(*3)Sb!H)E03E(3',*'&03-)&3)'G(
0F(3&3;)6(*,)*')'G()P*w*+(-)0P)'G()(Q&-'&3;),(E(F'0,-)*,()<(44)?(40<)'G()OM%)0?`(E'&I()P0,)Sb!HL

b&'&;*'&03)1(*-@,(-)E*3)&3E4@+()'G()F,0I&-&03)0P),(-&+(3'&*4#E@-'01(,)F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)-(')*-&+()P0,)E*,)E4@?-
0,)40<)(1&--&03)I(G&E4(-)*3+)40<)(1&--&03)&3P,*-',@E'@,(7)-@EG)*-)(4(E',&E)EG*,;&3;)?*6-)*3+)40<)B2Q)?0&4(,-L

$%3,'O313,)#*+#03,.

KG()OMO)10+(44&3;)&3+&E*'(-)'G*')'G()F,(+&E'(+)B2")*3+)F*,'&E@4*'()E03E(3',*'&03-)*')(Q&-'&3;),(E(F'0,-)*,(
?(40<)'G(),(4(I*3')0?`(E'&I(-)*')'G()P*w*+(-)0P)(Q&-'&3;),(E(F'0,-7)(QE(F')P0,)*33@*4U1(*3)B2")*')03(
(Q&-'&3;),(E(F'0,)R=(E(F'0,)!T)<G(,()&')&-)F,(+&E'(+)'0)?()(QE((+(+)?6)*)-1*44)1*,;&3L)KG()OMO)E03E4@+(-
'G*')'G()0I(,*44)-&;3&P&E*3E()0P)(PP(E'-)&-)E03-&+(,(+)'0)?()j3(;4&;&?4(j)*3+)03)'G*')?*-&-7)'G()-&'()&-)+((1(+
-@&'*?4()P0,)&'-)F,0F0-(+)P@'@,()@-()&3)'G()E03'(Q')0P)*&,)X@*4&'6L)KG()?0,0@;G):3I&,031(3'*4)d(*4'G)0PP&E(,
*;,((-)<&'G)'G&-)P&3+&3;L

$%&&'()#*+#'3(#V%'13,)

OEE0,+&3;)'0)'G()-@?1&''(+):3I&,031(3'*4)%'*'(1(3'7)'G()O&,)M@*4&'6)O--(--1(3')-G0<-)'G*')'G(
+(I(40F1(3')<&44)G*I()*)3(;4&;&?4()&1F*E')03)*&,)X@*4&'67)'*[&3;)&3'0)E03-&+(,*'&03)'G()-&'()-F(E&P&E)&1F*E'-7
E@1@4*'&I()&1F*E'-)*3+),(-&+@*4)&1F*E'-L

KG()?0,0@;G):3I&,031(3'*4)d(*4'G)0PP&E(,)G*-)*--(--(+)'G(-()+0E@1(3'-)*3+)P&3+-)'G()E03E4@-&03-
*EE(F'*?4(7)G0<(I(,)0PP&E(,-)30'()'G*')*3)*++&'&03*4)*&,)X@*4&'6)*--(--1(3')<0@4+)?(),(X@&,(+)-G0@4+)*)5dS
?()?@&4')03)-&'(L)KG&-),(X@&,(1(3')E*3)?()*++,(--(+)-*'&-P*E'0,&46)<&'G)*)E03+&'&03Z)0PP&E(,-)*4-0),(E011(3+)*
E03+&'&03)'0)(3-@,()'G*')1(*-@,(-)*,()&3)F4*E()'0)1&'&;*'()'G()&1F*E')0P)E03-',@E'&03)*3+)+(104&'&03)03)*&,
X@*4&'6L

$*:3*_.:*6*&3:

KG():3I&,031(3'*4)%'*'(1(3')&3E4@+(-)*3)*--(--1(3')0P)'G()F0'(3'&*4)&1F*E')*3+)4&[(46)-&;3&P&E*3')-0E&0U
(E0301&E)(PP(E'-)0P)'G()F,0F0-*4)*,&-&3;)P,01)'G()+(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',@E'&03)<0,[-)*3+)'G()0F(,*'&03)0P)'G(
-&'()03E()&')G*-)?((3)E01F4('(+L

KG()*--(--1(3')E03-&+(,-)'G()3*'&03*47),(;&03*4)*3+)40E*4)F4*33&3;)F04&E6)P,*1(<0,[),(4(I*3')'0

Page 87



-0E&0U(E0301&E)+(I(40F1(3'L)KG(),(E(3'46)*+0F'(+)Rb*,EG)"H!"T)BSS/)F,0I&+(-)'G()10-')@FU'0U+*'()*3+
'G(,(P0,(),(4(I*3')F04&E6);@&+*3E(7)<&'G)!")E0,()F,&3E&F4(-)<G&EG)&3E4@+()'G()3((+)'0.)F,0*E'&I(46)-@FF0,'
(E0301&E)+(I(40F1(3')RG01(-7)?@-&3(--(-7)&3P,*-',@E'@,(7)40E*4)F4*E(-TZ)-(E@,()G&;G)X@*4&'6)+(-&;3)*3+)*
;00+)-'*3+*,+)0P)*1(3&'6Z)F,010'()1&Q(+)@-()+(I(40F1(3'-7Z)*3+)-@FF0,')40E*4)-',*'(;&(-)'0)&1F,0I()G(*4'G7
-0E&*4)*3+)E@4'@,*4)<(44?(&3;L

KG()A03+03)S4*3)"H!!)*3+)],(3')50,()%',*'(;6)"H!H7)'G0@;G)?0'G)F,(U+*'(+)'G()BSS/7)?0'G)?,0*+46)*4&;3
<&'G)'G()*?0I()F,&3E&F4(-L)KG()50,()%',*'(;6)-('-)0@')'G()-F*'&*4)I&-&03)P0,)],(3')*3+)*)3@1?(,)0P)-',*'(;&E
0?`(E'&I(-7)<G&EG)&3E4@+(.)F,010'&03)0P)(E0301&E)F(,P0,1*3E()*3+),(;(3(,*'&03Z)1(('&3;)(1F4061(3')3((+-
*3+)*&+)'G(),(;(3(,*'&03)0P)&3+@-',6)*3+)?@-&3(--Z)1(('&3;)-0E&*4)&3P,*-',@E'@,()3((+-)?6)F,0I&+&3;
E011@3&'6)P*E&4&'&(-)'0)1((')'G()3((+-)0P)'G()?0,0@;Gj-)+&I(,-()E011@3&'6Z)*EG&(I&3;)G0@-&3;);,0<'G)*3+
1((')G0@-&3;)3((+-)?6)F,010'&3;)+(I(40F1(3')'G*')&-)1&Q(+)&3)@-()*3+)'(3@,(Z))F,0'(E'&03)*3+
(3G*3E(1(3')0P)'G()?0,0@;Gj-)(3I&,031(3'Z)*3+)F,010'&03)0P)G(*4'G6)4&I&3;)*3+)E,(*'&03)0P)*)-*P()*3+
-(E@,()(3I&,031(3'L

KG()1('G0+040;6)0P)'G()-0E&0U(E0301&E)&1F*E')*--(--1(3')&-)'0)P&,-')(-'*?4&-G)?*-(4&3()E03+&'&03-)@-&3;
(Q&-'&3;),(-(*,EG)*3+)-@,I(6)&3P0,1*'&03)R&3E4@+&3;)*103;-')0'G(,-)E(3-@-)+*'*7)F0F@4*'&03)-@,I(6)+*'*)*3+
-EG0047)G(*4'G)*3+)-F0,'-)+*'*TL)KG()F0'(3'&*4)-0E&*4)*3+)(E0301&E)(PP(E'-)&1F*E')0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')G*I(
'G(3)?((3)*--(--1(3')*;*&3-')'G()E@,,(3')?*-(4&3()E03+&'&03-L

KG()*--(--1(3')0P)'G()-0E&0U(E0301&E)(PP(E'-)@-(-)*)3@1?(,)0P)1('G0+040;&(-7)+*'*)-0@,E(-)*3+
*--@1F'&03-7)&3E4@+&3;.

! S0F@4*'&03)&3E,(*-(.)5*4E@4*'&03)*3+)*3*46-&-)0P)'G()F0F@4*'&03)6&(4+)*,&-&3;)P,01)'G()^(I(40F1(3')G*-
?((3)10+(44(+)03)'G()?*-&-)0P)52=:)A(''&3;)+*'*)&3)A03+03)*3+)P,01)'G()5(3-@-)"HH!)b0I&3;)Y,0@F-L
5*4E@4*'&03)0P)'G()-EG004)*;()EG&4+)6&(4+)*,&-&3;)P,01)'G()^(I(40F1(3')G*-)?((3)10+(44(+)?*-(+)03
YAOj-)1('G0+040;6)P0,)*--(--&3;)'G()EG&4+)6&(4+)P,01)3(<)+(I(40F1(3'-

! :1F4061(3'.)?(3(P&'-)P,01)E03-',@E'&03)*3+)'G()0F(,*'&03)0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'7)E*4E@4*'(+)?6)*FF46&3;
-'*3+*,+),*'&0-)0P)E03-',@E'&03)(1F4061(3')*3+)-'*3+*,+)`0?)+(3-&'6),*'&0-),(-F(E'&I(46

! %0E&*4)&3P,*-',@E'@,(.)*3)*--(--1(3')0P)'G()E@,,(3')E*F*E&'6)&3)-EG004-)-@,,0@3+&3;)'G()-&'(7)@-&3;)+*'*
P,01)'G()O33@*4)%EG004-)5(3-@-)+*'*)R"H!!TZ)'G()E*F*E&'6)0P)(Q&-'&3;)F,&1*,6)G(*4'GE*,()P*E&4&'&(-)&3)'G(
*,(*)G*-)?((3)*--(--(+)@-&3;)B*'&03*4)d(*4'G)%(,I&E(-)RB^%T)+*'*L)^(1*3+)P0,)0F(3)-F*E()*3+
F4*6-F*E()G*-)?((3)*--(--(+)?*-(+)03)'G()EG&4+)6&(4+)*3+)F,0F0-(+)03U-&'()F,0I&-&03

! :QF(3+&'@,(.)%F(3+&3;)(-'&1*'(-)?6),(-&+(3'-)G*-)?((3)E*4E@4*'(+)@-&3;)*I(,*;()3*'&03*4)G0@-(G04+
(QF(3+&'@,()03);00+-)*3+)40E*4)-(,I&E(-)0P)e"WH)F(,)<(([Z)-F(3+&3;)03)P00+)*3+)+,&3[)?6)'G0-()<0,[&3;
03U-&'()+@,&3;)'G()0F(,*'&03*4)-'*;()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')G*-)?((3)E*4E@4*'(+)*')e$)F(,)+*6)F(,)<0,[(,-

KG()*--(--1(3')0P)-0E&0U(E0301&E)&1F*E'-)E03-&+(,-)'G()P0440<&3;)(PP(E'-)0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'.

R*T)) ^(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',@E'&03

KG()+(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',@E'&03)<0,[-)<0@4+)?()(QF(E'(+)'0);(3(,*'()$!H)F(,-03)6(*,-)0P)'(1F0,*,6
(1F4061(3'7)<G&EG)(X@*'(-)'0)*,0@3+)$!)/K:)`0?-)O)F,0F0,'&03)0P)'G(-()P0,(E*-')`0?)<0@4+)?()03)'G()-&'(
R'G():%)-@;;(-'-)'6F&E*446)*,0@3+)G*4PT7)<&'G)'G(),(-')?(&3;)E,(*'(+)(4-(<G(,()&3)'G()E03-',@E'&03)-@FF46
EG*&3Z)G0<(I(,7)+@()'0)'G()P*E')03U-&'()(1F4061(3')&-),(4*'&I(46)10?&4(7)'G()?(3(P&')P0,)'G(),(;&037)4(')*403()'G(
40E*4)*,(*7)<0@4+)?()3(;4&;&?4(L

R?T) )d0@-&3;

KG()F,0F0-*4)<0@4+)G(4F)'0)E03',&?@'()'0)1(('&3;)'G()YAO)*3+)?0,0@;G)G0@-&3;)'*,;('-)R!7H$J)3(<
G01(-#*33@1)P0,)],(3')*-)*)<G04()*3+)"7JHH)3(<)G01(-)?6)"H"$)P0,)'G()]@,3')2*[#)504&3+*4()Y,0<'G)O,(*T
?6)*++&3;)*FF,0Q&1*'(46)!W8)3(<),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-)'0)'G()(Q&-'&3;)G0@-&3;)-'0E[7)*4?(&')'G&-)&-)4(--)'G*3)'G(
*10@3')0P)G0@-&3;)*3'&E&F*'(+)&3)'G()%&'()%F(E&P&E)O440E*'&03-)+0E@1(3')REL!HHH)P0,)'G&-)-&'()*3+)'G()O-+*)-&'(
E01?&3(+T)*3+)4(--)'G*3)'G()(Q'*3')-EG(1()RJ"HTL

RET)) )S0F@4*'&03

O-)'G():%)F0&3'-)0@'7)+@()'0)'G()0@'4&3()3*'@,()0P)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)FG*-()0P)'G()G6?,&+)*FF4&E*'&037)'G()F,(E&-(
G0@-&3;)1&Q)G*-)6(')'0)?()+('(,1&3(+U*4?(&')0PP&E(,-)G*I()(4-(<G(,()F,0F0-(+)*)E03+&'&03)<G&EG)<0@4+
-(E@,()*)?,0*+46)-&1&4*,)1&Q)'0)'G()&3+&E*'&I()1&QUG0<(I(,)'G()*--(--1(3')G*-)*--@1(+)'G()-@?1&''(+)1&Q
<0@4+)?()1*&3'*&3(+)*'),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)-'*;()*3+)30'(-)'G*')'G()3(<),(-&+(3'&*4)F0F@4*'&03)<0@4+)?()&3)'G(
,(;&03)0P)88H)F(0F4(L)KG&-)<0@4+)F0'(3'&*446)E,(*'()+(1*3+)P0,)*++&'&03*4)-0E&*4)&3P,*-',@E'@,(7)F*,'&E@4*,46
G(*4'GE*,()*3+)(+@E*'&03L

Page 88



R+T) ):+@E*'&03

KG()(-'&1*'(+)EG&4+)6&(4+)P0,)'G()F,0F0-*4)<0@4+),(-@4')&3)*)+(1*3+)P0,)*FF,0Q&1*'(46)!$)F,&1*,6)-EG004
F4*E(-)*3+)\)-(E03+*,6)-EG004)F4*E(-L)A0E*4)F,&1*,6)-EG004-)<&'G&3)![1)0P)'G()%&'()*,()E@,,(3'46)*')0,)E40-(
'0)E*F*E&'6L)CG&4-')'G():%)E03E4@+(-)'G*')'G()+(1*3+)P0,)F,&1*,6)-EG004)F4*E(-)*-)*)+&,(E'),(-@4')0P)'G(
F,0F0-*4)&-)1&3&1*4)*3+)&3)&'-(4P)&-)0P)1&30,)-&;3&P&E*3E()*')'G()40E*4)4(I(47)'G()*FF4&E*3')G*-)*1(3+(+)'G(
F,0F0-*4)-&3E()'G():%)<*-)F,0+@E(+)'0)&3E0,F0,*'()4*3+)P0,)*)3(<)"/:)F,&1*,6)-EG004)*3+)3@,-(,6L)c3
,(-F(E')0P)-(E03+*,6)-EG004)F4*E(-7)'G()E03E4@-&03)&-)'G()4&[(46)(PP(E')0P)'G()F,0F0-*4)<0@4+)?()3(;4&;&?4(7
;&I(3)'G()-1*44)3@1?(,)0P)F@F&4)F4*E(-);(3(,*'(+)?6)'G()+(I(40F1(3'7)'G()P*E')'G()(PP(E')<0@4+)?()P(4')0I(,)*
4*,;(,)*,(*)*3+)(Q&-'&3;)E*F*E&'6)<&'G&3)-(E03+*,6)-EG004-L

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)-G0@4+)F0&3')0@')'G*'7)<G&4-')'G()EG&4+)6&(4+)P,01)'G&-)F,0F0-*4)*FF(*,-)40<)P0,)*)!W8U@3&')-EG(1(
<&'G)*)G&;G)F,0F0,'&03)0P)P*1&46)@3&'-7)'G()40<)4(I(4)0P)*3'&E&F*'(+)EG&4+)6&(4+)&-)+@()'0)'G()P*E')'G(,()*,()30
*PP0,+*?4()G01(-)F,0F0-(+L

R(T)) d(*4'GE*,(

KG():%)-('-)0@')'G()(Q&-'&3;)-&'@*'&03)<&'G)40E*4)YS-.)'G(,()*,()-(I(3)40E*4)YS)-@,;(,&(-)<&'G)*3)*I(,*;()4&-'
-&_()0P)!7VHH)F*'&(3'-)F(,)YS7)-@;;(-'&3;)-01()E*F*E&'6)&3)'G()40E*4)*,(*)R![1)P,01)'G()-&'(TL)KG():%
E03E4@+(-)'G*')'G()+(1*3+)P0,)*++&'&03*4)YS)-(,I&E(-)P,01)'G()3(<)F0F@4*'&03)<0@4+)?()3(;4&;&?4(7)(X@*'&3;
'0)'G()(X@&I*4(3')0P)*)P&P'G)0P)*)YSL)KG&-)&-)E03-&-'(3')<&'G)'G()F4*33(+)3((+)P0,)'G,(()YS-)'0)1((')'G(
(-'&1*'(+)F0F@4*'&03)P0,)'G()<G04()]@,3')2*[#504&3+*4()Y,0<'G)O,(*)R50,()%',*'(;6)F04&E6)5S!!TL

RPT))) :1F4061(3'

KG()b0,,&-03j-)P00+-'0,()*3+)'G(),(UF,0I&-&03)0P)2/:/)<&44)*EE0110+*'()`0?-)&3)'G()*,(*.)*EE0,+&3;)'0)'G(
,(4(I*3')-(E'&03)&3)'G():%7)?*-(+)03)-'*3+*,+)P400,-F*E()F(,)`0?),*'&0)*3+)'G()3*'@,()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'
R403;(,)0F(3&3;)G0@,-7)-G&P')<0,[&3;T7)*FF,0Q&1*'(46)W$W)P@44U'&1()(X@&I*4(3')`0?-)<0@4+)?()E,(*'(+7)&3E4@+&3;
'G0-()E,(*'(+)&3)?6)F,&1*,6)-EG004)*3+)3@,-(,6L

KG():%)E03E4@+(-)'G*')'G*')+(I(40F1(3')<0@4+)?()0P)1*`0,)403;U'(,1)?(3(P&')P0,)'G()40E*4)*,(*Z)G0<(I(,)60@,
0PP&E(,-)*,()E03-E&0@-)'G*')*36)(1F4061(3')P&;@,(-)-G0@4+)?()E03-&+(,(+)&3)'G()E03'(Q')0P)'G()3@1?(,-)'G(
-&'()E0@4+)(1F406)&P)?,0@;G')?*E[)&3'0)@-(L)^(-F&'()'G&-7)60@,)0PP&E(,-)*,()-*'&-P&(+)'G*')'G&-)+(I(40F1(3')G*-
'G()F0'(3'&*4)'0)+(4&I(,6)-&;3&P&E*3'),(;(3(,*'&I()?(3(P&'-)'0)'G()40E*4)*,(*)R&3E4@+&3;)&3)]*,3('7)+@()'0)'G()-&'(j-
40E*'&03T)&3),(-F(E')0P)(1F4061(3')0FF0,'@3&'&(-L

R;T)) O++&'&03*4)%F(3+&3;

KG():%)G*-)*4-0)E03-&+(,(+)'G()&1F*E')0P)3(<)G0@-&3;)*3+)3(<)`0?-)03)*++&'&03*4)-F(3+&3;)&3)'G()40E*4)*,(*L
c')(-'&1*'(-)'G*'7)?*-(+)03)*3)*I(,*;()<(([46)G0@-(G04+)-F(3+&3;)03)40E*4);00+-)*3+)-(,I&E(-)0P)e"\H7)'G(
!W8),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-)<0@4+);(3(,*'()*FF,0Q&1*'(46)e"L8)1&44&03)*33@*446)&3)G0@-(G04+)-F(3+&3;)<G&4-')'G()W$W
(1F406((-)E0@4+);(3(,*'()&3)'G(),(;&03)0P)e!)1&44&03)*33@*446L)c')-G0@4+)?()30'(+)'G0@;G)'G*')30')*44)0P)'G&-
<0@4+)?()-F(3')&3)'G()40E*4)*,(*L

RGT) )5,&1(

O')F,(-(3')'G()-&'()I*E*3')*3+),(+(I(40F1(3')<0@4+)?,&3;)*E'&I&'6)*3+)-@,I(&44*3E()P,01),(-&+(3'-7)(1F406((-
*3+)I&-&'0,-#E@-'01(,-L)Y,0I()S*,[)<0@4+)?(3(P&')P,01),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-)0I(,400[&3;)'G()-',(('Z)-&1&4*,46
?,&3;&3;)*E'&I&'6)'0)'G()P,03'*;()*403;)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)<0@4+)*4-0)&1F,0I()-@,I(&44*3E(L)o0@,)0PP&E(,-)*,(
-*'&-P&(+)'G*')'G()F,0F0-(+)+(I(40F1(3')G*-)'G()F0'(3'&*4)'0)G*I()*)?(3(P&E&*4)&1F*E')03)E,&1()&3)'G()40E*4
*,(*L

KG()F,0F0-*4)&3E4@+(-)55Kp)'G,0@;G0@')'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)*,(*-)*3+)*,0@3+)'G()P00+)-'0,()*3+)'G()(1F4061(3'
0P)%(E@,()?6)+(-&;3)F,&3E&F4(-Z)-G0@4+)b(1?(,-)E03-&+(,)'G&-)*-F(E')0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')'0)?()0P)F*,'&E@4*,
&1F0,'*3E(7)'G(-()1*''(,-)E*3)?()-(E@,(+)?6),(4(I*3')E03+&'&03-L

R&T)) 2F(3)%F*E()*3+)=(E,(*'&03

O-)(Q&-'&3;7)'G()-&'()+0(-)30')&3E4@+()*36)F@?4&E)0F(3)-F*E(L)KG()-EG(1()&3E4@+(-)F,0F0-*4-)P0,)*
4*3+-E*F(+)F@?4&E),(*41)*403;)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)P,03'*;(7)0P)P*,);,(*'(,)(Q'(3')'G*3)'G*')<G&EG)(Q&-'(+
?(P0,()2,&(3'*4)5&'6)E40-(+L)KG()-EG(1()*4-0)&3E4@+(-)*)d01(_03()'G0,0@;GP*,()*3+)d01(_03()E@4U+(U-*E7
'0)&3E4@+()*,(*-)0P)-0P')4*3+-E*F&3;7)F,&I*'()P,03');*,+(3-7)E011@3*4),(E,(*'&03)*,(*-)*3+)F4*6-F*E(L

Page 89



KG():%)-('-)0@')'G()4&[(46)EG&4+)6&(4+)P,01)'G&-)-&'(7)?*-(+)03)'G()YAO-)P&;@,(-)&3)'G()b*60,-)%SY)P0,
F4*6-F*E(Z)'G&-)&-),(F,0+@E(+)&3)K*?4()"7)?(40<.

A4&')*"[$1& ,"-'"['N]$1Q*&3 A*&2'*&US$*&Q
a3+(,)J)6,- "8 "8H-X1
JU!!)6,- !" !"H-X1
!")6,-)*3+)0I(, J JH-X1
EDEAB a. a..;U#

' E2T1&'5?'!]$1Q'7$&1Q'23Q')12N&';)2N&

KG()-EG(1()F,0F0-(-)'0)F,0I&+()F4*6)-F*E()P0,)EG&4+,(3)@3+(,)P&I()6(*,-)03U-&'(U'G()d01(_03()E@4U+(U-*E
*3+)4*<3)*,(*)&-)(-'&1*'(+)'0)F,0I&+()!7HH"-X1)0P)F4*6*?4()G*,+)*3+)-0P')4*3+-E*F&3;)P0E@--(+)03)+00,-'0F
F4*6)0346U*3+)'0),(46)03)(Q&-'&3;)0PPU-&'()P*E&4&'&(-)&3)Y,0I()S*,[)R],(3'T)*3+)b03',0-()S4*6&3;)/&(4+-)R]*,3('T
P0,)04+(,)EG&4+,(3)RJU!!)6,-TL)5G&4+,(3)0I(,)!")E*3)@-()'G0-()*P0,(1(3'&03(+)P*E&4&'&(-)<&'G&3)\HH1)0P)'G()-&'(
*3+)*4-0)0'G(,-)@F)'0)WHH1)*<*67)&3E4@+&3;)504&3+*4()S*,[)*3+)%&4[-',(*1)S*,[)R?0'G)]*,3('TL

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)*,()-*'&-P&(+)<&'G)'G()F,0F0-*47)-@?`(E')'0)P@,'G(,)+('*&4-)0P)'G()+00,-'(F)F4*6)*,,*3;(1(3'-
?(&3;)-(E@,(+)?6)E03+&'&03)*3+)*)P&3*3E&*4)E03',&?@'&03)'0<*,+-)&1F,0I(1(3'-#(QF*3-&03)'0)40E*4)F4*6
P*E&4&'&(-)'0)*EE0110+*'()'G()*++&'&03*4)EG&4+)F0F@4*'&03L

R`T)) b&'&;*'&03)1(*-@,(-

KG()&1F*E'-)+&-E@--(+)*?0I()*,()4*,;(46)?(3(P&E&*4)*3+)'G(,(P0,()+0)30'),(X@&,()1&'&;*'&03)0,)'G()&1F*E'-
G*I()?((3)*++,(--(+)<&'G&3)'G()F,0F0-*4)&'-(4PZ)G0<(I(,)&3E,(*-(+)F,(--@,()03)40E*4)&3P,*-',@E'@,()<&44
,(X@&,()1&'&;*'&03)&3)'G()P0,1)0P)(&'G(,)+&,(E')F,0I&-&03)0,)P&3*3E&*4)E03',&?@'&03L)o0@,)0PP&E(,-)G*I()-(')0@')'G(
0?4&;*'&03-)'G()*FF4&E*3')&-)(QF(E'(+)'0)(3'(,)&3'0)*-)F*,')0P)*)-(E'&03)!H$)4(;*4)*;,((1(3')&3)'G(),(4(I*3'
-(E'&03)*?0I(L)c3)-@11*,67)60@,)0PP&E(,-)<&44)-(([)*)P&3*3E&*4)E03',&?@'&03)'0),(P4(E')'G()&1F*E')0P)'G(
+(I(40F1(3')03)0F(3)-F*E(7)-F0,')*3+)G(*4'GE*,(L

c3)*++&'&03)'0)'G(-()E03',&?@'&03-7)60@,)0PP&E(,-)E03-&+(,)&')-@&'*?4()'0)-(E@,()-01()0P)'G()F0'(3'&*4)?(3(P&'-)P0,
'G()40E*4)E011@3&'6)?6)-(([&3;)'0)*;,(()<&'G)'G()*FF4&E*3')*)-EG(1()0P)40E*4)',*&3&3;)&3&'&*'&I(-)-@EG)'G*'
40E*4),(-&+(3'-)*,();&I(3)'G()0FF0,'@3&'6)'0);*&3)',*&3&3;)*3+)(1F4061(3')03)?0'G)'G()E03-',@E'&03)0P)'G(
F,0`(E')*3+)<&'G&3)'G(),('*&4)(4(1(3')03E()E01F4('(+L

R[T)5@1@4*'&I()*3+),(-&+@*4)&1F*E'-

O)3@1?(,)0P)+(I(40F1(3'-)&3)'G()40E*4)*,(*)*,()(&'G(,)@3+(,)E03-',@E'&03)0,)?(3(P&')P,01)F4*33&3;
F(,1&--&03Z)'G():%)G*-)E03-&+(,(+)'G()E@1@4*'&I()&1F*E')0P)'G(-()+(I(40F1(3'-)*3+)'G(),(-&+@*4)&1F*E')0P
'G&-)+(I(40F1(3')*3+)E03E4@+(-)'G*')*36)3(;*'&I()&1F*E'-)<0@4+)?()3(;4&;&?4()*3+)E*3)?()*++,(--(+)<&'G&3
'G()1&'&;*'&03)1(*-@,(-)+&-E@--(+)*?0I(L)o0@,)0PP&E(,-)*,()-*'&-P&(+)<&'G)'G&-)*3*46-&-)*3+)+0)30')I&(<)'G(
E@1@4*'&I()0,),(-&+@*4)-0E&0U(E0301&E)&1F*E')0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')'0)?()*),(*-03)P0,),(P@-*4L

R4T)K,*3-F0,')*3+)E03;(-'&03

503-&+(,*'&03)G*-)?((3);&I(3)'0)'G()',*3-F0,'*'&03)&1F*E'-)0P)-EG(1(7)&3)F*,'&E@4*,)'G()&1F*E'-)P0440<&3;
E01F4('&03)0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')03)'G()40E*4),0*+)3('<0,[L)KG()F0'(3'&*4)&1F*E'-)0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')+@,&3;
'G()0F(,*'&03)FG*-()<(,()&+(3'&P&(+)*-)?(&3;)10-')-&;3&P&E*3'L)%@?`(E')'0)'G()+('*&4-)0P)<0,[-)'0)?()-(E@,(+)&3
'G()%(E'&03)!H$)*;,((1(3')*3+)F4*33&3;)E03+&'&03-)R+&-E@--(+)&3)P@44)&3)'G()K,*3-F0,'*'&03)-(E'&03)0P)'G(
,(F0,'T7)60@,)0PP&E(,-)*,()-*'&-P&(+)'G*')'G()&1F*E'-)<&44)?()<&'G&3)*EE(F'*?4()4&1&'-L

!!"## ;@$45=$@#75#F9G#$7GF@#!#;@P@;;G9

KG()b*60,)&-)?,0*+46)-@FF0,'&I()0P)'G()F,0F0-*47)-@?`(E')'0),(-04@'&03)0P)'G()*EE(F'*?&4&'6)0P)'G()-@F(,1*,[('L
2'G(,)1*''(,-)<(,(),*&-(+)&3)G&-)%'*;()!),(-F03-(7)'G()E011(3'-)*,()-@11*,&-(+)?(40<7)<&'G)*),(-F03-(
P,01)'G()*FF4&E*3')*3+)*),(-F03-()P,01)60@,)0PP&E(,-)<G(,()*FF,0F,&*'(L

4(3&'()#$:-**1#'6J#=%(0.()

O-)+&-E@--(+)*?0I()&3)-(E'&03)J7)'G()b*60,)<(4E01(-)'G&-)F,0I&-&03L

Page 90



E*%036<#L3D

KG()b*60,)&-)-*'&-P&(+)<&'G)'G()F,0F0-(+)1&Q)0P)@3&'-);&I(3)'G(),(+@E(+)+(3-&'67)E@,,(3')1*,[(')E03+&'&03-
*3+)'G()&3E4@-&03)0P)'G()-EG004Z)'G()1&Q)&3E4@+(-)\Hg)4*,;(,)'G,((UP0@,)?(+)@3&'-7)<G&EG)&-)*)<(4E01(
&1F,0I(1(3')03)'G()F,(I&0@-)1&Q)03)'G()(Q'*3')E03-(3')*3+)-G0@4+)?()-(E@,(+)<&'G&3)'G()-L!H$)*;,((1(3'
*3+)30')?()*FF,0I(+)'G,0@;G),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-L

KG()*FF4&E*3')0FF0-(-)'G()-@;;(-'&03)'G()1&Q)?()-(E@,(+)'G,0@;G)*)-L!H$)*;,((1(3'7)*-)'G&-)&-)E03',*,6)'0
;0I(,31(3');@&+*3E()'G*')F4*33&3;)E03+&'&03-)?()@-(+)*-)*)1(*3-)'0)E03',04)*)F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&037),*'G(,
'G*3)*)4(;*4)*;,((1(3'7)<G(,()&')&-)F0--&?4()*3+)*FF,0F,&*'()'0)+0)-0L)o0@,)0PP&E(,-)*;,(()'G*')&')&-)10,(
*FF,0F,&*'()'0)E03',04)'G&-)*-F(E')0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')I&*)*)E03+&'&03L)KG()*FF4&E*3'-)F,0F0-(+)*)-F4&')0P
1*Q&1@1#1&3&1@1)F,0F0,'&03-)0P)\Hg)03(U?(+)@3&'-7)\Hg)'<0U?(+)*3+)"Hg)'G,((U#P0@,U?(+L)o0@,)0PP&E(,-
G*I()F,0F0-(+)*)10,();(3(,0@-)F,0I&-&03)0P)P*1&46)@3&'-7)*-)+&-E@--(+)*?0I()&3)%(E'&03)WL

G++*(J'O1.#E*%036<

KG()*FF4&E*'&03)E03'*&3-)30)*PP0,+*?4()G0@-&3;Z)'G()*?-(3E()0P)*36)*PP0,+*?4()G0@-&3;)F,0I&-&03)1*6)?(
*EE(F'*?4()-@?`(E')'0)],(3')I(,&P6&3;)'G,0@;G)&3+(F(3+(3')(I*4@*'&03)'G()P&3+&3;-)0P)'G()*FF4&E*3'j-)I&*?&4&'6
*--(--1(3'L

o0@,)0PP&E(,-)*EE(F')'G*')'G()-@?1&''(+)P&3*3E&*4)*FF,*&-*4)+(103-',*'(-)30)*PP0,+*?4()G0@-&3;)E*3)?(
F,0I&+(+Z)'G&-)&-)+&-E@--(+)P@,'G(,)&3)%(E'&03)WL

41')#$/':.#4(*K303*6

KG()b*60,)P&3+-)'G()*FF,0*EG)'0)'G()F,0I&-&03)0P)F4*6-F*E()'0)?();(3(,*446)*EE(F'*?4(7)?@')'G()*FF4&E*3'
-G0@4+)(3;*;()<&'G)],(3')03)F0'(3'&*4)E03',&?@'&03-)'0)&1F,0I&3;)40E*4)F4*6)P*E&4&'&(-L

KG()*FF4&E*3')*,;@(-)'G*')'G(,()&-)30)3((+)'0)0PP-(')*36)&1F*E')'G,0@;G)P&3*3E&*4)E03',&?@'&03-)*-)'G()YAO
*EE(F'-)'G()*FF,0*EG)'0)EG&4+)6&(4+)*3+)F4*6)-F*E()F,0I&-&03Z)60@,)0PP&E(,-)+&-*;,(()*-)'G()F4*6)-',*'(;6),(4&(-
03)'G()@-()0P)0PPU-&'()P*E&4&'&(-)P0,)*44)?*,)'G()@3+(,UP&I(-L)c')&-)*FF,0F,&*'()'G*')*)P&3*3E&*4)E03',&?@'&03)?()1*+(
'0)1&'&;*'()P0,)'G()*++&'&03*4)&1F*E')0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')03)'G0-()P*E&4&'&(-L

C(O'6#2.03<6

c3);(3(,*4)'G()b*60,)<(4E01(-)'G()F,0F0-*4-7)'G0@;G)*)E03E(,3)<*-),*&-(+)*?0@')'G()',(*'1(3')0P)'G(
;,0@3+)P400,)P*w*+()?('<((3)'G()'<0)-'0,()(3',*3E(-7)*3+)-@;;(-'-)'G*')*)+(-&;3)-04@'&037)-@EG)*-)F@?4&E)*,'
-E,((3-7)?()@-(+)'0)(3G*3E()'G()*FF(*,*3E()0P)'G();*FL)KG()*FF4&E*3')&-)<&44&3;)'0)*EE(F')*)E03+&'&03
,(X@&,&3;)P@,'G(,)+(-&;3)+('*&4-)'0)?()-@?1&''(+)&3),(-F(E')0P)'G();,0@3+)P400,)P*E*+(L

KG()b*60,)*4-0)G*-)-01()E03E(,3-)*?0@')'G()F,0I&-&03)0P)0F(3)?*4E03&(-)'0)-01()0P)'G()*F*,'1(3')?40E[-
<G(,()'G(-()1&;G')?()*PP(E'(+)?6)30&-()+&-'@,?*3E()P,01)'G():+;<*,()=0*+7)*3+)-@;;(-'-)'G*')j<&3'(,
;*,+(3-j)?()E03-&+(,(+)'0)&1F,0I()'G()*E0@-'&E)X@*4&'6)0P)'G()*F*,'1(3'-L)c3-'(*+7)'G()*FF4&E*3')-(([-)*
E03+&'&03)'0)E03',04)30&-()&1F*E'7),*'G(,)'G*3)&3',0+@E&3;)<&3'(,);*,+(3-L

O')'G()F,(U*FF4&E*'&03)-'*;()'G()*F*,'1(3')?40E[-)<(,()-*&+)'0)G*I(),00P)'0F)'(,,*E(-7)<G&EG)*,()30)403;(,
(I&+(3'L)KG&-)-G0@4+)?(),(-04I(+)*3+)-(E@,(+)?6)E03+&'&03)&P)'(,,*E(-)*,()'0)?()F,0I&+(+L

KG()*FF4&E*3')*;,((-)'0)-(E@,()+(-&;3)X@*4&'6)?6)I*,&0@-)E03+&'&03-Z)60@,)0PP&E(,-)E03E@,)*3+)<&44)<0,+
-@&'*?4()E03+&'&03-)'0)(3-@,()'G()0?`(E'&I(-)0P)'G()+(-&;3)E0+()*,()1(')*')'G(),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)-'*;(L

G::.00

KG()b*60,),(X@&,(-)*E'&03)0,)P@,'G(,)&3P0,1*'&03)03)*)3@1?(,)0P)&--@(-),(4*'&3;)'0)*EE(--&?&4&'6)*3+)&3E4@-&I&'67
&3E4@+&3;)'G()(Q'(,3*4)*EE(--)*,,*3;(1(3'-7)4(I(4-)*3+)4*3+-E*F&3;)+('*&4-)*3+)E03P&,1*'&03)03)'G()P@'@,(
F,00P&3;)0P)'G(),('*&4)E*,)F*,[L

c3)F*,'&E@4*,)*)3@1?(,)0P)E03E(,3-)*?0@')'G()E01?&3(+),*1F)*3+)-'(F-)*,(),*&-(+7)&3E4@+&3;)'G()4(3;'G)0P)'G(
,*1F)R<G&EG)1*6)1*[()&')'00)'&,&3;)P0,)-01()@-(,-T)'G()4*E[)0P)+('*&4),(;*,+&3;)'G()+(-&;3)P(*'@,(-)RG*3+,*&4-7
'*E'&4()F*I&3;T7)E03P4&E'-)?('<((3)@-(,);,0@F-)R(-F(E&*446)E03;(-'&03)*')'G(),*1F)4*3+&3;-T)*3+)'G()@-()0P)*
'*F(,&3;)-'(F)'0)'G()?0''01)0P)'G()40<(-'),*1F)-'*;(L)KG()b*60,)*4-0)F0&3'-)0@')'G*')]@&4+&3;)=(;@4*'&03-
RS*,')bT)-'*'()'G*')&P)*)-(,&(-)0P),*1F)P4&;G'-),&-(-)10,()'G*3)"1)'G(3)*3)*4'(,3*'&I()1(*3-)0P)-'(FUP,((

Page 91



*EE(--7)-@EG)*-)*)4&P'7)-G0@4+)?()F,0I&+(+L

KG()*FF4&E*3')*,;@(-)'G*')'G()-&'()&-)E@,,(3'46)&1F(,1(*?4()*3+)30)*EE(--)&-)F,0I&+(+)*403;)'G()30,'G(,3
?0@3+*,6)RO&,E0)540-(TL)]6)F,0I&+&3;)*)E01?&3(+)!."H),*1F)<&'G)-'*&,-)*),0@'()&-)1*+()?('<((3)'G():+;<*,(
=0*+)*3+)O&,E0)540-(L)A&P'-)*,()F,0I&+(+)P0,),(-&+(3'-)<&'G)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)?@&4+&3;-)*3+)P0,)E@-'01(,-)*3+
I&-&'0,-)<&'G&3)'G()2/:/L)o0@,)0PP&E(,-)*;,(()'G*')&')&-)?(''(,)'0)F,0I&+()*)F(+(-',&*3)*EE(--)'G*')-(,I(-)*-
1*36)F(0F4()*-)F0--&?4()'G*3)'0)F,0I&+()30)*EE(--)*')*447)*3+)'G()+&-'*3E()'0)?()E0I(,(+)&-)'G()-*1()*-)'G*'
<G&EG)Y,0I()S*,[7)*3)*+0F'(+)G&;G<*67)E0I(,-L)KG()*FF4&E*3')&-),(-&-'*3')'0)'G()&3E4@-&03)0P)*3)(Q'(,3*4)4&P')'0
3(;0'&*'()'G&-),*1F)03);,0@3+-)0P)E0-')*3+)1*&3'(3*3E()*3+)60@,)0PP&E(,-)*;,(()'G*')&')-((1-)@33(E(--*,6
'0),(X@&,()'G()*FF4&E*3')'0)F,0I&+()*3)(Q'(,3*4)4&P')<G(3)4&P'-)*,()F,0I&+(+)<&'G&3)*+`*E(3')?@&4+&3;-L

KG(,()*,()*4-0)E03E(,3-),*&-(+)*?0@')'G()+&PP(,(3')'03(-)0P)F*I&3;)&3+&E*'(+)&3)'G():+;<*,()=0*+)F@?4&E
,(*417)*-)'G(-()1*6)?()&3'(,F,('(+)*-)EG*3;(-)&3)4(I(4-)?6)'G()F*,'&*446U-&;G'(+L)%01()0P)'G()-(*'&3;)-G0@4+
?()+(-&;3(+)'0)*EE0110+*'()F(0F4()<&'G)+&PP(,(3')3((+-)RP0,)&3-'*3E()<&'G)?*E[)*3+)*,1),(-'-TL)KG(-(
1*''(,-)E*3)?()*++,(--(+)*')'G()3(Q')+(-&;3)-'*;(7)<G(3)+('*&4(+)F,0F0-*4-)*,()-@?1&''(+)F@,-@*3')'0
E03+&'&03-)&1F0-(+)03)'G()+(E&-&03L

KG()b*60,)&-);(3(,*446)-*'&-P&(+)<&'G)'G()&3E4@-&I&'6)*3+)*EE(--&?&4&'6)0P)'G()E*,)F*,[7)?@'),(X@&,(-)P@,'G(,)<0,[
'0)?()+03()'0)+(103-',*'()E01F4&*3E()<&'G)'G()A03+03)S4*3)E*,)F*,[&3;)-'*3+*,+-)*3+)-F(E&P&E*446)P@'@,(
F,0I&-&03)0P)+&-*?4(+)?*6-)*3+),(E011(3+)'G*')-01()+&-*?4(+)F*,[&3;)?*6-7)*3+),0@'(-)'0)'G(17)G*I()*
I(,'&E*4)E4(*,*3E()0P)"L$1)'0)*EE0110+*'()4*,;(,)I(G&E4(-L

KG(),(-&+(3'&*4)(4(1(3')0P)'G()F,0F0-*4)*4-0)*'',*E'(+)-01()E011(3'-),(;*,+&3;)&3E4@-&I&'6)*3+)*EE(--&?&4&'67
-F(E&P&E*446)'0)(3-@,()'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-)1((')'G()A&P('&1()d01()-'*3+*,+-)*3+)'G*')!Hg)0P)3(<)G0@-&3;)&-
<G((4EG*&,)*EE(--&?4()*3+)1((')'G()-'*3+*,+-)&3)'G()b*60,j-)%SY)jd0@-&3;jL)KG(-()<G((4EG*&,)@3&'-)-G0@4+
?()-F,(*+)*E,0--)'(3@,()'6F(-)*3+)@3&')-&_(-)'0)(3-@,()EG0&E()P0,)*44L

KG()F,0I&-&03)0P)?4@()?*+;()F*,[&3;)?*6-)P0,)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)+(I(40F1(3')-G0@4+)?()&3)4&3()<&'G)'G()*+I&E()&3
'G()A&P('&1()d01(-)-'*3+*,+-)*3+)'G()CG((4EG*&,)d0@-&3;)^(-&;3)Y@&+(7)*3+)'G(-()-G0@4+)?()40E*'(+)*-
E40-()*-)F0--&?4()'0)'G(),(4(I*3')(3',*3E(-#4&P')E0,(-L)O)F*,[&3;)1*3*;(1(3')F4*3)-G0@4+)&3E4@+()*
103&'0,&3;)*3+),(I&(<)1(EG*3&-1)P0,)403;)'(,1)F,0I&-&03)0P)*EE(--)P0,)*44L

KG()*FF4&E*3')&-)<&44&3;)'0)*EE(F')*)E03+&'&03),(;*,+&3;)A&P('&1()d01(-7)<G((4EG*&,)F,0I&-&03)*3+)?4@()?*+;(
F*,[&3;L

$%0,'36'O1.#@6.(<)

KG()b*60,)&-)-*'&-P&(+)'G*')'G()*FF4&E*3')G*-)?,0*+46)P0440<(+)'G()(3(,;6)G&(,*,EG6)'0),(+@E()E*,?03)+&0Q&+(
R52"T)(1&--&03-)*3+)-@PP&E&(3')&3P0,1*'&03)G*-)?((3)F,0I&+(+)'0)@3+(,-'*3+)'G()F,0F0-*4-)*-)*)<G04(Z
G0<(I(,)'G()YAO),(X@&,()P@,'G(,),(I&-&03-)*3+)&3P0,1*'&03)?(P0,()'G()F,0F0-*4)E*3)?()*EE(F'(+)*3+)'G()52"
-*I&3;-)I(,&P&(+L

R*T) ]()A(*3)U)(3(,;6)(PP&E&(3E6)-'*3+*,+-

KG()-EG(1()F,0F0-(-)*),*3;()0P)F*--&I()+(-&;3)P(*'@,(-)*3+)+(1*3+),(+@E'&03)1(*-@,(-)'0),(+@E()'G(
52")(1&--&03-7)&3E4@+&3;)&1F,0I(+)*&,)F(,1(*?&4&'6)*3+)G(*')40--)F*,*1('(,-L)2'G(,)P(*'@,(-)&3E4@+(
1(EG*3&E*4)I(3'&4*'&03)G(*'),(E0I(,6)Rbpd=T)*3+)G&;G)(PP&E&(3E6)4&;G'&3;)P0,)'G(),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-)*3+)*
?@&4+&3;)1*3*;(1(3')-6-'(1)R]:b%T)P0,)'G()303U,(-&+(3'&*4)*,(*-L)^(1*3+)P0,)E004&3;)<&44)?()1&3&1&-(+
'G,0@;G)-04*,)E03',04);4*_&3;)*3+)E,0--)I(3'&4*'&03L

^(-F&'()'G&-7)03)'G()?*-&-)0P)'G()&3P0,1*'&03)F,0I&+(+)'G()F,0F0-(+)+(I(40F1(3')+0(-)30')*FF(*,)'0)*EG&(I(
*36)52")-*I&3;-)P,01)(3(,;6)(PP&E&(3E6)*403()E01F*,(+)'0)*)"H!H)]@&4+&3;)=(;@4*'&03-)E01F4&*3'
+(I(40F1(3'L

KG()YAO),(X@&,(-)'G()*FF4&E*3')'0)10+(4)*++&'&03*4)(3(,;6)(PP&E&(3E6)1(*-@,(-)*3+)E011&')'0)'G(
+(I(40F1(3')&1F,0I&3;)03)'G()"H!H)]@&4+&3;)=(;@4*'&03-)E01F4&*3E()4(I(4)'G,0@;G)(3(,;6)(PP&E&(3E6)*403(L

R?T) ]()54(*3)U)+&-',&E')G(*'&3;

KG(,()*,()30)(Q&-'&3;)0,)F4*33(+)+&-',&E')G(*'&3;)3('<0,[-)<&'G&3)'G()I&E&3&'6)0P)'G()F,0F0-(+)+(I(40F1(3'Z
G0<(I(,)'G()YAO),(X@&,(-)'G()*FF4&E*3')'0)F,0I&+()*)E011&'1(3')'0)(3-@,&3;)'G()+(I(40F1(3')&-)+(-&;3(+)'0
*440<)P@'@,()E033(E'&03)'0)*)+&-',&E')G(*'&3;)3('<0,[)-G0@4+)03()?(E01()*I*&4*?4(L

Page 92



O)-&'(U<&+()G(*')3('<0,[)&-)F,0F0-(+)P0,)?0'G)2F'&03-)!)*3+)"7)G0<(I(,)'G()YAO),(X@&,(-)'G()*FF4&E*3')'0
E03P&,1)'G*')*44)*F*,'1(3'-)*3+)303U+01(-'&E)?@&4+&3;)@-(-)<&44)?()E033(E'(+)'0)'G()-&'()G(*')3('<0,[.)'0)'G*'
(3+7)*)+,*<&3;)-G0<&3;)'G(),0@'()0P)'G()G(*,)3('<0,[)4&3[&3;)*44)?@&4+&3;-)03)'G()-&'()-G0@4+)?()F,0I&+(+L
/@,'G(,)&3P0,1*'&03)03)'G()P400,)*,(*)*3+)40E*'&03)0P)'G()(3(,;6)E(3',()-G0@4+)?()F,0I&+(+)*4-0L

RET) ]()54(*3)U)501?&3(+)d(*')*3+)S0<(,

O-)F*,')0P)2F'&03)")'G()*FF4&E*3')F,0F0-(-)'0)&3-'*44)*)""W[C();*-UP&,(+)5dS)@3&')*-)'G()4(*+)G(*')-0@,E()P0,
'G()-&'(U<&+()G(*')3('<0,[L)KG()5dS)&-)-&Q(+)'0)F,0I&+()'G()+01(-'&E)G0')<*'(,)40*+7)*-)<(44)*-)*)F,0F0,'&03
0P)'G()-F*E()G(*'&3;L)O),(+@E'&03)&3),(;@4*'(+)52")(1&--&03-)0P)!\$)'033(-)F(,)*33@1)R"JgT)<0@4+)?(
*EG&(I(+)'G,0@;G)'G&-)1('G0+L

R+T) ]()Y,((3)U)=(3(<*?4():3(,;6)K(EG3040;&(-

K<0)0F'&03-)*,()F,0F0-(+7)'G()P&,-')?(&3;)'0)&3-'*44)*)VJH[C()*&,)-0@,E()G(*')F@1F)RO%dST)@'&4&-&3;)<*-'(
G(*')P,01)'G()-@F(,1*,[('j-),(P,&;(,*'&03)-6-'(1)*-)'G()4(*+)G(*')-0@,E()P0,)'G()-&'()G(*')3('<0,[L)c3
*++&'&037)"JH-X1)0P)-04*,)FG0'0I04'*&E)RSpT)F*3(4-)<&44)*4-0)?()&3-'*44(+L)O)+,*<&3;)-G0<&3;)'G()40E*'&03)*3+
0,&(3'*'&03)0P)'G()Sp)F*3(4-)-G0@4+)?()F,0I&+(+L)KG&-)E01?&3(+)<0@4+)*EG&(I()*),(+@E'&03)&3),(;@4*'(+)52"
(1&--&03-)0P)!\$)'033(-)F(,)*33@1)R"JgTL

KG()YAO)E03E4@+(-)'G&-)-(E'&03)?6)-'*'&3;)'G*')&3)*++&'&03)'0)&3E0,F0,*'&3;)P@'@,()(3(,;6)(PP&E&(3E6)1(*-@,(-
'G()+(I(40F1(3')-G0@4+)F,0I&+()5dS)*3+)-01(),(3(<*?4()'(EG3040;6),(X@&,(+)?6)A03+03)S4*3)F04&E&(-)JLV
*3+)JLWL)u

=*30.#'6J#G3(#]%'13,)

YAO)<(4E01(-)'G()&3+&E*'&03)'G*')'G()+(-&;3)G*-)?((3)&3P4@(3E(+)?6)'G()P&3+&3;-)0P)'G()*--(--1(3'-Z
G0<(I(,)'G()30&-()-@,I(6)&-)+((1(+)&3*+(X@*'()P0,)SG*-(-)")N)8L)O)10,()(Q'(3-&I()30&-()-@,I(6)&-),(X@&,(+
'0)*+(X@*'(46)EG*,*E'(,&-()'G()30&-()E4&1*'()*')'G()40E*'&03)0P)'G()F,0F0-(+),(-&+(3'&*4)+(I(40F1(3')*3+)'G(
F,&1*,6)-EG004L)c')&-),(E011(3+(+)'G*')*FF,0F,&*'()E03+&'&03-)*,()-(E@,(+)'0)(3-@,();00+)&3'(,3*4)*E0@-'&E-
P0,),(-&+(3'-)*3+)'0)(3-@,();00+)&3'(,3*4)*E0@-'&E)E03+&'&03-)P0,),(-&+(3'-)*3+)'0)(3-@,()'G*')'G()&1F*E'-)0P
'G()(Q&-'&3;)30&-()(3I&,031(3')*,()1&'&;*'(+)'0)*3)*EE(F'*?4()4(I(4L

G3(#V%'13,)#'00.00&.6,

A03+03)S4*3)S04&E6)VL!\)-('-)0@')'G*')+(I(40F1(3')F,0F0-*4-)-G0@4+)?()*')4(*-')*&,)X@*4&'6)3(@',*4)*3+)30'
4(*+)'0)P@,'G(,)+('(,&0,*'&03)0P)(Q&-'&3;)F00,)*&,)X@*4&'6L)O44)E03+&'&03-)E03'*&3(+)&3)](-')S,*E'&E()Y@&+*3E(
1@-')?()P0440<(+)?6)'G()+(I(40F(,)&3)*++&'&03)'0)'G0-(),(4*'&3;)'0)5dSL

7('60/*(,

KG()*FF,0*EG)'0)',&F);(3(,*'&03)R&3)F*,'&E@4*,),(-&+(3'&*4)%*'@,+*6)',&F-T7)10+*4)-F4&')R&3)F*,'&E@4*,)?@-
,(-&+(3'&*4)',&F-T7)&1F*E'-)03)KA=B)*3+)',*PP&E)10+(44&3;)F,(-(3'(+)&3)'G(),(I&-(+)KO)&-)30')E03-&+(,(+
*EE(F'*?4()*3+)3((+-)'0)?(),(-@?1&''(+Z)&--@(-),*&-(+)&3),(4*'&03)'0)E*,)F*,[&3;7)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--7)E6E4(
F*,[&3;7)'G()F(+(-',&*3)(3I&,031(3'7)K,*I(47)^(4&I(,6)%(,I&E&3;)*3+)503-',@E'&03)A0;&-'&E-)S4*3-)3((+)'0)?(
,(-04I(+Z)'G()F,0F0-(+)E03+&'&03-)*3+)-L!H$)E4*@-(-)3((+)'0)?()*;,((+)?(P0,()'G()*FF4&E*'&03)E*3)?(
E03-&+(,(+)*EE(F'*?4(L

!T"# 57E@;

A*&&%63,)#36K*1K.&.6,

KG()*FF4&E*3')G*-)-@?1&''(+)*)%'*'(1(3')0P)5011@3&'6):3;*;(1(3')<&'G)'G&-)F4*33&3;)*FF4&E*'&03L)KG(
1(*-@,(-)*+0F'(+)&3E4@+()+(4&I(,6)0P)*)P46(,)'0)!WHH)F,0F(,'&(-)&3)'G()*,(*7)'<0)+*6)F@?4&E)(QG&?&'&037)-(''&3;
@F)*)<(?-&'()N)E011@3&E*'&3;)<&'G)'G()1(+&*)*3+)A03+03)?*-(+)5G&3(-()F,(--L

A*6,'&36',3*6

KG()-@?1&''(+)SG*-()!)^(-[)%'@+6),(E011(3+-)'G*')*3)&3',@-&I()-0&4)&3I(-'&;*'&03)?()@3+(,'*[(3)'0)'(-')'G(
-0&4)P0,)F0'(3'&*4)E03'*1&3*'&03L)KG()?0,0@;G):3I&,031(3'*4)d(*4'G)0PP&E(,)*;,((-)<&'G)'G&-)*--(--1(3')*3+
,(E011(3+-)*)3@1?(,)0P)E03+&'&03-)'0)(3-@,()'G*')E03'*1&3*'&03)&-)&3I(-'&;*'(+)*3+)+(*4')<&'G)&P)P0@3+L

Page 93



!Y" A5=A9C$B5=

KG()*FF4&E*'&03)F,0F0-(-)'G(),(+(I(40F1(3')0P)*)F,01&3(3')-&'()<&'G&3)'G()E(3',()0P)'G()]@,3')2*[#504&3+*4(
Y,0<'G)O,(*7)<G&EG)G*-)?((3)I*E*3')-&3E()1&+U"HHW7)<&'G)*)1&Q)0P)@-(-)&3E4@+&3;)G0@-&3;7)3(<)P00+
-@F(,-'0,()*3+)*)-&'()P0,)*)F,&1*,6)-EG004L

%(E'&03)")0P)'G&-),(F0,')E03E4@+(-)'G*')'G(),('*&4)&1F*E')0P)'G()3(<)P00+)-@F(,-'0,()E0@4+)G*I()*3)*+I(,-(
*PP(E')03)]@,3')2*[)+&-',&E')E(3',(L)o0@,)0PP&E(,-)G*I()*'',&?@'(+)-&;3&P&E*3')<(&;G')'0)'G&-)&1F*E'L

%(E'&03-)J)*3+)W)-(')0@')'G()F4*33&3;)1(,&')'G&-)-EG(1()(QG&?&'-7)&3E4@+&3;)'G()+(4&I(,6)0P)3(<)P*1&46)G0@-&3;
&3)'G()E(3',()0P)'G()Y,0<'G)O,(*)*3+)F,0I&-&03)0P)4*3+)P0,)*)3(<)F,&1*,6)-EG004L)o0@,)0PP&E(,-)G*I()*'',&?@'(+
-&;3&P&E*3')<(&;G')'0)'G(-()?(3(P&'-L

KG(),(E011(3+*'&03)&-)*)P&3(46)?*4*3E(+)03(7)?@')&3)60@,)0PP&E(,-j)`@+;1(3'7)'G()F4*33&3;)1(,&'-)0P)'G(
-EG(1()0@'<(&;G)'G()F0'(3'&*4)G*,1)*3+)*-)-@EG)60@,)0PP&E(,-),(E011(3+)'G*')'G()*FF4&E*'&03)?();,*3'(+
E03-(3'7)-@?`(E')'0)*)4(;*4)*;,((1(3')*3+)E03+&'&03-)'0)-(E@,(7)*103;-')0'G(,)'G&3;-7)'G0-()1(,&'-L

(<AFD,F'MD('!D,>+E+D,F

(<!D66<,>AE+D,? Y,*3')-@?`(E')'0)%!H$)N),(P(,)'0)%0%

R!T KG()F,0F0-(+)+(I(40F1(3')&-)&3);(3(,*4)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)F04&E&(-)E03'*&3(+)&3)'G(.U

5(3',*4)Y0I(,31(3')Y@&+*3E(
A03+03)S4*3)R"H!!T

],(3'j-)50,()%',*'(;6)R"H!HT
],(3'j-)a3&'*,6)^(I(40F1(3')S4*3)R"HH\T
50@3E&4j-)%@FF4(1(3'*,6)S4*33&3;)Y@&+*3E(

=(4(I*3')F04&E&(-)&3)'G()O+0F'(+)a3&'*,6)^(I(40F1(3')S4*3)*,()'G0-()&3)'G()P0440<&3;
EG*F'(,-.U

]@&4'):3I&,031(3'.)&3)'(,1-)0P)'G()F,0'(E'&03)*3+)(3G*3E(1(3')0P)'G()(3I&,031(3'
:3I&,031(3'*4)S,0'(E'&03.)&3)'(,1-)0P)F,0'(E'&3;)-F(E&P&E)P(*'@,(-)0P)'G()(3I&,031(3')*3+
F,0'(E'&3;)'G()F@?4&E
d0@-&3;.)&3)'(,1-)0P)F,0'(E'&3;),(-&+(3'&*4)*1(3&'&(-)*3+);@&+&3;)3(<)+(I(40F1(3'
:1F4061(3'.)&3)'(,1-)0P)1*&3'*&3&3;)*3+)-@-'*&3&3;)*),*3;()0P)(1F4061(3')0FF0,'@3&'&(-
K0<3)5(3',(-)*3+)%G0FF&3;.)&3)'(,1-)0P)'G(),*3;()*3+)*EE(--&?&4&'6)0P)-(,I&E(-)*3+)'G(&,
*'',*E'&I(3(--
2F(3)%F*E()*3+)=(E,(*'&03.)'0)F,0'(E')*3+)(3G*3E()'G()F,0I&-&03)0P)-F0,'-7)4(&-@,()*3+
3*'@,()E03-(,I*'&03
K,*3-F0,'.)&3)'(,1-)0P)-@-'*&3*?&4&'67)-*P('6)*3+)-(,I&E&3;)3((+-
5011@3&'6)/*E&4&'&(-.)&3)'(,1-)0P)1(('&3;)'G()+(1*3+)P0,)E011@3&'6)-(,I&E(-
^(-&;3)*3+)=(;(3(,*'&03.)&3)'(,1-)0P);@&+&3;)3(<)+(I(40F1(3')*3+):Q'(3-&03-
%&'(U%F(E&P&E)S04&E&(-

!D,>+E+D,F`(<AFD,F?

R!T KG()+(I(40F1(3')G(,(?6)F(,1&''(+)-G*44)?()E*,,&(+)0@')&3)'G()P0440<&3;)SG*-(-.

R*T) S,(F*,*'0,6)C0,[-.)+(104&'&03)0P)*44)(Q&-'&3;)-',@E'@,(-
R?T) SG*-()23(.)/@44)F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03)P0,)(,(E'&03)0P)*)V7W!V-X1);,0--)(Q'(,3*4)*,(*

Y:O)54*--)O!),('*&4) P00+-'0,()<&'G)*--0E&*'(+)-(,I&E()*3+)+(4&I(,6)6*,+Z)J7"HV)-X1
Y:O) 0P) 3(<) 2,&(3'*4) *3+) /*,) :*-'(,3) /400,-F*E() '0) &3E4@+() -G0F-7) P&3*3E&*4) *3+
F,0P(--&03*4) -(,I&E(-7) ,(-'*@,*3'-) *3+) E*P(-7) +,&3[&3;) (-'*?4&-G1(3'-7) G0') P00+
'*[(*<*6-) *3+) 303U,(-&+(3'&*4) &3-'&'@'&03-) R54*--) *!7) O"7) O87) O\7) OJ7) ]!) *3+) ^!TZ
F0+&@1) -4*?) *403;) O&,E0) 540-(Z) *) -&'(U<&+() (3(,;6) E(3',(Z) *--0E&*'(+) E*,) F*,[&3;

Page 94



-F*E(-7)10'0,E6E4()F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)*3+)E6E4()F*,[&3;)-F*E(-Z)*--0E&*'(+)4*3+-E*F&3;
*3+)F@?4&E),(*41)<0,[-Z)3(<)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--)P,01)Y,0I()S*,[)*3+)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--
P,01)S4*_*)C*4[)*3+)*--0E&*'(+)G&;G<*6)<0,[-

RET) SG*-() K<0.) 2@'4&3() F4*33&3;) F(,1&--&03) P0,) ,(-&+(3'&*4) P400,-F*E() R54*--) 58
*EE01F*3&(+) ?6) &44@-',*'&I() ,(-&+(3'&*4) *EE0110+*'&03) ?6) &44@-',*'&I() ,(-&+(3'&*4
*EE0110+*'&03) -EG(+@4() &3+&E*'&3;) !W8) ,(-&+(3'&*4) @3&'-T) *--0E&*'(+) E*,) F*,[&3;
-F*E(-)*3+)E6E4()F*,[&3;)-F*E(-7)*--0E&*'(+)4*3+-E*F&3;)*3+)3(<)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--
P,01)O&,E0)540-(

R+T) SG*-()KG,((.)2@'4&3() F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03) P0,) '<0) P0,1)0P) (3',6) F,&1*,6) -EG004)*3+
3@,-(,6)R54*--)^!T

=(*-03.)c3)'G()&3'(,(-'-)0P)E4*,&'6)*3+)F,0F(,)F4*33&3;

R"T KG()+(I(40F1(3')'0)<G&EG) 'G() P@44)F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03),(4*'(-)1@-')?()?(;@3)30') 4*'(,) 'G*3
'G()(QF&,*'&03)0P)'G,(()6(*,-)?(;&33&3;)03)'G()+*'()0P)'G&-)F(,1&--&03L

=(*-03.))K0)E03P0,1)<&'G)'G(),(X@&,(1(3'-)0P)%(E'&03)9!)0P)'G()K0<3)*3+)50@3',6)S4*33&3;
OE')!99HL

R8T KG()+(I(40F1(3')G(,(?6)F(,1&''(+)-G*44)?()E*,,&(+)0@')&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G()P0440<&3;
*FF,0I(+)+,*<&3;R-T)*3+#0,)+0E@1(3'R-T.

\"!!UHHUHH! 9-*"+N2?$*-2)+41$)
\"!!UHHUHH" 9-*"+41$)+$'+U^-'*-):
\"!!UHHUHH8)=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+9-*"+41$)+4%232'">+$*+=%2<)>+O122%
\"!!UHHUHH\)=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+9-*"+41$)+4%232'">+$*+O-%'*+O122%
\"!!UHHUHHJ)=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+9-*"+41$)+4%232'">+$*+9"?2)>+O122%
\"!!UHHUHH$)=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+9-*"+41$)+4%232'">+$*+PR-%>+O122%

\"!!UHHUH!H)=(I)O Q.H%->+F331-?$*-2)+/"#$%?$*-2)+41$)+$*+=%2<)>+O122%
\"!!UHHUH!!)=(I)O Q.H%->+F331-?$*-2)+/"#$%?$*-2)+41$)+$*+O-%'*+O122%
\"!!UHHUH!")=(I)O Q.H%->+F331-?$*-2)+/"#$%?$*-2)+41$)+$*+9"?2)>+O122%
\"!!UHHUH!8)=(I)O Q.H%->+F331-?$*-2)+/"#$%?$*-2)+41$)+$*+PR-%>+O122%

\"!!U"HU!H!)=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+=")"%$1+F%%$):"#")*+41$)+$*+=%2<)>+O122%+9R""*+;
\"!!U"HU!H")=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+=")"%$1+F%%$):"#")*+41$)+$*+=%2<)>+O122%+9R""*+5
\"!!U"HU!H8)=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+=")"%$1+F%%$):"#")*+41$)+$*+O-%'*+O122%+9R""*+;
\"!!U"HU!H\)=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+=")"%$1+F%%$):"#")*+41$)+$*+O-%'*+O122%+9R""*+5
\"!!U"HU!HJ)=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+=")"%$1+F%%$):"#")*+41$)+$*+9"?2)>+O122%+9R""*+;
\"!!U"HU!H$)=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+=")"%$1+F%%$):"#")*+41$)+$*+9"?2)>+O122%+9R""*+5
\"!!U"HU!HV)=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+=")"%$1+F%%$):"#")*+41$)+$*+PR-%>+O122%+9R""*+;

\"!!U"HU!"H)=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+C2%*R+$)>+U$'*+U1"0$*-2)'
\"!!U"HU!"!)=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+X"'*+$)>+92<*R+U1"0$*-2)'
\"!!U"HU!"")=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+9"?*-2)+FFJ+((+$)>+88
\"!!U"HU!"8)=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+9"?*-2)+//+$)>+UU
\"!!U"HU!"\)=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+9"?*-2)+OOJ+==+$)>+QQ

\"!!U"!U\H! O<11+/"*$-1+($.+9*<>-"'+*R%2<:R+T2%%-'2)e'+O$f$>"
\"!!U"!U\H")=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+($.+9*<>-"'+*R%2<:R+GOUO+B$f$>"

\"!!U"HU!\H)=(I)] G<*1-)"+/"*$-1+4$%$#"*"%+41$)+=%2<)>+O122%+N$)>+,'"+G3*-2)+;
\"!!U"HU!\!)=(I)] G<*1-)"+/"*$-1+4$%$#"*"%+41$)+O-%'*+O122%+N$)>+,'"+G3*-2)+;
\"!!U"HU!\")=(I)5 G<*1-)"+/"*$-1+4$%$#"*"%+41$)+!"'->")*-$1+K+9?R221+(<-1>-):+N-)"+K+(12?&
F%%$):"#")*+G3*-2)+;
\"!!U"HU!\8) =(I) 5 G<*1-)"+ /"*$-1+ 4$%$#"*"%+ 41$)+ !"'->")*-$1+ K+ 9?R221+ (<-1>-):+ Q"-:R*'
G3*-2)+;
\"!!U"HU!\\)=(I)] G<*1-)"+/"*$-1+4$%$#"*"%+41$)+9R2D-):+V"R-?<1$%+F??"'')2F'&03)!

\"!!U"HU!\J)=(I)U G<*1-)"+/"*$-1+4$%$#"*"%+41$)+=%2<)>+O122%+N$)>+,'"+G3*-2)+5
\"!!U"HU!\$)=(I)O G<*1-)"+/"*$-1+4$%$#"*"%+41$)+O-%'*+O122%+N$)>+,'"+G3*-2)+5
\"!!U"HU!\V)=(I)O G<*1-)"+/"*$-1+4$%$#"*"%+41$)+!"'->")*-$1+K+9?R221+(<-1>-):+N-)"+K+(12?&
F%%$):"#")*+G3*-2)+5

Page 95



\"!!U"HU!\W) =(I) O G<*1-)"+ /"*$-1+ 4$%$#"*"%+ 41$)+ !"'->")*-$1+ K+ 9?R221+ (<-1>-):+ Q"-:R*'
G3*-2)+5
\"!!U"HU!\9)=(I)U G<*1-)"+/"*$-1+4$%$#"*"%+41$)+9R2D-):+V"R-?<1$%+F??"'')2F'&03)"

!!"WUSUHH!)=(I)5 N$)>'?$3"+G0"%$11
!!"WUSUHH")=(I)5 U>:D$%" !2$>+4<H1-?+!"$1#+Q$%>+N$)>'?$3"
!!"WUSUHH8)=(I)5 U>:D$%"+!2$>+4<H1-?+!"$1#+Q$%>+N$)>'?$3"
!!"WUSUHH\)=(I)5 U>:D$%"+!2$>+4<H1-?+!"$1#+92B*+N$)>'?$3"
!!"WUSUHHJ)=(I)5 U>:D$%"+!2$>+4<H1-?+!"$1#+92B*+N$)>'?$3"
!!"WUSUHH$)=(I)5 U>:D$%"+!2$>+4<H1-?+!"$1#+/"*$-1'
!!"WUSUHHV)=(I)5 U>:D$%"+!2$>+4<H1-?+!"$1#+N"0"1'+$)>+9"?*-2)'

\"!!U"HU9H!)=(I)O G<*1-)"+/"*$-1+!"'->")*-$1+F??2##2>$*-2)+9?R"><1"
\"!!U"HU9H")=(I)O O<11+/"*$-1+!"*$-1+F%"$+9?R"><1"
\"!!U"HU9H8 a11<'*%$*-0"+9?R221+F%"$+9?R"><1"

C]%UHHU9"UHH!)=(I)OH! 9-*"+N$.2<*+4%"1-#-)$%.+/%$-)$:"+9*%$*":.

FBB2%>$H1"+Q2<'-):+9*$*"#")*J)=(I&-(+)"$#!H#!"7)M@0+)u52B/c^:BKcOAv
8aN+a)B2%#$*-2)+N"**"%J)=(I&-(+)"$#!H#!"7)M@0+
/$.1-:R*+$)>+9<)1-:R*+F''"''#")*7)k@46)"H!"7)Y0,+03)c3;,*1)O--0E&*'(-
/"'-:)+$)>+F??"''+9*$*"#")*7)=(I&-(+)2E'0?(,)"H!"7)%G(FF*,+)=0?-03
O122>+!-'&+F''"''#")*7)=(I&-(+)2E'0?(,)"H!"7)=S%
O2<1+9"D"%$:"+$)>+,*-1-*.+9*$*"#")*7)C*'(,1*3-
U)"%:.+9*$*"#")*7)=(I&-(+)2E'0?(,)"H!"7)O(E01
U)0-%2)#")*$1+9*$*"#")*+g+V21<#"+;7)k@46)"H!"7)M@0+
U)0-%2)#")*$1+9*$*"#")* F>>")><#+g+V21<#"+;7)2E'0?(,)"H!"7)M@0+
U)0-%2)#")*$1+9*$*"#")*g+V21<#"+5+P"?R)-?$1+F33")>-?"'7)k@46)"H!"7)M@0+
U)0-%2)#")*$1+9*$*"#")* F>>")><#+g+V21<#"+5+P"?R)-?$1+F33")>-?"'7)2E'0?(,)"H!"7)M@0+
U)0-%2)#")*$1+9*$*"#")*+g+C2)+P"?R)-?$1+9<##$%.7)=(I&-(+)2E'0?(,)"H!"7)M@0+
41$))-):+/%$D-):'7)=(I&-(+)2E'0?(,)"H!"7)%G(FF*,+)=0?-03
41$))-):+9*$*"#")*7)k@46)"H!"7)M@0+
41$))-):+9*$*"#")*+F>>")><#7)2E'0?(,)"H!"7)M@0+
4R$'"+;+="2bU)0-%2)#")*$1]=%2<)>+82)>-*-2)'7)k@46)"H!"7C*'(,1*3-
4R$'"+;+Q$H-*$*+!"32%*7)k@46)"H!"7):E040;6)503-@4'*3E6
!":")"%$*-2)+9*$*"#")*7)k@46)"H!"7)M@0+
!"*$-1+a#3$?*+F''"''#")*7)k@46)"H!"7)M@0+
9?R221+P%$0"1+41$)+F>>")><#J)2E'0?(,)"H!"7)C%S
9*$*"#")*+2B+82##<)-*.+U):$:"#")*7)k@46)"H!"7)5*,1*,;@(
9<'*$-)$H-1-*.+9*$*"#")*7)k@46)"H!"7)O(E01
P%$)'32%*+F''"''#")*+V21<#"+;7)=(I&-(+)2E'0?(,)"H!"7)C%S
P%$)'32%*+ F''"''#")*+ V21<#"+ 5+ g+ O-:<%"'J+ /%$D-):'+ $)>+ F33")>-?"'7) =(I&-(+) 2E'0?(,
"H!"7)C%S
S4*3-.)C%S)!8$HUYOU"!/Z)C%S)!8$HUYOU"V]Z)C%S)!8$HU%>U"J^
P%$0"1+41$)7)=(I&-(+)2E'0?(,)"H!"7)C%S

=(*-03.))/0,)'G()*I0&+*3E()0P)+0@?')*3+)&3)'G()&3'(,(-'-)0P)F,0F(,)F4*33&3;L

R\T OFF,0I*4) 0P) 'G() +('*&4-) 0P) 'G() P0440<&3;) ,(-(,I(+) 1*''(,-) -G*44) ?() 0?'*&3(+) P,01) 'G() 40E*4
F4*33&3;) *@'G0,&'6) &3) <,&'&3;) &3) ,(-F(E') 0P) SG*-() K<0) *3+) KG,(() 0P) 'G() +(I(40F1(3'
RG(,(&3*P'(,)E*44(+) s'G() ,(-(,I(+)1*''(,-sT)(QE(F')<G(,()+('*&4-)*,()*FF,0I(+)*-)F*,')0P) 'G&-
F(,1&--&03)*-)30'(+)?(40<.

R*T) -E*4() 0P) 'G() ?@&4+&3;-) *3+) -',@E'@,(-) <&'G&3) 'G() ,(4(I*3') FG*-() &3) *EE0,+*3E() <&'G) 'G(
*FF,0I(+)^(-&;3)50+(Z

R?T) 4*60@')0P)'G()?@&4+&3;-7),0@'(-)*3+)-',@E'@,(-)<&'G&3)'G(),(4(I*3')SG*-(Z

RET) (Q'(,3*4) *FF(*,*3E() 0P) 'G() ?@&4+&3;-) *3+) -',@E'@,(-) <&'G&3) 'G() ,(4(I*3') SG*-() &3
*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G()*FF,0I(+)^(-&;3)50+(Z

R+T) 1(*3-)0P)*EE(--)'0)*3+)<&'G&3)'G(),(4(I*3')SG*-()P0,)I(G&E4(-7)E6E4(-)*3+)F(+(-',&*3-)&3

Page 96



*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G()&3+&E*'&I()F4*3-)*-)+('*&4(+)&3)503+&'&03)8)*3+

R(T) 4*3+-E*F&3;)0P)F,&I*'()*3+)F@?4&E)-F*E()<&'G&3)'G(),(4(I*3')SG*-(

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()'G()+(I(40F1(3')&-)E*,,&(+)0@')&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G()F,(I*&4&3;),(4(I*3'
F04&E6

RJT OFF,0I*4)0P) 'G()F4*3-)*3+)F*,'&E@4*,-)0P) 'G()=(-(,I(+)b*''(,-) P0,)(*EG)SG*-() ,(P(,,(+) '0) &3
503+&'&03) \) -G*44) ?() 0?'*&3(+) P,01) 'G() 40E*4) F4*33&3;) *@'G0,&'6) &3) <,&'&3;) F,&0,) '0) 'G(
E011(3E(1(3')0P)*36)F*,')0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')'0)<G&EG)'G0-()=(-(,I(+)b*''(,-),(4*'()(QE(F'
'G*') 'G&-) -G*44) 30') F,(I(3') <0,[-) 0P) -&'() E4(*,*3E(7) +(104&'&03) 0P) (Q&-'&3;) ?@&4+&3;-) *3+
-',@E'@,(-7);,0@3+)&3I(-'&;*'&03)*3+)-&'()-@,I(6)<0,[-7)(,(E'&03)0P)'(1F0,*,6)?0@3+*,6)P(3E&3;
0,)G0*,+&3;)*3+)<0,[-)0P)+(E03'*1&3*'&03)*3+),(1(+&*'&03)RG(,(*P'(,)lF,(F*,*'0,6)<0,[-iT)*3+
(*EG)SG*-()-G*44)?()E*,,&(+)0@')0346)*-)*FF,0I(+L

=(*-03. K0)(3-@,()P@44)+('*&4-)0P)(*EG)FG*-()*,()F,0I&+(+))'0)(3-@,()*3)*EE(F'*?4()-'*3+*,+
0P)+(I(40F1(3'

R$T KG()+('*&4-)0P)(*EG)SG*-()-@?1&''(+)&3),(4*'&03)'0)503+&'&03)\)-G*44)?()&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G(
^(-&;3) 50+() *3+) 0'G(,) F*,'&E@4*,-) <&'G&3) 'G() ^(-&;3) *3+) OEE(--) %'*'(1(3') -F(E&P&(+) &3
503+&'&03)8)*3+)*36)-@?-(X@(3'),(I&(<-)*3+)@F+*'(-)'0)'G*')+0E@1(3')*3+)'G()<0,[-)-G*44)?(
E*,,&(+)0@')*-)*FF,0I(+L

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()'G()-E*4(7)P0,17)1*--&3;7)*FF(*,*3E()*3+)+(-&;3)+('*&4)0P)'G(
+(I(40F1(3'),(-@4'-)&3)*)G&;G)X@*4&'6)*3+)E0U0,+&3*'(+)+(-&;3)P0,)'G()+(I(40F1(3')*3+)'G*')'G(
+&PP(,(3')SG*-(-)*+G(,()'0)'G*')E0U0,+&3*'(+)+(-&;3L

RVT OFF4&E*'&03)P0,)*FF,0I*4)0P)'G()=(-(,I(+)b*''(,-)-G*44)?()1*+()'0)'G()40E*4)F4*33&3;)*@'G0,&'6
?(P0,()'G()(QF&,*'&03)0P)'G,(()6(*,-)P,01)'G()+*'()0P)'G&-)F(,1&--&03

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()F4*33&3;)*FF4&E*'&03-)*,()E*,,&(+)0@')<&'G&3)*),(*-03*?4()'&1()F(,&0+)&3
*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)%(E'&03)9")0P)'G()K0<3)*3+)50@3',6)S4*33&3;)OE')!99HL

RWT KG()+(I(40F1(3')'0)<G&EG)'G()0@'4&3()F4*33&3;)F(,1&--&03),(4*'(-)?()?(;@3)(&'G(,)?(P0,()'G(
(QF&,*'&03)0P)P&I()6(*,-)P,01)'G()+*'()0P)'G&-)F(,1&--&037)0,)?(P0,()'G()(QF&,*'&03)0P)'<0)6(*,-
P,01)'G()+*'()0P)*FF,0I*4)0P)'G()4*-')0P)'G(),(-(,I(+)1*''(,-)'0)?()*FF,0I(+7)<G&EG(I(,)&-)'G(
4*'(,

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()F4*33&3;)*FF4&E*'&03-)*,()E*,,&(+)0@')<&'G&3)*),(*-03*?4()'&1()F(,&0+)&3
*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)%(E'&03)9")0P)'G()K0<3)*3+)50@3',6)S4*33&3;)OE')!99HL

R9T B0) <0,[-) *') *44) &3E4@+&3;) lF,(F*,*'0,6) <0,[-i) -G*44) E011(3E() P0,) (*EG) SG*-() 0P) 'G(
+(I(40F1(3')@3'&4)*)503-',@E'&03):3I&,031(3'*4)b*3*;(1(3')S4*3)R5:bST)P0,)'G(.

R*T) S,(F*,*'0,6)<0,[-

R?T) SG*-()23()E03-',@E'&03)<0,[-

RET) SG*-()K<0)E03-',@E'&03)<0,[-

R+T) SG*-()KG,(()E03-',@E'&03)<0,[-

G*I()?((3)-@?1&''(+) '0)*3+)*FF,0I(+) &3)<,&'&3;)?6) 'G()A0E*4)S4*33&3;)O@'G0,&'6L)KG()5:bS
-G*44)&3E4@+()+('*&4-)0P)1(*-@,(-)'0)1&'&;*'()'G()&1F*E')0P)'G()+(104&'&037)E03-',@E'&03)*3+)*44
*--0E&*'(+)<0,[-)03)30&-(7)I&?,*'&03)*3+)*&,)X@*4&'6)P0,)-(3-&'&I(),(E(F'0,-)&3E4@+&3;.

R&T) b*3*;(1(3'.)OFF0&3'1(3')0P)*)503-',@E'&03)A&*&-03)2PP&E(,)'0)'*[()F,&1*,6),(-F03-&?&4&'6
P0,)+*6U'0U+*6)E03'*E')03)(3I&,031(3'*4)1*''(,-) P0,) 'G()?0,0@;G7)0'G(,)(Q'(,3*4)?0+&(-

Page 97



*3+)'G();(3(,*4)F@?4&EL

R&&T) C0,[&3;) d0@,-.) %'*3+*,+) E03-',@E'&03) G0@,-) R(L;L) b03+*6) '0) /,&+*6) HW.HH) '0) !W.HH
G0@,-7)%*'@,+*6)HW.HH) '0)!8.HH)G0@,-7)<&'G)30)<0,[&3;)03)%@3+*6-)0,)]*3[)d04&+*6-T7
-@?`(E')'0)E03-@4'*'&03)<&'G)'G()?0,0@;GL

R&&&T) OEE(--)=0@'(-.)=0@'&3;)E03-',@E'&03)',*PP&E)*<*6)P,01)B%=-L

R&IT) :X@&F1(3'.) KG() @-() 0P) X@&('(,) *4'(,3*'&I() 1('G0+-7) F4*3') *3+#0,) (X@&F1(3'7) <G(,(
,(*-03*?46)F,*E'&E*?4(L

RIT) %E,((3&3;.) KG() @-() 0P) -&'() G0*,+&3;-7) (3E40-@,(-7) F0,'*?4() -E,((3-) *3+#0,) -E,((3&3;
30-&(,)&'(1-)0P)F4*3')P,01)B%=-7)<G(,(),(*-03*?46)F,*E'&E*?4(L

RI&T) A0E*'&03.) S0-&'&03&3;) F4*3'7) (X@&F1(3'7) -&'() 0PP&E(-7) -'0,*;() *,(*-) *3+) <0,[-&'(-) *<*6
P,01)B%=-7)<G(,(),(*-03*?46)F,*E'&E*?4(L

RI&&T) b*&3'(3*3E(.) b*&3'*&3&3;) *3+) 0F(,*'&3;) *44) I(G&E4(-7) F4*3') *3+) (X@&F1(3') &3) *3
*FF,0F,&*'()1*33(,7)'0)(3-@,()'G*')(Q',*3(0@-)30&-()P,01)1(EG*3&E*4)I&?,*'&037)E,(*[&3;
*3+)-X@(*[&3;)&-)[(F')'0)*)1&3&1@1L

RI&&&T)S&44&3;.):3-@,&3;)'G*')F&4&3;)&-)@3+(,'*[(3)@-&3;)10-')*FF,0F,&*'()'(EG3&X@(7)<&'G)1&3&1*4
30&-()*3+)I&?,*'&03);(3(,*'&03) &3)1&3+L)KG()F&4&3;)1('G0+)<&44)?()*;,((+) &3)E03`@3E'&03
<&'G)'G()A]]7)F,&0,)'0)<0,[)E011(3E&3;L

R&QT) ]%)J""WU!)&3+&E*'(-)'G*')?('<((3)!H)*3+)"H+])*''(3@*'&03)1*6)?()*EG&(I(+)+@,&3;)'G(
E03-',@E'&03)FG*-()?6)-(4(E'&3;)'G()10-')*FF,0F,&*'()F4*3')*3+)(X@&F1(3')*3+)(3E40-&3;
*3+#0,)-E,((3&3;)30&-&(,)&'(1-)0P)F4*3')0,)(X@&F1(3'L

RQT) %&'() S4*33&3;.) ) :,(E') -04&+) ?*,,&(,-) '0) -&'() ?0@3+*,6Z) 30) ?03P&,(-Z) 1*EG&3(,6) *3+) +@-'
E*@-&3;)*E'&I&'&(-)40E*'(+)*<*6)P,01)-(3-&'&I(),(E(F'0,-Z)',*&3&3;)*3+)1*3*;(1(3'Z)G*,+
-@,P*E()-&'()G*@4),0@'(-L

RQ&T) 503-',@E'&03) K,*PP&E.) I(G&E4(-) '0) -<&'EG) 0PP) (3;&3(-Z) I(G&E4() E4(*3&3;) *3+) -F(E&P&E) P&Q(+
<G((4)<*-G&3;)03)4(*I&3;)-&'()*3+)+*1F&3;)+0<3)0P)G*@4),0@'(-Z)*44) 40*+-)(3'(,&3;)*3+
4(*I&3;) -&'() '0) ?() E0I(,(+Z) (3-@,() 30) -&'() ,@30PP) 0P)<*'(,) 0,)1@+Z) *44) 303U,0*+)10?&4(
1*EG&3(,6) '0) ?() P&''(+) <&'G) *FF,0F,&*'() (QG*@-') *P'(,U',(*'1(3'Z) 03U,0*+) I(G&E4(-) '0
E01F46) <&'G) 'G() ,(X@&,(1(3'-) 0P) *) F0--&?4() P@'@,() A:h) *-) *) 1&3&1@1Z) 1&3&1&-(
10I(1(3')0P)E03-',@E'&03)',*PP&E)*,0@3+)-&'(L

RQ&&T) ^(104&'&03.)@-()<*'(,)*-)+@-')-@FF,(--*3'Z)@-()(3E40-(+)EG@'(-)*3+)E0I(,(+)-[&F-Z)*3+
<,*F)?@&4+&3;-)'0)?()+(104&-G(+L

RQ&&&T)%&'() OE'&I&'&(-.) 1&3&1&-() +@-') ;(3(,*'&3;) *E'&I&'&(-) (3-@,&3;) 'G*') *36) E,@-G&3;) *3+
-E,((3&3;) 1*EG&3(,6) &-) 40E*'(+) <(44) <&'G&3) 'G() -&'() ?0@3+*,6Z) @-() <*'(,) *-) +@-'
-@FF,(--*3') <G(,() *FF4&E*?4(Z) (3E40-() -'0E[F&4(-) 0,) [((F) 'G(1) -(E@,(46) -G(('(+Z) &P
*FF4&E*?4(7)(3-@,()E03E,('()E,@-G(,)0,)E03E,('()?*'EG(,)G*-)*)F(,1&')'0)0F(,*'(

KG()+(I(40F1(3')-G*44)?()E*,,&(+)0@')-',&E'46)&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G()*;,((+)+('*&4-L

=(*-03.)'G()+(I(40F1(3')&-)E03-&+(,(+):cO)+(I(40F1(3')*3+)F*,'&E@4*,)*''(3'&03)1@-')?(
F*&+)'0)1&3&1&-&3;)'G()30&-()*3+)*&,)X@*4&'6)&1F*E')0P)'G()+(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',@E'&03)<0,[-)03
-(3-&'&I(),(E(F'0,-)*3+)'0)(3-@,()+(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',@E'&03)<0,[-)P0440<)](-')S,*E'&E*?4(
b(*3-)R]SbT)0P)%(E'&03)V")0P)'G()503',04)0P)S044@'&03)OE')!9V\)'0)1&3&1&-()30&-()*3+
I&?,*'&03)(PP(E'-L

R!HT B0) <0,[-) *') *44) &3E4@+&3;) lF,(F*,*'0,6) <0,[-i) -G*44) E011(3E() P0,) (*EG) SG*-() 0P) 'G(
+(I(40F1(3')@3'&4)*)503-',@E'&03)A0;&-'&E-)S4*3)R5AST)P0,)'G(.

Page 98



R*T) S,(F*,*'0,6)<0,[-

R?T) SG*-()23()E03-',@E'&03)<0,[-

RET) SG*-()K<0)E03-',@E'&03)<0,[-

R+T) SG*-()KG,(()E03-',@E'&03)<0,[-

G*I() ?((3) -@?1&''(+) '0) *3+) *FF,0I(+) &3)<,&'&3;) ?6) 'G() A0E*4)S4*33&3;)O@'G0,&'6L)KG()5AS7
<G&EG)-G*44)?()*EE01F*3&(+)?6)*)-&'()4*60@')F4*3)-G0<&3;)'G()P0440<&3;)(4(1(3'-7)-G*44)&3E4@+(
+('*&4-)0P.

R&T) 'G()E03-',@E'&03)I(G&E4()*EE(--R(-T)*3+),0@'&3;7)<G&EG)-G*44)*I0&+)Y,0I()S*,[)*3+)%'*;
A*3()*-)'G(-()G*I()<&+'G),(-',&E'&03-Z

R&&T) '&1&3;)0P)+(4&I(,&(-)R'0)*I0&+)F(*[)G0@,-)*3+)'0)E01F46)<&'G) 40E*4),0*+),(-',&E'&03-T)*3+
'G()E03',04)0P)',*PP&E)(3'(,&3;)'G()-&'()-@EG)*-)@-()0P)*)?*3[-1*3Z

R&&&T) 'G()F*,[&3;)0P)I(G&E4(-)0P)-&'()0F(,*'&I(-)*3+)I&-&'0,-Z

R&IT) 40*+&3;)*3+)@340*+&3;)0P)F4*3')*3+)1*'(,&*4-Z

RIT) -'0,*;()0P)F4*3')*3+)1*'(,&*4-)@-(+)&3)E03-',@E'&3;)'G()+(I(40F1(3'Z

RI&T) <G((4)<*-G&3;)P*E&4&'&(-)'0)?()&3-'*44(+)F,&0,)'0)E011(3E(1(3')0P)*36)<0,[-Z)*3+

RI&&T) *)-EG(1()0P),0*+UE4(*3&3;)*403;)E03-',@E'&03),0@'(-

KG()+(I(40F1(3')-G*44)?()E*,,&(+)0@')-',&E'46)&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G()*;,((+)+('*&4-L

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()&1F*E')0P)+(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',@E'&03)*E'&I&'&(-)*,()E03',044(+)&3E4@+&3;)'G(
&1F*E')0P)',*PP&E7)30&-()*3+)*&,)F044@'&03)*3+)&3)F*,'&E@4*,)'0)(3-@,()+(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',@E'&03
',*PP&E)+0(-)30')E*@-()E03;(-'&03)0,)E03',&?@'()'0<*,+-)*)4*E[)0P)-*P('6)03)'G()40E*4)G&;G<*6
3('<0,[)<G&EG)&3E4@+(-)*)1*`0,)*,'(,&*4),0@'()&3'0)A03+03)R'G()OJT)*3+)3*,,0<),(-&+(3'&*4
-',(('-)RY,0I()S*,[TL

R!!T B0)<0,[-)*')*44)&3E4@+&3;)lF,(F*,*'0,6)<0,[-i)-G*44)E011(3E()@3'&4)'G()I(G&E4()<G((4)<*-G&3;
P*E&4&'&(-)G*I()?((3)F,0I&+(+)03)-&'()&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G()+('*&4-)*FF,0I(+)&3)'G()5AS)@3+(,
503+&'&03) !H) *3+) -@EG) P*E&4&'&(-) -G*44) ?() &3-'*44(+) F,&0,) '0) 'G() E011(3E(1(3') 0P) 'G(
+(I(40F1(3')*3+)@-(+)?6)*44)I(G&E4(-)4(*I&3;)'G()-&'()*3+)-G*44)?()1*&3'*&3(+)&3)<0,[&3;)0,+(,
@3'&4) E01F4('&03) 0P) 'G() *FF,0F,&*'() -'*;(-) 0P) +(I(40F1(3') 0,) -@EG) 0'G(,) '&1() *-) 1*6) ?(
*;,((+)&3)<,&'&3;)<&'G)'G()40E*4)F4*33&3;)*@'G0,&'6L

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()E03-',@E'&03)*E'&I&'6)+0(-)30'),(-@4')&3)<*-'()*3+)-F0&4)03)'G()F@?4&E
G&;G<*6

R!"T B0)1(EG*3&E*4)F4*3')-G*44)?() &3-'*44(+)<&'G&3) 'G() ,(4(I*3')SG*-()@3'&4) P@,'G(,)+('*&4-)0P)-@EG
1(EG*3&E*4)F4*3'7)&3E4@+&3;)?@')30')4&1&'(+)'0),(P,&;(,*'&037)*&,UE03+&'&03&3;7)I(3'&4*'&03)-6-'(17
*&,)-0@,E()G(*')F@1F-7)E01?&3(+)G(*')*3+)F0<(,)@3&'-)*3+)[&'EG(3)(Q',*E'&03)-6-'(1-7)G*I(
?((3)-@?1&''(+)'0)*3+)*FF,0I(+)&3)<,&'&3;)?6)'G()40E*4)F4*33&3;)*@'G0,&'6L

%@EG)+('*&4-)-G*44.

R&T) c3E4@+() 'G() F*,'&E@4*,-) *3+) 0,) -F(E&P&E*'&03) 0P) 30&-() 4(I(4-) 0P) (*EG) &'(1) 0P) 1(EG*3&E*4
F4*3'Z

R&&T) +(103-',*'() 'G*') 'G() &3+&I&+@*4) *3+) E@1@4*'&I() F,(+&E'(+) 30&-() 4(I(4-) P,01) *36
1(EG*3&E*4)F4*3')'0;('G(,)<&'G)*36)*--0E&*'(+)+@E'&3;7)-G*44)?()!H)+]ROT)0,);,(*'(,)?(40<

Page 99



'G()'6F&E*4)?*E[;,0@3+)30&-() 4(I(4)RAO9HT)+@,&3;)'G()'&1()0P)F4*3')0F(,*'&03)*')!)1)P,01
'G() 3(*,(-') 03) *3+) 0PPU-&'() B%=.) 'G() 1('G0+) 0P) *--(--1(3') -G0@4+) ?() E*,,&(+) 0@') &3
*EE0,+*3E() <&'G) ]%\!\".!99V) jb('G0+) P0,) ,*'&3;) &3+@-',&*4) 30&-() *PP(E'&3;) 1&Q(+
,(-&+(3'&*4)*3+)&3+@-',&*4)*,(*-jZ)*3+

R&&&T) &3E4@+()*)-EG(1()0P)1&'&;*'&03)&3)'G()(I(3')'G()F,(+&E'(+)30&-()4(I(4-)0P)'G()F4*3')(QE((+
'G()E,&'(,&*)&3)F*,')R&&T

KG() *FF,0I(+) *FF*,*'@-) -G*44) ?() &3-'*44(+) &3) *EE0,+*3E() <&'G) 'G() *FF,0I(+) +('*&4-) *3+
1*&3'*&3(+)'G(,(*P'(,)P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()'G*')@-(,-)0P)'G()-@,,0@3+&3;)*,(*)+0)30')-@PP(,)*)40--)0P)*1(3&'6)?6
,(*-03)0P)30&-()3@&-*3E(L

R!8T B0) 501?&3(+) d(*') *3+) S0<(,) R5dST) @3&') -G*44) ?() &3-'*44(+) @3'&4) P@,'G(,) +('*&4-) 0P) 'G(
F,0F0-(+) 5dS) @3&') G*I() ?((3) -@?1&''(+) '0) *3+) *FF,0I(+) &3) <,&'&3;) ?6) 'G() 40E*4) F4*33&3;
*@'G0,&'6L)%@EG)+('*&4-)-G*44.

R&T) c3E4@+() *3) *++(3+@1) '0) 'G() O&,) M@*4&'6) c1F*E') O--(--1(3') +(103-',*'&3;) 'G*') 'G(
F,0F0-(+)5dS)@3&')<0@4+) G*I()30)10,() 'G*3)*3) &1F(,E(F'&?4() &1F*E') 03) 'G() &+(3'&P&(+
3(*,(-')-(3-&'&I(),(E(F'0,-Z)*3+

R&&T) +(103-',*'() 'G*') 'G()5dS)@3&') '0)?() &3-'*44(+)-G*44)1((')0,) &1F,0I()@F03)'G()(1&--&03-
-'*3+*,+-) *3+) '(EG3&E*4) +('*&4-) +(-E,&?(+) &3) 'G() *++(3+@1) '0) 'G() O&,) M@*4&'6) c1F*E'
O--(--1(3'

KG() 5dS) @3&') -G*44) ?() &3-'*44(+) &3) *EE0,+*3E() <&'G) 'G() *FF,0I(+) +('*&4-) *3+) 1*&3'*&3(+
'G(,(*P'(,)P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.)K0)F,0'(E')40E*4)*&,)X@*4&'6)*3+)'0)*+G(,()'0)'G(),(E011(3+*'&03-)0P)'G(
:3I&,031(3'*4)c1F*E')O--(--1(3')*-)'G&-)&+(3'&P&(+)'G()+(I(40F1(3'i-)F0'(3'&*4)&1F*E')03
40E*4)*&,)X@*4&'6L

R!\T B0)F*,')0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')-G*44)?()0EE@F&(+)@3'&4)P@,'G(,)+('*&4-)0P)'(-'-)@3+(,'*[(3)03)*36
&3-'*44(+) 5dS) @3&') G*I() ?((3) -@?1&''(+) '0) *3+) *FF,0I(+) &3) <,&'&3;) ?6) 'G() 40E*4) F4*33&3;
*@'G0,&'6L)%@EG)'(-'-)-G*44)+(103-',*'()'G*')'G()5dS)@3&')*FF,0I(+)@3+(,)E03+&'&03 bJc 1(('-
'G()*FF,0I(+)(1&--&03-)-'*3+*,+-L

KG()5dS)@3&')-G*44)?()1*&3'*&3(+)'G(,(*P'(,)&3)-@EG)*)<*6)*-)'0)(3-@,()'G*')'G(-()-'*3+*,+-
E03'&3@()'0)?()1(')P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.)K0)F,0'(E')40E*4)*&,)X@*4&'6)*3+)'0)*+G(,()'0)'G(),(E011(3+*'&03-)0P)'G(
:3I&,031(3'*4)c1F*E')O--(--1(3')*-)'G&-)&+(3'&P&(+)'G()+(I(40F1(3'i-)F0'(3'&*4)&1F*E')03
40E*4)*&,)X@*4&'6L

R!JT S,&0,) '0) E011(3E(1(3') 0P) *36) <0,[-) (QE(F') lF,(F*,*'0,6) <0,[-i) *) -&'() &3I(-'&;*'&03) '0
+('(,1&3()'G()3*'@,()*3+)(Q'(3')0P)*36)E03'*1&3*'&03)F,(-(3'7)E*,,&(+)0@')&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G
'G()F,&3E&F4(-)0P)]%)!H!VJ."H!!)?6)E01F('(3')F(,-03-7)-G*44)?()-@?1&''(+)'0)*3+)*FF,0I(+)&3
<,&'&3;) ?6) 'G() 40E*4) F4*33&3;) *@'G0,&'6) '0) +('(,1&3() 'G() 3*'@,() *3+) (Q'(3') 0P) *36) -0&4
E03'*1&3*'&03)F,(-(3'L)KG()-&'()&3I(-'&;*'&03)-G*44)&3E4@+(.

R&T) 'G(),(-@4'-)0P)*36),(-(*,EG)*3+)*3*46-&-)@3+(,'*[(3)*-)<(44)*-)*3)*--(--1(3')0P)'G(),&-[-
F0-(+)?6)*36)&+(3'&P&(+)E03'*1&3*'&03Z)*3+

R&&T) *) =(1(+&*'&03) %',*'(;6) E03'*&3&3;) *3) *FF,*&-*4) 0P) ,(1(+&*'&03) 0F'&03-) -G0@4+) *36
E03'*1&3*'&03)?()P0@3+)'G*')F,(-(3'-)*3)@3*EE(F'*?4(),&-[)'0)P@'@,()-&'()@-(,-

cP) ,(X@&,(+7) 'G()=(1(+&*'&03)%',*'(;6)-G*44)-F(E&P6)1(*-@,(-)'0)E03'*&37) ',(*')0,),(10I()*36
-0&4)E03'*1&3*'&03)'0)?,&3;)'G()-&'()'0)*)E03+&'&03)-@&'*?4()P0,)'G()&3'(3+(+),(-&+(3'&*4)@-(L)KG(

Page 100



-',*'(;6) 1@-') &3E4@+() *44) <0,[-) '0) ?() @3+(,'*[(37) F,0F0-(+) ,(1(+&*'&03) 0?`(E'&I(-) *3+
,(1(+&*'&03)E,&'(,&*7)'&1('*?4()0P)<0,[-)*3+)-&'()1*3*;(1(3')F,0E(+@,(-L)KG()-',*'(;6)1@-'
(3-@,()'G*')'G()-&'()<&44)30')X@*4&P6)*-)E03'*1&3*'(+)4*3+)@3+(,)S*,')"O)0P)'G():3I&,031(3'*4
S,0'(E'&03)OE')!99H)&3),(4*'&03)'0)'G() &3'(3+(+)@-()0P) 'G() 4*3+)*P'(,),(1(+&*'&03L))KG()<0,[-
-G*44) ?() E*,,&(+) &3) *EE0,+*3E() <&'G) 'G() *FF,0I(+) +('*&4-) &3) *EE0,+*3E() <&'G) 'G() *FF,0I(+
'&1('*?4() *3+) 'G() A0E*4) S4*33&3;) O@'G0,&'6)1@-') ?() ;&I(3) '<0) <(([-)<,&''(3) 30'&P&E*'&03) 0P
E011(3E(1(3')0P)'G(),(1(+&*'&03)-EG(1()<0,[-L

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()'G*'),&-[-)P,01)4*3+)E03'*1&3*'&03)'0)'G()P@'@,()@-(,-)0P)'G()4*3+)*3+
3(&;G?0@,&3;)4*3+)*,()1&3&1&-(+7)'0;('G(,)<&'G)'G0-()'0)E03',044(+)<*'(,-7)F,0F(,'6)*3+
(E040;&E*4)-6-'(1-7)*3+)'0)(3-@,()'G*')'G()+(I(40F1(3')E*3)?()E*,,&(+)0@')-*P(46)<&'G0@'
@3*EE(F'*?4(),&-[-)'0)<0,[(,-7)3(&;G?0@,-)*3+)0'G(,)0PP)-&'(),(E(F'0,-L

R!$T S,&0,) '0) 'G() 0EE@F*'&03) 0P) 'G() ,(4(I*3') SG*-() 'G() 1(*-@,(-) &+(3'&P&(+) &3) 'G() *FF,0I(+
,(1(+&*'&03)-',*'(;6)-G*44)E01F4('(+)&3)P@44)P0,)(*EG),(4(I*3')SG*-()*3+)*)p(,&P&E*'&03)=(F0,'

'G*')+(103-',*'(-)'G*')'G(),(1(+&*'&03)0P)'G(.

R*T) SG*-()23()4*3+

R?T) SG*-()K<0)4*3+

G*-)?((3)E*,,&(+)0@') &3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G) 'G()*FF,0I(+),(1(+&*'&03)-EG(1()*3+)'G(),(4(I*3'
SG*-() &-) F(,1&''(+) P0,) (3+) @-() -G*44) ?() -@?1&''(+) '0) *3+) *FF,0I(+) &3) <,&'&3;) ?6) 'G() 40E*4
F4*33&3;) *@'G0,&'67) @34(--) 'G() 40E*4) F4*33&3;) *@'G0,&'6) G*-) F,(I&0@-46) E03P&,1(+) 'G*') 30
,(1(+&*'&03)1(*-@,(-)*,(),(X@&,(+)P0,)'G(),(4(I*3')SG*-(L

=(*-03.) K0) (3-@,() 'G*') ,&-[-) P,01) 4*3+) E03'*1&3*'&03) '0) 'G() P@'@,() @-(,-) 0P) 'G() 4*3+) *3+
3(&;G?0@,&3;) 4*3+) *,() 1&3&1&-(+7) '0;('G(,) <&'G) 'G0-() '0) E03',044(+) <*'(,-7) F,0F(,'6) *3+
(E040;&E*4) -6-'(1-7) *3+) '0) (3-@,() 'G*') 'G() +(I(40F1(3') E*3) ?() E*,,&(+) 0@') -*P(46) <&'G0@'
@3*EE(F'*?4(),&-[-)'0)<0,[(,-7)3(&;G?0@,-)*3+)0'G(,)0PP)-&'(),(E(F'0,-L

R!VT B0) <0,[-) -G*44) E011(3E() 03) *36) SG*-() 0P) 'G() +(I(40F1(3') <&'G) 'G() (QE(F'&03) 0P
lF,(F*,*'0,6)<0,[-i)@3'&4)*)-@,P*E()<*'(,)+,*&3*;()-EG(1()P0,)'G()-&'(7)?*-(+)03)-@-'*&3*?4(
+,*&3*;()F,&3E&F4(-)*3+)*3)*--(--1(3')0P)'G()G6+,040;&E*4)*3+)G6+,0);(040;&E*4)E03'(Q')0P)'G(
+(I(40F1(3'7)G*-)?((3)-@?1&''(+)'0)*3+)*FF,0I(+)&3)<,&'&3;)?6)'G()40E*4)F4*33&3;)*@'G0,&'6L

KG() +,*&3*;() -',*'(;6) -G0@4+) +(103-',*'() 'G() -@,P*E() <*'(,) ,@3U0PP) ;(3(,*'(+) @F) '0) *3+
&3E4@+&3;)'G()!)&3)!HH)6(*,)F4@-)E4&1*'()EG*3;()E,&'&E*4)-'0,1)<&44)30')(QE((+)'G(),@3U0PP)P,01
'G()@3+(I(40F(+)-&'()P0440<&3;)'G()E0,,(-F03+&3;),*&3P*44)(I(3'L

KG()-EG(1()-G*44)*4-0)&3E4@+(.

R&T) %a^%) P(*'@,(-) +('*&4(+) <&'G&3) -(E'&03) !H) 0P) /400+) ,&-[) *--(--1(3') =5:/!998!UHH8
F,0+@E(+)?6)=S%)+*'(+)"J)2E'0?(,)"H!"7)&3E4@+&3;);,((3),00P-

R&&T) =@30PP)P0440<&3;)+(I(40F1(3')'0)?()4&1&'(+)'0)J""4#-)@F)'0)'G()!)&3)!HH)6(*,)F4@-)E4&1*'(
EG*3;() (I(3') *-) -'*'(+) &3) A(''(,) P,01) =@'G) O??0'') +*'(+) !V) k*3) "H!8) ,(P
=O#B]#=5:/!"9V8UHH!):A

R&&&T) O)'0'*4)0P)9JJ18)0P)*''(3@*'&03)'0)?()F,0I&+(+)03)-&'()*-)-G0<3)03)+,*<&3;)%&'()A*60@'
S,(4&1&3*,6) ^,*&3*;() %',*'(;6.) C]%#HH#9"#HH!) =(I) OH8) +*'(+) !V) k*3) "H!8) *3+
\"!!UHHUH"8)=(I)O)+*'(+)8)O@;)"H!"Z)*3+

R&IT) +('*&4-)0P)G0<)'G()-EG(1()-G*44)?()1*&3'*&3(+)*3+)1*3*;(+)*P'(,)E01F4('&03

KG() -EG(1() -G*44) -@?-(X@(3'46) ?() &1F4(1(3'(+) &3) *EE0,+*3E() <&'G) 'G() *FF,0I(+) +('*&4-

Page 101



?(P0,() 'G() +(I(40F1(3') &-) E01F4('(+) *3+) -G*44) ?() 1*&3'*&3(+) P0,) 'G() 4&P('&1() 0P) 'G(
+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03. K0)F,(I(3')'G()&3E,(*-(+),&-[)0P)P400+&3;7)?0'G)03)*3+)0PP)-&'(L

R!WT S,&0,) '0) 'G() 0EE@F*'&03) 0P) 'G() ,(4(I*3') SG*-() <&'G) 'G() (QE(F'&03) 0P) lF,(F*,*'0,6) <0,[-i) *
^(4&I(,6)*3+)%(,I&E&3;)S4*3)R^%ST)P0,)'G(.

R*T) SG*-()23()0F(,*'&03

R?T) SG*-()KG,(()0F(,*'&03

-G*44)?()-@?1&''(+)'0)*3+)*FF,0I(+)&3)<,&'&3;)?6)'G()A0E*4)S4*33&3;)O@'G0,&'6L)%@EG)+('*&4-)'0
&3E4@+()'G()*,,*3;(1(3'-)P0,)+(4&I(,&(-)'0)*3+)-(,I&E&3;)0P)'G()%@F(,-'0,()*3+)'G()2/:/)*3+
'G()%EG004)I&*)'G(),*&-(+)-(,I&E()6*,+)*EE(--(+)P,01)S4*_*)C*4[L

KG()*FF,0I(+)^%S)-G*44)?()&1F4(1(3'(+)&3)P@44)F,&0,)'0)P&,-')0EE@F*'&03)0P)'G(),(4(I*3')SG*-(
*3+)-G*44)?()*+G(,(+)'0)P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()'G*')'G()F,0F0-(+)@-()+0(-)30')F,(`@+&E()'G()(3`061(3')?6)3(&;G?0@,&3;
0EE@F&(,-)0P)'G(&,)F,0F(,'&(-)*3+)'0)(3-@,()'G*')+(4&I(,&(-)*3+)-(,I&E&3;)*,()F4*33(+)'0
1&3&1&-()'G(&,)&1F*E')03)'G()40E*4)G&;G<*6)3('<0,[L

R!9T KG(,() -G*44) ?() 30) +(4&I(,&(-7) -(,I&E&3;) 0,) 0'G(,) E011(,E&*4) I(G&E@4*,) *E'&I&'6) *') 'G(
^(I(40F1(3') &3E4@+&3;)?@')30') 4&1&'(+) '0)034&3() ,('*&4)+(4&I(,6)I(G&E4(-)?('<((3) 'G()G0@,-)0P
"HLHH)*3+)HVLHH)'G()3(Q')+*6)(QE(F')'G*')'G&-)-G*44)30')F,(I(3')(1(,;(3E6)*EE(--)P0,)@,;(3'
1*&3'(3*3E()<0,[L

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()'G*')'G()F,0F0-(+)@-()+0(-)30')F,(`@+&E()'G()(3`061(3')?6)3(&;G?0@,&3;
0EE@F&(,-)0P)'G(&,)F,0F(,'&(-7)&3)4&;G')0P)'G()(4(I*'(+)3*'@,()0P)'G()-(,I&E()6*,+)*3+)&'-)*EE(--
,0*+)*3+)'G(),(4*'&03-G&F)<&'G)3(&;G?0@,&3;),(-&+(3'-L

R"HT S,&0,)'0)E011(3E(1(3')0P)SG*-()23()<&'G)'G()(QE(F'&03)0P)lF,(F*,*'0,6)<0,[-i)P@,'G(,)+('*&4-
0P) 'G()5011(,E&*4) R%@F(,-'0,()*3+)2/:/T)*3+)%EG004)E*,)F*,[) 4*60@')-G*44)?()-@?1&''(+)'0
*3+) *FF,0I(+) &3) <,&'&3;) ?6) 'G() A0E*4) S4*33&3;) O@'G0,&'6) (QE(F') 'G*') 'G() 3@1?(,) 0P) I(G&E4(
F*,[&3;) -F*E(-) P0,) 'G() 5011(,E&*4) +(I(40F1(3') -G*44) 30') (QE((+) 899) *3+) 'G() 3@1?(,) 0P
I(G&E4()F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)P0,)'G()%EG004)-G*44)30')?()4(--)'G*3)89L)%@EG)+('*&4-)-G*44)&3E4@+(.

R&T) 30')4(--)'G*3)!Hg)0P)'G()-F*E(-)'0)?()F,0I&+(+)<&'G)(4(E',&E)I(G&E4()EG*,;&3;)F0&3'-)<&'G
*)P@,'G(,)!Hg)F,0I&+(+)<&'G)(4(E',&E&'6)-@FF46)'0)*EE0110+*'()P@'@,()(QF*3-&03

R&&T) 30')P(<(,)'G*3)"\)-F*E(-)1*,[(+)P0,)'G()@-()0P)+&-*?4(+)]4@()]*+;()G04+(,-

R&&&T) F,0I&-&03)0P)*)'*Q&)*3+)F@?4&E)-('U+0<37)F&E[U@F)*,(*

R&IT) E03P&,1*'&03)'G*')E(&4&3;)10@3'(+)F4*3')0,)E*?4(-)-G*44)30')&1F(+()'G()@-()0P)'G()F*,[&3;
*,(*)*3+)0,)?*6-)P0,)&'-)&3'(3+(+)F@,F0-(

RIT) F,0I&-&03)0P)55Kp7)-&;3*;(7)4&;G'&3;)*3+),0*+)4&3&3;#1*,[&3;-

RI&T) *)5*,)S*,[)b*3*;(1(3')S4*3)<G&EG)-G*44) +(103-',*'()G0<)F*,[&3;) ,(-',&E'&03-)<&44)?(
(3P0,E(+) *3+) G0<) 'G() %EG004) F*,[&3;) -F*E(-) <&44) ?() F,0'(E'(+) P,01) @-() ?6) I(G&E4(-
*--0E&*'(+)<&'G)'G()5011(,E&*4)+(I(40F1(3')*3+)I&E()I(,-*

KG()*,(*-)+(-&;3*'(+) P0,)E*,UF*,[&3;)-G*44)?() 4*&+)0@') &3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G) 'G()+('*&4-)G(,(?6
*FF,0I(+) F,&0,) '0) 0EE@F*'&03) 0P) 'G() SG*-() 23() +(I(40F1(3') 0,) *36) F*,') 'G(,(0P) *3+) 'G(
E*,UF*,[&3;)*,(*)-G*44)?(),('*&3(+)P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.)'0)(3-@,()'G()E*,)F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)F,0I&+()*)-@PP&E&(3')*10@3')0P)F*,[&3;)P0,)'G()@-(-
*3+)'0)P0440<)'G()F,(I(3'*'&I()*FF,0*EG)*+I0E*'(+)?6)K,*3-F0,')P0,)A03+037)'0)(3-@,()'G(

Page 102



F*,[&3;)F,0I&+(-)(4(E',&E)I(G&E4()EG*,;&3;)F0&3'-)*3+)&-)P@'@,(UF,00P(+7)'0)(3-@,()'G()E*,)F*,[
F,0I&+(-)-@PP&E&(3')-F*E(-)P0,)+&-*?4(+)@-(,-)*3+)'0)(3-@,()'G()E*,)F*,[)&-)@-*?4()*3+)-*P(

R"!T O44) F*,[&3;) -F*E(-7) '@,3&3;) *,(*-7) *EE(--) ,0*+-) *3+) P00'<*6-) *--0E&*'(+) <&'G) *) ,(4(I*3'
SG*-() -G*44) ?() E03-',@E'(+) *3+) F(,1*3(3'46) 1*,[(+) 0@') &3) *EE0,+*3E() <&'G) 'G() *FF,0I(+
F4*3-)F,&0,)'0)0EE@F*'&03)0P)*36)F*,')0P)'G(),(4(I*3')SG*-()*3+)-G*44)?(),('*&3(+)'G(,(*P'(,L

S*,[&3;)-F*E(-)<&'G&3)'G()5011(,E&*4)R%@F(,-'0,()*3+)2/:/T)*3+)%EG004)E*,)F*,[)-G*44)?(
@-(+)0346)P0,)I(G&E4(-)0P)-'*PP)*3+)I&-&'0,-)0P) 'G()5011(,E&*4)@3&'-)*3+)I(G&E4(-)0P)-'*PP)*3+
I&-&'0,-)R&3E4@+&3;)F*,(3'-)+,0FF&3;)0PP)*3+)F&E[&3;)@FT)0P)'G()%EG004)*3+)30)0'G(,)@-()P0,)'G(
4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

S*,[&3;)-F*E(-)<&'G&3)'G()=(-&+(3'&*4)E*,)F*,[)-G*44)?()@-(+)0346)P0,)+01(-'&E)I(G&E4(-)*3+)30
0'G(,)@-()P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.))K0)(3-@,()'G*')'G()F,0F0-(+)+(I(40F1(3')+0(-)30')F,(`@+&E()'G()P,(()P40<)0P)',*PP&E
0,)'G()E03+&'&03-)0P);(3(,*4)-*P('6)<&'G&3)'G()-&'()*3+)*403;)'G()3(&;G?0@,&3;)G&;G<*6

R""T S,&0,)'0)E011(3E(1(3')0P)SG*-()23()<&'G)'G()(QE(F'&03)0P)lF,(F*,*'0,6)<0,[-i)P@,'G(,)+('*&4-
0P)E6E4()F*,[&3;)-G*44)?()-@?1&''(+)'0)*3+)*FF,0I(+)&3)<,&'&3;)?6)'G()A0E*4)S4*33&3;)O@'G0,&'6
(QE(F')'G*')'G()3@1?(,)0P)E6E4()F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)P0,)'G()5011(,E&*4)+(I(40F1(3')-G*44)30')?(
4(--)'G*3)W$L)%@EG)+('*&4-)-G*44)&3E4@+(.

R&T) F,0I&-&03)0P)-*P()*3+)-(E@,()E6E4()-'0,*;()&3E4@+&3;)F@?4&E46)*EE(--&?4()-F*E(-)<&'G&3)'G(
F@?4&E),(*41

R&&T) F,0I&-&03)0P)EG*3;&3;)*3+)-G0<&3;)P*E&4&'&(-)P0,)-'*PP)0P)'G()5011(,E&*4)@3&'-

KG()E6E4()F*,[&3;)-G*44)?()4*&+)0@')*3+)(X@&FF(+)&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G()+('*&4-)G(,(?6
*FF,0I(+)F,&0,)'0)0EE@F*'&03)0P)'G()SG*-()23()+(I(40F1(3')0,)*36)F*,')'G(,(0P)*3+)'G()E6E4(
F*,[&3;)*,(*)-G*44)?(),('*&3(+)P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.)'0)(3-@,()'G()E6E4()F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)F,0I&+()*)-@PP&E&(3')*10@3')0P)E6E4()F*,[&3;)P0,
'G()@-(-)*3+)'G*')-'*PP)*3+)I&-&'0,-)*,()(3E0@,*;(+)'0)E6E4()'0)'G()-&'(

R"8T S,&0,)'0)E011(3E(1(3')0P)'G(),(4(I*3')SG*-()<&'G)'G()(QE(F'&03)0P)lF,(F*,*'0,6)<0,[-i)P@,'G(,
+('*&4-)0P)*44)(Q'(,&0,)1*'(,&*4-)&3E4@+&3;)-*1F4(-)*3+#0,)1*3@P*E'@,(,i-)4&'(,*'@,()P0,.

R*T) SG*-()23(

R?T) SG*-()K<0

RET) SG*-()KG,((

-G*44) ?() -@?1&''(+) '0) *3+) *FF,0I(+) &3)<,&'&3;) ?6) 'G() A0E*4)S4*33&3;)O@'G0,&'6L)%@EG) +('*&4-
-G*44)&3E4@+()?@')30')?()4&1&'(+)'0.)

R&T) ?@&4+&3;)(3I(40F()1*'(,&*4-)(L;L)?,&E[-7),(3+(,7)E4*++&3;Z

R&&T) <&3+0<-7)+00,-)*3+);4*_&3;)-6-'(1-)&3E4@+&3;)E040@,)-*1F4(-Z)*3+

R&&&T) ?*4E03&(-)*3+)-E,((3-

KG()<0,[-)P0,)(*EG)SG*-()-G*44)?()E*,,&(+)0@')&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G()*FF,0I(+)+('*&4-)P0,)'G(
,(4(I*3')SG*-()*3+)-G*44)?(),('*&3(+)'G(,(*P'(,)P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()*)-*'&-P*E'0,6)+(I(40F1(3')<G&EG)+0(-)30')F,(`@+&E()'G()*1(3&'6)0P)'G(
40E*4&'6

R"\T S,&0,)'0)E011(3E(1(3')0P)'G(),(4(I*3')SG*-()<&'G)'G()(QE(F'&03)0P)lF,(F*,*'0,6)<0,[-i)P@,'G(,

Page 103



+('*&4-)0P)'G()4*3+-E*F()<0,[-)*3+)',(*'1(3')0P)'G()-@,,0@3+&3;-)P0,.

R*T) SG*-()23(

R?T) SG*-()K<0

RET) SG*-()KG,((

-G*44)?()-@?1&''(+)'0)*3+)*FF,0I(+)&3)<,&'&3;)?6)'G()A0E*4)S4*33&3;)O@'G0,&'6L

%@EG)*)-EG(1()-G*44)F,0I&+()+('*&4-)P0,)'G()',(*'1(3')0P)*44)*,(*-)0P)G*,+)*3+)-0P')4*3+-E*F&3;
&3)F@?4&E7)F,&I*'()*3+)-(1&UF,&I*'(#F@?4&E)(Q'(,3*4)-F*E()*3+)-G*44)&3E4@+(.

R&T) *)F4*3'&3;)F4*3)-G0<&3;)*44)*,(*-)0P)-0P')4*3+-E*F&3;)-F(E&P6&3;)-F(E&(-7)F4*3')-&_(-)*3+
F4*3'&3;)+(3-&'&(-)'0)&3E4@+()3*'&I()F4*3')-F(E&(-)*3+#0,)'G0-()'G*')*,()0P)[30<3)<&4+4&P(
I*4@() 'G*') <&44) *'',*E') &3-(E'-) *3+) ?&,+-) *3+) F,0I&+() *) F0'(3'&*4) P00+) -0@,E() P0,) ?*'-
'G,0@;G0@')'G()?*')*E'&I&'6)F(,&0+)R-F,&3;)'0)*@'@13TZ

R&&T) F,0I&-&03) 0P) -',((') ',((-) *-) -G0<3) 03) 'G() *FF,0I(+) +('*&4-) 0,) &3) -&1&4*,) 40E*'&03-7
&3E4@+&3;)+,0@;G'),(-&-'*3')3*'&I()',((-Z

R&&&T) *3)(Q'(,3*4)<0,[-)F4*3)-G0<&3;)*44)*,(*-)0P)G*,+) 4*3+-E*F&3;)-F(E&P6&3;)1*'(,&*4-)*3+
P&3&-G(-.)'G(-()-G0@4+)?()0P)*)F(,1(*?4()E03-',@E'&03Z

R&IT) +('*&4-) 0P) *44) 1*'(,&*4-7) &3E4@+&3;) -*1F4(-) *3+#0,) 1*3@P*E'@,(,j-) 4&'(,*'@,(7) P0,) 'G0-(
*,(*-)'0)?()',(*'(+)?6)1(*3-)0P)G*,+)4*3+-E*F()<0,[-Z

RIT) +('*&4-) 0P) -',((') P@,3&'@,() &3E4@+&3;) ?@') 30') 4&1&'(+) '0) ,*&-(+) F4*3'(,-#?(+-7) ?(3EG(-7
-'(F-7)-&;3-Z

RI&T) +('*&4-)0P)1(*3-)0P)(3E40-@,()*3+)?0@3+*,6)',(*'1(3'-Z

RI&&T) *)F,0;,*11()0P)<0,[-)P0,)'G()&1F4(1(3'*'&03)0P)'G()*?0I()4*3+-E*F()<0,[-

KG()<0,[-)-G*44)?()E01F4('(+)&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G()*FF,0I(+)+('*&4-)F,&0,)'0)'G()0EE@F*'&03
0P) *36) F*,') 0P) 'G() +(I(40F1(3') 0,) &3) *EE0,+*3E() <&'G) 'G() F,0;,*11() 0P) <0,[-) *;,((+) &3
<,&'&3;)<&'G)'G()40E*4)F4*33&3;)*@'G0,&'6)*3+)-G*44)?(),('*&3(+)'G(,(*P'(,)P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G(
+(I(40F1(3'L

O36)F4*3'&3;)'G*')&-)F*,')0P)'G()*FF,0I(+)-EG(1()'G*')<&'G&3)*)F(,&0+)0P)P&I()6(*,-)*P'(,)F4*3'&3;
&-) ,(10I(+7)+&(-)0,)?(E01(-)-(,&0@-46)+*1*;(+)0,)+&-(*-(+7)-G*44) ?() ,(F4*E(+) &3) 'G()3(Q'
F4*3'&3;)-(*-03)*3+)*44)F4*3'&3;)-G*44)?(),(F4*E(+)<&'G)0'G(,-)0P)*)-&1&4*,)-&_()*3+)-F(E&(-)*3+
&3)'G()-*1()F0-&'&03-L

=(*-03.))K0)(3-@,()*)-*'&-P*E'0,6)*FF(*,*3E()*3+)-(''&3;)P0,)'G()F,0F0-(+)+(I(40F1(3')*3+
(3-@,()'G*')&')(3G*3E(-)'G()I&-@*4)*1(3&'6)0P)'G()*,(*)*3+)'0)(3-@,()'G()F,&I*E6)0P
3(&;G?0@,&3;)0EE@F*3'-)&-)1*&3'*&3(+L

R"JT S,&0,)'0)E011(3E(1(3')0P)'G(),(4(I*3')SG*-()<&'G)'G()(QE(F'&03)0P)lF,(F*,*'0,6)<0,[-i)P@,'G(,
+('*&4-)0P)*)A*3+-E*F()b*3*;(1(3')S4*3)RAbST)P0,.

R*T) SG*-()23(

R?T) SG*-()K<0

RET) SG*-()KG,((

-G*44)?()-@?1&''(+)'0)*3+)*FF,0I(+)&3)<,&'&3;)?6)'G()A0E*4)S4*33&3;)O@'G0,&'6L

KG()AbS)-G*44)E01F,&-()*)1*&3'(3*3E()-EG(+@4()0P)*44)G*,+)*3+)-0P')4*3+-E*F()*,(*-)<&'G&3

Page 104



SG*-()23()*3+)*36)-F(E&P&E)1*3*;(1(3')+@'&(-)*3+)-@EG)+('*&4-)1*6)&3E4@+(.

R&T) ,(;@4*,)<*'(,&3;)0P) ',((-#-G,@?-7)(-F(E&*446)+@,&3;)+,6)F(,&0+-) &3) 'G() P&,-') '<0)6(*,-)0P
(-'*?4&-G1(3'Z

R&&T) -F0')<((+&3;)*3+)*FF4&E*'&03)0P)*FF,0F,&*'()G(,?&E&+(-)0,)P@3;&E&+(-)&P)3(E(--*,6Z

R&&&T) &3-F(E'&03)*3+)EG(E[&3;)0P)*44)F4*3'-)*3+)P0,)G(*4'G)*3+#0,)+*1*;()'0)F4*3'-Z

R&IT) 10<&3;#;,*--UE@''&3;) ,(;&1(-) '0) *1(3&'6) 4*<3-7) -F0,'-) '@,P7) ,0@;G) ;,*--) 0,)<&4+P40<(,
;,*--Z

RIT) 400-(3&3;) 0P) ',(() '&(-7) 1@4EG&3;7) 3(E(--*,6) ,(10I*4) 0P) ',(() -'*[(-) *3+) F,@3&3;) &P
3(E(--*,6Z

RI&T) 3(E(--*,6)F,@3&3;7)+(*+)G(*+&3;7)',&11&3;7)1@4EG&3;)0P)-G,@?-Z

RI&&T) ,(10I*4) 0P) 4&''(,7) +(?,&-) 0,) *36) 0'G(,) +(',&1(3'*4) 1*'(,&*4) P,01) *44) G*,+) *3+) -0P'
4*3+-E*F(Z

RI&&&T) +&;;&3;) 0I(,7) *(,*'&3;7) E01F0-'&3;7)1@4EG&3;) *FF4&E*'&03) 0P) P(,'&4&_(,) *-) *FF,0F,&*'() '0
-0&4-Z

R&QT) E*,()30')'0)+*1*;()*36)',((-)0,)-G,@?-)?6)-',&11&3;)*3+)*++&3;)F,0'(E'&03)*-),(X@&,(Z
*3+

RQT) 3(E(--*,6)E4(*3&3;)*3+) ,(F*&,)0P)*44)G*,+)1*'(,&*4-)*3+)(4(1(3'-) &3E4@+&3;)F(,1(*?4(
F*I&3;

KG() 4*3+-E*F&3;) -G*44) ?() 1*&3'*&3(+) &3) *EE0,+*3E() <&'G) 'G() *FF,0I(+) A*3+-E*F(
b*3*;(1(3')S4*3)P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()'G()-@,I&I*4)*3+)03;0&3;)I&'*4&'6)0P7)*44)F4*3'-)*3+)-0P')4*3+-E*F()*3+)'0
(3-@,()'G()F@?4&E),(*41)E03'&3@(-)'0)F,0I&+()*)?(3(P&')P0,)'G()40E*4)E011@3&'6)*3+),(-&+(3'-L

R"$T S,&0,)'0)E011(3E(1(3')0P)'G(),(4(I*3')SG*-()<&'G)'G()(QE(F'&03)0P)lF,(F*,*'0,6)<0,[-)P@,'G(,
+('*&4-)0P),(P@-()*3+),(E6E4&3;)-EG(1()P0,.

R*T) SG*-()23(

R?T) SG*-()K<0

RET) SG*-()KG,((

-G*44) ?() -@?1&''(+) '0) *3+) *FF,0I(+) &3)<,&'&3;) ?6) 'G() A0E*4)S4*33&3;)O@'G0,&'6L)%@EG) +('*&4-
-G*44) &3E4@+( *,,*3;(1(3'-) P0,) 'G() -'0,*;()*3+)+&-F0-*4)0P) ,(P@-()*3+) ,(E6E4*?4()1*'(,&*4-7
*3+) I(G&E4() *EE(--) 'G(,('0L) KG() ,(P@-() P*E&4&'&(-) -G*44) ?() F,0I&+(+) &3) P@44) F,&0,) '0) P&,-'
0EE@F*'&03) 0P) 'G() ,(4(I*3') SG*-() *3+) -G*44) ?() ,('*&3(+) 'G(,(*P'(,) P0,) 'G() 4&P('&1() 0P) 'G(
+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.)K0)F,0'(E')*1(3&'6)*3+)(3-@,()*+(X@*'()F,0I&-&03)P0,)'G()-'0,*;()0P),(P@-(L

R"VT S,&0,)'0)E011(3E(1(3')0P)'G(),(4(I*3')SG*-()<&'G)'G()(QE(F'&03)0P)lF,(F*,*'0,6)<0,[-i)P@,'G(,
+('*&4-)0P)4&;G'&3;)-EG(1()P0,.

R*T) SG*-()23(

R?T) SG*-()K<0

Page 105



RET) SG*-()KG,((

-G*44) ?() -@?1&''(+) '0) *3+) *FF,0I(+) &3)<,&'&3;) ?6) 'G() A0E*4)S4*33&3;)O@'G0,&'6L)%@EG) +('*&4-
-G*44)&3E4@+(.

R&T) *44) (Q'(,3*4) 4&;G'&3;) P0,) 'G() ,(4(I*3') SG*-(7) &3E4@+&3;) I(G&E@4*,7) F(+(-',&*37) -(E@,&'6) *3+
&3E&+(3'*4) 4&;G'&3;)<G&EG) -G*44) ?() &3E4@+&3;)+&,(E'&03*4) 4&;G'&3;)<&'G)*)1*Q&1@1)0@'F@')0P
"HHH)4@1(3-Z

R&&T) 'G()0@'F@')0P)(*EG)4&;G')*3+)*)-&'(U<&+()4&;G'U-F&44)R&44@1&3*3E(T)+&*;,*1Z)*3+

R&&&T) 1*3@P*E'@,(,j-) 4&'(,*'@,() -G0<&3;) 'G() 10@3'&3;) *3+#0,) P&Q'@,(-) 0P) (*EG) 4&;G') (L;L
E04@13U10@3'(+7)?044*,+U10@3'(+7)<*44U10@3'(+)0,)-@,P*E(U10@3'(+

KG()<0,[-)-G*44)?()E*,,&(+)0@')&3)P@44)F,&0,)'0)P&,-')0EE@F*'&03)0P)'G(),(4(I*3')SG*-()*3+)-G*44)?(
,('*&3(+)'G(,(*P'(,)P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.))K0)(3-@,()'G*')'G()-&'()&-)-*P(46)4&')P0,)F(+(-',&*3-)*3+)I(G&E4(-)*3+)'0)(3-@,()-@EG
&44@1&3*'&03)+0(-)30')F,(`@+&E()'G()*1(3&'&(-)0P)P@'@,()0,)3(&;G?0@,&3;),(-&+(3'-7);&I(3)'G(
1&Q(+)3*'@,()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')*3+)'0)(3-@,()'G()+(I(40F1(3')&-)30')G*,1P@4)'0)?*'-

R"WT KG()%@F(,-'0,()-G0<3)03)*FF,0I(+)F4*3)\"!!U"HU!H8)=(I)O)-G*44)G*I()*),('*&4)R@-()E4*--)O!T
-*4(-)*,(*)'G*')&-)30')10,()'G*3)J7888)-X@*,()1(',(-)Y,0--)c3'(,3*4)O,(*L

=(*-03.)KG(),('*&4)%@F(,-'0,()G*-)*)-&;3&P&E*3')&1F*E')03)]@,3')2*[)'0<3)E(3',()*3+)'G(
&1F*E')&-)E03-&+(,(+)*EE(F'*?4()0346)03)'G()?*-&-)0P)'G()-&_()0P)'G(),('*&4)P400,)*,(*)E03-&+(,(+
&3)'G()*FF,0I(+)=('*&4)c1F*E')O--(--1(3')R*-)*1(3+(+TL

R"9T O44) @3&'-) <&'G&3) 'G() 2,&(3'*4) *3+) /*,) :*-'(,3) /400,-F*E() R-G0<3) *-) 2/:=) /00+) 50@,') 03
*FF,0I(+)F4*3)\"!!U"HU!H8)=(I)O)*3+)2/:=)5G&3(-();,0E(,6i-Z)2/:=)*--0,'(+),('*&4)@3&'-
*3+)2/:=)5G&3(-()]*3[)03)*FF,0I(+)F4*3)\"!!U"HU!H")=(I)OT)-G*44)0346)?()@-(+)?('<((3
H$HHU"8HH) G0@,-) b03+*6) '0) KG@,-+*67) H$HHU"\HH) %*'@,+*6) *3+) HVHHU""HH) G0@,-) %@3+*6
*3+)]*3[)d04&+*6-7)<&'G)'G()F,(1&-(-)E4(*,(+)<&'G&3)8H)1&3@'(-)*P'(,)'G(-()'&1(-7)(QE(F')P0,
,0@'&3()1*&3'(3*3E()0,)*+1&3&-',*'&I()F@,F0-(-L

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()'G*')'G()F,0F0-(+)@-()+0(-)30')F,(`@+&E()'G()(3`061(3')?6)3(&;G?0@,&3;
0EE@F&(,-)0P)'G(&,)F,0F(,'&(-L

R8HT S,&0,)'0)E011(3E(1(3')0P)SG*-()23()<&'G)'G()(QE(F'&03)0P)lF,(F*,*'0,6)<0,[-i)P@,'G(,)+('*&4-
0P) 'G() E011(,E&*4) P,03'*;(-) &3E4@+&3;) 'G()%@F(,-'0,() *3+) 'G()2/:/) *3+) 30') 4&1&'(+) '0) 'G(
;,0@3+) P400,) *3+) 'G() ;,0@3+) P400,) ,(-&+(3'&*4) P,03'*;(-) *403;) 'G() :+;<*,() =0*+) -G*44) ?(
-@?1&''(+)'0)*3+)*FF,0I(+)&3)<,&'&3;)?6)'G()A0E*4)S4*33&3;)O@'G0,&'6L

%@EG)+('*&4-)-G*44) &3E4@+(7)<G(,()3(E(--*,67)+('*&4(+)+,*<&3;-7)-(E'&03-)*3+#0,)(4(I*'&03-)0P
'G()I*,&0@-)P*E*+(-)0P)'G()?@&4+&3;R-T)-G0<&3;.

R&T) 'G() +(-&;3) 0P) 'G() P,03'*;() &3E4@+&3;) -G0F) P,03'-) *3+) (3',*3E(-7) ,(-&+(3'&*4) (3',*3E(-7
<&3+0<-)*3+) ;4*_(+) E@,'*&3)<*44) &3E4@+&3;) 'G() +&-',&?@'&03) 0P) *4@1&3&@1) E4*++&3;) F*3(4-
<&'G&3)'G()E@,'*&3)<*44)-6-'(1Z

R&&T) 'G() `@3E'&03-) ?('<((3) +&PP(,(3') (4(1(3'-) 0P) 'G() ?@&4+&3;) &3E4@+&3;) <*44-) *3+) ,00P-) *3+
`@3E'&03-)?('<((3)+&PP(,(3')1*'(,&*4-L

KG()<0,[-)-G*44)?()E*,,&(+)0@')&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G()*FF,0I(+)+('*&4-)*3+)-G*44)?(),('*&3(+
'G(,(*P'(,)P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()'G()+('*&4-)0P)'G()*FF(*,*3E()0P)'G()2/:/)*3+)%@F(,-'0,()*,()@F+*'(+)*-
1*'(,&*4-)*,()EG0-(3)*3+)'G()?@&4+&3;)+(-&;3)(I04I(-)*3+)'0)(3-@,()'G()(3',*3E(-)'0)'G(
,(-&+(3'&*4)?40E[-)'0)?()?@&4')*-)F*,')0P)SG*-()23()*,()F,01&3(3')*3+)<(44U+(-&;3(+)<G&4-'
?(&3;)E01F*'&?4()<&'G)'G()0I(,*44)*FF(*,*3E()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

Page 106



R8!T S,&0,) '0)E011(3E(1(3')0P)SG*-()23()<&'G) 'G()(QE(F'&03)0P) lF,(F*,*'0,6)<0,[-i)*)/,03'*;(
*3+)%&;3*;()%',*'(;6)P0,)'G()2/:/)-G*44)?()-@?1&''(+)'0)*3+)*FF,0I(+)&3)<,&'&3;)?6)'G()A0E*4
S4*33&3;) O@'G0,&'6L) KG() /,03'*;() *3+) %&;3*;() %',*'(;6) -G*44) &3E4@+() P@,'G(,) +('*&4-) 0P) 'G(
(Q'(,3*4)*FF(*,*3E()0P)'G()2/:/)&3E4@+&3;.

R&T) O)-',*'(;6)P0,)E011(,E&*4)@3&')<&3+0<-)<G&EG)-G*44)30')?()1&,,0,(+7)F*&3'(+)0,)0'G(,<&-(
0?-E@,(+Z)*3+

R&&T) *)-',*'(;6)P0,)'G()+(-&;3)*3+)F0-&'&03)0P)-&;3*;()*3+)*+I(,'&-&3;)&3E4@+&3;)-&;3-)*''*EG(+
'0)'G()?@&4+&3;)P*?,&E)0,)P,((U-'*3+&3;)<&'G&3)'G()-&'(

KG()<0,[-)-G*44)?()E*,,&(+)0@')&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G()*FF,0I(+)+('*&4-)*3+)-G*44)?(),('*&3(+
'G(,(*P'(,)P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')*3+)'G()/,03'*;()*3+)%&;3*;()%',*'(;6)<&44)*FF46
'0)P@'@,()'(3*3'-L

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()'G()*FF(*,*3E()0P)'G()2/:/)*3+)&3+&I&+@*4)@3&'-)'G(,(0P)&-)@3&P&(+)*3+)'G*'
&'),(P4(E'-)'G()@3&X@()3*'@,()0P)'G()@-()*-)*3)2,&(3'*4)5@4'@,*4)5(3',(L

R8"T KG()+('*&4-)0P)SG*-()K<0)-@?1&''(+)&3),(4*'&03)'0)503+&'&03)\)-G*44)?()&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G(
4&1&'*'&03-)-(')?6)'G()*FF,0I(+)F*,*1('(,)F4*3-)-F(E&P&(+)&3)503+&'&03)8L)/0,)'G()*I0&+*3E()0P
+0@?'7)2F'&03) !) *3+)2F'&03) ") *,() '<0) -(F*,*'() *EE(F'*?4() 0F'&03-) P0,) 'G() 4*60@') 0P) SG*-(
K<0L

=(*-03.)'G()1(,&'-)*3+)(3I&,031(3'*4)&1F*E'-)0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')G*I()?((3)*--(--(+)&3
,(4*'&03)'0)'G()P0,1)0P)+(I(40F1(3')-G0<3)03)'G()-@?1&''(+)F*,*1('(,)F4*3-)*3+)&3)0,+(,)'0
(3-@,()'G()+(I(40F1(3')F,0E((+-)03)'G()?*-&-)0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')03)<G&EG)'G():cO)G*-)?((3
@3+(,'*[(3L

R88T B0) <0,[-) -G*44) E011(3E() '0) SG*-() K<0) 0P) 'G() ^(I(40F1(3') @3'&4) 'G() OFF4&E*3') G*-
E03P&,1(+) &3)<,&'&3;) '0) 'G() A0E*4) S4*33&3;)O@'G0,&'6)<G&EG) 0P)2F'&03) !) 0,)2F'&03) ") -G*44) ?(
F@,-@(+L

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()'G()^(I(40F1(3')+('*&4-)*EE0,+)<&'G)0'G(,)E03+&'&03-

R8\T c3)'G()(I(3')'G*')2F'&03)!)&-)F@,-@(+7)30)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--)P0,)SG*-()K<0)-G*44)?()1*+()P,01
Y,0I()S*,[)0,):+;<*,()=0*+7)*44)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--)-G*44)?()P,01)O&,E0)540-()(QE(F')'G*')'G&-
-G*44) 30') F,(I(3') 'G() @-() 0P) Y,0I() S*,[) '0) F,0I&+() +(104&'&03) *3+) E03-',@E'&03) *EE(--) *-
*FF,0I(+)*-)F*,')0P)*)503-',@E'&03)A0;&-'&E-)S4*3)R5ASTL

c3)'G()(I(3')'G*')2F'&03)")&-)F@,-@(+7)30)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--)P0,)SG*-()K<0)-G*44)?()1*+()P,01
:+;<*,()=0*+)*3+)30)-(,I&E()I(G&E4()*EE(--)-G*44)?()1*+()P,01)O&,E0)540-(7)*44),(-&+(3'&*4
I(G&E4()*EE(--)-G*44)?() P,01)O&,E0)540-()*3+)*44)-(,I&E()I(G&E4()*EE(--)-G*44)?()1*+() P,01
Y,0I()S*,[)(QE(F')'G*')'G&-)-G*44)30')F,(I(3')'G()@-()0P)Y,0I()S*,[)'0)F,0I&+()+(104&'&03)*3+
E03-',@E'&03)*EE(--)*-)*FF,0I(+)*-)F*,')0P)*)503-',@E'&03)A0;&-'&E-)S4*3)R5ASTL

=(*-03.)'G()',*PP&E)&1F*E')0P)(*EG)2F'&03)G*-)?((3)10+(44(+7)*--(--(+)*3+)P0@3+)'0)?(
*EE(F'*?4()03)'G()?*-&-)0P)'G()+('*&4-)G(,(?6)*FF,0I(+

R8JT B0'<&'G-'*3+&3;)'G()F,0I&-&03-)0P)'G()K0<3)*3+)50@3',6)S4*33&3;)RY(3(,*4)S(,1&''(+
^(I(40F1(3'T)2,+(,)!99J)R0,)*36)0,+(,),(I0[&3;)0,),(U(3*E'&3;)'G*')2,+(,)<&'G)0,)<&'G0@'
10+&P&E*'&03T)30)P0,1)0P)(34*,;(1(3'7)&1F,0I(1(3')0,)0'G(,)*4'(,*'&03)0P)'G()+<(44&3;-)G(,(?6
F(,1&''(+)-G*44)?()E*,,&(+)0@')<&'G0@')'G()F,&0,)<,&''(3)F(,1&--&03)&3)<,&'&3;)0P)'G()40E*4
F4*33&3;)*@'G0,&'6L

=(*-03.)K0)E03',04)P@,'G(,)+(I(40F1(3')&3)'G()&3'(,(-'-)0P)'G()EG*,*E'(,)0P)'G()*,(*)*3+
*1(3&'6)0P)P@'@,()0EE@F&(,-L

Page 107



R8$T S,&0,) '0)E011(3E(1(3')0P)SG*-()K<0)P@,'G(,)+('*&4-)0P) 'G()F,0I&-&03)0P)EG&4+,(3j-)F4*6)-G*44
?()-@?1&''(+)'0)*3+)*FF,0I(+)&3)<,&'&3;)?6)'G()A0E*4)S4*33&3;)O@'G0,&'6L)%@EG)+('*&4-)-G*44)?(
&3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G()S4*6)%',*'(;6)-(')0@')&3)'G()^(-&;3)*3+)OEE(--)%'*'(1(3')*3+)&3E4@+(.

R&T)^00,-'(F)*3+)40E*4)F4*6)*,(*-)<&'G&3)'G()+(-&;3(+)4*3+-E*F()&3)F*,'&E@4*,)P0,)@3+(,)Jj-Z

R&&T)=*&-(+)F4*3'(,-)*3+)?0@3+*,6)<*44-)P0,)&3P0,1*4)F4*6Z

R&&&T)O,(*-)0P)P&Q(+)(X@&F1(3')P0,)P0,1*4)F4*6L

KG()EG&4+,(3j-)F4*6)*,(*-)-G*44)?()F,0I&+(+)&3)P@44)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G)'G()*FF,0I(+)+('*&4-)F,&0,)'0
0EE@F*'&03)0P)'G()SG*-()K<0)+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()03U-&'()P*E&4&'&(-)P0,)F4*6)*,()F,0I&+(+)P0,)'G()P@'@,()0EE@F&(,-)0P)'G(
+(I(40F1(3'L

R8VT KG()+('*&4-)-@?1&''(+)&3),(4*'&03)'0)503+&'&03)\)-G*44) &3E4@+()P@,'G(,)+('*&4-)0P)'G()=(-&+(3'&*4
E*,)F*,[)4*60@')(QE(F')'G*')'G()3@1?(,)0P)I(G&E4()F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)-G*44)30')(QE((+)!W8L)%@EG
+('*&4-)-G*44)&3E4@+(.

R&T) 30')4(--)'G*3)!Hg)0P)'G()-F*E(-)'0)?()F,0I&+(+)<&'G)(4(E',&E)I(G&E4()EG*,;&3;)F0&3'-)<&'G
*)P@,'G(,)!Hg)F,0I&+(+)<&'G)(4(E',&E&'6)-@FF46)'0)*EE0110+*'()P@'@,()(QF*3-&03

R&&T) 30')P(<(,)'G*3)!J)-F*E(-)1*,[(+)P0,)'G()@-()0P)+&-*?4(+)]4@()]*+;()G04+(,-
R&&&T) E03P&,1*'&03)'G*')E(&4&3;)10@3'(+)F4*3')0,)E*?4(-)-G*44)30')&1F(+()'G()@-()0P)'G()F*,[&3;

*,(*)*3+)0,)?*6-)P0,)&'-)&3'(3+(+)F@,F0-(
R&IT) F,0I&-&03)0P)55Kp7)-&;3*;(7)4&;G'&3;)*3+),0*+)4&3&3;#1*,[&3;-
RIT) *) =(-&+(3'&*4) 5*,) S*,[&3;) b*3*;(1(3') S4*3) <G&EG) -G*44) +(103-',*'() G0<) F*,[&3;

-F*E(-) <&44) ?() *440E*'(+) '0) ,(-&+(3'-) *3+) -G*44) (3-@,() ,(-&+(3'&*4) @3&'-) <&'G) *) ;,(*'(,
3@1?(,)0P)?(+,001-)?(3(P&') P,01)*);,(*'(,)3@1?(,)0P) -F*E(-)*3+) '0)(3-@,()+&-*?4(+
]4@()]*+;()F*,[&3;)?*6-)*,()*440E*'(+)'0),(-&+(3'-)<G0),(X@&,()'G(1

KG()*,(*-)+(-&;3*'(+) P0,)E*,UF*,[&3;)-G*44)?() 4*&+)0@') &3)*EE0,+*3E()<&'G) 'G()+('*&4-)G(,(?6
*FF,0I(+) F,&0,) '0) 0EE@F*'&03) 0P) 'G() SG*-() K<0) +(I(40F1(3') 0,) *36) F*,') 'G(,(0P) *3+) 'G(
E*,UF*,[&3;)*,(*)-G*44)?(),('*&3(+)P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.)'0)(3-@,()'G()E*,)F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)F,0I&+()*)-@PP&E&(3')*10@3')0P)F*,[&3;)P0,)'G()@-(-
*3+) '0) P0440<) 'G() F,(I(3'*'&I() *FF,0*EG) *+I0E*'(+) ?6) K,*3-F0,') P0,) A03+037) '0) F,(I(3'
0I(,U-F&44) F*,[&3;7) '0) (3-@,() 'G() F*,[&3;) F,0I&+(-) (4(E',&E) I(G&E4() EG*,;&3;) F0&3'-) *3+) &-
P@'@,(UF,00P(+7) '0) (3-@,() 'G() E*,) F*,[) F,0I&+(-) -@PP&E&(3') -F*E(-) P0,) +&-*?4(+) @-(,-) *3+) '0
(3-@,()'G()E*,)F*,[)&-)@-*?4()*3+)-*P(

R8WT KG()+('*&4-)-@?1&''(+)&3),(4*'&03)'0)503+&'&03)\)-G*44)&3E4@+()P@,'G(,)+('*&4-)0P)'G()-(,I&E&3;)0P
,(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-L)%@EG)+('*&4-)'0)&3E4@+()'G()*,,*3;(1(3'-)P0,)+(4&I(,&(-)'0)*3+)-(,I&E&3;)0P)'G(
=(-&+(3'&*4)F0+&@1)+(E[)*3+)-G*44),(P4(E')'G()EG0-(3)2F'&03) 4*60@')*-)-F(E&P&(+) &3)503+&'&03
88)*3+)-G*44)&3E4@+(.

R&T) ^('*&4-) 0P) 'G() FG6-&E*4) ?*,,&(,) ?6) <G&EG) I(G&E@4*,) *EE(--) '0) 'G() F0+&@1) +(E[) <&44) ?(
,(-',&E'(+)R(L;L),(',*E'*?4()?044*,+-T

R&&T) ^('*&4-)0P) 'G()1(*3-)?6)<G&EG)+(4&I(,67)-(,I&E&3;)*3+)(1(,;(3E6)I(G&E4(-)<&44)?()*?4()'0
0F(,*'()'G()FG6-&E*4)?*,,&(,

R&&&T) ^('*&4-) 0P) 'G() ',*E[(+) -<(F') F*'G) P0,) 'G() 4*,;(-') I(G&E4() '0) @-() 'G() -&'() RP,01) +(4&I(,67
-(,I&E&3;) *3+) (1(,;(3E6) I(G&E4(-T) '0) +(103-',*'() E01F*'&?46) <&'G) 'G() G*,+) *3+) -0P'
4*3+-E*F&3;)-EG(1(-

R&IT) c3)'G()(I(3')2F'&03)")&-)F@,-@(+7)+('*&4-)0P)'G()I(G&E@4*,)E,0--0I(,)'0)Y,0I()S*,[

RIT) O)=(-&+(3'&*4)^(4&I(,6)*3+)%(,I&E&3;)S4*3)<G&EG)-G*44)&3E4@+()'&1(-)0P),(P@-()E044(E'&03-

Page 108



KG()*FF,0I(+)+('*&4-)-G*44)?() &1F4(1(3'(+)&3)P@44)F,&0,) '0)P&,-')0EE@F*'&03)0P)SG*-()K<0)*3+
-G*44)?()*+G(,(+)'0)P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.)K0)(3-@,()'G*')'G()F,0F0-(+)@-()+0(-)30')F,(`@+&E()'G()(3`061(3')?6)3(&;G?0@,&3;
0EE@F&(,-)0P)'G(&,)F,0F(,'&(-)*3+)'0)(3-@,()'G*')+(4&I(,&(-)*3+)-(,I&E&3;)*,()F4*33(+)'0
1&3&1&-()'G(&,)&1F*E')03)'G()40E*4)G&;G<*6)3('<0,[L

R89T KG()+('*&4-)-@?1&''(+) &3),(4*'&03)'0)503+&'&03)\)-G*44) &3E4@+(i) P@,'G(,)+('*&4-)0P)E6E4()F*,[&3;L
%@EG)+('*&4-)-G*44)&3E4@+(.

R&T) F,0I&-&03) 0P) *) -@PP&E&(3') 3@1?(,) 0P) -*P() *3+) -(E@,() E6E4() -'0,*;() '0) *EE0,+) <&'G) 'G(
F,(I*&4&3;)^(I(40F1(3')S4*3)F04&E&(-

R&&T) F,0I&-&03)0P)EG*3;&3;)*3+)-G0<&3;)P*E&4&'&(-)P0,)-'*PP)0P)'G()%EG004

KG() E6E4() F*,[&3;) -G*44) ?() 4*&+) 0@') *3+) (X@&FF(+) &3) *EE0,+*3E() <&'G) 'G() +('*&4-) G(,(?6
*FF,0I(+)F,&0,)'0)0EE@F*'&03)0P)'G()SG*-()23()+(I(40F1(3')0,)*36)F*,')'G(,(0P)*3+)'G()E6E4(
F*,[&3;)*,(*)-G*44)?(),('*&3(+)P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.)'0)(3-@,()'G()E6E4()F*,[&3;)-F*E(-)F,0I&+()*)-@PP&E&(3')*10@3')0P)E6E4()F*,[&3;)P0,
'G()@-(-)*3+)'G*')-'*PP)*3+)I&-&'0,-)*,()(3E0@,*;(+)'0)E6E4()'0)'G()-&'(

R\HT S,&0,)'0)'G()E011(3E(1(3')0P)*36)SG*-()K<0)<0,[-7)(QE4@+&3;)+(104&'&03)*3+)-&'()E4(*,*3E(7
+('*&4-)0P)'G();,((3),00P-)'0)'G()?@&4+&3;-)-G*44)?()-@?1&''(+)'0)*3+)*FF,0I(+)&3)<,&'&3;)?6)'G(
40E*4) F4*33&3;) *@'G0,&'6Z) -@EG) +('*&4-) -G*44) &3E4@+() F4*3-) *3+) -F(E&P&E*'&03-) *3+) *+I&E() P0,
+(-&;3)*3+)-F(E&(-)E01F0-&'&03)0P)'G()F,0F0-(+);,((3),00P)-G0@4+)?()-0@;G')P,01)*)-@&'*?4(
(E040;&E*4)E01F*36)<&'G)(QF(,&(3E()0P)+(-&;3&3;)*3+)&3-'*44&3;);,((3),00P-)&3)A03+03L

KG() <0,[-) -G*44) ?() E*,,&(+) 0@') &3) *EE0,+*3E() <&'G) 'G() *FF,0I(+) +('*&4-) *3+) ,('*&3(+
'G(,(*P'(,L

=(*-03.)'0)(3-@,()'G()+(I(40F1(3')*EE0,+-)<&'G)'G(),(E011(3+*'&03-)0P)'G()d*?&'*')-@,I(6

R\!T KG()+('*&4-)-@?1&''(+) &3) ,(4*'&03) '0)503+&'&03)\)-G*44) &3E4@+() P@,'G(,)+('*&4-)0P) 'G(),(-&+(3'&*4
1&Q)'0)+(103-',*'(.

R&T) 'G*')'G(,()*,()30)10,()'G*3)!W8)*3+)30)P(<(,)'G*3)!VH)+<(44&3;-)R,(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-TZ

R&&T) *)1&Q)0P)-&_()0P),(-&+(3'&*4)@3&'-)R?6)3@1?(,)0P)?(+,001-T)<G&EG)-G*44)&3E4@+()*)1*Q&1@1
0P)8"g)0P)@3&'-)'0)G*I()03(U?(+,001)*3+)*)1&3&1@1)8Jg)0P)@3&'-)'0)?()G*I()'G,((U)0,
P0@,U?(+,001-Z)*3+

R&&&T) *) 1&Q) 0P) '6F() 0P) ,(-&+(3'&*4) @3&') <G&EG) -G*44) &3E4@+() *) 1&3&1@1) 0P) !$g) -(4PUE03'*&3(+
+<(44&3;G0@-(-

=(*-03.)'0)*EE0,+)<&'G)40E*4)G0@-&3;)3((+-)*3+),(P4(E')'G()P*E')-&;3&P&E*3')<(&;G')G*-)?((3
;&I(3)'0)'G()F,0I&-&03)0P)*)-@?-'*3'&*4)F,0F0,'&03)0P)P*1&46U-&_(+)G01(-)*3+)G0@-(

R\"T KG() +('*&4-) -@?1&''(+) &3) ,(4*'&03) '0) 503+&'&03) \) -G*44) &3E4@+() P@,'G(,) +('*&4-) 0P) 'G() G0@-&3;
X@*4&'6)'0)+(103-',*'()'G*'.

R&T) 'G() F,&3E&F4(-) 0P) ],(3'i-) ^(-&;3) Y@&+() P0,) B(<) ^(I(40F1(3') %SY) *3+) 'G() b*60,) 0P
A03+03i-) d0@-&3;) %SY) RB0I(1?(,) "H!"T7) 0,) -@?-(X@(3') ,(I&-&03-) 0,) ,(F4*E(1(3'-
'G(,(0P7)G*I()?((3)*+G(,(+)'07)&3E4@+&3;)'G()@-()0P)<&3'(,);*,+(3-)<G(,(),(X@&,(+)+@()'0
30&-()4(I(4-Z

R&&T) !HHg)0P)@3&'-)<&44)E01F46)<&'G)A&P('&1()d01(-)-'*3+*,+-Z)*3+

Page 109



R&&&T) O')4(*-')!Hg)0P)@3&'-)<&44)?()<G((4EG*&,)*EE(--&?4()0,)(*-&46)*+*F'*?4()P0,)<G((4EG*&,)@-(,-

=(*-03.)'0)*EE0,+)<&'G)40E*4)G0@-&3;)3((+-)*3+),(P4(E')'G()P*E')-&;3&P&E*3')<(&;G')G*-)?((3
;&I(3)'0)'G()F,0I&-&03)0P)*)-@?-'*3'&*4)F,0F0,'&03)0P)P*1&46U-&_(+)G01(-)*3+)G0@-(

R\8T O44) 'G() ,(-&+(3'&*4) F,(1&-(-) -G*44) ?() +(-&;3(+) &3) *EE0,+*3E() <&'G) ]%W"88.!999) j92<)>
-)'<1$*-2)+ $)>+ )2-'"+ %"><?*-2)+ B2%+ H<-1>-):'b82>"+ 2B+4%$?*-?"Z '0) *''*&3) 'G() P0440<&3;) &3'(,3*4
30&-()4(I(4-.

8%-*"%-2) P.3-?$1+'-*<$*-2)' /"'-:)+%$):"+NF"_J+P

=(*-03*?4(),(-'&3;)E03+&'&03-) A&I&3;),001-) 8HU\H)+])R+*6.)Ky!$G,-)HV.HH)f)"8.HHT

=(*-03*?4()-4((F&3;)E03+&'&03-)) ](+,001-) 8HU8J) +]) R3&;G'.) Ky) WG,-) "8.HH) f
HV.HHT

) ) AO1*Q)\J)+])R3&;G')"8.HH)f)HV.HHT

B0)F*,')0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')-G*44)?()0EE@F&(+)F,&0,)'0)-@?1&--&03)'0)*3+)*FF,0I*4)&3)<,&'&3;)0P
'G() ,(-@4'-)0P)*)-0@3+) '(-')<G&EG)+(103-',*'(-) 'G*' 'G()*?0I() ,(X@&,(+) &3'(,3*4)30&-() 4(I(4-
G*I()?((3)1('L)KG()-0@3+)&3-@4*'&03)1(*-@,(-)-G*44)?(),('*&3(+)'G(,(*P'(,)P0,)'G()4&P('&1()0P
'G()+(I(40F1(3'L

=(*-03.)K0)0?'*&3),(X@&,(+)-0@3+)&3-@4*'&03)*3+)F,(I(3')30&-()3@&-*3E()G*,1&3;)'G()*1(3&'6
0P)P@'@,()0EE@F*3'-

R\\T B0)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--)P0,)SG*-()KG,(()-G*44)?()1*+()P,01)O&,E0)540-(7)Y,0I()S*,[)0,):+;<*,(
=0*+7)*44)I(G&E@4*,)*EE(--)-G*44)?()P,01)S4*_*)C*4[)(QE(F')'G*')'G&-)-G*44)30')F,(I(3')'G()@-(
0P)O&,E0)540-()*3+#0,)Y,0I()S*,[)'0)F,0I&+()+(104&'&03)*3+)E03-',@E'&03)*EE(--)*-)*FF,0I(+
*-)F*,')0P)*)503-',@E'&03)A0;&-'&E-)S4*3)R5ASTL

=(*-03.)'G()',*PP&E)&1F*E')0P)'G()+(I(40F1(3')G*-)?((3)10+(44(+7)*--(--(+)*3+)P0@3+)'0)?(
*EE(F'*?4()03)'G()?*-&-)0P)'G()+('*&4-)G(,(?6)*FF,0I(+)*3+)*EE(--)P,01)(&'G(,)O&,E0)540-(7
Y,0I()S*,[)0,):+;<*,()=0*+)<0@4+)1*'(,&*446)*4'(,)'G()&1F*E')'0)'G()+(',&1(3')0P)'G()P,(()P40<
0P)',*PP&E)*3+)G&;G<*6)*3+)F(+(-',&*3)-*P('67)<G(,(*-)'(1F0,*,6)@-()P0,)+(104&'&03)*3+
E03-',@E'&03)',*PP&E)<0@4+)E03-&+(,(+)?6)'G()ASO)*-)F*,')0P)*)5AS

+,MD(6AE+=<F?

B03()%F(E&P&(+
(<M<(<,!<'>D!L6<,EF?

O36)F(,-03)<&-G&3;)'0)&3-F(E')'G()*?0I()F*F(,-)-G0@4+)E03'*E')=*EG(4)bE5033(447)KG()S4*33&3;)%(,I&E(7
],(3')d0@-(7)8\9)d&;G)=0*+7)C(1?4(67)b&++4(-(Q7)dO9)$]h7)K(4L)B0L)H"H)W98V J""8

Page 110



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'6278'5.9: !2;&',"- !!"!#$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'62)

&'()*+,,-)../ 012-31*45+,*0+-*6+-7*-)+-*58*!%9:;<=>*012-31*45+,>*?5@,5@>*AB!<

C*0-5D@*35EF-'G1(*+@,*,+(+H+.)*-'G1(.*;<!!*I-,@+@3)*&2-J)F*!<<<;$;K<

L1'.*M+E*'.*'@,'3+('J)*5@NFO

Agenda Item 6

Page 111



(<!<+=<>? ;!*P2@)>*;<!!

@A(>? Q2,,)@*R'NN

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? B'NN).,)@*05@.2N(+('J)*S5-2M

BD!AE+D,? 012-31*45+,*0+-*6+-7*-)+-*58*!%9:;<=>*012-31*45+,>*?5@,5@>*AB!<

0(D0DFAB? 4)@)D+N*58*()ME5-+-F*EN+@@'@G*E)-M'..'5@*<$"=$;=*(5*+NN5D*(1)*35@('@2),*2.)
58*(1)*3+-*E+-7*85-*+@*5E)@:+'-*M+-7)(*5@*B),@).,+F.*+@,*&+(2-,+F.

A00B+!A,E? &1)-M+@**T*B+()-M+@

!D,EA!E? U-*V+-F*&+2@,)-.

0BA,',DGF?
&))*05@,'('5@*;O

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(<!D66<,>AE+D,
V-+@(O

<I+FE+,C
L1)*.'()*'.*(1)*3+-*E+-7*5@*(1)*.52(1)-@*.',)*58*R'G1*45+,*W+@,*(5*(1)*@5-(1*58*012-31*45+,X>*+,Y+3)@(*(5*(1)
-52@,+H52(*D1)-)*A)+.,)@*?+@)*M))(.*(1)*R'G1*45+,O

0(D0DFAB
6N)+.)*.))*+H5J)O

J+FED(K
<$"=;$=*:*01+@G)*58*2.)*58*3+-*E+-7*(5*5E)@:+'-*M+-7)(*5@*B),@).,+F.*+@,*&+(2-,+F.O*V-+@(),*85-
()ME5-+-F*5@)*F)+-*E)-'5,*5@*!*U+-31*;<<KO

<Z"<<!#*:*4)@)D+N*58*(1)*()ME5-+-F*EN+@@'@G*E)-M'..'5@*W<$"=$;=X*G-+@(),*5@*!*U+-31*;<<K*(5*+NN5D*(1)
35@('@2),*2.)*58*(1)*3+-*E+-7*85-*+@*5E)@:+'-*M+-7)(*5@*B),@).,+F.*+@,*&+(2-,+F.*85-*+*82-(1)-*!;*M5@(1.O
V-+@(),*;$*[E-'N*;<<ZO

<%"<Z9;*:*4)@)D+N*58*(1)*()ME5-+-F*EN+@@'@G*E)-M'..'5@*W<Z"<<!#X*G-+@(),*5@*;$*[E-'N*;<<Z*(5*+NN5D*(1)
35@('@2),*2.)*58*(1)*3+-*E+-7*85-*+@*5E)@:+'-*M+-7)(*5@*B),@).,+F.*+@,*&+(2-,+F.*85-*+*82-(1)-*!;*M5@(1.O
V-+@(),*;#*P2@)*;<<%O

<%";$9<*:*Q)(+'N.*E2-.2+@(*(5*35@,'('5@*Z*WM+-7)(*M+@+G)M)@(*EN+@X*58*82NN*EN+@@'@G*E)-M'..'5@*-)8)-)@3)
<%"<Z9;>*,+(),*;K*P2@)*;<<%>*85-*-)@)D+N*58*()ME5-+-F*EN+@@'@G*E)-M'..'5@*-)8)-)@3)*<Z"<<!#*(5*+NN5D*(1)
35@('@2),*2.)*58*(1)*3+-*E+-7*85-*+@*5E)@:+'-*M+-7)(*5@*B),@).,+F.*+@,*&+(2-,+F.O*V-+@(),*=*Q)3)MH)-
;<<%O

<9"!<9$*4)@)D+N*58*(1)*()ME5-+-F*EN+@@'@G*E)-M'..'5@*W<%"<Z9;X*G-+@(),*5@*;#*P2@)*;<<%*(5*+NN5D*(1)
35@('@2),*2.)*58*(1)*3+-*E+-7*85-*+@*5E)@:+'-*M+-7)(*5@*B),@).,+F.*+@,*&+(2-,+F.O*V-+@(),*85-*82-(1)-*;
F)+-.*+(*6N+@@'@G*05MM'(())*5@*;9*P2NF*;<<9O

L1)-)*'.*+*32--)@(*+EEN'3+('5@*+D+'('@G*J+N',+('5@*85-*(1)*-),)J)N5EM)@(*58*(1)*3+-*E+-7*.'()*+@,*(1)*)-)3('5@*58
=#*-).',)@('+N*2@'(.>*+N5@G*D'(1*+*@)D*M+-7)(*.\2+-)*+@,*(1)*].(5EE'@G*2E]*58*^-'3*45+,*W!="!<9%XO*L1'.
E-5E5.+N*'.*F)(*(5*G5*52(*(5*E2HN'3*35@.2N(+('5@*+@,*D'NN*35M)*H+37*(5*U)MH)-.*85-*35@.',)-+('5@*+(*+
.2H.)\2)@(*6N+@@'@G*05MM'(())*'@*(1)*.2MM)-O

Page 112



0DB+!K'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$L7'M*2#&N"*O'P,00MQ

L1)*A66S*D+.*E2HN'.1),*5@*;Z*U+-31*;<!;*+@,*-)EN+3),*6N+@@'@G*65N'3F*V2',+@3)*+@,*6N+@@'@G*65N'3F
&(+()M)@(.*D'(1*'MM),'+()*)88)3(O**_(*.))7.*(5*.)32-)*E5.'('J)*G-5D(1*'@*+*D+F*(1+(*)88)3('J)NF*H+N+@3).
)35@5M'3*>*)@J'-5@M)@(+N*+@,*.53'+N*E-5G-)..*85-*(1'.*+@,*82(2-)*G)@)-+('5@.O*_(*'@3N2,).*+*E-).2ME('5@*'@
8+J52-*58*.2.(+'@+HN)*,)J)N5EM)@(*'@*H5(1*EN+@*M+7'@G*+@,*,)3'.'5@*M+7'@GO*L1)*A66S*'.*'@()@,),*(5
E-5J',)*+*8-+M)D5-7*D'(1'@*D1'31*N53+N*E)5EN)*+@,*052@3'N.*3+@*E-5,23)*(1)'-*5D@*,'.('@3('J)*?53+N*+@,
A)'G1H52-155,*6N+@.O*_(*+'M.*(5*.(-)@G(1)@*N53+N*,)3'.'5@*M+7'@G*+@,*-)'@85-3)*(1)*'ME5-(+@3)*58*7))E'@G
EN+@.*2E*(5*,+()O

&+J),*E5N'3').*8-5M*(1)*+,5E(),*`Q6*D'NN*1+J)*'@3-)+.'@GNF*N)..*D)'G1(*2@N)..*(1)F*+-)*'@*35@85-M'(F*D'(1*(1)
A66S*+@,*3+@*H)*,)M5@.(-+(),*(5*H)*.('NN*-)N)J+@(O*L1)*05-)*&(-+()GF*D'NN*+N.5*@)),*(5*H)*'@*35@85-M'(F*D'(1
H5(1*(1)*?5@,5@*6N+@*+@,*(1)*A66SO*_@*,5'@G*.5*'(*1+.*.'G@'8'3+@(*D)'G1(*+((+31),*(5*'(O

R*&3%'S3$%2*7'>&T&1")#&3%'0123'5..U

L1)*,)J)N5EM)@(*EN+@*85-*(1)*E2-E5.).*58*&$#[*58*(1)*L5D@*+@,*052@(-F*6N+@@'@G*[3(*'.*(1)*[,5E(),*a-)@(
`@'(+-F*Q)J)N5EM)@(*6N+@*;<<#O*B'(1'@*(1+(*EN+@*(1)*85NN5D'@G*N'.(*58*E5N'3).*+-)*35@.',)-),*(5*H)*(1)*M5.(
E)-('@)@(*(5*(1)*+EEN'3+('5@O

&L4*!!* :*B1'31*.))7.* (5*E-5()3(*+@,*)@1+@3)* (1)*\2+N'(F*+@,*31+-+3()-*58* (1)*a5-52G1.*H2'N(*+@,*@+(2-+N
)@J'-5@M)@(*+@,*-).'.(*E-5E5.+N.*(1+(*1+J)*+*1+-M82N*'ME+3(*5@*(1)*)@J'-5@M)@(*+@,*+M)@'(').O

&L4!#* :*A)D*,)J)N5EM)@(*D'NN*H)*)bE)3(),* (5*M+7)*+*E5.'('J)*35@(-'H2('5@* (5* 'ME-5J'@G* (1)*\2+N'(F*58* (1)
2-H+@*)@J'-5@M)@(O

a^;*:*6-5E5.+N.*.152N,*H)*,).'G@),*D'(1*-)G+-,*(5*(1)'-*N53+N*35@()b(>*M+7'@G*+*E5.'('J)*35@(-'H2('5@*(5*(1)
+-)+>*(+7'@G*+3352@(*58*)b'.('@G*N+@,85-M>*+@,*(1)*@)),*(5*'ME-5J)*)b'.('@G*2-H+@*.E+3).*+@,*(5D@.3+E)O

a^=*:*6-5E5.+N.*.152N,*1+J)*-)G+-,*85-*(1)*)b'.('@G*2-H+@*G-+'@>*,)J)N5EM)@(*E+(()-@.*+@,*,)@.'(F*+@,
.152N,*H)*,).'G@),*.5*(1+(*.E+3).*H)(D))@*+@,*+-52@,*H2'N,'@G.*.152N,*H)*82@3('5@+N*+@,*+((-+3('J)*(5*(1)'-
2.)-.>*N+F52(*,)8'@),*HF*E),).(-'+@*3'-32N+('5@>*D'(1*E+-('32N+-*)ME1+.'.*5@*)@(-+@3)*E5'@(.*+@,*3-)+('@G
J'.(+.>*'(*-).E)3(.*(1)*85-M*58*(1)*.(-))(*HF*H2'N,'@G*(5*(1)*).(+HN'.1),*N'@)*58*(1)*8-5@(+G)>*2@N)..*(1)-)*'.*+
3N)+-*2-H+@*,).'G@*Y2.('8'3+('5@O

&R;K*c*&))7.*(1)*)@352-+G)M)@(*58*(1)*-)()@('5@*58*)b'.('@G*-)(+'N*M+-7)(.>*+@,*D1)-)*+88)3(),*HF
,)J)N5EM)@(*E-5E5.+N.*+@,*D1)-)*8)+.'HN)>*(1)'-*-)EN+3)M)@(*'@*(5D@*3)@(-)*N53+('5@.*D'NN*H)*.52G1(O

&R;Z*c*4)N+().*(5*(1)*,)J)N5EM)@(*58*@)D*-)(+'N*M+-7)(.*+@,*)@352-+G).*(1)'-*,)J)N5EM)@(*'@*5-*+,Y+3)@(*(5
U+Y5-*+@,*5(1)-*Q'.(-'3(*0)@(-).O*L1)*E5N'3F*+N.5*.))7.*(5*)@.2-)*(1+(*(1)*.3+N)*58*(1)*M+-7)(*,5).*@5(*1+J)
+@*+,J)-.)*'ME+3(*5@*(1)*J'(+N'(F*+@,*J'+H'N'(F*58*+*(5D@*3)@(-)>*'(.*5E)-+('5@*D52N,*@5(*1+J)*+*,)(-'M)@(+N
)88)3(*5@*-).',)@('+N*+M)@'(').>*,5).*@5(*-).2N(*'@*+*N5..*58*.15EE)-.*E+-7'@G*+@,*35@.',)-+('5@*'.*G'J)@*(5
1'G1D+F*.+8)(F*+@,*+--+@G)M)@(.*85-*(1)*+,)\2+()*3N)+-+@3)*58*-2HH'.1O

L4A!*:*6N+@@'@G*+EEN'3+('5@.*D'NN*H)*+..)..),*+.*+EE-5E-'+()*85-*(1)'-*(-+@.E5-(*'ME+3(>*'@3N2,'@G*32M2N+('J)
'ME+3(.*5@*(1)*-5+,*@)(D5-7>*+@,*+NN*(-+@.E5-(*M5,).*'@3N2,'@G*E2HN'3*(-+@.E5-(>*D+N7'@G*+@,*3F3N'@GO

!D,FSBEAE+D,
[EE-5b*!K<*N)(()-.*D)-)*.)@(*52(*(5*N53+N*-).',)@(.*'@85-M'@G*(1)M*58*(1'.*+EEN'3+('5@*5@*%*P2NF*;<!!O

A5*N)(()-.*1+J)*H))@*-)3)'J),*'@*-).E5@.)*(5*(1'.*35@.2N(+('5@*)b)-3'.)O

L4[A&6I4L[L_IA*^AV_A^^4

05@3)-@*1+.*H))@*)bE-)..),*(1+(*3+-*E+-7'@G*-)N+(),*(5*(1)*M+-7)(*2.)*D+.*3+2.'@G*1'G1D+F*,'88'32N(').>
G'J)@*(1)*'@.(+@3).*58*2@.+8)*E+-7'@GO*[*82-(1)-*()ME5-+-F*35@.)@(*.152N,*5@NF*H)*G-+@(),*5@*(1)*H+.'.*(1+(
(1)*'ME+3(*58*(1)*M+-7)(*5@*(-+88'3*35@,'('5@.*52(.',)*(1)*.'()*'.*35@.',)-),*(5*H)*+33)E(+HN)O*L1'.*'..2)*'.
)bE+@,),*2E5@*'@*(1)*]4)M+-7.]*.)3('5@*H)N5DO

Page 113



(<6A(VF
6N+@@'@G*E)-M'..'5@*D+.*5-'G'@+NNF*G-+@(),*'@*U+-31*;<<K*85-*(1)*M+-7)(*(5*5E)-+()*8-5M*(1'.*.'()*)J)-F
B),@).,+F*+@,*&+(2-,+F*D1)@*(1)*@)+-HF*85-M)-*B1'()*R+-(*R5()N*.'()*H)3+M)*2@+J+'N+HN)*85-*.231*+*2.)O
U)MH)-.*D'NN*H)*+D+-)*(1+(*(1)*B1'()*R+-(*.'()>*5EE5.'()*(1)*U+G'.(-+().*052-(>*1+.*.2H.)\2)@(NF*H))@
-),)J)N5E),*85-*-).',)@('+N*E2-E5.).O

[(*(1)*('M)*58*(1)*5-'G'@+N*;<<K*,)3'.'5@*85-*(1)*M+-7)(>*D1'N.(*G-+@('@G*35@.)@(*'(*D+.*8)N(*+EE-5E-'+()*(5*G-+@(
+*()ME5-+-F*5@)*F)+-*E)-'5,*85-*(1)*2.)*D'(1*(1)*-)+.5@*85-*(1'.*,)3'.'5@*H))@*.)(*,5D@*'@*(1)*85-M+N*,)3'.'5@
@5('3)/:

!"#$%&'()%$*+%$,#-')$.)'&&/&0$12*+#3/*4$*#$3%5/%6$*+%$7#8/*/#&$/&$*+%$)/0+*$#9$*+%$/:7'-*$#9$*+/8$28%$;23/&0$'
)/:/*%;$7%3/#;$'&;$8#$'8$&#*$*#$73%<2;/-%$*+%$6/;%3$3%;%5%)#7:%&*$73#7#8')8$9#3$=+23-+$>&;?!

L1)*6N+@@'@G*05MM'(())*35@.',)-),*'(*+EE-5E-'+()*(5*G-+@(*+*82-(1)-*!;*M5@(1*()ME5-+-F*E)-'5,*'@*H5(1*[E-'N
;<<Z*+@,*P2@)*;<<%>*D1'N.(*+*;*F)+-*)b()@.'5@*D+.*G-+@(),*'@*;<<9O*L1)*'..2)*-)\2'-'@G*35@.',)-+('5@*@5D
-)M+'@.*+.*'(*D+.*D1)@*052@3'NN5-.*35@.',)-),*(1)*E5'@(*E-)J'52.NF>*@+M)NF*1+J'@G*(+7)@*+3352@(*58*)J)@(.
5@*(1)*.'()>*D52N,*'(*H)*+EE-5E-'+()*(5*G-+@(*+*82-(1)-*E)-M'..'5@O

_8*'(*'.*+G-)),*(1+(*(1'.*352-.)*58*+3('5@*D52N,*H)*+EE-5E-'+()>*(1)*.)35@,*'..2)*35@3)-@.*(1)*N)@G(1*58*+@F
()ME5-+-F*35@.)@(O*V'J)@*(1)*052@3'Nd.*5@G5'@G*D5-7*(5D+-,.*-)G)@)-+('@G*(1)*D',)-*012-31*^@,*+-)+>*D'(1
(1)*35@.)\2)@(*'ME+3(*(1+(*(1).)*E-5E5.+N.*352N,*1+J)*5@*(1)*E1F.'3+N*85-M*58*(1)*+-)+>*'(*'.*-)35G@'.),*(1+(
'(*D52N,*H)*'@+EE-5E-'+()*+(*(1'.*('M)*(5*G-+@(*+*2.)*58*(1'.*7'@,*+*E)-M+@)@(*E)-M'..'5@O*[*EN+@@'@G
+EEN'3+('5@*W!="!<9%X*85-*(1)*052@3'N*.)3('5@*58*(1)*3+-*E+-7*.'()*'.*)bE)3(),*(5*G5*52(*(5*E2HN'3*35@.2N(+('5@*'@
(1)*@)b(*M5@(1>*+N(152G1*'(*'.*2@,)-.(55,*(1+(*(1)*N'7)NF*35MM)@3)M)@(*58*D5-7.*'@*(1)*)J)@(*(1+(*E)-M'..'5@
'.*85-(135M'@G*'.*N'7)NF*(5*H)*+*G55,*('M)*+1)+,O

052@3'N*I88'3)-.*1+J)*H))@*35@('@2'@G*(5*D5-7*5@*H-'@G'@G*85-D+-,*+*@2MH)-*58*E-5E5.+N.*(1+(*D52N,*H-'@G
+H52(*(1)*-)G)@)-+('5@*58*(1)*1)+-(*58*012-31*^@,O*L1)*@)+-HF*1'G1D+F*E-5E5.+N.*(1+(*0)@(-+N*V5J)-@M)@(
82@,),*+-)*@5D*35MEN)()>*D1'N.(*(1)*3+-*E+-7*,)J)N5EM)@(*E-5E5.+N.>*G'J)@*(1)*'@+H'N'(F*58*S5-(2@)G+()*W(1)
5(1)-*N+@,5D@)-*1)-)X*(5*H-'@G*(1)M*85-D+-,*+-)*@5D*H)'@G*,-'J)@*.5N)NF*HF*(1)*052@3'NO

UI&L*4^0^AL*6?[AA_AV*R_&LI4e

<9"!<9$*4)@)D+N*58*(1)*()ME5-+-F*EN+@@'@G*E)-M'..'5@*W<%"<Z9;X*G-+@(),*5@*;#*P2@)*;<<%*(5*+NN5D*(1)
35@('@2),*2.)*58*(1)*3+-*E+-7*85-*+@*5E)@:+'-*M+-7)(*5@*B),@).,+F.*+@,*&+(2-,+F.O*V-+@(),*5@*;9*P2NF
;<<9*85-*;*F)+-*()ME5-+-F*E)-'5,O

[N(152G1*(1)*()ME5-+-F*35@.)@(*)88)3('J)NF*)bE'-),*'@*;<!!*(1)*M+-7)(*,',*.2HM'(*+*E-5E5.+N*(5*-)@)D*(1)
E)-M'..'5@*+(*(1+(*('M)>*H2(*+.*)bEN+'@),*H)N5D>*(1)*052@3'N*,',*@5(*8))N*+HN)*(5*-)@)D*(1)*35@.)@(*2@('N
3)-(+'@*35@,'('5@.*1+,*H))@*M)(O

A^^Q*SI4*[*U[4f^L

L1)*@)),*85-*(1)*E-5J'.'5@*58*+*M+-7)(*'@*(1'.*E+-(*58*(1)*a5-52G1*1+.*H))@*(1)*.2HY)3(*58*M231*,'.32..'5@
5J)-*-)3)@(*F)+-.O*L1)*-),)J)N5EM)@(*58*(1)*@)+-HF*85-M)-*B1'()*R+-(*15()N*.'()*5@*(1)*R'G1*45+,*D+.
5HY)3(),*(5*'@*(1)*E+.(*H)3+2.)*(1)*-)EN+3)M)@(*.31)M)*,',*@5(*M+7)*E-5J'.'5@*85-*+*@)D*-)(+'N*M+-7)(*W+@
+EE-5+31*2N('M+()NF*.2EE5-(),*+(*+EE)+NXO*L1)*052@3'N*1+J)*M+,)*'(*3N)+-*(1+(*+@F*,)J)N5EM)@(*D52N,*@)),
(5*(+7)*+3352@(*58*(1)*@)),*85-*+*-)(+'N*M+-7)(*+@,*'8*5@)*D+.*@5(*E-5J',),*(1)@*(1)*H)@)8'(*(5*012-31*^@,
?53+N*0)@(-)*58*+@F*.31)M)*D52N,*@)),*(5*H)*3+-)82NNF*35@.',)-),O

_@*(1)*B1'()*R+-(*R5()N*,)J)N5EM)@(*(1)-)*'.*@5*M+-7)(O*L1)-)*'.>*15D)J)->*(1)*@)),*(5*E-5J',)
+335MM5,+('5@*85-*+*M+-7)(*'@*(1)*N53+N'(FO*L1)*32--)@(*+EEN'3+('5@*.'()>*D1'31*'.*E+-(NF*052@3'N:5D@),>*1+.
H))@*',)@('8'),*'@*(1)*E+.(*+.*+*E5..'HN)*+N()-@+('J)*+@,*(1)*-)N53+('5@*58*(1)*M+-7)(*5@(5*(1)*012-31*45+,
3+-*E+-7*.'()*D+.*E-5E5.),*HF*I88'3)-.*+.*+*.15-(*()-M*M)+.2-)*D1)@*(1)*B1'()*R+-(*5-'G'@+NNF*H)3+M)
2@+J+'N+HN)O*L1)*+EEN'3+@(.*35@('@2)*(5*.(+()*(1+(*(1)*M+-7)(*'.*E5E2N+-*+@,*35@(-'H2().*(5*(1)*N53+N
35MM2@'(FO*[N(152G1*.'@3)*;<<K*(1)-)*1+.*H))@*@5(1'@G*N'7)*(1)*D)NN:5-31).(-+(),*E-5:M+-7)(*3+ME+'G@*N),
HF*+*N53+N*@)D.E+E)-*(1+(*+335ME+@'),*(1)*5-'G'@+N*EN+@@'@G*+EEN'3+('5@>*I88'3)-.*1+J)*@5*-)+.5@*(5*,'.E2()

Page 114



(1)*3N+'M*(1+(*'(*'.*+*E5E2N+-*M+-7)(O*052@3'N*I88'3)-.*+-)*E-5E5.'@G*(5*'@3N2,)*+*M+-7)(*'@*(1)'-
-),)J)N5EM)@(*E-5E5.+N.*85-*(1'.*3+-*E+-7*.'()O*L1)*U+-7)(*IE)-+(5->*D15*'.*(1)*+EEN'3+@(*'@*(1'.*3+.)>*1+.
H))@*'@J5NJ),*'@*(1)*,'.32..'5@.*(1+(*1+J)*(+7)@*EN+3)*'@*(1)*E-)E+-+('5@*58*(1)*-),)J)N5EM)@(*.31)M)*+@,
(1).)*,'.32..'5@.*1+J)*35J)-),*M+(()-.*.231*+.*(1)*85-M*(1+(*(1)*@)D*M+-7)(*.\2+-)*D'NN*(+7)O

I88'3)-.*35@('@2)*(5*35@.',)-*(1+(*(1)*.'('@G*58*(1)*M+-7)(*5@*(1)*3+-*E+-7*.152N,*H)*.2EE5-(),O*R5D)J)->*'(*'.
.('NN*-)35MM)@,),*(1+(*+@F*35@.)@(*H)*G-+@(),*85-*+*82-(1)-*()ME5-+-F*E)-M'..'5@O*[.*E-)J'52.NF*+*()ME5-+-F
35@.)@(*D52N,*+NN5D*('M)*(5*.))*15D*(1)*M+-7)(*5E)-+(),*5@*(1'.*.'()>*'@*()-M.*58*'(.*'ME+3(*5@*1'G1D+F
35@,'('5@.*@)+-HF*+@,*5@*(1)*'ME+3(*(1+(*'(*D52N,*1+J)*5@*+,Y5'@'@G*-).',)@('+N*5332E')-.>*'@*()-M.*58*@5'.)
+@,*,'.(2-H+@3)O

_@*+,,'('5@>*+@,*E+-('32N+-NF*G'J)@*(1)*012-31*^@,*-)G)@)-+('5@*E-5E5.+N.*,'.32..),*)N.)D1)-)>*'(*D52N,*G'J)
S5-(2@)G+()>*D15*5D@*(1)*@5-(1)-@*.)3('5@*58*(1)*.'()>*(1)*5EE5-(2@'(F*(5*H-'@G*85-D+-,*(1)'-*5D@*,)J)N5EM)@(
E-5E5.+N.*85-*(1)*3+-*E+-7*.'()O*[N(152G1*(1)F*1+J)*H))@*D5-7'@G*2E*',)+.*D'(1*(1)*052@3'N*5J)-*+*E)-'5,*58
('M)*(1).)*1+J)*@5(*,)J)N5E),*+@,>*+.*)bEN+'@),>*(1)*052@3'N*'.*@5D*35@('@2'@G*D'(1*'(.*5D@*',)+.*-)G+-,N)..
58*D1+(*S5-(2@)G+()*M'G1(*1+J)*'@*M'@,*85-*(1)*N5@G)-:()-MO*B1+(*'.*3N)+-*'.*(1+(*(1)*052@3'Ng.*',)+.*M2.(*H)
3+E+HN)*58*'MEN)M)@(+('5@*'@,)E)@,)@(*58>*+@,*D'(152(*E-)Y2,'3'@G>*(1)*S5-(2@)G+()*',)+.*'@*(1)*)J)@(*(1)F
,5*35M)*85-D+-,O*L1'.*()ME5-+-F*M+-7)(*E-5E5.+N*1+.*@5*'ME+3(*5@*+@F*58*(1).)*E5..'HN)*.3)@+-'5.O*

4^&_Q^AL_[?*[U^A_Le

_@*()-M.*58*(1)*E5()@('+N*,'.(2-H+@3)*(5*-).',)@(.*N'J'@G*@)+-HF*W(1)*M+-7)(*'.*3)-(+'@NF*3N5.)-*(5*-).',)@('+N
E-5E)-(').*(1+@*(1)*5N,*B1'()*R+-(*.'()*2.),*(5*H)>*.E)3'8'3+NNF*D'(1*8N+(.*+H5J)*35MM)-3'+N*E-5E)-(').*'@
012-31*45+,*H+37'@G*5@(5*(1)*.'()X*'@*(1)*E+.(*(1)-)*D+.*.5M)*)J',)@3)*(1+(*(1)*.(+NN*15N,)-.*.)NN'@G*0Qd.
1+J)*8+'N),*(5*1+J)*.288'3')@(*-)G+-,*(5*(1'.*8+3(*D'(1*(1)*35@.)\2)@3)*(1+(*.5M)*@2'.+@3)*1+.*H))@*3+2.),O
L1)*+EEN'3+@(.*1+J)*5J)-*(1)*F)+-.*1+,*(1).)*533+.'5@.*,-+D@*(5*(1)'-*+(()@('5@*+@,*'(*1+.*H))@*3N)+-NF
)bEN+'@),*(5*(1)M*(1+(*+@F*'@.(+@3).*D1)-)*(1)*35@('@2),*2.)*3+2.).*E-5HN)M.*D52N,*@)),*(5*H)*D)'G1),*'@
(1)*5J)-+NN*H+N+@3)*58*35@.',)-'@G*(1)*M)-'(.*58*(1)*.31)M)O*L1)*+EEN'3+@(.*1+J)*1'.(5-'3+NNF*'@,'3+(),*(1+(
(1)F*82NNF*+EE-)3'+()*(1)*.'(2+('5@*8-5M*(1)*052@3'Nd.*E5'@(*58*J')DO

L1)*'..2)*58*-).',)@('+N*@2'.+@3)*35@('@2).>*+@,*D'NN*35@('@2)>*+.*N5@G*+.*(1)*M+-7)(*5E)-+().*8-5M*(1'.*3+-
E+-7*.'()O*[*35@,'('5@*N'M'('@G*+MEN'8'),*@5'.)*1+.*E-)J'52.NF*H))@*+((+31),*(5*E)-M'..'5@.*+@,*'(*D+.
35@.',)-),*(1+(*(1'.*D52N,*H)*.288'3')@(*(5*M'@'M'h)*,'.(2-H+@3)*(5*(1)*M5.(*+88)3(),*-).',)@(.>*E+-('32N+-NF*+.
(1)*052@3'Nd.*^@J'-5@M)@(+N*R)+N(1*.)3('5@*35@8'-M),*(1+(*(1)F*D52N,*H)*+HN)*(5*35@.',)-*+@F*.(+(2(5-F
@2'.+@3).*3+2.),*HF*(1)*-):.'(),*M+-7)(*2@,)-*(1)'-*5D@*N)G'.N+('5@O*_(*35@('@2).*(5*H)*+*H+N+@3),
+..)..M)@(>*H2(*-+(1)-*(1+@*'ME5.)*+*M5-)*5@)-52.*35@,'('5@*E-)J)@('@G*+@F*+MEN'8'),*M2.'3*+(*+NN*5@*(1)
.'()*WD1'31*D52N,*H)*)+.')-*(5*+..)..*+@F*H-)+31>*H2(*D52N,*H)*E5()@('+NNF*-).52-3):1)+JF*(5*)@85-3)*+G+'@.(X
'(*'.*35@.',)-),*(1+(*(1)*35@,'('5@*8-5M*(1)*5-'G'@+N*;<<K*35@.)@(*H)*-)E)+(),O*S5-*3N+-'(F>*(1'.*32--)@(
+EEN'3+('5@*W+@,*'@,)),*(1)*5@)*H)85-)*'(X*,',*@5(*-).2N(*'@*+@F*5HY)3('5@.*8-5M*(15.)*35@.2N(),O

R5D)J)->*+.*E-)J'52.NF>*'(*'.*+N.5*35@.',)-),*(1+(*(1)*+EEN'3+@(.*.152N,*H)*-)M'@,),*(1+(*'@*(1)*)J)@(*(1+(*'@
(1)*82(2-)*'(*'.*852@,*(1+(*(1)*E-5HN)M.*58*@5'.)*1+J)*-):5332--),>*(1)@*'(*M+F*H)*(1)*052@3'N*D52N,*@)),*(5
N557*3+-)82NNF*+(*D1)(1)->*5-*@5(>*(1'.*.'()*'.*+3(2+NNF*+EE-5E-'+()*85-*+*M+-7)(*'@*'(.*32--)@(*85-MO*L1)*8+3(*(1+(
E-5HN)M.*1+J)*@5(*+EE)+-),*5J)-*(1)*N+.(*!;*M5@(1.*'@*(1)*D+F*(1+(*(1)F*1+,*E-)J'52.NF*'.*5HJ'52.NF
D)N35M),>*H2(*D)-)*(1).)*,'88'32N(').*(5*-)+EE)+-*(1)@*I88'3)-.*M+F*1+J)*(5*35@.',)-*+*,'88)-)@(
-)35MM)@,+('5@*(5*(1'.*5@)O*I88'3)-.*,5*35@.',)-*(1+(*(1)*5-'G'@+N*E-5HN)M.*+-)*2@N'7)NF*(5*-)(2-@*+.*(1)*2.)
1+.*H)35M)*).(+HN'.1),O

R_VRB[e*_U6[0L&

_@*()-M.*58*(1)*1'G1D+F*'MEN'3+('5@.*58*(1)*E-5E5.+N>*(1)*5-'G'@+N*;<<K*05MM'(())*-)E5-(*.(+(),*(1)*85NN5D'@G/:

!"+%$73#7#8')$3%:#5%8$'&$%@/8*/&0$-'3$7'3A$#&$*6#$;'48$#9$*+%$6%%AB$')*+#20+$*+%$8/*%$/8$&#*$87%-/9/-'))4
;%8/0&'*%;B$'&;$&#3$;#%8$/*$#7%3'*%$'8B$'$8+#77%38$-'3C7'3A?$D#$3%7)'-%:%&*$7'3A/&0$73#5/8/#&$/8$'5'/)'()%
9#3$-28*#:%38$/&$*+%$'3%'$'&;$*+%$=+23-+$E#';$-%&*3%$/8$')3%';4$+%'5/)4$7'3A%;$*+3#20+#2*$*+%$;'4?
F#6%5%3B$*+/8$6'8$*+%$-'8%$6+/)8*$*+%$:'3A%*$#7%3'*%;$#&$*+%$G+/*%$F'3*$8/*%B$'&;$')*+#20+$*+%$-'3$7'3A
6#2);$(%$)#8*$9#3$*6#$;'48$'$6%%AB$*+%$&%6$8/*%$+'8$'$&2:(%3$#9$';5'&*'0%8B$#5%3$'&;$'(#5%$*+%$#);B$/&

Page 115



*%3:8$#9$*+%$'(/)/*4$9#3$*3';%38$*#$7'3A$#&$8/*%$'&;$*+%$9'-*$*+'*$8/*%$8%35/-/&0$/8$)%88$)/A%)4$*#$-'28%$-#&;/*/#&8
73%<2;/-/')$*#$+/0+6'4$8'9%*4$*+'&$73%5/#28)4!?

L1)*-5+,*'ME-5J)M)@(.>*D1'31*'@3N2,)*+*3F3N)*N+@)*+N5@G*012-31*45+,>*,5*+EE)+-*(5*1+J)*H))@*+H2.),*HF
J'.'(5-.*(5*(1)*M+-7)(*5@*3)-(+'@*533+.'5@.O*_(*'.*)J',)@(*(1+(*J'.'(5-.*(5*(1)*M+-7)(*+-)*+3(2+NNF*E+-7'@G*(1)'-
5D@*J)1'3N).*5@*(1'.*N+@)>*.5*+.*(5*@5(*E+-7*5@*(1)*M+'@*1'G1D+FO*_@*+,,'('5@>*(1)-)*1+.*H))@*D',).E-)+,
)J',)@3)*(1+(*.5M)*(-+,)-.*+@,*.15EE)-.*1+J)*'@*(1)*E+.(*,-'J)@*588*(1)*M+'@*012-31*45+,*'@(5*(1)*.'()*(1+(
D+FO*IJ)-*('M)*(1).)*+3('5@.*.))M),*(5*H)*G)(('@G*D5-.)*(5*(1)*E5'@(*(1+(*D1)@*(1)*;<!!*-)@)D+N*D+.
.2HM'((),*I88'3)-.*,',*@5(*8))N*(1+(*'(*D+.*+EE-5E-'+()*(5*35@.',)-*+*@)D*E)-M'..'5@*2@('N*(1).)*E-5HN)M.*D)-)
.5-(),*52(O

L1)-)*D+.*,'.32..'5@*+(*(1+(*('M)*+H52(*D15*.152N,*2@,)-(+7)*(5*M+@+G)*(1'.*+@,>*M5-)*.E)3'8'3+NNF>*E+F*85-
(1)*-):'@(-5,23('5@*58*H5NN+-,.*(5*E1F.'3+NNF*.(5E*(1).)*2@+33)E(+HN)*J)1'3N)*M5J)M)@(.O*[@*2@7@5D@*E+-(F
D+.>*58*352-.)>*-).E5@.'HN)*85-*-)M5J'@G*(1)*H5NN+-,.*'@*(1)*8'-.(*'@.(+@3)O*L1).)*(-+@.G-)..'5@.*35@('@2)*(5
H)*2@+33)E(+HN)*85-M.*58*H)1+J'52->*85-*8+'-NF*5HJ'52.*-)+.5@.>*+@,*D1'N)*.5M)*58*(1).)*588)@3).*+-)*+
M+(()-*85-*E+-7'@G*)@85-3)M)@(*(1)*+EEN'3+@(*1+.*H))@*'@85-M),*(1+(*'(*'.*N'7)NF*(1+(*+3('5@*D'NN*H)*(+7)@
+G+'@.(*+@F*588)@,)-.O*[N(152G1*5J)-*('M)*(1)*U+-7)(*U+@+G)-*1+.*+33)E(),*(1)*35@3)-@.*58*(1)*052@3'N>
+@,*1+J)*2@,)-(+7)@*(5*M+7)*'(*3N)+-*(5*(-+,)-.*(1+(*(1)*E-+3('3)*M2.(*.(5E>*(1)'-*+H'N'(F*(5*'@8N2)@3)*H)1+J'52-
,5).*.))M*(5*H)*N'M'(),O

?+.(*M5@(1>*(1)*052@3'N*E+',*85-*@)D*D55,)@*H5NN+-,.*(5*H)*-):'@.(+NN),*+N5@G*(1)*012-31*45+,*8-5@(+G)*+@,
+*@2MH)-*58*J'.'(.*1+J)*-)J)+N),*(1+(*.'@3)*H)'@G*'@.(+NN),*(1)F*1+J)*1+,*+*12G)*'ME+3(*D'(1*(1)*G-+..*J)-G).
D'(1'@*(1)*.'()*+NM5.(*8-))*58*J)1'3N).*W(1)F*5HJ'52.NF*3+@g(*.(5E*E)5EN)*35M'@G*'@(5*(1)*3+-*E+-7*)+-NF*+@,
E+-7'@G*5@*(1)*J)-G)*8-5M*(1+(*.',)*D1'31*1+.*+ND+F.*H))@*(1)*3+.)XO*[.*+*-).2N(>*(1)*L-+@.E5-(+('5@
^@G'@))-*1+.*@5D*35@8'-M),*(1+(*(1)F*D'.1*(5*D'(1,-+D*(1)'-*5-'G'@+N*5HY)3('5@*(5*+*@)D*()ME5-+-F*35@.)@(>
H2(*-)E)+(*(1)'-*E5'@(*(1+(*+*@)D*()ME5-+-F*E)-M'..'5@*'.*.('NN*@)),),*(5*M5@'(5-*(1)*@)D*.'(2+('5@O

&[S^4*&L4^^L*0IA0^4A&

6-)J'52.NF*(1)*052@3'Nd.*&(-))(3+-)*W@5D*&+8)-*&(-))(.X*I88'3)-*1+,*+*@2MH)-*58*'..2).*D'(1*(1)*,+F:(5:,+F
5E)-+('5@*58*(1)*M+-7)(*D'(1*E+-('32N+-*35@3)-@.*+H52(*N'(()-*+@,*-)82.)O*_@*+@*)885-(*(5*-).5NJ)*(1'.>*+@,*(5
)@.2-)*(1+(*(1)*'ME+3(.*58*(1)*35@('@2),*2.)*58*(1)*.'()*+.*+*M+-7)(*D)-)*+,,-)..),*HF*(1)*M+-7)(*5E)-+(5-.>
+G-))M)@(*D+.*-)+31),*H)(D))@*(1)*E+-(').*+.*(5*15D*(5*,)+N*D'(1*(1).)*'ME+3(.*'@*(1)*82(2-)O*[(*(1+(*('M)>*'(
D+.*35@.',)-),*(1)*M5.(*+EE-5E-'+()*D+F*58*,)+N'@G*D'(1*(1).)*E5'@(.*D+.*J'+*+*U+@+G)M)@(*6N+@*D1'31
.152N,*H)*.2HM'((),>*+@,*+G-)),>*D'(1'@*+*E+-('32N+-*('M)(+HN)>*.5*+.*(5*+NN5D*(1)*E-5J'.'5@.*D'(1'@*'(*(5*H)
)@85-3),O

_(*D+.*,)3',),*(1+(*M+@F*58*(1)*.E)3'8'3*M+(()-.*-)\2'-'@G*+(()@('5@*W)G/*@2MH)-*58*E)5EN)*(5*3N)+-*(1)*.'()>
+--+@G)M)@(.*85-*-)82.)*H'@.X*.152N,*@5(*H)*,)+N(*D'(1*(1-52G1*.E)3'8'3*EN+@@'@G*35@,'('5@.*+@,*(1)*+EEN'3+@(.
.+',*+(*(1+(*('M)*(1+(*(1)F*D)-)*35@()@(*(5*.2HM'(*+*U+@+G)M)@(*6N+@O*L1'.*U+@+G)M)@(*6N+@*D+.*+EE-5J),
'@*Q)3)MH)-*;<<%*(1-52G1*+EEN'3+('5@*<%";$9<*+@,*I88'3)-.*+-)*@5(*+D+-)*58*+@F*'..2).*+-'.'@G*8-5M*'(>
3)-(+'@NF*.5*(1+(*(1'.*E)-M'..'5@*.152N,*@5(*H)*D'(11)N,O*L1)-)*+-)*'@)J'(+HNF*'..2).*(1+(*+-'.)*+.*D52N,*H)*(1)
3+.)*D'(1*+@F*M+-7)(*5E)-+('5@*58*(1'.*7'@,O*[G+'@>*+*5@)*F)+-*()ME5-+-F*35@.)@(*+NN5D.*+NN*+.E)3(.*58*(1)
2.)*(5*H)*-):35@.',)-),*'@*,2)*352-.)O

(<!D66<,>AE+D,? V-+@(*05@.)@(

(<AFD,'MD('C(A,E+,C

W!X L1)*E-5E5.),*,)J)N5EM)@(*'.*'@*G)@)-+N*+335-,+@3)*D'(1*E5N'3').*35@(+'@),*'@*(1)/:

! a-)@(d.*`@'(+-F*Q)J)N5EM)@(*6N+@*;<<#

4)N)J+@(*E5N'3').*'@*(1)*[,5E(),*`@'(+-F*Q)J)N5EM)@(*6N+@*+-)*(15.)*'@*(1)*85NN5D'@G

Page 116



31+E()-./:

! a2'N(*^@J'-5@M)@(/*'@*()-M.*58*(1)*E-5()3('5@*+@,*)@1+@3)M)@(*58*(1)*)@J'-5@M)@(
! ^@J'-5@M)@(+N*6-5()3('5@/*'@*()-M.*58*E-5()3('@G*.E)3'8'3*8)+(2-).*58*(1)*)@J'-5@M)@(*+@,

E-5()3('@G*(1)*E2HN'3
! L5D@*0)@(-).*+@,*&15EE'@G/*'@*()-M.*58*(1)*-+@G)*+@,*+33)..'H'N'(F*58*.)-J'3).*+@,*(1)'-

+((-+3('J)@)..
! L-+@.E5-(/*'@*()-M.*58*.2.(+'@+H'N'(F>*.+8)(F*+@,*.)-J'3'@G*@)),.

!D,>+E+D,FW(<AFD,F?

W!X L1'.*E)-M'..'5@*.1+NN*H)*85-*+*N'M'(),*E)-'5,*58*!*F)+-*5@NF*)bE'-'@G*5@*;;*U+F*;<!#*D1)@
W2@N)..*+*82-(1)-*+EEN'3+('5@*1+.*H))@*.2HM'((),*(5*+@,*+EE-5J),*HF*(1)*?53+N*6N+@@'@G
[2(15-'(FX*(1)*2.)*1)-)HF*+EE-5J),*.1+NN*H)*,'.35@('@2),*+@,*(1)*N+@,*-)'@.(+(),O

4)+.5@/
L5*)@+HN)*(1)*?53+N*6N+@@'@G*[2(15-'(F*(5*-)J')D*(1)*E5.'('5@*'@*(1)*N'G1(*58*(1)*'ME+3(*58*(1'.
2.)*,2-'@G*+*N'M'(),*E)-'5,*+@,*.5*+.*@5(*(5*E-)Y2,'3)*(1)*D',)-*-),)J)N5EM)@(*E-5E5.+N.*85-
012-31*^@,O

W;X L1)*,)J)N5EM)@(*1)-)HF*E)-M'((),*.1+NN*H)*3+--'),*52(*'@*+335-,+@3)*D'(1*(1)*85NN5D'@G
+EE-5J),*,-+D'@GW.X*+@,"5-*,532M)@(W.X/

! $%#BU"<!aO
! $%#BU"<;0O
! $%#BU"<=0O
! $%#BU"<#0O
! $%#BU"<$aO
! ?)(()-*8-5M*&1)-M+@*T*B+()-M+@*[..53O*?(,*,+(),*;!*[2G2.(*;<<%O

4)+.5@/**S5-*(1)*+J5',+@3)*58*,52H(*+@,*'@*(1)*'@()-).(.*58*E-5E)-*EN+@@'@GO

W=X A5*M2.'3>*E2HN'3*+,,-)..*.F.()M*5-*+@F*5(1)-*+MEN'8'),*.52@,*.1+NN*H)*+2,'HN)*D'(1'@*+@F
-).',)@('+N*E-5E)-(').*WD1'N.(*+NN*D'@,5D.",55-."5E)@'@G.*+-)*3N5.),X*'@*012-31*45+,>*^-'3
45+,*5-*6-).(5@*V+-,)@.O

4)+.5@/
L5*.+8)G2+-,*(1)*+M)@'(').*58*(1)*+,Y5'@'@G*5332E')-.O

W#X &)(('@G*2E*58*(1)*M+-7)(>*1)-)HF*+EE-5J),>*.1+NN*@5(*(+7)*EN+3)*)+-N')-*(1+@*ZO<<+M*+@,
M+-7)(*.(+NN.*.1+NN*H)*-)M5J),*8-5M*(1)*.'()*HF*KO<<EM*5@*(1)*,+F*58*(1)*M+-7)(O

4)+.5@/
L5*)@.2-)*(1+(*(1)*E-5E5.),*M+-7)(*,5).*@5(*E-)Y2,'3)*(1)*)@Y5FM)@(*HF*@)'G1H52-'@G
5332E')-.*58*(1)'-*E-5E)-(').*+@,*'@*5-,)-*(5*+NN5D*(1)*?53+N*6N+@@'@G*[2(15-'(F*(5*)b)-3'.)
E-5E)-*35@(-5N*5J)-*(1)*,)J)N5EM)@(O

W$X L1)*U+@+G)M)@(*6N+@*+EE-5J),*2@,)-*+EEN'3+('5@*<%";$9<>*.1+NN*H)*82NNF*35MEN'),*D'(1*+(*+NN
('M).>*.+J)*+.*J+-'),*D'(1*(1)*+G-))M)@(*58*(1)*?53+N*6N+@@'@G*[2(15-'(F*'@*D-'('@GO

4)+.5@/ _@*5-,)-*(5*+NN5D*(1)*052@3'N*(5*)b)-3'.)*E-5E)-*35@(-5N*5J)-*(1)*,)J)N5EM)@(*'@*(1)
'@()-).(.*58*+M)@'(F*+@,*(5*)@.2-)*E-5E)-*D+.()*,'.E5.+NO

+,MD(6AE+=<F?

W!X L1)*+EEN'3+@(*'.*'@85-M),*(1+(*'@*(1)*)J)@(*(1+(*(1)*35@('@2),*2.)*58*(1)*.'()*85-*+*M+-7)(
3+2.).*E-5HN)M.*85-*-).',)@('+N*+M)@'(F*+.*+*-).2N(*58*+MEN'8'),*M2.'3*H)'@G*EN+F),>*(1)
052@3'N*D'NN*@)),*(5*35@.',)-*(1)*+EE-5E-'+()@)..*58*(1)*.'()*85-*.231*+*M+-7)(*2.)*D1)@*(1)
EN+@@'@G*E)-M'..'5@*35M).*(5*H)*-)@)D),*'@*;<!#O*L1)*+EEN'3+@(*.152N,*H)*+D+-)*(1+(*(1'.
_@85-M+('J)*D+.*+N.5*.)(*,5D@*'@*;<<Z>*;<<%*+@,*;<<9O

Page 117



W;X L1)*+EEN'3+@(*'.*'@85-M),*(1+(*J'.'(5-.*(5*(1)*M+-7)(*+-)*E+-7'@G*(1)'-*5D@*J)1'3N).*5@*(1)*3F3N)
N+@)*'@(-5,23),*+.*E+-(*58*1'G1D+F*'ME-5J)M)@(.*'@*(1)*+-)+O*L1'.*'.*2@+33)E(+HN)*+@,
)@85-3)M)@(*+3('5@*D'NN*H)*(+7)@*+G+'@.(*588)@,)-.*'@*(1)*82(2-)*HF*(1)*052@3'Nd.*6+-7'@G
L)+MO

[@F*E)-.5@*D'.1'@G*(5*'@.E)3(*(1)*+H5J)*E+E)-.*.152N,*35@(+3(*[@,F*a+().>*L1)*6N+@@'@G*&)-J'3)>*a-)@(
R52.)>*=#9*R'G1*45+,>*B)MHN)F>*U',,N).)b>*R[9*Kai>*L)NO*A5O*<;<*%9=Z $;;%

Page 118



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'6278'5.9: !2;&',"- !"#"$%$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'62)

&'()*+,,-)../ !"$*01(23*4+3)5*423,235*67!8*9:;

<*=-2>3*12?@-'AB(*+3,*,+(+C+.)*-'AB(.*"8!!*D-,3+31)*&E-F)@*!888"G"$8

:B'.*H+?*'.*'3,'1+('F)*23I@J

Agenda Item 7

Page 119



(<!<+=<>? !K*62F)HC)-5*"8!"

@A(>? L+-I).,)3

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? L+-I).,)3*=23.EI(+('F)*M2-EH

BD!AE+D,? !"$*01(23*4+3)5*423,235*67!8*9:;

0(D0DFAB? N-2?2.),*123F)-.'23*2O*CE'I,'3A*'3(2*(B-))*.)IO*123(+'3),*OI+(.*P*"*Q*!RC),*+3,
!*Q*%RC),*E3'(.S5*)-)1('23*2O*-)+-*,2-H)-*>'3,2>5*-)?I+1)H)3(*2O*-)+-*>'3,2>.
+3,*,22-.*+(*A-2E3,*+3,*O'-.(*OI22-.5*+I()-+('23*(2*.'3AI)*.(2-)@*-)+-*)Q()3.'23*(2
+112HH2,+()*1@1I)*.(2-)*>'(B*-)()3('23*2O*)Q'.('3A*12HH)-1'+I*E3'(*+(*A-2E3,
OI22-*P+.*+H)3,),*C@*?I+3.*-)1)'F),*8K#8K#"8!%S

A00B+!A,E? T'H)F'II)*4(,

!D,EA!E? >).()@).2IE('23

0BA,',DGF?
&))*123,'('23*"

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(<!D66<,>AE+D,
0??-2F+I
(<!D66<,>AE+D,
U-+3(*?I+33'3A*?)-H'..'23*.ECV)1(*(2*(B)*12H?I)('23*2O*+*.+('.O+1(2-@*&)1('23*!8$*2-*2(B)-*I)A+I*+A-))H)3(
+3,*,)I)A+()*+E(B2-'(@*(2*(B)*L)+,*2O*0-)+*NI+33'3A 2-*2(B)-*,EI@*+E(B2-'.),*?)-.23 (2*+A-))*(B)*)Q+1(*()-H.
(B)-)2O*23*+,F'1)*O-2H*(B)*T'-)1(2-*2O*4)A+I*&)-F'1).*+3,*N-21E-)H)3(J

F<!E+D,'9.I'><EA+BF
:B)*+??I'1+('23*-)WE'-).*+*&)1('23*!8$*0A-))H)3(5*'3*2-,)-*(2*.)1E-)*(B)*O2II2>'3A*C)3)O'(./R

! N+@H)3(*2O*(B)*=2E31'IX.*I)A+I*+3,*2(B)-*?-2O)..'23+I*12.(.*'3*P+S*?-)?+-'3A*+3,*12H?I)('3A*(B)
+A-))H)3(*+3,*PCS*H23'(2-'3A*+3,*)3O2-1'3A*'(.*?)-O2-H+31)

! =+-*O-))*+A-))H)3(

03,5*(2*+E(B2-'.)*(B)*L)+,*2O*0-)+*NI+33'3A5*2-*2(B)-*,EI@*+E(B2-'.),*?)-.235*(2*-)OE.)*?I+33'3A*?)-H'..'23*'O
(B)*+??I'1+3(*B+.*O+'I),*(2*,)H23.(-+()*(B)*+C'I'(@*(2*?-2F',)*O2-*(B)*+C2F)*()-H.*+3,*H))(*(B)*?2I'1').*2O*(B)
Y3'(+-@*T)F)I2?H)3(*NI+3*+3,*&)1('23*!8$*NI+33'3A*DCI'A+('23.*&E??I)H)3(+-@*NI+33'3A*T21EH)3(*C@
1231IE,'3A*+3*+??-2?-'+()*+A-))H)3(J

<J+FE+,C
:B)*)Q'.('3A*?-2?)-(@*'.*+*(>2R.(2-)@*)3,*2O*()--+1)5*H'Q),*E.)*?-2?)-(@*(B+(*123(+'3.*+*12HH)-1'+I*E.)*+3,
(>2*C),.'(.*23*(B)*A-2E3,OI22-*+3,*$*C),.'(.*23*(B)*O'-.(*OI22-J*Z(*'.*32(*+*I'.(),*CE'I,'3A*32-*'.*'(*>'(B'3*+
=23.)-F+('23*0-)+J

0(D0DFAB
&))*,).1-'?('23*+C2F)J

K+FED(L
..M95.N- Z3.(+II+('23*2O*.',)*+3,*-)+-*,2-H)-*>'3,2>.*(2*?-2F',)*-22H.*>'(B'3*-22O.?+1)*(2*)3I+-A)*)Q'.('3A
A-2E3,*+3,*O'-.(ROI22-*-).',)3('+I*?-)H'.).J*[)OE.),*8!#8\#"888J

OOM9O./- Z3.(+II+('23*2O*.',)*+3,*-)+-*,2-H)-*>'3,2>.*(2*?-2F',)*-22H.*>'(B'3*(B)*-22O.?+1)*(2*)3I+-A)
O'-.(ROI22-*OI+(*P+.*+H)3,),*C@*?I+3.*-)1)'F),*23*"9#8%#"888SJ*[)OE.),*!"#8K#"888J

<M.OM./5:- ]3O2-1)H)3(*Z3F).('A+('23*'3*-)I+('23*(2*(B)*1B+3A)*2O*E.)*2O*(B)*A-2E3,*OI22-*2O*(B)*?-)H'.).*(2
(>2*.)IOR123(+'3),*OI+(.J*01('23*B+.*C))3*.E.?)3,),*23*(B'.*1+.)*?)3,'3A*(B)*2E(12H)*2O*(B)*1E--)3(

Page 120



+??I'1+('23J*]3O2-1)H)3(*DOO'1)-.*)312E-+A),*(B)*.ECH'..'23*2O*(B'.*+??I'1+('23*+.*+*H)+3.*2O*'H?-2F'3A*(B)
WE+I'(@*2O*)Q'.('3A*B2E.'3A*123,'('23.*(2*+*.(+3,+-,*>B'1B*>'II*.+('.O@*(B)*=2E31'IX.*L2E.'3A*T)?+-(H)3(J

0DB+!L'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$P7'Q*2#&R"*S'T,00QU

:B)*6NNM*>+.*?ECI'.B),*23*"^*_+-1B*"8!"*+3,*-)?I+1),*NI+33'3A*N2I'1@*UE',+31)*+3,*NI+33'3A*N2I'1@
&(+()H)3(.*>'(B*'HH),'+()*)OO)1(J**Z(*.))`.*(2*.)1E-)*?2.'('F)*A-2>(B*'3*+*>+@*(B+(*)OO)1('F)I@*C+I+31).
)1232H'1*5*)3F'-23H)3(+I*+3,*.21'+I*?-2A-)..*O2-*(B'.*+3,*OE(E-)*A)3)-+('23.J*Z(*'31IE,).*+*?-).EH?('23*'3
O+F2E-*2O*.E.(+'3+CI)*,)F)I2?H)3(*'3*C2(B*?I+3*H+`'3A*+3,*,)1'.'23*H+`'3AJ*:B)*6NNM*'.*'3()3,),*(2
?-2F',)*+*O-+H)>2-`*>'(B'3*>B'1B*I21+I*?)2?I)*+3,*=2E31'I.*1+3*?-2,E1)*(B)'-*2>3*,'.('31('F)*421+I*+3,
6)'ABC2E-B22,*NI+3.J*Z(*+'H.*(2*.(-)3A(B)3*I21+I*,)1'.'23*H+`'3A*+3,*-)'3O2-1)*(B)*'H?2-(+31)*2O*`))?'3A
?I+3.*E?*(2*,+()J

&+F),*?2I'1').*O-2H*(B)*+,2?(),*YTN*>'II*B+F)*'31-)+.'3AI@*I)..*>)'AB(*E3I)..*(B)@*+-)*'3*123O2-H'(@*>'(B*(B)
6NNM*+3,*1+3*C)*,)H23.(-+(),*(2*C)*.('II*-)I)F+3(J*:B)*=2-)*&(-+()A@*>'II*+I.2*3)),*(2*C)*'3*123O2-H'(@*>'(B
C2(B*(B)*423,23*NI+3*+3,*(B)*6NNMJ*Z3*,2'3A*.2*'(*B+.*.'A3'O'1+3(*>)'AB(*+((+1B),*(2*'(J

B"3V"3'0123'5.99
%JG** aE+I'(@*+3,*T).'A3*2O*L2E.'3A*T)F)I2?H)3(.
%J9* L2E.'3A*=B2'1)
^J!** bE'I,'3A*423,23c.*6)'ABC2E-B22,.*+3,*=2HHE3'(').
^J"* 03*Z31IE.'F)*]3F'-23H)3(
^J%* T).'A3'3A*2E(*=-'H)
^JK* 421+I*=B+-+1()-
^J$** 0-1B'()1(E-)
9J"** NI+33'3A*DCI'A+('23.

!"*&'F%*2%&47'5.9.
=N"** L2E.'3A*U-2>(B
=N!G* Z3O-+.(-E1(E-)*(2*&E??2-(*T)F)I2?H)3(
=N!^* N-2()1('3A*+3,*]3B+31'3A*(B)*&ECE-C+3*=B+-+1()-*2O*b-)3(
=N"!* 0*b+I+31),*L2E.'3A*&(21`

W>0'5..X
b]"* :2>3.1+?)*/*421+I*=23()Q(*d*=B+-+1()-
b]$* NECI'1*[)+IH/*4+3,.1+?)*T).'A3
b]^** NECI'1*[)+IH/*&(-))(.1+?)
b]\* 0-1B'()1(E-+I*aE+I'(@
L!"* [).',)3('+I*aE+I'(@*e*4+@2E(*=23.',)-+('23.
:[6!!* :B)*423,23*=@1I)*6)(>2-`
:[6"%*N+-`'3A*&(+3,+-,.*e*[).',)3('+I*T)F)I2?H)3(.
N&!K* [).',)3('+I*T)F)I2?H)3(.

&NU!^/*fT).'A3*UE',)*O2-*6)>*T)F)I2?H)3(c

!D,FWBEAE+D,
0II*3)'ABC2E-'3A*?-2?)-(').5*(-+3.?2-(+('23*+3,*I+3,.1+?)*,).'A3*>)-)*123.EI(),J

G*2CV)1('23.*B+F)*C))3*-)1)'F),*O-2H*H)HC)-.*2O*(B)*?ECI'1J*62*-)+.23*B+.*C))3*A'F)3*O2-*(B)*2CV)1('23.J

:-+3.?2-(+('23*B+F)*32*2CV)1('23.*(2*(B)*?-2?2.),*,)F)I2?H)3(*?-2F',),*(B)*+??I'1+3(*+A-)).*(2*(B)*-)H2F+I
2O*(B)*-'AB(*(2*+*?+-`'3A*?)-H'(*O2-*?-2.?)1('F)*-).',)3(.*(B-2EAB*+*.)1('23*!8$*+A-))H)3(J

4+3,.1+?)*,).'A3*B+F)*32*2CV)1('23.*(2*(B)*?-2?2.),*,)F)I2?H)3(J*ME-(B)-*,)(+'I.*2O*B2>*(B)*+H)3'(@
.?+1)*'.*(2*C)*(-)+(),*.B2EI,*C)*.2EAB(*C@*123,'('23J

(<6A(YF
!"#$%#&'(
0I()-+('23.*(2*,>)II'3A.*+3,*(B)*1-)+('23*2O*+,,'('23+I*-).',)3('+I*E3'(.*'.*123.',)-),*+11)?(+CI)*?-2F',),*(B+(

Page 121



(B)-)*'.*32*I2..*2O*O+H'I@*+112HH2,+('235*(B)-)*'.*+3*+??-2?-'+()*H'Q*2O*-).',)3('+I*+112HH2,+('235*(B)
?-2?)-(@*,2).*32(*3)),*(2*C)*.'A3'O'1+3(I@*)Q()3,),*(2*'31-)+.)*(B)*3EHC)-*2O*E3'(.*?-2?2.),5*(B)-)*'.*+3
+11)?(+CI)*WE+I'(@*2O*-).',)3('+I*+112HH2,+('23*?-2F',),*+3,*(B)-)*'.*+3*+11)?(+CI)*(-+3.?2-(*'H?+1(J

)*($+*($,-.+/"#$0.,1(.&'2$$#$0.&"3%(--
:B)*+??I'1+('23*B+.*C))3*+H)3,),*,E-'3A*(B)*?I+33'3A*?-21)..*'3*(B)*O2II2>'3A*H+33)-/
*R*:B)*>',(B*2O*(B)*-)+-*,2-H)-*>'3,2>*B+.*C))3*-),E1),J
*R*:B)*OI22-*+-)+.*2O*(B)*?-2?2.),*-).',)3('+I*E3'(.*B+F)*C))3*+I()-),*+3,*B+F)*C))3*.B2>3*(2*12H?I@*>'(B
423,23*NI+3*_'3'HEH*MI22-*.?+1).J
*R*0,,'('23+I*'3O2-H+('23*B+.*C))3*?-2F',),*(2*1I+-'O@*B2>*(B)*?-2?)-(@*B+.*C))3*E.),*2F)-*(B)*?+.(*!8*@)+-.

45#-,#$0
:B)*)Q'.('3A*E.)*'.*,).1-'C),*'3*(B)*+??I'1+('23*O2-H*+.*+*Kg*C),-22H*B2E.)*CE(*(B)*)Q'.('3A*?I+3.*.B2>*(>2
C),.'(.*23*(B)*A-2E3,OI22-*+3,*+*$*C),-22H*L_D*23*(B)*O'-.(*OI22-J*&'()*F'.'(.*B+F)*123O'-H),*(B+(*(B'.*'.*(B)
)Q'.('3A*E.)*+3,*(B)-)*B+F)*C))3*+,,'('23+I*.'()*F'.'(.*C@*2(B)-*=2E31'I*T)?+-(H)3(.*'3*-)I+('23*(2*1231)-3.
>'(B*(B)*123,'('23*2O*(B)*-).',)3('+I*+112HH2,+('23*?-2F',),J

L2>)F)-*(B)-)*'.*32*?I+33'3A*B'.(2-@*O2-*(B)*1-)+('23*2O*(B)*C),.'(.*+3,*(B)*E??)-ROI22-*L_DJ*0*OEII*?I+33'3A
+??I'1+('23*H+,)*'3*"888*>B'1B*'.*(B)*H2.(*-)1)3(*?I+33'3A*-)12-,*O2-*(B'.*+,,-)..*+3,*-)I+().*23I@*(2*(B)*O'-.(
OI22-J*:B'.*.B2>),*(B+(*(B)*O'-.(*OI22-*>+.*'3*E.)*+.*+*%RC),*OI+(*'3*"888*+3,*?-2F',),*32*,)(+'I.*2O*(B)
A-2E3,OI22-J*:B)*+??I'1+3(*123()3,.*(B+(*(B)*?-2?)-(@*B+.*C))3*E.),*+.*+3*L_D*O2-*+*123('3E2E.*?)-'2,*2O
!8*@)+-.*2-*H2-)*+3,*B+.*?-2F',),*,)(+'I.*2O*()3+31@*+A-))H)3(.*.B2>'3A*(B+(*(B)-)*>)-)*%*2-*H2-)
-).',)3(.*+(*(B)*+,,-)..*+(*(B)*.+H)*?2'3(*'3*('H)*O2-*,'OO)-)3(*@)+-.J*:B'.*'3,'1+().*(B+(*(B)*?-2?)-(@*B+.
C))3*E.),*+.*+3*L_D*O2-*+*?)-'2,*2O*('H)*B2>)F)-*'(*,2).*32(*,)H23.(-+()*123('3E2E.*E.)*2F)-*(B)*?+.(*()3
@)+-.*(B+(*>2EI,*C)*-)WE'-),*(2*1)-('O@*(B'.*+.*(B)*+E(B2-'.),*E.)J

6)F)-(B)I)..*(B)*+??I'1+3(.*B+F)*.(+(),*(B+(*(B)*)Q'.('3A*E.)*+.*+3*L_D*'.*E3F'+CI)*+3,*B+F)*H+,)*(B)
1E--)3(*+??I'1+('23*(2*+II2>*O2-*+*1B+3A)*2O*E.)*(2*%*.)IOR123(+'3),*OI+(.J*:B)*I2..*2O*+3*L_D*'.*123.',)-),
+11)?(+CI)*>B)-)*'(*,2).*32(*H))(*+*.?)1'O'1*3)),J*:B)*)Q'.('3A*L_D*,2).*32(*H))(*+*.?)1'O'1*3)),*+3,*'.*'3
+*?22-*123,'('23J*Z(.*123F)-.'23*'3(2*.)IOR123(+'3),*-).',)3('+I*E3'(.*'.*123.',)-),*(2*C)*+3*+11)?(+CI)
+I()-3+('F)*E.)J

6/2'#,7.2$+.*#5.38.!"3&3-(+.9(-#+($,#2'.)%%3**3+2,#3$
:B)*?-2?2.),*,)F)I2?H)3(*>2EI,*-).EI(*'3*(B)*?-2F'.'23*2O*"*Q*!RC),*OI+(.*+3,*!*Q*%ROI+(.J*:B)*?-2?2.),
%RC),*PK*?)-.23S*OI+(*'.*.'(E+(),*23*(B)*O'-.(*+3,*.)123,*OI22-.*+3,*B+.*+*OI22-*+-)+*2O*\"*.WH5*>B'1B*'.
.'A3'O'1+3(I@*+C2F)*(B)*^K.WH*H'3'HEH*OI22-*+-)+*.)(*2E(*'3*423,23*NI+3*?2I'1@*%JGJ*:B)*!RC),*P*"*?)-.23S
O'-.(*OI22-*OI+(*B+.*+*OI22-*+-)+*2O*G!J!.WH*+3,*(B)*A-2E3,OI22-*23)RC),*OI+(*B+.*+*OI22-*+-)+*2O*GGJ"\.WHJ
0A+'3*C2(B*2O*(B).)*?-2?2.),*OI+(.*+-)*+C2F)*(B)*G8.WH*H'3'HEH*-)WE'-)H)3(.*.)(*2E(*'3*(B)*423,23*NI+3
"8!!J*0II*2O*(B)*E3'(.*?-2F',)*+3*+11)?(+CI)*I)F)I*2O*2E(I22`*+.*(B)@*+-)*+II*,E+I*+.?)1(J*:B)*I+@2E(*2O*(B)
?-2?2.),*E3'(.*-).EI(.*'3*32'.)*.)3.'('F)*-22H.*.E1B*+.*C),-22H.*C)'3A*?2.'('23),*+C2F)*2-*C)I2>*.'H'I+-
-22H.*(2*)3.E-)*(B)-)*+-)*32*32'.)*?-2CI)H*+.*+*-).EI(*2O*'3+??-2?-'+()*.(+1`'3AJ**:B)-)*'.*+*12HHE3+I
+H)3'(@*.?+1)*(2*(B)*-)+-*2O*(B)*?-2?)-(@*>B'1B*B+.*+3*+-)+*2O*^\.WHJ*:B'.*>2EI,*12H?I@*>'(B*(B)*"8.WH*?)-
OI+(*.)(*2E(*'3*&NU*!^J*MEII*,)(+'I.*2O*(B)*I+3,.1+?'3A*?-2?2.+I.*>'II*C)*.2EAB(*C@*123,'('23J*:B)-)*'.*+I.2
+??-2?-'+()*C'3*.(2-+A)*+3,*1@1I)*.(2-+A)*O2-*?-2.?)1('F)*-).',)3(.J

0.*.E1B*(B)@*+-)*123.',)-),*(2*?-2F',)*+3*+11)?(+CI)*WE+I'(@*2O*+112HH2,+('23*O2-*?-2.?)1('F)*-).',)3(.J

!"3&3-(+.45,($-#3$
MI+(*123F)-.'23.*+-)*+11)?(+CI)*>B)-)*(B)@*,2*32(*-)WE'-)*.'A3'O'1+3(*)Q()3.'23.*(2*(B)*)Q'.('3A*?-2?)-(@*(2
?-2F',)*(B)*+,,'('23+I*OI+(.J*:B'.*?-2?2.+I*'3F2IF).*(B)*?-2F'.'23*2O*+*?-2?2.),*-)+-*,2-H)-*>'3,2>J*:B)
?-2?2.),*,2-H)-*'.*H2,).(*'3*.'h)*>'(B*+*>',(B*2O*%JKH*>B'1B*'.*C)I2>*B+IO*(B)*+F)-+A)*>',(B*2O*(B)*-)+-*-22O
?I+3)J*:B)*)Q'.('3A*-22O*?I+3*B+.*+3*+F)-+A)*>',(B*2O*9J^^HJ*:B)*?-2?2.),*,2-H)-*>'3,2>*'.*H+'3I@*AI+h),
+3,*'.*'3*+112-,+31)*>'(B*(B)*-)WE'-)H)3(.*2O*&NU*G*'3*()-H.*2O*(B)*>',(B5*.)(*E?*O-2H*(B)*-22O*)+F).*+3,*.)(
,2>3*O-2H*(B)*-22O*-',A)I'3)J

!2":#$0
:B)*.ECV)1(*?-2?)-(@*'.*I21+(),*23*+*I21+I*,'.(-'CE(2-*-2+,*>'(B*32*+11)..*(2*2OOR.(-))(*?+-`'3A*+3,*(B)-)*'.*32
2??2-(E3'(@*(2*?-2F',)*+3@*2OO.(-))(*?+-`'3AJ*:B)*.'()*B+.*+*N:04*-+('3A*2O*I)F)I*G*PF)-@*A22,S*+3,*'.*>'(B'3
>+I`'3A*,'.(+31)*2O*L+-I).,)3*&(+('23*+3,*3'3)*I21+I*CE.*-2E().J*0.*+*-).EI(*2O*(B)*F)-@*A22,*+11)..*(2*?ECI'1
(-+3.?2-(*+*-),E1),*?+-`'3A*.(+3,+-,*'.*?)-H'((),*2O*8J^*.?+1).*?)-*!RC),*E3'(*+3,*!J"*.?+1).*O2-*(B)
%RC),-22H*E3'(*P"J$*.?+1).SJ*0.*(B'.*'.*+3*'31-)+.)*23*(B)*)Q'.('3A*.'(E+('23*(B)*+??I'1+3(.*B+F)*+A-)),*(2*+
.)1('23*!8$*1I+E.)*-)WE'-'3A*(B+(*?-2.?)1('F)*-).',)3(.*B+F)*32*+11)..*(2*?+-`'3A*?)-H'(.J

Page 122



;$8"2-,"/%,/"(
:B)*?-2?2.),*,)F)I2?H)3(*>'II*32(*-).EI(*'3*(B)*?-2F'.'23*2O*+3@*+,,'('23+I*C),-22H.*>'(B'3*(B)*?-2?)-(@*+.
.E1B*(B)-)*>'II*32(*C)*+*.'A3'O'1+3(*'H?+1(*23*I21+I*'3O-+.(-E1(E-)*+3,*32*+,,'('23+I*123(-'CE('23*>'II*C)
-)WE'-),J

<3$%'/-#3$
:B)*?-2?2.),*123F)-.'23*2O*(B)*?-2?)-(@*'3(2*(B-))*.)IOR123(+'3),*OI+(.5*)-)1('23*2O*-)+-*,2-H)-*>'3,2>*+3,
2(B)-*+I()-+('23.*'.*123.',)-),*(2*C)*'3*+112-,+3)1)*>'(B*(B)*=2E31'I*NI+33'3A*N2I'1@J*0112-,'3AI@*(B)
+??I'1+('23*'.*-)12HH)3,),*O2-*+??-2F+I*.ECV)1(*(2*(B)*.'A3'3A*2O*+*.)1('23*!8$*I)A+I*+A-))H)3(*+3,*(B)
123,'('23.*.)(*2E(*C)I2>J

(<!D66<,>AE+D,? U-+3(*=23.)3(*.ECV)1(*(2*4)A+I*+A-))H)3(

P!S :B)*?-2?2.),*,)F)I2?H)3(*'.*'3*A)3)-+I*+112-,+31)*>'(B*?2I'1').*123(+'3),*'3*(B)/R

b-)3(*Y3'(+-@*T)F)I2?H)3(*NI+3*"88K
=2E31'IX.*&E??I)H)3(+-@*NI+33'3A*UE',+31)*!^*R*T).'A3*UE',)*O2-*6)>*T)F)I2?H)3(

[)I)F+3(*?2I'1').*'3*(B)*0,2?(),*Y3'(+-@*T)F)I2?H)3(*NI+3*+-)*(B2.)*'3*(B)*O2II2>'3A
1B+?()-./R

bE'I(*]3F'-23H)3(/*'3*()-H.*2O*(B)*?-2()1('23*+3,*)3B+31)H)3(*2O*(B)*)3F'-23H)3(
L2E.'3A/*'3*()-H.*2O*?-2()1('3A*-).',)3('+I*+H)3'(').*+3,*AE','3A*3)>*,)F)I2?H)3(

!D,>+E+D,FM(<AFD,F?

P!S 4+3,.1+?)* ?-2?2.+I.* O2-* (B)* (-)+(H)3(* 2O* (B)* ,).'A3+(),* +-)+.* >'(B'3* (B)* .'()* .B+II* C)
.ECH'((),* (2* +3,* +??-2F),* '3* >-'('3A* C@* (B)* 421+I* NI+33'3A* 0E(B2-'(@* ?-'2-* (2* (B)
12HH)31)H)3(*2O*+3@*>2-`.*23*.'()J**:B)*I+3,.1+?)*>2-`.*.B+II*C)*12H?I)(),*'3*+112-,+31)
>'(B* (B)*+??-2F),*,)(+'I.*?-'2-* (2* (B)*211E?+('23*2O* O'-.(* -).',)3('+I*E3'(J 03@*?I+3('3A* (B+(* '.
?+-(*2O* (B)*+??-2F),*.1B)H)* (B+(*>'(B'3*+*?)-'2,*2O 8#=( @)+-.*+O()-* 12H?I)('23* '.* -)H2F),5
,').*2-*C)12H).*.)-'2E.I@*,+H+A),*2-*,'.)+.),5*.B+II*C)*-)?I+1),*'3*(B)*3)Q(*?I+3('3A*.)+.23
+3,*+II*?I+3('3A*.B+II*C)* -)?I+1),*>'(B*2(B)-.*2O*+*.'H'I+-*.'h)*+3,*.?)1').*+3,* '3* (B)*.+H)
?2.'('23.5*E3I)..*(B)*421+I*NI+33'3A*0E(B2-'(@*O'-.(*A'F).*>-'(()3*123.)3(*(2*+3@*F+-'+('23J

[)+.23/**:2*)3.E-)*+*.+('.O+1(2-@*+??)+-+31)*+3,*.)(('3A*O2-*(B)*?-2?2.),*,)F)I2?H)3(*+3,
(2*)3.E-)*(B+(*'(*)3B+31).*(B)*F'.E+I*+H)3'(@*2O*(B)*+-)+J

P"S :B)*,)F)I2?H)3(*(2*>B'1B*(B'.*?)-H'..'23*-)I+().*HE.(*C)*C)AE3*32(*I+()-*(B+3*(B)*)Q?'-+('23
2O*(B-))*@)+-.*C)A'33'3A*23*(B)*,+()*2O*(B'.*?)-H'..'23J

[)+.23/**:2*123O2-H*>'(B*(B)*-)WE'-)H)3(.*2O*&)1('23*\!*2O*(B)*:2>3*+3,*=2E3(-@*NI+33'3A
01(*!\\8J

P%S :B)*,)F)I2?H)3(*B)-)C@*?)-H'((),*.B+II*C)*1+--'),*2E(*'3*+112-,+31)*>'(B*(B)*O2II2>'3A
+??-2F),*,-+>'3A./

!88R;8!
!88R;8"
!88RQ8"U
!88R;8%
!88R;8K
!88R;8G
!88R;8$
!88R;8^
!88R;89
!88R;8\

Page 123



!88RN8"
!88RN8"U
!88RN8%[)Fb
!88RN8K[)Fb
!88RN8G[)Fb
!88RN8$[)Fb
!88RN8^
!88RN89[)F0
!88RN8\[)Fb
!88RN!8[)F0

[)+.23/**M2-*(B)*+F2',+31)*2O*,2EC(*+3,*'3*(B)*'3()-).(.*2O*?-2?)-*?I+33'3AJ

PKS 0II* 3)>* )Q()-3+I* >2-`* .B+II* C)* 1+--'),* 2E(* '3* H+()-'+I.* (B+(* H+(1B5* * '3* 12I2E-5* ()Q(E-)* +3,
,).'A3*,)(+'I*(B2.)*2O*(B)*)Q'.('3A*CE'I,'3AJ

[)+.23/**:2*)3.E-)*+*.+('.O+1(2-@*,)F)I2?H)3(*>B'1B*,2).*32(*?-)VE,'1)*(B)*+H)3'(@*2O*(B)
I21+I'(@J

+,QD(6AE+=<F?

P!S :B)*?-2F'.'23.*2O*:B)*N+-(@*7+II*)(1J*01(*!\\$*H+@*C)*+??I'1+CI)*+3,*-)I+().*(2*>2-`*23*+3
)Q'.('3A*>+II*.B+-),*>'(B*+32(B)-*?-2?)-(@i*CE'I,'3A*23*(B)*C2E3,+-@*>'(B*+*3)'ABC2E-'3A
?-2?)-(@i*2-*)Q1+F+('3A*3)+-*+*3)'ABC2E-'3A*CE'I,'3AJ*03*)Q?I+3+(2-@*C22`I)(*.)(('3A*2E(*@2E-
2CI'A+('23.*1+3*C)*2C(+'3),*O-2H*(B)*=2HHE3'(').*+3,*421+I*U2F)-3H)3(*>)C.'()
>>>J12HHE3'(').JA2FJE`

P"S :B)*+??I'1+3(.*+-)*+,F'.),*(2*123(+1(*(B)*=2E31'IX.*NI+33'3A*]3O2-1)H)3(*:)+H*>'(B'3*"
>))`.*2O*(B)*,+()*2O*,)1'.'23*+3,*?-2F',)*(B)H*>'(B*+*?-2A-+HH)*2O*>2-`.*(2*E3,)-(+`)*(B)
?-2?2.),*,)F)I2?H)3(*>'(B'3*+*.?)1'O'),*('H)O-+H)5*(2*)3.E-)*(B+(*32*OE-(B)-*)3O2-1)H)3(
+1('23*'.*3)1)..+-@J

03@*?)-.23*>'.B'3A*(2*'3.?)1(*(B)*+C2F)*?+?)-.*.B2EI,*123(+1(*[2C'3*&),A>'1`5*:B)*NI+33'3A*&)-F'1)5*b-)3(
L2E.)5*%K\*L'AB*[2+,5*7)HCI)@5*_',,I).)Q5*L0\*$bj5*:)IJ*62J*8"8*9\%^ G""\

Page 124



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'6278'5.9: !2;&',"- !"#"$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'62)

'()*+,--.*//0 "&%+1(234.5+6(78+9:,-;+<:5-:5;+=>?+@A=

B+C.:D5+E:FG.(78)+,5-+-,),3,/*+.(78)/+"H!!+I.-5,5E*+'4.J*G+!HHH"K"?H

L8(/+M,F+(/+(5-(E,)(J*+:52GN

Agenda Item 8

Page 125



(<!<+=<>? !&+IE):3*.;+"H!"

@A(>? 1(234.5

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? 1(234.5+O+1*5/,2+C:5/42),)(J*+P:.4M

BD!AE+D,? "&%+1(234.5+6(78+9:,-;+<:5-:5;+=>?+@A=

0(D0DFAB? Q.*E)(:5+:R+R(./)+R2::.+.*,.+*S)*5/(:5+):+),T*U,D,G+.*/),4.,5)

A00B+!A,E? C8,.E:2+V.(22

!D,EA!E? V*5*/G/+W*/(75/

0BA,',DGF?
X2*,/*+/**+E:5-()(:5+"

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(<!D66<,>AE+D,
V.,5)+C:5/*5)

<I+FE+,C
L8*+/()*+E4..*5)2G+E:MF.(/*/+,5+Y$#YK+.*/),4.,5)+:5+)8*+7.:45-+,5-+F,.)+R(./)+R2::./+:R+,+R:4.U/):.*G+34(2-(57N
C:45E(2+.*E:.-/+/477*/)+)8,)+)8*+4FF*.+R2::./+8,J*+,4)8:.(/*-+4/*+,/+,+/(572*+M,(/:5*))*N+L8*+/()*+-:*/+5:)
3*5*R()+R.:M+,5G+:RRU/).**)+F,.T(57;+34)+,+.*,.+/*.J(E*+,EE*//+.:4)*+(/+,J,(2,32*+(5+)8*+R:.M+:R+>,)*.2::
X,//,7*N+L8*+F.:F*.)G+(/+5:)+2:E,)*-+D()8(5+,+C:5/*.J,)(:5+Y.*,;+5:.+(/+,5G+F,.)+:R+)8*+F.:F*.)G+E:5/(-*.*-+):
3*+,+2(/)*-+R*,)4.*

0(D0DFAB
X2*,/*+/**+,3:J*

J+FED(K
Y+X2,55(57+Q5R:.E*M*5)+=:)(E*+Z9*R0+Q#!"#H@"&[+R:.+\>()8:4)+X2,55(57+F*.M(//(:5;+)8*+*.*E)(:5+:R+,+R(./)+R2::.
/).4E)4.*+8:4/(57+,+R.**]*.+45()+,5-+(5E:.F:.,)(57+,+)(M3*.UR.,M*-+,5-+F2,/)(E+,.:45-+):+)8*+.*,.+:R+)8*
F.*M(/*/\+D,/+/*.J*-+:5 "$+Y474/);+"H!"N+L8*+=:)(E* E,M*+(5):+*RR*E) "+IE):3*.;+"H!"+,5-+D,/+.*^4(.*-+):
3*+E:MF2(*-+D()8+3G+)8* "+=:J*M3*.+"H!"N+L8*+45,4)8:.(/*-+*S)*5/(:5+D,/+,2)*.*-+):+E:MF2G+D()8+)8*
Q5R:.E*M*5)+=:)(E*N

Y+C*.)(R(E,)*+:R+2,DR425*//+R:.+*S(/)(57+4/*+:R+F.*M(/*/+,/+),T*+,D,G+,5-+.*/),4.,5)+Z9*R+=:0+HK#"!$&[+D,/
7.,5)*-+:5+&+A,54,.G+"HH?N

0DB+!K'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$L7'M*2#&N"*O'P,00MQ

L8*+=XXP+D,/+F432(/8*-+:5+"@+_,.E8+"H!"+,5-+.*F2,E*-+X2,55(57+X:2(EG+V4(-,5E*+,5-+X2,55(57+X:2(EG
'),)*M*5)/+D()8+(MM*-(,)*+*RR*E)N++`)+/**T/+):+/*E4.*+F:/()(J*+7.:D)8+(5+,+D,G+)8,)+*RR*E)(J*2G+3,2,5E*/
*E:5:M(E+;+*5J(.:5M*5),2+,5-+/:E(,2+F.:7.*//+R:.+)8(/+,5-+R4)4.*+7*5*.,)(:5/N+`)+(5E24-*/+,+F.*/4MF)(:5+(5
R,J:4.+:R+/4/),(5,32*+-*J*2:FM*5)+(5+3:)8+F2,5+M,T(57+,5-+-*E(/(:5+M,T(57N+L8*+=XXP+(/+(5)*5-*-+):
F.:J(-*+,+R.,M*D:.T+D()8(5+D8(E8+2:E,2+F*:F2*+,5-+C:45E(2/+E,5+F.:-4E*+)8*(.+:D5+-(/)(5E)(J*+<:E,2+,5-
=*(783:4.8::-+X2,5/N+`)+,(M/+):+/).*57)8*5+2:E,2+-*E(/(:5+M,T(57+,5-+.*(5R:.E*+)8*+(MF:.),5E*+:R+T**F(57
F2,5/+4F+):+-,)*N

',J*-+F:2(E(*/+R.:M+)8*+,-:F)*-+aWX+D(22+8,J*+(5E.*,/(572G+2*//+D*(78)+452*//+)8*G+,.*+(5+E:5R:.M()G+D()8+)8*
=XXP+,5-+E,5+3*+-*M:5/).,)*-+):+3*+/)(22+.*2*J,5)N+L8*+C:.*+').,)*7G+D(22+,2/:+5**-+):+3*+(5+E:5R:.M()G+D()8
3:)8+)8*+<:5-:5+X2,5+,5-+)8*+=XXPN+`5+-:(57+/:+()+8,/+/(75(R(E,5)+D*(78)+,)),E8*-+):+()N

R*&3%'S3$%2*7'>&T&1")#&3%'0123'5..U'V'AW")%&W'0"1$L$&;

Page 126



R<5+b+X.:F:/,2/+/8:42-+3*+-*/(75*-+D()8+.*7,.-+):+)8*(.+2:E,2+E:5)*S);+M,T(57+,+F:/()(J*+E:5).(34)(:5+):+)8*
E8,.,E)*.+:R+)8*+,.*,N+YEE:45)+/8:42-+3*+),T*5+:R+)8*+5**-+):+.*/F*E)+:.+(MF.:J*+)8*+^4,2()G+:R+*S(/)(57+4.3,5
/F,E*/;+M,)*.(,2/;+):D5/E,F*+:.+8(/):.(E,2+R*,)4.*/+D8(E8+E:5).(34)*+R,J:4.,32G+):+)8*+E8,.,E)*.+:R+)8*+,.*,

R<X+b+C.*,)(J*+,5-+8(78U^4,2()G+-*/(75+/:24)(:5/+ZR:.+*S)*5/(:5/[+/F*E(R(E+):+/()*\/+/8,F*;+/(]*;+2:E,)(:5+,5-
-*J*2:FM*5)+:FF:.)45()(*/+'E,2*#M,//(57+,5-+8*(78)+/8:42-+3*+,FF.:F.(,)*+):+)8*(.+/*))(57+,5-#:.+):D5/E,F*
2:E,)(:5;+.*/F*E);+D8(2/)+5:)+5*E*//,.(2G+.*F2(E,)(57;+)8*+F:/()(J*+2:E,2+-*/(75+E8,.,E)*.(/)(E/+:R+,-c:(5(57
-*J*2:FM*5)+,5-+/,)(/R,E):.(2G+.*2,)*+):+)8*M;+*S8(3()+,+E:5/(/)*5)+,5-+D*22+E:5/(-*.*-+,FF2(E,)(:5+:R
F.(5E(F2*/+:R+,+E8:/*5+/)G2*;+8,J*+,)).,E)(J*+R.:5)+*2*J,)(:5/+D8(E8+,--.*//+)8*+/).**)+,)+7.:45-+2*J*2+D()8+D*22
F.:F:.)(:5*-+D(5-:D/+,5-+8,3(),32*+.::M/+,5-+*5).,5E*/+:5+)8*+R.:5),7*;+D8*.*J*.+F://(32*;+3*+2,(-+:4)+):
*5/4.*+)8*+34(2-(57/+,5-+/F,E*/+,.*+:R+,+/E,2*;+-*/(75+,5-+.*2,)(:5/8(F+):+F.:M:)*+)8*+,M*5()G+:R+4/*./
F.:J(-(57+/,)(/R,E):.G+/452(78);+-,G2(78);+F.(J,EG+,5-+:4)2::T+R:.+*S(/)(57+,5-+F.:F:/*-+.*/(-*5)/+,5-+4/*+8(78
^4,2()G+,5-+-4.,32*+M,)*.(,2/+:R+E:MF,)(32*+:.+E:MF2*M*5),.G+E:2:4.#)*S)4.*+):+)8*+/4..:45-(57+,.*,N

0FX''V X,.T(57+'),5-,.-+R:.+R::-+,5-+-.(5T

0F9Y'V X,.T(57+'),5-,.-+R:.+W(/,32*-+X,.T(57

0F9Z'V CGE2*+X,.T(57+'),5-,.-

0F5.''V X,.T(57+'),5-,.-+R:.+R::-+,5-+-.(5T+Z'*.J(E(57[

L8*+C:45E(2+,2/:+F.:-4E*/+,+/*.(*/+:R+'4FF2*M*5),.G+X2,55(57+V4(-,5E*+Z'XV[+=:)*/+)8,)+7(J*+,--()(:5,2
(5R:.M,)(:5+:5+,+J,.(*)G+:R+(//4*/+,5-+D8(E8+,.*+(5)*5-*-+):+3*+.*,-+(5+E:5c45E)(:5+D()8+)8*+,-:F)*-+aWXN
'4FF2*M*5),.G+X2,55(57+V4(-,5E*+=:)*+!@+dW*/(75+V4(-*+P:.+=*D+W*J*2:FM*5)e L8*+X2,55(57+Y4)8:.()G
F2,E*+E:5/(-*.,32*+D*(78+)8*+E:5)*5)/+:R+'XV!@

!D,FSBEAE+D,
QS)*.5,2
"!+=*(783:4.(57+.*/(-*5)/+D*.*+E:5/42)*-+:5+!K+IE):3*.+"H!"N+L8*+<:E,2+Y4)8:.()G+8,/+.*E*(J*-+$
:3c*E)(:5/+):+-,)*N+L8*+F.(5E(F2*+:3c*E)(:5/+,.*0

! L8*+4/*+:R+)8*+R(./)+R2::.+,/+,5+*S)*5/(:5+):+)8*+7.:45-+R2::.+.*/),4.,5)+E,4/*/+,+7.*,)+-*,2+:R+5:(/*+,5-
-(/)4.3,5E*

! L8*+*S)*5/(:5+D(22+,MF2(RG+)8*+,2.*,-G+3,-+F.:32*M+:R+.,)/N
! `R+,22:D*-+)8*+-*J*2:FM*5)+D(22+/*)+,5+45/GMF,)8*)(E+F.*E*-*5)

9*/F:5/*

! Y+E:5-()(:5+.*^4(.(57+,-*^4,)*+/:45-+(5/42,)(:5+/:+):+F.*J*5)+5:(/*+).,5/M(//(:5+(/+F.:F:/*-
! L8*+M,))*.+:R+.,)/+,5-+:)8*.+J*.M(5+(/+5:)+E:J*.*-+3G+)8*+L:D5+,5-+C:45).G+X2,55(57+YE)N+6:D*J*.+)8*

(//4*+D(22+3*+F,//*-+:5+):+E:22*,74*/+(5+Q5J(.:5M*5),2+6*,2)8+R:.+R4.)8*.+(5J*/)(7,)(:5

L8*+M,))*.+:R+F.*E*-*5)+(/+,--.*//*-+(5+)8*+\9*M,.T/\+/*E)(:5+:R+)8*+.*F:.)N

`5)*.5,2

6(78D,G+Q57(5**.0+=:+I3c*E)(:5;+/43c*E)+):+R4.)8*.+-*),(2/+:R+-::./+:F*5(57+(5D,.-N
Q5J(.:5M*5),2+6*,2)80+=:+:3c*E)(:5;+/43c*E)+):+,+E:5-()(:5+.*^4(.(57+/4(),32*+(5/42,)(:5N

(<6A([F
C:5)*S)+ ++

6(/):.(E,22G;+)8(/+F.:F*.)G+8,/+8,-+,+7.:45-+,5-+R(./)+R2::.+*S)*5/(:5+(5/()4N+`5+"H!!#!"+()+/**M/+,/+)8:478+)8*
R::)F.(5)+:R+)8*+R(./)+R2::.+*S)*5/(:5+D,/+*S)*5-*-+D()8:4)+F2,55(57+F*.M(//(:5+,5-+()+D,/+)8(/+2,.7*.+R(./)+R2::.
*S)*5/(:5+)8,)+D,/+)8*+/43c*E)+:R+)8*+Q5R:.E*M*5)+=:)(E*+:4)2(5*-+(5+)8*+d6(/):.Ge+/*E)(:5+:R+)8(/+.*F:.)N

L8*+Q5R:.E*M*5)+=:)(E*+.*^4(.*-+)8*+5*D+*S)*5/(:5+):+3*+.*-4E*-+(5+/(]*+):+D8,)+:.(7(5,22G+*S(/)*-+,5-+()+(/
)8(/+.*-4E*-+,--()(:5+)8,)+(/+5:D+(5+/()4N+L8*+E4..*5)+F.:F:/,2+/**T/+):+.*M:J*+)8*+*S(/)(57+R(./)+R2::.
*S)*5/(:5+,5-+*.*E)+,+5*D+M:.*+45(R:.M;+2,.7*.+-*J*2:FM*5)N+L8(/+F.:F:/*-+*S)*5/(:5+):+)8*+.*/),4.,5)+D(22
,EE:MM:-,)*+&+):(2*)/;+,+/):.*.::M+,5-+,EE*//+):+)8*+4FF*.+R2::.+45()/N+L8*+F.:F:/*-+*S)*5/(:5+D(22+/F,5

Page 127



)8*+*5)(.*+-*F)8+:R+)8*+/(-*+.*)4.5;+$NKM+(5+D(-)8+,5-+"NfM+(5+8*(78)+ZD8*5+M*,/4.*-+R.:M+)8*+.::R+:R+)8*
7.:45-+R2::.+*S)*5/(:5[N

C:MF,.(57+)8*+F.:F:/*-+*S)*5/(:5+D()8+)8*+*S)*5/(:5+)8,)+D,/+)8*+/43c*E)+:R+)8*+Q5R:.E*M*5)+=:)(E*;+)8*
R:22:D(57+-(RR*.*5E*/+,.*+5:)*-

X.:F:/*-+QS)*5/(:5

! !M+/*)+:RR+E:MM:5+3:45-,.G
! g.(ET+34(2)+/).4E)4.*
! a5(R:.M+8*(78);+3*))*.+-*/(75N

QS)*5/(:5+)8*+/43c*E)+:R+)8*+Q5R:.E*M*5)+=:)(E*

! QS)*5/(:5+:EE4F(*-+*5)(.*+/()*+Z*SE24-(57+,EE*//+):+4FF*.+R2::.+45()/[
! QS)*5/(:5+E:5/).4E)*-+:R+F2,/)(E;+D::-+,5-+3.(ET
! '),77*.*-+8*(78)

>8(2/)+)8*+C:45E(2+-:*/+5:)+:3c*E)+(5+F.(5E(F2*+):+)8*+*S)*5/(:5+:R+,5G+F.:F*.)G;+)8*.*+.*M,(5/+,+5**-+):
*5/4.*+)8,)+)8*+*S)*5/(:5+(/+,FF.:F.(,)*+,5-+)8,)+D:42-+5:)+.*/42)+(5+,+/(75(R(E,5)+,-J*./*+(MF,E)+:5+)8*
,M*5()(*/+:R+,5G+5*(783:4.(57+F.:F*.)GN+'(M(2,.2G+)8*+<:E,2+Y4)8:.()G+.*^4(.*+F.:F:/,2/+):+3*+-*/(75*-+D()8
.*7,.-+):+)8*(.+2:E,2+E:5)*S);+M,T(57+,+F:/()(J*+E:5).(34)(:5+):+)8*+E8,.,E)*.+:R+)8*+,.*,N L8(/+(/+/F*E(R(*-+(5
X:2(EG+gQ%+,5-+gQ"+:R+g.*5)e/+aWX+"HH&N

Y//*//M*5)+ ++

Y5+*S)*5/(:5+8,/+8(/):.(E,22G+*S(/)*-+:5+)8*+/()*+,5-+)8(/+R:.M/+,+M,)*.(,2+E:5/(-*.,)(:5+(5+)8*+,//*//M*5)+:R
,5G+5*D+-*J*2:FM*5)+F.:F:/*-N

L8*+*S(/)(57+*S)*5/(:5/+J,.G+(5+8*(78)+,5-+M,)*.(,2/+ZD::-;+F2,/)(E+,5-+3.(ET[+,5-+,.*+5:)+E:5/(-*.*-+):+3*+:R
)8*+,.E8()*E)4.,2+^4,2()G+.*^4(.*-N+`5+,5+,))*MF)+):+3.(57+,3:4)+,+-*7.**+:R+45(R:.M()G;+)8*+*S)*5/(:5+5*,.*/)+):
)8*+M,(5+3:-G+:R+)8*+8:4/*+D(22+3*+(5E.*,/*-+(5+8*(78)+3G+HNfM+,5-+D(22+3*+E:5/).4E)*-+:R+R,E(57+3.(ET+:52GN
L8*+,--()(:5,2+8*(78)+D(22+8*2F+)8*+*S)*5/(:5+):+3*+.*,-+,/+,+/(572*+-*J*2:FM*5)+,5-+5:)+)D:+/*7M*5)/+,/+()
-:*/+,)+F.*/*5)N+=:+:3c*E)(:5+(/+.,(/*-+D()8+)8*+F.(5E(F2*+:R+R,E(57+3.(ET;+8:D*J*.+R4.)8*.+-*),(2+:5+)8*+3.(ET
)GF*+,5-+:J*.,22+M,)*.(,2/+/8,22+3*+/*E4.*-+3G+E:5-()(:5N+L8*+,FF2(E,5)\/+-*/(75+,FF.:,E8+(/+E:5/(-*.*-+):+3*
,EE*F),32*N

`MF,E)+:5+=*(783:4.(57+YM*5()G+ ++

L8*+R2,5T+D,22+,)+=:N"&K+ZR,E(57+)8*+F.:F:/*-+*S)*5/(:5[+E:5),(5/+8,3(),32*+D(5-:D/+,5-+-::./N+ID(57+):+)8*
F.*/*5E*+:R+)8*+*S(/)(57+*S)*5/(:5+,5-+)8*+,-c:(5(57+)D:+/):.*G+.*,.+F.:c*E)(:5;+)8*+*S(/)(57+2*J*2/+:R
5*(783:4.(57+,M*5()G+,.*+,2.*,-G+E:5/(-*.*-+):+3*+/:M*D8,)+E:MF.:M(/*-;+,/+(/+:R)*5+)8*+/()4,)(:5+(5+)8*/*
/:.)/+:R+L:D5+C*5).*;+M(S*-+4/*;+,.*,/N+L8*+F.:F:/*-+*S)*5/(:5+,23*()+/:M*+HNfM+8(78*.+)8,5+)8,)+:R+)8*
*S(/)(57+*S)*5/(:5+D:42-+/)(22+3*+/*)+,D,G+!M+R.:M+)8*+E:MM:5+3:45-,.G+,5-;+,2)8:478+)8(57/+D(22+E8,57*+R:.
F*:F2*+5*,.3G;+)8*+,--()(:5,2+HNfM+8*(78)+(/+5:)+E:5/(-*.*-+):+E,4/*+,+-*).(M*5),2+(MF,E)+:5+5*(783:4.(57
,M*5()G;+E*.),(52G+:5*+)8,)+E:42-+c4/)(RG+.*R4/(57+F2,55(57+E:5/*5)N

L8.**+R2,5T+D(5-:D/+,.*+F.:F:/*-N+6:D*J*.;+)8*/*+,.*+,)+8(78+2*J*2+,5-+,.*+2:E,)*-+,)+)8*+R4.)8*.+M:/)+F,.)
:R+)8*+*S)*5/(:5N+ID(57+):+)8*(.+8(78+2*J*2+,5-+2:E,)(:5;+:5+3,2,5E*;+)8*+F.:F:/*-+D(5-:D/+,.*+5:)+E:5/(-*.*-
):+E,4/*+,+2://+:R+5*(783:4.(57+D(5-:D/

`MF,E)+:5+)8*+C8,.,E)*.+:R+)8*+Y.*,

_:/)+F.:F*.)(*/+(5+)8(/+F,.,-*+8,J*+3**5+*S)*5-*-+(5+,+/(M(2,.+R,/8(:5N+Y/+/4E8+5:+:3c*E)(:5+(/+.,(/*-+(5
F.(5E(F2*+):+)8*+*S)*5/(:5+:R+)8*+/43c*E)+F.:F*.)GN+L8*+5*D+F.:F:/*-+-*J*2:FM*5)+D(22+.*F2,E*+)8*+F2,/)(E;
D::-+,5-+3.(ET+/).4E)4.*;+)8*.*3G+F.:M:)(57+45(R:.M()G;+,5-+F.:J(-(57+,+M:.*+,)).,E)(J*+,--()(:5+(5+-*/(75+,5-
,FF*,.,5E*+)*.M/N+L8*+F.:F:/*-+*S)*5/(:5/+,.* -*/(75*-+D()8+.*7,.-+):+)8*(.+2:E,2+E:5)*S);+M,T(57+,
F:/()(J*+E:5).(34)(:5+):+)8*+E8,.,E)*.+:R+)8*+,.*,

6(78D,G/

L8*+*S(/)(57+Y$#YK+F.*M(/*/+,EE:.-(57+):+)8*+/43M())*-+F2,5/+8,/+,+R2::.+,.*,+:R+,FF.:S(M,)*2G+!$H/^MN
a5-*.+X'%+)8(/+E,5+3*+F*.M())*-+!+E,.+/F,E*+Z!+F*.+4F+):+&HH/^M[N+L8*+R2::.+,.*,+D(22+5:)+E8,57*

Page 128



/(75(R(E,5)2G+*5:478+):+,RR*E)+)8*+F,.T(57+/),5-,.-N+'*.J(E(57+.*^4(.*M*5)/+R:.+Y$#YK+4/*/+,.*+/*)+:4)+(5+X'"H
:R+)8*+aWXU"HH&N+Y+hL.,5/()i+/(]*-+J*8(E2*+3,G+(/+.*^4(.*-;+34)+)8*.*+(/+5:D8*.*+:5+/()*+)8,)+)8(/+E,5+E4..*5)2G
3*+F.:J(-*-N+6:D*J*.;+,/+.*,.+/*.J(E(57+(/+F://(32*+J(,+>,)*.2::+X,//,7*+)8(/+E,5+E:5)(54*;+D()8+-*2(J*.(*/
3*(57+),T*5+(5):+)8*+F.*M(/*/+J(,+)8*+.*,.+-::./N

L8*+F.:F:/*-+F2,5/+/8:D+:4)D,.-/U:F*5(57+-::./+):+)8*+.*R4/*+,5-+.*EGE2(57+,.*,+,5-+):+)8*+.*,.+,EE*//
-::.N+Y2)8:478+/(M(2,.+-::./+,2.*,-G+*S(/)+,)+)8*+.*,.+:R+)8*+F.*M(/*/;+IRR(E*./+D:42-+/).:572G+R,J:4.
(MF.:J*M*5)/+3*(57+M,-*+,/+,+.*/42)+:R+)8(/+,FF2(E,)(:5N+>,)*.2::+X,//,7*+(/+,5+,-:F)*-+F432(E+8(78D,G
,5-;+,/+/4E8;+()+(/+45,EE*F),32*+):+8,J*+-::./+:F*5(57+(5):+)8(/+.:4)*;+*5-,57*.(57+8(78D,G+,5-+F*-*/).(,5
/,R*)GN+Y+E:5-()(:5+.*^4(.(57+R4.)8*.+-*),(2/+:R+-::./+/8,22+3*+,)),E8*-+):+)8*+F*.M(//(:5+(R+_*M3*./+,.*
M(5-*-+):+,FF.:J*+)8*+,FF2(E,)(:5N

L8*+2:E,)(:5+:R+)8*+.*R4/*+,5-+.*EGE2(57+/):.,7*+(/+,EE*F),32*N+`)+D(22+5:)+3*+R*,/(32*+):+F.:J(-*+:5U/()*+EGE2*
F,.T(57;+34)+:5U/).**)+/),5-/+,.*+,J,(2,32*+(5+)8*+2:E,2()GN

Q5J(.:5M*5),2+6*,2)8

L8*+F.:F:/,2;+3G+.*,/:5+:R+)8*+*S)*5/(:5+):+)8*+.*/),4.,5);+D(22+.*/42)+(5+,5+(5)*5/(R(E,)(:5+:R+)8*+4/*N+L8*
(5)*5/(R(*-+4/*+8,/+)8*+F:)*5)(,2+):+E,4/*+5:(/*+):+,-c:(5(57+.*/(-*5)/+Z3:)8+R.:M+/),RR+,5-+E::T(57+,E)(J()(*/[
,5-+,+E:5-()(:5+.*^4(.(57+/4(),32*+/:45-+(5/42,)(:5;+(5+)8*+(5)*.*/)+:R+F.:)*E)(57+5*(783:4.(57+,M*5()G;+(/
/477*/)*-+8*.*N

I)8*.
L8*+*S(/)(57+\E8(22(57+45()/\+D(22+3*+.*F:/()(:5*-+:5+)8*+.::R+:R+)8*+5:D+8(78*.+*S)*5/(:5N+=:+:3c*E)(:5+(/+.,(/*-
):+)8*+5*D+F:/()(:5+:R+*S(/)(57+*^4(FM*5)N

L8*+F.:F:/,2+,2/:+/**T/+/:M*+(5)*.5,2+,2)*.,)(:5/+):+)8*+3,/*M*5)+,5-+)8*+F.:F:/*-+E8,57*/+-:+5:)+.*^4(.*
F2,55(57+F*.M(//(:5N+

(<!D66<,>AE+D,? V.,5)+C:5/*5)

(<AFD,'MD('C(A,E+,C

Z![ L8*+F.:F:/*-+-*J*2:FM*5)+(/+(5+7*5*.,2+,EE:.-,5E*+D()8+F:2(E(*/+E:5),(5*-+(5+)8*0U

g.*5)+a5(),.G+W*J*2:FM*5)+X2,5+"HH&
C:45E(2\/+'4FF2*M*5),.G+X2,55(57+V4(-,5E*+K+U+Y2)*.(57+,5-+QS)*5-(57+j:4.+6:M*

9*2*J,5)+F:2(E(*/+(5+)8*+Y-:F)*-+a5(),.G+W*J*2:FM*5)+X2,5+,.*+)8:/*+(5+)8*+R:22:D(57
E8,F)*./0U

g4(2)+Q5J(.:5M*5)0+(5+)*.M/+:R+)8*+F.:)*E)(:5+,5-+*58,5E*M*5)+:R+)8*+*5J(.:5M*5)
6:4/(570+(5+)*.M/+:R+F.:)*E)(57+.*/(-*5)(,2+,M*5()(*/+,5-+74(-(57+5*D+-*J*2:FM*5)

!D,>+E+D,F\(<AFD,F?

Z![ L8*+-*J*2:FM*5)+):+D8(E8+)8(/+F*.M(//(:5+.*2,)*/+M4/)+3*+3*745+5:)+2,)*.+)8,5+)8*+*SF(.,)(:5
:R+)8.**+G*,./+3*7(55(57+:5+)8*+-,)*+:R+)8(/+F*.M(//(:5N

9*,/:50++L:+E:5R:.M+D()8+)8*+.*^4(.*M*5)/+:R+'*E)(:5+%!+:R+)8*+L:D5+,5-+C:45).G+X2,55(57
YE)+!%%HN

Z"[ L8*+-*J*2:FM*5)+8*.*3G+F*.M())*-+/8,22+3*+E,..(*-+:4)+(5+,EE:.-,5E*+D()8+)8*+R:22:D(57
,FF.:J*-+-.,D(57/0

QS(/)(57+Y22
X.:F:/*-+Y22+U+9*J+g

9*,/:50++P:.+)8*+,J:(-,5E*+:R+-:43)+,5-+(5+)8*+(5)*.*/)/+:R+F.:F*.+F2,55(57N

Page 129



Z$[ L8*+R2,)+.::R+:R+)8*+*S)*5/(:5+/8,22+5:)+3*+4/*-+,/+,+.::R+)*..,E*+,)+,5G+)(M*N

9*,/:50++L:+F.:)*E)+)8*+F.(J,EG+,5-+,M*5()G+:R+5*(783:4.(57+F.:F*.)(*/N

Z&[ W*),(2/+:R+-::./+(5E24-(57+:F*5(57+M*E8,5(/M/+/8,22+3*+/43M())*-+):+,5-+,FF.:J*-+(5+D.()(57
3G+)8*+<:E,2+X2,55(57+Y4)8:.()G+3*R:.*+,5G+D:.T+(/+E:MM*5E*-N++L8*+D:.T+/8,22+3*+E,..(*-+:4)
(5+,EE:.-,5E*+D()8+)8*+,FF.:J*-+-*),(2/N

9*,/:50+`5+)8*+(5)*.*/)+:R+6(78D,G+,5-+X*-*/).(,5+/,R*)G

ZK[ W*),(2/+:R+(5/42,)(:5+):+M(5(M(/*+5:(/*+).,5/M(//(:5+/8,22+3*+/43M())*-+):+,5-+,FF.:J*-+(5
D.()(57+3G+)8*+<:E,2+X2,55(57+Y4)8:.()G+3*R:.*+,5G+D:.T+(/+E:MM*5E*-N++L8*+D:.T+/8,22+3*
E,..(*-+:4)+(5+,EE:.-,5E*+D()8+)8*+,FF.:J*-+-*),(2/N

9*,/:50+):+/,R*74,.-+)8*+,M*5()G+:R+)8*+5*(783:4./+R.:M+)8*+).,5/M(//(:5+:R+5:(/*

Z?[ W*),(2/+:R+M,)*.(,2/+R:.+,22+*S)*.5,2+D:.T+/8,22+3*+/43M())*-+):+,5-+,FF.:J*-+(5+D.()(57+3G+)8*
<:E,2+X2,55(57+Y4)8:.()G+3*R:.*+ ,5G+D:.T+ (/+ E:MM*5E*-N+ +L8*+D:.T+ /8,22+ 3*+ E,..(*-+ :4)+ (5
,EE:.-,5E*+D()8+)8*+,FF.:J*-+-*),(2/N

9*,/:50+L:+*5/4.*+,+/,)(/R,E):.G+-*J*2:FM*5)+D8(E8+-:*/+5:)+F.*c4-(E*+)8*+,M*5()G+:R+)8*
2:E,2()GN

+,MD(6AE+=<F?

=:5*+'F*E(R(*-

Y5G+F*./:5+D(/8(57+):+(5/F*E)+)8*+,3:J*+F,F*./+/8:42-+E:5),E)+L,54/8,+=,(-::;+L8*+X2,55(57+'*.J(E*;
g.*5)+6:4/*;+$&%+6(78+9:,-;+>*M32*G;+_(--2*/*S;+6Y%+?gk;+L*2N+=:N+H"H+f%$@ K"&K

Page 130



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'6278'5.9: !2;&',"- !"#$%"&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'62)

'()*+,--.*//0 12,)+34+3+567)89+:8,-4+;89-894+<=3+&5>

?+@.8A9+B8CD.(EF)+,9-+-,),G,/*+.(EF)/+3$!!+H.-9,9B*+'6.I*D+!$$$3&3J$

KF(/+L,C+(/+(9-(B,)(I*+892DM

Agenda Item 9

Page 131



(<!<+=<>? !N+1*G.6,.D4+3$!"

@A(>? =(22*/-*9+O.**9

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? =(22*/-*9+@89/62),)(I*+18.6L

BD!AE+D,? 12,)+34+3+567)89+:8,-4+;89-894+<=3+&5>

0(D0DFAB? '(9E2*+/)8.*D+.*,.+*7)*9/(89+)8+E.869-+P288.+P2,)

A00B+!A,E? Q.+RI,9+O8F

!D,EA!E? SFL*-+:,F(L

0BA,',DGF?
T2*,/*+/**+B89-()(89+3

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH
6<6I<(F'!ABBJ+,'0(D!<>K(<

R9+,BB8.-,9B*+A()F+T,.)+&+8P+)F*+@89/)()6)(89+,9-+'*B)(89+!$+8P+)F*+T2,99(9E+@8-*+8P+T.,B)(B*4+)F*+P8228A(9E
(9P8.L,)(89+F,/+G**9+-(/B28/*-+(9+.*2,)(89+)8+.*U6*/)/+L,-*+GD+@869B(228./+P8.+,CC2(B,)(89/+)8+G*+B89/(-*.*-
GD+)F*+T2,99(9E+@8LL())**+.,)F*.+)F,9+69-*.+V*2*E,)*-+T8A*./

,2#&'"L'!"M3N$11"*

@869B(228.+:*E+@82A(22

>2%&'23O'(&2;"3'L"*'(&PM&;%

!"+Q,.BF+3$!"M+KF*+,CC2(B,)(89+(/+,+E.8//+8I*.-*I*28CL*9)+8P+)F*+/()*4+)F*+*7)*9/(89+A862-+8I*.288W
9*(EFG86./+,9-+)F*+E,.-*9+(/+)88+/L,22+)8+,BB8LL8-,)*+()M

>&%2$1;'"L'237'*&)*&;&3%2%$"3;'*&N&$Q&O

<89*+E(I*9M

,2#&'"L'!"M3N$11"*

@869B(228.+'6.*/F+X,9/,E.,

>2%&'23O'(&2;"3'L"*'(&PM&;%

!"+Q,.BF+3$!"M+KF*+,CC2(B,)(89+(/+,+E.8//+8I*.-*I*28CL*9)+8P+)F*+/()*4+)F*+*7)*9/(89+A862-+8I*.288W
9*(EFG86./+,9-+)F*+E,.-*9+(/+)88+/L,22+)8+,BB8LL8-,)*+()M

>&%2$1;'"L'237'*&)*&;&3%2%$"3;'*&N&$Q&O

<89*+O(I*9M

,2#&'"L'!"M3N$11"*

@869B(228.+5Q+T,)*2

>2%&'23O'(&2;"3'L"*'(&PM&;%

!"+Q,.BF+3$!"M+KF*+,CC2(B,)(89+(/+,+E.8//+8I*.-*I*28CL*9)+8P+)F*+/()*4+)F*+*7)*9/(89+A862-+8I*.288W
9*(EFG86./+,9-+)F*+E,.-*9+(/+)88+/L,22+)8+,BB8LL8-,)*+()M

>&%2$1;'"L'237'*&)*&;&3%2%$"3;'*&N&$Q&O

Page 132



<89*+O(I*9M

(<!D66<,>AE+D,
O.,9)+@89/*9)

<R+FE+,C
KF*+/()*+8BB6C(*-+GD+,9+*9-+8P+)*..,B*+C.8C*.)D+(/+(9+6/*+,/+%+P2,)/M+KF*+,CC2(B,)(89+.*2,)*/+)8+)F*+E.869-P288.
P2,)+Y<8M+3ZM+KF*+C.8C*.)D+(/+98)+28B,)*-+A()F(9+,+@89/*.I,)(89+S.*,4+98.+(/+,9D+C,.)+8P+)F*+C.8C*.)D+,.*+,+2(/)*-
P*,)6.*M

0(D0DFAB
S/+,G8I*

S+FED(T
@*.)(P(B,)*+8P+;,AP629*//+P8.+)F*+*7(/)(9E+6/*+,/+%+/)6-(8+P2,)/+Y:*P+<80+$[#"$3NZ+A,/+-**L*-+2,AP62+89+%
V*B*LG*.+3$$NM

0DB+!T'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$N7'U*2#&V"*W'X,00UY

KF*+<TT1+A,/+C6G2(/F*-+89+3[+Q,.BF+3$!3+,9-+.*C2,B*-+T2,99(9E+T82(BD+O6(-,9B*+,9-+T2,99(9E+T82(BD
'),)*L*9)/+A()F+(LL*-(,)*+*PP*B)M++R)+/**W/+)8+/*B6.*+C8/()(I*+E.8A)F+(9+,+A,D+)F,)+*PP*B)(I*2D+G,2,9B*/
*B898L(B+4+*9I(.89L*9),2+,9-+/8B(,2+C.8E.*//+P8.+)F(/+,9-+P6)6.*+E*9*.,)(89/M+R)+(9B26-*/+,+C.*/6LC)(89+(9
P,I86.+8P+/6/),(9,G2*+-*I*28CL*9)+(9+G8)F+C2,9+L,W(9E+,9-+-*B(/(89+L,W(9EM+KF*+<TT1+(/+(9)*9-*-+)8
C.8I(-*+,+P.,L*A8.W+A()F(9+AF(BF+28B,2+C*8C2*+,9-+@869B(2/+B,9+C.8-6B*+)F*(.+8A9+-(/)(9B)(I*+;8B,2+,9-
<*(EFG86.F88-+T2,9/M+R)+,(L/+)8+/).*9E)F*9+28B,2+-*B(/(89+L,W(9E+,9-+.*(9P8.B*+)F*+(LC8.),9B*+8P+W**C(9E
C2,9/+6C+)8+-,)*M

',I*-+C82(B(*/+P.8L+)F*+,-8C)*-+\VT+A(22+F,I*+(9B.*,/(9E2D+2*//+A*(EF)+692*//+)F*D+,.*+(9+B89P8.L()D+A()F+)F*
<TT1+,9-+B,9+G*+-*L89/).,)*-+)8+G*+/)(22+.*2*I,9)M+KF*+@8.*+').,)*ED+A(22+,2/8+9**-+)8+G*+(9+B89P8.L()D+A()F
G8)F+)F*+;89-89+T2,9+,9-+)F*+<TT1M+R9+-8(9E+/8+()+F,/+/(E9(P(B,9)+A*(EF)+,)),BF*-+)8+()M

I*&3%'K3$%2*7'>&Q&1")#&3%'0123'5..Z'J'AO")%&O'0"1$N$&;

I<5+]+T.8C8/,2/+/F862-+G*+-*/(E9*-+A()F+.*E,.-+)8+)F*(.+28B,2+B89)*7)4+L,W(9E+,+C8/()(I*+B89).(G6)(89+)8+)F*
BF,.,B)*.+8P+)F*+,.*,M+SBB869)+/F862-+G*+),W*9+8P+)F*+9**-+)8+.*/C*B)+8.+(LC.8I*+)F*+U6,2()D+8P+*7(/)(9E+6.G,9
/C,B*/4+L,)*.(,2/4+)8A9/B,C*+8.+F(/)8.(B,2+P*,)6.*/+AF(BF+B89).(G6)*+P,I86.,G2D+)8+)F*+BF,.,B)*.+8P+)F*+,.*,

I</+]+@.*,)(I*+,9-+F(EF^U6,2()D+-*/(E9+/826)(89/+YP8.+*7)*9/(89/Z+/C*B(P(B+)8+/()*_/+/F,C*4+/(`*4+28B,)(89+,9-
-*I*28CL*9)+8CC8.)69()(*/+'B,2*#L,//(9E+,9-+F*(EF)+/F862-+G*+,CC.8C.(,)*+)8+)F*(.+/*))(9E+,9-#8.+)8A9/B,C*
28B,)(894+.*/C*B)4+AF(2/)+98)+9*B*//,.(2D+.*C2(B,)(9E4+)F*+C8/()(I*+28B,2+-*/(E9+BF,.,B)*.(/)(B/+8P+,-a8(9(9E
-*I*28CL*9)+,9-+/,)(/P,B)8.(2D+.*2,)*+)8+)F*L4+*7F(G()+,+B89/(/)*9)+,9-+A*22+B89/(-*.*-+,CC2(B,)(89+8P
C.(9B(C2*/+8P+,+BF8/*9+/)D2*4+F,I*+,)).,B)(I*+P.89)+*2*I,)(89/+AF(BF+,--.*//+)F*+/).**)+,)+E.869-+2*I*2+A()F+A*22
C.8C8.)(89*-+A(9-8A/+,9-+F,G(),G2*+.88L/+,9-+*9).,9B*/+89+)F*+P.89),E*4+AF*.*I*.+C8//(G2*4+G*+2,(-+86)+)8
*9/6.*+)F*+G6(2-(9E/+,9-+/C,B*/+,.*+8P+,+/B,2*4+-*/(E9+,9-+.*2,)(89/F(C+)8+C.8L8)*+)F*+,L*9()D+8P+6/*./
C.8I(-(9E+/,)(/P,B)8.D+/692(EF)4+-,D2(EF)4+C.(I,BD+,9-+86)288W+P8.+*7(/)(9E+,9-+C.8C8/*-+.*/(-*9)/+,9-+6/*+F(EF
U6,2()D+,9-+-6.,G2*+L,)*.(,2/+8P+B8LC,)(G2*+8.+B8LC2*L*9),.D+B8286.#)*7)6.*+)8+)F*+/6..869-(9E+,.*,M

KF*+@869B(2+,2/8+C.8-6B*/+,+/*.(*/+8P+'6CC2*L*9),.D+T2,99(9E+O6(-,9B*+Y'TOZ+<8)*/+)F,)+E(I*+,--()(89,2
(9P8.L,)(89+89+,+I,.(*)D+8P+(//6*/+,9-+AF(BF+,.*+(9)*9-*-+)8+G*+.*,-+(9+B89a69B)(89+A()F+)F*+,-8C)*-+\VTM
'TO&+bS2)*.(9E+,9-+c7)*9-(9E+d86.+e8L*f+A,/+,-8C)*-+GD+)F*+@869B(2+(9+>62D+3$$3+,9-+A,/+/6Ga*B)+)8
A(-*/C.*,-+C6G2(B+B89/62),)(89+,)+)F*+)(L*4+G*P8.*+,-8C)(89M+KF*+T2,99(9E+S6)F8.()D+C2,B*+B89/(-*.,G2*+A*(EF)
)F*+B89)*9)/+8P+'TO&

!D,FKBEAE+D,
!%+<*(EFG86.(9E+C.8C*.)(*/+A*.*+B89/62)*-+89+J+Q,.BF+3$!"M+KF*+;8B,2+S6)F8.()D+F,/+.*B*(I*-+%+8Ga*B)(89/
,9-+!+C*)()(89+,E,(9/)+)F*+-*I*28CL*9)M+@22.+S99*+e69)*.+,2/8+U6*.(*-+)F*+/),)6/+8P+)F*+-*I*28CL*9)+89
G*F,2P+8P+F*.+B89/)()6)*/4+G6)+F,/+98)+.,(/*-+,+P8.L,2+8Ga*B)(89M

KF*+8Ga*B)(89/+,.*+86)2(9*-+,/0

Page 133



! KF*+C.8C8/,2/+*9I(/,E*/+,+E.8//+8I*.^-*I*28CL*9)+8P+)F*+/()*M
! KF*+E,.-*9/+89+567)89+:8,-+,.*+)(9D+,)+,CC.87(L,)*2D+NL+7+%L+,9-+,/+/6BF+,9D+-*I*28CL*9)

YR..*/C*B)(I*+8P+()/+/(`*Z+F*.*+A862-+,CC*,.+(9).6/(I*
! KF*+9*A+*7)*9/(89+A(22+8I*.288W+9*(EFG86.(9E+C.8C*.)(*/+,9-+E,.-*9/
! KF*+9*A+*7)*9/(89+A(22+.*-6B*+)F*+/(`*+8P+)F*+E,.-*9+E(I(9E+()+,+B28/*-+P**2(9EM
! :*-6B)(89+(9+/692(EF)+)8+C2,9)/
! KF*+G6(2-(9E+A8.W/+A(22+-(/.6C)+*7(/)(9E+.*/(-*9)/+A()F(9+3+567)89+:8,-
! ;8//+8P+/692(EF)+,9-+,--()(89,2+98(/*+)8+9*(EFG86.(9E+,L*9()DM

S/+*7C2,(9*-+,)+)F*+F*,-+8P+)F(/+.*C8.)4+@22.+:*E+@82A(224+@22.+5Q+T,)*2+,9-+@22.+'6.*/F+X,9/,E.,+*BF8+)F*
,G8I*+8Ga*B)(89/+,9-+F,I*+.*U6*/)*-+)F*+,CC2(B,)(89+G*+-*)*.L(9*-+GD+@8LL())**

(<6A([F
!"#$%#&'(
=F(2/)+)F*+@869B(2+-8*/+98)+8Ga*B)+(9+C.(9B(C2*+)8+)F*+*7)*9/(89+8P+,9D+-A*22(9E4+)F*.*+.*L,(9/+,+9**-+)8
*9/6.*+)F,)+)F*+*7)*9/(89+(/+,CC.8C.(,)*4+*9/6.*/+,-*U6,)*+*7)*.9,2+,L*9()D+/C,B*+.*L,(9/+P8.+8BB6C(*./
,9-+)F,)+A862-+98)+.*/62)+(9+,+/(E9(P(B,9)+,-I*./*+(LC,B)+89+)F*+,L*9()(*/+8P+,9D+9*(EFG86.(9E+C.8C*.)DM
'(L(2,.2D+)F*+;8B,2+S6)F8.()D+.*U6(.*+C.8C8/,2/+)8+G*+-*/(E9*-+A()F+.*E,.-+)8+)F*(.+28B,2+B89)*7)4+L,W(9E+,
C8/()(I*+B89).(G6)(89+)8+)F*+BF,.,B)*.+8P+)F*+,.*,M KF(/+(/+/C*B(P(*-+(9+T82(BD+5cg+,9-+5c3+8P+5.*9)h/+\VT
3$$%M

)(*#+($,#-'./0($#,1
KF*+C.8C8/*-+/(9E2*+/)8.*D+.*,.+*7)*9/(89+A(22+G*+"L+-**C+,9-+"L+F(EF+Y)8+)F*+)8C+8P+)F*+C,.,C*)Z+A()F+,+P2,)
.88PM+KF*+P2,)+.88P*-+*7)*9/(89+A(22+F,I*+,+/(9E2*+.88P2(EF)M+KF*+9*A+*7)*9/(89+A(22+G*+/*)+(9+P.8L+)F*+B8LL89
G869-,.D+A()F+.*,.+E,.-*9/+,)+5,2L8.,2+:8,-+GD+"$$LL+,9-+A(22+98)+/C,9+,9D+P6.)F*.+)F,9+)F*+A(-)F+8P+)F*
)F*+*7(/)(9E+.*,.+C.8a*B)(89+Y"M3LZM+KF*+-(L*9/(89/+8P+)F*+*7)*9/(89+B8LC2(*/+A()F+)F*+@869B(2/+,-8C)*-
,CC.8,BFM

Q*LG*./+A(22+98+-86G)+G*+,A,.*+)F,)+(P+)F(/+A*.*+,+F86/*4+)F*9+,9+*7)*9/(89+8P+)F(/+/(`*+A862-+P,22+A()F(9+)F*
.*,2L/+8P+C*.L())*-+-*I*28CL*9)+,9-+A862-+98)4+)F*.*P8.*4+9**-+C2,99(9E+C*.L(//(89M+e8A*I*.4+)F*
,CC2(B,)(89+C.8C*.)D+(/+,+P2,)4+98)+G*9*P()(9E+P.8L+T*.L())*-+V*I*28CL*9)+.(EF)/+,9-+,/+,+.*/62)+()+P,22/+)8+G*
-*)*.L(9*-+89+()/+(9-(I(-6,2+C2,99(9E+L*.()/M

@89B*.9+A()F+)F*+(LC,B)+89+9*(EFG86.(9E+,L*9()D+F,/+G**9+.,(/*-M+i(*A(9E+)F*+C.8C8/,2+P.8L+.*,.+E,.-*9/
,)+5,2L8.,2+:8,-4+)F*+C.8C8/*-+"M$L+F(EF+*7)*9/(89+A(22+G*+28B,)*-+,CC.87(L,)*2D+NL+,A,D+P.8L+)F*+L,(9
P2,9W+A,22+8P+)F*/*+C.8C*.)(*/M+KF*+*7(/)(9E+NL+/*C,.,)(89+(/+B89/(-*.*-+)8+G*+/6PP(B(*9)+)8+C.8)*B)
9*(EFG86.(9E+,L*9()DM+<8+P2,9W+A(9-8A/+,.*+C.8C8/*-+,9-+,/+,+.*/62)+)F*+C8//(G(2()D+8P+8I*.288W(9E+(9)8+)F*/*
E,.-*9/4+,/+F,/+G**9+B2,(L*-4+(/+-(PP(B62)+)8+/6CC8.)M

KF*+.*,.+E,.-*9+,)+)F*+/6Ga*B)+C.8C*.)D+(/+,CC.87(L,)*2D+NM"L+-**CM+RP+Q*LG*./+,.*+L(9-*-+)8+,CC.8I*+)F*
-*I*28CL*9)4+)F*+.*/62)(9E+-*C)F+8P+)F*+E,.-*9+A(22+G*+&M"LM+KF*+-(.*B)2D+,-a8(9(9E+.*,.+E,.-*9+N!+5,2L8.,2
:8,-+(/+!"L+Y,)+()/+B28/*/)+C8(9)ZM+KF*+.*/62)(9E+/*C,.,)(89+(/+B89/(-*.*-+)8+G*+/6PP(B(*9)+)8+C.8)*B)+,L*9()D
F*.*M+'(9E2*+/)8.*D+.*,.+*7)*9/(89/+/6BF+,/+)F(/+89*+98+A(-*.+)F,9+)F*+A(-)F+8P+)F*+86).(EE*.+,.*+.86)(9*2D
,CC.8I*-+,B.8//+)F*+58.86EFM+R9*I(),G2D+)F(9E/+A(22+BF,9E*+P8.+<8+%+567)89+:8,-4+F8A*I*.+(9+)*.L/+8P
(LC,B)+()+A(22+G*+A()F(9+)F*+98.L,2+2(L()/+B89/(-*.*-+,BB*C),G2*+GD+)F(/+@869B(2M+KF*.*+(/+98+.*,/89+)8+),W*+,
-(PP*.*9)+I(*A+F*.*M

KF*+C.8C8/*-+*7)*9/(89+(/+B89/(-*.*-+)8+C.*/*.I*+,9+,BB*C),G2*+2*I*2+8P+,L*9()D+P8.+9*(EFG86.(9E+.*/(-*9)/M

23-"-%,(".-$+.-&&(-"-$%(
HGa*B)(89+F,/+G**9+.,(/*-+A()F+)F*+,L869)+8P+-*I*28CL*9)+C.8C8/*-+P8.+)F*+/()*4+A()F+C,.)(B62,.+B89B*.9
.,(/*-+A()F+)F*+/B,2*+,9-+L,//+8P+)F*+-*I*28CL*9)+89+)F*+.*,.+E,.-*9+,)+)F*+/6Ga*B)+/()*M+KF*+*7(/)(9E+E,.-*9
F,/+,+-*C)F+8P+NM"LM+RP+,CC.8I*-4+)F*+.*/62)(9E+-*C)F+8P+)F*+E,.-*9+A(22+G*+&M"L+,9-+)F(/+A(22+/)(22+,228A+)F*.*+)8
G*+,)+2*,/)+3$/UL+8P+*7)*.9,2+,L*9()D+/C,B*+P8.+)F*+E.869-P288.+P2,)+,/+.*U6(.*-+(9+)F*+@869B(2_/+,-8C)*-
'TO![+-8B6L*9)M+KF*+@869B(2+(/+B89B*.9*-+,G86)+8I*.2,.E*+*7)*9/(89/+P(22(9E+E,.-*9+/C,B*+,9-+HPP(B*./+,.*
,2A,D/+W**9+)8+*9/6.*+,9+,CC.8C.(,)*+G,2,9B*+G*)A**9+(9)*.9,2+,9-+*7)*.9,2+/C,B*M+S2)F86EF+/8L*+E,.-*9
/C,B*+A(22+G*+28/)4+)F*+,L869)+.*),(9*-+A(224+,/+*7C2,(9*-+,G8I*4+B89)(96*+)8+G*+B,C,G2*+8P+L**)(9E+)F*+9**-/
8P+)F*+8BB6C,9)/M

KF*+C.8C8/*-+*7)*9/(89+(/+8P+,+/(`*+,9-+/B,2*+)F,)+(/+(9+W**C(9E+A()F+)F*+@869B(2_/+,CC.8,BF+)8A,.-/+.*,.
*7)*9/(89/+,9-+(/+8P+,+P8.L+)F,)+(/+.86)(9*2D+,228A*-+,B.8//+)F*+58.86EFM+KF*+*7)*9/(89+(/+)8+G*+B89/).6B)*-+(9

Page 134



L,)*.(,2/+)8+L,)BF+)F*+*7(/)(9E+,9-+()+(/+B89/(-*.*-+)8+C.*/*.I*+)F*+BF,.,B)*.+,9-+,CC*,.,9B*+8P+)F*+C.8C*.)D
A()F(9+)F*+28B,2()DM

24$%'5*#4$
KF*+C.8C8/*-+*7)*9/(89+C.*/*.I*/+)F*+BF,.,B)*.+,9-+,CC*,.,9B*+8P+)F*+C.8C*.)D+,9-+A(22+98)+F,I*+,
-*).(L*9),2+(LC,B)+89+)F*+,L*9()D+8P+9*(EFG86.(9E+.*/(-*9)/M++R)+A(22+.*/62)+(9+)F*+28//+8P+/8L*+E,.-*9+/C,B*4
G6)+(/+B89/(-*.*-+)8+.*),(9+*986EF+)8+L**)+P6)6.*+9**-/M+S/+,+.*/62)4+)F*+,CC2(B,)(89+(/4+89+G,2,9B*4
.*B8LL*9-*-+P8.+,CC.8I,24+/6Ga*B)+)8+)F*+B89-()(89/+/*)+86)+G*28AM

(<AFD,F'UD('!D,>+E+D,F

(<!D66<,>AE+D,? O.,9)+@89/*9)

(<AFD,'UD('C(A,E+,C

Y!Z KF*+C.8C8/*-+-*I*28CL*9)+(/+(9+E*9*.,2+,BB8.-,9B*+A()F+C82(B(*/+B89),(9*-+(9+)F*0^

5.*9)+\9(),.D+V*I*28CL*9)+T2,9+3$$%
@869B(2_/+'6CC2*L*9),.D+T2,99(9E+O6(-,9B*+&+^+S2)*.(9E+,9-+c7)*9-(9E+d86.+e8L*

:*2*I,9)+C82(B(*/+(9+)F*+S-8C)*-+\9(),.D+V*I*28CL*9)+T2,9+,.*+)F8/*+(9+)F*+P8228A(9E
BF,C)*./0^

56(2)+c9I(.89L*9)0+(9+)*.L/+8P+)F*+C.8)*B)(89+,9-+*9F,9B*L*9)+8P+)F*+*9I(.89L*9)
e86/(9E0+(9+)*.L/+8P+C.8)*B)(9E+.*/(-*9)(,2+,L*9()(*/+,9-+E6(-(9E+9*A+-*I*28CL*9)

!D,>+E+D,F\(<AFD,F?

Y!Z KF*+-*I*28CL*9)+)8+AF(BF+)F(/+C*.L(//(89+.*2,)*/+L6/)+G*+G*E69+98)+2,)*.+)F,9+)F*+*7C(.,)(89
8P+)F.**+D*,./+G*E(99(9E+89+)F*+-,)*+8P+)F(/+C*.L(//(89M

:*,/890++K8+B89P8.L+A()F+)F*+.*U6(.*L*9)/+8P+'*B)(89+g!+8P+)F*+K8A9+,9-+@869).D+T2,99(9E
SB)+!gg$M

Y3Z KF*+-*I*28CL*9)+F*.*GD+C*.L())*-+/F,22+G*+B,..(*-+86)+(9+,BB8.-,9B*+A()F+)F*+P8228A(9E
,CC.8I*-+-.,A(9E/0

T^!$!
T^!$$

:*,/890++18.+)F*+,I8(-,9B*+8P+-86G)+,9-+(9+)F*+(9)*.*/)/+8P+C.8C*.+C2,99(9EM

Y"Z S22+ 9*A+ *7)*.9,2+ A8.W+ /F,22+ G*+ B,..(*-+ 86)+ (9+ L,)*.(,2/+ )F,)+ L,)BF4+ + (9+ B8286.4+ )*7)6.*+ ,9-
-*/(E9+-*),(2+)F8/*+8P+)F*+*7(/)(9E+G6(2-(9EM

:*,/890++K8+*9/6.*+,+/,)(/P,B)8.D+-*I*28CL*9)+AF(BF+-8*/+98)+C.*a6-(B*+)F*+,L*9()D+8P+)F*
28B,2()DM

Y%Z KF*+P2,)+.88P+8P+)F*+*7)*9/(89+/F,22+98)+G*+6/*-+,/+,+.88P+)*..,B*+,)+,9D+)(L*M

:*,/890++K8+C.8)*B)+)F*+C.(I,BD+,9-+,L*9()D+8P+9*(EFG86.(9E+C.8C*.)(*/M

Y&Z KF*+.88P^2(EF)/+/F,22+G*+-*),(2*-+)8+G*+P26/F+A()F+)F*+.88P+B8I*.(9EM

:*,/890++R9+)F*+(9)*.*/)+8P+I(/6,2+,L*9()D+8P+)F*+28B,2()DM

+,UD(6AE+=<F?

Y!Z KF*+C.8I(/(89/+8P+KF*+T,.)D+=,22+*)BM+SB)+!ggJ+L,D+G*+,CC2(B,G2*+,9-+.*2,)*/+)8+A8.W+89+,9
*7(/)(9E+A,22+/F,.*-+A()F+,98)F*.+C.8C*.)Dj+G6(2-(9E+89+)F*+G869-,.D+A()F+,+9*(EFG86.(9E
C.8C*.)Dj+8.+*7B,I,)(9E+9*,.+,+9*(EFG86.(9E+G6(2-(9EM+S9+*7C2,9,)8.D+G88W2*)+/*))(9E+86)+D86.

Page 135



8G2(E,)(89/+B,9+G*+8G),(9*-+P.8L+)F*+@8LL69()(*/+,9-+;8B,2+O8I*.9L*9)+A*G/()*
AAAMB8LL69()(*/ME8IM6W

(<U<(<,!<'>D!K6<,EF?

S9D+C*./89+A(/F(9E+)8+(9/C*B)+)F*+,G8I*+C,C*./+/F862-+B89),B)+K,96/F,+<,(-884+KF*+T2,99(9E+'*.I(B*4
5.*9)+e86/*4+"%g+e(EF+:8,-4+=*LG2*D4+Q(--2*/*74+eSg+J5k4+K*2M+<8M+$3$+Ng"[ &3%&

Page 136



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'6278'5/.9 !2:&',"- !"#$%"&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'62)

'()*+,--.*//0 1234456+178'4+957'8:+!;<+=*>?@*A+9(@@+2B,-:+=*>?@*A:+93&
CD7

E+F.BGH+IBJA.(KL)+,H-+-,),?,/*+.(KL)/+M$!!+5.-H,HI*+'N.O*A+!$$$M%MP$

4L(/+>,J+(/+(H-(I,)(O*+BH@AQ

Agenda Item 10

Page 137



(;!;+<;=> M<+R*?.N,.A:+M$!"

?@(=> 4BSAHK)BH

0A@,,+,B'@(;@> =*>?@*A+FBH/N@),)(O*+RB.N>

AC!@D+C,> 1234456+178'4+957'8:+!;<+=*>?@*A+9(@@+2B,-:+=*>?@*A:+93&+CD7

0(C0CE@A> D*>B@()(BH+BT+*U(/)(HK+-*),IL*-+KN*/)LBN/*+,H-+*.*I)(BH+BT+J,.)+)GBV/)B.*A:
J,.)+)L.**V/)B.*A+!%V?*-.BB>+.*/(-*H)(,@+I,.*#/NJJB.)*-+@(O(HK+,IIB>>B-,)(BH
W7/*+F@,//+FMX+G()L+,//BI(,)*-+BTTV/).**)+J,.S(HKQ

@00A+!@,D> 2*-T*,.H/+D*O*@BJ>*H)+Y)-

!C,D@!D> 'FZ+3.IL()*I)/

0A@,',CFE>
W'**+FBH-()(BH+M+TB.+)L*+,JJ.BO*-+J@,H/#(HTBX

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(;!C66;,=@D+C,
1.,H)+J@,HH(HK+J*.>(//(BH+/N?[*I)+)B+)L*+IB>J@*)(BH+BT+,+/,)(/T,I)B.A+'*I)(BH+!$P+B.+B)L*.+@*K,@+,K.**>*H)
,H-+-*@*K,)*+,N)LB.()A+)B+)L*+9*,-+BT+3.*,+Z@,HH(HK B.+B)L*.+-N@A+,N)LB.(/*-+J*./BH )B+,K.**+)L*+*U,I)+)*.>/
)L*.*BT+BH+,-O(I*+T.B>+)L*+D(.*I)B.+BT+Y*K,@+'*.O(I*/+,H-+Z.BIN.*>*H)Q

E;!D+C,'./H'=;D@+AE
4L*+,JJ@(I,)(BH+.*\N(.*/+,+'*I)(BH+!$P+3K.**>*H):+(H+B.-*.+)B+/*IN.*+)L*+TB@@BG(HK+?*H*T()/0V

! Z,A>*H)+BT+)L*+FBNHI(@]/+@*K,@+,H-+B)L*.+J.BT*//(BH,@+IB/)/+(H+W,X+J.*J,.(HK+,H-+IB>J@*)(HK+)L*
,K.**>*H)+,H-+W?X+>BH()B.(HK+,H-+*HTB.I(HK+()/+J*.TB.>,HI*

! FBH).(?N)(BH+BT+^!P:%$$:+-N*+BH+_,)*.(,@+'),.)+,H-+(H-*UV@(HS*-+T.B>+)L*+-,)*+BT+IB>>())**:+)B+?*+N/*-
TB.+(>J.BO*>*H)/+)B+)L*+/N/),(H,?@*+).,H/JB.)/+,H-+BJ*H+/J,I*+(H+)L*+@BI,@+,.*,+,H-#B.+L*,@)L+I,.*
J.BO(/(BHQ+Q

! `B(H+,H-+,-L*.*+)B+)L*+FBH/(-*.,)*+FBH).,I)B./+/IL*>*Q

3H-:+)B+,N)LB.(/*+)L*+9*,-+BT+3.*,+Z@,HH(HK:+B.+B)L*.+-N@A+,N)LB.(/*-+J*./BH:+)B+.*TN/*+J@,HH(HK+J*.>(//(BH+(T
)L*+,JJ@(I,H)+L,/+T,(@*-+)B+-*>BH/).,)*+)L*+,?(@()A+)B+J.BO(-*+TB.+)L*+,?BO*+)*.>/+,H-+>**)+)L*+JB@(I(*/+BT+)L*
7H(),.A+D*O*@BJ>*H)+Z@,H+,H-+'*I)(BH+!$P+Z@,HH(HK+5?@(K,)(BH/+'NJJ@*>*H),.A+Z@,HH(HK+DBIN>*H)+?A
IBHI@N-(HK+,H+,JJ.BJ.(,)*+,K.**>*H)Q

4L(/+,JJ@(I,)(BH+(/+@(,?@*+TB.+FB>>NH()A+aHT.,/).NI)N.*+Y*OAQWFaYX+Q++4L*+_,AB.]/+IBH).(?N)(BH+GBN@-+?*
^&:!;%Q%$-

;I+ED+,B
4L*+/()*+(/+BIINJ(*-+?A+,+)GB+/)B.*A+?N(@-(HK+)L,)+G,/+B.(K(H,@@A+?N(@)+,/+,+@,.K*+-*),IL*-+LBN/*Q+aH+)L*+!&C$b/
()+G,/+IBHO*.)*-+(H)B+,+KN*/)LBN/*+G()L+;+KN*/).BB>/+BTT*.(HK+cdc+,IIB>>B-,)(BH:+)L,)+ (/+)L*+ @,/)+SHBGH
N/*+ BT+ )L*+ ?N(@-(HKQ+ a)+ L,/+ ?**H+ O,I,H)+ HBG+ TB.+ ,+ HN>?*.+ BT+ A*,./:+ ,H-+ L,/+ /(HI*+ T,@@*H+ (H)B+ ,+ /),)*+ BT
-(/.*J,(.Q+4L*+?N(@-(HK+(/+/*)+BH+,+J.B>(H*H):+*@*O,)*-+/()*+BH+)L*+IB.H*.+BT+9(@@/(-*+3O*HN*+,H-+=*>?@*A+9(@@
2B,-:+)B+GL(IL+()/+/(-*+*@*O,)(BH+(/+,@(KH*-Q++4L*+/()*+/@BJ*/+-BGH+)BG,.-/+)L*+.*,.+?BNH-,.A+GL(IL+(/+/L,.*-
G()L+.*/(-*H)(,@+J.BJ*.)(*/+BH+Z,.S+Y,H*Q++4L*+?N(@-(HK+(/+/I.**H*-+T.B>+O(*G+)B+,H-+T.B>+)L*/*+-G*@@(HK/+?A+,
HN>?*.+BT+>,)N.*+B.H,>*H),@+,H-+ T.N()+ ).**/:+GL(IL+,.*+,+J.B>(H*H)+ T*,)N.*+BT+ )L*+.*,.+K,.-*H+,.*,Q+4.**
Z.*/*.O,)(BH+5.-*./+L,O*+?**H+JN)+(H+J@,I*+BH+/B>*+BT+)L*/*+).**/Q

4B+)L*+G*/)+BT+)L*+/()*+,.*+J.(O,)*+K,.,K*/+GL(IL+(H+)N.H+?B.-*.+)L*+.*,.+K,.-*H/+BT+J.BJ*.)(*/+BH+Z,.S+Y,H*Q
4B+)L*+/BN)L+BT+)L*+J.BJ*.)A+(/+MC+9(@@/(-*+3O*:+)LBNKL+)L*+)GB+,.*+/*J,.,)*-+?A+,+/*.O(I*+.B,-Q

e*L(I@*+,II*//+(/+K,(H*-+T.B>+)L*+=*>?@*A+9(@@+2B,-+T.BH),K*+)B+)L*+G*/)+BT+)L*+/()*+GL*.*+()+/@BJ*-+-BGH
)BG,.-/+J.BJ*.)(*/+BH+Z,.S+Y,H*Q

4L(/+(/+HB)+G()L(H+,+FBH/*.O,)(BH+3.*,:+HB.+(/+()+,+Y(/)*-+cN(@-(HKQ

Page 138



=;<;AC06;,D'E!J;=KA;
4L*+),?@*W/X+?*@BG+(H-(I,)*+)L*+*U(/)(HK+,H-+J.BJB/*-+N/*/+,)+)L*+/()*+,H-+)L*(.+.*/J*I)(O*+T@BB./J,I*+,H-+,
?.*,S-BGH+BT+,HA+-G*@@(HK/+J.BJB/*-+,)+)L*+/()*Q

L1""*:)2M&'N*&2OP"Q3

KE;
,R#S&* 0*$#2*7'K:& ERS'K:&
! .*/(-*H)(,@+(H/)()N)(BH/

LACC(E0@!;'$3':T#
,R#S&* ;U$:%$34 (&%2$3&P A":% ,&Q ,&%'42$3
! !&" !&" ;%; MP!

DCD@AE'$3':T#
D"%21: ;U$:%$34 (&%2$3&P A":% ,&Q ,&%'42$3

!&" !&" ;%; MP!

0(C0CE@A
D*>B@()(BH+BT+*U(/)(HK+-*),IL*-+KN*/)LBN/*+,H-+*.*I)(BH+BT+J,.)+)GBV/)B.*A:+J,.)+)L.**V/)B.*A+!%V?*-.BB>
.*/(-*H)(,@+I,.*#/NJJB.)*-+@(O(HK+,IIB>>B-,)(BH+W7/*+F@,//+FMX+G()L+,//BI(,)*-+BTTV/).**)+J,.S(HKQ

J+EDC(V
WXY.5XZ'['B*23%&P
FL,HK*+BT+N/*+)B+c*-+d+c.*,ST,/)+KN*/)LBN/*Q

/ZY.9HW'['B*23%&P
D*>B@()(BH+BT+*U(/)(HK+KN*/)LBN/*+,H-+*.*I)(BH+BT+.*J@,I*>*H)+J,.)+M:+,H-+J,.)+"V/)B.*A:+!"V?*-.BB>+LB)*@Q

/\Y9.H.'['(&]R:&P'['@))&21&P'['=$:#$::&P'"3'@))&21
8.*I)(BH+BT+UM+,)),IL*-+"V/)B.*A+-G*@@(HKLBN/*/Q

/HY/\.H'['(&]R:&P'['@))&21&P'['=$:#$::&P'"3'@))&21
8.*I)(BH+BT+UM+,)),IL*-+"V/)B.*A+-G*@@(HKLBN/*/Q

.5Y./\Z'['?$%^P*2Q3
D*>B@()(BH+BT+*U(/)(HK+KN*/)LBN/*+,H-+*.*I)(BH+BT+.*J@,I*>*H)+J,.)+M:+,H-+J,.)+"V/)B.*A+!%V?*-.BB>
.*/(-*H)(,@+I,.*+LB>*Q

!"#$%&'(%)'*+,-.)#*#/01
4L*+,JJ@(I,H)/+T,(@*-+)B+-*>BH/).,)*+)L,)+)L(/+)AJ*+BT+,IIB>>B-,)(BH+G,/+)B+>**)+,+f@BI,@+H**-b:+()+G,/
,(>*-+,)+LBN/(HK+.*/(-*H)/+T.B>+BN)/(-*+)L*+cB.BNKLQ+RB@@BG(HK+,-O(I*+)L,)+)L*+J.BJB/,@+G,/+)B+?*+.*TN/*-
TB.+)L*/*+.*,/BH/+()+G,/+/N?/*\N*H)@A+G()L-.,GHQ

.5Y5.HX'['?$%^P*2Q3
D*>B@()(BH+BT+*U(/)(HK+KN*/)LBN/*+,H-+*.*I)(BH+BT+.*J@,I*>*H)+J,.)+M:+,H-+J,.)+"V/)B.*A+!%V?*-.BB>
.*/(-*H)(,@+I,.*+LB>*Q

!"#$%&$'(%)'*+,-.)#*#/01
c.*H)b/+9*,-+BT+3-N@)+'BI(,@+'*.O(I*/+L,-+/),)*-+/NJJB.)+TB.+)L*+J.BO(/(BH+BT+,IIB>>B-,)(BH+TB.+J*BJ@*+G()L
>*H),@+L*,@)L+(//N*/+IBHT(.>(HK+)L*(.+)B+?*+,+g/(KH(T(I,H)+H**-+TB.+)L(/+,IIB>>B-,)(BHhQ+4L*+,JJ@(I,)(BH+L,-
)B+?*+G()L-.,GH+TB.+J.BI*-N.,@+.*,/BH/+,/+()+).,H/J(.*-+)L,)+)L*+,JJ@(I,H)/+L,-+T,(@*-+)B+/*.O*+HB)(I*+NH-*.
F*.)(T(I,)*+c+)B+)L*+BGH*.+BT+)L*+/()*+W,)+)L,)+)(>*XQ

Page 139



0CA+!V'!C,E+=;(@D+C,E
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$M7'L*2#&Q"*O'['5/.5

A"3P"3'0123'5/..

"Q!+i+8H/N.(HK+8\N,@+Y(T*+FL,HI*/+TB.+3@@
"Q"+V++aHI.*,/(HK+9BN/(HK+'NJJ@A
"QC+i+9BN/(HK+FLB(I*

N*&3%'K=0'5//Z

N;5'[ 4BGH/I,J*0+YBI,@+FBH)*U)+d+FL,.,I)*.
N;X+i+ZN?@(I+2*,@>0+').**)+/I*H*
N;_+i+3.IL()*I)N.,@+jN,@()A
J.5+i+2*/(-*H)(,@+jN,@()A+Y,ABN)+FBH/(-*.,)(BH/
J59+i+'NJJB.)*-+9BN/(HK
0E.9+i+Z,.S(HK+'),H-,.-

N*&3%'!"*&'E%*2%&47'['`R17'5/./

ZB@(IA+FZ+M!+f3+c,@,HI*-+9BN/(HK+')BISb

ER))1&#&3%2*7'BR$P&:

'Z1!M+i+3II*//+TB.+D(/,?@*-+Z*BJ@*
'Z1!<+i+D*/(KH+1N(-*+TB.+6*G+D*O*@BJ>*H)
'ZD+i+/!$P+Z@,HH(HK+5?@(K,)(BH/

62$3'!"3:$P&*2%$"3:a
! Z.(HI(J@*+BT+N/*+d+@B//+BT+*U(/)(HK+KN*/)LBN/*
! DB*/+)L(/+)AJ*+BT+,IIB>>B-,)(BH+>**)+,+cB.BNKL+H**-k
! a>J,I)+BH+@BI,@+L*,@)L#/BI(,@+/*.O(I*/
! a>J,I)+BH+,>*H()(*/+BT+H*(KL?BN.(HK+BIINJ(*./
! Z,.S(HK+/),H-,.-/:+,H-+L(KLG,A+/,T*)A

!C,EKAD@D+C,
3+)B),@+BT+<$+H*,.?A+J.BJ*.)(*/+G*.*+IBH/N@)*-+?A+@*))*.+BH+!;+_,.IL+M$!"Q++4B+-,)*+TBN.+.*J.*/*H),)(BH/+L,O*
?**H+.*I*(O*-:+,@@+BT+GL(IL+.,(/*+B?[*I)(BH+)B+)L*+J.BJB/,@Q

_,(H+K.BNH-/+TB.+B?[*I)(BH+.,(/*-+,.*l
! 4L(/+(/+,H+NHV/N(),?@*+@BI,)(BH+I@B/*+)B+)L*+.B,-+[NHI)(BH+,H-+I@B/*+)B+).,TT(I+@(KL)/Q+4L(/+J.BJB/,@+G(@@

,--+TN.)L*.+IBHK*/)(BHQ
! 4L(/+G(@@+I.*,)*+ TN.)L*.+J,.S(HK+J.B?@*>/+BH+9(@@/(-*+3O*HN*+,H-+/N..BNH-(HK+ .B,-/:+GL(IL+,@.*,-A

/NTT*.+T.B>+L*,OA+J,.S(HKQ
! 4L*.*+(/+,+4.**+Z.*/*.O,)(BH+5.-*.+BH+)L*+/()*Q
! =(@@+BO*.@BBS+,H-+I,N/*+,+@B//+BT+J.(O,IA+)B+6BQM&+9(@@/(-*+3O*HN*Q
! 3IIB>>B-,)(BH+TB.+J*./BH/+G()L+>*H),@+L*,@)L+(//N*/+G(@@+.*-NI*+/,T*)A+TB.+@BI,@+.*/(-*H)/Q
! 4L(/+G(@@+-*O,@N*+J.BJ*.)A+J.(I*/+WHB)+,+>,)*.(,@+J@,HH(HK+IBH/(-*.,)(BHX

'),)N)B.A+FBH/N@)**/

2#).'3%4&5+//%)6$0
6B+.*/JBH/*/+.*I*(O*-Q

7&8+)%&9"&,#/':"#/,-0
6B+B?[*I)(BH+ (/+ .,(/*-Q+3+IBH-()(BH+ (/+ .*IB>>*H-*-+ )B+>(H(>(/*+ )L*+ (>J,I)/+,.(/(HK+-N.(HK+-*>B@()(BH+,H-
IBH/).NI)(BH+BJ*.,)(BH/Q

;)#&$<%),#,+%&='

Page 140



4L*+/()*+(/+,)+)L*+HB.)LVG*/)*.H+IB.H*.+BT+)L*+[NHI)(BH+BT+=*>?@*A+9(@@+2B,-+,H-+9(@@/(-*+3O*HN*:+,H-+L,/
>B-*.,)*+,II*//+)B+JN?@(I+).,H/JB.)+/*.O(I*/:+/IB.(HK+Z43Y+"Q++=*>?@*A+9(@@+2B,-+(/+,+@BI,@+-(/).(?N)B.+.B,-:
GL(@/)+9(@@/(-*+3O*HN*+(/+,+@BI,@+.*/(-*H)(,@+,II*//+.B,-Q+4L*+/()*+@(*/+G()L(H+)L*+=*>?@*A+'),-(N>+8O*H)+D,A
Z,.S(HK+mBH*:+?N)+B)L*.G(/*+J,.S(HK+BHV/).**)+(/+NH.*/).(I)*-Q

9(@@/(-*+3O*HN*+(/+HB)+-*/(KH,)*-+,/+,+fL*,O(@A+J,.S*-+/).**)b+(H+)L*+M$$;:+7DZQ+9BG*O*.+()+(/+HB)*-+)L,)+()
,)).,I)/+-,A+)(>*+IB>>N)*.+J,.S(HK:+,H-+,/+/NIL+)L*+.B,-+(/+J,.S*-+)B+I,J,I()A+-N.(HK+)L*+-,A+)(>*Q+3)+H(KL)
BN)/(-*+HB.>,@+GB.S(HK+LBN./+)L*+@*O*@/+BT+BHV/).**)+J,.S(HK+,.*+>NIL+.*-NI*-Q

Z,.S(HK+/),H-,.-/+TB.+)L*+J.BJB/*-+I,.*+LB>*+,.*+/*)+BN)+(H+/),H-,.-/+Z'!"+,H-+Z'MM:+)L(/+*\N,)*/+)B+!
/J,I*+J*.+!$+?*-.BB>/:+J@N/+!+/J,I*+J*.+T(O*+/),TT:+K(O(HK+,+>,U(>N>+,@@BG,HI*+BT+MQ&+/J,I*/+BO*.,@@Q+3/
/NIL+)L*+J.BJB/*-+)GB+/),H-,.-+G(-)L+/J,I*/+)B+)L*+.*,.+GBN@-+>**)+)L(/+/),H-,.-Q

'N(),?@*+J.BO(/(BH+(/+>,-*+TB.+/J,I*+TB.+,+>(H(V?N/+B.+,>?N@,HI*+,H-+,+-(/,?@*-+J,.S(HK+/J,I*Q+4L(/
/,)(/T(*/+/),H-,.-/+Z'MM+,H-+Z'!%+.*/J*I)(O*@AQ

Z.*-(I)*-+).(J+K*H*.,)(BH+J,))*.H/+L,O*+?**H+J.BO(-*-+G()L+>BO*>*H)/+K*H*.,)*-+@,.K*@A+?A+/),TT+,)+)L*+/),.)
,H-+T(H(/L+BT+/L(T)/Q+1(O*H+)L*+I@(*H)+K.BNJ+)L*H+/NIL+BIINJ,H)/+G(@@+HB)+?*+I,.+BGH*./Q+'B>*+,--()(BH,@
,I)(O()A+G(@@+/)*>+T.B>+O(/()B./Q+cN)+BH+?,@,HI*+K(O*H+)L*+@BI,)(BH+BT+)L*+T,I(@()A+G()L+O,.(BN/+JN?@(I+).,H/JB.)
BJ)(BH/+,O,(@,?@*+I@B/*+)B+)L*+/()*:+,H-+)L*+.*@,)(O*@A+@BG+@*O*@/+BT+).(J+K*H*.,)(BH+J.*-(I)*-+)L*+,JJ@(I,)(BH+I,H
K*H*.,@@A+?*+/NJJB.)*-+BH+).,H/JB.),)(BH+K.BNH-/Q

4L*+J.BJB/,@+I,H+K*H*.,@@A+?*+/NJJB.)*-+BH+).,H/JB.),)(BH+K.BNH-/+/N?[*I)+)B+W(X+TN.)L*.+-*),(@/+BT+/*IN.*
IAI@*+J,.S(HK+G(@@+?*(HK+.*\N(.*-+,/+,+IBH-()(BH+,H-+W((X+,+/!$P+,K.**>*H)+)B+/*IN.*+,+T(H,HI(,@+IBH).(?N)(BH+BT
^%$$$+)BG,.-/+(>J.BO*>*H)/+)B+HBHVI,.+>B-*/+BT+,II*//Q

>#&.$5#<"'?"$+@&01
4L*+*U(/)(HK+/()*+L,/+/*O*.,@+>,)N.*+).**/:+,H-+)L*.*+(/+,+4.**+Z.*/*.O,)(BH+5.-*.+(H+J@,I*+TB.+/B>*+W.*Tl
;"Q!$#MC&X

4L*+J.BJB/*-+?N(@-(HK+TBB)J.(H)+(/+K.*,)*.+)L,H+*U(/)(HK:+)L(/+>,A+,TT*I)+*U(/)(HK+).**/Q+'B+)BB+>,A+-*>B@()(BH
,H-+IBH/).NI)(BH+GB.S/Q

3+TN@@A+-*),(@*-+).**+/N.O*A+W)B+c'+%C"<X+(/+)L*.*TB.*+.*\N*/)*-+),S(HK+(H)B+,IIBNH)+,@@+).**/+BH+/()*:+G()L+,
-*),(@*-+J@,H+/LBG(HK+)L*+.*@,)(BH/L(J+BT+H*G+).**/+)B+J.BJB/*-+?N(@-(HKQ

3@/B+.*\N*/)*-+(/+,+-*),(@*-+-*>B@()(BH+,H-+IBH/).NI)(BH+>*)LB-+/),)*>*H)+/LBG(HK+GB.S+,.*,/:+,II*//:
@B,-(HK+,H-+/)B.,K*+,.*,/:+*U,I)+@BI,)(BH+BT+).**+J.B)*I)(BH+>*,/N.*/:+HB+-(K+nBH*/:+)*>J+K.BNH-+J.B)*I)(BH
,H-+.BB)+J.B)*I)(BH+nBH*/Q+4L(/+G(@@+H**-+,JJ.BO,@+J.(B.+)B+IB>>*HI*>*H)+BT+,HA+-*>B@()(BH+B.+IBH/).NI)(BH
GB.S+BH+/()*Q

3@/B+,+TN@@A+-*),(@*-+/()*+G(-*+@,H-/I,J*+J@,H+G(@@+?*+/N?>())*-+TB.+,JJ.BO,@Q+4L(/+/L,@@+(HI@N-*+-*),(@/+BT+L,.-
/N.T,I(HK:+J@,H)(HK:+).**/:+/J*I(*/:+/(n*/:+-*H/()(*/:+,/+G*@@+,/+,HA+?BNH-,.A+).*,)>*H)/Q

A)"&,'B)+9#)C'3#)"';)4$,'DB3;E01
6B+.*/JBH/*+.*I*(O*-Q

A)"&,'F.4/,'G%5+#/'G")8+5"$=1
c.*H)b/+9*,-+BT+aH)*K.,)*-+FB>>(//(BH(HK+TB.+3-N@)+'BI(,@+'*.O(I*/+(/+/NJJB.)(O*+BT+)L*+/IL*>*Q+a)+(/+/),)*-
)L,)+)L(/+TB.>+BT+H*G:+L(KL+\N,@()A+/NJJB.)*-+@(O(HK+(/+H**-*-+G()L(H+)L*+cB.BNKL+,H-+)L,)+)L*A+GBN@-+GB.S
I@B/*@A+G()L+)L*+J.BO(-*.+)B+*H/N.*+)L*+(>J@*>*H),)(BH+BT+)L(/+,H-+(H+(-*H)(TA(HK+(H-(O(-N,@/+)B+>BO*+(H)B+)L*
/IL*>*Q+a)+(/+IBHT(.>*-+)L,)+(H-(O(-N,@/+GBN@-+?*+LBN/*-+BH+,+LBN/(HK+?*H*T()+TNH-*-+?,/(/Q

(;6@(bE
!"#$%#&'()*&%+"%,-.)/'0*1&23
4L*+@,GTN@+N/*+BT+)L*+J.BJ*.)A+(/+,+KN*/)LBN/*+W7/*+F@,//+F!X+)LBNKL+()+L,/+?**H+,+HN>?*.+BT+A*,./+/(HI*+()
G,/+@,/)+N/*-+TB.+)L(/+JN.JB/*Q

4L*+ J.(HI(J@*+ BT+ -*>B@(/L(HK+ )L*+ ?N(@-(HK+ ,H-+ .*J@,I(HK+ )L(/+ G()L+ ,+ ?N(@-(HK+ BT+ @,.K*.+ TBB)J.(H):+ ,H-+ BT
IBH)*>JB.,.A+ -*/(KH+G,/+ */),?@(/L*-+ )L.BNKL+ )L*+ K.,H)(HK+ BT+ J@,HH(HK+ J*.>(//(BH+ $;#!"PCQ+ 3@)LBNKL+ )L(/
J*.>(//(BH+ TB.+ ,+ !<V?*-.BB>+ LB)*@+ L,/+ HBG+ @,J/*-+ ()+ L,/+ */),?@(/L*-+ J.(HI(J@*/+ (H+ )*.>/+ BT+ )L*+ /I,@*+ BT
?N(@-(HK+)L,)+(/+IBH/(-*.*-+)B+?*+,JJ.BJ.(,)*+BH+)L(/+/()*Q

Page 141



4L*+ IN..*H)+J.BJB/,@+ .*/J*I)/+ )L*+ TBB)J.(H)+ ,H-+L*(KL)/+BT+ )L*+ ?N(@-(HK+ ,JJ.BO*-+ (H+ )L*+ M$$;+ IBH/*H):+ )L*
-.,G(HK/+ /N?>())*-+ -*>BH/).,)*+ )L(/Q+4L*+ IBH)*>JB.,.A+ -*/(KH+ (/+ /)(@@+ J.BJB/*-Q+5H@A+>(HB.+ IL,HK*/+,.*
J.BJB/*-+)B+)L*+*@*O,)(BH/+GL*.*+)L*+JB/()(BH+BT+G(H-BG/+,H-+/(n*+BT+BJ*H(HK/+,.*+)B+?*+)G*,S*-+/@(KL)@A:+,/
G(@@+/B>*+BT+)L*+*U)*.H,@+T(H(/L*/+)B+*@*O,)(BH/Q

4*$$(*5('1+$%6*1$+(7(2+8*&$%0.%#*&(*5(&++23
aH+J@,HH(HK+JB@(IA+)*.>/+HB+J.B)*I)(BH+(/+,TTB.-*-+TB.+*()L*.+LB)*@+B.+KN*/)LBN/*+,IIB>>B-,)(BH:+/B+)L*.*+(/
HB+JB@(IA+B?[*I)(BH+)B+)L*+@B//+J.BJB/*-Q+4L*+?N(@-(HK+(/+HB)+@(/)*-:+HB.+(H+,+IBH/*.O,)(BH+,.*,:+/B+,K,(H+)L*.*
(/+HB+B?[*I)(BH+ (H+J.(HI(J@*+ )B+ )L*+?N(@-(HKb/+-*>B@()(BH:+J.BO(-*-+ ()+ (/+ .*J@,I*-+G()L+,+?N(@-(HK+BT+,II*J),?@*
\N,@()AQ

_,(H),(H(HK+ ,H-+ J.BO(-*-+ ,+ ?,@,HI*-+ LBN/(HK+ /)BIS+ (/+ ,+ S*A+ FB.*+ ').,)*KA+ LBN/(HK+ B?[*I)(O*Q+ 4L*+ (//N*
.,(/*-+?A+FB.*+').,)*KA+JB@(IA+FZM!+(/+,+-*>BH/).,)(BH+BT+f@BI,@+H**-b+GL*H+J.BJB/(HK+/NJJB.)*-+LBN/(HK+B.
.*/(-*H)(,@+I,.*+,IIB>>B-,)(BHQ

4L*+>,(H+B?[*I)(O*+BT+ZB@(IA+FZM!+ (/+)B+*H/N.*+ )L,)+,+?,@,HI*-+LBN/(HK+/)BIS+ (/+>,(H),(H*-+,H-+J.BO(-*-Q
4L(/+(/+)B+?*+,IL(*O*-+?A+>,S(HK+,JJ.BJ.(,)*+@BI,@+J.BO(/(BH+TB.+,+G(-*+.,HK*+BT+/J*I(T(I+,H-+/J*I(,@+LBN/(HK
H**-/:+,/+.*\N(.*-+?A+YBH-BH+Z@,H+ZB@(I(*/+"3Q%+d+"3Q!":+(HI@N-(HK+T,>(@A+LB>*/:+/L*@)*.*-+LBN/(HK+TB.+B@-*.
J*./BH/:+HBH+/*@T+IBH),(H*-+,IIB>>B-,)(BH:+/NIL+,/+LB/)*@/+TB.+LBN/*LB@-/+G()LBN)+IL(@-.*H+W(HI@N-(HK+S*A
GB.S*./+,H-+ /)N-*H)/X:+ LBN/(HK+ J.BO(-(HK+ /NJJB.)+ W(HI@N-(HK+ *U).,+ I,.*+ ,IIB>>B-,)(BH+ TB.+ B@-*.+ J*./BH/X
,H-+.*/(-*H)(,@+I,.*+LB>*/Q

4L*+)AJ*+BT+.*/(-*H)(,@+,IIB>>B-,)(BH+J.BJB/*-+ (H+ )L(/+,JJ@(I,)(BH+ (/+-*/I.(?*-+,/+/NJJB.)*-+ @(O(HK:+GL*.*
,H+*@*>*H)+BT+I,.*+G(@@+?*+J.BO(-*-+?A+M;VLBN.+/),TT+TB.+)L*+I@(*H)+K.BNJQ+4L*+I@(*H)+K.BNJ+G(@@+?*+,-N@)/+G()L
IBKH()(O*+(>J,(.>*H)/Q+F,.*+3//(/)+GLB+G(@@+?*+)L*+/*.O(I*+J.BO(-*.+BJ*.,)*/+,+HN>?*.+BT+/(>(@,.+T,I(@()(*/+(H
9,..BG:+8,@(HK+,H-+c.*H)Q+4L*A+L,O*+IBHT(.>*-+ )L,)+ )L*+I@(*H)+K.BNJ+G(@@+?*+,-N@)/+BH+,+ .*IBO*.A+J,)LG,A
J@,H:+GLB+ L,O*+ ?**H+ /N(),?@A+ ,//*//*-+ ?A+c.*H)+ZF4+ TB.+ )L*+ J.BO(/(BH+ BT+ /*IBH-,.A+ I,.*:+G()L+ ,+ O(*G+ )B
?*(HK+/BI(,@@A+ .*(H)*K.,)*-+ (H)B+ )L*+IB>>NH()A+ TB.+ (H-*J*H-*H)+ @(O(HK:+B.+G()L+>(H(>,@+BN).*,IL+/NJJB.)Q+3/
,-O(/*-+?A+)L*+,JJ@(I,H)+)L*+/J*I).N>+BT+>*H),@+L*,@)L+(//N*/+BT+BIINJ,H)/+IBN@-+(HI@N-*+-*J.*//(BH:+,?N/*:
*,)(HK+-(/B.-*.:+,HU(*)A:+/IL(nBJL.*H(,+,H-+-N,@+-(/B.-*./+/NIL+,/+?(VJB@,.Q

4L*+)AJ*+BT+,IIB>>B-,)(BH+J.BJB/*-+(/+.*T*..*-+)B+,/+/*IBH-,.A+.*IBO*.A+I,.*Q+a)+(/+N/*-+)B+,//(/)+.*/(-*H)/
)B+J.BK.*//+ )L.BNKL+ )B+ @*//*.+-*J*H-*HIA:+,H-+ )B+L*@J+ )L*>+ @*,.H+ )L*+H*I*//,.A+/S(@@/+ )B+?*IB>*+/BI(,@@A
(HI@N/(O*+,H-+)B+@(O*+(H-*J*H-*H)@AQ

'NJJB.)*-+ ?A+ /),TT+ M;+ LBN./+ ,+ -,A+ J.B/J*I)BO*+ .*/(-*H)/+ G(@@+ ?*+ ),NKL)+ @(T*+ /S(@@/+ )B+ J.*J,.*+ )L*>+ TB.
(H-*J*H-*H)+ @(O(HK:+,H+ (HVLBN/*+ @(?.,.A+,H-+IB>JN)*.+ a4+I*H).*+G(@@+,//(/)+ )L(/Q+'),TT+G(@@+J.BO(-*+,//(/),HI*
,H-+/NJJB.)+ TB.+>*-(I,)(BH+IB>J@(,HI*:+/NJJB.)+ TB.+>*,@+J@,HH(HK+-(*):+HN).()(BH+,H-+/NJJB.)+ )B+ T(H-+/),?@*
*>J@BA>*H)Q

4L*.*+ (/+ ,+ /).BHK+ *UJ.*//(BH+ BT+ /NJJB.)+ TB.+ )L(/+ )AJ*+ BT+ ,IIB>>B-,)(BH+ T.B>+ c.*H)b/+ 9*,-+ BT+ aH)*K.,)*-
FB>>(//(BH(HK+ TB.+ 3-N@)+ 'BI(,@+ '*.O(I*/Q+ a)+ L,/+ ?**H+ IBHT(.>*-+ )L,)+ c.*H)+ (/+ H**-+ BT+ H*G:+ L(KL+ \N,@()A
/NJJB.)*-+ LBN/(HK+ ,H-+ G*@IB>*/+ )L*+ J.BJB/,@Q+ c.*H)+ GBN@-+ GB.S+ I@B/*@A+ G()L+ )L*+ J.BO(-*.+ )B+ (-*H)(TA
(H-(O(-N,@/+/N(),?@*+TB.+LBN/(HK+,H-+TB.+.*(H)*K.,)(BH+?,IS+(H)B+)L*+IB>>NH()A

aH+)L*+@(KL)+BT+)L(/+I@*,.+/NJJB.)+TB.+)L*+,IIB>>B-,)(BH+,H-+)L*+I@*,.+-*>BH/).,)(BH+)L,)+)L(/+,IIB>>B-,)(BH
GBN@-+>**)+,H+(-*H)(T(*-+H**-+(H+)L*+cB.BNKL+()+(/+IBH/(-*.*-+)L,)+N/*+(/+,II*J),?@*+GL*H+,//*//*-+,K,(H/)
ZB@(IA+FZM!:+,H-+GBN@-+,//(/)+(H+J.BO(-(HK+,H-+>,(H),(H(HK+,+?,@,HI*-+LBN/(HK+/)BISQ+4L(/+-*>BH/).,)(BH+BT
H**-+,--.*//*/+)L*+FBNHI(@/+*,.@(*.+IBHI*.H/+G()L+)L*+J.BJB/,@Q

'(>(@,.+N/*/+,.*+HB)+SHBGH+)B+*U(/)+@BI,@@A+,H-+)L*.*TB.*+)L*.*+(/+HB+.(/S+BT+BO*.+IBHI*H).,)(BHQ+4L*+H*,.*/)
SHBGH+ I,.*+ T,I(@()(*/+ (H+ )L(/+ J,.)+ BT+ c.*H)+ ,.*+ (H+ _,HB.+ D.(O*+ ,JJ.BU(>,)*@A+ ;%$>+ T.B>+ )L*+ /()*:+ 2B//@AH
F.*/I*H)+ GL(IL+ (/+ BO*.+ C$$>+ ,G,A+ ,H-+ )L*+ c.BBS+ 9BN/*+ F,.*+ F*H).*+ BH+ RB.)A+ 3O*HN*+ GL(IL+ (/
,JJ.BU(>,)*@A+&$$>+T.B>+)L*+/()*Q

4L*+ /()*+ (/+ G()L(H+ *,/A+ ,II*//+ BT+ @BI,@+ /LBJJ(HK+ T,I(@()(*/+ ,H-+ JN?@(I+ ).,H/JB.)+ ,H-+ (/+ )L*.*TB.*+ (H+ ,H
,II*//(?@*+@BI,)(BH+GL(IL+/,)(/T(*/+7DZ+JB@(IA+9M"W*XQ

9).:+;(<+$#'&(7(=>>+.0.&)+3
4L*+J.BJB/*-+?N(@-(HK]/+BO*.,@@+L*(KL)+,H-+G(-)L+(/+IBH/(/)*H)+G()L+,-[B(H(HK+.*/(-*H)(,@+J.BJ*.)(*/Q+a)/+-*J)L+(/
K.*,)*.+?N)+/B+(/+)L*+J@B)+G()L(H+GL(IL+()+GBN@-+?*+/()N,)*-:+?*(HK+G*@@+BO*.+)G(I*+)L*+/(n*+BT+)L*+J@B)/+BT+)L*
H*(KL?BN.(HK+LBN/*/+BH+9(@@/(-*+3O*HN*

Page 142



4L*+ -*/(KH+ BT+ )L*+ J.BJB/*-+ -*O*@BJ>*H)+ ,H-+ ()/+ .*@,)(BH/L(J+ G()L+ )L*+ K.BNH-+ @*O*@:+ J.B-NI*/+ ,+ ?N(@-(HK
?.BS*H+NJ+ (H)B+/*O*.,@+-(TT*.*H)+*@*>*H)/:+ @BG*.(HK+ (H+L*(KL)+ )B+ )L*+G*/)+)B+.*/J*I)+MC+9(@@/(-*+3O*HN*+,H-
,--.*//(HK+)L*+IB.H*.+G()L+,+),@@*.+o)BG*.o+*@*>*H)Q+DN*+)B+)L*+@*O*@+IL,HK*/+?*)G**H+)L(/+,H-+H*(KL?BN.(HK
/()*/+)L*+H*G+?N(@-(HK+G(@@+?*+/NHS+?*@BG+6BQMC+9(@@/(-*+3O*HN*+?A+,JJ.BU(>,)*@A+">Q

3H+,II*//G,A+)B+,+.BG+BT+K,.,K*/+,)+)L*+.*,.+BT+MC+9(@@/(-*+3O*HN*+?B.-*./+)L*+/()*+)B+)L*+/BN)L+,H-+J.BO(-*/
,+?NTT*.+?*)G**H+)L*+H*G+?N(@-(HK+,H-+)L*+H*,.*/)+.*/(-*H)(,@+?N(@-(HK+)B+)L*+/BN)L+BH+9(@@/(-*+3O*HN*Q+4L*
(>J,I)+GBN@-+?*+TN.)L*.+>(H(>(/*-+-N*+)B+)L*+>,)N.*+).**/+)B+)L*+G*/)+BT+)L*+?N(@-(HK+)L,)+,.*+)B+?*+.*),(H*-Q

4L*+/)*JJ(HK+ (H+,)+ )L*+ T(./)+ T@BB.+BT+ )L*+ .*,.+BT+ )L*+?N(@-(HK+GBN@-+,@/B+,@@BG+ TB.+ )L*+I.*,)(BH+,+ .BBT+ )*..,I*
,@BHK+=*>?@*A+9(@@+2B,-Q+4L*+/(HK@*+/)B.*A+T@,)+.BBT+J,.)+I@B/*/)+)B+MC+9(@@/(-*+3O*HN*+GBN@-+?*+IBH-()(BH*-
HB)+)B+?*+,+/())(HK+BN)+,.*,:+(H+B.-*.+)B+J.B)*I)+)L*+J.(O,IA+BT+)L*/*+,H-+B)L*.+BIINJ,H)/Q

a)+(/+IBH/(-*.*-+)L,)+-N*+)B+)L*+-(/),HI*+)B+?*+>,(H),(H*-+?*)G**H+)L*+.*,.+BT+)L*+J.BJB/*-+?N(@-(HK+,H-+)L*
.*,.+ BT+ J.BJ*.)(*/+ BH+Z,.S+ Y,H*+ ,)+ ,+>(H(>N>+BT+ M"+>:+ WGL(IL+ (/+ K.*,)*.+ )L,H+ )L*+ M$>+ .*\N(.*-+ TB.+ H*G
-*O*@BJ>*H)+NH-*.+'Z1!<X+,/+G*@@+,/+)L*+,--*-+J.B)*I)(BH+BT+)L*+4Z5+J.B)*I)*-+).**/+)B+)L*+.*,.+BT+)L*+/()*:
)L*+ -*O*@BJ>*H)+ GBN@-+ HB)+ .*/N@)+ (H+ ,+ /(KH(T(I,H)+ @*O*@+ BT+ BO*.@BBS(HK:+ @B//+ BT+ J.(O,IA+ B.+ *HI@B/N.*+ TB.
J.BJ*.)(*/+)B+)L*+.*,.Q+4L*+I@B/*/)+G(H-BG/+)B+)L*+.*,.+?BNH-,.A+G()L(H+)L*+J.BJB/*-+?N(@-(HK+GBN@-+?*+!;>
,G,A+WGL(IL+(/+K.*,)*.+)L,H+)L*+!$>+.*\N(.*-+TB.+H*G+-*O*@BJ>*H)+NH-*.+'Z1!<XQ

4L*+J.BJB/*-+-*O*@BJ>*H)+GBN@-+I@B/*@A+>,)IL+(H+G(-)L+GL*H+O(*G*-+T.B>+)L*+/BN)L+BH+=*>?@*A+9(@@+2B,-:
)L,)+BT+ )L*+*U(/)(HK+?N(@-(HKQ+3@)LBNKL+ ()+GBN@-+J.B[*I)+I@B/*.+ )B+ )L*+?BNH-,.A+)L,H+)L*+IN..*H)+/).NI)N.*:+ )L*
BJ*H+IL,.,I)*.+BT+ )L*+/).**)/I*H*+GBN@-+L*@J+ )B+ .*-NI*+ )L(/+ (>J,I)Q+4L*+?N(@-(HK+GBN@-+?*+/*)+,JJ.BU+M>
T.B>+)L*+IB.H*.+?BNH-,.A+,)+()/+I@B/*/)+JB(H):+,H-+()+(/+HB)+IBH/(-*.*-+)L,)+)L(/+GBN@-+?*+BO*.?*,.(HKQ

4L*+*U(/)(HK+?N(@-(HK+ T()/+ )L*+ )BJBK.,JLA+BT+ )L(/+*@*O,)*-+/()*+GL*.*+ )L*.*+ (/+,+IL,HK*+ (H+ @*O*@/+ )L.BNKL+ ()/
O*.)(I,@+*>JL,/(/+,H-+,/+,+.*/N@)+BT+()/+/)*JJ*-+-*/(KH+GL(IL+L,/+)L*+*TT*I)+BT+?.*,S(HK+NJ+)L*+?N(@-(HK+(H)B
/>,@@*.+*@*>*H)/Q+a)+GBN@-+HB)+,JJ*,.+O(/N,@@A+B?).N/(O*+G()L(H+)L*+/).**)+/I*H*:+,H-+(/+BT+,+G*@@+IBH/(-*.*-
IBH)*>JB.,.A+-*/(KH+GL(IL+(/+,II*J),?@*+(H+)L(/+@BI,)(BHQ

4.?*1%(7(.))*88*2.%#*&3
4L*+J.BJB/*-+J@,H/+(H-(I,)*+)L*.*+?*(HK+,+)B),@+BT+!%+*HV/N()*:+/(HK@*+BIINJ,HIA+?*-.BB>/:+G()L+S()IL*H*))*/
,..,HK*-+ BO*.+ @BG*.+ K.BNH-:+ K.BNH-+ ,H-+ T(./)+ T@BB./:+ IB>>NH,@+ @BNHK*+ ,H-+ @(O(HK+ ,.*,+ TB.+ .*/(-*H)/:+ /),TT
BTT(I*+ ,H-+ /),TT+ ,IIB>>B-,)(BH+ ,H-+ @,NH-.A+ .BB>Q+4L*+ N/*+ (/+ ,II*J),?@*+ ,/+FM+ ,IIB>>B-,)(BH:+ ?N)+ )L*
?N(@-(HK+ @,ABN)+ (/+ HB)+ IBH/(-*.*-+ /N(),?@*+ TB.+ K*H*.,@+ JN.JB/*+ F"+ LBN/(HK+ ?*I,N/*+ BT+ )L*+ .BB>+ /(n*/Q+ 3
J@,HH(HK+IBH-()(BH+(/+.*IB>>*H-*-+.*/).(I)(HK+)L*+N/*+BT+)L*+J.BJ*.)A+)B+FM+BH@AQ

3/+ )L(/+ (/+ .*T*..*-+ )B+ ,/+ ]/NJJB.)*-+ ,IIB>>B-,)(BH]+ )L*.*+ (/+ HB+ .*KN@,)B.A+ /),H-,.-+ (H+ )*.>/+ BT+>(H(>N>
T@BB./J,I*Q+ 4L*+ ?N(@-(HK+ L,/+ ?**H+ -*/(KH*-+ TB@@BG(HK+ -(,@BKN*+ ?*)G**H+ )L*+ J.BO(-*.+ WF,.*+ 3//(/)X+ ,H-
c.*H)]/+9*,-+BT+aH)*K.,)*-+FB>>(/(BH(HK+(H+3-N@)+'BI(,@+'*.O(I*/:+GLB+,@/B+,-O(/*/+)L,)+)L*+(H-(O(-N,@+T@BB.
/J,I*+J*.+@(O(HK+NH()+(H+)L(/+/IL*>*+(/+/(KH(T(I,H)@A+,?BO*+)L*+N/N,@+?*-/()+)AJ*+/NJJB.)*-+,IIB>>B-,)(BH+B.
*\N(O,@*H)+.*/(-*H)(,@+I,.*+LB>*Q

4L*+ )AJ*+BT+,IIB>>B-,)(BH+G(@@+HB)+ T,@@+ NH-*.+F,.*+jN,@()A+FB>>(//(BH+ .*KN@,)(BH/:+?N)+,HA+I,.*+/NJJB.)
J.BO(-*-+BH+/()*+G(@@+?*+ .*\N(.*-+ )B+IB>J@A+G()L+ )L*+FjF+.*KN@,)B.A+ .*K(>*+,/+GBN@-+,HA+B)L*.+-B>(I(@(,.A
I,.*+J.BO(/(BHQ

4L*+BN)/(-*+,>*H()A+/J,I*+G(@@+?*+,II*//(?@*+ TB.+,@@+ .*/(-*H)/:+ (HI@N-(HK+ )L*+IB>>NH,@+ .BBT+ )*..,I*+,)+ T(./)
T@BB.+@*O*Q+4L*+>,(H+*H).,HI*+(/+T,I(HK+=*>?@*A+9(@@+2B,-+G()L+@*O*@+,II*//+)B+?*+J.BO(-*-+O(,+=*>?@*A+9(@@
2B,-+,H-+9(@@/(-*+3O*HN*Q

@8>.)%(*&(&+#'6-*10#&'(.8+&#%?3
4L*+TBB)J.(H)+,H-+/I,@*+BT+?N(@-(HK+.*>,(H/+IBH/(/)*H)+G()L+)L*+M$$;+LB)*@+,JJ.BO,@Q+4L(/+G,/+[N-K*-+)B+L,O*
,H+ ,II*J),?@*+ (>J,I)+ BH+ H*(KL?BN.(HK+ ,>*H()A+ ,)+ )L,)+ )(>*:+ ,H-+ /),H-,.-/+ TB.+ ,//*//(HK+ )L*+ (>J,I)+ BH
H*(KL?BN.(HK+,>*H()A+L,O*Hb)+IL,HK*-+ (H+ )L*+ (H)*.O*H(HK+J*.(B-Q+=(H-BGV)BVG(H-BG+-(/),HI*/+ (H+*UI*//+BT
M$>+,.*+B?/*.O*-+GL(IL+G(@@+>,(H),(H+)L*+,>*H()A+BT+J.BJ*.)(*/+BH+Z,.S+Y,H*Q+4L*+?N(@-(HK+TBB)J.(H)+G(@@+HB)
.*/N@)+(H+L,.>+)B+6BQMC+9(@@/(-*+3O*HN*+*()L*.+-N*+)B+)L*+/*J,.,)(BH+,H-+)L*+>(H(>,@+J.B[*I)(BH+?*ABH-+GL(IL
(/+J.BJB/*-Q+6B+BO*.@BBS(HK+BT+MC+9(@@/(-*+3O*HN*+G(@@+TB@@BGQ

3>*H-*-+ J@,H/+ G*.*+ .*\N*/)*-+ )B+ >()(K,)*+ JB)*H)(,@+ BO*.@BBS(HK+ T.B>+ )L*+ T(./)+ T@BB.+ .BBT+ )*..,I*Q+ 4L*/*
.*O(/*-+ J@,H/+L,O*+ HBG+?**H+ /N?>())*-+GL(IL+ J.BJB/*+ ,+ !Q<>+L(KL+ B?/IN.*+ K@,//+ ?,@N/).,-*+ ,.BNH-+ )L*
*-K*:+,H-+J@,H)*.+?NTT*./+)B+J.BO(-*+TN.)L*.+/I.**H(HKQ

Page 143



a)+(/+/),)*-+)L,)+)L*+J.BJB/*-+,IIB>>B-,)(BH+G()L+!%+?*-.BB>/:+G(@@+L,O*+TN@@+)(>*+*>J@BA**/+BJ*.,)(HK+M;
LBN./+,+-,A:+<+-,A/+,+G**SQ+=L(@/)+)L*.*+G(@@+?*+,+-*K.**+BT+(H)*H/(T(I,)(BH+(H+)*.>/+BT+)L*+N/*+BT+)L*+J.BJ*.)A
)L*.*+ (/+ HB+ T(.>+ *O(-*HI*+ )B+ /NKK*/)+ )L*+ -*K.**+ BT+ (H)*H/(T(I,)(BH+ BT+ N/*+ G(@@+ ?*+ L,.>TN@+ )B+ H*(KL?BN.(HK
,>*H()AQ+4L*+ @,GTN@+N/*+BT+ )L*+J.BJ*.)A+,/+,+KN*/)LBN/*+GBN@-+,)).,I)+,+ @*O*@+BT+,I)(O()A+K.*,)*.+ )L,H+,+F"
-G*@@(HKLBN/*:+,H-+TN.)L*.>B.*+)L*+@,J/*-+M$$;+LB)*@+IBH/*H)+G()L+!<V?*-.BB>/+GBN@-+L,O*+K(O*H+.(/*+)B+,
K.*,)*.+ (H)*H/()A+BT+ N/*+ )L,H+ )L*+J.BJB/*-+FM+,IIB>>B-,)(BHQ+4L*+ T,I)+ )L,)+ )L(/+ (/+-*),IL*-+J.BJ*.)A+G(@@
TN.)L*.+.*-NI*+)L*+(>J,I)/+T*@)+?A+H*(KL?BN.(HK+.*/(-*H)/Q

4.&2$).>#&'3
4L*+/()*+BIINJ(*/+,+J.B>(H*H)+@BI,)(BH+*@*O,)*-+,?BO*+/).**)+@*O*@Q+4.**/+BH+)L(/+/()*+TB.>+J,.)+BT+)L*+/SA@(H*
TB.+ )L*+ ,.*,:+ ,/+ ,+ K.BNJ+ )L*A+ IBH).(?N)*+ /(KH(T(I,H)@A+ )B+ )L*+ BO*.,@@+ K.**H+ ,/J*I)+ BT+ )L*+ ,.*,+ ,H-+ ,.*+ BT
IBH/(-*.,?@*+@,H-/I,J*+(>JB.),HI*Q++3IIB.-(HK@A:+()+(/+(>JB.),H)+)L,)+,HA+-*O*@BJ>*H)+BT+)L*+/()*+>,(H),(H/+B.
*HL,HI*/+ )L*+ IBH).(?N)(BH+ BT+ )L*/*+ ).**/+ ,H-+ )L*+ /N..BNH-(HK+ @,H-/I,J*Q+ + 4L*+ @,.K*/)+ ).**+ BH+ )L*+ /()*:+ ,
G**J(HK+ G(@@BG:+ GBN@-+ ?*+ (H+ I@B/*+ J.BU(>()A+ )B+ )L*+ ?N(@-(HK+ W,)+ )L*+ .*,.XQ+ + Z.*O(BN/+ ,-O(I*+ BT+ Y,H-/I,J*
5TT(I*.b/+L,/+?**H+)L,)+)L(/+GBN@-+HB)+?*+L,.>*-+?A+)L*+-*O*@BJ>*H)+J.BO(-*-+)L,)+@*O*@/+,.BNH-+)L*+).**+,.*
HB)+,@)*.*-+*UI*//(O*@AQ++4L*+).**/+J.BU(>()A+)B+)L*+?N(@-(HK+>,A+.*/N@)+(H+/L,-(HK+)B+)L*+*U)*H)+)L,)+J.NH(HK
>,A+?*+IBH/(-*.*-+-*/(.,?@*+?A+)L*+BGH*.+(H+B.-*.+)B+ (>J.BO*+)L*+BN)@BBS+T.B>+)L*+,-[,I*H)+G(H-BG/Q+3HA
J.NH(HK+GB.S/+GBN@-+H**-+)L*+J.(B.+,JJ.BO,@+BT+c.*H)b/+4.**+Z.B)*I)(BH+5TT(I*.Q

6B+ B?[*I)(BH+ (/+ .,(/*-+ BH+ @,H-/I,J(HK+ K.BNH-/:+ LBG*O*.+ Y,H-/I,J*+5TT(I*.b/+ L,O*+ .*\N*/)*-+ )L,)+ ,+ TN@@A
-*),(@*-+).**+/N.O*A+)B+c'l+%C"<+(/+I,..(*-+BN)+GL(IL+,IIBNH)/+TB.+,@@+*U(/)(HK+).**/+BH+/()*:+,H-+TN.)L*.+-*),(@/
)B+,IIN.,)*@A+/LBG/+)L*+.*@,)(BH/L(J+BT+).**/+)B+?*+.*),(H*-+)B+)L*+J.BJB/*-+?N(@-(HK+,H-+L,.-+/N.T,I*+,.*,/Q
aH+ ,--()(BH+ ,+ -*),(@*-+ -*>B@()(BH+ ,H-+ IBH/).NI)(BH+ >*)LB-+ /),)*>*H)+ (/+ .*\N(.*-+ ,H-+ ,+ -*),(@*-+ /()*+ G(-*
@,H-/I,J(HK+J@,HQ+Z@,HH(HK+IBH-()(BH/+G(@@+?*+,)),IL*-+)B+/*IN.*+)L*/*+-*),(@/Q

4L*+ *U(/)(HK+ J.(O*)+ L*-K*+ T.BH)(HK+ 9(@@/(-*+ 3O*HN*+ (/+ J.BJB/*-+ TB.+ .*J@,I*>*H):+ GL(IL+ (/+ G*@IB>*-Q+ 3
J@,HH(HK+IBH-()(BH+(/+.*IB>>*H-*-+)B+/*IN.*+)L(/Q

A0.&$>*0%.%#*&(#$$1+$3
4L*.*+(/+,H+*U(/)(HK+O*L(I@*+,II*//+BH)B+=*>?@*A+9(@@+2B,-+G()L+)L.**+BTTV/).**)+J,.S(HK+/J,I*/+@BI,)*-+)B
)L*+.*,.+BT+)L*+/()*Q+4L*+J.BJB/*-+-*O*@BJ>*H)+J@,H/+)B+N)(@(/*+)L(/+,II*//+,H-+)B+J.BO(-*+)GB+/),H-,.-+G(-)L
BTTV/).**)+/J,I*/:+,H-+,+TN.)L*.+/J,I*+TB.+>(H(V?N/+B.+,>?N@,HI*+J,.S(HKQ+4L(/+@*O*@+BT+J,.S(HK+IB>J@(*/+G()L
7DZ+/),H-,.-/+K(O*H+(H+Z'!"+,H-+Z'MMQ+4L*+J,.S(HK+,@@BG,HI*+TB.+)L*+J.BJB/*-+.*/(-*H)(,@+I,.*
,IIB>>B-,)(BH+(/+!+/J,I*+J*.+!$+?*-.BB>/:+J@N/+BH*+/J,I*+J*.+T(O*+/),TTQ+=()L+NJ+)B+!%+?*-.BB>/+,H-+P
>*>?*./+BT+/),TT+BH+/L(T)+,)+,HA+BH*+)(>*+)L*+@*O*@/+BT+J,.S(HK+J.BJB/*-+G(@@+?*+,II*J),?@*Q

Z.B[*I)*-+).(J+K*H*.,)(BH+.,)*/+L,O*+?**H+/N?>())*-+/NKK*/)(HK+)L,)+)L*+J*,S+J*.(B-+G(@@+?*+,)+)L*+/),.)+,H-
T(H(/L+BT+/),TT+/L(T)/Q+8,IL+/L(T)+(/+*UJ*I)*-+)B+,)).,I)+P+/),TT+>*>?*./Q+4L*+@*O*@+BT+O*L(I@*+,I)(O()A+J.B[*I)*-+(/
HB)+L*@-+?A+4.,H/JB.),)(BH+BTT(I*.b/+,/+?*(HK+/(KH(T(I,H)+*HBNKL+)B+,-O*./@*A+(>J,I)+BH+J,.S(HK+B.+).,TT(I
J.B?@*>/+(H+)L*+O(I(H()A+BT+)L*+/()*Q

'),TT+,H-+O(/()B./+G(@@+?*H*T()+T.B>+)L*+G(-*+ILB(I*+BT+JN?@(I+).,H/JB.)+BJ)(BH/+,O,(,?@*+)B+)L(/+J,.)+BT+=*>?@*AQ
2*/(-*H)/+,.*+L(KL@A+NH@(S*@A+)B+?*+(H+,+JB/()(BH+GL*.*+)L*A+,.*+I,.+-.(O*./+)L*>/*@O*/:+B.+(H-**-+)L,)+)L*A
BGH+,+I,.+BT+)L*(.+BGHQ

'N?[*I)+)B+TN.)L*.+-*),(@/+BT+IAI@*+J,.S(HK+)B+?*+/*IN.*-+)L.BNKL+IBH-()(BH+HB+B?[*I)(BH+GBN@-+?*+.,(/*-+?A
4.,H/JB.),)(BH+5TT(I*.b/Q

B*&):1$#*&3
4L*+J.BJB/*-+.*/(-*H)(,@+I,.*+,IIB>>B-,)(BH+GBN@-+>**)+,+SHBGH+cB.BNKL+H**-:+,H-+K(O*H+)L*+/(n*:+/I,@*
,H-+@,ABN)+()+(/+HB)+IBH/(-*.*-+)L*+N/*+GBN@-+K(O*+.(/*+)B+IBH-()(BH/+L,.>TN@+)B+)L*+,>*H()(*/+BT+H*(KL?BN.(HK
BIINJ(*./Q

(;!C66;,=@D+C,> 1.,H)+FBH/*H)+/N?[*I)+)B+Y*K,@+,K.**>*H)

W!X 4L*+J.BJB/*-+-*O*@BJ>*H)+(/+(H+K*H*.,@+,IIB.-,HI*+G()L+JB@(I(*/+IBH),(H*-+(H+)L*0V

Page 144



6,)(BH,@+Z@,HH(HK+ZB@(IA+R.,>*GB.S+M$!M
YDR+c.*H)+FB.*+').,)*KA+M$!$
c.*H)+7H(),.A+D*O*@BJ>*H)+Z@,H+M$$;
FBNHI(@]/+'NJJ@*>*H),.A+Z@,HH(HK+1N(-,HI*+!<+]D*/(KH+1N(-*+TB.+6*G+D*O*@BJ>*H)]

2*@*O,H)+JB@(I(*/+(H+)L*+3-BJ)*-+7H(),.A+D*O*@BJ>*H)+Z@,H+,.*+)LB/*+(H+)L*+TB@@BG(HK
IL,J)*./0V

cN(@)+8HO(.BH>*H)0+(H+)*.>/+BT+)L*+J.B)*I)(BH+,H-+*HL,HI*>*H)+BT+)L*+*HO(.BH>*H)
8HO(.BH>*H),@+Z.B)*I)(BH0+(H+)*.>/+BT+J.B)*I)(HK+/J*I(T(I+T*,)N.*/+BT+)L*+*HO(.BH>*H)+,H-
J.B)*I)(HK+)L*+JN?@(I
9BN/(HK0+(H+)*.>/+BT+J.B)*I)(HK+.*/(-*H)(,@+,>*H()(*/+,H-+KN(-(HK+H*G+-*O*@BJ>*H)
4.,H/JB.)0+(H+)*.>/+BT+/N/),(H,?(@()A:+/,T*)A+,H-+/*.O(I(HK+H**-/

!C,=+D+C,EY(;@EC,E>

W!X 4L*+-*O*@BJ>*H)+)B+GL(IL+)L(/+J*.>(//(BH+.*@,)*/+>N/)+?*+?*KNH+HB)+@,)*.+)L,H+)L*+*UJ(.,)(BH
BT+)L.**+A*,./+?*K(HH(HK+BH+)L*+-,)*+BT+)L(/+J*.>(//(BHQ

2*,/BH0++4B+IBHTB.>+G()L+)L*+.*\N(.*>*H)/+BT+'*I)(BH+&!+BT+)L*+4BGH+,H-+FBNH).A+Z@,HH(HK
3I)+!&&$Q

WMX 4L*+-*O*@BJ>*H)+L*.*?A+J*.>())*-+/L,@@+?*+I,..(*-+BN)+(H+,IIB.-,HI*+G()L+)L*+TB@@BG(HK
,JJ.BO*-+-.,G(HKW/X+,H-#B.+-BIN>*H)W/X0

ZM$!:.*O3
ZM$M:.*OR
ZM$":.*OD
ZM$;:.*OR
D*/(KH+d+3II*//+'),)*>*H)+V+3NK+M$!M

2*,/BH0++RB.+)L*+,OB(-,HI*+BT+-BN?)+,H-+(H+)L*+(H)*.*/)/+BT+J.BJ*.+J@,HH(HKQ

W"X 4L*+*U(/)(HK+?BNH-,.A+L*-K*+/I.**H+/()N,)*-+BH+)L*+9(@@/(-*+3O*HN*+?BNH-,.AW(*/X+BT+)L*+/()*
/L,@@+ ?*+ .*),(H*-Q+ 'LBN@-+ ,HA+ J,.)+ -(*+ B.+ ?*+ -,>,K*-+ -N.(HK+ )L*+ IBN./*+ BT+ -*O*@BJ>*H):
.*J@,I*>*H)+J@,H)(HK+/L,@@+?*+NH-*.),S*H+(H+,IIB.-,HI*+G()L+,+/IL*>*+)B+?*+/N?>())*-+)B+,H-
,K.**-+(H+G.()(HK+?A+)L*+YBI,@+Z@,HH(HK+3N)LB.()AQ

2*,/BH0++Z*.>(//(BH+(/+K.,H)*-+L,O(HK+.*K,.-+)B+)L*+J.*/*H)+/I.**H(HK+,H-+?BNH-,.A+J@,H)(HK
(H+*U(/)*HI*:+)L*+.*)*H)(BH+BT+GL(IL+G(@@+*H/N.*+,+/,)(/T,I)B.A+O(/N,@+,JJ*,.,HI*Q

W;X 6B+ G(H-BG/+ B.+ K@,n*-+ -BB./+ WB)L*.+ )L,H+ ,HA+ /LBGH+ (H+ )L*+ ,JJ.BO*-+ J@,H/X+ /L,@@+ ?*
IBH/).NI)*-+(H+)L*+/BN)LVG*/)+T,I(HK+T@,HS+G,@@+BT+)L*+?N(@-(HK+G()LBN)+)L*+J.(B.+G.())*H+IBH/*H)
BT+)L*+YBI,@+Z@,HH(HK+3N)LB.()AQ

4L*+J.B[*I)(HK+B.(*@+G(H-BGW/X+BH+ )L*+/BN)LVG*/)+ T,I(HK+ T@,HS+G,@@+BT+ )L*+?N(@-(HKW/X+/L,@@+?*
IBH/).NI)*-+ G()L+ B?/IN.*+ K@,n(HK+ )B+ BH*+ /(-*:+ ,/+ /LBGH+ BH+ -.,G(HK+ M$"D+ ,H-+ /L,@@+ ?*
J*.>,H*H)@A+ >,(H),(H*-+ (H+ )L,)+ IBH-()(BH+ )L*.*,T)*.+ NH@*//+ )L*+ J.(B.+ G.())*H+ IBH/*H)+ BT+ )L*
YBI,@+Z@,HH(HK+3N)LB.()A+(/+B?),(H*-Q

2*,/BH0++4B+>(H(>(/*+(H)*.T*.*HI*+G()L+)L*+J.(O,IA+BT+)L*+,-[B(H(HK+BIINJ(*.W/XQ

W%X 6B+,II*//+/L,@@+?*+J.BO(-*-+ )B+ )L*+ .BBT+BT+ )L*+/(HK@*+/)B.*A+*@*>*H)+,-[,I*H)+ )B+MC+9(@@/(-*
3O*HN*+?A+G,A+BT+G(H-BG:+-BB.+ B.+ /),(.G,A+,H-+ )L*+ .BBT+ BT+ )L*+*U)*H/(BH+L*.*?A+,JJ.BO*-
/L,@@+HB)+?*+N/*-+,/+,+?,@IBHA+B.+/())(HK+BN)+,.*,Q

2*,/BH0+4B+J.*/*.O*+)L*+,>*H()A+,H-+J.(O,IA+BT+H*(KL?BN.(HK+.*/(-*H)(,@+BIINJ(*./Q

WPX 6B)G()L/),H-(HK+)L*+J.BO(/(BH/+BT+)L*+4BGH+,H-+FBNH).A+Z@,HH(HK+W7/*+F@,//*/X+5.-*.
!&C<WB.+(H+,HA+J.BO(/(BH+*\N(O,@*H)+)B+)L,)+F@,//+(H+,HA+/),)N)B.A+(H/).N>*H)+.*OBS(HK+,H-
.*V*H,I)(HK+)L,)+5.-*.+G()L+B.+G()LBN)+>B-(T(I,)(BHX+,H-+)L*+4BGH+,H-+FBNH).A+Z@,HH(HK

Page 145



W1*H*.,@+Z*.>())*-+D*O*@BJ>*H)X+5.-*.+!&&%+WB.+,HA+B.-*.+.*OBS(HK+,H-+.*V*H,I)(HK+)L,)
5.-*.+G()L+B.+G()LBN)+>B-(T(I,)(BHX+)L*+N/*+L*.*?A+J*.>())*-+/L,@@+BH@A+?*+TB.+)L*+JN.JB/*+BT
7/*+F@,//+FM++,/+.*/(-*H)(,@+I,.*#/NJJB.)*-+@(O(HK+,IIB>>B-,)(BH+TB.+J*./BH/+G()L+IBKH()(O*
(>J,(.>*H)/+,H-+/L,@@+HB)+(HI@N-*+N/*+TB.+)L*+JN.JB/*+BT+/*@TVIBH),(H*-+.*/(-*H)(,@
,IIB>>B-,)(BH+NH-*.+7/*+F@,//+F"0V

2*,/BH0+4B+*H/N.*+)L,)+)L*+N/*+G(@@+IBH)(HN*+)B+>**)+,H+(-*H)(T(*-+cB.BNKL+H**-+TB.+/NIL
,IIB>>B-,)(BH+,H-+)L,)+HB+/*J,.,)*+N/*+/LBN@-+IB>>*HI*+G()LBN)+)L*+J.(B.+,JJ.BO,@+BT+)L*
YBI,@+Z@,HH(HK+3N)LB.()A+/B+,/+)B+*H,?@*+B)L*.+N/*/+)B+?*+IBH/(-*.*-+BH+)L*(.+>*.()/l

W<X W,X+ D*),(@/+ BT+ >,)*.(,@/+ TB.+ ,@@+ *U)*.H,@+ GB.S:+ (HI@N-(HK+ /,>J@*/:+ /L,@@+ ?*+ /N?>())*-+ )B+ ,H-
,JJ.BO*-+(H+G.()(HK+?A+)L*+YBI,@+Z@,HH(HK+3N)LB.()A+?*TB.*+,HA+GB.S+(/+IB>>*HI*-Q++4L*+GB.S
/L,@@+?*+I,..(*-+BN)+(H+,IIB.-,HI*+G()L+)L*+,JJ.BO*-+-*),(@/Q

W?X+D*),(@/+BT+>,)*.(,@/+TB.+,@@+*U)*.H,@+GB.S+/L,@@+?*+/N?>())*-+)B+,H-+,JJ.BO*-+(H+G.()(HK+?A
)L*+YBI,@+Z@,HH(HK+3N)LB.()A+?*TB.*+,HA+GB.S+(/+IB>>*HI*-Q++4L*+GB.S+/L,@@+?*+I,..(*-+BN)+(H
,IIB.-,HI*+G()L+)L*+,JJ.BO*-+-*),(@/Q

2*,/BH0+4B+*H/N.*+,+/,)(/T,I)B.A+-*O*@BJ>*H)+GL(IL+-B*/+HB)+J.*[N-(I*+)L*+,>*H()A+BT+)L*
@BI,@()AQ

WCX 3@@+,.*,/+/LBGH+BH+ )L*+J@,H+,H-+/NIL+B)L*.+,.*,/+,/+>,A+?*+/LBGH+BH+ )L*+,JJ.BO*-+J@,H
/L,@@+ ?*+ /N(),?@A+ @,H-/I,J*-+ G()L+ ).**/#/L.N?/#K.,//+ (H+ ,IIB.-,HI*+ G()L+ ,+ /IL*>*+ )B+ ?*
/N?>())*-+)B+,H-+,JJ.BO*-+(H+G.()(HK+?A+)L*+YBI,@+Z@,HH(HK+3N)LB.()A+J.(B.+)B+IB>>*HI*>*H)
BT+,HA+-*>B@()(BH#IBH/).NI)(BH+GB.S+BH+)L*+/()*Q+'NIL+@,H-/I,J(HK+GB.S+/L,@@+?*+IB>J@*)*-0V

W,X+J.(B.+)B+T(./)+BIINJ,)(BH+BT+)L*+?N(@-(HKQ

'NIL+/IL*>*+/L,@@+,@/B+(H-(I,)*+W?N)+HB)+?*+@(>()*-+)BX0V

W(X+=,@@/+,H-+T*HI*/
D*),(@/+BT+,@@+?BNH-,.A+G,@@/+,H-+T*HI(HK:+(H-(I,)(HK+>,)*.(,@/+,H-+L*(KL)/Q

W((X+Z@,H)(HK+++
D*),(@/+BT+ ,@@+H*G+J@,H)(HK+ W(HI@N-(HK+ ).**/X:+ /L.N?/:+J*.*HH(,@/+G()L+-*),(@/+BT+ /J*I(*/:
/(n*+,H-+-*H/()AQ

W(((X+ZLA/(I,@+/*J,.,)(BH
3-*\N,)*+ JLA/(I,@+ /*J,.,)(BH:+ /NIL+ ,/+ J.B)*I)(O*+ G,@@/+ ,H-+ T*HI(HK:+ ?*)G**H
@,H-/I,J*-+,H-+J,O*-+,.*,/Q

W(OX+ _BNH-/+ *U(/)(HK+ IBH)BN./+ ,H-+ ,HA+ ,@)*.,)(BH+ BT+ )L*+ K.BNH-+ @*O*@/:+ /NIL+ ,/+ *,.)L
>BNH-(HKQ

WOX+'I.**H(HK+BT0)L*+.BBT+)*..,I*
Z.(B.+ )B+ T(./)+ BIINJ,)(BH+ )B+ J.BO(-*+ /I.**H(HK+ BT+ )L*+ T(./)+ T@BB.+ .BBT+ )*..,I*+ (H+ TN@@
,IIB.-H,I*+G()L+)L*+-*),(@/+/N?>())*-+BH+-.,G(HK+HN>?*./+M$MR+,H-+M$MD

WO(X+9,.-/N.T,I(HK
D*),(@/+BT+L,.-/N.T,I(HK+>,)*.(,@/+)B+?*+N/*-+BH+TBB)+G,A/:+B)L*.+J,O*-+J*-*/).(,H+,H-
O*L(I@*+J,.S(HK+,.*,/Q

WO((X+_,(H)*H,HI*+-*),(@/
D*),(@/+BT+)L*+J.BJB/*-+,..,HK*>*H)/+TB.+>,(H)*H,HI*+BT+)L*+@,H-/I,J(HKQ

WO(((X+5)L*.+-*),(@/+)B+(HI@N-*0V
RN@@+-*),(@/+BT+,HA+*U)*.H,@+@(KL)(HKQ

3HA+ ).**/+ ,H-+ /L.N?/+ J@,H)*-+ (H+ ,IIB.-,HI*+ G()L+ )L*+ @,H-/I,J(HK+ /IL*>*+ GL(IL:+ G()L(H+ %
A*,./+ BT+ J@,H)(HK+ ,.*+ .*>BO*-:+ -A(HK:+ /*.(BN/@A+ -,>,K*-+ B.+ ?*IB>*+ -(/*,/*-+ /L,@@+ ?*
.*J@,I*-+(H+/(>(@,.+JB/()(BH/+?A+).**/+,H-+/L.N?/+BT+/(>(@,.+/J*I(*/+,H-+/(n*+)B+)LB/*+B.(K(H,@@A
J@,H)*-+NH@*//+B)L*.G(/*+,K.**-+(H+G.()(HK+G()L+)L*+YBI,@+Z@,HH(HK+3N)LB.()AQ

2*,/BH0++4B+*H/N.*+,+/,)(/T,I)B.A+/),H-,.-+BT+,JJ*,.,HI*+,H-+/*))(HK+TB.+)L*+-*O*@BJ>*H)
,H-+)B+*H/N.*+)L,)+)L*+J.BJB/*-+-*O*@BJ>*H)+*HL,HI*/+)L*+O(/N,@+,>*H()A+BT+)L*+@BI,@()A+(H
)L*+(H)*.*/)/+BT+)L*+,>*H()(*/+BT+)L*+BIINJ,H)/+BT+)L*+-*O*@BJ>*H)+,H-+)B+J.BO(-*+).**+J@,H)(HK
(H+JN./N,HI*+BT+/*I)(BH+!&<+BT+)L*+4BGH+,H-+FBNH).A+Z@,HH(HK+3I)+!&&$Q

Page 146



W&X Z.(B.+)B+)L*+IB>>*HI*>*H)+BT+,HA+/()*+I@*,.,HI*:+-*>B@()(BH+B.+IBH/).NI)(BH+GB.S/+BH+)L*+/()*
)L*+/N?>(//(BH+,H-+,JJ.BO,@+(H+G.()(HK+BTlV

W,X+3+-*),(@*-+).**+/N.O*A+)B+c'+%C"<+/L,@@+?*+I,..(*-+BN)+TB.+,@@+ ).**/+BH+/()*:+G()L+,+J.*I(/*
/()*+J@,H+/LBG(HK+)L*+.*@,)(BH/L(J+BT+).**/+)B+?*+.*),(H*-+)B+)L*+J.BJB/*-+?N(@-(HK+,H-+,.*,/+BT
L,.-+/N.T,I(HKQ

W?X+3H-+,JJ.BO,@+BT+,+-*),(@*-+FBH/).NI)(BH+_*)LB-+'),)*>*H)+)B+c'0+%C"<+M$!M+-*/I.(?(HK
LBG+,@@+*U(/)(HK+).**/+,H-+)L*(.+.BB)/+G(@@+?*+J.B)*I)*-+-N.(HK+IBH/).NI)(BH+GB.S/+/LBG(HK+GB.S
,.*,/:+,II*//:+@B,-(HK:+/)B.,K*+,.*,/:+@BI,)(BH+BT+).**+J.B)*I)(BH+>*,/N.*/+,H-+)*>JB.,.A
K.BNH-+J.B)*I)(BH+>*,/N.*/Q

4L*.*,T)*.+GB.S/+/L,@@+?*+I,..(*-+BN)+TN@@A+(H+,IIB.-,HI*+G()L+,HA+-*),(@/+,JJ.BO*-+NH@*//
B)L*.G(/*+,K.**-+(H+G.()(HK+?A+)L*+YBI,@+Z@,HH(HK+3N)LB.()AQ

2*,/BH0++4B+*H/N.*+,+/,)(/T,I)B.A+/),H-,.-+BT+,JJ*,.,HI*+,H-+/*))(HK+TB.+)L*+-*O*@BJ>*H)
,H-+)B+*H/N.*+)L,)+)L*+J.BJB/*-+-*O*@BJ>*H)+*HL,HI*/+)L*+O(/N,@+,>*H()A+BT+)L*+@BI,@()A+(H
)L*+(H)*.*/)/+BT+)L*+,>*H()(*/+BT+)L*+BIINJ,H)/+BT+)L*+-*O*@BJ>*H)+,H-+)B+J.BO(-*+).**+J@,H)(HK
(H+JN./N,HI*+BT+/*I)(BH+!&<+BT+)L*+4BGH+,H-+FBNH).A+Z@,HH(HK+3I)+!&&$Q

W!$X D*),(@/+BT+)L*+J.BO(/(BH+BT+,+>(H(>N>+BT+M+/*IN.*+IAI@*+J,.S(HK+/J,I*/+/L,@@+?*+/N?>())*-+)B
,H-+,JJ.BO*-+(H+G.()(HK+?A+)L*+YBI,@+Z@,HH(HK+3N)LB.()A+J.(B.+)B+)L*+IB>>*HI*>*H)+BT+GB.S+BH
/()*Q+ +4L*.*,T)*.+ )L*+-*O*@BJ>*H)+/L,@@+HB)+?*+BIINJ(*-+NH)(@+ )L*+IAI@*+J,.S(HK+/J,I*/+L,O*
?**H+@,(-+BN)+(H+,IIB.-,HI*+G()L+)L*+-*),(@/+,/+,JJ.BO*-+,H-+)L*/*+T,I(@()(*/+/L,@@+?*+.*),(H*-Q

2*,/BH0++4B+*H/N.*+/,)(/T,I)B.A+T,I(@()(*/+TB.+IAI@(/)/Q

W!!X 3@@+J,.S(HK+/J,I*/:+)N.H(HK+,.*,/:+,H-+TBB)G,A/+/L,@@+?*+IBH/).NI)*-+,H-+J*.>,H*H)@A+>,.S*-
BN)+J.(B.+)B+IB>>*HI*>*H)+BT+N/*+BT+,HA+J,.)+BT+)L*+,JJ.BO*-+-*O*@BJ>*H)+NH@*//+B)L*.G(/*
,K.**-+(H+G.()(HK+,H-:+,JJ.BO*-+?A+)L*+YBI,@+Z@,HH(HK+3N)LB.()AQ++'NIL+GB.S/+/L,@@+?*+I,..(*-
BN)+(H+,IIB.-,HI*+G()L+,JJ.BO*-+J@,H/Q

2*,/BH0++4B+*H/N.*+)L,)+)L*+J.BJB/*-+-*O*@BJ>*H)+-B*/+HB)+J.*[N-(I*+)L*+T.**+T@BG+BT+).,TT(I
B.+)L*+IBH-()(BH/+BT+K*H*.,@+/,T*)A+G()L(H+)L*+/()*+,H-+,@BHK+)L*+H*(KL?BN.(HK+L(KLG,AQ

+,LC(6@D+<;E>

W!X 4L*+J.BO(/(BH/+BT+4L*+Z,.)A+=,@@+*)IQ+3I)+!&&P+>,A+?*+,JJ@(I,?@*+,H-+.*@,)*/+)B+GB.S+BH+,H
*U(/)(HK+G,@@+/L,.*-+G()L+,HB)L*.+J.BJ*.)Al+?N(@-(HK+BH+)L*+?BNH-,.A+G()L+,+H*(KL?BN.(HK
J.BJ*.)Al+B.+*UI,O,)(HK+H*,.+,+H*(KL?BN.(HK+?N(@-(HKQ+3H+*UJ@,H,)B.A+?BBS@*)+/*))(HK+BN)+ABN.
B?@(K,)(BH/+I,H+?*+B?),(H*-+T.B>+)L*+FB>>NH()(*/+,H-+YBI,@+1BO*.H>*H)+G*?/()*
GGGQIB>>NH()(*/QKBOQNS

3HA+J*./BH+G(/L(HK+)B+(H/J*I)+)L*+,?BO*+J,J*./+/LBN@-+IBH),I)+1,.A+_N.JLA:+4L*+Z@,HH(HK+'*.O(I*:+c.*H)
9BN/*:+";&+9(KL+2B,-:+=*>?@*A:+_(--@*/*U:+93&+Pcm:+4*@Q+6BQ+$M$+C&"< %MM<

Page 147



Page 148

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- '..

/0122$23'!"##$%%&&'"2 44'5167'48.9 !1:&',"- !"#$%%&

/0122$23'!"##$%%&&'51)

'()*+,--.*//0 1(./)+2*3).,45+26.63,)(63+76,-#8,9*/(-*+:;*3<*5+=,.9+76>,45+?@!$

A+2.6B3+C6D>.(EF)+,3-+-,),G,/*+.(EF)/+&$!!+H.-3,3C*+'<.;*>+!$$$&%&I$

JF(/+K,D+(/+(3-(C,)(;*+634>L

Agenda Item 11

Page 149



(;!;+<;=> &M+1*G.<,.>5+&$!"

?@(=> ')63*G.(-E*

/A@,,+,B'@(;@> N,.4*/-*3+263/<4),)(;*+16.<K

AC!@D+C,> 1(./)+2*3).,45+26.63,)(63+76,-#8,9*/(-*+:;*3<*5+=,.9+76>,45+?@!$

/(C/CE@A> 7*/*.;*-+K,))*./+,DD4(C,)(63+O6.+)F*+*.*C)(63+6O+,+P+/)6.*>+.*/(-*3)(,4+G<(4-(3E
C6KD.(/(3E+!"P+O4,)/+QR46C9+S+6O+6<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+E.,3)*-+&M)F
T,.CF+&$!&UL+T,))*./+)6+G*+C63/(-*.*-+(3+)F*+.*/*.;*-+K,))*./+,DD4(C,)(63+,.*
)F*+,DD*,.,3C*+,3-+4,3-/C,D(3E+6O+R46C9+S+634>L

JF*+6<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+Q7*O0+!$#"&&!U+E.,3)*-+&M)F+T,.CF+&$!&+(/
O6.0

,U+ JF*+C63/).<C)(63+6O+<D+)6+I$5$$$+/VK+6O+6OO(C*+,CC6KK6-,)(63+Q24,//+R!U
(3+"+G<(4-(3E/+<D+)6+,+K,W(K<K+6O+!$+/)6.*>/+(3+F*(EF)5+<D+)6+!5X$$+/VK+6O
.*),(45+.*/),<.,3)5+F6)YO66-+),9*Y,B,>+O466.+/D,C*+Q24,//+:!+)6+:ZU5+<D+)6
&%$$+/VK+6O+F*,4)F+,3-+O()3*//+O466.+/D,C*+Q24,//+S&U+B()F+,//6C(,)*-
D*-*/).(,3+,.*,/5+4,3-/C,D(3E5+,CC*//#/*.;(C(3E5+C,.+,3-+C>C4*+D,.9(3E[
,3-

GU+ )F*+C63/).<C)(63+6O+Z+.*/(-*3)(,4+G46C9/+<D+)6+,+K,W(K<K+6O+P+/)6.*>/+(3
F*(EF)+)6+D.6;(-*+,+K,W(K<K+6O+%Z%+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/5+C63/(/)(3E+6O+,+K(W+6O
!5+&+,3-+"+G*-.66K+,D,.)K*3)/+O6.+D.(;,)*5+.*3)*-+,3-+/F,.*-+6B3*./F(D5
B()F+,//6C(,)*-+4,3-/C,D(3E5+,CC*//#/*.;(C(3E5+C,.+,3-+C>C4*+D,.9(3E[+,3-

CU+ )F*+D.6;(/(63+6O+&+D4,>+,.*,/+,3-+,+T<4)(+\/*+],K*/+:.*,5+,3-
K6-(O(C,)(63/+)6+*W(/)(3E+O66)D,)F/+(3+@*/)+JB>O6.-+=,.9+QR6-(,K+1(*4-/U5
,3-+K6-(O(C,)(63/+)6+*W(/)(3E+/<.O,C*+).*,)K*3)+(3+8,9*/(-*+S.(;*[+,3-

-U+ )F*+D.6;(/(63+6O+,3+*3*.E>+C*3).*+63+4,3-+*,/)+6O+8,9*/(-*+S.(;*L

JF*+D*.K(//(63+(/+/<G^*C)+)6+,+S**-+6O+:E.**K*3)+-,)*-+&M+T,.CF+&$!&+<3-*.
'*C)(63+!$I+6O+)F*+J6B3+,3-+26<3).>+=4,33(3E+:C)+!PP$5+,/+,K*3-*-L+T,))*./
,DD.6;*-0+,CC*//5+4,>6<)+,3-+/C,4*+B()F+,DD*,.,3C*+,3-+4,3-/C,D(3E
.*/*.;*-L

@//A+!@,D> R*44B,>+N6K*/+8)-+Q?8U

!C,D@!D> R663+R.6B3+:.CF()*C)/

/A@,',CFE>
'**+C63(-)(63+!

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(;!C55;,=@D+C,
].,3)+263/*3)L

E;!D+C,'.8H'=;D@+AE
JF*+-*),(4/+6O+)F*+/!$I+4*E,4+,E.**K*3)+O6.+)F*+6<)4(3*+D*.K(//(63+O6.+)F*+K,/)*.D4,3+,.*+/*)+6<)+(3+)F*+/!$I
/*C)(63+6O+)F*+.*D6.)+)F,)+B*3)+)6+C6KK())**+63+)F*+!Z)F+S*C*KG*.+&$!!+Q7*O0+!$#"&&!UL

JF*+,E.**K*3)+/*C<.*-+,+3<KG*.+6O+G*3*O()/+(3C4<-(3E0

! JF*+D.6;(/(63+6O+!"M+,OO6.-,G4*+F6K*/+Y+6O+BF(CF+<D+)6+XI+C6<4-+G*+/F,.*-+6B3*./F(D+B()F+)F*+.*/)+/6C(,4
.*3)L

! JF*+C63/).<C)(63+,3-+*V<(DD(3E+6O+,3+*3*.E>+C*3).*+6O+/<OO(C(*3)+/(_*+)6+/*.;*+)F*+BF64*+1(./)+2*3).,4+/()*
(3C4<-(3E+)F*+)B6+*W(/)(3E+6OO(C*+G<(4-(3E/L

! :44+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/+/F,44+G*+G<(4)+)6+,+K(3(K<K+26-*+O6.+'</),(3,G4*+N6K*/+8*;*4+ZL

Page 150



! HOO(C*+-*;*46DK*3)+)6+K**)+)F*+R.*,K+`WC*44*3)+/),3-,.-+<34*//+()+(/+-*K63/).,)*-+)6+)F*+C6<3C(4a/
/,)(/O,C)(63+)F,)+()+(/+36)+;(,G4*+)6+-6+/6L

! =.6;(/(63+6O+,+T<4)(Y\/*+E,K*/+,.*,+,3-+,+CF(4-.*3a/+D4,>+,.*,+B()F(3+@*/)+JB>O6.-+=,.9L

! =.6;(/(63+6O+,)+4*,/)+)F.**+2()>+24<G+/D,C*/+)6+G*+,E.**-+B()F+)F*+26<3C(4L

JF*+,E.**K*3)+,4/6+/*C<.*-+,+O(3,3C(,4+C63).(G<)(63+6O+b"L$K+BF(CF+(3C4<-*/+,+D,>K*3)+6O+b$LPK+D,>K*3)+)6
`,4(3E+26<3C(4+O6.+*-<C,)(63+,3-+,+D,>K*3)+6O+b!L$K+)6+JO8+O6.+)F*+<DE.,-(3E+6O+)F*+T,/63a/+].**3+8,3*
D*-*/).(,3+.6<)*+)6+=,.9+76>,4+=(CC,-(44>+4(3*+'),)(63L+JF*+.*K,(3(3E+b!L!K+)6+G*+D,(-+)6+R.*3)L

JF*+O(./)+b!L$K+D6<3-/+)6+G*+D,(-+<D63+)F*+C6KK*3C*K*3)+6O+)F*+O(./)+.*/(-*3)(,4+G46C9+Qb"$$9+T,/63/
].**3+8,3*+D,>K*3)+,3-+bX$$9+`-<C,)(63+D,>K*3)UL

516"*10'!"##I2$%6'+2J*1:%*IK%I*&'A&L6

\3-*.+7*E<4,)(63+!&M+6O+)F*+26KK<3()>+c3O.,/).<C)<.*+8*;>+7*E<4,)(63/+&$!$+Q,/+,K*3-*-U+-*;*46DK*3)/
E.,3)*-+6<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+G*O6.*+)F*+863-63+T,>6.,4+2c8+C,K*+(3+)6+O6.C*+Q:D.(4+&$!&U+,.*+*W*KD)
O.6K+)F*+4*;>L+H<)4(3*+D*.K(//(63+O6.+)F*+.*;(/*-+1(./)+2*3).,4+K,/)*.D4,3+B,/+E.,3)*-+63+&M)F+T,.CF+&$!&
,3-+)F*.*O6.*+)F(/+C<..*3)+,DD4(C,)(63+,3-+,44+/<G/*V<*3)+.*/*.;*-+K,))*./+,DD4(C,)(63/+.*4,)*-+)6+)F*+6.(E(3,4
6<)4(3*+C63/*3)+,.*+*W*KD)+O.6K+T,>6.,4+2c8L

;M+ED+,B
JF(/+D4,33(3E+,DD4(C,)(63+.*4,)*/+)6+R46C9+S+6O+)F*+.*;(/*-+1(./)+2*3).,4+T,/)*.D4,3+)F,)+B,/+E.,3)*-+6<)4(3*
D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+(3+?6;*KG*.+&$!!L

JF*+1(./)+2*3).,4+/()*+6CC<D(*/+,+4,.E*+D,.)+6O+BF,)+</*-+)6+G*+)F*+]<(33*//+=,.9+76>,4+G.*B*.>+C6KD4*WL+c)
4(*/+)6+)F*+36.)F+6O+)F*+:Z$#@*/)*.3+:;*3<*5+,3-+(/+G6<3-*-+G>+)F*+2*3).,4+863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+4(3*+)6+)F*
/6<)F+,3-+)F*+=(CC,-(44>+863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+4(3*+)6+)F*+B*/)L+JF*+/()*+(/+C633*C)*-+)6+)F*+:Z$+G>+,+3*B+4(39
.6,-+,3-+.6<3-,G6<)+)6+)F*+/6<)F5+,3-+)F*.*+(/+D*-*/).(,3+,CC*//+O.6K+)F*+3*,.G>+=,.9+76>,4+/),)(63+;(,+,
G.(-E*+,3-+<3-*.D,//L+J6+)F*+B*/)+6O+)F*+/()*+(/+)F*+3*B+D*.(K*)*.+.6,-+6O+8,9*/(-*+S.(;*L

JB>O6.-+:GG*>+76,-+)6+)F*+36.)F+6O+)F*+T,/)*.D4,3+'()*+O6.K/+)F*+G6<3-,.>+G*)B**3+R.*3)+,3-+)F*+863-63
R6.6<EF+6O+`,4(3EL

JF*+6.(E(3,4+K,/)*.+D4,35+BF(CF+B,/+E.,3)*-+C63/*3)+(3+!PPP5+F,/+G**3+D,.)4>+(KD4*K*3)*-L+JB6+4,.E*+6OO(C*
G46C9/+F,;*+G**3+G<(4)+Q)F*+12&$$+G<(4-(3E+,3-+S(,E*6a/+F*,-+V<,.)*./+G<(4-(3EU+,3-+,+4,.E*+C*3).,4
4,3-/C,D*-+,.*,+B()F+D63-/+F,/+G**3+4,(-+6<)+O6.+)F*+</*+6O+6CC<D,3)/+6O+)F*+6OO(C*/L+JB6+D<G4(C+6D*3
/D,C*/+F,;*+,4/6+G**3+4,(-+6<)+(3+)F*+,.*,+G*)B**3+)F*+B*/)*.3+/(-*+6O+8,9*/(-*+S.(;*+,3-+)F*+.,(4B,>+4(3*
,3-+)F*+3*B+D<G4(C+D,.9+O.63)(3E+63+)6+JB>O6.-+:GG*>+76,-+36B+.*O*..*-+)6+,/+@*/)+JB>O6.-+=,.9L+JF*
.*/(-*3)(,4+*4*K*3)+6O+)F*+6.(E(3,4+!PPP+T,/)*.D4,3+F,/+,4/6+G**3+G<(4)+6<)+,3-+(/+46C,)*-+63+)F*+6DD6/()*+/(-*
6O+8,9*/(-*+S.(;*+)6+)F*+R46C9+S+/()*L

=;<;AC/5;,D'E!N;=OA;
JF*+),G4*Q/U+G*46B+(3-(C,)*+)F*+*W(/)(3E+,3-+D.6D6/*-+</*/+,)+)F*+/()*+,3-+)F*(.+.*/D*C)(;*+O466./D,C*+,3-+,
G.*,9-6B3+6O+,3>+-B*44(3E/+D.6D6/*-+,)+)F*+/()*L

P0""*:)1K&'Q*&1RS"T2

OE;
,I#U&* /*$#1*6'O:& EIU'O:&
! -B*44(3E+F6</*/ F6</(3E+Y+D.(;,)*

PACC(E/@!;'$2':V#
,I#U&* ;W$:%$23 (&%1$2&S A":% ,&T ,&%'31$2
! $ $ $ !%&$! !%&$!

DCD@AE'$2':V#
D"%10: ;W$:%$23 (&%1$2&S A":% ,&T ,&%'31$2

Page 151



$ $ $ !%&$! !%&$!

/(C/CE@A
JF(/+(/+,+.*/*.;*-+K,))*./+,DD4(C,)(63+O6.+R<(4-(3E+S5+,+P+/)6.*>+.*/(-*3)(,4+G<(4-(3E+C6KD.(/(3E+!"M+O4,)/
E.,3)*-+6<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+63+&M)F+T,.CF+&$!&++,/+D,.)+6O+)F*+.*;(/*-+K,/)*.D4,3+O6.+1(./)+2*3).,4L

JF*+K,))*./+)6+G*+C63/(-*.*-+(3+)F(/+,DD4(C,)(63+,.*+4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+,DD*,.,3C*+634>L+:CC*//5+4,>6<)+,3-
/C,4*+F,;*+,4.*,->+G**3+,DD.6;*-+G>+)F*+=4,33(3E+26KK())**+,/+D,.)+6O+)F*(.+C63/(-*.,)(63+6O+)F*+.*;(/*-
K,/)*.D4,3+,)+)F*+!Z)F+S*C*KG*.+&$!!+C6KK())**+Q7*O*.*3C*0+!$#"&&!UL

N+EDC(X
16.+K<CF+6O+)F*+&$)F+C*3)<.>+)F(/+/()*+B,/+F6K*+)6+]<(33*//d/+=,.9+76>,4+G.*B*.>L+16.+K,3>+>*,./+)F(/+B,/
)F*+4,.E*/)+G.*B*.>+(3+)F*+B6.4-L+JF*+G.*B*.>+C6KD4*W+B,/+-*K64(/F*-+,.6<3-+&$$&+O6446B(3E+)F*+E.,3)+6O
6<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+(3+!PPP+O6.+,+&&L!M+F*C),.*+K(W*-+</*+-*;*46DK*3)5+(3C4<-(3E+!!I5!$$K&+6O
6OO(C*/+Q\/*+24,//+R!U[+I!+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/[+3*B+863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(635+,3C(44,.>+.*),(4[+!%$YG*-+F6)*4[
(3-66.+4*(/<.*+O,C(4()(*/5+C6KK<3()>+6D*3+/D,C*[+4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+C,.+D,.9(3E5+(3C4<-(3E+-*K64()(63+6O+*W(/)(3E
G.*B*.>+C6KD4*WL+JF(/+D*.K(//(63+)F*+D.6;(/(63+6O+/(E3(O(C,3)+(3O.,/).<C)<.*+(3C4<-(3E+,+3*B+4(39+.6,-+)6+)F*
:Z$+,3-+,+3*B+2*3).,4+8(3*+/),)(63+BF(CF+B6<4-+,4/6+,C)+,/+,3+(3)*.CF,3E*+B()F+)F*+*W(/)(3E+=,.9+76>,4
=(CC,-(44>+8(3*+/),)(63L

\3-*.+/<G/*V<*3)+.*/*.;*-+K,))*./+,DD4(C,)(63/+;,.(6</+*4*K*3)/+6O+)F*+K,/)*.D4,3+F,;*+G**3+(KD4*K*3)*-
e+)F*+:Z$+4(39+.6,-5+/()*+D*.(K*)*.+.6,-5+3*B+D<G4(C+6D*3+/D,C*5+F6</(3E5+4,3-/C,D*-+B,)*.+E,.-*3/+,3-+)B6
6O+)F*+6OO(C*+G<(4-(3E/+(3C4<-(3E+S(,E*6d/+F*,-V<,.)*./L

:+.*;(/*-+K,/)*.D4,3+O6.+)F*+1(./)+2*3).,4+/()*+B,/+E.,3)*-+6<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+*,.4(*.+)F(/+>*,.L+JF(/
(3).6-<C*-+,+/(E3(O(C,3)+,K6<3)+6O+F6</(3E+(3)6+)F*+.*-*;*46DK*3)+,3-+,+.*-<C*-+G<)+/)(44+/(E3(O(C,3)+6OO(C*
*4*K*3)L+c3+?6;*KG*.+6O+4,/)+>*,.+)F*+26<3C(4+,DD.6;*-+)F*+.*/*.;*-+K,))*./+O6.+)F*+O(./)+6O+)F*+.*/(-*3)(,4
G46C9/+QR46C9+2U+BF(CF+B(44+C63),(3+)F*+,OO6.-,G4*+F6</(3E+*4*K*3)+6O+)F*+/CF*K*L

JF*+K6/)+.*4*;,3)+D4,33(3E+-*C(/(63/+.*4,)(3E+)6+)F*+.*-*;*46DK*3)+6O+)F*+/()*+,.*+/*)+6<)+G*46B0

&X#!!#&$!& :DD.6;,4+6O+.*/*.;*-+K,))*./ O6.+G<(4-(3E+2+QP+/)6.*>+.*/(-*3)(,4+G<(4-(3E+C6KD.(/(3E+!"M+O4,)/U D<./<,3)+)6
)F*+6<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+E.,3)*-+63+)F*+&ML$"L&$!&+Q7*O0+!$#"&&!U+O6.+)F*+.*;(/*-+1(./)+2*3).,4
T,/)*.D4,3L+T,))*./+,DD.6;*-0+*W)*.3,4+,DD*,.,3C*+,3-+4,3-/C,D(3E+Q7*O*.*3C*0+!&#&"M$UL

&M#$"#&$!& H<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+O6.+)F*+.*;(/*-+1(./)+2*3).,4+T,/)*.D4,3+C6KD.(/(3E0

! JF*+C63/).<C)(63+6O+<D+)6+I$5$$$+/VK+6O+6OO(C*+,CC6KK6-,)(63+Q24,//+R!U+(3+"+G<(4-(3E/+<D+)6+,
K,W(K<K+6O+!$+/)6.*>/+(3+F*(EF)5+<D+)6+!5X$$+/VK+6O+.*),(45+.*/),<.,3)5+F6)YO66-+),9*Y,B,>+O466.+/D,C*
Q24,//+:!+)6+:ZU5+<D+)6+&%$$+/VK+6O+F*,4)F+,3-+O()3*//+O466.+/D,C*+Q24,//+S&U+B()F+,//6C(,)*-
D*-*/).(,3+,.*,/5+4,3-/C,D(3E5+,CC*//#/*.;(C(3E5+C,.+,3-+C>C4*+D,.9(3E[+,3-

! )F*+C63/).<C)(63+6O+Z+.*/(-*3)(,4+G46C9/+<D+)6+,+K,W(K<K+6O+P+/)6.*>/+(3+F*(EF)+)6+D.6;(-*+,+K,W(K<K+6O
%Z%+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/5+C63/(/)(3E+6O+,+K(W+6O+!5+&+,3-+"+G*-.66K+,D,.)K*3)/+O6.+D.(;,)*5+.*3)*-+,3-
/F,.*-+6B3*./F(D5+B()F+,//6C(,)*-+4,3-/C,D(3E5+,CC*//#/*.;(C(3E5+C,.+,3-+C>C4*+D,.9(3E[+,3-

! )F*+D.6;(/(63+6O+&+D4,>+,.*,/+,3-+,+T<4)(+\/*+],K*/+:.*,5+,3-+K6-(O(C,)(63/+)6+*W(/)(3E+O66)D,)F/+(3
@*/)+JB>O6.-+=,.9+QR6-(,K+1(*4-/U5+,3-+K6-(O(C,)(63/+)6+*W(/)(3E+/<.O,C*+).*,)K*3)+(3+8,9*/(-*+S.(;*[
,3-

! )F*+D.6;(/(63+6O+,3+*3*.E>+C*3).*+63+4,3-+*,/)+6O+8,9*/(-*+S.(;*L

JF*+D*.K(//(63+(/+/<G^*C)+)6+,+S**-+6O+:E.**K*3)+-,)*-+&M+T,.CF+&$!&+<3-*.+'*C)(63+!$I+6O+)F*+J6B3
,3-+26<3).>+=4,33(3E+:C)+!PP$5+,/+,K*3-*-L+T,))*./+,DD.6;*-0+,CC*//5+4,>6<)+,3-+/C,4*+B()F+,DD*,.,3C*
,3-+4,3-/C,D(3E+.*/*.;*-+Q7*O0+!$#"&&!UL

!Z#$P#&$$I =4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+E.,3)*-+O6.+)F* .*,4(E3K*3)+6O+)F*+7,(3/O6.-+76,-+4(39+O.6K+()/+^<3C)(63+B()F+@F()G>
:;*3<*+)6+()/+^<3C)(63+B()F+8,9*/(-*+S.(;*+,3-+,//6C(,)*-+4,3-/C,D(3E+Q7*O0+$I#!!!PUL

!Z#$P#&$$I :DD.6;,4+6O+-*),(4/+6O+)F* 3*B+D*.(K*)*.+.6,-+Q8,9*/(-*+S.(;*U+,3-+,//6C(,)*-+4,3-/C,D(3E+,463E+)F*
*,/)*.3+/(-*+6O+)F*+-*;*46DK*3)+,3-+,//6C(,)*-+4,3-/C,D(3E+(3+D<./<,3C*+6O+C63-()(63/+,3-+.*/*.;*-
K,))*./+D<./<,3)+)6+)F*+D*.K(//(63+E.,3)*-+63+)F*+!%L$XL!PPP+Q7*O0+PM#$$!IU+O6.+,+3*B+4(39+.6,-+)6+)F*+:Z$

Page 152



,3-+,+&&L!M+F*C),.*+K(W*-+</*+-*;*46DK*3)5+(3C4<-(3E+!!I5!$$K&+6O+6OO(C*/+Q\/*+24,//+R!U[+I!+.*/(-*3)(,4
<3()/[+3*B+863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(635+,3C(44,.>+.*),(4[+!%$YG*-+F6)*4[+(3-66.+4*(/<.*+O,C(4()(*/5+C6KK<3()>
6D*3+/D,C*[+4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+C,.+D,.9(3E5+(3C4<-(3E+-*K64()(63+6O+*W(/)(3E+G.*B*.>+C6KD4*W+Q7*O0+$I#!$XXUL

$P#!&#&$$% :DD.6;,4+6O .*/*.;*-+K,))*./+O6.+HOO(C*+R<(4-(3E+R+D<./<,3)+)6+)F*+D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+E.,3)*-+63+)F*
!%L$XL!PPP+Q7*O0+PM#$$!IU+O6.+,+3*B+4(39+.6,-+)6+)F*+:Z$+,3-+,+&&L!M+F*C),.*+K(W*-+</*+-*;*46DK*3)5
(3C4<-(3E+!!I5!$$K&+6O+6OO(C*/+Q\/*+24,//+R!U[+I!+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/[+3*B+863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(635
,3C(44,.>+.*),(4[+!%$YG*-+F6)*4[+(3-66.+4*(/<.*+O,C(4()(*/5+C6KK<3()>+6D*3+/D,C*[+4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+C,.+D,.9(3E5
(3C4<-(3E+-*K64()(63+6O+*W(/)(3E+G.*B*.>+C6KD4*W+Q7*O0+$%#&ZPPUL

&I#$M#&$$Z :DD.6;,4+6O+.*/*.;*-+K,))*./+O6.+3*B+863-63 \3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(63+,3-5+,//6C(,)*-+C>C4*+,3-+O66)D,)F+4(39/5
4,3-/C,D(3E5+,CC*//+.6,-+,3-+,//6C(,)*-+B6.9/+D<./<,3)+)6+)F*+D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+E.,3)*-+63+)F*
!%L$XL!PPP+Q7*O0+PM#$$!IU+O6.+,+3*B+4(39+.6,-+)6+)F*+:Z$+,3-+,+&&L!M+F*C),.*+K(W*-+</*+-*;*46DK*3)5
(3C4<-(3E+!!I5!$$K&+6O+6OO(C*/+Q\/*+24,//+R!U[+I!+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/[+3*B+863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(635
,3C(44,.>+.*),(4[+!%$YG*-+F6)*4[+(3-66.+4*(/<.*+O,C(4()(*/5+C6KK<3()>+6D*3+/D,C*[+4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+C,.+D,.9(3E5
(3C4<-(3E+-*K64()(63+6O+*W(/)(3E+G.*B*.>+C6KD4*W+Q7*O0+$"#&X&MUL

$!#$P#&$$" :DD.6;,4+6O+.*/*.;*-+K,))*./+O6.+,+.*/(-*3)(,4+-*;*46DK*3)+63+4,3-+)6+)F*+.*,.+6O+:GG*>O(*4-/+246/*+,3-
T6>3*+=4,C*+D.6;(-(3E+Z&+<3()/+B()F(3+%+G<(4-(3E/+C6KD.(/(3E+)*..,C*-+F6</*/5+K,(/63*))*/+,3-+O4,)/
D<./<,3)+)6+)F*+D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+E.,3)*-+63+)F*+!%L$XL!PPP+Q7*O0+PM#$$!IU+O6.+,+3*B+4(39+.6,-+)6+)F*
:Z$+,3-+,+&&L!M+F*C),.*+K(W*-+</*+-*;*46DK*3)5+(3C4<-(3E+!!I5!$$K&+6O+6OO(C*/+Q\/*+24,//+R!U[+I!
.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/[+3*B+863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(635+,3C(44,.>+.*),(4[+!%$YG*-+F6)*4[+(3-66.+4*(/<.*+O,C(4()(*/5
C6KK<3()>+6D*3+/D,C*[+4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+C,.+D,.9(3E5+(3C4<-(3E+-*K64()(63+6O+*W(/)(3E+G.*B*.>+C6KD4*W
Q7*O0+$&#!IM%UL

!X#$!#&$$& :DD.6;,4+6O+.*/*.;*-+K,))*./+O6.+,+.*/(-*3)(,4+-*;*46DK*3)+63+4,3-+)6+)F*+.*,.+6O+:GG*>O(*4-/+246/*+,3-
T6>3*+=4,C*+D.6;(-(3E+Z&+<3()/+B()F(3+%+G<(4-(3E/+C6KD.(/(3E+)*..,C*-+F6</*/5+K,(/63*))*/+,3-+O4,)/
D<./<,3)+)6+)F*+D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+E.,3)*-+63+)F*+!%L$XL!PPP+Q7*O0+PM#$$!IU+O6.+,+3*B+4(39+.6,-+)6+)F*
:Z$+,3-+,+&&L!M+F*C),.*+K(W*-+</*+-*;*46DK*3)5+(3C4<-(3E+!!I5!$$K&+6O+6OO(C*/+Q\/*+24,//+R!U[+I!
.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/[+3*B+863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(635+,3C(44,.>+.*),(4[+!%$YG*-+F6)*4[+(3-66.+4*(/<.*+O,C(4()(*/5
C6KK<3()>+6D*3+/D,C*[+4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+C,.+D,.9(3E5+(3C4<-(3E+-*K64()(63+6O+*W(/)(3E+G.*B*.>+C6KD4*W
Q7*O0 $!#&PZ%UL

!$#!!#!PPP :DD.6;,4+6O+.*/*.;*-+K,))*./ O6.+G<(4-(3E+:+QS(,E*6a/+F*,-V<,.)*./U D<./<,3)+)6+)F*+D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63
E.,3)*-+63+)F*+!%L$XL!PPP+Q7*O0+PM#$$!IU+O6.+,+3*B+4(39+.6,-+)6+)F*+:Z$+,3-+,+&&L!M+F*C),.*+K(W*-+</*
-*;*46DK*3)5+(3C4<-(3E+!!I5!$$K&+6O+6OO(C*/+Q\/*+24,//+R!U[+I!+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/[+3*B+863-63
\3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(635+,3C(44,.>+.*),(4[+!%$YG*-+F6)*4[+(3-66.+4*(/<.*+O,C(4()(*/5+C6KK<3()>+6D*3+/D,C*[
4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+C,.+D,.9(3E5+(3C4<-(3E+-*K64()(63+6O+*W(/)(3E+G.*B*.>+C6KD4*W+Q7*O0 PP#!M$$UL

!%#$X#!PPP 1<44+D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+E.,3)*-+O6.+3*B+,CC*//+.6,-+O.6K+:Z$+,3-+6<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+E.,3)*-+O6.
,+&&L!M+F*C),.*+K(W*-+</*+-*;*46DK*3)5+(3C4<-(3E+!!I5!$$K&+6O+6OO(C*/+Q\/*+24,//+R!U[+I!+.*/(-*3)(,4
<3()/[+3*B+863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(635+,3C(44,.>+.*),(4[+!%$YG*-+F6)*4[+(3-66.+4*(/<.*+O,C(4()(*/5+C6KK<3()>
6D*3+/D,C*[+4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+C,.+D,.9(3E5+(3C4<-(3E+-*K64()(63+6O+*W(/)(3E+G.*B*.>+C6KD4*W+Q7*O0 PM#$$!I

/CA+!X'!C,E+=;(@D+C,E
JF*+O.,K*B6.9+6O+46C,4+,3-+.*E(63,4+D4,33(3E+D64(C(*/+<3-*.+BF(CF+)F*+6<)4(3*+D*.K(//(63+B,/+C63/(-*.*-+,.*
<3CF,3E*-+O.6K+BF*3+)F*+D.6D6/,4+B,/+C63/(-*.*-+G>+)F*+=4,33(3E+26KK()**+63+)F*+!Z)F+S*C*KG*.+&$!!L
JF*+O<44+4(/)+6O+)F*/*+D64(C(*/+C,3+G*+;*(B*-+(3+)F*+C6KK()**+.*D6.)+O6.+)F*+6<)4(3*+,DD4(C,)(63+Q7*O0+!$#"&&!UL

?,)(63,4+D4,33(3E+D64(C>++F,/+CF,3E*-+C63/(-*.,G4>L JF*+?,)(63,4+=4,33(3E+=64(C>+1.,K*B6.9+Q?==1U+B,/
D<G4(/F*-+63+&X)F+T,.CF+6O+4,/)+>*,.+,3-+.*D4,C*-+)F*+*W(/)(3E+O.,K*B6.9+6O+=4,33(3E+=64(C>+]<(-,3C*+,3-
=4,33(3E+=64(C>+'),)*K*3)/L++c)+(/+(3)*3-*-+)6+K,9*+)F*+D4,33(3E+/>/)*K+4*//+C6KD4*W+,3-+K6.*+,CC*//(G4*5
)6+D.6)*C)+)F*+*3;(.63K*3)+,3-+)6+D.6K6)*+/</),(3,G4*+E.6B)FL+c)+(3C4<-*/ ,+D.*/<KD)(63+(3+O,;6<.+6O
/</),(3,G4*+-*;*46DK*3)+(3+G6)F+D4,3+K,9(3E+,3-+-*C(/(63+K,9(3E+,3-+()/+D<G4(C,)(63L

',;*-+D64(C(*/+O.6K+)F*+,-6D)*-+\S=+B(44+F,;*+(3C.*,/(3E4>+4*//+B*(EF)+<34*//+)F*>+,.*+(3+C63O6.K()>+B()F+)F*
?==1+,3-+C,3+G*+-*K63/).,)*-+)6+G*+/)(44+.*4*;,3)L+26.*+').,)*E>+D64(C(*/+B(44+,4/6+3**-+)6+G*+(3+C63O6.K()>
B()F+G6)F+)F*+863-63+=4,3+,3-+)F*+?==1+,3-+F,;*+C63/(-*.,G4*+B*(EF)L

JF*+D.*;(6</+-*C(/(63+63+)F*+6<)4(3*+,DD4(C,)(63+,3-+)F*+C<..*3)+.*/*.;*-+K,))*./+,DD4(C,)(63+,.*+G6)F
C63/(-*.*-+)6+C6KD4>+B()F+)F*+?==1L

Page 153



!C,EOAD@D+C,

86C,4+263/<4),)(630

&P$+4*))*./+/*3)+6<)L+'()*+?6)(C*+D<)+<D+!I)F+:D.(4L

!+.*/D63/*+.*C*(;*-+.,(/(3E+)F*+O6446B(3E+C63C*.3/#6G^*C)(63/L

! !"#"$%&'"()*+,*)%*$-./"*0%.*)1"*-."-
! JF*+,.*,+C,336)+C6D*+B()F+)F*+.*/<4)(3E+(3C.*,/*+(3+.*/(-*3)/+,3-+B6.9*./
! =,.9(3E+,4.*,->+,+D.6G4*K+,3-+B(44+G*+*W,C*.G,)*-+G>+)F(/+-*;*46DK*3)
! 86C,4+.6,-/+,4.*,->+C63E*/)*-
! :--()(63,4+-*K,3-+O6.+46C,4+/*.;(C*/L
! c3C.*,/*-+,3)(Y/6C(,4+,C)(;()>+O.6K+,3+6;*.+C63C*3).,)(63+6O+3*B+F6</(3EL
! ?6+-*K,3-+O6.+3*B+6OO(C*/+(3+)F*+,.*,L+JF*+*W(/)(3E+6OO(C*+G46C9+F,/+G**3+*KD)>+/(3C*+()+B,/+G<(4)L
! cO+S(,E*6+B,3)+)6+-*;*46D+)F*+4,3-+)F*>+/F6<4-+G<(4-+G<3E,46B/+,3-+K,/(63*))*/+O6.+)F*+4*//+,G4*L

H)F*.+C63/<4),)(63+.*/D63/*/0

J.,3/D6.),)(630
'<G^*C)+)6+K(36.+,4)*.,)(63/+)6+)F*+D.6D6/*-+4,3-/C,D(3E+)6+(KD.6;*+,CC*//+O6.+.*O</*+;*F(C4*/+,3-+-(/,G4*-
D*./63/5+)F*.*+B6<4-+G*+36+6G^*C)(63/+63+).,3/D6.),)(63+E.6<3-/+)6+)F*+,DD.6;,4+6O+)F*/*+.*/*.;*-+K,))*./L
1<.)F*.+-*),(4/+6O+F,.-+/<.O,C(3E+K,)*.(,4/+,.*+/6<EF)+)F6<EFL

JF,K*/+@,)*.0
?6+6G^*C)(63L

`3;(.63K*3)+:E*3C>0
?6+6G^*C)(63L

`3;(.63K*3),4+N*,4)F0

?6+6G^*C)(63L

(;5@(YE
Q1KR3*"I2S
H<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.K(//(63+O6.+)F*+.*;(/*-+1(./)+2*3).,4+T,/)*.D4,3+B,/+E.,3)*-+63+&M)F+T,.CF+&$!&+B()F
)F*+C6KD4*)(63+6O+)F*+/!$I+:E.**K*3)5+R.*3)a/L+=4,33(3E+26KK())**+F,;(3E+.*/64;*-+)6+E.,3)+6<)4(3*+D4,33(3E
D*.K(//(63+O6.+)F*+/CF*K*+63+)F*+!Z)F+S*C*KG*.+&$!!L+JF*+C6KK())**+.*D6.)+O6.+)F,)+,DD4(C,)(63
Q7*O0!$#"&&!U+(/+,DD*3-*-+)6+)F(/+C6KK())**+()*KL

JF*+6<)4(3*+D*.K(//(63+,DD.6;*-+)F*+O6446B(3E0

! JF*+C63/).<C)(63+6O+<D+)6+I$5$$$+/VK+6O+6OO(C*+,CC6KK6-,)(63+Q24,//+R!U+(3+"+G<(4-(3E/+<D+)6+,
K,W(K<K+6O+!$+/)6.*>/+(3+F*(EF)5+<D+)6+!5X$$+/VK+6O+.*),(45+.*/),<.,3)5+F6)YO66-+),9*Y,B,>+O466.+/D,C*
Q24,//+:!+)6+:ZU5+<D+)6+&%$$+/VK+6O+F*,4)F+,3-+O()3*//+O466.+/D,C*+Q24,//+S&U+B()F+,//6C(,)*-+D*-*/).(,3
,.*,/5+4,3-/C,D(3E5+,CC*//#/*.;(C(3E5+C,.+,3-+C>C4*+D,.9(3E[+,3-

! )F*+C63/).<C)(63+6O+Z+.*/(-*3)(,4+G46C9/+<D+)6+,+K,W(K<K+6O+P+/)6.*>/+(3+F*(EF)+)6+D.6;(-*+,+K,W(K<K+6O
%Z%+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/5+C63/(/)(3E+6O+,+K(W+6O+!5+&+,3-+"+G*-.66K+,D,.)K*3)/+O6.+D.(;,)*5+.*3)*-+,3-+/F,.*-
6B3*./F(D5+B()F+,//6C(,)*-+4,3-/C,D(3E5+,CC*//#/*.;(C(3E5+C,.+,3-+C>C4*+D,.9(3E[+,3-

! )F*+D.6;(/(63+6O+&+D4,>+,.*,/+,3-+,+T<4)(+\/*+],K*/+:.*,5+,3-+K6-(O(C,)(63/+)6+*W(/)(3E+O66)D,)F/+(3
@*/)+JB>O6.-+=,.9+QR6-(,K+1(*4-/U5+,3-+K6-(O(C,)(63/+)6+*W(/)(3E+/<.O,C*+).*,)K*3)+(3+8,9*/(-*+S.(;*[
,3-+)F*+D.6;(/(63+6O+,3+*3*.E>+C*3).*+63+4,3-+*,/)+6O+8,9*/(-*+S.(;*L

JF*+O6446B(3E+K,))*./+F,;*+G**3+,DD.6;*-0

A16"I%'Z )F*+B,>+(3+BF(CF+G<(4-(3E/5+.6<)*/+,3-+6D*3+/D,C*/+,.*+D.6;(-*-+B()F(3+)F*+-*;*46DK*3)+,3-+)F*(.
.*4,)(63/F(D+)6+G<(4-(3E/+,3-+/D,C*/+6<)/(-*+)F*+-*;*46DK*3)5
EK10&+e+)F*+F*(EF)5+B(-)F+,3-+4*3E)F+6O+*,CF+G<(4-(3E+D.6D6/*-+(3+.*4,)(63+)6+()/+/<..6<3-(3E/L
@KK&:: e+)F(/+C6;*./+,CC*//(G(4()>+)6+,3-+B()F(3+)F*+/()*+O6.+;*F(C4*/5+C>C4*/+,3-+D*-*/).(,3/+(3+)*.K/+6O+)F*

Page 154



D6/()(63(3E+,3-+).*,)K*3)+6O+,CC*//+,3-+C(.C<4,)(63+.6<)*/+,3-+F6B+)F*/*+O()+(3)6+)F*+/<..6<3-(3E+,CC*//
3*)B6.9L

c3+?6;*KG*.+6O+4,/)+>*,.+)F*+26<3C(4+,DD.6;*-+)F*+.*/*.;*-+K,))*./+O6.+)F*+O(./)+6O+)F*+.*/(-*3)(,4+G46C9/
QR46C9+2U+BF(CF+(/+)6+G*+G<(4)+G>+2,),4>/)+N6</(3E+,3-+BF(CF+B(44+C63),(3+)F*+,OO6.-,G4*+F6</(3E+*4*K*3)+6O+)F*
/CF*K*L

JF(/+C<..*3)+D.6D6/,4+(/+,+.*/*.;*-+K,))*./+,DD4(C,)(63+O6.+R<(4-(3E+S+634>+BF(CF+(/++,+P+/)6.*>+.*/(-*3)(,4
G<(4-(3E+C6KD.(/(3E+!"M+O4,)/L+JF*+,DD4(C,3)/+O6.+)F(/+DF,/*+6O+)F*+K,/)*.D4,3+,.*+R*44B,>+,3-+)F*+G46C9+B(44
G*+!$$f+D.(;,)*+F6</(3EL+JF*+K,))*./+)6+G*+C63/(-*.*-+(3+)F(/+,DD4(C,)(63+,.*0

@))&1*12K&+e+)F*+,/D*C)/+6O+,+G<(4-(3E+6.+D4,C*+BF(CF+-*)*.K(3*+)F*+;(/<,4+(KD.*//(63+()+K,9*/5+*WC4<-(3E
)F*+*W)*.3,4+G<(4)+O6.K+6O+)F*+-*;*46DK*3)L

A12S:K1)$23+e+)F(/+(/+)F*+).*,)K*3)+6O+D.(;,)*+,3-+D<G4(C+/D,C*+)6+*3F,3C*+6.+D.6)*C)+)F*+/()*d/+,K*3()>
)F.6<EF+F,.-+,3-+/6O)+K*,/<.*/L

@))&1*12K&

JF*+4,.E*+*4*;,)(63/+,.*+G.69*3+<D+G>+G,4C63(*/5+B(3-6B+6D*3(3E/+,3-+)F*+</*+6O+-(OO*.*3)+D,4,)*+6O
K,)*.(,4/L

:+G.(C9B6.9+D4(3)F+6.+G,/*+(/+D.6D6/*-+)F,)+E.6<3-/++)F*++G<(4-(3E++(3)6++)F*+/()*5++JF*++F*,;>++6;*.F,3E(3E
*,;*/++6O+)F*++.66O++O(3(/F++)F*++G<(4-(3E++6OO+K,9(3E++)F*++K,//++O**4++46B*.++)6++)F*+E.6<3-L+

JF*+*4*;,)(63/+,.*+G.69*3+<D+(3+)6+/K,44*.+G.(C9+*4*K*3)/+BF(CF+,.*+/<..6<3-*-+G>+.*C*//*-+/),3-(3E+/*,K
_(3C+D,3*4/L+JF*+4,>*.(3E+6O++K,)*.(,4/+6;*.++63*+,36)F*.++C.*,)*/++/K,44*.++O6.K/++,3-+.*-<C*/+6;*.,44+F*(EF)
g+G<49+6O+)F*+G<(4-(3EL+JF*+G,4C63(*/+,.*+-*/(E3*-+,/+*W)*.3,4+D6-/+)F*+*W)*.(6.+6O+BF(CF+B(44+G*+O(3(/F*-+(3+,
.,(3Y/C.**3+C4,--(3EL+JF*+(3)*.(6.+6O+)F*+G,4C63(*/+,3-+*4*K*3)/+6O+)F*+O*3*/).,)(63+,.*+)6+G*+(3+,+G.(EF)*.
C63).,/)(3E+C646<.+C.*,)(3E+;(/<,4+(3)*.*/)L++JF*+*W,C)+-*),(4/+6O+)F*+*W)*.3,4+K,)*.(,4/+B(44+G*+,DD.6;*-+;(,+,
C63-()(63+,)),CF*-+)6+)F*+6<)4(3*+D*.K(//(63L

JF*+</*+6O+E4,_(3E+G*)B**3+G<(4-(3E+G46C9/+(/+,3+*OO*C)(;*+B,>++6O+/D4())(3E++)F*++O6.K++(3)6++/K,44*.
*4*K*3)/++.*-<C(3E++)F*++;(/<,4++G<49+6O+)F*+O,C,-*L++JF(/+G.*,9/+)F*+G<(4-(3E/++4*3E)F+-6B35++D.6;(-*/++(3)*.*/)
+,3-+.*-<C*/++K636)63>L++JF(/+C,3+,4/6+,CC*3)<,)*+*3).,3C*+46C,)(63/++,3-+D.6;(-*+,+D6(3)+6O+,..(;,4L

h6<.+6OO(C*./+C63/(-*.+)F,)+)F*+D.6D6/,4+-*),(4/+6O+(3-(;(-<,4+G46C9/+(3C4<-*/+/<OO(C(*3)+,.)(C<4,)(63+)6+G.*,9
-6B3+)F*+;(/<,4+K,//+6O+)F*/*+G<(4-(3E/5+,)+)F*+/,K*+)(K*+D.6;(-(3E+;(/<,4+(3)*.*/)+)6+)F*+*4*;,)(63/L+c)+(/
C63/(-*.*-+)F*+-*/(E3+,DD.6,CF+,3-+,.CF()*C)<.,4+-*;(C*/+D.6;(-*+(3)*.*/)+B()F(3+)F*+G<(4-(3E+O,C,-*/L

A12S:K1)$23

JF*+/).<C)<.*+6O++)F*++*W)*.3,4++,.*,/++(/++O6.K*-++B()F+4(3*/+,3-+E.6<D/+6O+).**/+<3-*.+D4,3)*-+B()F+/F.<G/+,3-
F*-E*/L++c3-(;(-<,4+).**/+/*.;*+,/+O6C,4+D6(3)/+(3+9*>++D6/()(63/++,3-++)F*++/()*+O.63),E*++B(44++G*++/6O)*3*-+B()F
E.6<D/+6O+K<4)(Y/)*KK*-+R(.CF+)6+C.*,)*+,+/6O)+(3O6.K,4()>++(3++C63).,/)++)6++)F*++.(E(-++O6.K,4++).**++4(3*-
/).<C)<.*++6O++8,9*/(-*++S.(;*L++=.(;,)*+E.6<3-+O466.+)*..,C*/++,.6<3-++)F*++G<(4-(3E++B(44++G*++-*O(3*-++B()F
K<4)(Y/)*KK*-++/F.<G/++,3-++/K,44++O46B*.(3E++).**/+<3-*.+D4,3)*-+B()F+46B+/F.<G/+B()F+/D(9*/+6O+C646<.+(3+)F*
O6.K+6O+=F6.K(<K+Q?*B+i*,4,3-+14,WU+,3-+R,KG66L

JF*+/<.O,C*+D,.9(3E+,.*,+B(44+G*+-(;(-*-+(3)6+E.6<D/+6O++G,>/++/*D,.,)*-++G>++).**/++O6.K(3E++,+/).63E++4(3*
,463E++)F*++/6<)FY*,/)*.3++*-E*++6O++)F*+-*;*46DK*3)+BF(CF+(/+O<.)F*.+.*(3O6.C*-+G>+,+G**CF
F*-E*L

=6-(<K+S*C9+],.-*3+ ++
+ ++
JF*++D6-(<K++-*C9++E,.-*3++B()F++).**/5++F*-E*/++,3-+O46B*.(3E+D4,3)/+B(44+D.6;(-*+,+/*V<*3C*+6O+D.(;,)*
)*..,C*/+,3-+D.(;,)*+,K*3()>+E,.-*3/+O6.+.*/(-*3)d/+</*++(3C6.D6.,)(3E++)6--4*.d/++D4,>++,3-++C,/<,4+.*C.*,)(63L

JF*+4,3-/C,D*+)F*K*+.*O4*C)/+)F*+j'<33>+T*,-6Bd+C63C*D)+-*/C.(G*-+(3+)F*+6.(E(3,4+S*/(E3+'),)*K*3)+O6.
1(./)++2*3).,4L+JF*++D.(3C(D,4++D4,3)/++63++)F*+D6-(<K++-*C9++,.*++K<4)(Y/)*KK*-++R(.CF++).**/++B()F+O.*/F+E.**3
4(EF)+O64(,E*+-<.(3E+)F*+/<KK*.+K63)F/+,3-++BF()*++G,.9*-++/)*K/++-<.(3E++)F*++B(3)*.++,3-+E64-*3+4*,;*-
N63*>+86C</)+).**/+BF(CF+B(44+C,)CF+)F*+/<34(EF)+,3-+D.6;(-*+/F,-*-+,.*,/+O6.+/())(3E+63+)F*++4,B3/L++++JF*
D4,3)(3E++<3-*.++)F*++).**/++(/++,+C6KD6/()(63++6O++,.CF()*C)<.,4++E.,//*/5++O*.3/++,3-+4,;*3-*.+BF(CF+B(44+C.*,)*

Page 155



,+3,)<.,4(/)(C+O**4L

]*3)4>+<3-<4,)(3E+O(3*+)<.O+4,B3/+B(44+D.6;(-*+,.*,/+O6.+C,/<,4+.*C.*,)(63+,3-+)6--4*./+D4,>+,3-+,3+,.*,
63++)F*++/6<)F*.3++/(-*++6O++)F*++-*C9++F,/++G**3++/*)+,/(-*+O6.+3,)(;*+G<4G/+)6+G*+D4,3)*-+(3+-.(O)/+(3+)F*
)<.OL+++J6--4*./+D4,>+(/+(3C6.D6.,)*-+(3)6+)F*+E,.-*3+(3+)F*+O6.K++6O++,3++,-;*3)<.*++).,(4++6O++)(KG*.++C4(KG(3E
,3-+G,4,3C*++()*K/++,3-++,++E.6<D++6O++D4,>++G6<4-*./++BF(CF+B(44++F,;*++,++/C<4D)<.,4++V<,4()>++B()F(3++)F*++4,>6<)
(3+,--()(63+)6+)F*(.+D4,>+;,4<*L

JF*++D6-(<K++-*C9++E,.-*3/++,.*++C63/).<C)*-++63++,+B,)*.YD.66O++C63C.*)*++/4,G++6;*.++,++-.,(3,E*++4,>*.
BF(CF++/*.;*/++,/++,3++,))*3<,)(63++.*/*.;6(.++O6.++.,(3+B,)*.++O.6K++)F*++.66O/++,3-++D,;*-++/<.O,C*/++,3-++,4/6
.*),(3/++/6(4++K6(/)<.*++O6.++)F*++).**++D4,3)*./5++/F.<G+G*-/5+F*-E*/+,3-+4,B3/L
+ ++
=.(;,)*+J*..,C*/+ ++
+ ++
:+3<KG*.+6O++D.(;,)*++)*..,C*/++)6++D6-(<K++4*;*4+,D,.)K*3)/+B(44+G*+C63/).<C)*-+,.6<3-+)F*+D*.(K*)*.
6O+)F*+D6-(<K+-*C9+E,.-*3+,3-+)F*/*+B(44+G*+-*O(3*-+B()F+4(3*,.+D4,3)*./+BF(CF+O6.K+D,.)+6O+)F*+<3-*.C.6O)
;*3)(4,)(63L++++JF*/*++B(44++G*++D4,3)*-++6<)++B()F++-.6<EF)+)64*.,3)++F*.G/++,3-++D4,3)/++)6++K(3(K(/*++B,)*.(3E
.*V<(.*K*3)/+,3-+C.*,)*+,+/).(D+6O+,.6K,)(C+O46B*.(3E+D4,3)/++<3-*.D4,3)*-++B()F++k(3C,+Q=*.(B(394*U+BF(CF++B(44
+).,(4++6;*.+)F*+D4,3)*.+*-E*/L

8,3-/C,D*+T,3,E*K*3)+ ++

JF*++D<G4(C++,.*,/5++E,.-*3/++,3-++D.(;,)*++C6KK<3,4++/D,C*/++B(44++G*++K,(3),(3*-++G>++,+K,3,E*K*3)
C6KD,3>++63++G*F,4O++6O++)F*++.*/(-*3)/L++++JF*++D4,3)(3E++()/*4O++B(44++G*++-*/(E3*-++(3+-*),(4++</(3E+.6G</)++,3-
D.6;*3++)>D*/++6O++D4,3)/++)6++C.*,)*++,3++,)).,C)(;*++/CF*K*++BF(CF++(/+.*4,)(;*4>+46B+(3+K,(3)*3,3C*
.*V<(.*K*3)/L

R(6-(;*./()>+,3-+'</),(3,G(4()>+ ++

JF*+D.(3C(D,4+,(K/+6O+)F*+D.6D6/*-+/CF*K*+6O+4,3-/C,D(3E+,.*+)6+D.6;(-*+,3++,)).,C)(;*++/*))(3E++O6.++)F*++3*B
G<(4-(3E/5++,K*3()>++/D,C*++O6.++.*/(-*3)/+,3-+)6+C.*,)*+,3+(KK*-(,)*+,3-+463EY)*.K+(KD.6;*K*3)+(3
G(6-(;*./()>+G>+D.6;(-(3E++,++/(E3(O(C,3)++(3C.*,/*++(3++).**++,3-++;*E*),)(;*++C6;*.++B()F(3++)F*+/()*L+c3+6.-*.++)6
K,W(K(/*++)F*+D6)*3)(,4+O6.+B(4-4(O*+,3-++)6++C63).(G<)*++)6+46C,4+/D*C(*/+-(;*./()>+)F*+/CF*K*+B(44+(3C4<-*+,+F(EF
D.6D6.)(63+6O+3,)(;*+,3-+O.<()(3E#O46B*.(3E+363+3,)(;*+/D*C(*/+6O+).**/5+F*-E*.6B/+,3-+/F.<G/L

JF*++3*B++).**/5++F*-E*/5++/F.<G/5++C4(KG(3E++D4,3)/++,3-++E.**3++.66O/++B(44+C.*,)*++F,G(),)++O6.++(3/*C)/5++G(.-/
,3-++G,)/++,3-++B(44++C63).(G<)*++)6++)F*+/</),(3,G(4()>+6O+)F*+-*;*46DK*3)+G>+.*-<C(3E+)F*+jF*,)+(/4,3-d+*OO*C)+Q(3
BF(CF+<.G,3+,.*,/+.*),(3+F*,)+,G6;*+)F*+)*KD*.,)<.*+6O+)F*+/<..6<3-(3E+C6<3).>/(-*U5+,G/6.G(3E+D644<),3)/
,3-+2H&+,3-+.*-<C(3E+B,)*.+.<3Y6OOL++:44++E.**3++D4,3)/++,G/6.G++2H&++*K(//(63/5++)F</++3*B++;*E*),)(63++(3
<.G,3+,.*,/+B(44+F*4D+)6+.*-<C*+)F*+C63).(G<)(63+K,-*+)6+F<K,3Y(3-<C*-+E46G,4+B,.K(3EL++:44+D4,3)/+,4/6
,G/6.G+,3-+G.*,9-6B3+,+;,.(*)>+6O+D644<),3)/5+36),G4>++;64,)(4*++6.E,3(C++C6KD6<3-/5++,3-++<3YG<.3)
F>-.6C,.G63/++O.6K+;*F(C4*++*WF,</)++,3-++()++(/++)F*.*O6.*++,++.*,/63,G4*++,//<KD)(63++)F,)+<.G,3+D4,3)(3E/+6O
).**/5+/F.<G/5+F*-E*/+,3-+C4(KG(3E+D4,3)/+C6<4-+D4,>+,+.64*+(3+.*-<C(3E+)F*/*L

H;*.,44+)F*+D.6D6/*-+4,3-/C,D(3E+/CF*K*+(/+C63/(-*.*-+)6+,CF(*;*+,+/,)(/O,C)6.>+G,4,3C*+G*)B**3+D.(;,)*
,K*3()>+/D,C*+O6.+E.6<3-+O466.+<3()/5+</*,G4*+C6KK<3,4+/D,C*+,3-+CF(4-.*3a/+D4,>+/D,C*L

(;!C55;,=@D+C,> ].,3)+263/*3)

(;@EC,'PC('B(@,D+,B

Q!U JF*+D.6D6/*-+-*;*46DK*3)+(/+(3+E*3*.,4+,CC6.-,3C*+B()F+D64(C(*/+C63),(3*-+(3+)F*0Y

R.*3)+\3(),.>+S*;*46DK*3)+=4,3+&$$Z
R.*3)+26.*+').,)*E>+&$!$
26<3C(4a/+'<DD4*K*3),.>+=4,33(3E+]<(-,3C*
T,>6.a/+863-63+=4,3+&$!$
?,)(63,4+=4,33(3E+=64(C>+1.,K*B6.9

!C,=+D+C,E[(;@EC,E>

Page 156



Q!U JF*+-*;*46DK*3)+F*.*G>+D*.K())*-+/F,44+G*+C,..(*-+6<)+(3+,CC6.-,3C*+B()F+)F*+O6446B(3E
,DD.6;*-+-.,B(3EQ/U+,3-#6.+-6C<K*3)Q/U0

"&&!#$!P:
"&&!#$&$:
"&&!#$$!R
"&&!#$$"R
"&&!#$$%R
"&&!#$$XR
"&&!#$$MR
"&&!#$$P:
"&&!#$!$:
"&&!#$!!

"&&!#$!&
"&&!#$!"
"&&!#$!Z
"&&!#$!%
"&&!#$!I
"&&!#$!X
"&&!#$!M
T2:+$!!"#$!
T2:+$!!"#$&
S*/(E3+,3-+:CC*//+'),)*K*3)

7*,/630++16.+)F*+,;6(-,3C*+6O+-6<G)+,3-+(3+)F*+(3)*.*/)/+6O+D.6D*.+D4,33(3EL

+,PC(5@D+<;E>

Q!U =4*,/*+/**+-*C(/(63+36)(C*+.*O*.*3C*+!$#"&&!+O6.+6)F*.+C63-()(63/+.*4*;,3)+)6+)F(/
-*;*46DK*3)L

:3>+D*./63+B(/F(3E+)6+(3/D*C)+)F*+,G6;*+D,D*./+/F6<4-+C63),C)+?*(4+TC24*44,35+JF*+=4,33(3E+'*.;(C*5+R.*3)
N6</*5+"ZP+N(EF+76,-5+@*KG4*>5+T(--4*/*W5+N:P+IRi5+J*4L+?6L+$&$+MP"X %&Z"

Page 157



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 //'5267'/8.9 !2:&',"- !"#$%%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'52)

'()*+,--.*//0 12345678+92:';<+=&>?!+@*ABC*D+9(CC+3E,-<+@*ABC*D<+96&+FG;

H+I.EJK+LEMD.(NO)+,K-+-,),B,/*+.(NO)/+P$!!+2.-K,KL*+'Q.R*D+!$$$P%P=$

4O(/+A,M+(/+(K-(L,)(R*+EKCDS

Agenda Item 12

Page 159



(;!;+<;=> =+T,.LO<+P$!"

?@(=> 4EUDKN)EK

0A@,,+,B'@(;@> @*ABC*D+IEK/QC),)(R*+VE.QA

AC!@D+C,> 12345678+92:';<+=&>?!+@*ABC*D+9(CC+3E,-<+@*ABC*D<+96&+FG;

0(C0CE@A> 8*AEC()(EK+EW+*X(/)(KN+EWW(L*+BQ(C-(KN+,K-+)O*+*.*L)(EK+EW+,+K*J+M,.)+Y+,K-+M,.)
%>/)E.*D+EWW(L*+BQ(C-(KN+J()O+,//EL(,)*-+EWW>/).**)+M,.U(KNS

@00A+!@,D> 'EC,(+'*.R(L*/+5)-

!C,D@!D> T,.)(K+3EB*/EK+1C,KK(KN+1.,L)(L*

0A@,',CFE>
Z'**+IEK-()(EK+P+WE.+)O*+,MM.ER*-+MC,K/[

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(;!C55;,=@D+C,
\.,K)+MC,KK(KN+M*.A(//(EK+/QB]*L)+)E+)O*+LEAMC*)(EK+EW+,+/,)(/W,L)E.D+'*L)(EK+!$=+E.+E)O*.+C*N,C+,N.**A*K)
,K-+-*C*N,)*+,Q)OE.()D+)E+)O*+9*,-+EW+6.*,+1C,KK(KN E.+E)O*.+-QCD+,Q)OE.(/*-+M*./EK )E+,N.**+)O*+*X,L)+)*.A/
)O*.*EW+EK+,-R(L*+W.EA+)O*+8(.*L)E.+EW+5*N,C+'*.R(L*/+,K-+1.ELQ.*A*K)S

E;!D+C,'.8H'=;D@+AE
4O*+,MMC(L,)(EK+.*^Q(.*/+,+'*L)(EK+!$=+6N.**A*K)<+(K+E.-*.+)E+/*LQ.*+)O*+WECCEJ(KN+B*K*W()/0>

! 1,DA*K)+EW+)O*+IEQKL(C_/+C*N,C+,K-+E)O*.+M.EW*//(EK,C+LE/)/+(K+Z,[+M.*M,.(KN+,K-+LEAMC*)(KN+)O*
,N.**A*K)+,K-+ZB[+AEK()E.(KN+,K-+*KWE.L(KN+()/+M*.WE.A,KL*

! 6+LEK).(BQ)(EK+EW+`PY<?%$+WE.+'Q/),(K,BC*+4.,K/ME.),)(EK+(K+)O*+CEL,C+,.*,<+;KR(.EKA*K),C+a+'ME.)/
(AM.ER*A*K)/+(K+)O*+CEL,C+,.*,+ZB,/*-+EK+`P%/^A+,K-+L,CLQC,)*-+EK+)O*+K*)+(KL.*,/*+(K+WCEE./M,L*[S

! 'Q/),(K,B(C()D+>+/QBA(//(EK+,K-+LEAMC(,KL*+J()O+)O*+41=+'Q/),(K,B(C()D+LO*LU>C(/)+)E+*K/Q.*+,+A(K(AQA
/LE.*+EW+%$b<+,K-+!+AEK)O+M.(E.+)E+,+A,)*.(,C+/),.)+)O*+/QBA(//(EK+EW+,+-*),(C*-+G3;;6T+,//*//A*K)
JO(LO+-*AEK/).,)*/+.*,/EK,BC*+*K-*,REQ./+)E+,LO(*R*+c;XL*CC*K)d+.,)(KN<+J()O+LEAM*K/,)(EK+/OEQC-
*()O*.+KE)+B*+-*C(R*.*-S+eK+,--()(EK+)E+,-O*.(KN+)E+)O*+8*AEC()(EK+1.E)ELECS

! 7E+C,)*.+)O,K+!+AEK)O+M.(E.+)E+,+A,)*.(,C+/),.)+/QBA(//(EK+EW+,+.*R(/*-+;K*.ND+').,)*ND+)E+-*AEK/).,)*
)O,)+)O*+A,X(AQA+W*,/(BC*+L,.BEK+.*-QL)(EK+),.N*)+J(CC+B*+A*)+EK>/()*S+@O*.*+()+(/+LC*,.CD+-*AEK/).,)*-
)O,)+/M*L(W(L+),.N*)/+L,KKE)+B*+WQCCD+,LO(*R*-+EK>/()*<+,KD+/OE.)W,CC+A,D+B*+M.ER(-*-+EWW>/()*<+E.+,K+(K+C(*Q
LEK).(BQ)(EK+)E+/*LQ.*+-*C(R*.D+EW+L,.BEK+-(EX(-*+/,R(KN/+*C/*JO*.*S

! fE(K+IEK/(-*.,)*+IEK/).QL)E./+'LO*A*S
! :MEK+W(./)+ELLQM,)(EK+)E+WQCCD+(AMC*A*K)+.*R(/*-+4.,R*C+1C,K+Z-.,W)%[S

6K-<+)E+,Q)OE.(/*+)O*+9*,-+EW+6.*,+1C,KK(KN<+E.+E)O*.+-QCD+,Q)OE.(/*-+M*./EK<+)E+.*WQ/*+MC,KK(KN+M*.A(//(EK+(W
)O*+,MMC(L,K)+O,/+W,(C*-+)E+-*AEK/).,)*+)O*+,B(C()D+)E+M.ER(-*+WE.+)O*+,BER*+)*.A/+,K-+A**)+)O*+MEC(L(*/+EW+)O*
:K(),.D+8*R*CEMA*K)+1C,K+,K-+'*L)(EK+!$=+1C,KK(KN+2BC(N,)(EK/+'QMMC*A*K),.D+1C,KK(KN+8ELQA*K)+BD
LEKLCQ-(KN+,K+,MM.EM.(,)*+,N.**A*K)S

4O(/+,MMC(L,)(EK+(/+C(,BC*+WE.+IEAAQK()D+eKW.,/).QL)Q.*+5*RDSZIe5[+S++4O*+T,DE._/+LEK).(BQ)(EK+JEQC-+B*
`"Y<=%$S$$-

;I+ED+,B
1E.)C,K-+9EQ/*+ (/+,+ ">/)E.*D+ .*K-*.*-+EWW(L*+ BQ(C-(KN<+ /()Q,)*-+EK+,+ LE.K*.+ MCE)+ ,)+ )O*+ ]QKL)(EK+ EW+8,NA,.
6R*KQ*+,K-+@*ABC*D+9(CC+3E,-S+e)+LEAM.(/*/+Y="/^A+EW+WCEE./M,L*S+7*(NOBEQ.(KN+BQ(C-(KN/+)E+)O*+KE.)O+,K-
J*/)+EW+)O*+/()*+,.*+.*/(-*K)(,C<+,K-+/EQ)O+EW+)O*+/()*+EK+)O*+EMME/()*+LE.K*.+EW+8,NA,.+6R*KQ*+,K-+@*ABC*D
9(CC+3E,-+(/+,+K*,.+(-*K)(L,C+EWW(L*+BQ(C-(KNS+e)+JEQC-+,MM*,.+)O*/*+EWW(L*+BQ(C-(KN/+J*.*+BQ(C)+,/+,+M,(.S

g*O(LC*+,LL*//+)E+)JE+/*M,.,)*+M,.U(KN+C*R*C/+)E+)O*+.*,.+EW+)O*+BQ(C-(KN+(/+N,(K*-+R(,+8,NA,.+6R*KQ*S+4O*/*
)JE+M,.U(KN+,.*,/+,.*+/*M,.,)*-+BD+,+/(KNC*+/)E.*D+N,.,N*+BQ(C-(KNS

4O*+/()*+ (/+J()O(K+ )O*+ (-*K)(W(*-+@*ABC*D+\.EJ)O+6.*,<+,K-+ )O*+,.*,+JO(LO+ (/+-*/(NK,)*-+BD+ )O*+@*ABC*D

Page 160



6.*,+6L)(EK+1C,K+ Z@661[S+ + e)+ (/+A(X*-+ (K+LO,.,L)*.+B*(KN+/()Q,)*-+,)+ )O*+ (K)*.W,L*+EW+LEAA*.L(,C+BQ(C-(KN/
,CEKN+@*ABC*D+9(CC+3E,-+,K-+.*/(-*K)(,C+-J*CC(KN/S

1QBC(L+.*,CA+ (AM.ER*A*K)/+O,R*+.*L*K)CD+B**K+L,..(*-+EQ)+ )E+ )O*+ W.EK)+EW+ )O*+/()*+,/+M,.)+EW+ )O*+JE.U/+)O,)
O,R*+ .*MC,L*-+ )O*+@*ABC*D+ 9(CC+ 3E,-+ ND.,)E.D+ /D/)*A+ J()O+ ,+ .EQK-,BEQ)S+ 4O(/+ O,/+ L.*,)*-+ ,+ K*J+ L(R(L
N.**K<+MQBC(L+/M,L*S

1E.)C,K-+9EQ/*+(/+KE)+J()O(K+,+IEK/*.R,)(EK+6.*,<+KE.+(/+()+,+5(/)*-+GQ(C-(KNS

=;<;AC05;,D'E!J;=KA;
4O*+),BC*Z/[+B*CEJ+(K-(L,)*+)O*+*X(/)(KN+,K-+M.EME/*-+Q/*/+,)+)O*+/()*+,K-+)O*(.+.*/M*L)(R*+WCEE./M,L*+,K-+,
B.*,U-EJK+EW+,KD+-J*CC(KN/+M.EME/*-+,)+)O*+/()*S

L1""*:)2M&'N*&2OP"Q3

KE;
,R#S&* 0*$#2*6'K:& ERS'K:&
! BQ/(K*//*/+,K-+EWW(L*/

LACC(E0@!;'$3':T#
,R#S&* ;U$:%$34 (&%2$3&P A":% ,&Q ,&%'42$3
! Y=" Y=" !Y%" &&$

DCD@AE'$3':T#
D"%21: ;U$:%$34 (&%2$3&P A":% ,&Q ,&%'42$3

Y=" Y=" !Y%" &&$

0(C0CE@A
8*AEC()(EK+EW+*X(/)(KN+">/)E.*D+EWW(L*+BQ(C-(KN+ZY="/^A[+,K-+)O*+*.*L)(EK+EW+,+.*MC,L*A*K)+K*J+M,.)+Y#M,.)
%>/)E.*D+EWW(L*+BQ(C-(KN+Z!Y%"/^A[S

J+EDC(V
./W988H'X'?$%YP*2Q3
8*AEC()(EK+EW+*X(/)(KN+EWW(L*+BQ(C-(KN+,K-+)O*+*.*L)(EK+EW+,+K*J+M,.)+Y#M,.)+%>/)E.*D+EWW(L*+BQ(C-(KNS

0CA+!V'!C,E+=;(@D+C,E
,2%$"321'0"1$M6'!"3%&U%
7,)(EK,C+1C,KK(KN+1EC(LD+V.,A*JE.U+h+711V+ZP$!P[

(&4$"321'0"1$M6'!"3%&U%
4O*+5EK-EK+1C,K+'M,)(,C+8*R*CEMA*K)+').,)*ND+WE.+\.*,)*.+5EK-EK+ZfQCD+P$!![

!"#$%&'&()*+,-$.),/),01$23),)456$7$89)4):&$;,/$&,;<(&$:=&$3),:+,>&/$/&'&()*4&,:$)?$;$1:9),-@
1>1:;+,;<(&$;,/$+,39&;1+,-(5$/+'&91&$&3),)45$;39)11$;(($*;9:1$)?$.),/),"
!"AB$7$C??+3&1
D"#6$7$E(+4;:&$E=;,-&$F+:+-;:+),"
D"A$F+,+4+1+,-$E;9<),$%+)G+/&$24+11+),16$7$%&'&()*4&,:$*9)*)1;(1$1=)>(/$4;H&$:=&$?>((&1:$3),:9+<>:+),$:)
4+,+4+1+,-$3;9<),$/+)G+/&$&4+11+),1$+,$;33)9/;,3&$I+:=$:=&$&,&9-5$=+&9;93=5"
D"J$K>1:;+,;<(&$%&1+-,$L$E),1:9>3:+),6
D"M$N&,&I;<(&$2,&9-56
O"#JB$7$8;9H+,-
M"OB$7$P93=+:&3:>9&

A"M21'0"1$M6'!"3%&U%

Page 161



58V+G.*K)+IE.*+').,)*ND+h+P$!$
@*ABC*D+6.*,+6L)(EK+1C,K+Z'QBA(//(EK+g*./(EK[+>+P$!"

Q9&,:$R%8$ASS!
N;/ T)I,13;*&6$.)3;($E),:&G:$L$E=;9;3:&9
N;9 R9<;,$K:9>3:>9&6$K*;3&$L$F)'&4&,:
N;Z P33&11$?)9$%+1;<(&/$8&)*(&
N;[ R9<;,$E(;9+:5$L$K;?&:5
N;H 8><(+3$N&;(46$.;,/13;*&$%&1+-,
N;\ 8><(+3$N&;(46$K:9&&:13;*&
N;]$ .+-=:+,-$L$.+-=:$8)((>:+),

N;^ P93=+:&3:>9;($U>;(+:5
N;./ K>1:;+,;<(&$%&1+-,$89+,3+*(&1

;0/ V)+1&$L$W+<9;:+),
;09 .)3;($P+9$U>;(+:5$F;,;-&4&,:
;0H E),:;4+,;:&/$.;,/

D(,. T9;,1*)9:$P11&114&,:
D(,/ 8><(+3$T9;,1*)9:$X,:&-9;:+),
D(,9 2,'+9),4&,:;($X4*;3:$)?$T9;??+3
D(,Z F&;1>9&1$:)$F;H&$T9;,1*)9:$X4*;3:$P33&*:;<(&
D(,.8 Y;(H;<(&$2,'+9),4&,:1
D(,.. T=&$.),/),$E53(&$V&:I)9H
D(,//$ 8;9H+,-$K:;,/;9/1$V),7N&1+/&,:+;($%&'&()*4&,:
D(,9.$ %&1+-,$;,/$.;,/$T;H&$)?$E;9$8;9H1
D(,9Z$ K&9'+3+,-$+,$V&I$%&'&()*4&,:
D(,9[$ T9;,1*)9:$P33&11$?)9$%+1;<(&/$8&)*(&
!"#$ 8;9H+,-$K:;,/;9/
!"$#$ E53(&$8;9H+,-$K:;,/;9/1
!"$%$ K&9'+3+,-$K:;,/;9/1

Q9&,:$E)9&$K:9;:&-5$AS#S
&!$ K*;:+;($%&'&()*4&,:$K:9;:&-5
&!' E)44&93+;($N&-&,&9;:+),
&!($ 8(;3&4;H+,-
&!#$$ %&1+-,$L$%&,1+:5$+,$8(;3&$K=;*+,-
&!)$ Y&4<(&5$Z9)I:=$P9&;
&!$(* X,?9;1:9>3:>9&$:)$K>**)9:$%&'&()*4&,:
&!$)$ 89):&3:+,-$L$2,=;,3+,-$K><>9<;,$E=;9;3:&9$)?$Q9&,:
&!$% Q9&,:$K:9;:&-+3$E(+4;:&$E=;,-&$F+:+-;:+),$L$P/;*:;:+),$F&;1>9&1

ER))1&#&3%2*6'01233$34'BR$P23M&'_E0B`'.\+>+i8*/(NK+\Q(-*+WE.+7*J+8*R*CEMA*K)/i"

K8Z$#M$1&:1$)>:$:=&$E)>,3+(1$4+,+4>4$/&1+-,$1:;,/;9/1$:)$&,1>9&$:=;:$/&'&()*4&,:$/)&1$,):$*9&[>/+3&$:=&
;4&,+:+&1$)?$:=&$)33>*+&91$)?$,&+-=<)>9+,-$*9)*&9:+&1$)9$:=&$)33>*+&91$)?$:=&$;**(+3;:+),$1+:&"

ER))1&#&3%2*6'01233$34'BR$P23M&'_E0B`'.]+>+j;AMCEDA*K)+8*R*CEMA*K)kS

K8Z$#\$1&:1$)>:$/&1+-,$->+/;,3&$?)9$&4*()54&,:$>1&1$:)$&,1>9&$:=;:$:=&$*9)*)1&/$/&'&()*4&,:$/)&1$,):
*9&[>/+3&$;-;+,1:$:=&$&4*()54&,:$(;,/$;,/$:)$4+,+4+1&$+4*;3:$:)$:=&$,&;9<5$9&1+/&,:+;($>1&1"

ER))1&#&3%2*6'01233$34'BR$P23M&'_E0B`'.^+>+i'Q/),(K,BC*+8*/(NK<+IEK/).QL)(EK+a+1ECCQ)(EK+IEK).ECiS

K8Z$#]$3)4*(&4&,:1$&G+1:+,-$/&1+-,$;,/$*(;,,+,-$->+/;,3&$),$>9<;,$/&1+-,@$:9;,1*)9:;:+),@$&3),)4+3$;,/
3)44>,+:5$ +11>&1"$ X:$ ?)3>1&1$ ),$ :=&$ *9+,3+*(&1$ ;,/$ *9;3:+3&$ )?$ /&1+-,1$ :=;:$ 1;'&$ &,&9-5@$ 1>1:;+,;<(&
4;:&9+;(1$;,/$9&353(+,-@$1;'+,-$I;:&9$;,/$3),:9)((+,-$*)((>:;,:1"

ER))1&#&3%2*6'01233$34'="MR#&3%+h+j'*L)(EK+!$=+1C,KK(KN+2BC(N,)(EK/k

Page 162



EKED@+,@N+A+DV'@EE;EE5;,D
1C*,/*+/**+_.*A,.U/_+/*L)(EK+WE.+-(/LQ//(EKS

!C,EKAD@D+C,
E$%&'3"%$M&:'P$:)126&P'"3'.9W89W.9
0*&::',"%$M&'2Pa&*%$:&P'"3'/.W89W.9

0RS1$M
&$+ C*))*./+ EW+ LEK/QC),)(EK+ J*.*+ /*K)+ )E+ /Q..EQK-(KN+ ,--.*//*/+ EK+ )O*+ !P+ T,.LO+ P$!"S+ 4E+ -,)*+ KE
.*M.*/*K),)(EK/+O,R*+B**K+.*L*(R*-S

E%2%R%"*6'!"3:R1%&&:'_$3%&*321`
>2,'+9),4&,:;($^&;(:=l>
7E+EB]*L)(EK+(/+.,(/*-S+6K+(KWE.A,)(R*+(/+.*LEAA*K-*-+)E+,-R(/*+)O*+,MMC(L,K)/+)E+B*+A(K-WQC+EW+ME)*K)(,C+WE.
QK-*.CD(KN+/E(C+LEK),A(K,)(EK+-Q*+)E+)O*+O(/)E.(L,C+Q/*+EW+)O*+/()*S

eW+I91+J,/+ (K/),CC*-+ (K+ )O*+ WQ)Q.*+ )O*K+-*),(C/+EW+ )O(/+JEQC-+K**-+ )E+B*+/QBA())*-+,K-+,(.+^Q,C()D+AE-*CC(KN
L,..(*-+EQ)+B*WE.*<+M,.)(LQC,.CD+,/+)O*+/()*+(/+J()O(K+,K+6(.+mQ,C()D+T,K,N*A*K)+6.*,S

6/+()+ (/+,K+6mT6+,+LEK-()(EK+ (/+.*LEAA*K-*-+)E+.*^Q(.*+ WQ.)O*.+-*),(C/+EW+OEJ+)O*+ (AM,L)/+EW+LEK/).QL)(EK
,K-+-*AEC()(EK+JE.U/+J(CC+B*+A()(N,)*-S

7T9;,1*)9:;:+),0>
4O*+/()*+O,/+NEE-+,LL*//+)E+MQBC(L+).,K/ME.)+/*.R(L*/<+/LE.(KN+1465+YS+4O*+/()*+ (/+,C/E+J()O(K+,+IEK).ECC*-
1,.U(KN+nEK*+JO(LO+EM*.,)*/+F,A+h+&MA+-,(CDS+4O*.*+,.*+MQBC(L+M,D+,K-+-(/MC,D+B,D/+EK+8,NA,.+6R*KQ*
,K-+@*ABC*D+9(CC+3E,-+LCE/*+)E+)O*+/()*S

I,.+M,.U(KN+,K-+/*.R(L(KN+/),K-,.-/+WE.+ )O*+EWW(L*+BQ(C-(KN+,.*+/*)+EQ)+ )O.EQNO+1'=+,K-+1'!&+EW+ )O*+G.*K)
:81+ZP$$Y[S

6/+ )O*+ /()*+ (/+ KE)+ CEL,)*-+ (K+ ,+ )EJK+ E.+ -(/).(L)+ L*K).*+ M,.U(KN+ /),K-,.-/+ M*.A()+ !+ /M,L*+ M*.+ !%$/^A+ EW
WCEE./M,L*S+@()O+ )O*+ M.EME/*-+ (KL.*,/*+ (K+ WCEE./M,L*+ )O*+ M,.U(KN+ /),K-,.-+J(CC+ (KL.*,/*+ W.EA+ )O.**+ )E+ )*K
/M,L*/S

4O*+M.EME/*-+KQAB*.+EW+ )*K+ /M,L*/+J(CC+ ,LLE.-+J()O+ /),K-,.-/S+4O*+M.ER(/(EK+EW+ )JE+ /M,L*/+J()O+*C*L).(L
R*O(LC*+LO,.N(KN+ME(K)/+(/+,C/E+J*CLEA*-S

IDLC*+M,.U(KN+M.ER(/(EK+J()O(K+)O*+B,/*A*K)+J(CC+,LLE.-+J()O+1'!=+EW+)O*+:81S

'*.R(L(KN+/),K-,.-/+.*^Q(.*+EWW(L*+BQ(C-(KN/+)E+B*+M.ER(-*-+J()O+EWW>/).**)+/*.R(L(KN+B,D/+WE.+FA+.(N(-+R*O(LC*/S
6+/Q(),BCD+/(o*-+B,D+(/+/OEJK+(K+)O*+QMM*.+M,.U(KN+-*LU<+,K-+/J*M)+M,)O+,K,CD/(/+O,/+B**K+M.ER(-*-+)E+/OEJ
)O(/+ ,LL*//+ J(CC+ JE.U<+ /QB]*L)+ )E+ J(-*K(KN+ EW+ )O*+ ,LL*//+ BD+ !AS+ 4.,K/ME.),)(EK+ ,.*+ O,MMD+ J()O+ )O(/
,..,KN*A*K)S

4O*+ M.EME/*-+ MC,K/+ WE.+ )O*+ CEJ*.+ M,.U(KN+ -*LU+ M.EME/*+ )E+ J(-*K+ )O*+ ,LL*//+ )E+ ?A<+ OEJ*R*.+ )O(/+ (/
LEK/(-*.*-+ QKK*L*//,.(CD+ J(-*+ ,K-+ J(CC+ *WW*L)+ EK>/).**)+ M,.U(KN+ ,K-+ )O*+ WEE)J,D+ M.ER(/(EK+ ,CEKN/(-*+ )O*
BQ(C-(KNS+e)+(/+,-R(/*-+)O,)+)O*+L.E//ER*.+J(-)O+B*+.*),(K*-+,/+(/<+)E+JO(LO+)O*+,MMC(L,K)/+,.*+,N.**,BC*+)E+,K-
.*R(/*-+MC,K/+O,R*+B**K+/QBA())*-+)E+LEKW(.A+)O(/S

\(R*K+)O*+(KL.*,/*+(K+WCEE./M,L*+,K-+/),WW(KN+KQAB*./+A()(N,)(EK+A*,/Q.*/+,.*+/EQNO)+(K+)O*+WE.A+EW+,+4.,R*C
1C,K+,K-+,+/!$=+LEK).(BQ)(EK+)EJ,.-/+M.EAE)(KN+/Q/),(K,BC*+).,K/ME.)+A*,/Q.*/+(K+)O*+R(L(K()D+EW+)O*+/()*S

6K+(K()(,C+,))*AM)+,)+,+4.,R*C+1C,K+J,/+KE)+EW+)O*+/),K-,.-+.*^Q(.*-S+4O*+.*R(/*-+W.,A*JE.U+4.,R*C+1C,K+)O,)
O,/+ B**K+ /QBA())*-+ O,/+ B**K+ /LE.*-+ ,/+ ,LO(*R(KN+ ,+ 16''+ A,.U+ Q/(KN+ 4W5d/+ 644.GQ4;+ ).,R*C+ MC,K
,//*//A*K)+M.EN.,AA*S+e)+LEK),(K/+-*),(C/+EW+AE-,C+/O,.*+WE.+*X(/)(KN+/),WW<+,K-+()+/*)/+AE-,C+/O,.*+),.N*)/
WE.+)O*+K*J+BQ(C-(KNS+'QB]*L)+)E+MC,KK(KN+M*.A(//(EK+B*(KN+N.,K)*-+(AMC*A*K),)(EK+EW+)O*+4.,R*C+1C,K+J(CC+B*
/*LQ.*-+,/+EK*+EW+)O*+/!$=+9*,-/+EW+4*.AS

>%&1+-,$L$N&-&,&9;:+),l>
2WW(L*./+M.*R(EQ/CD+O,-+.*/*.R,)(EK/+,BEQ)+)O*+/L,C*+EW+)O*+BQ(C-(KN<+()/+.*C,)(EK/O(M+)E+K*(NOBEQ.(KN+M.EM*.)(*/
,K-+)O*+^Q,C()D+EW+)O*+N.EQK-+WCEE.+W.EK),N*S

4O.EQNO+)O(/+,MMC(L,)(EK+)O*+MC,K/+O,R*+B**K+.*R(/*-+)E+.*-QL*+)O*+WEE)M.(K)<+)O*+*X)*K)+)E+JO(LO+)O*+BQ(C-(KN

Page 163



M.E]*L)/+(K)E+)O*+/()*+,K-+)O*+BQ(C-(KN+O*(NO)/+O,R*+B**K+/)*MM*-+)E+)O*+.*,.S+4O*+N.EQK-+WCEE.+W.EK),N*+W,L(KN
@*ABC*D+9(CC+3E,-+J(CC+KEJ+EWW*.+K,)Q.,C+/Q.R*(CC,KL*+JO(LO+(/+J*CLEA*-+W.EA+,K+:.B,K+8*/(NK+M*./M*L)(R*S

>Y;9/$E)>,3+(()91l>
7E+.*/MEK/*+.*L*(R*-S

(;5@(bE
0*$3M$)1&'"c'=&a&1")#&3%d
4O*+M.(KL(MC*+EW+EWW(L*+Q/*+ (/+,C.*,-D+J*CC+*/),BC(/O*-+EK+ )O*+/()*<+1E.)C,K-+9EQ/*+ (/+,+MQ.ME/*+BQ(C)+ EWW(L*
BQ(C-(KN+LEK/).QL)*-+(K+)O*+!&=$d/S+4O*+/()*+(/+CEL,)*-+J()O(K+)O*+@*ABC*D+\.EJ)O+6.*,+JO(LO+(/+(-*K)(W(*-+(K
IE.*+').,)*ND+MEC(L(*/+I1!+,K-+I1"+,/+B*(KN+,K+,MM.EM.(,)*+CEL,)(EK+WE.+K*J+EWW(L*+-*R*CEMA*K)S+7*J+EWW(L*
-*R*CEMA*K)+(K+,+/).,)*N(L+CEL,)(EK+/QLO+,/+)O(/+Z@*ABC*D[+(/+,C/E+*KLEQ.,N*-+)O.EQNO+5EK-EK+1C,K+MEC(L(*/S

4O*+ /()*+ (/+ J()O(K+ )O*+ ,.*,+ -*/(NK,)*-+ )O.EQNO+ )O*+@*ABC*D+ 6.*,+ 6L)(EK+ 1C,K+ Z661[+ WE.+ ,LLEAAE-,)(KN
N.EJ)O+ (K+ @*ABC*D+ ER*.+ )O*+ K*X)+ !%+ D*,./S+ 1EC(LD+ @;T1+ EW+ )O*+ @*ABC*D+ 661+ *KLEQ.,N*/+ K*J+ EWW(L*
-*R*CEMA*K)+(K+)O(/+,.*,S

4O*+7,)(EK,C+1C,KK(KN+1EC(LD+V.,A*JE.U+,C/E+*KLEQ.,N*/+-*R*CEMA*K)+/QLO+,/+)O(/+JO(LO+(/+(K+,+/Q/),(K,BC*
CEL,)(EK<+A,U*/+Q/*+EW+,+M.*R(EQ/CD+-*R*CEM*-+/()*+,K-+JO(LO+J(CC+C*,-+)E+]EB+L.*,)(EK+,K-+*LEKEA(L+N.EJ)OS

@()O(K+)O(/+MEC(LD+W.,A*JE.U+)O*+M.(KL(MC*+EW+,+K*J+EWW(L*+-*R*CEMA*K)+EK+)O(/+/()*+(/+LEK/(-*.*-+)E+B*
,LL*M),BC*S

;M"3"#$M'N&3&c$%d
4O*+ ,MMC(L,)(EK+ (/+ /QBA())*-+ EK+ B*O,CW+ EW+ )O*+ 'EC,(+ \.EQM<+ JOE+ LQ..*K)CD+ ELLQM(*/+ 1E.)C,K-+ 9EQ/*S+ 4O*
LQ..*K)+ BQ(C-(KN+ (/+ )O*+ LEAM,K(*/+ :p+ O*,-^Q,.)*./<+ ,K-+ O,/+ B**K+ /(KL*+ !&&$S+ 9EJ*R*.+ -Q*+ )E+ )O*
LEAM,KDd/+/QLL*//+,K-+LEK)(KQ*-+N.EJ)O+)O*.*+(/+,+M.*//(KN+K**-+WE.+*XM,K/(EK<+,K-+C,.N*.+M.*A(/*/S+e)+(/
/),)*-+)O,)+'EC,(+\.EQM+J(/O+)E+A,(K),(K+)O*(.+ME/()(EK+L*K).,CCD+J()O(K+@*ABC*D+,K-+.,)O*.+)O,K+AER*+W.EA
)O(/+/()*+)O*D+,.*+U**K+)E+.*-*R*CEM+,K-+M.ER(-*+,+K*J<+C,.N*.+AE-*.K+EWW(L*+BQ(C-(KN+EK+)O*+/,A*+/()*S

IQ..*K)CD+ /QMME.)*-+BD+ Y%+*AMCED**/+,L.E//+5EK-EK<+J()O+ ,K+,KKQ,C+ )Q.KER*.+ EW+ `?$$A<+ )O*+'EC,(+\.EQM
/**U+)O*+BQ(C-(KN+.*-*R*CEMA*K)+)E+,CCEJ+WQ.)O*.+*XM,K/(EK<+J()O+)O*+ME)*K)(,C+)E+L.*,)*+=$+K*J+]EB/+WE.+)O*
B*K*W()+EW+)O*+CEL,C+,.*,S

eR23%R#'"c'=&a&1")#&3%d

4O*+,AEQK)+EW+M.EME/*-+-*R*CEMA*K)+,K-+(KL.*,/*+(K+WCEE./M,L*+O,/+B**K+-**A*-+K*L*//,.D+BD+)O*
,MMC(L,K)+)E+A**)+WQ)Q.*+BQ/(K*//+K**-/+,K-+W,L(C(),)*+)O*+BQ/(K*//*/+MC,KK*-+*XM,K/(EKS

;X(/)(KN+EWW(L*+,LLEAAE-,)(EK Y="/^A
1.EME/*-+EWW(L*+,LLEAAE-,)(EK !Y%"/^A
7*)+(KL.*,/*+\e6 &&$/^A

A26"R%7':M21&'"c'P&a&1")#&3%'f'2#&3$%6'$#)2M%d

4O*+M.EME/*-+ C,DEQ)+,K-+BQ(C-(KN+ WEE)M.(K)+ (/+R*.D+AQLO+-(L),)*-+BD+ )O*+ (..*NQC,.+/O,M*+EW+ )O*+/()*+,K-+ )O*
K**-+)E+.*/M*L)+*X(/)(KN+BQ(C-(KN+C(K*/+)E+)O*+KE.)O+EW+1E.)C,K-+9EQ/*<+,K-+)O*+K**-+)E+M,D+,MM.EM.(,)*+.*N,.-
)E+)O*+.*C,)(EK/O(M+J()O+K*(NOBEQ.(KN+.*/(-*K)(,C+BQ(C-(KN/S+eK+.*/MEK/*+)E+)O(/+()+(/+M.EME/*-+)E+LEKL*K).,)*+)O*
K*J+BQ(C-(KN+)E+)O*+*,/)*.K+*K-+EW+)O*+/()*<+AQLO+C(U*+)O*+*X(/)(KN+BQ(C-(KN+J()O+)O*+A,(K+-(WW*.*KL*+B*(KN+)O*
(KL.*,/*-+O*(NO)+B*(KN+M.EME/*-S+4O(/+C,DEQ)+J(CC+A,(K),(K+)O*+/EC(-+W.EK),N*+,CEKN+@*ABC*D+9(CC+3E,-S

4E+)O*+.*,.+ZJ*/)*.K+*K-+EW+)O*+BQ(C-(KN[+)O*+BQ(C-(KN+*KR*CEM*+(/+/)*MM*-+(K+O*(NO)+,K-+/),NN*.*-+(K+WEE)M.(K)S
4O(/+,MM.E,LO+(/+,+-(.*L)+.*/MEK/*+)E+)O*+LEK/).,(K)/+ME/*-+BD+)O*+K*(NOBEQ.(KN+-J*CC(KNOEQ/*+,K-+()/+.*,.
N,.-*KS+4O*+K*J+BQ(C-(KN+O,/+B**K+-*/(NK*-+J()O+)O(/+.*C,)(EK/O(M+(K+A(K-<+,K-+)E+,--.*//+2WW(L*.d/+LEKL*.K/
J()O+*,.C(*.+M.EME/,C/+ZKEJ+J()O-.,JK[+ )O,)+N,R*+.(/*+)E+LEKL*.K/+)O,)+ )O*+/L,C*+,K-+ C,DEQ)+EW+-*R*CEMA*K)
M.EME/*-+JEQC-+B*+O,.AWQC+ )E+ C(R(KN+LEK-()(EK/+K*X)+-EE.S+4O*/*+LEKL*.K/+J*.*+-Q*+A,(KCD+ )E+ )O*+BQ(C-(KN
WEE)M.(K)+,K-+ ()/+ .*C,)(EK/O(M+ )E+ )O*+,-]E(K(KN+-J*CC(KNS+4E+,--.*//+)O*/*+LEKL*.K/+ )O*+BQ(C-(KN+ WEE)M.(K)+O,/
B**K+.*-QL*-<+()d/+M.E]*L)(EK+)EJ,.-/+)O*+J*/)*.K+*K-+EW+)O*+/()*+ZB*DEK-+)O*+.*,.+EW+?"+@*ABC*D+9(CC+3E,-[
O,/+ B**K+ .*-QL*-<+ )O(/+ .*-QL*-+ WEE)M.(K)+ C(A()/+ )O*+ *X)*K)+ )E+JO(LO+ )O*+ BQ(C-(KN+ M.E]*L)/+ (K)E+ )O*+ /()*<+ ,K-
B*DEK-+ )O*+K*X)+-EE.+M.EM*.)DS+6/+A*K)(EK*-+,BER*+ )O*+ .*,.+*C*R,)(EK+O,/+,C/E+B**K+/)*MM*-+ (K+O*(NO)+ (K
E.-*.+)E+.*-QL*+()/+(AM,L)S+6)+)O(/+ME(K)+()+(/+JE.)O+KE)(KN+)O,)+)O*+,-]E(K(KN+-J*CC(KN+(/+J()O(K+)O*+EJK*./O(M+EW

Page 164



)O*+,MMC(L,K)/<+,K-+LQ..*K)CD+C(*/+R,L,K)+(K+K**-+EW+.*WQ.B(/OA*K)+)E+A,U*+()+O,B(),BC*S

4O*+ /)*MM*-+ ,MM.E,LO+ )E+ )O*+ BQ(C-(KN+ O*(NO)+ ,K-+ )O*+ /),NN*.*-+ WEE)M.(K)+ )E+ )O*+ .*,.+ *C*R,)(EK+ O,/+ B**K
,-EM)*-+ )E+ *K/Q.*+ ,K+ ,LL*M),BC*+ .*C,)(EK/O(M+ J()O+ ?"+ @*ABC*D+ 9(CC+ 3E,-+ (/+ A,(K),(K*-S+ e)+ O,/+ B**K
*/),BC(/O*-+)O,)+)O*+BQ(C-(KN+*KR*CEM*+A**)/+)O*+Y%+-*N.**+)*/)<+JO*K+A*,/Q.*-+W.EA+)O*+N,.-*K+*-N*S+6/
/*)+EQ)+(K+'*L)(EK+"SP+EW+)O*+IEQKL(Cd/+,-EM)*-+'QMMC*A*K),.D+1C,KK(KN+\Q(-,KL*+7E)*+!?+c%&1+-,$Z>+/&$?)9
V&I$ %&'&()*4&,:0S+ GD+ -E(KN+ /E+ )O(/+ (/+ (K-(L,)(R*+ )O,)+ )O*+ M.EME/*-+ /L,C*+ EW+ BQ(C-(KN+ J(CC+ KE)+ O,R*+ ,K
QK,LL*M),BC*+(AM,L)+EK+K*(NOBEQ.(KN+,A*K()DS

VQ.)O*.+-*AEK/).,)(EK+)O,)+)O*+M.EME/*-+BQ(C-(KN+J(CC+KE)+B*+QK-QCD+O,.AWQC+)E+K*(NOBEQ.(KN+,A*K()D<+,K-+)O*
Q/*+,K-+*K]EDA*K)+EW+)O*+N,.-*K+,.*,+(/+M.ER(-*-+)O.EQNO+,+/QKC(NO)+,K,CD/(/S+4O(/+O,/+B**K+QK-*.),U*K+BD
LEK/QC),K)/+ ')(K)EK+ fEK*/+IEK/QC)(KN+ ;KN(K**./S+ 4O*+ ,K,CD/(/+ CEEU/+ EKCD+ ,)+ )O*+ *WW*L)+ EW+ )O*+ M.EME/,C+ EK
/QKC(NO)+ )E+ )O*+ N,.-*K+ EW+ ?"+ @*ABC*D+ 9(CC+ 3E,-S+ e)+ J,/+ KE)+ -**A*-+ K*L*//,.D+ )E+ ,//*//+ )O*+ ME)*K)(,C
(AM,L)/+EK+,KD+E)O*.+M.EM*.)(*/S

\Q(-,KL*+ WE.+,//*//(KN+ )O*+,LL*M),B(C()D+EW+-*R*CEMA*K)/+EK+/QKC(NO)+ )E+N,.-*K/+ (/+N(R*K+ (K+G3;+\Q(-*+ )E
\EE-+ 1.,L)(L*+ '()*+ 1C,KK(KN+ WE.+ 8,DC(NO)+ ,K-+ 'QKC(NO)+ P$!!S+ '*L)(EK+ "S"+ EW+ )O*+ NQ(-,KL*+ (/+ .*C*R,K)+ )E
N,.-*K/+WE.+*X(/)(KN+BQ(C-(KN/+,WW*L)*-+BD+M.EME/*-+-*R*CEMA*K)S

4O*+NQ(-,KL*+.*LEAA*K-/+)O,)+,)+ C*,/)+O,CW+EW+)O*+N,.-*K+/OEQC-+O,R*+,)+C*,/)+P+OEQ./+EW+/QKC(NO)+EK+P!/)
T,.LOS+eK+)O*+L,/*+EW+)O(/+C*R*C+KE)+B*(KN+A*)+B*WE.*+)O*+-*R*CEMA*K)+)O*K+,+M.EME/*-+-*R*CEMA*K)+/OEQC-
KE)+.*-QL*+)O*+*X(/)(KN+R,CQ*+)E+B*CEJ+F$b+EW+*X(/)(KNS

4O*+ /QKC(NO)+ ,K,CD/(/+ L,..(*-+ EQ)+ /OEJ/+ )O,)+ ,)+ !!,A+ )O*+ J*/)+ J(KN+ EW+ )O*+ M.EME/*-+ -*R*CEMA*K)+ L,/)/
/O,-EJ+,L.E//+,MM.EX(A,)*CD+EK*+)O(.-+EW+)O*+N,.-*K+EW+7ES?"S+6)+KEEK+)O(/+.*-QL*/+)E+,MM.EX(A,)*CD+!$b+EW
)O*+N,.-*KS+GD+!MA+,K-+PMA+)O*.*+(/+KE+/O,-(KN+)E+)O*+,-]E(K(KN+N,.-*KS+GD+"MA+)O*.*+(/+/)(CC+KE+/O,-(KNS+6)
YMA+ .EQNOCD+ !$b+ EW+ )O*+ ,-]E(K(KN+ N,.-*K+ (/+ (K+ /O,-*+ W.EA+ )O*+ *X(/)(KN+ BQ(C-(KN+ )E+ )O*+ J*/)+ ZP+ 8,NA,.
6R*KQ*[+,K-+,+WQ.)O*.+!$b+BD+)O*+*X(/)(KN+.*),(K(KN+N,.-*K+J,CCS

e)+(/+/QBA())*-+)O,)+)O*+,-]E(K(KN+N,.-*K+J(CC+*K]ED+/QKC(NO)+)E+AE.*+)O,K+%$b+EW+()/+,.*,<+WE.+)O*+%+OEQ./+W.EA
!!,A+)E+YMAS+4O(/+C*R*C+EW+*XME/Q.*+)E+/QKC(NO)+(/+B*))*.+)O,K+)O*+G3;+NQ(-,KL*+JO(LO+.*^Q(.*/+,+A(K(AQA
EW+P+OEQ./S

4O*+A,(K+*K).,KL*+ )E+ )O*+BQ(C-(KN+ (/+ )E+ B*+ U*M)+ ,)+ )O*+ LE.K*.+ EW+8,NA,.+6R*KQ*+,K-+@*ABC*D+9(CC+3E,-
JO(LO+(/+,MM.EM.(,)*S+4O*+*K).,KL*+J(CC+B*+,WWE.-*-+N.*,)*.+*AMO,/(/+,K-+C*N(B(C()D+,)+)O(/+ME(K)S

4O*+N.EQK-+WCEE.+EW+ )O*+BQ(C-(KN+J(CC+LEAM.(/*+ )O*+*K).,KL*+ CEBBD<+EWW(L*+/M,L*+,K-+/*A(>B,/*A*K)+M,.U(KN
,.*,S+ V(./)<+ /*LEK-+ ,K-+ )O(.-+ WCEE./+ LEAM.(/*+ EWW(L*+ WCEE./M,L*<+ ,K-+ )O*+ M.E]*L)(KN+ WEQ.)O+ WCEE.+ J(CC+ /(AMCD
,LLEAAE-,)*+)O*+/),(.L,/*+,LL*//+)E+)O*+.EEWS

4O*+ C*R*C/+ ,L.E//+ )O*+ /()*+ *,/)+ )E+ J*/)+ .(/*+ ^Q()*+ /(NK(W(L,K)CD<+ ,K-+ )O*+ BQ(C-(KN+ -*/(NK+ (KLCQ-*/+ ,
/*A(>B,/*A*K)+M,.U(KN+,.*,+JO(LO+(/+)E+B*+,LL*//*-+W.EA+8,NA,.+6R*KQ*S+4O*K+,)+,+/C(NO)CD+O(NO*.+C*R*C+(/
,+ /*LEK-,.D+QMM*.+ C*R*C+ /Q.W,L*+ L,.+ M,.U<+ )O(/+ )EE+J(CC+ B*+,LL*//*-+ W.EA+8,NA,.+6R*KQ*S+4O(/+ /MC()+ C*R*C
,..,KN*A*K)+(/+/(A(C,.+)E+)O*+*X(/)(KN+Q/*+EW+)O*+/()*<+,/+)O(/+,C/E+A,U*/+Q/*+EW+,+CEJ*.+C*R*C+,K-+QMM*.+C*R*C
L,.+M,.U+)E+)O*+.*,.+EW+)O*+BQ(C-(KNS

4O*+*X(/)(KN+ BQ(C-(KN+ (/+ ">/)E.*D/+J()O+ ,+ WC,)+ .EEW+ ,)+ ,+ O*(NO)+ EW+ !$SFA<+A*,/Q.*-+ W.EA+N.EQK-+ C*R*C+ ,CEKN
@*ABC*D+ 9(CC+ 3E,-S+ 4O(/+ (/+ LEK/(/)*K)+ J()O+ )O*+ O*(NO)+ EW+ )O*+ K*(NOBEQ.(KN+ OEQ/*/+ W.EK)(KN+@*ABC*D+ 9(CC
3E,-S+4O*+M.EME/*-+BQ(C-(KN+JEQC-+LEAM.(/*+Y+WCEE./+,BER*+N.EQK-<+,)+,+A,X(AQA+O*(NO)+EW+!%S!A<+J()O+,
B,CQ/).,-*+ EK+ )EM+ EW+ )O(/+ ,--(KN+ ,+ WQ.)O*.+ !A<+ ,K-+ ,+ /A,CC+ M.E]*L)(KN+ W(W)O+ WCEE.+ )E+ )O*+J*/)*.K+ *K-+JO(LO
,LLEAAE-,)*/+)O*+/),(.L,/*+,LL*//+)E+)O*+.EEW+h+)O(/+.*/QC)/+(K+,K+,--()(EK,C+PS%A+(K+O*(NO)+)E+)O*+)EM+EW+)O*
BQ(C-(KN+BQ)+(/+/*)+,J,D+W.EA+)O*+*-N*/+)E+.*-QL*+()/+(AM,L)S+6CEKN+)O*+8,NA,.+6R*KQ*+*C*R,)(EK<+EJ(KN+)E
)O*+/)**M+.(/*+(K+C*R*C/+)O*+BQ(C-(KN+JEQC-+B*+!%A+,)+)O*+/EQ)O*.K+LE.K*.<+.*-QL(KN+)E+!"A<+B*WE.*+/)*MM(KN
-EJK+WQ.)O*.+(K+O*(NO)+)E+&SPA+,)+)O*+J*/)*.K+*K-+EW+)O*+BQ(C-(KNS

4O*+ M.EME/,C+ J(CC+ .*/QC)+ (K+ ,+ -(WW*.*KL*+ (K+ /L,C*+ B*)J**K+ )O*+ K*J+ EWW(L*+ BQ(C-(KN+ ,K-+ ,-]E(K(KN+ .*/(-*K)(,C
M.EM*.)(*/<+ BQ)+ ,/+ ()+ O,/+ B**K+ -*AEK/).,)*-+ )O.EQNO+ )O*+ .*-QL)(EK+ (K+ WEE)M.(K)+ ,K-+ O*(NO)+ ,)+ )O*+ .*,.+ )O(/
LO,KN*+(K+/L,C*+J(CC+KE)+B*+,)+)O*+*XM*K/*+EW+K*(NOBEQ.(KN+,A*K()DS+4O*.*+,.*+*X,AMC*/+LCE/*+BD+EW+,+/(A(C,.
LO,KN*+(K+/L,C*+B*L,Q/*+EW+)O*+(K)*.W,L*+EW+LEAA*.L(,C+BQ(C-(KN/+,CEKN+@*ABC*D+9(CC+3E,-+J()O+/A,CC*.+/L,C*
.*/(-*K)(,C+-J*CC(KN/+EK+5(K-*K+,K-+8,NA,.+6R*KQ*S+2K*+*X,AMC*+EW+ )O(/+ (/+IE)).*CC+9EQ/*+JO(LO+ (/+,+M,.)
F>/)E.*D+EWW(L*+BQ(C-(KN+ )O,)+K*(NOBEQ./+P>/)E.*D+ )*..,L*-+OEQ/(KN+EK+5(K-*K+6R*KQ*S+6C/E+,)+ )O*+LE.K*.+EW
5(K-*K+6R*KQ*+ (/+I.EJK+9EQ/*<+ )O(/+ W.EK)/+@*ABC*D+9(CC+3E,-S+ e)+ (/+LQ..*K)CD+,+Y>/)E.*D+BQ(C-(KN+ )O,)+O,/
.*L*K)CD+ B**K+N.,K)*-+,MM.ER,C<+ /QB]*L)+ )E+ LEAMC*)(EK+EW+ ,+ /!$=+,N.**A*K)+ WE.+ )JE+,--()(EK,C+ WCEE./+ )E+B*
,--*-<+)O(/+J(CC+.*/QC)+(K+,+=>/)E.*D+BQ(C-(KN+,-]E(K(KN+P>/)E.*D+)*..,L*-+OEQ/(KN+EK+5(K-*K+6R*KQ*S+4,U(KN+(K)E
,LLEQK)+)O*/*+.*C,)(EK/O(M/+)O*+/L,C*+,K-+O*(NO)/+EW+ )O*+M.EME/*-+BQ(C-(KN+EK+/()*+,K-+)O*+.*C,)(EK/O(M+ )O(/
J(CC+O,R*+)E+K*(NOBEQ.(KN+-*R*CEMA*K)+(/+LEK/(-*.*-+)E+B*+(K+U**M(KN+J()O+)O*+CEL,C+LEK)*X)S+4O*+WEE)M.(K)+,K-
)O*+ /L,C*+ EW+ )O*+ M.EME/*-+ .*MC,L*A*K)+ BQ(C-(KN+ J(CC+ LEK)(KQ*+ )E+ A,(K),(K+ ,K+ ,LL*M),BC*+ .*C,)(EK/O(M+ )E
K*(NOBEQ.(KN+M.EM*.)(*/S

Page 165



=&:$43d

6+LEK)*AME.,.D+,MM.E,LO+(/+WECCEJ*-<+)O(/+.*WC*L)*-+)O.EQNO+)O*+.*C(,KL*+EK+NC,o(KN+EK+)O*+QMM*.+WCEE./+,K-
)O*+M.EME/*-+Q/*+EW+ ,+ -,.U+NC,o*-+B.(LU+ ,)+ N.EQK-+ WCEE.S+ VQ.)O*.+ -*),(C/+ EW+A,)*.(,C/+J(CC+ B*+ /*LQ.*-+,/+,
LEK-()(EK+EW+,KD+,MM.ER,C+)E+*K/Q.*+,+NEE-+^Q,C()D+W(K(/OS

D*23:)"*%2%$"3'+#)2M%:d

8;9H+,-$;,/$1&9'+3+,-
6/+ -(/LQ//*-+ ,BER*+ :81+ M,.U(KN+ ,K-+ /*.R(L(KN+ /),K-,.-/+ WE.+ ,K+ EWW(L*+ EW+ )O(/+ /(o*+ ,.*+ LEAMC(*-+ J()O
EWW>/).**)S+ 4O*+ ,LL*//+ ,..,KN*A*K)/+ )E+ )O*+ M,.U(KN+ ,K-+ /*.R(L(KN+ ,.*,<+ R(,+ 8,NA,.+ 6R*KQ*+ ,.*+ ,C/E
LEK/(-*.*-+)E+B*+,MM.EM.(,)*+,/+)O*D+A,(K),(K+)O*+*X(/)(KN+,..,KN*A*K)S

4O*+ .*R(/*-+ 4.,R*C+ 1C,K+ /QBA())*-+ (/+ LEK/(-*.*-+ )E+ B*+ EW+ ,K+ ,LL*M),BC*+ /),K-,.-<+ ,/+ LEKW(.A*-+ BD
4.,K/ME.),)(EK+2WW(L*.d/<+,K-+(AMC*A*K),)(EK+EW+)O(/+J(CC+B*+/*LQ.*-+)O.EQNO+)O*+/!$=+,N.**A*K)S

A23P:M2)$34d

6/+()+/),K-/+)O*+/()*+O,/+KE+*X(/)(KN+C,K-/L,M(KN+W*,)Q.*/<+,K-+-Q*+)E+)O*+/()*+LEK/).,(K)/+()+(/+KE)+ME//(BC*+)E
/*LQ.*+ ,KD+ C,K-/L,M(KNS+ 4OEQNO+ (K+ )O(/+ CEL,)(EK+ JO*.*+ )O*+ BQ(C-(KN/+ ,.*+ O,.-+ ,N,(K/)+ )O*+ B,LU+ *-N*+ EW
M,R*A*K)+()+(/+KE)+W*,/(BC*S

ER:%2$32S$1$%6'N&3&c$%:'f'5&2:R*&:'%"'5$%$42%&'+#)2M%:'"c'!1$#2%&'!Y234&

4O*+/LO*A*/+M.EME/*-+/Q/),(K,B(C()D+A*,/Q.*/+,.*+/*)+EQ)+ )O.EQNO+ )O*+G.*K)+'Q/),(K,B(C()D+IO*LUC(/)<+,K-
;K*.ND+'),)*A*K)+M.E-QL*-+BD+:3'S+4O*/*+O,R*+B**K+/QBA())*-+)E+-*AEK/).,)*+)O*+/LO*A*/+LEAMC(,KL*
J()O+ )O*+711V+M.(KL(MC*/+EK+/Q/),(K,BC*+-*R*CEMA*K)<+ 5EK-EK+1C,K+1EC(LD+,K-+G.*K)+IE.*+').,)*ND+1EC(LD
I1!&S

4O*+ ,MMC(L,K)/+ ,LO(*R*+ ,+ /*CW>,//*//*-+ /LE.*+ EK+ )O*+ LO*LUC(/)+ EW+ %$S=b<JO(LO+ (K-(L,)*/+ ,+ .,)(KN+ EW+ cg*.D
1E/()(R*d+(/+)E+B*+,LO(*R*-S+4O*+A*,/Q.*/+LEAA())*-+)E+J(CC+B*+/*LQ.*-+)O.EQNO+/!$=+C*N,C+,N.**A*K)S

6K+ ;K*.ND+ ').,)*ND+ O,/+ B**K+ /QBA())*-+ BD+ :3'S+ 4O(/+ O,/+ B**K+ M.*M,.*-+ )E+ -*AEK/).,)*+ )O*+ /LO*A*d/
LEAMC(,KL*+J()O+)O*+711V+,K-+5EK-EK+1C,K+MEC(L(*/<+K,A*CD+MEC(L(*/+%SP+,K-+%S?+LEKL*.K(KN+)O*+A(K(A(/(KN
EW+L,.BEK+*A(//(EK/+,K-+)O*+Q/*+EW+.*K*J,BC*+*K*.NDS

4O*+*K*.ND+/).,)*ND+,(A*-+,)+A(K(A(/(KN+L,.BEK+-(EX(-*+*A(//(EK/+,K-+/,)(/WD(KN+5EK-EK+MC,K+MEC(LD+%SP+(/
B,/*-+EK+)O*+5EK-EK+1C,K+;K*.ND+O(*.,.LOD<+JO(LO+(/l

!S+G*+C*,Kl+Q/*+C*//+*K*.ND
PS+G*+LC*,Kl+/QMMCD+*K*.ND+*WW(L(*K)CD
"S+G*+N.**Kl+Q/*+.*K*J,BC*+*K*.ND

G*+C*,K+A*,/Q.*/+,.*+M.EME/*-+)O.EQNO+M,//(R*+-*/(NKS+4O*+BQ(C-(KN+-*/(NK+(KLCQ-*/+C,.N*+,.*,/+EW+NC,o(KN
JO(LO+J(CC+M.ER(-*+AQLO+K,)Q.,C+-,DC(NO)+)E+)O*+(K)*.K,C+/M,L*S+6+/M*L(W(L+NC,o(KN+/D/)*A+(/+M.EME/*-+)E+.*-QL*
)O*+.(/U+EW+ER*.O*,)(KN+W.EA+/EC,.+.,-(,)(EK+,K-+/EA*+,.*,/+J(CC+B*+W(X*-+J()O+W.())*-+NC,//S

eAM.ER*A*K)/+ )E+ )O*+ BQ(C-(KN+ W,B.(L+ ,.*+ M.EME/*-+ B*DEK-+ )O*+ C*R*C/+ *XM*L)*-+ )O.EQNO+ LQ..*K)+ GQ(C-(KN
3*NQC,)(EK/S+9EJ*R*.<+JO(C/)+)O*+(AM.ER*A*K)/+(K+.*C,)(EK+)E+NC,o(KN+,K-+,(.+)(NO)K*//+,.*+LEK/(-*.*-+)E+B*
,LL*M),BC*<+ E)O*./+ ,.*+ WEQK-+ )E+ B*+EKCD+A,.N(K,CCD+ B*CEJ+ )O*+ C*R*C/+*XM*L)*-+ )O.EQNO+ )O*+ LQ..*K)+GQ(C-(KN
3*NQC,)(EK/S

4O*+M.EME/,C+EKCD+,LO(*R*/+,+$S%b+.*-QL)(EK+(K+I$P+)O.EQNO+)O*+cG*+C*,Kd+A*,/Q.*/<+JO(LO+(/+LEK/(-*.*-+)E
B*+CEJS

G*+ LC*,K+ A*,/Q.*/+ M.EME/*-+ J(CC+ /**+ :>R,CQ*/+ B*(KN+ ),.N*)*-+ )O,)+ (AM.ER*+ QMEK+ LQ..*K)+ GQ(C-(KN
3*NQC,)(EK/<+ ,K-+ )O*/*+ A*,/Q.*/+ J(CC+ (AM.ER*+ )O*+ BQ(C-(KN/+ )O*.A,C+ M*.WE.A,KL*S+ 6+ .,KN*+ EW+ *WW(L(*KLD
A*,/Q.*/+,.*+)E+B*+(KLE.ME.,)*-+(K)*.K,CCD+)E+.*-QL*+)O*+BQ(C-(KN/+*K*.ND+-*A,K-S+VE.+*X,AMC*+)O*+Q/*+EW
CEJ+*K*.ND+C(NO)(KN<+/EC,.+O*,)(KN<+)O*.AE/),)(L+O*,)(KN+oEK*/+,K-+)O*+Q/*+EW+BC(K-/+)E+LEK).EC+/EC,.+.,-(,)(EK[S

2K+B,C,KL*+2WW(L*.d/+LEK/(-*.+)O,)+EMME.)QK()(*/+)E+,LO(*R*+WQ.)O*.+(AM.ER*A*K)/+/OEQC-+B*+*XMCE.*-S

Page 166



5,/)CD+(K+)*.A/+EW+)O*+G*+N.**K+A*,/Q.*/+/*R*.,C+EM)(EK/+O,R*+B**K+*R,CQ,)*-+WE.+EK>/()*+.*K*J,BC*/S+4O*
M.EME/,C+-E*/+KE)+ (KLCQ-*+,+IEAB(K*-+9*,)+,K-+1EJ*.+ZI91[+*KN(K*S+\(R*K+)O*+/L,C*+EW+)O*+BQ(C-(KN<+,K-
)O*+CEJ+O*,)(KN+-*A,K-/+WE.+)O(/+EWW(L*+()+ (/+,LL*M)*-+)O,)+I91+JEQC-+KE)+B*+R(,BC*S+e)+(/+,C/E+,LL*M)*-+)O,)
J(K-+)Q.B(K*/+E.+)O*+Q/*+EW+N.EQK-+/EQ.L*+O*,)+MQAM/+JEQC-+KE)+B*+W*,/(BC*<+E.+*WW(L(*K)+EK+)O(/+/()*S

6+Y%/^A+,..,D+EW+1g+M,K*C/+(/+M.EME/*-S+4O(/+1g+,..,D+NE*/+/EA*+J,D+)E+,LO(*R(KN+)O*+A,]E.()D+EW+)O*+I2P
.*-QL)(EK<+ CEJ*.(KN+ I2P+ *A(//(EK/+ BD+ !$SPb<+ ,W)*.+ )O*+ cG*+ C*,Kd+ A*,/Q.*/+ O,R*+ B**K+ ,MMC(*-S+ 4O*+ .EEW
C,DEQ)+-*AEK/).,)*/+)O,)+)O*+,R,(C,BC*+.EEW+/M,L*+O,/+B**K+A,X(A(/*-<+)OEQNO+(W+)O*+.EEW+)*..,L*+J,/+EA())*-
)O*.*+JEQC-+B*+,K+EMME.)QK()D+WE.+ WQ.)O*.+1g+ (K/),CC,)(EKS+4O*+;K*.ND+').,)*ND+,C/E+M.EME/*/+ )O*+Q/*+EW+6(.
'EQ.L*+9*,)+1QAM/+JO(LO+(/+J*CLEA*-S

GD+ WECCEJ(KN+ )O*+T,DE.d/+ ;K*.ND+9(*.,.LOD+ )O*+A*,/Q.*/+ M.EME/*-+ LEAB(K*+ )E+ M.ER(-*+ L,.BEK+ *A(//(EK/
.*-QL)(EK+ EW+ !$S=b+B*DEK-+GQ(C-(KN+3*NQC,)(EK/+ P$!$+1,.)+ 5S+ 4O(/+ W,CC/+ B*CEJ+ )O*+ C*R*C/+ EW+ .*-QL)(EK+ )O,)
/OEQC-+ B*+ ,LO(*R*-+ )E+ LEAMCD+ J()O+ 5EK-EK+ 1C,K+ MEC(LD+ %SP<+ /**U(KN+ ,+ P%b+ .*-QL)(EK+ B*CEJ+ GQ(C-(KN
3*NQC,)(EK/+P$!$+4;3+,K-+,+P$b+.*-QL)(EK+(K+I2P+)O.EQNO+)O*+Q/*+EW+EK>/()*+.*K*J,BC*/+ZMEC(LD+%S?[S

2WW(L*.d/+-E+KE)+LEK/(-*.+)O,)+)O*+.*-QL)(EK/+(K+I2P+)O.EQNO+cG*+C*,Kd+A*,/Q.*/+O,R*+B**K+A,X(A(/*-+J()O(K
)O*+M.EME/,C<+,K-+,/+/QLO+ ()+ (/+ .*LEAA*K-*-+ )O,)+,+ .*R(/*-+;K*.ND+').,)*ND+ (/+ /*LQ.*-+ )O.EQNO+ )O*+/!$=
,N.**A*K)S+:MEK+/QBA(//(EK+EW+)O(/+()+A,D+B*LEA*+,MM,.*K)+)O,)+()+(/+/(AMCD+KE)+W*,/(BC*+)E+,LO(*R*+)O*+P%b
.*-QL)(EK+(K+I2P+,K-+)E+.*WC*L)+)O(/+2WW(L*.d/+LEK/(-*.+)O,)+)O*+/!$=+,N.**A*K)+/OEQC-+.*^Q(.*+)O,)+)O*+.*R(/*-
;K*.ND+').,)*ND+,LO(*R*/+)O*+A,X(AQA+W*,/(BC*+C*R*C+EW+I2P+.*-QL)(EKS

eK+ )O*+*R*K)+EW+ )O*(.+ B*(KN+,+ /OE.)W,CC+ )O*+,MMC(L,K)/+,LL*M)+ )O,)+ )O*.*+J(CC+ B*+,+ .*^Q(.*A*K)+ )E+M.ER(-*+ )O*
/OE.)W,CC+EWW>/()*+)O.EQNO+,+L,/O+(K+C(*Q+LEK).(BQ)(EKS+4O(/+J(CC+,CCEJ+WE.+)O*+-*C(R*.D+EW+L,.BEK+/,R(KN/+*^Q(R,C*K)
)E+A**)+)O*+/OE.)W,CC+*C/*JO*.*+(K+)O*+GE.EQNOS

+,--./01
e)+ (/+ (K-(L,)*-+ )O,)+,+ cg*.D+\EE-d+ .,)(KN+J(CC+ B*+,LO(*R*-<+JO(LO+JEQC-Kd)+ /).(L)CD+ LEAMCD+J()O+IE.*+').,)*ND
MEC(LD+I1!&+,/+G3;;6Td+;XL*CC*K)d+.,)(KN+(/+*XM*L)*-+EK+,CC+K*J+KEK>.*/(-*K)(,C+-*R*CEMA*K)S

2WW(L*.d/+ ,.*+ .*LEAA*K-(KN+ ,+ /!$=+ LC,Q/*+ (/+ (KLCQ-*-+ .*^Q(.(KN+ )O*+ /QBA(//(EK+ EW+ ,+ .*R(/*-+ G3;;6T
,//*//A*K)S+ 4O(/+ A,D+ -*AEK/).,)*+ )O,)+ ()+ (/+ KE)+ W*,/(BC*+ )E+ ,LO(*R*+ c;XL*CC*K)d+ -Q*+ )E+ )O*+ K,)Q.*+ EW+ )O*
-*R*CEMA*K)+,K-+)O*+)DM*+EW+BQ(C-(KN<+QK)(C+)O(/+*X*.L(/*+O,/+B**K+L,..(*-+EQ)+)O*K+2WW(L*.d/+L,KKE)+LEAA()+)E
,LL*M)(KN+,+cg*.D+\EE-d+.,)(KNS

eK+E.-*.+)E+*K/Q.*+)O,)+)O*+-*R*CEMA*K)+,LO(*R*/+)O*+/Q/),(K,B(C()D+.,)(KN+)O*+IEQKL(Cd/+/),K-,.-+/*L)(EK+!$=
LC,Q/*/+ O,R*+ B**K+ ,N.**-+ J()O+ )O*+ ,MMC(L,K)<+ (KLCQ-(KN LEAMC(,KL*+ J()O+ )O*+ 'Q/),(K,B(C()D+ LO*LU>C(/)<
/QBA(//(EK+EW+,+.*R(/*-+G3;;6T++,//*//A*K)+JO(LO+*AMCED/+.*,/EK,BC*+*K-*,REQ./+)E+,LO(*R*+c;XL*CC*K)d
.,)(KN+(/+,LO(*R*-<+,K-+)E+)O*+/QBA(//(EK+EW+,+.*R(/*-+;K*.ND+').,)*ND+)E+-*AEK/).,)*+)O*+A,X(AQA+W*,/(BC*
C*R*C+EW+I2P+.*-QL)(EKS

23445*6789
4O(/+(/+KE)+,MMC(L,BC*+,/+)O*+/()*+(/+C*//+)O,K+!+O*L),.*+,K-+KE)+/()Q,)*-+J()O(K+VCEE-+3(/U+nEK*+P+E.+"S

!"3M1R:$"3

4O*+M.EME/*-+-*R*CEMA*K)+(/+LEK/(-*.*-+)E+A**)+)O*+.*C*R,K)+MEC(L(*/+,K-+NQ(-*C(K*/+EW+)O*+IEQKL(C+,K-+)O*
5EK-EK+1C,KS+2WW(L*./+B*C(*R*+()+J(CC+(AM.ER*+)O*+,MM*,.,KL*+EW+)O*+*X(/)(KN+BQ(C-(KN+,/+J*CC+,/+M.ER(-(KN+K*J
*LEKEA(L+ -*R*CEMA*K)+ ,K-+ ]EB+ EMME.)QK()(*/+ J()O(K+ )O*+ @*ABC*D+ \.EJ)O+ ,.*,S+ 4O*+ /LO*A*+ O,/+ B**K
,A*K-*-+ )E+ *K/Q.*+ )O,)+ )O*+ /LO*A*+A**)/+ )O*+ .*C*R,K)+NQ(-*C(K*/+ WE.+ M.*/*.R(KN+ K*(NOBEQ.(KN+ .*/(-*K)(,C
,A*K()D+ /*)+ EQ)+ (K+ '1\!?S+ '!$=+ LEK).(BQ)(EK/+ WE.+ /Q/),(K,BC*+ ).,K/ME.)+ (AM.ER*A*K)/<+ ,K-+ EM*K+ /M,L*
(AM.ER*A*K)/+(K+)O*+CEL,C()D+,.*+,C/E+/*LQ.*-+)O.EQNO+)O*+/!$=+,N.**A*K)S

(;!C55;,=@D+C,

4O,)+MC,KK(KN+M*.A(//(EK+(/+N.,K)*-+/QB]*L)+)E+LEAMC(,KL*+J()O+LEK-()(EK/+,K-+LEAMC*)(EK+EW+,+/,)(/W,L)E.D
/!$=+C*N,C+,N.**A*K)S

(;!C55;,=@D+C,> \.,K)+IEK/*K)+/QB]*L)+)E+5*N,C+,N.**A*K)

Page 167



Z![ 4O*+M.EME/*-+-*R*CEMA*K)+(/+(K+N*K*.,C+,LLE.-,KL*+J()O+MEC(L(*/+LEK),(K*-+(K+)O*0>

7,)(EK,C+1C,KK(KN+1EC(LD+V.,A*JE.U+P$!P
5EK-EK+1C,K+P$!!
G.*K)+IE.*+').,)*ND+P$!$
G.*K)+:K(),.D+8*R*CEMA*K)+1C,K+P$$Y
IEQKL(C_/+'QMMC*A*K),.D+1C,KK(KN+\Q(-,KL*+!?+_8*/(NK+\Q(-*+WE.+7*J+8*R*CEMA*K)_

3*C*R,K)+MEC(L(*/+(K+)O*+6-EM)*-+:K(),.D+8*R*CEMA*K)+1C,K+,.*+)OE/*+(K+)O*+WECCEJ(KN
LO,M)*./0>

GQ(C)+;KR(.EKA*K)0+(K+)*.A/+EW+)O*+M.E)*L)(EK+,K-+*KO,KL*A*K)+EW+)O*+*KR(.EKA*K)
;KR(.EKA*K),C+1.E)*L)(EK0+(K+)*.A/+EW+M.E)*L)(KN+/M*L(W(L+W*,)Q.*/+EW+)O*+*KR(.EKA*K)+,K-
M.E)*L)(KN+)O*+MQBC(L
9EQ/(KN0+(K+)*.A/+EW+M.E)*L)(KN+.*/(-*K)(,C+,A*K()(*/+,K-+NQ(-(KN+K*J+-*R*CEMA*K)
;AMCEDA*K)0+(K+)*.A/+EW+A,(K),(K(KN+,K-+/Q/),(K(KN+,+.,KN*+EW+*AMCEDA*K)+EMME.)QK()(*/
4.,K/ME.)0+(K+)*.A/+EW+/Q/),(K,B(C()D<+/,W*)D+,K-+/*.R(L(KN+K**-/
@*ABC*D+3*N*K*.,)(EK+6.*,0+)E+M.EAE)*+)O*+EMME.)QK()(*/+,K-+B*K*W()/+J()O(K+@*ABC*D

!C,=+D+C,EW(;@EC,E>

Z![ 4O*+-*R*CEMA*K)+)E+JO(LO+)O(/+M*.A(//(EK+.*C,)*/+AQ/)+B*+B*NQK+KE)+C,)*.+)O,K+)O*+*XM(.,)(EK
EW+)O.**+D*,./+B*N(KK(KN+EK+)O*+-,)*+EW+)O(/+M*.A(//(EKS

3*,/EK0++4E+LEKWE.A+J()O+)O*+.*^Q(.*A*K)/+EW+'*L)(EK+&!+EW+)O*+4EJK+,K-+IEQK).D+1C,KK(KN
6L)+!&&$S

ZP[ 4O*+-*R*CEMA*K)+O*.*BD+M*.A())*-+/O,CC+B*+L,..(*-+EQ)+(K+,LLE.-,KL*+J()O+)O*+WECCEJ(KN
,MM.ER*-+-.,J(KNZ/[+,K-#E.+-ELQA*K)Z/[0

%$P!#15#$!<.*R;
%$P!#15#$P<.*R9
%$P!#15#$"<.*Rp
%$P!#15#$Y<.*R5
%$P!#15#$%<.*R9
%$P!#15#$=<.*R;

3*,/EK0++VE.+)O*+,RE(-,KL*+EW+-EQB)+,K-+(K+)O*+(K)*.*/)/+EW+M.EM*.+MC,KK(KNS

Z"[ Z,[+ 8*),(C/+ EW+ A,)*.(,C/+ WE.+ ,CC+ *X)*.K,C+ JE.U<+ (KLCQ-(KN+ /,AMC*/<+ /O,CC+ B*+ /QBA())*-+ )E+ ,K-
,MM.ER*-+(K+J.()(KN+BD+)O*+5EL,C+1C,KK(KN+6Q)OE.()D+B*WE.*+,KD+JE.U+(/+LEAA*KL*-S++4O*+JE.U
/O,CC+B*+L,..(*-+EQ)+(K+,LLE.-,KL*+J()O+)O*+,MM.ER*-+-*),(C/S

ZB[+8*),(C/+EW+A,)*.(,C/+WE.+,CC+*X)*.K,C+JE.U+/O,CC+B*+/QBA())*-+)E+,K-+,MM.ER*-+(K+J.()(KN+BD
)O*+5EL,C+1C,KK(KN+6Q)OE.()D+B*WE.*+,KD+JE.U+(/+LEAA*KL*-S++4O*+JE.U+/O,CC+B*+L,..(*-+EQ)+(K
,LLE.-,KL*+J()O+)O*+,MM.ER*-+-*),(C/S

3*,/EK0+4E+*K/Q.*+,+/,)(/W,L)E.D+-*R*CEMA*K)+JO(LO+-E*/+KE)+M.*]Q-(L*+)O*+,A*K()D+EW+)O*
CEL,C()DS

ZY[ Z,[+VQ.)O*.+-*),(C/+EW+,K+,MM.EM.(,)*+A*,K/+EW+BEQK-,.D+).*,)A*K)+B*)J**K+)O*+L,.+M,.U+-*LU
,K-+ )O*+ ,-]E(K(KN+ N,.-*K+ ,)+ ?"+@*ABC*D+ 9(CC+ 3E,-+ /O,CC+ B*+ /QBA())*-+ )E+ ,K-+ ,MM.ER*-+ (K
J.()(KN+BD+)O*+5EL,C+1C,KK(KN+6Q)OE.()D+B*WE.*+)O*+-*R*CEMA*K)+O*.*BD+,MM.ER*-+(/+LEAMC*)*-
,K-+ )O*+JE.U+/O,CC+B*+L,..(*-+EQ)+M.(E.+ )E+ W(./)+ELLQM,)(EK<+ (K+,LLE.-,KL*+J()O+ )O*+-*),(C/+/E
,MM.ER*-<+,K-+)O*+BEQK-,.D+).*,)A*K)+,K-+A*,K/+EW+*KLCE/Q.*+/O,CC+)O*.*,W)*.+B*+.*),(K*-+,)
)O*+O*(NO)+,K-+ME/()(EK+,/+,MM.ER*-S

ZB[+ VQ.)O*.+ -*),(C/+ EW+ BEQK-,.D+ *-N*+ MC,K)(KN+ /O,CC+ B*+ /QBA())*-+ WE.+ ,MM.ER,C+ (K+ J.()(KN
Z(KLCQ-(KN+/M*L(*/<+/(o*+,K-+-*K/()D[+BD+)O*+5EL,C+1C,KK(KN+6Q)OE.()D+B*WE.*+)O*+-*R*CEMA*K)
O*.*BD+ ,MM.ER*-+ (/+ LEAMC*)*-+ ,K-+ )O*+ JE.U+ /O,CC+ B*+ L,..(*-+ EQ)+ M.(E.+ )E+ ELLQM,)(EK<+ (K

Page 168



,LLE.-,KL*+J()O+)O*+-*),(C/+/E+,MM.ER*-<+,K-+)O*+BEQK-,.D+).*,)A*K)+,K-+A*,K/+EW+*KLCE/Q.*
/O,CC+)O*.*,W)*.+B*+.*),(K*-+,)+)O*+O*(NO)+,K-+ME/()(EK+,/+,MM.ER*-S

3*,/EKZ/[0+eK+)O*+(K)*.*/)/+EW+)O*+M.(R,LD+,K-+,A*K()D+EW+)O*+ELLQM,K)/+EW+)O*+,MMC(L,)(EK+/()*
,K-+K*(NOBEQ.(KN+M.EM*.)(*/S

Z%[ 4O*+-*R*CEMA*K)+(/+J()O(K+,K+6(.+mQ,C()D+T,K,N*A*K)+6.*,+,K-+LEK/).QL)(EK+,K-+-*AEC()(EK
JE.U/+,.*+C(U*CD+)E+LEK).(BQ)*+)E+B,LUN.EQK-+,(.+MECCQ)(EK+C*R*C/S+VQ.)O*.+-*),(C/+EW+A*,/Q.*/+)E
A()(N,)*+)O*+(AM,L)/+EW+-QL)+,K-+W(K*+M,.)(LC*/+N*K*.,)*-+BD+)O*+EM*.,)(EK/+AQ/)+B*+/QBA())*-
WE.+,MM.ER,C+(K+J.()(KN+BD+)O*+5EL,C+1C,KK(KN+6Q)OE.()D+M.(E.+)E+LEAA*KL*A*K)+EW+)O*
-*R*CEMA*K)S

3*,/EKl+4E+A(K(A(/*+)O*+(AM,L)/+EW+-Q/)+,.(/(KN+W.EA+LEK/).QL)(EK+E.+-*AEC()(EK+EM*.,)(EK/S

+,LC(5@D+<;E>

Z![ ;KR(.EKA*K),C+9*,C)O+2WW(L*._/+KE)*+)O,)+)O*+/()*+(K+^Q*/)(EK+J,/+O(/)E.(L,CCD+Q/*-+,/+,
BQ(C-*._/+D,.-S+4O*+ME)*K)(,C+WE.+QK-*.CD(KN+/E(C+LEK),A(K,)(EK+)O*.*WE.*+*X(/)/+@E.U*./+,.*
,-R(/*-+)E+B*+R(N(C,K)+WE.+/(NK/+EW+ME)*K)(,C+LEK),A(K,)(EK+(K+)O*+/E(C+-Q.(KN+*XL,R,)(EK+JE.U/S
4O(/+A,D+(KLCQ-*+EBR(EQ/+.*/(-Q*/<+E-EQ./<+WQ*C+E.+E(C+/),(K/<+,/B*/)E/<+BQ.(*-+-.QA/<+BQ.(*-
J,/)*<+-.,(K/<+(K)*.L*M)E./<+),KU/+E.+,KD+E)O*.+QK*XM*L)*-+O,o,.-/+)O,)+A,D+B*+-(/LER*.*-
-Q.(KN+/()*+JE.U/S+eW+,KD+QKWE.*/**K+LEK),A(K,)(EK+(/+WEQK-+-Q.(KN+JE.U/+',W*.+').**)/+AQ/)
B*+KE)(W(*-+(AA*-(,)*CDS+4*Cl+$P$+F&"?+%P%P+*A,(Cl+*K/SC(L*KL*,K-AEK()E.(KNqB.*K)SNERSQU

ZP[ 1.(E.+LEK/*K)+A,D+B*+.*^Q(.*-+QK-*.+)O*+4EJK+,K-+IEQK).D+1C,KK(KN+ZIEK).EC+EW
6-R*.)(/*A*K)/[+3*NQC,)(EK/+!&&$+WE.+)O*+*.*L)(EK+E.+,C)*.,)(EK+EW+,KD
Z,[+(CCQA(K,)*-+W,/L(,+/(NK/
ZB[+M.E]*L)(KN+BEX+/(NK/
ZL[+,-R*.)(/(KN+/(NK/
Z-[+OE,.-(KN/

Z"[ eW+)O*+-*R*CEMA*K)+(/+L,..(*-+EQ)+()+J(CC+B*+K*L*//,.D+WE.+,K+*X(/)(KN+L.E//(KN+)E+/*.R*+)O*+QMM*.
L,.+M,.U+)E+B*+J(-*K*-+BD+)O*+IEQKL(C+,/+9(NOJ,D+6Q)OE.()DS+4O(/+J(CC+B*+-EK*+,)+)O*
,MMC(L,K)_/+*XM*K/*+(K+,LLE.-,KL*+J()O+'*L)(EK+!FY+EW+)O*+9(NOJ,D/+6L)+!&F$S++'OEQC-
6MMC(L,)(EK+WE.+/QLO+JE.U/+/OEQC-+B*+A,-*+)E+)O*+IEQKL(C_/+',W*.+').**)/+8*M,.)A*K)<+G.*K)
9EQ/*<+"Y&+9(NO+3E,-+@*ABC*D+T(--XS+96&+=Gn++4*C+$P$+F&"?+%$%$S++4O*+N.,K)+EW+MC,KK(KN
M*.A(//(EK<+JO*)O*.+BD+)O*+5EL,C+1C,KK(KN+6Q)OE.()D+E.+EK+,MM*,C<+-E*/+KE)+(K-(L,)*+)O,)
LEK/*K)+J(CC+B*+N(R*K+QK-*.+)O*+9(NOJ,D/+6L)S

6KD+M*./EK+J(/O(KN+)E+(K/M*L)+)O*+,BER*+M,M*./+/OEQC-+LEK),L)+\,.D+TQ.MOD<+4O*+1C,KK(KN+'*.R(L*<+G.*K)
9EQ/*<+"Y&+9(NO+3E,-<+@*ABC*D<+T(--C*/*X<+96&+=Gn<+4*CS+7ES+$P$+F&"? %PP?

Page 169



Page 170

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Meeting 
Date  

Version no. 
Date  

 
 

  
  
 

 Planning Committee 
22 May 2013 

Report from the Director of 
Regeneration and Major Projects 

For Action  
 

  
Wards affected: 

ALL 

  

Basement Developments in Brent – Proposed additional 
planning application validation requirements 

 
 

1.0 Summary 
 

1.1 Basements are an established feature of many forms of commercial and 
larger developments in Brent and other areas. However, recent years have 
seen an increase in demand for basements to existing residential properties  
leading to concerns by some residents and groups about a range of issues.  A 
number of applications have been reported to the Planning Committee where 
these issues, and particularly Conservation Area design concerns, have been 
considered.   This report reviews this approach along with those of other 
authorities and proposes some measures should assist the assessment of 
applications as well responding to the concerns that are raised.   
 

 2.0 Recommendations 
 

2.1 That the Planning Committee endorse the proposals in paras 3.14 and 3.16 
for consultation with local residents groups and industry representatives with a 
view to reporting back prior to formal adoption.   

 
3.0 Details 
 
 Background 
      
3.1 Basements are a feature of many larger commercial and residential 

developments and regularly provide areas for parking, storage and plant.  
These have not usually raised significant objections, even where they are 
located close to boundaries.  Neither has there been a history of concerns 
over their structural integrity or implications on other properties.   

Agenda Item 13

Page 171



 
Meeting 
Date  

Version no. 
Date  

 
 

3.2  Parts of Brent, in common with some other areas of London, now experience 
demand for basements to various property types. This mostly affects 
properties in parts of the south of the Borough.  Much of Brent’s demand 
appears to be from owner-occupiers of houses, and to a lesser degree ground 
floor converted flats, who wish to extend their living accommodation rather 
than to create basement flats.  Brent’s property market does not seem to 
support some of the multiple level basements experienced elsewhere. 

 
3.3 The issues that have caused most concern for Brent have generally been 

raised in Conservation Areas in the south of the Borough.  The principal 
concerns and the responses to these to date are summarised below; 

  
 a)       Design/Landscape impact – including impact on front and rear gardens 

where basements are not a feature of the local area.    
     
  Response:  Limiting size of basements to the footprint of the building 

on public frontages and restricting to rear to what would normally be 
acceptable as rear extensions.  The size and design of light-wells are 
also restricted. 

 
b)        Structural Damage – actual or feared, due to construction method and 

as a result of creating mass concrete structure while leaving adjoining, 
often attached, properties on their original shallow foundations. 

  
 Response:  Dramatic failures can occur during construction but should 

be covered by Building Regulations and the owners/contractors 
responsibility to build safely.  Differential movement can occur for a 
variety of reasons and the Party Wall Act 1996 was introduced to 
provide a process to assess damage in these circumstances.   

 
c)  Hydrological or geological considerations – these are sometimes raised 

in conjunction with b) above and include fears of particular impacts on 
water courses, ground water levels or the safety of substrata.  

 
 Response: These fears are acknowledged but Brent does not generally 

have a high water table and areas with a history of flooding are usually 
related to local surface drainage issues.  In terms of geology, the  
majority of the Borough sits on London clay which does not raise 
specific construction problems that cannot be routinely overcome.  
Neither  the Environment Agency or Building Control have raised in 
principal objections on these issues.  

 
d)        Construction nuisance and amenity – noise and mess during 

excavation, obstruction and inconvenience due to the number of skips 
required, inconvenience to neighbours – including occupiers of upper 
floors.   

  
 Response:  these concerns are appreciated and the ‘considerate 

contractor scheme’ has been considered for larger developments.  The 
Environment Protection Act 1986 should be a remedy for serious noise 
problems but varying the normally acceptable hours of working can 

Page 172



 
Meeting 
Date  

Version no. 
Date  

 
 

extend the construction period.  Skips on the public highway need a 
licence but, in general operational terms, problems of excessive 
numbers in streets have not been identified.  

 
 Planning Considerations 

 
3.4 A significant element in formulating a planning approach is a recognition that 

much basement excavation is considered as ‘permitted development’ (p.d.). 
This applies except where they extend forward of the original building (eg 
‘light-wells), they extend to the rear beyond current permitted development 
limits,  they are of such a scale that they are considered as operational 
development in there own right or a more restrictive Article 4 Direction is in 
place.  

 
3.6 Notwithstanding strong objections on a range issues, it is clear that it is 

unlikely that a much more restrictive policy – or indeed one that prevents 
basements – could be introduced and supported on appeal when the ‘harm’ 
would not be significantly different to what could be built without the need for 
planning permission.  This conclusion appears to echo that of other authorities 
who have also experienced an increased demand as well as strong concerns 
from residents.   

 
3.7 Of the four London Boroughs most often cited as introducing a policy to 

prevent basements, the approach has been less prohibitive than may have 
been reported in the press as various times. The position with each authority 
is summarised in Appendix 1. 

 
3.8 In essence, all authorities have a design led approach which allows 

appropriate schemes although one authority restricts multiple floors and all 
require assessment information to support an application with one requiring a 
fuller level of assessment and background information.  None of these policies 
has been in place long enough for a formal review of the implications of their 
operation to be undertaken. However, it is understood that they are 
considered to be generally achieving the objective of requiring developers to 
be clearer about the implications of their proposals and hence providing some 
reassurance to concerned residents.   

 
 Brent’s Current Approach 
 
3.9 In assessing applications to date, considerable weight has been given to 

design considerations including, in particular, when properties are in 
Conservation Areas.  This has produced the general criteria set out in 3.3 a) 
above and which can be referred to in Conservation Area Design Guides as 
they are updated. To date, this has not been tested on appeal as applications 
have been approved if they follow this approach.  If the criteria were to change 
then they would need to be based on planning considerations that could be 
sustained on appeal – and take into account what can be done as ‘p.d.’. 

 
3.10 The above does not mean that residents concerns are irrelevant or ignored.  

Clearly, there can be some basis for all of the issues raised in 3.3 and it is 

Page 173



 
Meeting 
Date  

Version no. 
Date  

 
 

certainly understood that such developments can cause real nuisance as well 
as have potential structural impacts.  

 
3.11 Having reviewed the current ‘design’ approach and on the basis that this 

should continue, this report focuses on what additional measures Brent could 
adopt that reflect issues ‘b, c and d’ in 3.3 above and which are proportionate, 
reasonable and have a relevance to planning considerations.  The approach 
below is not considered to place unreasonable costs or delays on owners or 
the development industry and, in many ways, should be good practice.  

 
 Proposed Future Approach 
 
 Structural Concerns 
 
3.12 Much of the information provided with applications does not assist planning 

officers to readily understand the specifics of any proposal.  By definition, this 
may also add to residents concerns and does not support constructive local 
consultation.  Examples of this are clarity about what is proposed outside 
indicative lines show on plans, elevations and cross sections. There is also a 
the need for drawings to indicate how proposals relate to adjoining properties, 
to provides detailed constructional cross sections and to reference existing 
landscaping on site or adjoining boundaries etc.   

 
3.13 Few applications are supported with a construction and build methodology 

statement which indicates an awareness of local conditions.  This can be 
relevant in assessing the design proposal in a number of ways including 
understanding any potential external design implications (such as structural 
interventions or new ventilation requirements, appreciating whether local 
ground conditions may require additional drainage or pumping facilities and 
potential amenity issues this could generate, or understanding the 
construction process and programme in terms of adjoining properties).  Such 
information may clearly also help adjoining residents to understand proposals 
as well as providing a basis for Party Wall discussions. 

 
3.14 It is therefore proposed that Brent alters its planning application validation 

requirements to require additional information when applications involving 
basements are submitted to both inform the planning assessment and to 
support local statutory planning consultation.  This requirement may be varied 
when any basement development is outside the notification area for the Party 
Wall Act. At this stage, it is envisaged that this will entail more detailed plans 
and the submission of a report by a qualified structural engineering company 
which details the proposed construction and build methodology and how this 
relates specifically to the site. It is anticipated that this will involve a detailed 
site survey of buildings, levels and landscaping. It would also require a desk 
study of any site specific geological or hydrological considerations with 
appropriate site investigations if this is then indicated.   

 
 Nuisance and Amenity Issues 
 
3.15 These can clearly arise in their own right or be linked to other concerns such 

as those outlined in ‘d’ in para. 3.3 above.  Again, these can relate to poor site 

Page 174



 
Meeting 
Date  

Version no. 
Date  

 
 

management or particular phases of construction and be aggravated by a lack 
of knowledge of what is being proposed and over what period.  

 
3.16 It is therefore proposed that applicants are required to indicate that they will 

employ a contractor who is part of the considerate contractor scheme as well 
as providing an indicative construction programme.  In terms of the potential 
issues related to skips, it is proposed to refer this to Safer Streets with any 
formal response to this consultation in order to assist them in deciding on the 
need for any review of current practices. 

      
4.0 Financial Implications 
 
4.1 It is not proposed that Brent should need to take on any additional costs with 
 these changes as it is hoped that the submitted information should not  
             generally need to be reviewed.     

 
5.0 Legal Implications 
 
5.1 Subject to considering any consultation responses, the changes proposed  

would require formal agreement in order to be put into effect as a ‘local list’ 
requirement for planning validation.  

 
6.0 Diversity Implications 
 
6.1 Extensions to homes can meet individual needs or demands for specific 

accommodation and extensions to commercial properties can similarly meet 
various business needs.  However, it is not considered that the approach 
suggested above should affect any particular group adversely or 
disproportionately.    
 

7.0 Staffing/Accommodation Implications  
 

7.1 This change proposed may add to validation times although the clarity of the 
requirements should help to minimise this.  Any additional time involved at this 
stage of the application process should be offset by savings later in the 
assessment of the application.   
 
Background Papers 
 
Queens Park and Barnhill Draft Design Guides 2013 
 
 
Contact Officers 
 
Stephen Weeks 
Head of Area Planning 
 
Andy Donald 
Director of Regeneration and Major Projects 
 
 

Page 175



 
Meeting 
Date  

Version no. 
Date  

 
 

Basements Review 2013                                Appendix 1 
 
Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 
Current/Proposed Policy: Draft– to form part of the Core Strategy in 2013. 
The draft policy aims to restrict basements in the Borough to one basement storey and not to 
exceed 50% of each garden of the property. It refers to basements not disrupting local traffic, 
causing noise, vibration and dust to surrounding neighbours and also safeguarding the 
structural stability of the application building and nearby buildings.  
A Basement Impact Assessment (BIA) is required covering elements such as design, 
demolition and construction, traffic management, environmental standards, flood risk, 
sustainable urban drainage, arboriculture report and a site waste management plan.  
Summary of community involvement  

• Mixed response; land owners affected by basement development requesting 
tighter controls; Basement developers feel that the controls are already tight 
enough and further restrictions on basement developments could result in 
financial implications for businesses. 

• Concerns were raised with RBKC during the consultation period of the draft 
Basement policy regarding additional costs arising from Basement Impact 
Assessment, particularly by developers. RBKC however, considers the additional 
costs small in comparison to the overall cost of building a basement and the 
subsequent increase in housing value. 

• RBKC is of the view that BIA should happen before an application is submitted so 
should not cause any delays in determination or validation. Some agents/ 
contractors do not like these additional requirements but RBKC consider them 
necessary as basements are more complicated than equivalent above ground 
developments. 

Similarities/differences with Brent 
• The types of basement development in RBKC are of a different scale that the 

majority of those seen in Brent. Many of the basement proposals are extensive 
and include room for a study, gymnasium, staff quarters, pool etc.   

Consultation with Industry 
Industry Representatives:  

- Kevin O’Conner –Cranbrook Basements 
- Simon Haslam – Basement Force 

Experts: 
- Julian Williams – Abba Energy  
- Earl of Lytton – RICS Boundaries and Party Walls Professional Panel  

London Borough of Camden 
Current/Proposed Policy Camden Planning Guidance – Basements and Light Wells 
The policy accepts basements which not extend beyond the footprint of the original building 
and are not be deeper than one full storey below ground level. For larger schemes, with more 
than one or two storeys below ground, an applicant is expected to provide evidence that the 
development does not harm the built and natural environment or local amenity’ 
 
There are a number of conditions relating to lightwells and railings, which are limited on sites 
with shallow gardens or where a proposed lightwell is considered excessive by Council.  
Camden requires a BIA that considers in detail groundwater flow, land stability, surface flow 
and flooding, impacts on neighbours from demolition and construction, sustainable 
construction, planning and design considerations, size of development, conservation areas 
and listed buildings, basement walls windows and doors, trees, landscape and biodiversity, 
lightwells, railings and grills.  
In addition to this, Council also requires a construction management plan, Considerate 
Contractors Scheme and detailed drainage plan.  

Page 176



 
Meeting 
Date  

Version no. 
Date  

 
 

 
Summary of community involvement  

• Residents have been supportive of BIA which helps to mitigate disruption and 
nuisance caused by basement development. 

• Camden Council is of the view that although additional application requirements 
may cause delays, it is time well spent given the enormous disruption/nuisance 
that some basements cause, and Camden residents have been appreciative. 
 

Similarities/differences with Brent  
• Types of basement development in Camden would be similar to those in Brent. 

While some applications are for commercial and retail, basement applications for 
houses fulfil a need for extra space. Camden has been concerned about the 
location of lightwells and railings, particularly in front gardens, which is a similar 
concern in Queens Park.      

Consultation with Industry 
Camden did not specifically consult with any developers or builders on basement 
development in the borough. During formal consultation on the SPD Camden used the 
standard database of contacts in borough including government agencies and community 
groups. However, during the process of developing the guidance Camden did speak with 
applicants / agents / engineers in an ad hoc manner to gather more information about specific 
cases that Camden was interested in.  
 
London Borough of Westminster 
Current Proposed Policy Draft state – will form part of the Local Plan. 
Westminster does not currently have a specific planning policy in relation to basement 
excavation. In recent years, the borough has seen an increasingly large number of planning 
applications for basement extensions to residential properties and as such, is currently 
working to develop a basements policy as part of the emerging Local Plan.  
 
Summary of community involvement:  
Unknown. 
 
Similarities/differences with Brent  
Similar basement design and scale to those found in RBKC. Much of the applications are for 
large scale residential basements involving gymnasiums, pools, staff quarters etc.    
 
London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham 
Current/Proposed Policy - Forms part of the Local Plan. 
The policy aims to restrict basements where the proposal would result in increased flooding  
to neighbouring properties. A flood risk assessment is requirement and any new development 
must be designed to be flood resilient. The policy also provides specific requirements for 
lightwells and where they can be located (in addition to Council’s SPD on lightwells from 
2002) and on sunlight access available to a basement. In addition applicants must also 
provide to Council a structural survey (by a qualified structural engineer) and this survey must 
also be provided to all neighbouring dwellings.  
 
Summary of community involvement  
Unknown. 
 
Similarities/differences with Brent  
Basement developments in H+F are similar to those in Brent where the housing stock is 
terraced and in conservation areas. H+F is concerned with preserving and enhancing front 
gardens in conservation areas and this has often determined the location and size of 
lightwells.  
It should be noted that flooding is an important issue in H+F and meeting requirements 
related to flooding can dictate whether or not an application is approved – an issue which may 
or may not be as significant in Brent.  

Page 177



Page 178

This page is intentionally left blank



\\cslsrv02.brent.gov.uk\ModernGov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\7\0\AI00009075\$tzpi1mi0.docx 

PLANNING & ENFORCEMENT APPEALS 
 

DATE / YEAR April 2013 
  

Received           4/01 
 
Decided          4/02  
  
Selected Decisions         4/03  
  
Copies of selected Decisions        4/04 
 
 
 

SPECIAL ITEMS 
 
Basement developments in Brent       5/01 

Agenda Item 14

Page 179



Page 180

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Apr-2013 30-Apr-2013

Planning Committee: 22 May, 2013

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

12/1921

Proposal:
513 & 515, High Road, Wembley, HA9

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission12/04/2013

Proposed 3-storey rear extension to 513 & 515, roof extension including rear dormer window, conversion of 
upper floors into 2 x two-bedroom self-contained flats with rear balconies, internal alterations at ground and 
lower ground floor to amalgamate these units into one single unit and installation of x4 front facing rooflights

Application Number:

Location:

12/1942

Proposal:
16C Callcott Road, London, NW6 7EA

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission08/04/2013

Installation of a rear terrace and rear door to second floor flat

Application Number:

Location:

12/2787

Proposal:
5 Eyhurst Close, London, NW2 7HP

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission02/04/2013

Erection of single storey rear extension and installation of disabled access to front of dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/3114

Proposal:
2 Epcot Mews, London, NW10 5LL

Application Type CLU OtherTeam: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission05/04/2013

Certificate of lawfulness for existing use of roof as garden terrace to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/3204

Proposal:
15B Herbert Gardens, London, NW10 3BX

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission09/04/2013

New rear dormer window, one rear and two front rooflights to first floor flat

Application Number:

Location:

13/0137

Proposal:
1-4 & Garages Holmfield & 2, Crawford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 2HT

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission24/04/2013

Proposed erection of three-storey residential block at rear of site, forming 7 x 2 bedroom flats and 1 x 1 
bedroom flat, with associated landscaping and parking provision.

Application Number:

Location:

13/0251

Proposal:
94 Ravenscroft Avenue, Wembley, HA9 9TG

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission05/04/2013

Single storey rear extension to dwellinghouse

Page 181



Page 182

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 22 May, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Apr-2013 and 30-Apr-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/09/0142

6 The Paddocks, Wembley, HA9 9HE
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 08/04/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a dwelling in the rear garden of the premises 

("the unathorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0621

19 Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 9EU
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 16/04/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of railings to the 2nd storey rear projection to the premises.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0057

Rear of 120B Brondesbury Park, Brondesbury, London, NW2 5JR (Also known 
as 2C Staverton Road, NW2 5HL)Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 09/04/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a dwelling in the rear garden of 120B Brondesbury Park with 
access on to Staverton Road

("The unauthorised development")

AND

The breach of Condition 1 of Inspector's decision dated 17/05/2007 (appeal reference 
APP/T5150/C/06/2022440), which required the demolition of the outbuilding extension in the rear garden of 
the premises within three months of the date of failure to submit a scheme for external rendering of the flank 
walls of the building and for planting on the boundary with 118 Brondesbury Park ("the scheme") within 3 
months of the date of the appeal decision.

There is no record of the scheme being submitted to the Council. Even if the scheme was submitted to the 
Council, no appeal to the Secretary of State for non determination was made as required by condition 1, part 
ii.

("The unauthorised breach of condition")

Page 183



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 22 May, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Apr-2013 and 30-Apr-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0235

42 Sherrick Green Road, London, NW10 1LD
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 18/04/2013

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises to a mixed use as a House in multiple 
occupation and meeting place associated with religious activities; 

("the unauthorised change of use")

AND

Without planning permission,  the erection of an extension to the existing rear garden building to provide 
additional primary accomodation for the unauthotised use;

("the unauthorised development")

AND

The breach of condition 5 of planning permission 05/3309 dated 02/06/2006

which states:  "The extension hereby approved shall be used solely in connection with the existing house as a
 single family dwelling".

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0366

Flats1-6, ASHFORD HOUSE, Ashford Road, London, NW2 6TL
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 10/04/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a building to the rear and the erection of fencing panels to the 
side and rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0453

15 Beverley Gardens, Wembley, HA9 9RD
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 09/04/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a timber and plastic roof canopy extension to the rear of the 
premises.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0455

75A Denzil Road, London, NW10 2UY
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 15/04/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a single storey rear extension to the rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 184



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 22 May, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Apr-2013 and 30-Apr-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0465

2 Epcot Mews, London, NW10 5LL
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 05/04/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of balustrading, decking and hatch to stairway to form a roof 
terrace

("the unauthorised development")

The breach of Condition 5 of planning permission 87/0135 dated 28th April, 1987. Condition 5 states "no 
access shall be provided to the roof of the extension by way of window, door or stairway and the roof of the 
extension hearby approved shall not be used as a balcony or sitting area." A stairway has been created to 
give access to the roof and the roof is being used as a balcony and sitting out area in breach of condition 

("the unauthorised breach of condition")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0477

20 Berens Road, London, NW10 5DT
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 11/04/2013

Without planning permission, the formation of a rear roof terrace on top of the existing two storey rear 
projection including the installation of timber decking and timber railings.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0523

28 Pitfield Way, London, NW10 0PP
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 10/04/2013

The erection of a building in the rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0553

14 Homefield Road, Wembley, HA0 2NJ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 11/04/2013

The widening of access on to the highway and the formation of a hard surface to the front garden of the 
premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0603

273 Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 0HQ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 08/04/2013

The erection of a dwelling to rear garden of the premises for residential purposes.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 185



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 22 May, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Apr-2013 and 30-Apr-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0607

154 Windermere Avenue, Wembley, HA9 8QT
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 24/04/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a conservatory extension onto the back of an existing extension 
to the rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0610

58 Abbey Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1LL
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 10/04/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a building in the rear garden of the premises.
("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0712

91 C, D, E, F, G Mora Road, London, NW2 6TB
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 23/04/2013

Without planning permission, the material change of use of the premises from offices to a mixed use as 
offices and residential.

("the unauthorised change of use")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0718

22 Pebworth Road, Harrow, HA1 3UD
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 24/04/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a two storey side and rear extension and rear and side dormer 
windows to the premises.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0773

19 Watford Road, Wembley, HA0 3ET
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 24/04/2013

The construction of an unauthorised building at the rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 186



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 22 May, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Apr-2013 and 30-Apr-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0834

34 Dartmouth Road, London, NW2 4EX
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 22/04/2013

Without planning permission, the installation of gates to the front of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0836

103 Preston Road, Wembley, HA9 8NN
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 12/04/2013

The erection of single storey buildings in rear garden of the premises.

Page 187



Page 188

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Apr-2013 30-Apr-2013and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 22-May-2013

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1014 Northern Team

393 North Circular Road, Stonebridge, London, NW10 0HS

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 26/04/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2182914

Demolition of existing shed to dwellinghouse and erection of a detached two storey one bedroom 
dwellinghouse in rear garden with associated external amenity space accessed off Scout Approach

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1397 Western Team

326 Tokyngton Avenue, Wembley, HA9 6HH

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 26/04/2013

PINSRefNo D/12/2183022

Retention of existing outbuilding to the rear of dwellinghouse, with a proposed reduction to its height and depth
 and change of use to store/gym

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1980 Southern Team

66 Chatsworth Road, London, NW2 4DD

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 16/04/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2186232/NWF

Demolition of existing garage and the erection of new dwellinghouse in the rear garden of 66 Chatsworth Road

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2416 Western Team

663 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2HD

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 03/04/2013

PINSRefNo A/13/219328

Retention of existing outbuilding with proposed reduction in height and depth as well as proposed internal 
alterations in the rear garden of dwellinghouse.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2776 Northern Team

11 Bacon Lane, London, NW9 9AY

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 04/04/2013

PINSRefNo D/13/2192632

Retrospective application for front porch to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2780 Western Team

5 Hillcroft Crescent, Wembley, HA9 8EE

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 03/04/2013

PINSRefNo D/13/2192209

Enlargement of existing front dormer window to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/3222 Western Team

6 Pebworth Road, Harrow, HA1 3UB

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 15/04/2013

PINSRefNo D/13/2193395

First floor rear extension, side and rear dormer with 1 rooflight on either side of roof and soft and hard 
landscaping to front of dwellinghouse

Page 189



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Apr-2013 30-Apr-2013and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 22-May-2013

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/0008 Northern Team

37 Fleetwood Road, London, NW10 1NB

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal withdrawn Appeal Decision Date: 11/04/2013

PINSRefNo X/13/2194457

Certificate of lawfulness for existing rear dormer window to dwellinghouse

Page 190



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Apr-2013 and 30-Apr-2013

Planning Committee: 22 May, 2013

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

445 Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 0XY

Northern TeamE/12/0747

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 10/04/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2181053

Without planning permission, the change of use of ground floor premises from professional services (Use Class A2) to
 a mixed use as a travel agency (Use Class A1) and a mini-cab hire business (Use Class Sui Generis).

("The unauthorised change of use")

Page 191



Page 192

This page is intentionally left blank



\\Bhh2nt40\arp\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 22 May, 2013
1-Apr-2013 and 30-Apr-2013

PLANNING SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between  

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT                      Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Planning Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision letters 
concerning those applications that have been allowed or partly allowed on appeal, are attached to the agenda.  
These include the following:

Our reference:

Location:

12/2416

663 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2HD

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 03/04/2013
Team: Western Team

Retention of existing outbuilding with proposed reduction in height and depth as well as proposed internal 
alterations in the rear garden of dwellinghouse.

Our reference:

Location:

12/2780

5 Hillcroft Crescent, Wembley, HA9 8EE

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 03/04/2013
Team: Western Team

Enlargement of existing front dormer window to dwellinghouse

Background Information

Any persons wishing to inspect  an appeal decision not set out in full on the agenda should check the application
 details on our website or contact the Technical Support Team, Planning and Development, Brent House, 349 
High Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.  Telephone 020 8937 5210 or email tps@brent.gov.uk 

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Page 193



Page 194

This page is intentionally left blank



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
����������������


���������������������
��������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� �����!!"�	�	�
�����#�����$�%���!����

���	
	�������&�'����	��()*'�

�
��������� &����+�,*,)+�+*'+(*-*'(.�
//'������0�����1�2�!
���1��	����
�31���)�(���
�� ������������������������������
�����
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%��

�	���������� ������
�	������������	���������
���
�� �������������������&"�����$����'��������	����������������
��
 �����!
������
 �����

(
��
��)
�
�	��
 �)������
�� �������������
��*� �����+�,������� �����&"��
�������������-

��&���������
�� ������
��
��������
�
������������������
��
 ��.�����	�
��&������	�����������������	���

�����������
�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	������� 
��������
�
����
�������
��
 ������.�����	�
��&������	���������������
��������	��������������������
�����	������
 �,,��/���
��*
��0�1��&��"0���������.0�/$���/20�������
�������
���������������
 ��������������
��*� ������+�,�������,�������&�������0�
��&3�����
����� 
��
���	��
�����
��4�� � �

�5� ������
��
����������&"�����������������&������������������
�����������
���
��������������������

�������������
������
�����
���
 ��������������
���������%�
�
�����
 ����������
 ������������
����

�5� 2�������
 ����������������
�&���������������
��������
��
 ������.���������� �����
 �����
��������
��&������	�������&����&��������
���������

������������	�&"������
����
�������	�����
���"�&� 
��� ���������
��
������������������������
�������� 
������
��������������
�����������������
����������������.�����	�&������	���

�5� 1������+��
�����
 ����������
 ������������
�� ������������
 ����������
 ��
 ������������
�
����������&����&��������
������
�����������	�����
���"� 
������������������

����
�����������������������������������	������6�������������� �����
��6�����������
 �������0�
�
���	��������0���������7���������
�
�������&������������������������
������6����
������������
����
	��������$����
 �������������
����������&����������
���������
�������
�������������

�����������������
����������&����������
���������� ������������	�����
��
 
��
���	������
������
��
 �������
��
�������������
����������	��������������	����������
�
�����������	�����
���"��

+5� ����
��&������	�����
�&��������
���"� 
������
����������������
�������3
"�����
 �-
�
,,��/���
��*
���������������	�
�����������������������
��&������� 
����"�
�����
����
���0���������	���"� 
���
 �������"����������������
�
����
������������
&���

�0���������
��&����

����0�
������� 
����"�&��������
����������������
�������	�
����
�� ���0�
�� 
����
��	�����������"� �
������������������	�
�����

85� ������
��
����������&"�����������������&����������
���������
����������������
 
��
���	�����

��������4���	��
�,,�/*9��54�:.�����	�����#�
�
����;�

��#��������
:��
���
��6��
����
��������

Page 195



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
����������������


����������
�������
�����	�	����������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� ���!�""#�	�	�
�����$�����%�����"����

���	
	�������&�'����	��()*'�

�
��������� &����+�,*,)+�+*'+(*-(()-�
,��	����� ��!��
����.�/���$�0.��	����
�1.���-�2���
�� ������������������������������
�����
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%��

�	���������� ������
�	������������	���������
���
�� �������������������&"����'�(�)��	����������������
��
 �����!
������
 �����*
��
��

+
�
�	��
 �+������
�� �������������
��,� ������������������-��
&�������������� �����&"��
�������������

.����&���������
�� ������
��
��������
�
��������/�����
��
 ��/�����	� �
����
������
�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	������� 
���/�����
��
 �
�/�����	� �
����
��������0�1�����
 ��!�������2�3��&��"2���������/2�1$%��44����
���
����������������������
 ��������������
�2�,� ��������2����������-��
&���
����2�����������������&��������������2���&)�����
����� 
��
���	��
�����
��5���

�6� ������
��
����������&"�����������������&�	����
�������������������"�����
 �
�����������
 ������������
���

�6� ���������������
�&���������������
��������
��
 ������/���������� �����
 �
�����/�����
������&"�������������������������
����������������/�����	�
&������	��

�6� ������
��
����������&"�����������������&����������
���������
�������
��������� 
��
���	�����

��������5�������7#��7$2������7#��7$�����
������7#��7$��

��	��	

#��

��� �������������
����"����������7���������&��	��
�2���������
��
����
���������
�

 �����2�
�������������������
 �1�����
 ��!����������������
�
������

�
����
��
�
�����������/�����
��
 ������/�����	� �
����
�����������������������2��
	������
��������

 ��	��2�����������	������	��������������������������������������������
��������	����
������
������
��
�������������������������������
 �����
����
�����	���

���
��
�

��� 1�����
 ��!���������������
����������������
���������	� ������
�������������� �
��
1����,
������������������������������������"����������
��"�����7����������
�����
�������
)�����	� �
���	�&���2������	� �
������������������� �
�����������7����
"�����
 ����������������"��������������������
 ������
����������������
�������"�
����������������7���������
�����������&��	��
����������������
 ����������	��
�
������
�������������������&���
 ��
��
������	�� �������2���������	�����

Page 196



$������.�����
���$##��0�0��.������%���%�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������

��
)�����	� �
���	�&������,� ������	�������
�������
�����
������
���2������

 ��
 �
��������7���������������
 �&��	��
����
�����������
�����������
 ������
���
�������		������

8�� ����&������	����������
�����
��&����������������
���/����������
���
�����"��


�������"����2���������	�����������
������
���������
 ����������������
��������
$��
��
�������
���&�"�
��	����� ������2�����������������&��	��
��2�������������
��"��	���
�������������	������
������������ �
����

 ���
�����9
�0��
��
�������
&
�������"��	�������������
����:������
�����������������2�����&"�����!
���������
�������	��&"����������2��������	����������������
 ���������"�������������
������������������������������
������
�����������������
 ��������������������
�
��
���&��
����������
����&���
��������������&"����;��������	������

0�� ����!
�����<�������������������"�#������	�=����������
���������� �
���
�
������������
���
�����"�&��������������
�	����"�&���/�����
����"�����
���
���������������"�����>������"6��
��
�� ���������������������
��"���������
�
��������9
�������
����
�
���� 
��9
�0���?��
��
����
������&���	�
�����
�����
�
��������
����3�����?��
��
����	������������@���������<2���������
�	������������
�����������������������
������
������"2�&�����������&������	������&��	��
���
�����������
��"���	��������

 �2����
�����
 ��������A���������������
����
���
����
&��
 �����������"��
�����&��������������������������������
 �&������	���?���
����
���������������������

 ���
��2�����
����
�������	�����
����������	�

���"�

&�����
���������������������2���������������	���
������ ����������
���������
������������	� ���������
���

;�� ?���������������������$�������������������"�
&���������*�� ���.�
��
������
!���� ������ 
�����������������
������������!
������������������
����

����2�
��������	������/�����	� �
����
��������)����������8%�����4
����������	����"�
�����
��������&� 
����������
��
�����2���������������A��
 �������/�����
���
����
�
�����������&������	��������

����
��
���2�����������

��	�������
���
 �
������"� 
������
��������������������������������� ��&����
�������������2�������	�
 �
�������	��������"���
 �����&������	��������������?������
���
��
�����
!
����
���
��$����
��
������
	���������
 �����������������������������������
����
��������"�&��	

������
��� 
���
���
�����"����������	� �
����
������&������
���������������������������
���/�2��������������
����������������2�?� �����
�
��	�� �������
� ������������
���#
�������+4������+4%�
 �����+
�
�	�<��B�����"�
.�
��
������#��������������"2�������
�
�����
�����
�������
�������
�����
��
��
������������
 �����+
�
�	�<�����������
����&��&�����������������
�	���&"�
#
���"�!#���
 �������!
���������	"��

��� ������
��
��������
����&���
��������������
������������������&�������������
��������������	����������2��
�?����������
����
�����
������
����	�"���?���
��
���������
����
 �����
��������������������&��� �����
�	

������
���
������
���
��������
������

�

�����������

?9�#4!�-,�

Page 197



$������2�����
���$##��8�8��2������%�����
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������

��	��	

"��

��� �����������������������  ����
 �����
��&������	������
�
������
�����������������
��������������
 ���������
�����	��������

���
��
�

��� $�����������
 ��"�
�������������������	��<��
��"�&�����
��&������	����������������
�

 �����&������������������� �������
 ������
�	�����������
��"�����
��	������
 �
�������������
����"���������
����"����
���
 ��������
 ���
<��
��"�����<���������
�
�����������
�	������	���������
�	�����
�����
����0�����
�����&���	�-
�,,��
/���
��*
����
�����������������������
��������������������&���������	�
�����
 �
�� ���������
��
�����������������!
������������������������
 ���� ����������	���
�
������
��������������
����������	�������
 ������������	��
��!
�"�
��!�
��0���
���<��<������

+�� ����
��&������	����������������������������
 ���&��&��������	�������������� 
��
�����
���������
��
���&��� �
����&������	���"����=������������������"�������
����

����� �
�����������
 �����
�����	���������������
������������������	���������$���
����������������&������	������������������"� �
������
��&������	��

8�� ����
��&������	����&��������������
����
����������������
������&
���������������
�����������&"��

���� �����������	��
���������	������������������
���������
�
�����������
��&������	�&����������	�� ������"��������� 
��� 
�����������
����"�	"����
�����������������

 ��
����&�����

��������� �����

 ������������
�����	���
 ���8������������<�
��������
��
 �����
��&������	��
����&�����

��0�
��������	������������&����������������	� ����������"� �
�����������	�������
 �
����!
�"�
��!�
����������	�����

,�� =������
�����������
� ���������0�	���	�������
��&������	�����������&��&��������
	�����������������������������������.�����	�	������������������������3
����	�
����<�
��������
��
 �����	������
 �-
�,,�0���&��������������������������1��������
�����������	������� 
���
��"������
����� �������
���
�
 �������������
��&������	�
�
����&��
���&����&

������ �����0��
����������
�����
����
����������"�


��&�����	��  ����
����"�
 ���������
�����	���������������
������������������
	���������$���
�	�������.��������
 �����
��&������	��
����&���������������
��3
���"�
 �����
����&�����������&"�&
�����"� �����	���������&�������������	��
��������������������
���
�������������������������	��������
�����
������&��
���
�����
�����������������
��0����&���	������
�������������������
��
 �����

��&������	����
�����	��������
��
������������������������������������
��"�
�
�����>�
 �����	�������
����&��
��������&"�������������
��&������	���������
��3
���"�
 �����	�������
��������������  ���������

��� ?��&������0�=� ������������������0�����	������ 
���
 �����
��&������	���
�
����
�
�����
��&�����������
�&��
������"��
�������	�
�������"��������������
�����


�������������������������������
 ������.�����
�������
 �����
�����	�	�������
����	�
��������

��� =���
�����������
����
 �����
�������������������0���������	��������������@���������
�
���
����&������	�������������"������.���������������������������	�������"�
����"0�������������
����.��������&"��������	�&
����	�������������-
�,,����
1���������������������������	���"��
��������	������ �

���
 �����������0����"�
��
���
���  ���������� �

���&���&�������
 ��"��
������
���
����������������	�
����������� ��

Page 198



$������2�����
���$##��8�8��2������%�����
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������

%�� =��
�����������������������
��
 �����
��&������	���������������� 
�����
�
����
�
�����
���������������������������
����������������
������������
 �����
����
�����	���������������
����&���
��
� ����������������

���
���
 ���
���
#
�������):������):%�
 �������
�����)�����A�����"�2�
��
������#����9���+5�
��
#
���"�!#���
 �������
�����)�����!
���������	"�9����5��������������
��
������
����������������������
�����	��������
������������&��&�������������
 �)������

�����
������
�����
���������������"��2�������
 ����������������
�&��������������
�.���������� �����
 �����
��&������	������
�&���	�����&� 
�������
��&������	����
���������
���������������&����������	��������������$�����������	�����������
��B�������
����&�����������������������
��
 �����
��&������	����
�����	������
��
��
������������
��&������	�����
�&��������
���"� 
������
����������������
�����
����
 ������������	�
�������������
�����������������������
�����&������������
����
�����	���������������
��
��������������
��&������	�����
������������
����������������	�
��&���������?�����������������
����������������
������
�
�����
��0�������
��
����������
�&������������������
��������������������
�
�����
 ������������
��������
��������������������

��������0� 
������
�

�������
 ��
�&�����������������������
 ���
�����������	��������������������

 �������������

�

�����������	�
=-�#:!�?*�

Page 199



Page 200

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 Asquith Court Schools, 9 The Ridgeway, Harrow, HA3 0LJ (12/3238)
	4 904 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5JU (13/0224)
	4a- 904 Harrow Road appendix

	5 Former Oriental City, 399 Edgware Road, Kingsbury, London, NW9 (12/2166)
	6 Church Road Car Park rear of 189-203, Church Road, London, NW10 (11/1458)
	7 126 Acton Lane, London, NW10 8TX (12/2636)
	8 249 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7JN (12/2394)
	9 Flat 2, 2 Buxton Road, London, NW2 5BJ (13/0435)
	10 GRATTON GUEST HOUSE, 147 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8DU (13/0539)
	11 First Central, Coronation Road/Lakeside Avenue, Park Royal, NW10 (13/0552)
	12 PORTLAND HOUSE, 69-71 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8BE (13/0559)
	13 Basement Developments in Brent - Proposed additional planning application validation requirements
	14 Planning Appeals - April 2013
	1. Received PLANNING appeals between 2 dates
	2. Received ENFORCEMENT appeals between 2 dates
	3. Decided PLANNING appeals between 2 dates
	4. Decided ENFORCEMENT Appeal between 2 dates
	5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates
	7. Copies of selected appeals


